
Board Meeting 

October 17, 2023



1 
 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING OF NOTICE 
 

COUNTY OF BURNET 
STATE OF TEXAS 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION, 
A Texas Regional Housing Authority 

and its instrumentalities: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
A meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing 
authority, and the Boards of Directors of its posted instrumentality business entities, will be held at 
10:00 a.m., October 17, 2023, located at 1110 Broadway, Marble Falls, Texas, 78654, at which time the 
following matters will be discussed for possible action by the respective governing Board: 
 
A. TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
 
1. Call to order, roll call and determination of quorum 
 
2. Invocation 
 
3. CITIZENS COMMENTS.  This is an opportunity for citizens to address the Board concerning an 

issue of community interest that is not on the agenda. Comments on a specific agenda item 
must be made when the agenda item comes before the Board.  The Chair may place a time limit 
on all comments.  Any deliberation of an issue raised during Citizens Comments is limited to a 
proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. 

 
4. Discussion and approval of the minutes of meeting held on September 26, 2023 
 

THF Bastrop GP, LLC 
THF Blanco Chandler Place, LLC 
THF Brady GP, LLC 
THF Cedar Creek, LLC 
THF Costa Esmeralda, LLC 
THF Creek View, LLC 
THF Gateway Northwest, LLC 
THF Hill Country Villas GP, LLC 
THF Johnson City Oaks GP, LLC 
THF Lamesa FAM, LLC 
THF Marble Falls Oak Creek, LLC 
THF Oak Grove GP, LLC 
THF Oasis Cove, LLC 
THF Park Ridge, LLC 
THF Sage Brush GP, LLC 
THF Saltgrass Landing GP, LLC 
THF San Gabriel Crossing, LLC 
THF Snyder GP, LLC 

 

THF RD Master, LLC 
THF RD Manager, LLC 
THF Albany Village, LLC 
THF Bastrop Oak Grove, LLC 
THF Bay City Village, LLC 
THF Burk Village, LLC 
THF Castroville Village, LLC 
THF Electra Village, LLC 
THF Elgin Meadowpark, LLC 
THF Evant Tom Sawyer, LLC 
THF Hondo Brian Place, LLC 
THF Hondo Gardens, LLC 
THF Lampasas Gardens, LLC 
THF Lantana Apartments, LLC 
THF Pflugerville Meadows, LLC 
THF Round Rock Oak Grove, LLC  

 

THF Housing Development Corporation  
THF Housing Management Corporation 
THF Housing Facility Corporation 
THF Housing Finance Corporation 
THF Housing Opportunity Corporation 
THF Highland Lakes Housing Corporation 
 
THF Public Facility Corporation 
 
Community Resource Centers 
    of Texas,  Inc. 
 
THF Housing Partner, Inc. 
THF Development Company, LLC 
 
THF Brush Country Cottages, LLC 
 
 
 

THF Sole Holdings Corporation 
THF Chandler Place Holdings, LLC 
THF Creek View Holdings, LLC 
THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC 
THF Kingsland Trails Holdings, LLC 
THF Park Ridge Holdings, LLC 
THF San Gabriel Holdings, LLC 
THF Southwest Village Holdings, LLC 
THF TownePark Fredericksburg Holdings, LLC 
THF TownePark Kingsland Holdings, LLC 
THF Vistas Holdings, LLC 

 

THF Casa Brendan GP, LLC 
THF Casa GP, LLC 
THF Chisholm Trail GP, LLC 
THF Chisholm Trail GP II, LLC 
THF Chisholm Trail LP, LLC 
THF Crystal Falls Preservation GP, LLC 
THF Hillside Village GP, LLC 
THF Little Elm Leased Hsng Assc GP II, LLC 
THF Midland Leased Hsng Assc GP I, LLC 
THF Midland Leased Hsng Assc GP II, LLC 
THF Nuestro Hogar GP, LLC 
THF Oaks on Clark GP, LLC 
THF Oaks on Lamar GP, LC 
THF Palladium Midland GP, LLC 
THF Park at Kirkstall GP, LLC 
THF Park Meadows GP, LLC 
THF Park Meadows II GP, LLC 
THF Pathway on Woodrow GP, LLC 
THF PDV Mariposa at Fred GP, LLC 
THF River Trails Apartments GP, LLC 
THF Riverside Townhomes GP, LLC 
THF Sherman Leased Hsng Assc GP III, LLC 
THF Stone Hollow GP, LLC  
THF Village at Meadowbend GP, LLC 

 



2 
 

5. Report from the President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
6. Report from Director of Community Services 
  
7. Report from Chief Operations Officer 
 
8. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1001 for 

the Anna Family Apartments development located in Anna, Texas 
 
9. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1002 for 

the EMLI at Honey Creek development located in McKinney, Texas 
 
10. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1003 for 

the Huntington Place Senior Living Union Park development located in Little Elm, Texas 
 
11. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1004 for 

the Legacy Oaks development located in Denton, Texas 
 
12. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1005 for 

the Melissa Family Apartments development located in Melissa, Texas 
 
13. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1006 for 

the Mustang Ridge Crossing development located in Mustang Ridge, Texas 
 
14. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-1007 authorizing actions on behalf of THF 

Cedar Creek, LLC in connection with a HUD loan closing 
 
15.  Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-1008 authorizing actions on behalf of THF 

Cedar Creek MM, LLC in connection with a HUD loan closing 
 
16. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-1009 authorizing a revolving line of credit 

with Security State Bank. 
 
 
B. THF HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
1. Call to order, roll call and determination of quorum 
 
2. Discussion and approval of the minutes of meeting held on September 26, 2023 
 
 
C. THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 
1. Call to order, roll call and determination of quorum 
 
2. Discussion and approval of the minutes of meeting held on August 29, 2023 
 



3 
 

3. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1001 for 
the Anna Family Apartments development located in Anna, Texas 

 
4. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1002 for 

the EMLI at Honey Creek development located in McKinney, Texas 
 
5. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1003 for 

the Huntington Place Senior Living Union Park development located in Little Elm, Texas 
 
6. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1004 for 

the Legacy Oaks development located in Denton, Texas 
 
7. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1005 for 

the Melissa Family Apartments development located in Melissa, Texas 
 
8. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement Resolution 2023-1006 for 

the Mustang Ridge Crossing development located in Mustang Ridge, Texas 
 
D. SET NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
E. SUMMATION AND ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Administrative Office of the Texas Housing Foundation is wheelchair accessible and accessible 
parking is available.  Requests for accommodation or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior 
to the meeting.  Please contact the Office Administrator at (830) 693-8100 for information or assistance.     
 
 

 
POSTING CERTIFICATION 

 
I, Mark A. Mayfield, the undersigned President of the Texas Housing Foundation, do certify this Notice of 
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation was posted on October 12, 
2023, before 10:00 a.m. on the Texas Secretary of State’s website, on the glass front door of the Texas 
Housing Foundation Administrative Office and filed with the County Clerks of Bastrop, Blanco, Burnet, 
Hays, Llano and Williamson Counties to be posted in a place convenient and readily accessible to the 
general public at all times and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours immediately 
preceding the day of the meeting. 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Mark A. Mayfield, President & CEO 



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
 

Minutes of Meeting 
Board of Commissioners 

 
PRESENT: Susan Hamm, Johnny White, Griff Morris Phil Woods, Nancy Jackson, 

John Moman, Dave Edwards 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
DATE: September 26, 2023 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Mark Mayfield, Allison Milliorn, Dominic Audino, Nancy Ross,  

Jonathan Coreas, Lucy Murphy, Mary Jo Callaway, Donna Klaeger, 
Tommie Sledge 

 
INVOCATION: Mark Mayfield offered the invocation. 

 
 

There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order by Susan Hamm. 
 
3. CITIZENS COMMENTS. This is an opportunity for citizens to address the 

Board concerning an issue of community interest that is not on the agenda. 
Comments on a specific agenda item must be made when the agenda item 
comes before the Board. The Chair may place a time limit on all comments. 
Any deliberation of an issue raised during Citizens Comments is limited to a 
proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting.  There was one 
commenter.  Her name was Tommie Sledge, a Townepark Kingsland resident.  
She spoke about continual possible drainage issues at the property, specifically 
outside her apartment that she wanted to make management aware of.  She also 
spoke to her feeling of a lack of communication between THF HMC staff and the 
residents. 

 
4. Discussion and approval of the minutes of the meeting held on August 29, 

2023.  Motion was made by Phil Woods to approve the minutes for the meeting 
held on August 29, 2023. This motion was seconded by John Moman. Upon 
vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 
5. Report from President and Chief Executive Officer. Mark Mayfield reported 

to the Board on the following:  He gave an update on the upcoming closing with 
Cedar Creek Apartments to be located in Bastrop.  Closing should occur within 2-3 
weeks.  Further he mentioned the impact of economic factors suspending 
development activity.  Multiple deals scheduled to be underway in 2023 have been 
suspended.  Rising interest rates and costs of materials and supplies have added to 
this issue.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



Mark introduced the idea of working with Todd Kercheval, a lobbyist, to open 
lines of communication with multiple municipalities across the state. 

 
Mark then introduced Donna Klaeger and asked her to give a brief report to the 
Board on her work with future CRC’s. 

 
6. Report from Director of Community Resources. Lucy Murphy presented her 

report to the Board on current month’s activities at the CRC’s.  She further spoke to 
the progress being made on the plans/design of the proposed new Llano County CRC.  

 
7. Report from Chief Operations Officer. Allison Milliorn presented her report 

to the Board.  Allison further informed the Board that her staff had been 
preparing a draft of the proposed 2024 Budget which would be available for 
review and first reading at the October meeting of the Board.  Other questions 
and comments were discussed with Board. 

 
8. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0901 authorizing 

actions on behalf of THF Cedar Creek, LLC in connection with a HUD loan 
closing.  This resolution formally authorizes actions and authority regarding the 
upcoming new HUD loan closing for the new Bastrop development.  After 
discussion, motion was made by Dave Edwards and seconded by Phil Woods. 
Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0902 authorizing 

actions on behalf of THF Cedar Creek MM, LLC in connection with a 
HUD loan closing.  This resolution formally authorizes actions and 
authority regarding the upcoming new HUD loan closing for the new 
Bastrop development.  After discussion, motion was made by John 
Moman and seconded by Phil Woods. Upon vote, the motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
10. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0903 authorizing 

amendments to the THF Housing Management Corporation’s Management 
Policies and Procedures Manual.  This resolution implements the process that 
management staff will follow regarding rent increases at our portfolio related 
properties under management.  After discussion, motion was made by Johnny White 
and seconded by Griff Morris. Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE. The next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, October 
17, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned by Susan Hamm. 



CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the currently elected and acting Chair of the 
Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation and the foregoing Minutes of 
the proceedings of the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing 
Foundation are accurate and adopted by the Board of Commissioners at the duly called 
meeting held on September 26, 2023. 

 
 

Susan Hamm, Chair 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 

Griff Morris, Secretary 



President’s 

report 



THF Public Facility Corporation
2023-2024 Bond Cycle
October 17th, 2023



2023-2024 THF PFC Application Summary
Total Applications 8

Total Bond Par Value $343,500,000

Total Units 1,894

Locations Anna, Collin County, Denton, Houston, Little Elm, 
Melissa, Mustang Ridge, San Angelo

Program 4% HTC & Tax-Exempt Bonds

2



3



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name River Point Apartments

Address 1173 Benedict Drive

City San Angelo, TX 76903

County Tom Green

Units 204

Constructed 1970

Type Acquisition Rehab

Developer 
Partner

KCG Developers

Bond Par 
Amount

$26,500,000

4



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name Anna Apartments

Address 453 County Road 371

City Anna, TX 75409

County Collin

Units 300

Type New Construction

Developer 
Partner

Dominium

Bond Par 
Amount

$70,000,000

5



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name Melissa Family Apartments

Address 245 County Road 363

City Melissa, TX 75454

County Collin

Units 312

Type New Construction

Developer 
Partner

Dominium

Bond Par 
Amount

$70,000,000

6



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name EMLI at Honey Creek

Address 727 E Cottage Hill Parkway

City McKinney, TX 75071

County Collin

Units 192

Type New Construction

Developer 
Partner

Liberty Multifamily, LLC

Bond Par 
Amount

$30,000,000

7



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name Huntington Place Senior Living

Address Union Park Blvd and Navo Road

City Little Elm, TX 76227

County Gregg

Units 192

Type New Construction

Developer 
Partner

Cross Residential

Bond Par 
Amount

$30,000,000

8



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name Chisholm Trail

Address 18204 Chisholm Trail

City Houston, TX 77060

County Harris

Units 228

Type Acquisition Rehab

Developer 
Partner

Blue Ridge Atlantic Development

Bond Par 
Amount

$34,000,000

9



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name Legacy Oaks

Address 3980 State School Road

City Denton, TX 76210

County Denton

Units 178

Type New Construction

Developer 
Partner

Legacy Multifamily Development

Bond Par 
Amount

$35,000,000

10



2023-2024 THF PFC Bond Applications

Name Mustang Ridge Crossing

Address 9417 Bock Road

City Mustang Ridge, TX 78610

County Travis

Units 280

Type New Construction

Developer 
Partner

Legacy Multifamily Development

Bond Par 
Amount

$50,000,000

11



Director of 

Community 

Resources 

Report 



 

 

Chief Operating 

Officer 

Report 



 
THF 

Resolutions 



THF Res 2023-1001 Inducement Res (Anna Family Apts).docx 
_________ 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1001 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$70,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF ANNA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC (together, the 
“Applicant”), has applied to the Corporation to issue not to exceed $70,000,000 in tax-exempt 
indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to finance the acquisition, construction and equipping Anna Leased 
Housing Associates I, LP or an affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the 
“Borrower”), of a qualified residential rental development located in the City of Anna, Collin 
County, Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $70,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



453 County Road 371

New Construcfion

Anna, TX
Mulfifamily Bond Applicafion

Submifted by: 

2905 Northwest Blvd., Suite 150

Plymouth, MN 55441

Telephone: (763) 354-5500



 

 

 

 

 

 

Anna, Texas - Family Apartments Bond   
Application  

Table of Contents 
 
 
 

Attachments 
 

1.  Application 
2.  1.4-1. Applicant Contact Information  
3.  1.6-1. List of Officers 
4.  1.10-1. Applicant’s Development Experience 
5.  1.11-1. Owner’s Audited Financials 
6.  2.3-1. Legal Description 
7.  2.3-2. Area Map 
8.  2.6-1. Purchase Agreement 
9.  2.7-1. Earnest Money & Consideration Paid Receipt 
10. 2.10-1. Site Plan 
11. 2.14-1. Pet Restrictions 
12. 2.20-1. Management Resume 

 





1.1 Legal form of Applicant (Check One)

Sole Proprietorship General Partnership (includes joint venture)

Business Corporation X Limited Partnership

Limited Liability Company

1.2 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, is it incorporated or authorized to

transact business in Texas? Yes No

If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it have a current certificate on file with the

Texas Secretary of State? Yes X No

1.3 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, attach a list with the name, title,

address, and telephone number of each of its officers.

N/A

1.4 If the Applicant is a partnership, attach the name, address, and telephone number 

of each general partner.

Please see attachment 1.4-1. 

1.5 Has the Applicant, any of its officers or directors, or any person who owns a 10% or greater 

interest in the Applicant ever been found in violation of any rules or regulations of HUD or 

of any other federal or state agency or been the subject of an investigation by HUD or of any 

other federal or state agency?  If yes, attach a full explanation.

Yes X No

1.6 Attach a list with the name, address, and telephone number of every individual who owns 

a 10% or greater beneficial interest in the Applicant.

Please see attachment 1.6-1.

1.7 Attach the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of each financial adviser, 

investment banker or mortgage banker advising the Applicant in connection with the project.  

Check here if none:

X None

1.8 Attach a summary of the Applicant's (or its principal's) development experience in terms 

of project types and dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.

Please see attachment 1.8-1.

1.9 Attach copies of the Applicant's most recent audited balance sheet

and profit and loss statement of the Applicant's majority owner. 

Please see attachment 1.9-1.

Applicant Information



2.1 Do you want financing for (check one)

X New Construction Acquisition/rehabilitation

2.2 Describe the location of the project site, including the zip code and its street address 

if there is one.  This description will be used in the public hearing advertisment and 

must be complete enough to permit someone interested in the project to find the site.

2.3 Attach (1) a legal description of the site boundaries and (2) that portion of a county 

highway or city street map showing the site and surrounding area.  Mark on the map all 

schools, churches, public parks, and shopping centers within a half-mile radius of the site.

Note that the legal description attached must match that in the option agreement or 

purchase contract described in 2.5 or 2.6, if there is one.  If the project site is located 

in a qualified census tract, please give the tract number:

Please see attachment 2.3-1 and 2.3-2. 

2.4 If the Applicant owns the project site, give the:

Name and address of holder of existing mortgage:

Applicant does not own the project site

2.5 If the Applicant holds an option to purchase the project site, attach a copy of the 

option agreement and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

X Applicant does not hold an option to puchase the project site.

2.6 If the Applicant has executed a contract to purchase the project site, attach a copy 

of the purchase contract and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

Balance of existing mortgage:

Date of Option agreement:

Purchase price:

PROJECT INFORMATION

453 County Road 371, Anna, TX 75409

N/A

Purchase date:

Expiration date of option agreement:

Purchase price of project site:



Applicant has not executed a contract to purchase the project site.

2.7 Attach a copy of the receipt for the consideration paid for the option or earnest money 

paid under the purchase contract. Not Applicable

Please see attachment 2.7-1.

2.8 If the option or purchase contract is not in the name of the Applicant, attach a copy of 

the assignment of the option or purchae contract to the Applicant.

X Not Applicable

2.9 Give the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of the architect and registered 

professional engineer for the project.

Architect: Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail: 

Engineer: Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail:

2.10 Give the number, type (number of bedrooms and bathrooms), approximate size (square feet), 

estimated rents, and estimated construction or rrehabilitation cost per square foot of each 

type of dwelling unit in the project.  Attach a site sketch (if available) showing the location 

of the dwelling units on the site.

# of Units

60

180

60

2.11 Describe any additional facilities to be included in the project - for example, parking laundry, 

recreational office.  If any of these facilites is expected to generate income, estimate the 

total annual amount expected.  (Please limit descriptions to the size of the box.)

469-914-8611

13455 Noel Road, Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700, Dallas, TX 75240

Collins Revocable Family Trust, 453 County Road 371, Anna, TX 75409

Date of Contract: 7/14/2023

mkrych@bkvgroup.com

Purchase Price: 2,500,000$                            

Closing Date: 1/2/2025

Michael J. Krych

Senior Design Leader, Managing Partner

612-373-9134

Peyton McGee - Kimley-Horn

Type of Units Size of Units Monthly Rent Cost per Sq. Ft.

Two Bedroom - Two Bathroom 1050 1,325$                      1.26$                                      

Three Bedroom - Two Bathroom 1250 1,524$                      1.22$                                      

Four Bedroom - Two Bathroom 1400 1,693$                      1.21$                                      

Additional facilties will include a fitness center, swimming pool, playground, business center, clubroom, barbeque grills 

and picnic tables, and a supportive services area. None of these facilities are expected to generate income. 

peyton.mcgee@kimley-horn.com



2.12 Check which of the following furnishings and equipment will be included in the dwelling units:

X Air Conditioning X Range

X Disposal X Carpet

X Refrigerator X Dishwasher

Fireplace Cable TV

X Washer/Dryer Other (describe)

2.13 Check which of the following utilities project tenants will be required to pay for on an 

individual basis:

X Electricity Water and Wastewater

X Gas Garbage Pickup

Other (describe)

2.14 Describe any restrictions the Applicant intends to impose on project tenants - for example, 

family size, no children, no pets.  If none, write None.

2.15 Give the estimated cost of constructing and furnishing, or of rehabilitating, the project:

Land 2,500,000

Improvements (rehabilitation) -

Design 2,223,000

Engineering 248,000

All leasing activity will comply with federal, state, and local fair housing guidelines. Pet restricitons will apply with a limit 

of two pets per apartment unit and aggressive breeds being prohibited. Please see attachment 2.14-1 for an overview 

of pet restrictions. 

Construction 72,540,250

Legal 200,000

Furnishings and Equipment 300,000

Construction insurance 675,000

Construction period interest 19,642,950

Developer fee 14,132,384

Other (Describe) 3,395,245

Marketing/Advertising 300,000

Taxes -

Accounting -

Bond issuance costs 2,631,878

Professional Services, 

Financing Costs, Closing Costs

Total

Reserves 2,798,508

121,587,215.00



2.16 Give the estimated annual cost of operating and maintaining the project during its 

first year of occupancy:

Total

2.17 Has construction or rehabilitation work on the project begun?

Yes X No

If yes, give the beginning date: and estimated completion date:

If no, give the anticipated beginning date: and completion date: 8/23/2026

2.18 Give the total cost expended or incurred with respect to the project up to the date of this 

application.  If none, write None.

2.19 Describe briefly the anticipated arrangements for the project management.  If a professional 

management company will be employed, attach a resume for the company and estimate 

the monthly management fee to be paid.

10/23/2024

100,000.00

The property will be managed by Dominium Texas Management Services, LLC; Please see attachment 2.19-1 for DTMS's 

resume. The estimated montly management fee paid will be equal to 3% of Effective Gross Income.

Replacement Reserves

1,787,784.00

Taxes -

Administrative Costs 144,240.00

Operating Costs 1,197,847.00

Other (Describe) 75,000.00

Maintenance Costs 183,578.00

Management Fee 187,119.00



3.1 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to finance construction 

of the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of construction financing:

3.2 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to provide permanent 

(including rehabilitation) financing for the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of permanent financing:

3.3 For what percentage of the total project cost does the Applicant want financing?

What amount of equity investment does the Applicant intend to make in the project:

0.0002%

Briefly describe the nature of the equity investment:

3.4 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied for working capital?

The Applicant will contribute equity according to its ownership percentage in the partnership.

FINANCING INFORMATION

N/A

N/A

55%

200.00                       which equals % of the total project cost.



0.95% None

3.5 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied to refinance an outstanding 

loan secured by the project site?

X None

3.6 If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it anticipate making a syndicated offering 

of partnership shares in connection with financing of the project?

X Yes No

3.7 If the proposed financing will include obligations (in any form) issued by an insurer, 

lending institution, or governmental agency to secure the bonds, describe the security, 

identify the insurer, lending institution, or agency and attach a copy of the letter of 

commitment or intent (if you have one) from the insurer, institution, or agency.

3.8 Describe any other important aspects of the proposed financing:

%   ,  or

%  ,  or

Not a limited 

partnership

No

None



Attachment 1.4-1: Applicant Contact Information 

Neal Route 
Vice President 
4835 Lyndon B. Johnson Fwy, Suite 1000 
Dallas, TX 75244 
214-960-1158 

Paul Sween 
Co-President and Treasurer 
9000 E Pima Center Pkwy, Suite 350 
Phoenix, AZ 85258 
632-265-5775 

Mark Moorhouse 
Co-President and Secretary 
2905 Northwest Blvd. Suite 150 
Plymouth, MN 55441 
763-354-5613 

*The listed officers are for both Anna Leased Housing Associates GP I, LLC and Anna Leased Housing 
Associates LP I, LLC. While individual ownership splits have yet to be determined, these entities will be controlled by 
Dominium Holdings I, LLC, Dominium Holdings II, LLC, and Polaris Holdings I, LLC, which trickle down to Mark, Paul, 
and Neal. 



Attachment 1.6-1: List of Officers 

Neal Route 
Vice President 
4835 Lyndon B. Johnson Fwy, Suite 1000 
Dallas, TX 75244 
214-960-1158 

Paul Sween 
Co-President and Treasurer 
9000 E Pima Center Pkwy, Suite 350 
Phoenix, AZ 85258 
632-265-5775 

Mark Moorhouse 
Co-President and Secretary 
2905 Northwest Blvd. Suite 150 
Plymouth, MN 55441 
763-354-5613 

*The listed officers are for both Anna Leased Housing Associates GP I, LLC and Anna Leased Housing 
Associates LP I, LLC. While individual ownership splits have yet to be determined, these entities will be controlled by 
Dominium Holdings I, LLC, Dominium Holdings II, LLC, and Polaris Holdings I, LLC, which trickle down to Mark, Paul, 
and Neal. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1.8-1: Applicant’s Development Experience 
 

Mark Moorhouse 
 
 
 



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 57
1 110 Jefferson Square Northfield MN Northfield Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 50           1979 96.0% 361,457           5,750,000            1,246,556            4,503,444           111,246          3.25                    MHFA 10/1/2041 2.16% 2010 97,092                2,560             N Jefferson Square 6.29% 115,000    21.68% 213,742         
2 165 Mossy Oaks Village Beaufort SC Beaufort Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 687,624           6,240,000            3,659,937            2,580,063           311,603          2.21                    Enterprise Mortgage 9/13/2029 2.11% 1980 54,543                1,220             N Mossy Oaks Village 11.02% 65,000      58.65% 57,700           
3 407 Stone Creek Plymouth MN Plymouth Leased Housing Associates, Limited PartnershipS42 132         2004 94.7% 1,304,612        23,100,000          16,313,187          6,786,813           943,498          1.38                    Bridgewater Bank 5/27/2025 4.86% 2003 329,835              6,693             N Stone Creek 5.65% 175,000    70.62% 137,725         
4 409 Mississippi View Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1973 100.0% 486,457           6,720,000            3,078,505            3,641,495           182,722          2.66                    Oak Grove Capital 5/1/2048 4.86% 2006 176,973              10,200           N Mississippi View 7.24% 70,000      45.81% 209,888         
5 410 Messenger Towers Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates Limited Partnership S42 / S8 130         1973 97.7% 259,849           5,200,000            -                       5,200,000           -                  None None 4.83% 2007 251,233              2,181             N Messenger Towers 5.00% 40,000      0.00% 45,148           
6 414 Desert Palms Coachella CA Coachella Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 112         1981 98.2% 967,722           15,120,000          7,000,000            8,120,000           512,882          1.89                    Freddie Mac 8/1/2045 1.92% 2009 155,917              1,681             N Desert Palms 6.40% 135,000    46.30% 87,559           
7 415 Mountain View Beaumont CA Beaumont CA Leased Housing Associates I LP S42 / S8 80           1983 97.5% 979,740           12,000,000          5,600,000            6,400,000           386,254          2.54                    Freddie Mac 7/29/2045 1.92% 2009 122,890              1,920             N Mountain View 8.16% 150,000    46.67% 100,000         
8 416 Leather Trades St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 86           1912 98.8% 384,920           6,450,000            2,217,573            4,232,427           195,011          1.97                    US Bank 12/1/2027 1.44% 2010 60,904                (65)                 N Leather Trades 5.97% 75,000      34.38% (4,500)            
9 417 Village Meadows Hemet CA Hemet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 68           1983 98.5% 666,623           9,180,000            4,510,000            4,670,000           347,815          1.92                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 1.91% 2010 89,354                (1,073)            N Village Meadows 7.26% 135,000    49.13% (56,104)          

10 418 Westview Terrace Banning CA Banning Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 75           1983 96.0% 721,542           10,125,000          5,070,000            5,055,000           332,934          2.17                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 1.91% 2010 96,720                2,359             N Westview Terrace 7.13% 135,000    50.07% 123,298         
11 419 The Metropolitan St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates IV, LP S42 72           1908 98.6% 374,754           5,400,000            1,978,027            3,421,973           172,426          2.17                    US Bank 1/1/2028 1.28% 2011 43,771                1,381             N The Metropolitan 6.94% 75,000      36.63% 107,980         
12 422 Arcade LIHTC St. Louis MO St. Louis LHA LIHTC V, LLLP S42 202         1919 95.5% 815,461           15,150,000          8,248,694            6,901,306           559,241          1.46                    BMO Harris 8/10/2032 14.83% 2015 1,023,636           (8,439)            N Arcade LIHTC 5.38% 75,000      54.45% (56,898)          
13 423 Arcade NMTC St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP Market 80           1919 87.5% 1,081,981        16,000,000          11,721,000          4,279,000           829,067          1.31                    BMO Harris 2/7/2023 14.83% 2015 634,683              79,697           N Arcade NMTC 6.76% 200,000    73.26% 537,312         
14 424 Medina Townhomes Medina MN Medina Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 26           2015 100.0% 125,491           2,860,000            687,212               2,172,788           52,911            2.37                    MHFA 12/1/2046 15.65% 2015 340,063              (5,335)            N Medina Townhomes 4.39% 110,000    24.03% (34,088)          
15 426 Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove MN Cottage Grove Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         2017 96.8% 2,070,451        27,600,000          23,385,411          4,214,589           1,371,543       1.51                    Freddie Mac 4/30/2034 14.81% 2017 623,970              73,072           N Legends of Cottage Grove 7.50% 150,000    84.73% 493,564         
16 427 Castlewood Apartments Davenport IA Davenport MAHC LLLP S42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 456,009           7,200,000            3,294,515            3,905,485           218,181          2.09                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2033 12.34% 2017 481,839              24,083           N Castlewood Apartments 6.33% 75,000      45.76% 182,999         
17 428 Courtyard Apartments Cincinnati OH Cincinatti NHTE Housing, L.P. S42 / S8 137         1980 97.8% 367,961           6,165,000            1,900,407            4,264,593           124,849          2.95                    Forest City Capital 10/1/2045 14.81% 2016 631,373              16,213           N Courtyard Apartments 5.97% 45,000      30.83% 123,203         
18 433 Pinewood Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IX. LP S42 240         2001 95.8% 930,651           43,200,000          28,476,000          14,724,000         1,296,167       0.72                    Merchants Capital 6/1/2023 17.63% 2020 2,595,105           162,705         Y Pinewood Apartments 2.15% 180,000    65.92% 923,147         
19 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000         1,386,189       1.21                    Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 10.40% 2020 1,143,863           263,998         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
20 452 Bluffs Eden Prairie MN Eden Prairie Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipMarket / S42 188         2004 94.7% 2,007,245        35,720,000          31,422,386          4,297,614           1,423,556       1.41                    Colliers Mortgage 6/1/2056 19.63% 2003 843,798              30,141           N Bluffs 5.62% 190,000    87.97% 153,511         
21 453 Landings St Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market 263         2005 95.4% 2,774,422        49,970,000          43,543,900          6,426,100           1,975,883       1.40                    Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 19.46% 2006 1,250,622           306,866         N Landings 5.55% 190,000    87.14% 1,576,778      
22 462 Seville Apts Beaumont TX Beaumont Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 90           1980 96.7% 491,421           6,750,000            4,754,889            1,995,111           323,137          1.52                    Systima Capital 8/14/2024 6.44% 2008 128,493              19,983           N Seville Apts 7.28% 75,000      70.44% 102,858         
23 463 Grand South Senior St Louis MO Grand South Senior, Limited Partnership S42 87           2008 97.8% 297,433           4,350,000            1,905,124            2,444,876           185,568          1.60                    MHDC 4/1/2029 17.48% 2008 427,401              14,743           N Grand South Senior 6.84% 50,000      43.80% 84,337           
24 464 Heritage Landing Mt Vernon IL Mt. Vernon Senior, Limited Partnership S42 50           2008 98.0% 51,217             2,000,000            862,642               1,137,358           69,317            0.74                    IDHA 11/1/2048 17.49% 2008 198,871              1,357             N Heritage Landing 2.56% 40,000      43.13% 7,762             
25 465 River Roads Estates Jennings MO River Roads Family, Limited Partnership S42 20           2008 95.0% 97,228             1,100,000            421,006               678,994              52,951            1.84                    MHDC 4/1/2027 17.49% 2008 118,786              3,467             N River Roads Estates 8.84% 55,000      38.27% 19,820           
26 466 River Roads Manor Jennings MO River Roads Senior, Limited Partnership S42 94           2007 98.9% 254,383           3,290,000            1,489,873            1,800,127           150,204          1.69                    MHDC 2/1/2028 17.50% 2008 314,991              1,148             N River Roads Manor 7.73% 35,000      45.28% 6,563             
27 469 Westport Sullivan IL Westport Apartments, L.P S42 48           2007 89.6% 168,866           1,680,000            -                       1,680,000           48,150            3.51                    IDHA 11/1/2036 17.55% 2009 294,831              6,028             N Westport 10.05% 35,000      0.00% 34,350           
28 473 1601 Colorado Denver CO Colorado Commons LLLP S42 112         2009 87.5% 532,486           10,080,000          4,354,434            5,725,566           429,064          1.24                    US Bank 7/22/2026 15.52% 2009 888,754              2,986             N 1601 Colorado 5.28% 90,000      43.20% 19,236           
29 475 Cathy's Pointe Amarillo TX Cathy's Pointe, Ltd. S42 120         2007 88.3% 410,745           3,600,000            2,335,939            1,264,061           183,309          2.24                    Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2024 17.92% 2010 226,475              10,416           N Cathy's Pointe 11.41% 30,000      64.89% 58,135           
30 476 Madison Pointe Cotulla TX MM Pointe, Ltd. S42 76           2008 89.5% 148,683           1,900,000            -                       1,900,000           -                  None None 13.94% 2010 264,766              14,044           N Madison Pointe 7.83% 25,000      0.00% 100,785         
31 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318           498,690          1.77                    Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 5.96% 2010 217,763              19,446           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
32 484 Copper Gate Lafayette IN Lafayette Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 128         1997 94.6% 679,843           8,320,000            4,840,000            3,480,000           389,427          1.75                    US Bank 12/1/2029 12.18% 2013 424,000              18,662           N Copper Gate 8.17% 65,000      58.17% 153,171         
33 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139           102,831          0.94                    Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 5.26% 2011 216,085              13,269           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
34 499 Silver Glen Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 160         1970 94.4% 845,524           14,400,000          4,567,524            9,832,476           286,386          2.95                    Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2044 27.76% 2012 2,729,637           128,122         N Silver Glen 5.87% 90,000      31.72% 461,512         
35 505 Canterbury Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates Successor I, LLC Market 212         1999 90.1% 1,546,916        29,680,000          19,805,210          9,874,790           1,243,714       1.24                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 2.41% 2009 238,034              2,250             N Canterbury Ridge 5.21% 140,000    66.73% 93,329           
36 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242           700,865          1.31                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 5.76% 2015 246,691              26,078           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
37 510 Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 136         1907 91.9% 814,793           23,120,000          10,100,542          13,019,458         429,436          1.90                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2049 1.28% 2011 166,534              3,292             N Buzza Historic Lofts 3.52% 170,000    43.69% 257,355         
38 514 Lancaster Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipMarket 145         1994 96.6% 1,234,464        15,950,000          10,818,404          5,131,596           679,367          1.82                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 2.41% 2010 123,479              219                N Lancaster Ridge 7.74% 110,000    67.83% 9,121             
39 516 Cobblestone Manor Fort Worth TX OHC/Cobblestone, Ltd. S42 220         2007 94.1% 1,416,376        20,900,000          10,444,711          10,455,289         574,110          2.47                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2048 1.27% 2011 132,720              5,152             N Cobblestone Manor 6.78% 95,000      49.97% 405,877         
40 517 Hillcrest Manor Lubbock TX OHC / Hillcrest Ltd S42 220         2006 97.3% 1,309,903        16,500,000          8,177,208            8,322,792           438,170          2.99                    Dougherty Mortgage 10/1/2047 1.45% 2011 120,507              9,083             N Hillcrest Manor 7.94% 75,000      49.56% 627,338         
41 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80                    Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 0.75% 2011 4,335                  (6,781)            N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)        
42 527 Laurels at Greenwood Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 174         2001 95.4% 1,191,621        16,530,000          11,879,703          4,650,297           746,013          1.60                    Colliers Mortgage 6/22/2026 17.64% 2014 820,177              49,047           N Laurels at Greenwood 7.21% 95,000      71.87% 278,092         
43 529 Cortland Estates Cortland IL Cortland Leased Housing Asociates II, LLC S42 96           1998 96.9% 655,903           6,240,000            4,902,314            1,337,686           241,755          2.71                    IHDA 9/1/2051 16.45% 2015 220,051              (16,203)          N Cortland Estates 10.51% 65,000      78.56% (98,499)          
44 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750         1,706,802       1.42                    Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 15.38% 2013 3,643,166           61,206           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         
45 615 Landon Trace Townhomes Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 228         1999 99.6% 1,937,362        23,940,000          12,496,405          11,443,595         742,231          2.61                    Citibank 4/1/2033 13.16% 2016 1,505,977           76,096           N Landon Trace Townhomes 8.09% 105,000    52.20% 578,241         
46 617 Windy Ridge Austin TX TX RR620 Apartments, Ltd. S42 120         2016 97.5% 760,805           12,000,000          7,542,840            4,457,160           473,776          1.61                    Suntrust 3/1/2033 14.81% 2018 659,883              16,743           N Windy Ridge 6.34% 100,000    62.86% 101,782         
47 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167           941,692          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 5.38% 2017 140,249              5,411             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
48 624 Sawyer Estates St Cloud FL St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 192         1999 98.4% 1,526,318        18,240,000          13,942,529          4,297,471           872,858          1.75                    Suntrust 8/1/2033 14.81% 2018 636,241              63,718           N Sawyer Estates 8.37% 95,000      76.44% 430,381         
49 625 Wellington Ridge Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2003 98.2% 1,468,806        24,200,000          17,613,298          6,586,702           748,597          1.96                    Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2049 63.00% 2019 4,149,622           51,036           N Wellington Ridge 6.07% 110,000    72.78% 81,010           
50 627 Balmoral Apartments Hailey ID Hailey LHA III, LLLP S42 192         2001 98.4% 1,278,661        18,240,000          16,674,705          1,565,295           1,028,357       1.24                    Keybank 6/1/2036 63.00% 2019 986,136              19,259           N Balmoral Apartments 7.01% 95,000      91.42% 45,051           
51 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454           505,186          1.20                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 4.04% 2016 230,413              (9,885)            N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
52 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015           393,721          0.86                    Citibank 9/1/2033 4.55% 2016 45,730                46,416           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
53 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772         1,340,166       1.65                    Citibank 4/1/2034 4.55% 2016 555,924              104,879         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
54 633 Riverstock Woodstock GA Woodstock Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP Market / S42 172         2001 94.2% 1,432,965        17,200,000          11,665,824          5,534,176           679,508          2.11                    Fannie 9/1/2033 3.73% 2017 206,368              87,975           N Riverstock 8.33% 100,000    67.82% 584,940         
55 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801           548,282          1.87                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 5.61% 2017 222,946              58,099           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
56 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100           553,759          1.27                    HUD 5/1/2060 5.61% 2019 220,663              29,674           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
57 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372           1,633,081       1.04                    Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 5.61% 2018 283,611              33,428           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
58 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293           1,554,222       1.57                    Citi Bank 6/12/2036 5.61% 2018 383,166              50,056           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
59 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639           1,200,861       1.64                    Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 6.23% 2019 246,523              64,125           Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
60 644 Lake Weston Point Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 240         1999 98.8% 1,886,087        22,800,000          16,712,954          6,087,046           1,043,408       1.81                    Citibank 12/1/2053 16.92% 2018 1,029,928           84,804           N Lake Weston Point 8.27% 95,000      73.30% 501,208         
61 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344           1,043,408       1.19                    Grandbridge 4/1/2036 5.96% 2019 282,205              34,057           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
62 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583           1,043,408       1.54                    Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 6.04% 2019 224,811              22,272           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
63 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489           627,382          0.74                    Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 9.07% 2014 654,951              (36,444)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)        
64 653 MeadowView Goshen OH Goshen Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1994 88.3% 901,812           12,800,000          10,765,383          2,034,617           601,671          1.50                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 17.45% 2015 355,075              32,732           N MeadowView 7.05% 100,000    84.10% 187,557         
65 654 Olive Branch Batavia OH Batavia Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 176         1995 96.0% 1,055,836        17,600,000          13,705,677          3,894,323           766,002          1.38                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 17.45% 2015 679,626              (66,317)          N Olive Branch 6.00% 100,000    77.87% (380,005)        
66 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618           794,455          1.74                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 1997 212,814              31,243           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
67 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209           750,765          1.43                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 1995 144,680              14,131           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
68 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371           905,147          0.71                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 1999 129,811              (81,339)          N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)        
69 659 Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 196         1999 96.9% 1,631,282        17,640,000          15,031,493          2,608,507           941,454          1.73                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 2015 103,019              51,725           N Bluffs at Cherry Hills 9.25% 90,000      85.21% 359,650         
70 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335           2,415,084       1.05                    Keybank 10/1/2036 4.38% 2018 367,314              58,164           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
71 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759           1,249,095       1.41                    Greystone 10/1/2033 3.95% 2015 321,344              60,242           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
72 661 Villages of Gallatin Gallatin TN Gallatin Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 185         1998 91.9% 1,337,310        16,650,000          11,088,623          5,561,377           690,902          1.94                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2033 3.51% 2016 195,255              68,746           N Villages of Gallatin 8.03% 90,000      66.60% 477,998         
73 663 Lakecrest Village Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 224         1999 89.3% 282,893           20,160,000          16,735,885          3,424,115           1,042,938       0.27                    CitiBank 9/30/2034 3.84% 2017 131,642              16,264           N Lakecrest Village 1.40% 90,000      83.02% 102,528         
74 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478           495,072          0.77                    Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 3.49% 2017 36,773                (29,907)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)        
75 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487           1,881,694       1.06                    Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 4.38% 2018 295,113              18,284           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
76 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294           1,321,311       0.96                    Greystone 9/1/2049 4.38% 2017 170,468              (65,722)          N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)        
77 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12                    US Bank 1/1/2043 5.91% 2012 34,850                (10,088)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
78 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000           228,838          1.10                    US Bank 1/1/2043 5.91% 2012 102,175              851                N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
79 679 Legends at Silver Lake Village St. Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 169         2015 91.7% 1,577,635        27,040,000          15,780,000          11,260,000         1,163,627       1.36                    US Bank 12/1/2030 15.38% 2013 1,731,783           79,509           N Legends at Silver Lake Village 5.83% 160,000    58.36% 336,028         
80 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009           1,325,215       1.52                    CitiBank 4/1/2034 6.77% 2015 285,995              58,462           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
81 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654           1,180,411       1.44                    Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 6.77% 2016 477,310              79,408           N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
82 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526           1,150,028       1.71                    CitiBank 1/1/2034 6.77% 2017 373,851              (18,416)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
83 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207           1,779,433       1.45                    Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 5.96% 2017 386,489              58,114           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
84 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134           2,208,574       1.47                    Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 5.61% 2018 74,944                100,218         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
85 694 Vinewood Apartments Dallas TX Dallas Acquisitions XII, LLC S42 200         2005 96.0% 1,401,131        26,000,000          21,512,000          4,488,000           1,108,906       1.26                    Freddie Mac 4/1/2032 17.57% 2019 788,347              100,341         Y Vinewood Apartments 5.39% 130,000    82.74% 571,231         
86 742 Huntington Ridge Springfield IL Springfield Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1996 92.7% 492,426           5,280,000            4,680,000            600,000              334,194          1.47                    US Bank 8/31/2030 14.43% 2014 86,574                625                N Huntington Ridge 9.33% 55,000      88.64% 4,330             
87 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000           476,603          1.25                    Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 6.73% 2013 217,337              8,213             N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           
88 762 Cedar Ridge Hudson WI Hudson Leased Housing Associates V, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1995 88.9% 533,846           7,920,000            4,660,000            3,260,000           358,151          1.49                    US Bank 6/1/2030 10.35% 2013 337,470              1,072             N Cedar Ridge 6.74% 110,000    58.84% 10,351           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse

89 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079           233,149          2.92                    Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 6.97% 2012 481,875              26,589           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
90 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000         567,288          2.74                    Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 5.11% 2013 645,101              60,166           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
91 914 Whistlers Green Naples FL Whistler's Green, LTD S42 168         2000 98.8% 1,272,404        15,960,000          8,438,243            7,521,757           522,203          2.44                    Wells Fargo 11/1/2031 17.90% 2012 1,346,564           69,600           N Whistlers Green 7.97% 95,000      52.87% 437,327         
92 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377           550,915          1.37                    PNC Bank 7/1/2032 3.25% 2014 183,450              (14,264)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)        
93 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345           413,197          2.69                    HUD 12/15/2051 4.97% 2018 240,137              85,191           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
94 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880           562,879          2.34                    Citibank 8/1/2033 5.14% 2015 438,420              53,281           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
95 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904           513,140          1.32                    Citibank 12/1/2052 10.39% 2017 310,354              41,695           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
96 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788           1,158,379       1.40                    Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 11.69% 2018 915,992              11,517           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
97 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653           1,180,462       1.60                    Keybank 6/1/2035 11.69% 2018 565,649              93,984           N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
98 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939           253,383          1.80                    CitiBank 12/1/2047 10.39% 2018 172,522              23,209           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
99 957 Fulton Pointe East Point GA Dalton Flats Apartments, LP S42 160         1972 95.0% 1,101,174        14,400,000          13,700,000          700,000              689,062          1.60                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2035 17.54% 2019 122,793              90,974           N Fulton Pointe 7.65% 90,000      95.14% 518,607         

100 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067           650,085          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 5.82% 2017 64,406                21,657           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
101 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600           1,685,295       0.91                    Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 3.84% 2017 40,967                45,025           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
102 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092           1,045,487       1.10                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 8.30% 2019 408,767              34,575           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
103 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067         979,111          1.76                    Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 3.21% 2015 348,374              61,919           N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
104 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668           609,733          1.61                    Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 2.54% 2015 223,049              56,558           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         
105 980 Lonnie Adkins St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 / S8 79           1973 98.7% 370,686           5,925,000            3,662,470            2,262,530           221,830          1.67                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2051 2.54% 2015 57,375                8,475             N Lonnie Adkins 6.26% 75,000      61.81% 58,927           
106 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090           791,383          1.58                    Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 2.16% 2016 93,512                27,864           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         
107 982 Pheasant Ridge Iowa City IA Iowa City Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 / S8 248         1971 99.6% 1,367,376        18,600,000          17,493,983          1,106,017           1,179,656       1.16                    Jones Lang LaSalle 2/1/2034 3.84% 2017 42,521                (16,601)          N Pheasant Ridge 7.35% 75,000      94.05% (104,653)        
108 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322         1,595,802       1.65                    Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 3.84% 2017 406,765              82,152           N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
109 984 Union Flats St Paul MN St Paul Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 217         2017 97.2% 2,350,532        41,230,000          29,873,292          11,356,708         1,434,184       1.64                    Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2059 14.10% 2017 1,601,296           87,115           N Union Flats 5.70% 190,000    72.46% 549,186         
110 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843           1,819,369       1.08                    Citibank 7/11/2050 3.84% 2017 254,695              28,252           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
111 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991         776,893          2.89                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 7.90% 2017 895,722              119,476         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
112 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345           1,087,690       1.44                    Citi Bank 6/30/2035 3.84% 2017 181,437              20,899           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
113 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500           902,280          1.43                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 3.49% 2018 137,541              21,103           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
114 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963           1,516,758       1.07                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 3.49% 2018 66,908                (8,096)            N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
115 994 Chapel Trace Orlando FL Orlando LHA XI, LLLP S42 312         2004 99.0% 2,517,880        34,320,000          24,956,667          9,363,333           1,434,220       1.76                    Suntrust 7/1/2035 15.33% 2019 1,435,750           87,746           N Chapel Trace 7.34% 110,000    72.72% 572,243         
116 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773           359,163          1.52                    Citibank 1/1/2024 10.31% 2019 145,975              13,909           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
117 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714           466,106          1.38                    Citibank 7/1/2035 10.31% 2019 297,123              24,507           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         

117 Totals - stable properties 18,291    133,834,298    2,143,900,000     1,534,576,791     609,323,209       90,021,113     1.49 56,045,174         3,985,826      24,780,754    

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 429 Sycamore Ridge Gainesville GA Gainesville LHA IV, LLLP S42 220         2004 86.8% 1,396,481        22,000,000          20,500,000          1,500,000           865,729          1.61                    Colliers Mortgage 11/18/2055 18.80% 2019 282,000              22,106           N Sycamore Ridge 6.35% 100,000    93.18% 117,583         
2 431 Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA I, LLLP S42 146         2023 92.5% 1,752,213        29,200,000          28,691,000          509,000              1,282,692       1.37                    America First Multifamily Investors 8/1/2023 15.33% 2021 78,049                73,393           Y Hilltop at Signal Hills 6.00% 200,000    98.26% 478,635         
3 432 Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA II, LLLP S42 247         2023 30.8% 2,676,040        49,400,000          43,708,000          5,692,000           2,310,064       1.16                    America First Multifamily Investors 2/1/2024 15.33% 2021 872,797              110,813         Y Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 5.42% 200,000    88.48% 722,672         
4 445 Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula GA Dacula Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 94.6% 1,591,745        30,000,000          24,754,223          5,245,777           1,208,832       1.32                    Keybank 7/1/2023 14.06% 2020 737,805              21,696           Y Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 5.31% 125,000    82.51% 154,257         
5 446 Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 98.8% 1,529,695        30,000,000          25,762,268          4,237,732           1,220,700       1.25                    Keybank 7/1/2055 14.06% 2020 596,026              34,113           Y Grayson Ridge 5.10% 125,000    85.87% 242,542         
6 447 Reef at Riviera Palmetto FL Palmetto Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 224         2021 100.0% 1,664,786        30,240,000          28,470,000          1,770,000           1,389,648       1.20                    Western Bank 4/1/2058 15.86% 2020 280,766              64,630           Y Reef at Riviera 5.51% 135,000    94.15% 407,437         
7 448 StonePointe Stonecrest GA Stonecrest Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 238         2021 97.1% 1,851,395        33,320,000          26,000,000          7,320,000           1,290,252       1.43                    Freddie Mac 1/1/2023 3.46% 2019 253,321              51,068           Y StonePointe 5.56% 140,000    78.03% 363,093         
8 439 Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville TX Pflugerville Leased Housing Associates (TIC-1), LLLP S42 256         2003 94.9% 2,791,818        38,400,000          35,723,000          2,677,000           2,383,872       1.17                    Bellwether Enterprise 9/25/2023 17.16% 2019 459,239              39,097           Y Stoneridge Apartments 7.27% 150,000    93.03% 227,907         
9 641 Covington Crossings Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 198         2021 96.0% 1,239,465        26,730,000          15,800,000          10,930,000         875,478          1.42                    Greystone 11/1/2038 5.96% 2019 651,378              121,731         Y Covington Crossings 4.64% 135,000    59.11% 677,130         

10 649 Woodway Village Austin TX Austin LHA IV, LP S42 160         2003 96.9% 1,853,185        30,400,000          26,000,000          4,400,000           1,303,620       1.42                    Merchants Capital 9/1/2038 15.86% 2020 697,950              81,942           Y Woodway Village 6.10% 190,000    85.53% 516,575         
11 668 Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 261         2021 99.0% 2,311,345        45,675,000          26,840,000          18,835,000         1,817,019       1.27                    Barings - Mass Mutual 11/1/2058 4.38% 2018 824,269              28,604           N Preserve at Highland Ridge 5.06% 175,000    58.76% 186,543         
12 673 Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 262         2018 85.9% 2,949,122        56,330,000          42,210,000          14,120,000         2,564,406       1.15                    Keybank 1/1/2051 4.38% 2018 617,928              65,578           N Legends of Minnetonka 5.24% 215,000    74.93% 427,668         
13 686 Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster CO Westminster Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 205         2021 100.0% 2,389,223        41,000,000          32,416,000          8,584,000           1,348,094       1.77                    VectraBank Colorado 3/27/2023 11.69% 2020 1,003,073           51,632           Y Heritage at Church Ranch 5.83% 200,000    79.06% 287,205         
14 690 South Range Crossing Parker CO Parker Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 204         2018 97.5% 2,749,502        40,800,000          31,000,000          9,800,000           1,609,404       1.71                    Keybank 1/31/2023 17.98% 2020 1,761,795           133,030         Y South Range Crossing 6.74% 200,000    75.98% 739,981         
15 691 Legends of Centennial Centennial CO Centennial Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 209         2020 95.7% 2,548,940        41,800,000          33,080,000          8,720,000           1,638,300       1.56                    America First Multifamily Investors 9/1/2023 12.06% 2020 1,051,240           106,201         Y Legends of Centennial 6.10% 200,000    79.14% 590,743         
16 695 Brighton Oaks New Brighton MN New Brighton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 154         2021 91.6% 1,789,532        30,800,000          19,776,000          11,024,000         1,069,257       1.67                    Citibank 7/1/2037 4.55% 2019 501,755              90,273           Y Brighton Oaks 5.81% 200,000    64.21% 569,100         
17 696 Franklin Park Austin TX Austin LHA III, LP S42 163         2004 98.2% 1,055,721        30,970,000          17,545,000          13,425,000         698,089          1.51                    JP Morgan Chase 2/1/2060 15.86% 2018 2,129,541           64,392           Y Franklin Park 3.41% 190,000    56.65% 405,939         
18 697 The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 228         2022 98.2% 2,839,570        45,600,000          34,000,000          11,600,000         2,429,940       1.17                    America First Multifamily Investors 8/1/2023 15.86% 2020 1,840,050           51,459           Y The Oasis at Twin Lakes 6.23% 200,000    74.56% 324,404         
19 698 Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville LHA II, LLLP S42 277         2022 33.2% 2,764,382        55,400,000          35,000,000          20,400,000         1,936,765       1.43                    TCF Bank 8/1/2024 16.45% 2021 3,355,800           53,790           Y Harbor at Twin Lakes 4.99% 200,000    63.18% 326,991         
20 800 Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling MN Fort Snelling LHA I, LLLP S42 192         1880 26.6% 2,083,560        38,400,000          32,230,000          6,170,000           1,537,458       1.36                    US Bank 11/1/2023 12.69% 2020 782,973              67,957           Y Upper Post Flats 5.43% 200,000    83.93% 535,518         
21 801 Oaks Landing New Brighton MN New Brighton LHA II, LLLP S42 204         2021 57.8% 2,262,013        40,800,000          33,930,000          6,870,000           1,696,444       1.33                    Citibank 12/1/2023 15.86% 2020 1,089,754           175,627         Y Oaks Landing 5.54% 200,000    83.16% 1,107,183      
22 803 Capital Crossing Austin TX Austin LHA VI, LP S42 240         2003 85.0% 2,684,266        45,600,000          40,000,000          5,600,000           2,545,406       1.05                    KeyBank 12/1/2062 19.45% 2023 1,089,270           100,956         Y Capital Crossing 5.89% 190,000    87.72% 519,023         
23 810 Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan GA Newnan Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 202         2021 96.5% 1,516,507        30,300,000          17,121,632          13,178,368         988,278          1.53                    Synovus 3/25/2024 12.16% 2021 1,601,951           68,917           Y Ashlynn Ridge Senior 5.00% 150,000    56.51% 566,944         
24 823 Riverstation Dallas TX Dallas LHA XI, LLP S42 236         2003 94.5% 1,706,549        41,300,000          39,700,000          1,600,000           1,303,100       1.31                    Merchants Capital 9/1/2039 17.63% 2021 282,000              135,592         Y Riverstation 4.13% 175,000    96.13% 769,317         
25 825 Lakeside Pointe Pearland TX Tranquility Housing LTD S42 274         2005 94.5% 3,170,799        52,060,000          47,200,000          4,860,000           2,729,581       1.16                    Merchants Capital 5/10/2023 65.25% 2021 3,171,150           233,988         Y Lakeside Pointe 6.09% 190,000    90.66% 358,602         
26 827 Hickory Manor Desoto TX DeSoto LHA II, LP S42 190         2005 92.6% 1,577,413        28,500,000          22,500,000          6,000,000           1,250,051       1.26                    Freddie Mac 2/1/2061 34.88% 2022 2,092,500           162,578         N Hickory Manor 5.53% 150,000    78.95% 466,173         
27 828 Knolls at West Oaks Houston TX Houston LHA X, LLLP S42 168         2003 94.0% 1,427,478        25,200,000          20,070,000          5,130,000           968,447          1.47                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2036 18.21% 2021 934,301              26,251           Y Knolls at West Oaks 5.66% 150,000    79.64% 144,135         
28 829 Swiss View Nashville TN Nashville LHA IV, LLLP REOC S42 116         2004 93.8% 822,952           12,760,000          9,392,500            3,367,500           626,608          1.31                    CIBC Bank 6/10/2024 16.80% 2021 565,824              6,223             N Swiss View 6.45% 110,000    73.61% 37,037           
29 831 Sandy Creek Bryan TX One Forest Park, LP Market / S42 140         2005 83.6% 1,251,060        21,000,000          8,262,632            12,737,368         991,716          1.26                    Polaris Capital 6/30/2023 67.50% 2021 8,597,723           188,521         N Sandy Creek 5.96% 150,000    39.35% 279,290         
30 834 Groves of Lawrenceville I Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA IV, LLLP Market / S42 176         2001 94.3% 1,492,480        26,400,000          18,160,000          8,240,000           896,821          1.66                    CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 16.80% 2021 1,384,542           44,254           N Groves of Lawrenceville I 5.65% 150,000    68.79% 263,374         
31 835 Groves of Lawrenceville II Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA V, LLLP S42 146         2001 93.8% 1,226,700        21,900,000          19,996,517          1,903,483           987,516          1.24                    CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 17.04% 2021 324,306              2,257             N Groves of Lawrenceville II 5.60% 150,000    91.31% 13,246           
32 836 Flats on Water's Edge Hermitage TN Hermitage Acquisitions I, LLC S42 156         2004 92.9% 1,314,770        29,640,000          24,670,000          4,970,000           1,178,674       1.12                    CIBC Bank 8/2/2023 16.45% 2021 817,565              48,242           N Flats on Water's Edge 4.44% 190,000    83.23% 293,265         
33 837 Oak at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach FL Gainesville LHA III, LLC S42 160         2004 90.6% 1,342,866        28,000,000          22,600,000          5,400,000           1,110,916       1.21                    Bridgewater Bank 2/26/2023 17.98% 2021 970,785              36,052           N Oak at St. John 4.80% 175,000    80.71% 200,542         
34 840 The Cesera Garland TX Garland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2006 91.7% 2,102,195        30,600,000          25,497,000          5,103,000           1,430,066       1.47                    Merchants Capital 8/10/2024 17.63% 2022 899,404              38,307           Y The Cesera 6.87% 150,000    83.32% 217,342         
35 841 The Portofino Pasadena TX Pasadena LHA I, LP S42 248         2005 77.0% 2,134,889        43,400,000          28,732,792          14,667,208         1,744,088       1.22                    Berkadia 2/1/2026 15.86% 2022 2,326,586           53,431           Y The Portofino 4.92% 175,000    66.20% 336,841         
36 842 Rosemont at Baytown Baytown TX Baytown LHA II, LP S42 250         2005 80.0% 2,154,823        37,500,000          34,100,428          3,399,572           1,278,766       1.69                    Bear Creek Capital 1/1/2024 17.63% 2021 599,175              46,082           Y Rosemont at Baytown 5.75% 150,000    90.93% 261,458         
37 843 Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington TX Arlington LHA IV, LP S42 280         2004 93.2% 2,667,106        49,000,000          47,367,225          1,632,775           2,196,258       1.21                    Merchants Capital 12/1/2037 17.63% 2021 287,777              101,962         Y Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 5.44% 175,000    96.67% 578,506         
38 844 Alexander at Stonecrest Lithonia GA Lithonia LHA I, LLLP S42 262         2001 92.0% 2,542,273        45,850,000          43,550,000          2,300,000           2,162,833       1.18                    Jones Lang LaSalle 1/1/2025 15.04% 2021 345,920              26,553           N Alexander at Stonecrest 5.54% 175,000    94.98% 176,550         
39 848 Crossings at Cape Coral Cape Coral FL Cape Coral Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 168         2000 97.6% 1,364,555        29,400,000          22,800,000          6,600,000           1,139,962       1.20                    KeyBank 1/11/2024 95.00% 2022 6,270,000           155,612         Y Crossings at Cape Coral 4.64% 175,000    77.55% 163,802         
40 850 Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm TX OHC/Little Elm, Ltd. S42 176         2006 97.7% 1,499,939        22,880,000          19,370,000          3,510,000           1,252,446       1.20                    Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2047 34.88% 2022 1,224,113           366,331         N Lakeside Manor Senior 6.56% 130,000    84.66% 1,050,410      
41 851 Park Manor Senior Sherman TX OHC/Park Manor Ltd S42 196         2006 96.9% 1,487,203        25,480,000          19,738,000          5,742,000           1,292,780       1.15                    Citibank 7/1/2023 38.75% 2022 2,224,914           354,078         N Park Manor Senior 5.84% 130,000    77.46% 913,794         
42 857 Willow Creek Mount Juliet TN Mount Juliet LHA I, LLLP S42 144         1997 95.8% 1,195,208        25,200,000          16,500,000          8,700,000           902,756          1.32                    Bridgewater Bank 4/15/2025 31.50% 2022 2,740,500           113,898         Y Willow Creek 4.74% 175,000    65.48% 361,581         
43 864 Aria Landings Fort Myers FL Clearwater LHA I, LLLP S42 320         1999 98.6% 3,146,915        51,200,000          49,000,000          2,200,000           3,003,851       1.05                    KeyBank 7/11/2023 38.75% 2022 852,500              419,736         Y Aria Landings 6.15% 160,000    95.70% 1,083,190      
44 877 Oak meadows Cocoa FL Cocoa LHA I, LLLP S42 120         2009 99.2% 875,882           14,400,000          8,239,386            6,160,614           553,760          1.58                    Bridgewater Bank 10/28/2024 36.25% 2022 2,233,223           41,825           N Oak meadows 6.08% 120,000    57.22% 115,379         
45 878 Chapel Ridge at Gallatin Gallatin TN Gallatin Acquisition II, LLC S42 208         2005 91.8% 2,031,733        31,200,000          23,401,000          7,799,000           1,403,201       1.45                    Berkadia 1/1/2024 70.00% 2021 5,459,300           209,347         N Chapel Ridge at Gallatin 6.51% 150,000    75.00% 299,067         
46 959 Ventura at Tradewinds Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2019 93.6% 2,070,235        37,740,000          28,280,000          9,460,000           1,678,235       1.23                    JLL 1/1/2057 5.26% 2019 497,447              28,470           N Ventura at Tradewinds 5.49% 185,000    74.93% 179,482         
47 961 Crossroad Commons Austin TX Austin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 216         2021 93.1% 2,684,939        41,040,000          34,000,000          7,040,000           1,582,336       1.70                    Citibank 3/1/2023 10.31% 2020 725,868              68,766           Y Crossroad Commons 6.54% 190,000    82.85% 433,514         
48 963 Scharbauer Flats Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 300         2022 98.7% 3,147,235        57,000,000          41,400,000          15,600,000         1,994,940       1.58                    America First Multifamily Investors 7/1/2058 15.86% 2020 2,474,550           29,670           Y Scharbauer Flats 5.52% 190,000    72.63% 187,042         
49 968 Solstice of Mesa Mesa AZ Mesa Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 237         2021 97.9% 2,045,667        53,325,000          51,650,000          1,675,000           1,683,536       1.22                    KeyBank 11/27/2022 3.49% 2019 58,427                58,327           Y Solstice of Mesa 3.84% 225,000    96.86% 344,723         
50 971 Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs TX Balch Springs Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2021 97.7% 1,906,655        37,800,000          -                       37,800,000         1,519,443       1.25                    TCF Bank 12/31/2022 5.26% 2019 1,987,683           84,161           Y Timbers at Hickory Tree 5.04% 175,000    0.00% 530,567         
51 988 Legends at Berry St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 241         2018 83.4% 2,187,442        42,175,000          33,966,000          8,209,000           1,806,265       1.21                    Dougherty Mortgage 8/1/2060 3.49% 2018 286,821              44,415           N Legends at Berry 5.19% 175,000    80.54% 299,999         

51 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 10,722    100,868,468    1,825,115,000     1,430,700,603     394,414,397       76,678,701     1.32 73,193,633         4,803,932      20,853,301    

New construction projects:



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse

1 430 The Meridian West St Paul MN Dekalb LHA I, LLLP S42 217         2023 0.0% 1,750,508        43,400,000          33,000,000          10,400,000         1,370,268       1.28                    Keybank 4/14/2025 15.33% 2022 1,594,710           22,349           Y The Meridian 4.03% 200,000    76.04% 145,749         
2 692 Willow Place McDonough GA McDonough LHA I, LLLP S42 182         2022 0.0% 1,877,507        26,390,000          25,799,730          590,270              1,456,355       1.29                    Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 15.33% 2021 90,511                205,933         Y Willow Place 7.11% 145,000    97.76% 1,343,007      
3 693 Promenade McDonough GA McDonough LHA II, LLLP S42 288         2022 0.0% 1,234,418        41,760,000          17,680,000          24,080,000         1,000,644       1.23                    Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 15.33% 2021 3,692,367           81,998           Y Promenade 2.96% 145,000    42.34% 534,755         
4 804 Osprey Village Kissimmee FL Poinciana LHA I, LLLP S42 383         2023 0.0% 3,193,083        51,705,000          49,500,000          2,205,000           2,590,930       1.23                    America First Multifamily Investors 8/1/2039 17.63% 2021 388,631              34,240           Y Osprey Village 6.18% 135,000    95.74% 194,268         
5 809 Vista Ridge Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA II, LLLP S42 308         2022 0.0% 2,845,396        69,300,000          46,330,000          22,970,000         2,062,783       1.38                    KeyBank 4/23/2024 16.39% 2021 3,765,070           59,289           Y Vista Ridge 4.11% 225,000    66.85% 361,714         
6 811 Sandpiper Glen Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates XIII, LLLP S42 288         2023 0.0% 2,400,113        57,600,000          12,619,466          44,980,534         2,276,072       1.05                    Bank of America 2/11/2025 14.81% 2022 6,659,368           120,185         Y Sandpiper Glen 4.17% 200,000    21.91% 811,789         
7 812 Briar Park Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA II, LLLP S42 244         2022 0.0% 1,903,508        36,600,000          31,000,000          5,600,000           1,329,258       1.43                    Keybank 3/1/2024 18.48% 2022 1,034,807           144,229         N Briar Park 5.20% 150,000    84.70% 780,517         
8 813 Paramount Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA I, LLLP S42 240         2022 0.0% 1,993,257        36,000,000          23,057,361          12,942,639         1,034,271       1.93                    Keybank 10/1/2024 18.48% 2022 2,391,630           150,315         N Paramount 5.54% 150,000    64.05% 813,448         
9 814 Heron Ridge Kissimmee FL Kissimmee LHA II, LLLP S42 331         2022 0.0% 2,781,943        66,200,000          42,316,000          23,884,000         2,319,783       1.20                    Truist Community Capital 12/1/2024 13.54% 2021 3,232,938           125,701         Y Heron Ridge 4.20% 200,000    63.92% 928,645         

10 815 900 at Cleveland Park Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 256         2021 0.0% 2,750,857        46,080,000          43,000,000          3,080,000           2,195,153       1.25                    US Bank NA 6/1/2025 16.45% 2021 506,660              179,905         Y 900 at Cleveland Park 5.97% 180,000    93.32% 1,093,649      
11 821 Aviara Flats Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA III, LLLP S42 372         2022 0.0% 3,988,670        66,960,000          61,400,000          5,560,000           2,774,695       1.44                    Deutsche Bank 12/22/2024 23.16% 2022 1,287,488           369,192         Y Aviara Flats 5.96% 180,000    91.70% 1,594,351      
12 822 Casa Azure Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA IV, LLLP S42 196         2023 0.0% 2,036,932        35,280,000          33,308,000          1,972,000           1,482,995       1.37                    Deutsche Bank 4/1/2025 22.00% 2022 433,809              150,486         Y Casa Azure 5.77% 180,000    94.41% 649,873         
13 868 Matlock Flats Arlington TX Arlington LHA II, LLLP S42 192         2024 0.0% 2,379,755        38,400,000          29,270,000          9,130,000           2,337,014       1.02                    Freddie 4/1/2026 33.75% 2023 3,081,375           151,958         Y Matlock Flats 6.20% 200,000    76.22% 450,247         
14 853 Creekridge on the Park Charlotte NC Charlotte LHA II, LLLP S42 150         2025 0.0% 2,162,883        27,000,000          24,170,000          2,830,000           1,957,636       1.10                    Truist Community Capital 7/1/2041 34.88% 2023 986,963              510,302         Y Creekridge on the Park 8.01% 180,000    89.52% 1,316,909      
15 838 Haven at Congaree Pointe Columbia SC Columbia LHA I, LLLP S42 198         2022 0.0% 1,329,067        29,700,000          29,208,430          491,570              1,233,492       1.08                    US Bank 3/24/2025 15.33% 2022 75,376                52,160           Y Haven at Congaree Pointe 4.47% 150,000    98.34% 340,165         
16 991 Orville Commons Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 235         2024 0.0% 2,375,852        41,125,000          38,960,900          2,164,100           2,039,501       1.16                    US Bank 6/1/2027 15.33% 2021 331,838              120,874         Y Orville Commons 5.78% 175,000    94.74% 788,289         

16 Totals - new construction 4,080      37,003,747      713,500,000        540,619,887        172,880,113       29,460,851     1.26 29,553,540         2,479,118      12,147,375    

-    Mark Moorhouse Individual Totals 33,093    271,706,513    4,682,515,000     3,505,897,281     1,176,617,719    196,160,665   1.39 158,792,347       11,268,876    57,781,431    

Properties Held in South Dakota Irrevocable Trust
Stable Properties: 59

1 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000         1,386,189       1.21                    Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 7.81% 2020 859,513              263,998         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
2 450 808 Berry Place St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market / S42 267         2003 90.6% 2,567,540        56,070,000          46,027,039          10,042,961         2,073,889       1.24                    Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 19.67% 2002 1,975,718           (36,178)          N 808 Berry Place 4.58% 210,000    82.09% (183,900)        
3 462 Seville Apts Beaumont TX Beaumont Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 90           1980 96.7% 491,421           6,750,000            4,754,889            1,995,111           323,137          1.52                    Systima Capital 8/14/2024 12.99% 2008 259,121              19,983           N Seville Apts 7.28% 75,000      70.44% 102,858         
4 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318           498,690          1.77                    Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 12.02% 2010 439,144              19,446           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
5 488 Parkland Manor Austell GA Parkland Manor, LP S42 150         2007 98.0% 1,154,201        16,500,000          5,650,000            10,850,000         395,503          2.92                    Wells Fargo Bank 1/1/2023 20.62% 2012 2,237,406           167,386         N Parkland Manor 7.00% 110,000    34.24% 811,715         
6 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139           102,831          0.94                    Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 10.61% 2011 435,753              13,269           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
7 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242           700,865          1.31                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 11.63% 2015 497,465              26,078           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
8 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80                    Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 0.86% 2011 4,978                  (6,781)            N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)        
9 530 Traditions Denver Highland Ranch CO Highland Ranch Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1995 97.9% 945,654           12,960,000          7,120,000            5,840,000           567,761          1.67                    Oak Grove Capital 10/1/2029 14.48% 2013 845,398              46,491           N Traditions Denver 7.30% 135,000    54.94% 321,161         

10 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750         1,706,802       1.42                    Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 8.28% 2013 1,961,702           61,206           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         
11 601 Schmidt Brewery St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IV, L.P. S42 260         1905 96.9% 2,242,615        52,000,000          23,228,646          28,771,354         1,413,870       1.59                    Cornerstone RE Advisors 11/10/2030 23.70% 2012 6,819,717           120,178         N Schmidt Brewery 4.31% 200,000    44.67% 507,012         
12 619 River Trace Bradenton FL Bradenton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 218         2001 97.7% 1,786,142        20,710,000          16,167,246          4,542,754           986,073          1.81                    Jones Lang LaSalle 7/1/2034 13.16% 2017 597,826              50,859           N River Trace 8.62% 95,000      78.06% 386,464         
13 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167           941,692          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 10.84% 2017 282,827              5,411             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
14 629 Kinwood Apartments McKinney TX McKinney Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 200         2002 98.0% 1,454,254        35,000,000          28,611,000          6,389,000           1,458,001       1.00                    Merchants Capital 9/1/2023 17.63% 2020 1,126,061           92,374           Y Kinwood Apartments 4.16% 175,000    81.75% 524,108         
15 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454           505,186          1.20                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 11.94% 2016 680,839              (9,885)            N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
16 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015           393,721          0.86                    Citibank 9/1/2033 13.43% 2016 135,126              46,416           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
17 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772         1,340,166       1.65                    Citibank 4/1/2034 13.43% 2016 1,642,683           104,879         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
18 633 Riverstock Woodstock GA Woodstock Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP Market / S42 172         2001 94.2% 1,432,965        17,200,000          11,665,824          5,534,176           679,508          2.11                    Fannie 9/1/2033 11.31% 2017 625,972              87,975           N Riverstock 8.33% 100,000    67.82% 584,940         
19 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801           548,282          1.87                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 11.31% 2017 449,591              58,099           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
20 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100           553,759          1.27                    HUD 5/1/2060 11.31% 2019 444,987              29,674           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
21 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372           1,633,081       1.04                    Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 11.31% 2018 571,927              33,428           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
22 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293           1,554,222       1.57                    Citi Bank 6/12/2036 11.31% 2018 772,689              50,056           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
23 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639           1,200,861       1.64                    Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 12.57% 2019 497,137              64,125           Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
24 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344           1,043,408       1.19                    Grandbridge 4/1/2036 12.02% 2019 569,092              34,057           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
25 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583           1,043,408       1.54                    Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 12.18% 2019 453,346              22,272           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
26 650 Villa Springs Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 216         1996 95.4% 877,990           15,120,000          8,426,741            6,693,259           645,333          1.36                    Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2029 20.93% 2013 1,401,230           12,509           N Villa Springs 5.81% 70,000      55.73% 59,753           
27 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489           627,382          0.74                    Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 7.16% 2014 517,124              (36,444)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)        
28 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618           794,455          1.74                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 1997 658,954              31,243           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
29 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209           750,765          1.43                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 1995 447,960              14,131           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
30 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371           905,147          0.71                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 1999 401,923              (81,339)          N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)        
31 659 Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 196         1999 96.9% 1,631,282        17,640,000          15,031,493          2,608,507           941,454          1.73                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 2015 318,984              51,725           N Bluffs at Cherry Hills 9.25% 90,000      85.21% 359,650         
32 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335           2,415,084       1.05                    Keybank 10/1/2036 10.96% 2018 919,699              58,164           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
33 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759           1,249,095       1.41                    Greystone 10/1/2033 12.23% 2015 995,002              60,242           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
34 661 Villages of Gallatin Gallatin TN Gallatin Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 185         1998 91.9% 1,337,310        16,650,000          11,088,623          5,561,377           690,902          1.94                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2033 10.87% 2016 604,582              68,746           N Villages of Gallatin 8.03% 90,000      66.60% 477,998         
35 663 Lakecrest Village Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 224         1999 89.3% 282,893           20,160,000          16,735,885          3,424,115           1,042,938       0.27                    CitiBank 9/30/2034 12.02% 2017 411,509              16,264           N Lakecrest Village 1.40% 90,000      83.02% 102,528         
36 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478           495,072          0.77                    Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 11.31% 2017 119,046              (29,907)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)        
37 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487           1,881,694       1.06                    Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 10.96% 2018 738,917              18,284           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
38 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294           1,321,311       0.96                    Greystone 9/1/2049 10.96% 2017 426,826              (65,722)          N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)        
39 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12                    US Bank 1/1/2043 11.91% 2012 70,277                (10,088)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
40 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000           228,838          1.10                    US Bank 1/1/2043 11.91% 2012 206,043              851                N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
41 678 Cavanagh Senior Crystal MN Crystal Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 130         2015 99.2% 1,332,410        20,800,000          13,050,000          7,750,000           949,409          1.40                    US Bank 6/1/2031 20.46% 2014 1,585,854           41,523           N Cavanagh Senior 6.41% 160,000    62.74% 202,921         
42 679 Legends at Silver Lake Village St. Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 169         2015 91.7% 1,577,635        27,040,000          15,780,000          11,260,000         1,163,627       1.36                    US Bank 12/1/2030 8.28% 2013 932,497              79,509           N Legends at Silver Lake Village 5.83% 160,000    58.36% 336,028         
43 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009           1,325,215       1.52                    CitiBank 4/1/2034 13.64% 2015 576,727              58,462           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
44 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654           1,180,411       1.44                    Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 13.64% 2016 962,527              79,408           N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
45 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526           1,150,028       1.71                    CitiBank 1/1/2034 13.64% 2017 753,895              (18,416)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
46 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207           1,779,433       1.45                    Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 12.02% 2017 779,390              58,114           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
47 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134           2,208,574       1.47                    Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 11.31% 2018 151,130              100,218         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
48 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000           476,603          1.25                    Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 3.62% 2013 117,028              8,213             N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           
49 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079           233,149          2.92                    Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 14.05% 2012 971,750              26,589           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
50 905 Nassau Bay Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 492         1995 98.4% 3,187,413        46,740,000          14,221,222          32,518,778         1,040,442       3.06                    Mass Mutual 3/10/2030 17.67% 2013 5,744,995           257,759         N Nassau Bay 6.82% 95,000      30.43% 1,459,013      
51 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000         567,288          2.74                    Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 12.55% 2013 1,583,552           60,166           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
52 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377           550,915          1.37                    PNC Bank 7/1/2032 6.55% 2014 369,947              (14,264)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)        
53 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345           413,197          2.69                    HUD 12/15/2051 10.01% 2018 484,258              85,191           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
54 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880           562,879          2.34                    Citibank 8/1/2033 10.37% 2015 884,099              53,281           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
55 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904           513,140          1.32                    Citibank 12/1/2052 5.59% 2017 167,113              41,695           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
56 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788           1,158,379       1.40                    Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 6.29% 2018 493,226              11,517           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
57 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653           1,180,462       1.60                    Keybank 6/1/2035 6.29% 2018 304,580              93,984           N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
58 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939           253,383          1.80                    CitiBank 12/1/2047 5.59% 2018 92,896                23,209           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
59 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067           650,085          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 11.74% 2017 129,882              21,657           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
60 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600           1,685,295       0.91                    Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 12.02% 2017 128,063              45,025           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
61 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092           1,045,487       1.10                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 7.03% 2019 346,281              34,575           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
62 969 Signature at Five Mile Creek Dallas TX Chicory Court Madison III, LP S42 236         2005 96.6% 930,969           25,960,000          21,301,949          4,658,051           911,874          1.02                    Greystone 12/21/2056 17.63% 2018 820,982              (66,248)          N Signature at Five Mile Creek 3.59% 110,000    82.06% (375,875)        
63 970 Signature at Highland Hills Dallas TX Chicory Court-Simpson Stuart, LP S42 250         2005 95.6% 1,400,698        27,500,000          24,318,453          3,181,547           583,120          2.40                    Greystone 12/1/2056 17.63% 2018 560,748              2,645             N Signature at Highland Hills 5.09% 110,000    88.43% 15,008           
64 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067         979,111          1.76                    Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 10.26% 2015 1,114,031           61,919           N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
65 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668           609,733          1.61                    Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 13.64% 2015 1,200,068           56,558           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         
66 980 Lonnie Adkins St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 / S8 79           1973 98.7% 370,686           5,925,000            3,662,470            2,262,530           221,830          1.67                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2051 13.64% 2015 308,696              8,475             N Lonnie Adkins 6.26% 75,000      61.81% 58,927           
67 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090           791,383          1.58                    Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 11.94% 2016 516,748              27,864           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse

68 982 Pheasant Ridge Iowa City IA Iowa City Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 / S8 248         1971 99.6% 1,367,376        18,600,000          17,493,983          1,106,017           1,179,656       1.16                    Jones Lang LaSalle 2/1/2034 12.02% 2017 132,921              (16,601)          N Pheasant Ridge 7.35% 75,000      94.05% (104,653)        
69 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322         1,595,802       1.65                    Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 12.02% 2017 1,271,539           82,152           N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
70 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843           1,819,369       1.08                    Citibank 7/11/2050 12.02% 2017 796,171              28,252           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
71 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991         776,893          2.89                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 5.26% 2017 597,148              119,476         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
72 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345           1,087,690       1.44                    Citi Bank 6/30/2035 12.02% 2017 567,169              20,899           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
73 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500           902,280          1.43                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 11.31% 2018 445,258              21,103           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
74 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963           1,516,758       1.07                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 11.31% 2018 216,602              (8,096)            N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
75 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773           359,163          1.52                    Citibank 1/1/2024 5.55% 2019 78,602                13,909           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
76 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714           466,106          1.38                    Citibank 7/1/2035 5.55% 2019 159,989              24,507           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         

76 Totals - stable properties 13,574    101,747,746    1,689,540,000     1,225,167,150     464,372,850       71,393,837     1.43 59,770,458         2,997,704      16,859,385    

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 448 StonePointe Stonecrest GA Stonecrest Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 238         2021 97.1% 1,851,395        33,320,000          26,000,000          7,320,000           1,290,252       1.43                    Freddie Mac 1/1/2023 10.60% 2019 776,219              51,068           Y StonePointe 5.56% 140,000    78.03% 363,093         
2 641 Covington Crossings Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 198         2021 96.0% 1,239,465        26,730,000          15,800,000          10,930,000         875,478          1.42                    Greystone 11/1/2038 12.02% 2019 1,313,563           121,731         Y Covington Crossings 4.64% 135,000    59.11% 677,130         
3 668 Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 261         2021 99.0% 2,311,345        45,675,000          26,840,000          18,835,000         1,817,019       1.27                    Barings - Mass Mutual 11/1/2058 10.96% 2018 2,063,843           28,604           N Preserve at Highland Ridge 5.06% 175,000    58.76% 186,543         
4 673 Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 262         2018 85.9% 2,949,122        56,330,000          42,210,000          14,120,000         2,564,406       1.15                    Keybank 1/1/2051 10.96% 2018 1,547,198           65,578           N Legends of Minnetonka 5.24% 215,000    74.93% 427,668         
5 686 Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster CO Westminster Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 205         2021 100.0% 2,389,223        41,000,000          32,416,000          8,584,000           1,348,094       1.77                    VectraBank Colorado 3/27/2023 6.29% 2020 540,116              51,632           Y Heritage at Church Ranch 5.83% 200,000    79.06% 287,205         
6 691 Legends of Centennial Centennial CO Centennial Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 209         2020 95.7% 2,548,940        41,800,000          33,080,000          8,720,000           1,638,300       1.56                    America First Multifamily Investors 9/1/2023 5.92% 2020 516,398              106,201         Y Legends of Centennial 6.10% 200,000    79.14% 590,743         
7 695 Brighton Oaks New Brighton MN New Brighton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 154         2021 91.6% 1,789,532        30,800,000          19,776,000          11,024,000         1,069,257       1.67                    Citibank 7/1/2037 11.31% 2019 1,246,927           90,273           Y Brighton Oaks 5.81% 200,000    64.21% 569,100         
8 959 Ventura at Tradewinds Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2019 93.6% 2,070,235        37,740,000          28,280,000          9,460,000           1,678,235       1.23                    JLL 1/1/2057 10.60% 2019 1,003,146           28,470           N Ventura at Tradewinds 5.49% 185,000    74.93% 179,482         
9 961 Crossroad Commons Austin TX Austin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 216         2021 93.1% 2,684,939        41,040,000          34,000,000          7,040,000           1,582,336       1.70                    Citibank 3/1/2023 5.55% 2020 390,852              68,766           Y Crossroad Commons 6.54% 190,000    82.85% 433,514         

10 965 Signature at Southern Oaks Dallas TX Southern Oaks Housing, LP S42 256         2004 86.3% 2,063,911        28,160,000          23,139,252          5,020,748           1,628,185       1.27                    Merchants Capital 3/1/2056 75.00% 2018 3,765,561           171,592         N Signature at Southern Oaks 7.33% 110,000    82.17% 228,789         
11 968 Solstice of Mesa Mesa AZ Mesa Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 237         2021 97.9% 2,045,667        53,325,000          51,650,000          1,675,000           1,683,536       1.22                    KeyBank 11/27/2022 13.43% 2019 224,983              58,327           Y Solstice of Mesa 3.84% 225,000    96.86% 344,723         
12 971 Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs TX Balch Springs Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2021 97.7% 1,906,655        37,800,000          -                       37,800,000         1,519,443       1.25                    TCF Bank 12/31/2022 10.60% 2019 4,008,343           84,161           Y Timbers at Hickory Tree 5.04% 175,000    0.00% 530,567         
13 988 Legends at Berry St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 241         2018 83.4% 2,187,442        42,175,000          33,966,000          8,209,000           1,806,265       1.21                    Dougherty Mortgage 8/1/2060 11.31% 2018 928,522              44,415           N Legends at Berry 5.19% 175,000    80.54% 299,999         

13 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 2,897      28,037,871      515,895,000        367,157,252        148,737,748       20,500,806     1.37 18,325,671         970,819         5,118,556      

New construction projects:
0 Totals - new construction -          -                   -                       -                       -                     -                  -                     -                 -                 

-    Mark Moorhouse South Dakota Trust Totals 16,471    129,785,617    2,205,435,000     1,592,324,402     613,110,598       91,894,642     1.41 78,096,129         3,968,523      21,977,941    



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1.8-1: Applicant’s Development Experience 
 

Neal Route 
 
 
 



 

29 41 63 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 67

1 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000         28,000,000         11,000,000      1,386,189     1.21      Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 17.50% 2020 1,925,000          -                N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000   71.79% 1,449,543     
1 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 260         1,677,827        39,000,000         28,000,000         11,000,000      1,386,189     1.21 1,925,000          -                1,449,543     

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 827 Hickory Manor Desoto TX DeSoto LHA II, LP S42 190         2005 92.6% 1,577,413        28,500,000         22,500,000         6,000,000        1,250,051     1.26      Freddie Mac 2/1/2061 15.75% 2022 945,000             -                N Hickory Manor 5.53% 150,000   78.95% 466,173        
2 828 Knolls at West Oaks Houston TX Houston LHA X, LLLP S42 168         2003 94.0% 1,427,478        25,200,000         20,070,000         5,130,000        968,447        1.47      Freddie Mac 9/1/2036 17.50% 2021 897,750             -                Y Knolls at West Oaks 5.66% 150,000   79.64% 144,135        
3 850 Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm TX OHC/Little Elm, Ltd. S42 176         2006 97.7% 1,499,939        22,880,000         19,370,000         3,510,000        1,252,446     1.20      Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2047 15.75% 2022 552,825             -                N Lakeside Manor Senior 6.56% 130,000   84.66% 1,050,410     
4 851 Park Manor Senior Sherman TX OHC/Park Manor Ltd S42 196         2006 96.9% 1,487,203        25,480,000         19,738,000         5,742,000        1,292,780     1.15      Citibank 7/1/2023 17.50% 2022 1,004,800          -                N Park Manor Senior 5.84% 130,000   77.46% 913,794        

4 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 730         5,992,033        102,060,000        81,678,000         20,382,000      4,763,725     1.26 3,400,375          -                2,574,513     

New construction projects:
0 Totals - new construction -         -                  -                      -                      -                  -                0.00 -                    -                -                

0 Neal Route Grand Totals 990         7,669,860        141,060,000        109,678,000        31,382,000      6,149,913     1.25 5,325,375          -                4,024,055     

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Neal M. Route Name:  Jeffrey S. Spicer



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1.8-1: Applicant’s Development Experience 
 

Paul Sween 
 
 
 



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           
2 109 Pennel Park Commons Duluth MN Duluth Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 101         1978 92.1% 597,730           9,595,000            5,473,000            4,122,000          492,248          1.21      Bridgewater Bank 6/17/2025 46.89% 2004 1,932,901          127,767         N Pennel Park Commons 6.23% 95,000      57.04% 272,469         
3 110 Jefferson Square Northfield MN Northfield Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 50           1979 96.0% 361,457           5,750,000            1,246,556            4,503,444          111,246          3.25      MHFA 10/1/2041 24.21% 2010 1,090,284          28,748           N Jefferson Square 6.29% 115,000    21.68% 213,742         
4 165 Mossy Oaks Village Beaufort SC Beaufort Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 687,624           6,240,000            3,659,937            2,580,063          311,603          2.21      Enterprise Mortgage 9/13/2029 19.03% 1980 490,884              10,984           N Mossy Oaks Village 11.02% 65,000      58.65% 57,700           
5 328 Elm Creek Apts Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1989 97.2% 548,383           7,920,000            2,849,734            5,070,266          257,472          2.13      LaSalle Bank 9/1/2042 32.87% 2005 1,666,652          (20,162)          N Elm Creek Apts 6.92% 110,000    35.98% (61,336)          
6 407 Stone Creek Plymouth MN Plymouth Leased Housing Associates, Limited PartnershipS42 132         2004 94.7% 1,304,612        23,100,000          16,313,187          6,786,813          943,498          1.38      Bridgewater Bank 5/27/2025 30.93% 2003 2,099,398          42,603           N Stone Creek 5.65% 175,000    70.62% 137,725         
7 409 Mississippi View Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1973 100.0% 486,457           6,720,000            3,078,505            3,641,495          182,722          2.66      Oak Grove Capital 5/1/2048 30.93% 2006 1,126,442          64,926           N Mississippi View 7.24% 70,000      45.81% 209,888         
8 410 Messenger Towers Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates Limited Partnership S42 / S8 130         1973 97.7% 259,849           5,200,000            -                       5,200,000          -                  None None 41.02% 2007 2,132,936          18,519           N Messenger Towers 5.00% 40,000      0.00% 45,148           
9 414 Desert Palms Coachella CA Coachella Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 112         1981 98.2% 967,722           15,120,000          7,000,000            8,120,000          512,882          1.89      Freddie Mac 8/1/2045 21.56% 2009 1,750,990          18,881           N Desert Palms 6.40% 135,000    46.30% 87,559           

10 416 Leather Trades St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 86           1912 98.8% 384,920           6,450,000            2,217,573            4,232,427          195,011          1.97      US Bank 12/1/2027 17.24% 2010 729,626              (776)               N Leather Trades 5.97% 75,000      34.38% (4,500)            
11 417 Village Meadows Hemet CA Hemet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 68           1983 98.5% 666,623           9,180,000            4,510,000            4,670,000          347,815          1.92      Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 21.49% 2010 1,003,486          (12,056)          N Village Meadows 7.26% 135,000    49.13% (56,104)          
12 418 Westview Terrace Banning CA Banning Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 75           1983 96.0% 721,542           10,125,000          5,070,000            5,055,000          332,934          2.17      Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 21.49% 2010 1,086,214          26,494           N Westview Terrace 7.13% 135,000    50.07% 123,298         
13 419 The Metropolitan St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates IV, LP S42 72           1908 98.6% 374,754           5,400,000            1,978,027            3,421,973          172,426          2.17      US Bank 1/1/2028 23.58% 2011 806,748              25,457           N The Metropolitan 6.94% 75,000      36.63% 107,980         
14 424 Medina Townhomes Medina MN Medina Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 26           2015 100.0% 125,491           2,860,000            687,212               2,172,788          52,911            2.37      MHFA 12/1/2046 25.47% 2015 553,507              (8,684)            N Medina Townhomes 4.39% 110,000    24.03% (34,088)          
15 425 Park Haven Brooklyn Park MN Brooklyn Park Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 / S8 176         2000 96.0% 974,017           16,720,000          9,864,927            6,855,073          640,073          1.52      Prudential 3/1/2033 24.10% 2016 1,651,901          23,677           N Park Haven 5.83% 95,000      59.00% 110,537         
16 426 Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove MN Cottage Grove Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         2017 96.8% 2,070,451        27,600,000          23,385,411          4,214,589          1,371,543       1.51      Freddie Mac 4/30/2034 24.10% 2017 1,015,611          118,937         N Legends of Cottage Grove 7.50% 150,000    84.73% 493,564         
17 427 Castlewood Apartments Davenport IA Davenport MAHC LLLP S42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 456,009           7,200,000            3,294,515            3,905,485          218,181          2.09      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2033 20.08% 2017 784,270              39,198           N Castlewood Apartments 6.33% 75,000      45.76% 182,999         
18 428 Courtyard Apartments Cincinnati OH Cincinatti NHTE Housing, L.P. S42 / S8 137         1980 97.8% 367,961           6,165,000            1,900,407            4,264,593          124,849          2.95      Forest City Capital 10/1/2045 24.10% 2016 1,027,660          26,390           N Courtyard Apartments 5.97% 45,000      30.83% 123,203         
19 433 Pinewood Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IX. LP S42 240         2001 95.8% 930,651           43,200,000          28,476,000          14,724,000        1,296,167       0.72      Merchants Capital 6/1/2023 28.69% 2020 4,223,948          264,828         Y Pinewood Apartments 2.15% 180,000    65.92% 923,147         
20 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000        1,386,189       1.21      Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 15.11% 2020 1,661,963          429,699         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
21 452 Bluffs Eden Prairie MN Eden Prairie Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipMarket / S42 188         2004 94.7% 2,007,245        35,720,000          31,422,386          4,297,614          1,423,556       1.41      Colliers Mortgage 6/1/2056 29.40% 2003 1,263,593          45,136           N Bluffs 5.62% 190,000    87.97% 153,511         
22 453 Landings St Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market 263         2005 95.4% 2,774,422        49,970,000          43,543,900          6,426,100          1,975,883       1.40      Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 19.46% 2006 1,250,615          306,865         N Landings 5.55% 190,000    87.14% 1,576,778      
23 463 Grand South Senior St Louis MO Grand South Senior, Limited Partnership S42 87           2008 97.8% 297,433           4,350,000            1,905,124            2,444,876          185,568          1.60      MHDC 4/1/2029 25.36% 2008 619,998              21,387           N Grand South Senior 6.84% 50,000      43.80% 84,337           
24 464 Heritage Landing Mt Vernon IL Mt. Vernon Senior, Limited Partnership S42 50           2008 98.0% 51,217             2,000,000            862,642               1,137,358          69,317            0.74      IDHA 11/1/2048 25.36% 2008 288,488              1,969             N Heritage Landing 2.56% 40,000      43.13% 7,762             
25 465 River Roads Estates Jennings MO River Roads Family, Limited Partnership S42 20           2008 95.0% 97,228             1,100,000            421,006               678,994              52,951            1.84      MHDC 4/1/2027 25.38% 2008 172,313              5,030             N River Roads Estates 8.84% 55,000      38.27% 19,820           
26 466 River Roads Manor Jennings MO River Roads Senior, Limited Partnership S42 94           2007 98.9% 254,383           3,290,000            1,489,873            1,800,127          150,204          1.69      MHDC 2/1/2028 25.38% 2008 456,933              1,666             N River Roads Manor 7.73% 35,000      45.28% 6,563             
27 469 Westport Sullivan IL Westport Apartments, L.P S42 48           2007 89.6% 168,866           1,680,000            -                       1,680,000          48,150            3.51      IDHA 11/1/2036 26.28% 2009 441,509              9,027             N Westport 10.05% 35,000      0.00% 34,350           
28 475 Cathy's Pointe Amarillo TX Cathy's Pointe, Ltd. S42 120         2007 88.3% 410,745           3,600,000            2,335,939            1,264,061          183,309          2.24      Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2024 26.66% 2010 337,046              15,501           N Cathy's Pointe 11.41% 30,000      64.89% 58,135           
29 476 Madison Pointe Cotulla TX MM Pointe, Ltd. S42 76           2008 89.5% 148,683           1,900,000            -                       1,900,000          -                  None None 20.74% 2010 394,031              20,901           N Madison Pointe 7.83% 25,000      0.00% 100,785         
30 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318          498,690          1.77      Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 10.92% 2010 398,871              28,940           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
31 484 Copper Gate Lafayette IN Lafayette Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 128         1997 94.6% 679,843           8,320,000            4,840,000            3,480,000          389,427          1.75      US Bank 12/1/2029 11.83% 2013 411,723              18,122           N Copper Gate 8.17% 65,000      58.17% 153,171         
32 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139          102,831          0.94      Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 9.63% 2011 395,792              19,747           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
33 499 Silver Glen Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 160         1970 94.4% 845,524           14,400,000          4,567,524            9,832,476          286,386          2.95      Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2044 24.99% 2012 2,456,672          115,310         N Silver Glen 5.87% 90,000      31.72% 461,512         
34 505 Canterbury Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates Successor I, LLC Market 212         1999 90.1% 1,546,916        29,680,000          19,805,210          9,874,790          1,243,714       1.24      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 21.69% 2009 2,142,310          20,248           N Canterbury Ridge 5.21% 140,000    66.73% 93,329           
35 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242          700,865          1.31      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 11.55% 2015 494,185              42,447           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
36 510 Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 136         1907 91.9% 814,793           23,120,000          10,100,542          13,019,458        429,436          1.90      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2049 23.58% 2011 3,069,405          60,673           N Buzza Historic Lofts 3.52% 170,000    43.69% 257,355         
37 514 Lancaster Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipMarket 145         1994 96.6% 1,234,464        15,950,000          10,818,404          5,131,596          679,367          1.82      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 21.66% 2010 1,111,311          1,975             N Lancaster Ridge 7.74% 110,000    67.83% 9,121             
38 516 Cobblestone Manor Fort Worth TX OHC/Cobblestone, Ltd. S42 220         2007 94.1% 1,416,376        20,900,000          10,444,711          10,455,289        574,110          2.47      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2048 17.73% 2011 1,854,099          71,977           N Cobblestone Manor 6.78% 95,000      49.97% 405,877         
39 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80      Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 9.20% 2011 53,081                (94,730)          N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)       
40 527 Laurels at Greenwood Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 174         2001 95.4% 1,191,621        16,530,000          11,879,703          4,650,297          746,013          1.60      Colliers Mortgage 6/22/2026 28.68% 2014 1,333,773          79,761           N Laurels at Greenwood 7.21% 95,000      71.87% 278,092         
41 529 Cortland Estates Cortland IL Cortland Leased Housing Asociates II, LLC S42 96           1998 96.9% 655,903           6,240,000            4,902,314            1,337,686          241,755          2.71      IHDA 9/1/2051 26.77% 2015 358,165              (26,373)          N Cortland Estates 10.51% 65,000      78.56% (98,499)          
42 547 Essex Park Rochester MN Rochester Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipMarket 144         1998 88.2% 1,251,752        18,000,000          15,043,670          2,956,330          710,235          1.76      Colliers Funding 11/1/2056 16.23% 1999 479,665              55,366           N Essex Park 6.95% 125,000    83.58% 341,239         
43 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750        1,706,802       1.42      Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 15.38% 2013 3,643,166          66,307           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         
44 602 La Promesa Odessa TX Odessa Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 136         1969 91.9% 940,868           14,960,000          4,216,289            10,743,711        276,991          3.40      Dougherty Mortgage 10/1/2043 33.05% 2012 3,550,912          185,735         N La Promesa 6.29% 110,000    28.18% 561,963         
45 617 Windy Ridge Austin TX TX RR620 Apartments, Ltd. S42 120         2016 97.5% 760,805           12,000,000          7,542,840            4,457,160          473,776          1.61      Suntrust 3/1/2033 24.10% 2018 1,074,064          27,252           N Windy Ridge 6.34% 100,000    62.86% 101,782         
46 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167          941,692          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 10.77% 2017 280,959              8,807             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
47 624 Sawyer Estates St Cloud FL St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 192         1999 98.4% 1,526,318        18,240,000          13,942,529          4,297,471          872,858          1.75      Suntrust 8/1/2033 24.10% 2018 1,035,583          103,711         N Sawyer Estates 8.37% 95,000      76.44% 430,381         
48 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454          505,186          1.20      Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 8.80% 2016 501,848              (16,089)          N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
49 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015          393,721          0.86      Citibank 9/1/2033 9.90% 2016 99,602                75,550           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
50 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772        1,340,166       1.65      Citibank 4/1/2034 9.90% 2016 1,210,824          170,707         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
51 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801          548,282          1.87      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 11.24% 2017 446,621              94,565           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
52 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100          553,759          1.27      HUD 5/1/2060 11.24% 2019 442,048              48,299           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
53 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372          1,633,081       1.04      Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 11.24% 2018 568,150              54,409           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
54 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293          1,554,222       1.57      Citi Bank 6/12/2036 11.24% 2018 767,586              81,474           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
55 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639          1,200,861       1.64      Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 12.48% 2019 493,854              104,373         Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
56 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344          1,043,408       1.19      Grandbridge 4/1/2036 11.94% 2019 565,333              55,434           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
57 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583          1,043,408       1.54      Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 12.09% 2019 450,354              36,251           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
58 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489          627,382          0.74      Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 13.10% 2014 945,790              (59,319)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)       
59 653 MeadowView Goshen OH Goshen Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1994 88.3% 901,812           12,800,000          10,765,383          2,034,617          601,671          1.50      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 28.41% 2015 577,943              53,277           N MeadowView 7.05% 100,000    84.10% 187,557         
60 654 Olive Branch Batavia OH Batavia Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 176         1995 96.0% 1,055,836        17,600,000          13,705,677          3,894,323          766,002          1.38      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 28.41% 2015 1,106,202          (107,942)        N Olive Branch 6.00% 100,000    77.87% (380,005)       
61 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618          794,455          1.74      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 8.71% 1997 469,121              50,854           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
62 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209          750,765          1.43      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 8.71% 1995 318,911              23,000           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
63 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371          905,147          0.71      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 8.71% 1999 286,136              (132,390)        N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)       
64 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335          2,415,084       1.05      Keybank 10/1/2036 9.16% 2018 769,157              94,672           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
65 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759          1,249,095       1.41      Greystone 10/1/2033 8.71% 2015 708,360              98,053           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
66 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478          495,072          0.77      Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 7.79% 2017 82,028                (48,678)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)       
67 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487          1,881,694       1.06      Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 9.16% 2018 617,967              29,761           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
68 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294          1,321,311       0.96      Greystone 9/1/2049 9.16% 2017 356,961              (106,974)        N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)       
69 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12      US Bank 1/1/2043 10.82% 2012 63,832                (15,013)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
70 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000          228,838          1.10      US Bank 1/1/2043 10.82% 2012 187,148              1,266             N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
71 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009          1,325,215       1.52      CitiBank 4/1/2034 13.55% 2015 572,920              95,157           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
72 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654          1,180,411       1.44      Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 13.55% 2016 956,173              129,249         N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
73 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526          1,150,028       1.71      CitiBank 1/1/2034 13.55% 2017 748,918              (29,975)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
74 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207          1,779,433       1.45      Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 11.94% 2017 774,242              94,590           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
75 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134          2,208,574       1.47      Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 11.24% 2018 150,132              163,120         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
76 694 Vinewood Apartments Dallas TX Dallas Acquisitions XII, LLC S42 200         2005 96.0% 1,401,131        26,000,000          21,512,000          4,488,000          1,108,906       1.26      Freddie Mac 4/1/2032 28.59% 2019 1,283,160          163,320         Y Vinewood Apartments 5.39% 130,000    82.74% 571,231         
77 700 Essex Place Rochester MN Rochester Leased Housing Associates IX, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 93.1% 842,028           12,960,000          6,715,000            6,245,000          532,883          1.58      US Bank 6/1/2029 13.27% 2012 828,462              39,651           N Essex Place 6.50% 90,000      51.81% 298,890         
78 704 Champlin Drive Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1992 97.2% 623,992           8,640,000            3,185,000            5,455,000          297,213          2.10      US Bank 1/1/2028 13.38% 2010 730,131              8,511             N Champlin Drive 7.22% 120,000    36.86% 63,585           
79 708 Woodland Park Anoka MN Anoka Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 90           1993 92.2% 666,037           10,800,000          4,920,000            5,880,000          407,821          1.63      Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2027 16.93% 2011 995,602              31,360           N Woodland Park 6.17% 120,000    45.56% 185,210         
80 711 Albertville Meadows Albertville MN Albertville Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 75           1993 94.7% 556,484           9,375,000            3,790,000            5,585,000          363,743          1.53      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2041 16.98% 2010 948,591              20,606           N Albertville Meadows 5.94% 125,000    40.43% 121,324         
81 713 Crosswinds Des Moines IA Des Moines Leased Housing Associates IX, Limited PartnershipS42 120         1994 90.0% 419,103           6,600,000            4,405,700            2,194,300          263,894          1.59      Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2047 16.95% 2011 371,834              20,272           N Crosswinds 6.35% 55,000      66.75% 119,633         
82 726 Prairie Winds Des Moines IA Des Moines Leased Housing Associates VII, LP S42 72           1994 93.1% 178,494           2,520,000            1,702,525            817,475              109,684          1.63      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2048 16.93% 2011 138,415              (281)               N Prairie Winds 7.08% 35,000      67.56% (1,659)            
83 734 Park Winds Des Moines IA Des Moines Leased Housing Associates X, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1995 96.9% 416,585           3,360,000            2,998,276            361,724              192,809          2.16      Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2048 16.93% 2011 61,247                8,205             N Park Winds 12.40% 35,000      89.23% 48,456           
84 742 Huntington Ridge Springfield IL Springfield Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1996 92.7% 492,426           5,280,000            4,680,000            600,000              334,194          1.47      US Bank 8/31/2030 23.49% 2014 140,913              1,017             N Huntington Ridge 9.33% 55,000      88.64% 4,330             
85 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000          476,603          1.25      Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 20.17% 2013 651,635              26,677           N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween

86 762 Cedar Ridge Hudson WI Hudson Leased Housing Associates V, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1995 88.9% 533,846           7,920,000            4,660,000            3,260,000          358,151          1.49      US Bank 6/1/2030 33.62% 2013 1,096,145          3,481             N Cedar Ridge 6.74% 110,000    58.84% 10,351           
87 776 Dove Tree Elk River MN Elk River Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 68           1995 95.6% 514,990           7,480,000            2,850,000            4,630,000          253,181          2.03      US Bank 1/1/2028 17.00% 2010 787,007              54,168           N Dove Tree 6.88% 110,000    38.10% 318,674         
88 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079          233,149          2.92      Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 7.47% 2012 517,005              23,178           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
89 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000        567,288          2.74      Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 5.25% 2013 662,448              50,971           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
90 914 Whistlers Green Naples FL Whistler's Green, LTD S42 168         2000 98.8% 1,272,404        15,960,000          8,438,243            7,521,757          522,203          2.44      Wells Fargo 11/1/2031 20.14% 2012 1,514,872          78,299           N Whistlers Green 7.97% 95,000      52.87% 437,327         
91 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377          550,915          1.37      PNC Bank 7/1/2032 4.49% 2014 253,507              (16,016)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)       
92 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345          413,197          2.69      HUD 12/15/2051 6.89% 2018 333,098              96,013           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
93 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880          562,879          2.34      Citibank 8/1/2033 7.04% 2015 599,946              59,241           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
94 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904          513,140          1.32      Citibank 12/1/2052 10.81% 2017 322,873              46,992           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
95 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788          1,158,379       1.40      Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 12.16% 2018 952,942              12,980           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
96 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653          1,180,462       1.60      Keybank 6/1/2035 12.16% 2018 588,466              105,923         N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
97 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939          253,383          1.80      CitiBank 12/1/2047 10.81% 2018 179,481              26,157           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
98 957 Fulton Pointe East Point GA Dalton Flats Apartments, LP S42 160         1972 95.0% 1,101,174        14,400,000          13,700,000          700,000              689,062          1.60      Freddie Mac 9/1/2035 18.55% 2019 129,866              96,213           N Fulton Pointe 7.65% 90,000      95.14% 518,607         
99 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067          650,085          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 11.67% 2017 129,024              35,250           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
100 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600          1,685,295       0.91      Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 8.50% 2017 90,534                73,286           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
101 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092          1,045,487       1.10      Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 11.88% 2019 584,816              56,277           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
102 969 Signature at Five Mile Creek Dallas TX Chicory Court Madison III, LP S42 236         2005 96.6% 930,969           25,960,000          21,301,949          4,658,051          911,874          1.02      Greystone 12/21/2056 28.69% 2018 1,336,278          (107,829)        N Signature at Five Mile Creek 3.59% 110,000    82.06% (375,875)       
103 970 Signature at Highland Hills Dallas TX Chicory Court-Simpson Stuart, LP S42 250         2005 95.6% 1,400,698        27,500,000          24,318,453          3,181,547          583,120          2.40      Greystone 12/1/2056 28.69% 2018 912,706              4,305             N Signature at Highland Hills 5.09% 110,000    88.43% 15,008           
104 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067        979,111          1.76      Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 7.14% 2015 774,538              100,783         N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
105 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668          609,733          1.61      Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 6.67% 2015 586,564              92,057           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         
106 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090          791,383          1.58      Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 5.74% 2016 248,457              45,353           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         
107 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322        1,595,802       1.65      Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 8.50% 2017 898,914              133,715         N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
108 984 Union Flats St Paul MN St Paul Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 217         2017 97.2% 2,350,532        41,230,000          29,873,292          11,356,708        1,434,184       1.64      Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2059 22.95% 2017 2,606,364          141,793         N Union Flats 5.70% 190,000    72.46% 549,186         
109 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843          1,819,369       1.08      Citibank 7/11/2050 14.11% 2017 935,047              45,984           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
110 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991        776,893          2.89      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 11.63% 2017 1,319,079          194,467         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
111 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLPS42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345          1,087,690       1.44      Citi Bank 6/30/2035 8.50% 2017 400,960              34,016           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
112 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500          902,280          1.43      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 7.79% 2018 306,804              34,349           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
113 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963          1,516,758       1.07      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 7.79% 2018 149,249              (13,178)          N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
114 994 Chapel Trace Orlando FL Orlando LHA XI, LLLP S42 312         2004 99.0% 2,517,880        34,320,000          24,956,667          9,363,333          1,434,220       1.76      Suntrust 7/1/2035 24.96% 2019 2,336,912          142,821         N Chapel Trace 7.34% 110,000    72.72% 572,243         
115 997 Taylor Pointe Vero Beach FL Vero Beach LHA III, LLLP S42 168         1999 95.2% 982,210           15,960,000          11,044,430          4,915,570          670,529          1.46      PNC Bank 6/1/2035 58.50% 2019 2,875,608          (88,660)          N Taylor Pointe 6.15% 95,000      69.20% (151,556)       
116 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773          359,163          1.52      Citibank 1/1/2024 10.09% 2019 142,869              14,747           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
117 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714          466,106          1.38      Citibank 7/1/2035 10.09% 2019 290,801              25,984           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         

117 Totals - stable properties 17,459    126,370,476    2,061,025,000     1,463,300,183     597,724,817      84,741,915     1.49 105,162,901      5,438,123      22,381,692    

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 429 Sycamore Ridge Gainesville GA Gainesville LHA IV, LLLP S42 220         2004 86.8% 1,396,481        22,000,000          20,500,000          1,500,000          865,729          1.61      Colliers Mortgage 11/18/2055 30.60% 2019 459,000              35,980           N Sycamore Ridge 6.35% 100,000    93.18% 117,583         
2 431 Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA I, LLLP S42 146         2023 92.5% 1,752,213        29,200,000          28,691,000          509,000              1,282,692       1.37      America First Multifamily Investors8/1/2023 24.96% 2021 127,037              119,458         Y Hilltop at Signal Hills 6.00% 200,000    98.26% 478,635         
3 432 Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA II, LLLP S42 247         2023 30.8% 2,676,040        49,400,000          43,708,000          5,692,000          2,310,064       1.16      America First Multifamily Investors2/1/2024 24.96% 2021 1,420,616          180,365         Y Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 5.42% 200,000    88.48% 722,672         
4 445 Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula GA Dacula Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 94.6% 1,591,745        30,000,000          24,754,223          5,245,777          1,208,832       1.32      Keybank 7/1/2023 13.89% 2020 728,776              21,430           Y Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 5.31% 125,000    82.51% 154,257         
5 446 Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 98.8% 1,529,695        30,000,000          25,762,268          4,237,732          1,220,700       1.25      Keybank 7/1/2055 13.89% 2020 588,732              33,695           Y Grayson Ridge 5.10% 125,000    85.87% 242,542         
6 447 Reef at Riviera Palmetto FL Palmetto Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 224         2021 100.0% 1,664,786        30,240,000          28,470,000          1,770,000          1,389,648       1.20      Western Bank 4/1/2058 25.82% 2020 456,992              105,195         Y Reef at Riviera 5.51% 135,000    94.15% 407,437         
7 448 StonePointe Stonecrest GA Stonecrest Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 238         2021 97.1% 1,851,395        33,320,000          26,000,000          7,320,000          1,290,252       1.43      Freddie Mac 1/1/2023 3.94% 2019 288,110              50,443           Y StonePointe 5.56% 140,000    78.03% 363,093         
8 439 Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville TX Pflugerville Leased Housing Associates (TIC-1), LLLP S42 256         2003 94.9% 2,791,818        38,400,000          35,723,000          2,677,000          2,383,872       1.17      Bellwether Enterprise 9/25/2023 27.92% 2019 747,485              63,637           Y Stoneridge Apartments 7.27% 150,000    93.03% 227,907         
9 641 Covington Crossings Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 198         2021 96.0% 1,239,465        26,730,000          15,800,000          10,930,000        875,478          1.42      Greystone 11/1/2038 11.94% 2019 1,304,888          198,137         Y Covington Crossings 4.64% 135,000    59.11% 677,130         

10 649 Woodway Village Austin TX Austin LHA IV, LP S42 160         2003 96.9% 1,853,185        30,400,000          26,000,000          4,400,000          1,303,620       1.42      Merchants Capital 9/1/2038 25.82% 2020 1,136,025          133,373         Y Woodway Village 6.10% 190,000    85.53% 516,575         
11 668 Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 261         2021 99.0% 2,311,345        45,675,000          26,840,000          18,835,000        1,817,019       1.27      Barings - Mass Mutual 11/1/2058 9.16% 2018 1,726,022          46,558           N Preserve at Highland Ridge 5.06% 175,000    58.76% 186,543         
12 673 Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 262         2018 85.9% 2,949,122        56,330,000          42,210,000          14,120,000        2,564,406       1.15      Keybank 1/1/2051 9.16% 2018 1,293,944          106,738         N Legends of Minnetonka 5.24% 215,000    74.93% 427,668         
13 686 Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster CO Westminster Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 205         2021 100.0% 2,389,223        41,000,000          32,416,000          8,584,000          1,348,094       1.77      VectraBank Colorado 3/27/2023 17.56% 2020 1,507,071          84,040           Y Heritage at Church Ranch 5.83% 200,000    79.06% 287,205         
14 690 South Range Crossing Parker CO Parker Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 204         2018 97.5% 2,749,502        40,800,000          31,000,000          9,800,000          1,609,404       1.71      Keybank 1/31/2023 29.26% 2020 2,867,603          216,528         Y South Range Crossing 6.74% 200,000    75.98% 739,981         
15 691 Legends of Centennial Centennial CO Centennial Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 209         2020 95.7% 2,548,940        41,800,000          33,080,000          8,720,000          1,638,300       1.56      America First Multifamily Investors9/1/2023 18.25% 2020 1,590,986          172,859         Y Legends of Centennial 6.10% 200,000    79.14% 590,743         
16 695 Brighton Oaks New Brighton MN New Brighton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 154         2021 91.6% 1,789,532        30,800,000          19,776,000          11,024,000        1,069,257       1.67      Citibank 7/1/2037 9.52% 2019 1,048,941          146,935         Y Brighton Oaks 5.81% 200,000    64.21% 569,100         
17 696 Franklin Park Austin TX Austin LHA III, LP S42 163         2004 98.2% 1,055,721        30,970,000          17,545,000          13,425,000        698,089          1.51      JP Morgan Chase 2/1/2060 25.82% 2018 3,466,167          104,808         Y Franklin Park 3.41% 190,000    56.65% 405,939         
18 697 The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 228         2022 98.2% 2,839,570        45,600,000          34,000,000          11,600,000        2,429,940       1.17      America First Multifamily Investors8/1/2023 25.82% 2020 2,994,975          83,757           Y The Oasis at Twin Lakes 6.23% 200,000    74.56% 324,404         
19 698 Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville LHA II, LLLP S42 277         2022 33.2% 2,764,382        55,400,000          35,000,000          20,400,000        1,936,765       1.43      TCF Bank 8/1/2024 26.78% 2021 5,462,100          87,552           Y Harbor at Twin Lakes 4.99% 200,000    63.18% 326,991         
20 800 Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling MN Fort Snelling LHA I, LLLP S42 192         1880 26.6% 2,083,560        38,400,000          32,230,000          6,170,000          1,537,458       1.36      US Bank 11/1/2023 20.66% 2020 1,274,414          110,611         Y Upper Post Flats 5.43% 200,000    83.93% 535,518         
21 801 Oaks Landing New Brighton MN New Brighton LHA II, LLLP S42 204         2021 57.8% 2,262,013        40,800,000          33,930,000          6,870,000          1,696,444       1.33      Citibank 12/1/2023 25.82% 2020 1,773,748          285,861         Y Oaks Landing 5.54% 200,000    83.16% 1,107,183      
22 803 Capital Crossing Austin TX Austin LHA VI, LP S42 240         2003 85.0% 2,684,266        45,600,000          40,000,000          5,600,000          2,545,406       1.05      KeyBank 12/1/2062 19.45% 2023 1,089,270          100,956         Y Capital Crossing 5.89% 190,000    87.72% 519,023         
23 810 Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan GA Newnan Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 202         2021 96.5% 1,516,507        30,300,000          17,121,632          13,178,368        988,278          1.53      Synovus 3/25/2024 10.79% 2021 1,421,377          61,149           Y Ashlynn Ridge Senior 5.00% 150,000    56.51% 566,944         
24 823 Riverstation Dallas TX Dallas LHA XI, LLP S42 236         2003 94.5% 1,706,549        41,300,000          39,700,000          1,600,000          1,303,100       1.31      Merchants Capital 9/1/2039 28.69% 2021 459,000              220,698         Y Riverstation 4.13% 175,000    96.13% 769,317         
25 827 Hickory Manor Desoto TX DeSoto LHA II, LP S42 190         2005 92.6% 1,577,413        28,500,000          22,500,000          6,000,000          1,250,051       1.26      Freddie Mac 2/1/2061 34.88% 2022 2,092,500          162,578         N Hickory Manor 5.53% 150,000    78.95% 466,173         
26 828 Knolls at West Oaks Houston TX Houston LHA X, LLLP S42 168         2003 94.0% 1,427,478        25,200,000          20,070,000          5,130,000          968,447          1.47      Freddie Mac 9/1/2036 29.64% 2021 1,520,724          42,727           Y Knolls at West Oaks 5.66% 150,000    79.64% 144,135         
27 829 Swiss View Nashville TN Nashville LHA IV, LLLP REOC S42 116         2004 93.8% 822,952           12,760,000          9,392,500            3,367,500          626,608          1.31      CIBC Bank 6/10/2024 27.35% 2021 920,969              10,129           N Swiss View 6.45% 110,000    73.61% 37,037           
28 834 Groves of Lawrenceville I Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA IV, LLLP Market / S42 176         2001 94.3% 1,492,480        26,400,000          18,160,000          8,240,000          896,821          1.66      CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 27.35% 2021 2,253,537          72,029           N Groves of Lawrenceville I 5.65% 150,000    68.79% 263,374         
29 835 Groves of Lawrenceville II Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA V, LLLP S42 146         2001 93.8% 1,226,700        21,900,000          19,996,517          1,903,483          987,516          1.24      CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 27.73% 2021 527,860              3,673             N Groves of Lawrenceville II 5.60% 150,000    91.31% 13,246           
30 836 Flats on Water's Edge Hermitage TN Hermitage Acquisitions I, LLC S42 156         2004 92.9% 1,314,770        29,640,000          24,670,000          4,970,000          1,178,674       1.12      CIBC Bank 8/2/2023 26.78% 2021 1,330,718          78,522           N Flats on Water's Edge 4.44% 190,000    83.23% 293,265         
31 837 Oak at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach FL Gainesville LHA III, LLC S42 160         2004 90.6% 1,342,866        28,000,000          22,600,000          5,400,000          1,110,916       1.21      Bridgewater Bank 2/26/2023 29.26% 2021 1,580,108          58,681           N Oak at St. John 4.80% 175,000    80.71% 200,542         
32 840 The Cesera Garland TX Garland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2006 91.7% 2,102,195        30,600,000          25,497,000          5,103,000          1,430,066       1.47      Merchants Capital 8/10/2024 28.69% 2022 1,463,923          62,350           Y The Cesera 6.87% 150,000    83.32% 217,342         
33 841 The Portofino Pasadena TX Pasadena LHA I, LP S42 248         2005 77.0% 2,134,889        43,400,000          28,732,792          14,667,208        1,744,088       1.22      Berkadia 2/1/2026 25.82% 2022 3,786,890          86,968           Y The Portofino 4.92% 175,000    66.20% 336,841         
34 842 Rosemont at Baytown Baytown TX Baytown LHA II, LP S42 250         2005 80.0% 2,154,823        37,500,000          34,100,428          3,399,572          1,278,766       1.69      Bear Creek Capital 1/1/2024 28.69% 2021 975,252              75,006           Y Rosemont at Baytown 5.75% 150,000    90.93% 261,458         
35 843 Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington TX Arlington LHA IV, LP S42 280         2004 93.2% 2,667,106        49,000,000          47,367,225          1,632,775          2,196,258       1.21      Merchants Capital 12/1/2037 28.69% 2021 468,402              165,959         Y Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 5.44% 175,000    96.67% 578,506         
36 844 Alexander at Stonecrest Lithonia GA Lithonia LHA I, LLLP S42 262         2001 92.0% 2,542,273        45,850,000          43,550,000          2,300,000          2,162,833       1.18      Jones Lang LaSalle 1/1/2025 24.48% 2021 563,040              43,219           N Alexander at Stonecrest 5.54% 175,000    94.98% 176,550         
37 850 Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm TX OHC/Little Elm, Ltd. S42 176         2006 97.7% 1,499,939        22,880,000          19,370,000          3,510,000          1,252,446       1.20      Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2047 34.88% 2022 1,224,113          366,331         N Lakeside Manor Senior 6.56% 130,000    84.66% 1,050,410      
38 851 Park Manor Senior Sherman TX OHC/Park Manor Ltd S42 196         2006 96.9% 1,487,203        25,480,000          19,738,000          5,742,000          1,292,780       1.15      Citibank 7/1/2023 38.75% 2022 2,224,914          354,078         N Park Manor Senior 5.84% 130,000    77.46% 913,794         
39 857 Willow Creek Mount Juliet TN Mount Juliet LHA I, LLLP S42 144         1997 95.8% 1,195,208        25,200,000          16,500,000          8,700,000          902,756          1.32      Bridgewater Bank 4/15/2025 31.50% 2022 2,740,500          113,898         Y Willow Creek 4.74% 175,000    65.48% 361,581         
40 864 Aria Landings Fort Myers FL Clearwater LHA I, LLLP S42 320         1999 98.6% 3,146,915        51,200,000          49,000,000          2,200,000          3,003,851       1.05      KeyBank 7/11/2023 38.75% 2022 852,500              419,736         Y Aria Landings 6.15% 160,000    95.70% 1,083,190      
41 877 Oak meadows Cocoa FL Cocoa LHA I, LLLP S42 120         2009 99.2% 875,882           14,400,000          8,239,386            6,160,614          553,760          1.58      Bridgewater Bank 10/28/2024 36.25% 2022 2,233,223          41,825           N Oak meadows 6.08% 120,000    57.22% 115,379         
42 959 Ventura at Tradewinds Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2019 93.6% 2,070,235        37,740,000          28,280,000          9,460,000          1,678,235       1.23      JLL 1/1/2057 10.53% 2019 996,521              46,340           N Ventura at Tradewinds 5.49% 185,000    74.93% 179,482         
43 961 Crossroad Commons Austin TX Austin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 216         2021 93.1% 2,684,939        41,040,000          34,000,000          7,040,000          1,582,336       1.70      Citibank 3/1/2023 15.49% 2020 1,090,584          111,928         Y Crossroad Commons 6.54% 190,000    82.85% 433,514         
44 963 Scharbauer Flats Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 300         2022 98.7% 3,147,235        57,000,000          41,400,000          15,600,000        1,994,940       1.58      America First Multifamily Investors7/1/2058 25.82% 2020 4,027,725          48,292           Y Scharbauer Flats 5.52% 190,000    72.63% 187,042         
45 968 Solstice of Mesa Mesa AZ Mesa Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 237         2021 97.9% 2,045,667        53,325,000          51,650,000          1,675,000          1,683,536       1.22      KeyBank 11/27/2022 8.18% 2019 137,005              94,937           Y Solstice of Mesa 3.84% 225,000    96.86% 344,723         
46 971 Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs TX Balch Springs Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2021 97.7% 1,906,655        37,800,000          -                       37,800,000        1,519,443       1.25      TCF Bank 12/31/2022 10.53% 2019 3,981,871          136,986         Y Timbers at Hickory Tree 5.04% 175,000    0.00% 530,567         
47 975 Enclave at Pine Oaks Deland FL Deland Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 228         2005 99.6% 1,271,353        27,360,000          20,447,255          6,912,745          969,925          1.31      Freddie Mac 8/1/2037 58.50% 2020 4,043,956          112,619         N Enclave at Pine Oaks 4.65% 120,000    74.73% 192,511         
48 988 Legends at Berry St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 241         2018 83.4% 2,187,442        42,175,000          33,966,000          8,209,000          1,806,265       1.21      Dougherty Mortgage 8/1/2060 7.79% 2018 639,795              72,292           N Legends at Berry 5.19% 175,000    80.54% 299,999         



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween

48 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 10,160    94,321,674      1,718,815,000     1,349,484,226     369,330,774      71,384,165     1.32 76,909,907        5,551,867      19,945,051    

New construction projects:
1 430 The Meridian West St Paul MN Dekalb LHA I, LLLP S42 217         2023 0.0% 1,750,508        43,400,000          33,000,000          10,400,000        1,370,268       1.28      Keybank 4/14/2025 24.96% 2022 2,595,645          36,376           Y The Meridian 4.03% 200,000    76.04% 145,749         
2 692 Willow Place McDonough GA McDonough LHA I, LLLP S42 182         2022 0.0% 1,877,507        26,390,000          25,799,730          590,270              1,456,355       1.29      Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 24.96% 2021 147,320              335,189         Y Willow Place 7.11% 145,000    97.76% 1,343,007      
3 693 Promenade McDonough GA McDonough LHA II, LLLP S42 288         2022 0.0% 1,234,418        41,760,000          17,680,000          24,080,000        1,000,644       1.23      Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 24.96% 2021 6,009,917          133,465         Y Promenade 2.96% 145,000    42.34% 534,755         
4 804 Osprey Village Kissimmee FL Poinciana LHA I, LLLP S42 383         2023 0.0% 3,193,083        51,705,000          49,500,000          2,205,000          2,590,930       1.23      America First Multifamily Investors8/1/2039 28.69% 2021 632,559              55,731           Y Osprey Village 6.18% 135,000    95.74% 194,268         
5 809 Vista Ridge Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA II, LLLP S42 308         2022 0.0% 2,845,396        69,300,000          46,330,000          22,970,000        2,062,783       1.38      KeyBank 4/23/2024 26.68% 2021 6,128,252          96,503           Y Vista Ridge 4.11% 225,000    66.85% 361,714         
6 811 Sandpiper Glen Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates XIII, LLLP S42 288         2023 0.0% 2,400,113        57,600,000          12,619,466          44,980,534        2,276,072       1.05      Bank of America 2/11/2025 24.10% 2022 10,839,184        195,621         Y Sandpiper Glen 4.17% 200,000    21.91% 811,789         
7 812 Briar Park Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA II, LLLP S42 244         2022 0.0% 1,903,508        36,600,000          31,000,000          5,600,000          1,329,258       1.43      Keybank 3/1/2024 9.48% 2022 530,807              73,983           N Briar Park 5.20% 150,000    84.70% 780,517         
8 813 Paramount Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA I, LLLP S42 240         2022 0.0% 1,993,257        36,000,000          23,057,361          12,942,639        1,034,271       1.93      Keybank 10/1/2024 9.48% 2022 1,226,792          77,104           N Paramount 5.54% 150,000    64.05% 813,448         
9 814 Heron Ridge Kissimmee FL Kissimmee LHA II, LLLP S42 331         2022 0.0% 2,781,943        66,200,000          42,316,000          23,884,000        2,319,783       1.20      Truist Community Capital 12/1/2024 22.03% 2021 5,262,123          204,599         Y Heron Ridge 4.20% 200,000    63.92% 928,645         

10 815 900 at Cleveland Park Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 256         2021 0.0% 2,750,857        46,080,000          43,000,000          3,080,000          2,195,153       1.25      US Bank NA 6/1/2025 26.78% 2021 824,670              292,825         Y 900 at Cleveland Park 5.97% 180,000    93.32% 1,093,649      
11 821 Aviara Flats Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA III, LLLP S42 372         2022 0.0% 3,988,670        66,960,000          61,400,000          5,560,000          2,774,695       1.44      Deutsche Bank 12/22/2024 23.16% 2022 1,287,488          369,192         Y Aviara Flats 5.96% 180,000    91.70% 1,594,351      
12 822 Casa Azure Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA IV, LLLP S42 196         2023 0.0% 2,036,932        35,280,000          33,308,000          1,972,000          1,482,995       1.37      Deutsche Bank 4/1/2025 22.00% 2022 433,809              150,486         Y Casa Azure 5.77% 180,000    94.41% 649,873         
13 868 Matlock Flats Arlington TX Arlington LHA II, LLLP S42 192         2024 0.0% 2,379,755        38,400,000          29,270,000          9,130,000          2,337,014       1.02      Freddie 4/1/2026 33.75% 2023 3,081,375          151,958         Y Matlock Flats 6.20% 200,000    76.22% 450,247         
14 853 Creekridge on the Park Charlotte NC Charlotte LHA II, LLLP S42 150         2025 0.0% 2,162,883        27,000,000          24,170,000          2,830,000          1,957,636       1.10      Truist Community Capital 7/1/2041 34.88% 2023 986,963              510,302         Y Creekridge on the Park 8.01% 180,000    89.52% 1,316,909      
15 838 Haven at Congaree Pointe Columbia SC Columbia LHA I, LLLP S42 198         2022 0.0% 1,329,067        29,700,000          29,208,430          491,570              1,233,492       1.08      US Bank 3/24/2025 24.96% 2022 122,687              84,899           Y Haven at Congaree Pointe 4.47% 150,000    98.34% 340,165         
16 991 Orville Commons Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 235         2024 0.0% 2,375,852        41,125,000          38,960,900          2,164,100          2,039,501       1.16      US Bank 6/1/2027 24.96% 2021 540,119              196,742         Y Orville Commons 5.78% 175,000    94.74% 788,289         
-    16 Totals - new construction 4,080      37,003,747      713,500,000        540,619,887        172,880,113      29,460,851     1.26 40,649,709        2,964,975      12,147,375    

Paul Sween Individual Totals 31,699    257,695,898    4,493,340,000     3,353,404,296     1,139,935,704   185,586,930   1.39 222,722,517      13,954,965    54,474,118    

Properties Held in South Dakota Irrevocable Trust 50

1 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000        1,386,189       1.21      Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 14.54% 2020 1,598,850          429,699         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
2 450 808 Berry Place St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market / S42 267         2003 90.6% 2,567,540        56,070,000          46,027,039          10,042,961        2,073,889       1.24      Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 29.46% 2002 2,958,638          (54,177)          N 808 Berry Place 4.58% 210,000    82.09% (183,900)       
3 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318          498,690          1.77      Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 15.84% 2010 578,752              28,940           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
4 488 Parkland Manor Austell GA Parkland Manor, LP S42 150         2007 98.0% 1,154,201        16,500,000          5,650,000            10,850,000        395,503          2.92      Wells Fargo Bank 1/1/2023 33.56% 2012 3,641,735          272,447         N Parkland Manor 7.00% 110,000    34.24% 811,715         
5 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139          102,831          0.94      Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 13.98% 2011 574,287              19,747           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
6 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242          700,865          1.31      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 16.76% 2015 717,056              42,447           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
7 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80      Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 13.35% 2011 77,020                (94,730)          N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)       
8 530 Traditions Denver Highland Ranch CO Highland Ranch Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1995 97.9% 945,654           12,960,000          7,120,000            5,840,000          567,761          1.67      Oak Grove Capital 10/1/2029 23.56% 2013 1,376,021          75,672           N Traditions Denver 7.30% 135,000    54.94% 321,161         
9 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750        1,706,802       1.42      Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 10.25% 2013 2,428,779          66,307           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         

10 601 Schmidt Brewery St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IV, L.P. S42 260         1905 96.9% 2,242,615        52,000,000          23,228,646          28,771,354        1,413,870       1.59      Cornerstone RE Advisors 11/10/2030 25.68% 2012 7,388,031          130,193         N Schmidt Brewery 4.31% 200,000    44.67% 507,012         
11 619 River Trace Bradenton FL Bradenton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 218         2001 97.7% 1,786,142        20,710,000          16,167,246          4,542,754          986,073          1.81      Jones Lang LaSalle 7/1/2034 21.42% 2017 973,058              82,781           N River Trace 8.62% 95,000      78.06% 386,464         
12 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167          941,692          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 15.62% 2017 407,666              8,807             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
13 629 Kinwood Apartments McKinney TX McKinney Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 200         2002 98.0% 1,454,254        35,000,000          28,611,000          6,389,000          1,458,001       1.00      Merchants Capital 9/1/2023 28.69% 2020 1,832,844          150,354         Y Kinwood Apartments 4.16% 175,000    81.75% 524,108         
14 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454          505,186          1.20      Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 17.21% 2016 981,360              (16,089)          N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
15 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015          393,721          0.86      Citibank 9/1/2033 19.36% 2016 194,771              75,550           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
16 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772        1,340,166       1.65      Citibank 4/1/2034 19.36% 2016 2,367,760          170,707         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
17 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801          548,282          1.87      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 16.30% 2017 648,039              94,565           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
18 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100          553,759          1.27      HUD 5/1/2060 16.30% 2019 641,403              48,299           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
19 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372          1,633,081       1.04      Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 16.30% 2018 824,375              54,409           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
20 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293          1,554,222       1.57      Citi Bank 6/12/2036 16.30% 2018 1,113,752          81,474           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
21 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639          1,200,861       1.64      Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 18.12% 2019 716,572              104,373         Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
22 644 Lake Weston Point Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 240         1999 98.8% 1,886,087        22,800,000          16,712,954          6,087,046          1,043,408       1.81      Citibank 12/1/2053 27.54% 2018 1,676,372          138,033         N Lake Weston Point 8.27% 95,000      73.30% 501,208         
23 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344          1,043,408       1.19      Grandbridge 4/1/2036 17.32% 2019 820,288              55,434           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
24 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583          1,043,408       1.54      Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 17.55% 2019 653,456              36,251           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
25 650 Villa Springs Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 216         1996 95.4% 877,990           15,120,000          8,426,741            6,693,259          645,333          1.36      Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2029 22.68% 2013 1,518,000          13,552           N Villa Springs 5.81% 70,000      55.73% 59,753           
26 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489          627,382          0.74      Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 13.32% 2014 961,948              (59,319)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)       
27 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618          794,455          1.74      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 17.63% 1997 949,821              50,854           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
28 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209          750,765          1.43      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 17.63% 1995 645,693              23,000           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
29 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371          905,147          0.71      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 17.63% 1999 579,334              (132,390)        N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)       
30 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335          2,415,084       1.05      Keybank 10/1/2036 15.79% 2018 1,325,662          94,672           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
31 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759          1,249,095       1.41      Greystone 10/1/2033 17.63% 2015 1,434,203          98,053           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
32 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478          495,072          0.77      Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 16.30% 2017 171,593              (48,678)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)       
33 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487          1,881,694       1.06      Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 15.79% 2018 1,065,081          29,761           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
34 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294          1,321,311       0.96      Greystone 9/1/2049 15.79% 2017 615,231              (106,974)        N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)       
35 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12      US Bank 1/1/2043 15.70% 2012 92,619                (15,013)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
36 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000          228,838          1.10      US Bank 1/1/2043 15.70% 2012 271,549              1,266             N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
37 678 Cavanagh Senior Crystal MN Crystal Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 130         2015 99.2% 1,332,410        20,800,000          13,050,000          7,750,000          949,409          1.40      US Bank 6/1/2031 33.31% 2014 2,581,230          67,585           N Cavanagh Senior 6.41% 160,000    62.74% 202,921         
38 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009          1,325,215       1.52      CitiBank 4/1/2034 19.67% 2015 831,298              95,157           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
39 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654          1,180,411       1.44      Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 19.67% 2016 1,387,392          129,249         N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
40 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526          1,150,028       1.71      CitiBank 1/1/2034 19.67% 2017 1,086,669          (29,975)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
41 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207          1,779,433       1.45      Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 17.32% 2017 1,123,410          94,590           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
42 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134          2,208,574       1.47      Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 16.30% 2018 217,839              163,120         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
43 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000          476,603          1.25      Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 13.45% 2013 434,423              26,677           N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           
44 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079          233,149          2.92      Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 10.85% 2012 750,170              23,178           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
45 905 Nassau Bay Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 492         1995 98.4% 3,187,413        46,740,000          14,221,222          32,518,778        1,040,442       3.06      Mass Mutual 3/10/2030 14.97% 2013 4,866,972          218,365         N Nassau Bay 6.82% 95,000      30.43% 1,459,013      
46 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000        567,288          2.74      Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 9.72% 2013 1,225,596          50,971           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
47 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377          550,915          1.37      PNC Bank 7/1/2032 6.51% 2014 367,833              (16,016)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)       
48 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345          413,197          2.69      HUD 12/15/2051 10.00% 2018 483,319              96,013           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
49 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880          562,879          2.34      Citibank 8/1/2033 10.21% 2015 870,515              59,241           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
50 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904          513,140          1.32      Citibank 12/1/2052 7.20% 2017 215,249              46,992           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
51 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788          1,158,379       1.40      Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 8.10% 2018 635,295              12,980           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
52 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653          1,180,462       1.60      Keybank 6/1/2035 8.10% 2018 392,311              105,923         N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
53 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939          253,383          1.80      CitiBank 12/1/2047 7.20% 2018 119,654              26,157           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
54 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067          650,085          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 16.93% 2017 187,211              35,250           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
55 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600          1,685,295       0.91      Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 17.32% 2017 184,590              73,286           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
56 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092          1,045,487       1.10      Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 13.08% 2019 644,145              56,277           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
57 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067        979,111          1.76      Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 14.79% 2015 1,605,759          100,783         N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
58 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668          609,733          1.61      Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 19.67% 2015 1,729,786          92,057           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween

59 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090          791,383          1.58      Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 17.21% 2016 744,840              45,353           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         
60 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322        1,595,802       1.65      Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 17.32% 2017 1,832,793          133,715         N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
61 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843          1,819,369       1.08      Citibank 7/11/2050 11.70% 2017 775,405              45,984           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
62 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991        776,893          2.89      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 9.79% 2017 1,110,804          194,467         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
63 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLPS42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345          1,087,690       1.44      Citi Bank 6/30/2035 17.32% 2017 817,516              34,016           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
64 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500          902,280          1.43      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 16.30% 2018 641,794              34,349           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
65 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963          1,516,758       1.07      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 16.30% 2018 312,209              (13,178)          N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
66 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773          359,163          1.52      Citibank 1/1/2024 6.73% 2019 95,246                14,747           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
67 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714          466,106          1.38      Citibank 7/1/2035 6.73% 2019 193,867              25,984           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         



Attachment 1.9-1: Owner’s Audited Financials 

*The applicant is a recently formed SPE with no financial history, so we are attaching Dominium Holdings I, LLC, and 
Dominium Holdings II, LLC because they will exercise control of the applicant. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC  
and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 

 
Consolidated Financial Statements  
(With Supplementary Information) 
and Independent Auditor's Report 

 
December 31, 2022 and 2021



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Index 
 
 

1 

Page 

Independent Auditor's Report  2 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash 
Basis - Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 6 

Consolidated Statements of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis - Historical 
Cost 7 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity - Modified Cash Basis - 
Historical Cost 8 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 9 

Supplementary Information 

Consolidating Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash 
Basis - Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 36 

Consolidating Statements of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis 38 

Compilation Report - Projection 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 41 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 59 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 63 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows - Dominium Holdings I, LLC 70 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows - Dominium Holdings II, LLC  76 

Notes to Projected Cash Flows 82 

Compilation Report - Statements of Cash Flow - Modified Basis 

Exhibit F - Statements of Cash Flow 85 



 

2 

Independent Auditor's Report  

To the Member 
Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying historical-cost consolidated financial statements of Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC (collectively, the "Company"), which comprise the 
historical-cost consolidated statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity - modified cash basis 
as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related historical-cost consolidated statements of revenue 
and expenses - modified cash basis and changes in member's equity - modified cash basis for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the historical-cost consolidated financial statements. Also, 
we have conducted an audit to perform a change in accounting method from cash basis to accrual 
basis and have added the necessary disclosures to do so. We also have audited the supplemental 
consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity of the Company as of 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 and the related notes to the projected cash flows.  

In our opinion, the historical-cost consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC as of 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 and the results of its historical-cost consolidated statements of revenue 
and expenses - modified cash basis for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America ("GAAS"). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
required to be independent of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC and to meet 
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our 
audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Basis of Accounting for the Historical-Cost Consolidated Financial Statements 

We draw attention to Note 2 of the historical-cost consolidated financial statements, which describes 
the basis of accounting. The historical-cost consolidated financial statements are prepared on the 
modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion on the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements is not modified with respect to that matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 2 and 
consolidated current value statements and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the historical-cost consolidated financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  



 

3 

In preparing the historical-cost consolidated financial statements and consolidated current value 
statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in 
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, 
LLC's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the historical-cost 
consolidated financial statements are available to be issued. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Historical-Cost Consolidated Financial Statements and 
Supplemental Consolidated Current-Value Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements and supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and 
member's equity as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the historical-cost 
consolidated financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:  

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence 
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the historical-cost consolidated financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC's 
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
historical-cost consolidated financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC's 
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Opinion on the "Supplemental Consolidated Current-Value Basis" Balance Sheets 

In our opinion, the supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and 
member's equity referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, of the financial position of the 
Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 in accordance with the basis of accounting described in 
Note 2.  

 



 

4 

Change in Accounting Principle 

As further discussed in Note 7, the consolidated financial statements of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings II, LLC as of December 31,2021 and for the years then ended, have been revised 
for the change in accounting principle regarding development fee income recognition. Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to that matter.  

Basis of Accounting for the "Consolidated Supplemental Current-Value Basis" Balance Sheets 

As described in Note 2, the supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities 
and member's equity has been prepared by management to present relevant financial information that 
is not provided by the historical-cost consolidated financial statements and is not intended to be a 
presentation in conformity with GAAP or the basis of accounting that the Company uses for modified 
cash basis purposes. In addition, the supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, 
liabilities and member's equity does not purport to present the net realizable, liquidation, or market 
value of the Company, as a whole. Furthermore, amounts ultimately realized by the Company from the 
disposal of properties may vary significantly from the current values presented. Our opinion on the 
supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity is not 
modified with respect to this matter.  

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole. The Consolidating Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash 
Basis and Consolidating Statements of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated 
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated 
financial statements as a whole. 

Compilation Report  

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial projection of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings II, LLC, which comprises Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent 
Liabilities, Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees, Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow 
Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds, Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows - Dominium I, LLC, and Exhibit E - 
Projected Cash Flows - Dominium Holdings II, LLC and the related summaries of significant 
assumptions and accounting policies on page 82 in accordance with guidelines for the presentation of a 
financial projection established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("AICPA"). We 
have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting 
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. 
We did not examine or review the financial projection nor were we required to perform any procedures 
to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on this financial projections. 

Compilation Report - Statements of Cash Flow - Modified Basis 

Management is responsible for the accompanying historical-cost consolidated financial statements of 
Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC, which compromise Exhibit F - Statements of 



5

Cash Flow - Modified Basis for the years ended December 31, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, and 2018 in 
accordance with the cash basis of accounting, and for determining that the cash basis of accounting is 
an acceptable financial reporting framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in 
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the 
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial 
statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or the completeness 
of the information provided by management. We do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide 
any form of assurance on these historical-cost consolidated financial statements.

The historical-cost consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the cash basis of 
accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America.

Management has elected to omit substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in financial statements 
prepared in accordance with the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in 
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Company's cash flows 
and related matters. Accordingly, the historical-cost consolidated financial statements are not designed 
for those who are not informed about such matters. 

Restriction on Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Chicago, Illinois
May 25, 2023



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity -  
Modified Cash Basis - Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 

 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 

6 

Modified 
cash basis

Current-value 
basis

Modified 
cash basis

Current-value 
basis

Cash and cash equivalents 3,944,801$        3,944,801$        3,961,014$        3,961,014$        
Development fees receivable 70,122,602        70,122,602        46,768,771        46,768,771        
Investments 11,527,396        11,527,396        14,098,015        14,098,015        
Fair value of financial rights in operating partnerships                     
(see Note 3) -                    207,894,343      -                    186,198,979      

Total assets 85,594,799$      293,489,142$    64,827,800$      251,026,779$    

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 86,551,005$      86,551,005$      62,989,767$      62,989,767$      
Accumulated other comprehensive income (956,206)           206,938,137      1,838,033          188,037,012      

Total member's equity 85,594,799$      293,489,142$    64,827,800$      251,026,779$    

Member's Equity

Assets
2022 2021

 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidated Statements of Revenue and Expenses -  
Modified Cash Basis - Historical Cost 

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 

7 

2022 2021
Revenue

Fees 33,255,342$     20,188,507$     
Interest income 451,807            2,115,179         
Disposition proceeds 25,495,918       11,064,686       
Other income 1,743,631         5,668,089         

Total revenue 60,946,698       39,036,461       

Net income from properties 60,946,698       39,036,461       

Other income (expenses)
Investment income 580,663            1,904,777         
Taxes and fees (139,588)           (166,567)           

Total other income 441,075            1,738,210         

Net income 61,387,773       40,774,671       

Other comprehensive loss
Unrealized gain (loss) on securities (2,794,239)        (1,327,210)        

Total other comprehensive loss (2,794,239)        (1,327,210)        

Total comprehensive income 58,593,534$     39,447,461$     
 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity -  
Modified Cash Basis - Historical Cost 

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 

8 

Managing 
member

Accumulated 
other 

comprehensive 
income Total

Balance, January 1, 2021 58,841,492$     3,165,243$       62,006,735$     

Net income 40,774,671       -                    40,774,671       

Contribution 3,640,803         -                    3,640,803         

Distribution (40,267,199)      -                    (40,267,199)      

Other comprehensive loss -                    (1,327,210)        (1,327,210)        

Balance, December 31, 2021 62,989,767       1,838,033         64,827,800       

Net income 61,387,773       -                    61,387,773       

Contribution 3,298,628         -                    3,298,628         

Distribution (41,125,162)      -                    (41,125,162)      

Other comprehensive loss -                    (2,794,239)        (2,794,239)        

Balance, December 31, 2022 86,551,006$     (956,206)$         85,594,799$     
 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

9 

Note 1 - Organization 

Dominium Holdings I, LLC ("Holdings I") and Dominium Holdings II, LLC ("Holdings II") (collectively, 
the "Company") were formed on August 13, 2013 for the purpose of providing certain corporate 
guaranties in connection with the development and acquisition of rental real estate properties. 
Holdings I and Holdings II shall continue to operate in perpetuity until terminated. Polaris Holdings I, 
LLC is the 100% managing member of Holdings I, and Holdings I is the 100% managing member of 
Holdings II.  

Holdings I and Holdings II serve as non-managing members in 197 separate entities that ultimately 
own and operate rental real estate properties. They are not considered the primary beneficiary and 
control is not exercised over these entities. 

Note 2 - Significant accounting policies 

Basis of accounting 
The historical-cost consolidated financial statements of Holdings I and Holdings II were prepared on 
a modified basis of cash receipts and disbursements, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting 
other than generally accepted accounting principles. The basis of presentation differs from 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") in that certain 
revenues are recognized when received rather than earned and certain expenses are recognized 
when paid rather than when the obligation is incurred. The Company owns Membership Units which 
represent financial and governance rights. Financial rights refer to the right to receive income and 
distributions from project partnerships. Governance rights refer to all other rights other than 
financial. Specifically, the variances from GAAP include omission of accounts receivable for 
revenues and accruals for expenses, omission of the balance of equity method investments in 
investees, omission of the consideration of variable interest entities ("VIEs") and the omission of the 
consolidated statement of cash flows. Such variances are presumed to be material. However, 
similar to financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP, these consolidated financial 
statements reflect the fair value of investments in debt and equity securities and any unrealized 
gain or loss on those investments, and include the activity of Holdings II as the wholly owned 
subsidiary of Holdings I. The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to 
present the financial position and results of operations in conformity with GAAP. 

Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of 
Holdings I and Holdings II. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in 
consolidation.  

Cash and cash equivalents 
The Company considers all highly-liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three 
months or less at date of acquisition to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are stated 
at cost, which approximates fair value. 

Concentration of credit risk 
The Company maintains its cash balances in one bank. The cash balances are insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At times, these balances may exceed the 
federal insurance limits; however, the Company has not experienced any losses with respect to its 
bank balances in excess of government provided insurance. Management believes that no 
significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to these cash balances as of December 
31, 2022 and 2021. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

10 

Developer Fee Receivable 
The Company discounts the development fees based on expected future cash collections using a 
discount rate of 10% for 2022 and 2021, respectively. As stated above, these are the long-term 
receivables as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The discount is evaluated in the initial 
year the development fee revenues are earned. Any changes in the discount rate and expected 
time pattern of collection, is recorded as other income/expense. 

New accounting pronouncements 
The Company adopted Accounting Standards Update 2016-02 (as amended), Leases ("Topic 842") 
on January 1, 2022 ("Adoption Date"). Additionally, the Company elected and applied the following 
practical expedients on the Adoption Date: 

• The package of practical expedients permitting the Company to not reassess (i) the lease 
classification of existing leases; (ii) whether existing and expired contracts are or contain 
leases; and (iii) initial direct costs for existing leases. 

The Company accounted for its existing operating leases with residential tenants of the property as 
operating leases. Adopting Topic 842 in accounting for residential tenant leases did not result in 
adjustments to the consolidated financial statements. 

Investments 
Investments consist of certificates of deposit, municipal bonds, and corporate bonds. The 
Company's marketable securities are classified as available for sale securities and are carried at 
fair value determined based on Level 2 inputs as of the date nearest the consolidated statements of 
assets, liabilities, and member's equity date. Unrealized holding gains or losses are included as a 
component of accumulated other comprehensive income or loss.  

Fair value measurements 
Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. When determining 
the fair value measurements for assets and liabilities required or permitted to be recorded at fair 
value, the Company considers the principal or most advantageous market in which it would 
transact, and it considers assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or 
liability.  

The Company maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable 
inputs when measuring fair value, and observes the following three-tier value hierarchy based on 
the level of independent, objective evidence surrounding the inputs used to measure fair value.  

The fair value hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the transparency of inputs as 
follows: 

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the 
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2:  Inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either directly 
or indirectly observable. Fair value is determined through the use of models or 
other valuation methodologies. 

Level 3:  Inputs that are unobservable for the assets or liabilities. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

11 

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company's investments that are recorded at 
fair value according to the hierarchy levels at December 31, 2022 and 2021: 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,944,801$        -$                   -$                   3,944,801$        
Corporate bonds 6,480,679          -                     -                     6,480,679          
Municipal bonds 4,442,044          -                     -                     4,442,044          
Equities 322,149             -                     -                     322,149             
Certificates of deposit -                     282,524             -                     282,524             

15,189,673$      282,524$           -$                   15,472,197$      

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,961,014$        -$                   -$                   3,961,014$        
Corporate bonds 9,274,725          -                     -                     9,274,725          
Municipal bonds 4,094,400          -                     -                     4,094,400          
Equities 362,902             -                     -                     362,902             
Certificates of deposit -                     365,988             -                     365,988             

17,693,041$      365,988$           -$                   18,059,029$      

2021

2022

 
Revenue recognition 
The Company derives revenue predominately from developing, constructing, and managing real 
estate properties and providing various other services that support the operations and maintenance 
of these properties. Revenue is recognized when control of the promised goods and services under 
the Company's construction contracts, development agreements and management agreements are 
transferred to the Company's customers, in an amount that depicts the consideration the Company 
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods and services. Revenue is not recognized 
unless collectability under the contract is considered probable, the contract has commercial 
substance, and the contract has been approved. Additionally, the contract must contain payment 
terms, as well as the rights and commitments of both parties. Interest income is recognized on a 
cash basis, when received. Fee income is recognized on a accrued basis, when received. 

Reclassifications 
Reclassifications have been made to the prior year balances to conform to the current year 
presentation. The reclassifications were for presentation purposes only and do not restate the prior 
year financial statements. 

Income taxes 
Holdings I and Holdings II have elected to be treated as pass-through entities for income tax 
purposes and, as such, are not subject to income taxes. Rather, all items of taxable income, 
deductions and tax credits are passed through to and are reported by its owner on its respected 
income tax return. The federal tax status as a pass-through entity is based on its legal status as a 
limited liability company. Accordingly, Holdings I and Holdings II are not required to take any tax 
position in order to qualify as a pass-through entity. Accordingly, these consolidated financial 
statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes and there are no other tax positions which 
must be considered for disclosure.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

12 

Note 3 - Consolidated supplemental current-value basis balance sheet information 

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, supplemental current-value balance sheet information has 
been prepared by management to present relevant financial information that is not provided by 
modified cash basis consolidated statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity and is not 
intended to be a presentation in conformity with GAAP or the basis of accounting the Company 
uses for modified cash basis purposes. 

The process of estimating the current values of the Company's assets and liabilities requires 
significant estimates and judgments by management. These estimates and judgments are made 
based on information and assumptions considered by management to be adequate and appropriate 
under the circumstances; however, they are not subject to precise quantification or verification and 
may change as economic, market and other relevant factors, and management's evaluation of 
these estimates and judgments change. 

The supplemental current value-basis balance sheet information does not purport to present the net 
realizable, liquidation or market value of individual assets or groups of assets of the Company taken 
as a whole. Amounts ultimately realized by the Company from the disposal of its investments may 
vary significantly from the current values presented. 

The estimated current value of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 were 
determined by management as follows: 

Financial rights in operating partnerships 
Management uses the direct capitalization, discounted cash flow and other valuation 
methodologies to estimate the current value of financial rights in operating partnerships. 
Specifically, the current value was determined by growing current cash flow at a 2.25% growth 
rate until the anticipated year of sale. During the year of sale, a current capitalization rate 
between 3.5% - 8.00% is applied to the expected net operating income ("NOI") to determine a 
sales price and after deducting payables and expenses, a net proceeds figure is determined. 
Once a net proceeds figure is calculated, management will take the present value at 10.00% to 
determine a current value.  

Investments in marketable securities 
Management believes the current value of the investments in marketable securities 
approximates the quoted market prices of the underlying securities held. 

Other various assets and liabilities 
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, other assets consist of cash and cash equivalents. The 
modified cash basis of these items approximates current value because of their short-term 
maturity.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

13 

Note 4 - Investments 

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company's investments include certificates of deposit, 
corporate bonds, equities, and municipal bonds totaling $11,527,396 and $14,098,015, 
respectively, and cash and cash equivalents of $3,944,801 and $3,961,014, respectively. 
Investments as December 31, 2022 and 2021 consist of the following:  

Amortized cost
Estimated
fair value

Gains in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Losses in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Corporate bonds 6,741,229$        6,480,679$        403,931$           (664,480)$          
Equities 322,149             322,149             -                     -                     
Municipal bonds 5,092,045          4,442,044          6,681                 (656,682)            
Certificates of deposit 328,179             282,524             2,943                 (48,598)              

Total 12,483,602$      11,527,396$      413,555$           (1,369,760)$       

Amortized cost
Estimated
fair value

Gains in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Losses in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Corporate bonds 7,472,951$        9,637,627$        1,822,861$        (21,087)$            
Equities 362,902             362,902             -                     -                     
Municipal bonds 4,104,990          4,094,400          166,979             (177,569)            
Certificates of deposit 319,139             365,988             46,849               -                     

Total 12,259,982$      14,098,015$      2,036,689$        (198,656)$          

2021

2022

 
Investment income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 consists of the following: 

2022 2021

Interest and dividend income 573,910$          734,640$          
Realized gain on investments 6,753                1,170,137         

Total 580,663$          1,904,777$       
 

During the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, investment fees of $0 were incurred and are 
included in taxes and fees on the consolidated statement of revenue and expenses - modified cash 
basis. During the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company purchased investments 
in the amounts of $991,455 and $3,161,205, respectively, and proceeds from sale of investments 
were $743,507 and $3,456,551, respectively. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

14 

Note 5 - Related party transactions 

The Company earns various fees, interest, and other income through its ownership in General 
Partner, Limited Partner, and Developer Entities. The fees are payable in accordance with the 
terms of the respective agreements and are recorded when received. 

Fee income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 is comprised of: 

2022 2021

Administrative fees 24,545$             10,896$             
Development fees 32,287,315        18,828,544        
Construction management fees 116,445             261,354             
Asset management fees 124,243             187,045             
Incentive management fees 477,082             672,535             
Supervisory management fees 113,333             106,310             
Tax credit compliance fees 112,379             121,823             

33,255,342$      20,188,507$      
 

Interest income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 is comprised of: 

2022 2021

Development fee interest 158,452$           1,844,591$        
Construction management fee interest 6,222                9,518                
Interest on notes payable 287,133             261,070             

451,807$           2,115,179$        
 

Other income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 is comprised of: 

2022 2021

Note repayment 104,228$           95,508$             
Residual distributions 27,135,321        16,637,267        

27,239,549$      16,732,775$      
 

Note 6 - Guarantees 

The Company has entered into various Guaranty Agreements. The Company guarantees the 
following: 

Loan Guarantees: Under the terms of the loan agreements of certain entities in which the 
Company serves as guarantor, the Company is liable for the due and prompt payment of the 
indebtedness and obligations, the full and punctual performance and observance of all terms 
and conditions, and the payment of any and all claims, losses, liabilities, and reasonable 
attorney fees. No amounts have been funded under these guarantees.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

15 

Tax Credit Guarantees: Under the terms of the agreement of limited partnership or the operating 
agreement for certain entities in which the Company serves as a guarantor, the Company is 
liable for any adjustments upon final determination of the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit 
("LIHTC") reported by those entities. The Company is also liable for any LIHTC recaptures by 
the Internal Revenue Service. The obligations of the Company are limited to its share of cash 
flow or sale or refinancing transaction proceeds including the deferred development fees. Any 
adjustments to fees are recorded during the year in which the related entities make their final 
LIHTC determination. No amounts have been funded under these guarantees. 

Operating Deficit Guarantees: The Company, as guarantor in various entities, has made 
operating deficit guarantees to cover operating shortfalls. The Company has not been called 
upon to fund any of the guarantees. In addition, the Company is contingently liable as a 
guarantor. No amounts have been funded under these guarantees. 

A summary of the guarantees as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 is shown on the following pages.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

16 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Landings of Lexington 2023 -$                   90,919$             -$                       
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     324,675             -                         
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     640,000             -                         
Kinwood Apartments 2023 28,902,624        -                     -                         
Stone Creek 2023 1,005,116          -                     -                         
Pinewood Apartments 2023 28,476,000        -                     -                         
The Crest at Trinity 2023 -                     6,122,254          -                         
The Crest at Trinity 2023 17,106,133        -                         
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                     -                     2,435,375              
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     -                     6,696,736              
Solstice of Mesa 2023 -                     -                     35,091,883            
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     26,569,000            
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     12,503,480            
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     30,250,385            
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     36,000,000            
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     31,000,000            
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000            
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     24,018,657            
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     24,450,000            
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     19,718,334            
Woodway Square 2023 -                     -                     34,110,000            
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 1,439,000          -                     -                         
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 7,266,124          -                     -                         
Oaks at St John 2023 4,520,000          -                     -                         
Stoneridge Apartments 2023 32,500,000        -                     -                         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2023 -                     -                     28,100,000            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     250,000                 
Grayson Ridge 2023 250,000             -                     -                         
Sandy Creek 2023 -                     6,150,000          -                         
Sandy Creek 2023 2,112,632          -                     -                         
Franklin Park 2023 15,000,000        -                     -                         
Franklin Park 2023 8,417,615          -                     -                         
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2023 -                     7,912,228          -                         
Aria Landings I 2023 -                     -                     12,250,000.00       
Lakeside Pointe 2023 4,395,000          -                     -                         
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     7,670,000              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     5,686,973              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000          -                     -                         
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     18,950,000            
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     7,474,078              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     33,080,000            
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     24,250,000            
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000            
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     19,327,929            
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     40,000,000            

Loan Guarantees - 2022

 
 
 
 

jvosicky
Highlight

jvosicky
Highlight

jvosicky
Highlight

jvosicky
Highlight



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

17 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2022

Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     24,160,000            
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 5,524,892          -                     -                         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     38,000,000        -                         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     9,229,462          -                         
Orville Commons 2024 12,304,548        -                     -                         
Orville Commons 2024 38,667,166        -                     -                         
Orville Commons 2024 3,850,000          -                     -                         
Promenade 2024 -                     -                     27,300,185            
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     50,715,691        -                         
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     607,473             -                         
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     17,229,472            
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     1,000,000              
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     18,188,295            
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     4,836,824              
Park Manor 2024 19,738,000        -                     -                         
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     -                     85,764,988            
Briar Park 2024 5,913,812          -                     -                         
Paramount 2024 6,681,814          -                     -                         
Aviara Flats 2024 45,650,000        -                     -                         
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     35,000,000            
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     19,951,169            
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     34,620,000            
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     29,666,905            
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 22,000,000        -                     -                         
Oak Meadows 2024 8,239,386          -                     -                         
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                     1,371,939          -                         
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     1,831,140              
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     425,020             -                         
Park Manor 2024 2,591,351          -                     -                         
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     -                     -                         
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     -                     9,492,828              
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     -                     -                         
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     -                     5,116,517              
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 11,251,651        -                     -                         
Riverstation 2024 7,550,829          -                     -                         
The Cesera 2024 -                     25,497,000        -                         
The Cesera 2024 -                     10,842,000        -                         
The Portofino 2024 -                     25,080,000        -                         
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     22,800,000            
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     1,220,000              
Mission at Baytown 2024 -                     25,175,000        -                         
Swiss View 2024 -                     -                     5,752,242              
900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                     -                     43,000,000            
Lakeside Manor 2025 21,949,085        -                     -                         
Aviara Flats 2025 2,855,000          -                     -                         
Aviara Flats 2025 50,001               -                     -                         
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2025 -                     -                     14,746,245            
Sandpiper Glen 2025 -                     -                     10,619,466            
The Meridian 2025 1,683,493          -                     -                         
Casa Azure 2025 50,001               -                     -                          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

18 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2022

Casa Azure 2025 4,690,000          -                     -                         
Casa Azure 2025 21,830,000        -                     -                         
Hickory Manor 2025 3,078,668          -                     -                         
Mission at Baytown 2025 -                     -                     27,000,000            
Mission at Baytown 2025 1,794,024          -                     -                         
The Springs 2027 -                     8,044,000          -                         
The Springs 2027 -                     2,272,000          -                         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,455,000          -                     -                         
Vinewood Apartments 2032 21,512,000        -                         
Woodway Village 2038 -                     26,000,000        -                         
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     39,893,040            
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     1,000,000              
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000        -                     -                         
StonePointe 2039 -                     22,900,000        -                         
Preserve at Shady Oak 2042 3,540,000          -                     -                         
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,509,000          -                         
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,448,000          -                         
Bren Road Station 2046 -                     4,040,000          -                         

Total Loan Guarantees 418,572,832$    365,180,794$    1,027,822,146$     

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

19 

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2022  

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Castlewood Apartments 2023 -$                   -$                   2,844,057$            
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                     -                     8,370,642              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     22,163,013            
River North 2023 -                     -                     5,967,407              
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                     -                     3,396,853              
Cambric 2023 -                     -                     6,933,280              
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     5,115,700              
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     7,642,084              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     10,558,527            
Hickory Manor 2024 -                     -                     17,297,060            
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     7,410,470              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     16,199,421            
Lakeside Manor 2025 -                     -                     16,489,190            
Covington Crossings 2025 -                     -                     27,366,092            
Park Manor 2025 -                     -                     13,481,530            
Village at Delray 2025 -                     3,121,774          -                         
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,116,612              
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     20,845,515            
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     1,405,707          -                         
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     5,107,369          -                         
StonePointe 2027 -                     5,667,063          -                         
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     24,737,643            
Landon Pointe 2027 -                     -                     4,436,904              
Pinewood Apartments 2028 4,425,208          -                     -                         
Maryland Park 2028 -                     2,889,032          -                         
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     24,373,927            
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     13,302,090            
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                     -                     3,292,198              
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                     -                     3,918,077              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                     -                     1,399,997              
Whistlers Green 2029 -                     -                     3,305,242              
Village Green 2029 -                     -                     5,845,630              
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                     2,845,859          -                         
Magnolia Court 2030 -                     10,558,083        -                         
Sycamore Ridge 2030 -                     -                     14,871,189            
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                     -                     8,800,000              
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                     3,835,771          -                         
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     919,142                 
Park Haven 2031 -                     6,064,716          -                         
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                     2,567,765          -                         
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                     -                     25,440,400            
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     2,150,186          -                         
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     7,442,298          -                         
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     6,484,860          -                         
South Range Crossings 2032 -                     -                     20,105,326            
River Trace 2032 -                     697,549             -                         
Pine Tree 2032 4,464,920          -                     -                         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 4,924,933          -                     -                         
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     6,666,667          -                         
Grainwood 2032 -                     -                     6,270,960              
Regency Palms 2032 -                     -                     7,061,953               

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

20 

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2022

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     8,957,703          -                         
Copper Cove 2033 -                     9,185,464          -                         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                     8,619,969          -                         
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2033 -                     -                     19,040,164            
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                     -                     7,826,444              
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                     -                     5,673,510              
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                     7,708,322          -                         
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                     -                     17,689,467            
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     8,717,867              
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                     -                     7,764,533              
RiverEast 2033 -                     260,363             -                         
Quail Chase 2033 -                     7,603,505          -                         
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                     -                     8,840,541              
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                     -                     7,955,332              
Crane Creek 2033 -                     -                     4,434,635              
Seven Palms 2033 -                     11,549,245        -                         
Valley Hill 2033 -                     4,534,435          -                         
Silver Gardens 2033 -                     -                     3,786,750              
Legends of Woodbury 2034 -                     16,976,394        -                         
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                     5,712,568          -                         
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                     11,344,782        -                         
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     6,416,454          -                         
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                     17,154,621        -                         
Arbor Lake 2034 -                     -                     20,000,000            
North Range Crossings 2034 -                     -                     4,339,486              
The Meridian 2034 -                     -                     22,393,632            
1500 Nicollet 2034 -                     -                     16,623,017            
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                     -                     7,733,208              
Union Flats 2034 -                     -                     17,855,870            
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                     -                     1,237,398              
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     643,418                 
Promenade 2034 -                     -                     55,665,485            
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     41,071,192            
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                     12,681,341        -                         
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     13,696,769        -                         
Park Avenue West 2035 -                     11,690,328        -                         
Chapel Trace 2035 -                     13,926,961        -                         
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                     -                     16,305,254            
Legends at Berry 2035 -                     -                     2,774,040              
Willow Place 2035 -                     -                     41,547,937            
Franklin Park 2036 -                     8,125,047          -                         
Solstice of Mesa 2036 -                     24,314,890        -                         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2036 -                     22,314,531        -                         
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     18,602,388        -                         
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                     12,443,749        -                         
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                     1,283,741          -                         
Woodway Village 2036 -                     10,902,295        -                         
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                     -                     16,917,457            
Bren Road Station 2036 -                     -                     19,294,625            
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     9,685,866               



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

21 

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2022

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     26,335,885            
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     17,611,757        -                         
Riverstation 2037 -                     -                     19,401,960            
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                     -                     23,033,090            
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                     -                     12,707,210            
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                     -                     23,752,500            
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2037 -                     -                     28,711,108            
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     -                     38,000,000            
Osprey Village 2038 -                     -                     54,401,390            
Mission at Baytown 2038 -                     -                     18,216,849            
Orville Commons 2038 -                     -                     37,353,035            
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     10,356,000            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     13,508,730            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     9,673,593              
Vista Ridge 2038 -                     -                     39,227,480            
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2039 -                     -                     19,768,050            
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     42,438,356            
Heron Ridge 2039 -                     -                     39,786,472            
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                     28,065,414        -                         

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 13,815,061$      379,187,735$    1,218,229,971$     
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

22 

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2022  

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Centennial Crossings 2023 -$                   -$                   2,054,055$            
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                     -                     576,261                 
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     830,745             -                         
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                     -                     870,333                 
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590             -                     -                         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418          -                     -                         
River North 2023 -                     -                     950,000                 
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999               -                     -                         
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                     -                     632,985                 
Crane Creek 2023 -                     -                     220,000                 
Silver Gardens 2023 -                     -                     1,893,244              
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     1,441,656              
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                     -                     777,096                 
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     1,818,000              
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     859,675                 
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                     -                     2,140,236              
Pine Tree 2024 948,000             -                     -                         
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                     -                     755,692                 
RiverEast 2024 -                     550,000             -                         
Grainwood 2024 -                     -                     1,008,793              
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                     -                     1,951,400              
North Range Crossings 2024 -                     -                     700,887                 
Seven Palms 2024 -                     1,109,452          -                         
Valley Hill 2024 -                     -                     144,056                 
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                     -                     1,390,746              
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                     -                     2,121,902              
Landon Pointe 2024 -                     -                     1,250,072              
Legends at Berry 2024 -                     -                     1,345,931              
Village Green 2024 -                     -                     626,420                 
Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                     -                     206,530                 
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     979,693                 
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                     -                     1,061,924              
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                     550,940             -                         
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                     -                     1,869,210              
Arbor Lake 2025 -                     -                     1,332,833              
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                     -                     1,071,985              
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                     -                     758,462                 
Quail Chase 2025 -                     -                     2,600,374              
South Range Crossings 2025 -                     -                     2,067,000              
Park Avenue West 2025 -                     -                     1,423,060              
Chapel Trace 2025 -                     1,367,890          -                         
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,009,988              
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                     2,784,916          -                         
Sycamore Ridge 2026 -                     -                     1,055,284              
Woodway Village 2026 -                     1,046,000          -                         
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     1,161,209              
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                     1,562,000          -                         
Bren Road Station 2026 -                     1,896,000          -                         
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     99,999               -                          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

23 

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2022

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Copper Cove 2026 -                     -                     553,597                 
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000          -                     -                         
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000          -                     -                         
Covington Crossings 2027 -                     994,277             -                         
StonePointe 2027 -                     780,000             -                         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2027 -                     -                     1,876,584              
Grayson Ridge 2027 -                     1,232,000          -                         
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                     -                     99,999                   
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     1,910,600          -                         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                     -                     1,316,940              
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     1,490,000              
The Meridian 2027 -                     -                     702,926                 
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                     -                     1,500,000              
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                     -                     675,185                 
Union Flats 2027 -                     -                     1,303,656              
Mission at Baytown 2028 -                     -                     752,668                 
Osprey Village 2028 -                     -                     2,649,786              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                     973,213             -                         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     3,431,621              
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     2,223,484              
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                     -                     2,620,971              
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                     -                     743,000                 
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000          -                     -                         
Hickory Manor 2029 -                     1,362,920          -                         
Vista Ridge 2029 -                     -                     1,025,917              
Heron Ridge 2029 -                     -                     350,640                 
Lakeside Manor 2029 -                     1,424,124          -                         
Orville Commons 2029 -                     -                     1,585,000              
Promenade 2029 -                     -                     1,555,582              
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     1,107,892              
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     556,273                 
Park Manor 2030 -                     1,300,164          -                         
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2030 -                     734,902             -                         
Maryland Park 2030 -                     1,390,000          -                         
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     539,455                 
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     837,000             -                         
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     1,001,665          -                         
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     458,792             -                         
Medina Townhomes 2032 -                     224,453             -                         
Cambric 2032 -                     641,412             -                         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                     1,957,561          -                         
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     410,498             -                         
Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     970,000             -                         
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     540,000                 
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     1,486,000          -                         
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     1,710,576              
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     1,944,875              
Magnolia Court 2035 -                     915,516             -                         
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     2,585,762          -                          



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

24 

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2022  

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     557,217             -                         
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     1,074,369              
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     1,675,000              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     -                     669,000                 
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2036 -                     -                     859,552                 
Riverstation 2037 -                     1,557,388          -                         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     825,349             -                         
Haven at Congaree Point 2039 -                     -                     966,775                 
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     1,480,000              

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 14,340,007$      38,715,917$      81,708,315$          

Total Contingent Liabilities 446,727,900$    783,084,446$    2,327,760,432$     

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

25 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Stoneridge Apartments 2022 32,500,000$      -$                   -$                   
Crossroad Commons 2022 -                     351,850             -                     
Park Avenue West 2022 -                     -                     9,664,715          
Bren Road Station 2022 -                     -                     32,710,000        
Bren Road Station 2022 -                     -                     11,765,353        
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 30,000,000        -                     -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2022 14,639,714        -                     -                     
Pinewood Apartments 2022 28,476,000        -                     -                     
Reef at Riviera 2022 -                     -                     4,085,228          
StonePointe 2022 -                     -                     25,784,997        
StonePointe 2022 -                     -                     29,267               
Covington Crossings 2022 -                     -                     15,797,500        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                     -                     30,775,000        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                     -                     14,649,749        
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                     -                     5,126,920          
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                     -                     2,577,540          
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                     -                     23,192,440        
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                     -                     44,091,049        
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                     -                     1,500,000          
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                     -                     28,100,000        
Preserve at Shady Oak 2022 3,555,000          -                     -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                     90,919               -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                     640,000             -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 9,161,500          -                     -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 -                     20,070,000        -                     
Woodway Village 2022 -                     2,852,496          -                     
Willow Place 2022 -                     1,000,000          -                     
Woodway Square 2022 -                     -                     34,110,000        
Stone Creek 2022 1,298,892          -                     -                     
Genesis 2022 -                     5,672,400          -                     
Genesis 2022 -                     37,762,642        -                     
Genesis 2022 3,369,550          -                     -                     
808 Berry 2022 693,477             -                     -                     
Sea Mist 2022 2,826,686          -                     -                     
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                     -                     1,300,000          
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                     -                     3,036,163          
Woodway Village 2022 -                     5,874,156          -                     
Oaks at St Jogn 2022 4,520,000          -                     -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 -                     6,150,000          -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 2,540,000          -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2022 15,000,000        -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2022 6,033,290          -                     -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                     6,122,254          -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                     17,425,000        -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2022 -                     5,526,154          -                     
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     6,250,000          

Loan Guarantees - 2021

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

26 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2021

Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     1,973,457          
Grayson Ridge 2023 6,250,000          -                     -                     
Grayson Ridge 2023 1,366,596          -                     -                     
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     26,569,000        
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     2,626,526          
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     -                     18,060,372        
Kinwood Apartments 2023 30,000,000        -                     -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2023 4,651,084          -                     
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     34,052,006        
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     11,131,150        
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000          -                     
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     31,000,000        
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     5,718,425          
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     2,164,299          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     33,080,000        
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     11,354,386        
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     33,999,505        
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     16,935,419        
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000        
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     351,850             -                     
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     40,000,000        
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     7,413,874          
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     21,550,584        
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     1,000,000          
Vermillion Apartments 2023 -                     1,919,099          
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     11,100,192        
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                     29,211,058        -                     
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     17,000,000        
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     2,300,000          
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                     -                     2,480,750          
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                     2,644,225          -                     
Orville Commons 2023 -                     -                     1,400,000          
Lakeside Pointe Townhomes 2023 -                     4,193,942          -                     
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     17,815,762        -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     33,120,605        
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     2,604,230          
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 13,237,702        -                     -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     20,922,018        -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     1,488,000          -                     
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     4,623,019          
Riverstation 2024 2,086,622          -                     -                     
Rosemont at Baytown 2024 -                     25,175,000        -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     30,000,000        -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     13,380,000        -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 -                     3,100,000          -                     
Swiss View 2024 -                     -                     5,241,627          
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                     1,391,874          -                     
Woodway Square 2024 -                     -                     132,872,179       



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

27 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2021

900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                     -                     43,000,000        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,593,000          -                     -                     
Vermillion Apartments 2035 -                     28,000,000        -                     
North Range Crossings 2035 -                     -                     2,790,946          
North Range Crossings 2035 -                     -                     32,290,492        
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2036 -                     -                     22,969,639        
Legends of Blaine 2036 -                     27,199,424        -                     
Woodway Village 2038 -                     26,000,000        -                     
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000        -                     -                     
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     6,372,030          
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     1,000,000          
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,509,000          -                     
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,448,000          -                     
Bren Road Station 2046 -                     -                     4,075,000          

Total Loan Guarantees 245,399,113$    349,287,123$    952,415,633$    
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

28 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

StonePointe 2022 -$                   -$                   6,800,476$        
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                     286,119             -                     
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                     -                     9,772,040          
Waterview Apartments 2022 -                     -                     4,422,350          
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                     -                     23,908,426        
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                     -                     6,128,843          
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                     -                     14,750,366        
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                     -                     26,051,668        
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                     -                     18,391,093        
Franklin Park 2022 -                     -                     8,705,408          
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     -                     3,102,608          
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                     -                     9,131,610          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     22,163,013        
River North 2023 -                     -                     6,564,147          
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                     -                     3,821,460          
Cambric 2023 -                     -                     7,626,608          
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     5,684,111          
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2023 -                     -                     8,915,765          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     12,318,281        
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     8,028,010          
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 17,445,531        -                     -                     
Covington Crossings 2025 -                     -                     29,320,813        
Village at Delray 2025 -                     4,162,366          -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,488,816          
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     22,449,016        
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     1,757,133          -                     
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     26,504,617        
Landon Pointe 2027 -                     -                     5,324,285          
Pinewood Apartments 2028 5,162,743          -                     -                     
Maryland Park 2028 -                     3,370,537          -                     
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                     -                     3,762,513          
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                     -                     4,477,803          
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                     -                     1,599,997          
Whistlers Green 2029 -                     -                     3,777,419          
Village Green 2029 -                     -                     6,680,720          
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                     3,201,592          -                     
Magnolia Court 2030 -                     11,877,843        -                     
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                     -                     9,900,000          
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                     4,315,242          -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     1,021,269          
Park Haven 2031 -                     6,738,573          -                     
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                     2,853,073          -                     
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                     -                     28,267,111        
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     2,389,096          -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     8,269,220          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     7,205,400          -                     
South Range Crossings 2032 -                     -                     20,105,326        

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2021

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

29 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2021

 
River Trace 2032 -                     767,304             -                     
Pine Tree 2032 4,911,412          -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 5,417,427          -                     -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     7,333,333          -                     
Grainwood 2032 -                     -                     6,898,056          
Regency Palms 2032 -                     -                     7,768,149          
Copper Cove 2033 -                     -                     10,020,506        
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                     9,403,602          -                     
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                     -                     8,537,939          
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                     -                     6,189,284          
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                     8,409,080          -                     
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                     -                     19,297,600        
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     9,510,400          
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                     -                     8,470,400          
RiverEast 2033 -                     284,033             -                     
Quail Chase 2033 -                     8,294,733          -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                     -                     9,644,226          
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                     -                     8,678,544          
Crane Creek 2033 -                     -                     4,837,784          
Seven Palms 2033 -                     12,599,177        -                     
Valley Hill 2033 -                     4,946,656          -                     
Silver Gardens 2033 -                     -                     4,131,000          
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                     6,188,615          -                     
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                     12,290,181        -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     6,951,158          -                     
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                     18,584,173        -                     
Arbor Lake 2034 -                     -                     21,666,667        
North Range Crossings 2034 -                     -                     4,701,109          
1500 Nicollet 2034 -                     -                     18,008,268        
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                     -                     8,377,642          
Union Flats 2034 -                     -                     19,343,860        
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                     -                     1,340,515          
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     697,037             
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                     13,738,119        -                     
Park Avenue West 2035 -                     12,589,584        -                     
Chapel Trace 2035 -                     14,998,265        -                     
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                     -                     17,559,505        
Legends at Berry 2035 -                     -                     2,987,427          
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     19,931,130        -                     
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                     -                     13,332,588        
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                     1,375,437          -                     
Woodway Village 2036 -                     11,681,030        -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                     -                     18,125,847        
Bren Road Station 2036 -                     -                     20,672,813         



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

30 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2021

Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     10,377,714        
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     28,217,020        
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     18,869,740        -                     
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                     -                     23,033,090        
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                     -                     23,752,500        
Riverstation 2037 -                     -                     19,401,960        
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                     -                     12,701,880        
Osprey Village 2038 -                     -                     54,401,390        
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     14,463,000        
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     10,356,000        
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     13,508,730        
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     9,673,593          
Vista Ridge 2038 -                     -                     39,227,480        
Heron Ridge 2039 -                     -                     39,786,472        
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2039 25,966,720        -                     -                     
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                     28,065,414        -                     

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 58,903,833$      273,726,958$    920,663,983$    
 

 
 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

31 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Grayson Ridge 2022 -$                   -$                   1,232,000$        
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2022 -                     -                     1,876,584          
Franklin Park 2022 -                     -                     1,128,417          
Arcade LIHTC 2022 -                     -                     2,868,000          
Medina Townhomes 2022 -                     -                     224,453             
StonePointe 2022 -                     -                     780,000             
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                     1,319,402          -                     
Landon Trace Townhomes 2022 -                     -                     478,060             
River Trace 2022 -                     -                     1,481,000          
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                     -                     970,000             
Covington Crossings 2022 -                     -                     994,277             
Chariot Pointe 2022 -                     -                     99,999               
Waterview 2022 -                     -                     99,999               
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                     -                     1,910,600          
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                     -                     2,585,762          
Cambric 2022 -                     -                     641,412             
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                     -                     1,363,270          
Sycamore Ridge 2022 -                     -                     1,055,284          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2023 -                     99,999               -                     
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     2,054,055          
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                     -                     576,261             
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     830,745             -                     
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                     -                     870,333             
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590             -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418          -                     -                     
River North 2023 -                     -                     950,000             
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999               -                     -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                     -                     632,985             
Crane Creek 2023 -                     -                     220,000             
Silver Gardens 2023 -                     -                     1,893,244          
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     1,441,656          
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                     -                     777,096             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 1,818,000          -                     -                     
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     859,675             
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                     -                     2,140,236          
Pine Tree 2024 948,000             -                     -                     
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                     -                     755,692             
RiverEast 2024 -                     550,000             -                     
Grainwood 2024 -                     -                     1,008,793          
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                     -                     1,951,400          
North Range Crossings 2024 -                     -                     700,887             
Seven Palms 2024 -                     1,109,452          -                     
Valley Hill 2024 -                     -                     144,056             
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                     -                     1,390,746          
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                     -                     2,121,902          
Landon Pointe 2024 -                     -                     1,250,072          
Legends at Berry 2024 -                     -                     1,345,931          
Village Green 2024 -                     -                     626,420             

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2021

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

32 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2021

Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                     -                     206,530             
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                     -                     1,061,924          
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                     550,940             -                     
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                     -                     1,869,210          
Arbor Lake 2025 -                     -                     1,332,833          
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                     -                     1,071,985          
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                     -                     758,462             
Quail Chase 2025 -                     -                     2,600,374          
South Range Crossings 2025 -                     -                     2,067,000          
Park Avenue West 2025 -                     -                     1,423,060          
Chapel Trace 2025 -                     1,367,890          -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,009,988          
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                     2,784,916          -                     
Woodway Village 2026 -                     1,046,000          -                     
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     1,161,209          
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                     1,562,000          -                     
Bren Road Station 2026 -                     1,896,000          -                     
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     99,999               -                     
Copper Cove 2026 -                     -                     553,597             
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000          -                     -                     
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000          -                     -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2026 859,552             -                     -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                     -                     12,701,880        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                     -                     1,316,940          
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     1,490,000          
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                     1,500,000          -                     
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                     -                     675,185             
Union Flats 2027 -                     -                     1,303,656          
Osprey Village 2028 -                     -                     2,649,786          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                     973,203             -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     3,431,621          
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2028 -                     -                     2,223,484          
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                     -                     2,620,971          
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                     -                     743,000             
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000          -                     -                     
Vista Ridge 2029 -                     -                     1,025,917          
Heron Ridge 2029 -                     -                     350,640             
Maryland Park 2030 -                     1,390,000          -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     650,579             
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     837,000             -                     
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     1,001,665          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     458,792             -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                     1,957,561          -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     410,498             -                     
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     540,000             
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     1,486,000          -                      



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

33 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2021

 
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     1,944,875          
Magnolia Court 2035 -                     915,516             -                     
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     557,217             -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     1,074,369          
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     1,675,000          
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     669,000             -                     
Riverstation 2037 -                     1,557,388          -                     

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 17,017,559$      26,931,183$      95,034,632$      

Total Contingent Liabilities 321,320,505$    649,945,264$    1,968,114,248$ 
 

 

Note 7 – Change in Accounting Principle 

The Company elected to change its method of accounting to accrual from cash for development fees 
for the year end 2022. The following change results in a change of presentation of the 2021 financial 
statements. The new method of accounting is appropriate and necessary to reflect all fees due to the 
Company. The following financial statement line items for 2021 were affected by the change in 
accounting principle. The opening balance of member’s equity increased by $46,768,771 as of January 
1, 2021. 
 
The consolidated modified cash basis financial statements as of and for the years ended December 
31, 2021 have been presented to show the change in accounting principle as follows: 
 

December 31,           
2021, as Reported       

Modified Cash Basis Adjustments 

December 31, 2021, 
as Reported Revised 
Modified Cash Basis

Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity
Development fees receivable, net -                            46,768,771 46,768,771               
Member's equity and retained earnings 16,220,996 46,768,771 62,989,767               

Consolidated Statements of Revenue and Expenses
Fees 15,165,387 5,023,120 20,188,507               
Net Income 35,751,551 5,023,120 40,774,671               

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity
Net Income 35,751,551 5,023,120 40,774,671               
Member's equity and retained earnings 16,220,996 46,768,771 62,989,767               

 

 
 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

34 

The consolidated current-value basis financial statements as of and for the years ended December 
31, 2021 have been revised to for the change in accounting principle as follows: 
 

December 31,           
2021, as Reported      
Current-value Basis Adjustments 

December 31,           
2021, Revised 

Current-value Basis
Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity
Development fees receivable, net -                            46,768,771 46,768,771
Fair value of financial rights in operating partnerships 232,967,750 (46,768,771)      186,198,979
Member's equity and retained earnings 16,220,996 46,768,771 62,989,767
Accumulated other comprehensive income 234,805,783 (46,768,771)      188,037,012

 
 
Note 8 - Subsequent events 
 

Events that occur after the consolidated statement of assets, liabilities and member's equity date 
but before the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued must be evaluated for 
recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions 
that existed at the consolidated statement of assets, liabilities and member's equity date are 
recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Subsequent events which 
provide evidence about conditions that existed after the consolidated statement of assets, liabilities 
and member's equity date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated 
the activity of Holdings I and Holdings II through May 25, 2023 (the date the consolidated financial 
statements were available to be issued) and concluded that no subsequent events have occurred 
that would require recognition in the consolidated financial statements or disclosure in the notes to 
the consolidated financial statements. 

 



 

 

Supplementary Information 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash Basis -  
Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 

December 31, 2022 
 
 

 
 

36 

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,116,878$       827,923$          -$                  3,944,801$       
Development fees receivable, net 69,337,790       784,812            -                    70,122,602
Investments 8,039,249 3,488,148 -                    11,527,396
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 4,339,436 -                    (4,339,436)        -                    

Total assets 84,833,353$     5,100,883$       (4,339,436)$      85,594,799$     

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 85,480,246$     5,410,196$       (4,339,436)$      86,551,005$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income (646,893)           (309,313)           -                    (956,206)           

Total member's equity 84,833,353$     5,100,883$       (4,339,436)$      85,594,799$     

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,116,878$       827,923$          -$                  3,944,801$       
Development fees receivable, net 69,337,790       784,812            -                    70,122,602
Investments 8,325,198 3,488,148 -                    11,527,397
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 4,339,436 -                    (4,339,436)        -                    
Fair value of financial rights inoperating partnerships 151,369,270 56,525,073 -                    207,894,343

Total assets 236,488,572$   61,625,956$     (4,339,436)$      293,489,143$   

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 85,480,246$     5,410,196$       (4,339,436)$      86,551,006$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income 150,722,377 56,215,760 -                    206,938,137     

Total member's equity 236,202,623$   61,625,956$     (4,339,436)$      293,489,143$   

Current-Value Basis

Modified Cash Basis

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash Basis -  
Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 

December 31, 2021 
 
 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
 

37 

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,163,875$       797,139$          -$                  3,961,014$       
Development fees receivable, net 44,996,235       1,772,536         -                    46,768,771       
Investments 11,715,330 2,382,685 -                    14,098,015
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 3,858,495 -                    (3,858,495)        -                    

Total assets 63,733,935$     4,952,360$       (3,858,495)$      64,827,800$     

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 62,161,375$     4,686,887$       (3,858,495)$      62,989,767$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,572,560 265,473 -                    1,838,033         

Total member's equity 63,733,935$     4,952,360$       (3,858,495)$      64,827,800$     

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,163,875$       797,139$          -$                  3,961,014$       
Development fees receivable, net 44,996,235       1,772,536         -                    46,768,771       
Investments 11,715,330 2,382,685 -                    14,098,015
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 3,858,495 -                    (3,858,495)        -                    
Fair value of financial rights inoperating partnerships 143,224,255 42,974,724       -                    186,198,979     

Total assets 206,958,190$   47,927,084$     (3,858,495)$      251,026,779$   

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 62,161,375$     4,686,887$       (3,858,495)$      62,989,767$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income 144,796,815 43,240,197 -                    188,037,012     

Total member's equity 206,958,190$   47,927,084$     (3,858,495)$      251,026,779$   

Modified Cash Basis

Current-Value Basis

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

 
 

38 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Revenue
Fees 32,883,148$     372,194$          -$                  33,255,342$     
Interest income 354,575            97,232 -                    451,807
Disposition proceeds 17,817,105 7,678,813 -                    25,495,918       
Other income 1,214,935 528,696 -                    1,743,631

Total revenue 52,269,763       8,676,935         -                    60,946,698       

Net income from properties 52,269,763       8,676,935         -                    60,946,698       

Other income (expenses)
Investment income from subsidiaries 8,964,821         -                    (8,964,821)        -                    
Investment income in debt and equity securities 484,238 96,425 -                    580,663            
Taxes and fees (139,141)           (447)                  -                    (139,588)           

Total other income 9,309,918         95,978              (8,964,821)        441,075            

Net income 61,579,681       8,772,913         (8,964,821)        61,387,773       

Other comprehensive loss
Unrealized loss on securities (2,219,453)        (574,786)           -                    (2,794,239)        

Total other comprehensive loss (2,219,453)        (574,786)           -                    (2,794,239)        

Total comprehensive income 59,360,228$     8,198,127$       (8,964,821)$      58,593,534$     
 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
 

39 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Revenue
Fees 19,423,363$     698,367$          -$                  20,188,507$     
Interest income 2,035,014         80,165 -                    2,115,179
Disposition proceeds 10,645,335 419,351 -                    11,064,686
Other income 5,453,268 214,821 -                    5,668,089

Total revenue 37,623,757       1,412,704         -                    39,036,461       

Net income from properties 37,623,757       1,412,704         -                    39,036,461       

Other income (expenses)
Investment income from subsidiaries 6,772,845         -                    (6,772,845)        -                    
Investment income in debt and equity securities 1,515,972 388,805 -                    1,904,777         
Taxes and fees (165,499)           (1,068)               -                    (166,567)           

Total other income 8,123,318         387,737            (6,772,845)        1,738,210         

Net income 45,747,075       1,800,441         (6,772,845)        40,774,671       

Other comprehensive loss
Unrealized loss on securities (993,387)           (333,823)           -                    (1,327,210)        

Total other comprehensive loss (993,387)           (333,823)           -                    (1,327,210)        

Total comprehensive income 44,753,688$     1,466,618$       (6,772,845)$      39,447,461$     
 

 
 



 

 

Compilation Report  
 
 

Exhibits 
 
 

The following exhibits present historical and forecasted cash flows for  
Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

41 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Lakeside Pointe 2023 4,395,000$        -$                   -$                         30% 2,197,500$        -$                   -$                   
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     90,919               -                           25% -                     22,730               -                     
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     324,675             -                           25% -                     81,169               -                     
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     640,000             -                           25% -                     160,000             -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2023 28,902,624        -                     -                           25% 7,225,656          -                     -                     
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     250,000                    25% -                     -                     62,500               
Grayson Ridge 2023 250,000             -                     -                           25% 62,500               -                     -                     
Sandy Creek 2023 -                     6,150,000          -                           65% -                     1,537,500          -                     
Sandy Creek 2023 2,112,632          -                     -                           65% 528,158             -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2023 15,000,000        -                     -                           65% 3,750,000          -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2023 8,417,615          -                     -                           65% 2,104,404          -                     -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2023 -                     7,912,228          -                           65% -                     1,978,057          -                     
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     5,686,973                 65% -                     -                     1,421,743          
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000          -                     -                           65% 900,000             -                     -                     
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     18,950,000               65% -                     -                     4,737,500          
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     7,474,078                 65% -                     -                     1,868,520          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     33,080,000               65% -                     -                     8,270,000          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     24,250,000               65% -                     -                     6,062,500          
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000               65% -                     -                     8,500,000          
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     19,327,929               65% -                     -                     4,831,982          
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     40,000,000               65% -                     -                     10,000,000        
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     24,160,000               65% -                     -                     6,040,000          
Pinewood Apartments 2023 28,476,000        -                     -                           65% 7,119,000          -                     -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2023 -                     6,122,254          -                           25% -                     1,530,564          -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2023 17,106,133        -                           25% -                     4,276,533          -                     
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                     -                     2,435,375                 25% -                     -                     608,844             
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     -                     6,696,736                 25% -                     -                     1,674,184          
Solstice of Mesa 2023 -                     -                     35,091,883               25% -                     -                     8,772,971          
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     26,569,000               25% -                     -                     6,642,250          
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     12,503,480               25% -                     -                     3,125,870          
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     30,250,385               25% -                     -                     7,562,596          
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     36,000,000               25% -                     -                     9,000,000          
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     31,000,000               25% -                     -                     7,750,000          
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000               25% -                     -                     8,500,000          
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     24,018,657               25% -                     -                     6,004,664          
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     24,450,000               25% -                     -                     6,112,500          
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     19,718,334               25% -                     -                     4,929,584          
Woodway Square 2023 -                     -                     34,110,000               65% -                     -                     8,527,500          
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 1,439,000          -                     -                           65% 431,700             -                     -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 7,266,124          -                     -                           65% 2,179,837          -                     -                     

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

42 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
Oaks at St John 2023 4,520,000          -                     -                           30% 1,356,000          -                     -                     
Stoneridge Apartments 2023 32,500,000        -                     -                           65% 9,750,000          -                     -                     
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2023 -                     -                     28,100,000               65% -                     -                     7,025,000          
Aria Landings I 2023 -                     -                     12,250,000               65% -                     -                     3,062,500          
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     7,670,000.00            65% -                     -                     2,301,000          
Stone Creek 2023 1,005,116          -                     -                           65% 251,279             -                     -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 5,524,892          -                     -                           25% 2,762,446          -                     -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     38,000,000        -                           25% -                     19,000,000        -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     9,229,462          -                           25% -                     4,614,731          -                     
Orville Commons 2024 12,304,548        -                     -                           25% 7,997,956          -                     -                     
Orville Commons 2024 38,667,166        -                     -                           25% 25,133,658        -                     -                     
Orville Commons 2024 3,850,000          -                     -                           25% 2,502,500          -                     -                     
Promenade 2024 -                     -                     27,300,185               25% -                     -                     17,745,120        
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     50,715,691        -                           25% -                     32,965,199        -                     
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     607,473             -                           25% -                     394,857             -                     
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     17,229,472               25% -                     -                     11,199,157        
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     1,000,000                 25% -                     -                     650,000             
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     18,188,295               25% -                     -                     11,822,392        
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     4,836,824                 25% -                     -                     3,143,936          
Park Manor 2024 19738000 -                     -                           25% 9,869,000          -                     -                     
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     -                     85,764,988               25% -                     -                     42,882,494        
Briar Park 2024 5,913,812          -                     -                           25% 3,843,978          -                     -                     
Paramount 2024 6,681,814          -                     -                           25% 4,343,179          -                     -                     
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     -                     1,831,140                 25% -                     -                     915,570             
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     425020 -                           25% -                     276,263             -                     
Park Manor 2024 2,591,351          -                     -                           25% 1,295,676          -                     -                     
Mission at Baytown 2024 -                     25,175,000        -                           25% -                     12,587,500        -                     
Aviara Flats 2024 45,650,000        -                     -                           25% 29,672,500        -                     -                     
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 11,251,651        -                     -                           65% 2,812,913          -                     -                     
Riverstation 2024 7,550,829          -                     -                           65% 1,887,707          -                     -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     35,000,000               25% -                     -                     8,750,000          
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     19,951,169               25% -                     -                     4,987,792          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     34,620,000               25% -                     -                     8,655,000          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     29,666,905               25% -                     -                     7,416,726          
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 22,000,000        -                     -                           25% 5,500,000          -                     -                     
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                     1,371,939          -                           65% -                     411,582             -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     -                     9,492,828                 25% -                     -                     2,847,848          
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     -                     5,116,517                 25% -                     -                     1,534,955           



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

43 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
The Cesera 2024 -                     25,497,000        -                           30% -                     7,649,100          -                     
The Cesera 2024 -                     10,842,000        -                           65% -                     3,252,600          -                     
The Portofino 2024 -                     25,080,000        -                           65% -                     7,524,000          -                     
Oak Meadows 2024 8,239,386          -                     -                           25% 2,471,816          -                     -                     
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     22,800,000               25% -                     -                     6,840,000          
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     1,220,000                 25% -                     -                     366,000             
Swiss View 2024 -                     -                     5,752,242                 65% -                     -                     1,725,673          
Hickory Manor 2025 3,078,668          -                     -                           25% 1,539,332          -                     -                     
Mission at Baytown 2025 -                     -                     27,000,000               25% -                     -                     13,500,000        
Mission at Baytown 2025 1,794,024          -                     -                           25% 897,012             -                     -                     
900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                     -                     43,000,000               25% -                     -                     27,950,000        
Lakeside Manor 2025 21,949,085        -                     -                           25% 10,974,543        -                     -                     
Aviara Flats 2025 2,855,000          -                     -                           25% 1,855,750          -                     -                     
Aviara Flats 2025 50,001               -                     -                           25% 32,501               -                     -                     
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2025 -                     -                     14,746,245               25% -                     -                     9,585,059          
Sandpiper Glen 2025 -                     -                     10,619,466               25% -                     -                     6,902,653          
The Meridian 2025 1,683,493          -                     -                           25% 1,094,271          -                     -                     
Casa Azure 2025 50,001               -                     -                           25% 32,501               -                     -                     
Casa Azure 2025 4,690,000          -                     -                           25% 3,048,500          -                     -                     
Casa Azure 2025 21,830,000        -                     -                           25% 14,189,500        -                     -                     
The Springs 2027 -                     8,044,000          -                           25% -                     4,022,000          -                     
The Springs 2027 -                     2,272,000          -                           25% -                     1,136,000          -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,455,000          -                     -                           65% 363,750             -                     -                     
Vinewood Apartments 2032 21,512,000        -                           25% -                     5,378,000          -                     
Woodway Village 2038 -                     26,000,000        -                           25% -                     6,500,000          -                     
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     39,893,040               25% -                     -                     25,930,476        
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     1,000,000                 25% -                     -                     650,000             
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000        -                     -                           25% 7,000,000          -                     -                     
StonePointe 2039 -                     22,900,000        -                           25% -                     5,725,000          -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2042 3,540,000          -                     -                           25% 885,000             -                     -                     
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,509,000          -                           25% -                     877,250             -                     
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,448,000          -                           25% -                     862,000             -                     
Bren Road Station 2046 -                     4,040,000          -                           25% -                     1,010,000          -                     

Total Loan Guarantees 418,822,832$    317,014,794$    1,028,072,146$        179,862,023$    123,772,635$    359,395,059$    

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

44 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Castlewood Apartments 2023 -$                   -$                   2,844,057$               5% -$                   -$                   142,203$           
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                     -                     8,370,642                 5% -                     -                     418,532             
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     22,163,013               5% -                     -                     1,108,151          
River North 2023 -                     -                     5,967,407                 5% -                     -                     298,370             
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                     -                     3,396,853                 5% -                     -                     169,843             
Cambric 2023 -                     -                     6,933,280                 5% -                     -                     346,664             
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     5,115,700                 5% -                     -                     255,785             
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     7,642,084                 5% -                     -                     382,104             
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     10,558,527               5% -                     -                     527,926             
Hickory Manor 2024 -                     -                     17,297,060               5% -                     -                     864,853             
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     7,410,470                 5% -                     -                     370,524             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     16,199,421               5% -                     -                     809,971             
Lakeside Manor 2025 -                     -                     16,489,190               5% -                     -                     824,460             
Covington Crossings 2025 -                     -                     27,366,092               5% -                     -                     1,368,305          
Park Manor 2025 -                     -                     13,481,530               5% -                     -                     674,077             
Village at Delray 2025 -                     3,121,774          -                           5% -                     156,089             -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,116,612                 5% -                     -                     55,831               
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     20,845,515               5% -                     -                     1,042,276          
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     1,405,707          -                           5% -                     70,285               -                     
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     5,107,369          -                           5% -                     255,368             -                     
StonePointe 2027 -                     5,667,063          -                           5% -                     283,353             -                     
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     24,737,643               5% -                     -                     1,236,882          
Landon Pointe 2027 -                     -                     4,436,904                 5% -                     -                     221,845             
Pinewood Apartments 2028 4,425,208          -                     -                           5% 221,260             -                     -                     
Maryland Park 2028 -                     2,889,032          -                           5% -                     144,452             -                     
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     24,373,927               5% -                     -                     1,218,696          
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     13,302,090               5% -                     -                     665,104             
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                     -                     3,292,198                 5% -                     -                     164,610             
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                     -                     3,918,077                 5% -                     -                     195,904             
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                     -                     1,399,997                 5% -                     -                     70,000               
Whistlers Green 2029 -                     -                     3,305,242                 5% -                     -                     165,262             
Village Green 2029 -                     -                     5,845,630                 5% -                     -                     292,282             
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                     2,845,859          -                           5% -                     142,293             -                     
Magnolia Court 2030 -                     10,558,083        -                           5% -                     527,904             -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2030 -                     -                     14,871,189               5% -                     -                     743,559             
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                     -                     8,800,000                 5% -                     -                     440,000             
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                     3,835,771          -                           5% -                     191,789             -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     919,142                    5% -                     -                     45,957               
Park Haven 2031 -                     6,064,716          -                           5% -                     303,236             -                     
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                     2,567,765          -                           5% -                     128,388             -                     

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

45 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

 
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                     -                     25,440,400               10% -                     -                     2,544,040          
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     2,150,186          -                           5% -                     107,509             -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     7,442,298          -                           5% -                     372,115             -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     6,484,860          -                           5% -                     324,243             -                     
South Range Crossings 2032 -                     -                     20,105,326               5% -                     -                     1,005,266          
River Trace 2032 -                     697,549             -                           5% -                     34,877               -                     
Pine Tree 2032 4,464,920          -                     -                           5% 223,246             -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 4,924,933          -                     -                           5% 246,247             -                     -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     6,666,667          -                           5% -                     333,333             -                     
Grainwood 2032 -                     -                     6,270,960                 5% -                     -                     313,548             
Regency Palms 2032 -                     -                     7,061,953                 5% -                     -                     353,098             
Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     8,957,703          -                           5% -                     447,885             -                     
Copper Cove 2033 -                     9,185,464          -                           5% -                     459,273             -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                     8,619,969          -                           5% -                     430,998             -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2033 -                     -                     19,040,164               5% -                     -                     952,008             
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                     -                     7,826,444                 5% -                     -                     391,322             
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                     -                     5,673,510                 5% -                     -                     283,676             
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                     7,708,322          -                           10% -                     770,832             -                     
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                     -                     17,689,467               5% -                     -                     884,473             
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     8,717,867                 5% -                     -                     435,893             
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                     -                     7,764,533                 5% -                     -                     388,227             
RiverEast 2033 -                     260,363             -                           5% -                     13,018               -                     
Quail Chase 2033 -                     7,603,505          -                           5% -                     380,175             -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                     -                     8,840,541                 5% -                     -                     442,027             
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                     -                     7,955,332                 5% -                     -                     397,767             
Crane Creek 2033 -                     -                     4,434,635                 5% -                     -                     221,732             
Seven Palms 2033 -                     11,549,245        -                           5% -                     577,462             -                     
Valley Hill 2033 -                     4,534,435          -                           5% -                     226,722             -                     
Silver Gardens 2033 -                     -                     3,786,750                 5% -                     -                     189,338             
Legends of Woodbury 2034 -                     16,976,394        -                           5% -                     848,820             -                     
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                     5,712,568          -                           5% -                     285,628             -                     
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                     11,344,782        -                           5% -                     567,239             -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     6,416,454          -                           5% -                     320,823             -                     
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                     17,154,621        -                           5% -                     857,731             -                     
Arbor Lake 2034 -                     -                     20,000,000               5% -                     -                     1,000,000          
North Range Crossings 2034 -                     -                     4,339,486                 5% -                     -                     216,974             
The Meridian 2034 -                     -                     22,393,632               5% -                     -                     1,119,682           



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

46 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

1500 Nicollet 2034 -                     -                     16,623,017               5% -                     -                     831,151             
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                     -                     7,733,208                 5% -                     -                     386,660             
Union Flats 2034 -                     -                     17,855,870               5% -                     -                     892,794             
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                     -                     1,237,398                 5% -                     -                     61,870               
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     643,418                    5% -                     -                     32,171               
Promenade 2034 -                     -                     55,665,485               5% -                     -                     2,783,274          
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     41,071,192               5% -                     -                     2,053,560          
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                     12,681,341        -                           5% -                     634,067             -                     
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     13,696,769        -                           5% -                     684,838             -                     
Park Avenue West 2035 -                     11,690,328        -                           5% -                     584,516             -                     
Chapel Trace 2035 -                     13,926,961        -                           5% -                     696,348             -                     
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                     -                     16,305,254               5% -                     -                     815,263             
Legends at Berry 2035 -                     -                     2,774,040                 5% -                     -                     138,702             
Willow Place 2035 -                     -                     41,547,937               5% -                     -                     2,077,397          
Franklin Park 2036 -                     8,125,047          -                           5% -                     406,252             -                     
Solstice of Mesa 2036 -                     24,314,890        -                           5% -                     1,215,745          -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2036 -                     22,314,531        -                           5% -                     1,115,727          -                     
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     18,602,388        -                           5% -                     930,119             -                     
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                     12,443,749        -                           5% -                     622,187             -                     
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                     1,283,741          -                           5% -                     64,187               -                     
Woodway Village 2036 -                     10,902,295        -                           5% -                     545,115             -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                     -                     16,917,457               5% -                     -                     845,873             
Bren Road Station 2036 -                     -                     19,294,625               5% -                     -                     964,731             
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     9,685,866                 5% -                     -                     484,293             
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     26,335,885               5% -                     -                     1,316,794          
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     17,611,757        -                           5% -                     880,588             -                     
Riverstation 2037 -                     -                     19,401,960               5% -                     -                     970,098             
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                     -                     23,033,090               5% -                     -                     1,151,655          
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                     -                     12,707,210               5% -                     -                     635,361              

   



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

47 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

 
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                     -                     23,752,500               5% -                     -                     1,187,625          
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2037 -                     -                     28,711,108               5% -                     -                     1,435,555          
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     -                     38,000,000               5% -                     -                     1,900,000          
Osprey Village 2038 -                     -                     54,401,390               5% -                     -                     2,720,070          
Mission at Baytown 2038 -                     -                     18,216,849               5% -                     -                     910,842             
Orville Commons 2038 -                     -                     37,353,035               5% -                     -                     1,867,652          
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     14,463,000               5% -                     -                     723,150             
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     10,356,000               5% -                     -                     517,800             
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     13,508,730               5% -                     -                     675,437             
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     9,673,593                 5% -                     -                     483,680             
Vista Ridge 2038 -                     -                     39,227,480               5% -                     -                     1,961,374          
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2039 -                     -                     19,768,050               5% -                     -                     988,403             
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     42,438,356               5% -                     -                     2,121,918          
Heron Ridge 2039 -                     -                     39,786,472               5% -                     -                     1,989,324          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                     28,065,414        -                           5% -                     1,403,271          -                     

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 13,815,061$      379,187,735$    1,218,229,971$        690,753$           19,344,803$      62,183,519$      

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

48 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Centennial Crossings 2023 -$                   -$                   2,054,055$               15% -$                   -$                   308,108$           
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                     -                     576,261                    15% -                     -                     86,439               
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     830,745             -                           15% -                     124,612             -                     
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                     -                     870,333                    15% -                     -                     130,550             
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590             -                     -                           15% 95,789               -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418          -                     -                           15% 298,263             -                     -                     
River North 2023 -                     -                     950,000                    15% -                     -                     142,500             
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999               -                     -                           15% 15,000               -                     -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                     -                     632,985                    15% -                     -                     94,948               
Crane Creek 2023 -                     -                     220,000                    15% -                     -                     33,000               
Silver Gardens 2023 -                     -                     1,893,244                 15% -                     -                     283,987             
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     1,441,656                 15% -                     -                     216,248             
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                     -                     777,096                    15% -                     -                     116,564             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     1,818,000                 15% -                     -                     272,700             
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     859,675                    15% -                     -                     128,951             
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                     -                     2,140,236                 15% -                     -                     321,035             
Pine Tree 2024 948,000             -                     -                           15% 142,200             -                     -                     
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                     -                     755,692                    15% -                     -                     113,354             
RiverEast 2024 -                     550,000             -                           15% -                     82,500               -                     
Grainwood 2024 -                     -                     1,008,793                 15% -                     -                     151,319             
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                     -                     1,951,400                 15% -                     -                     292,710             
North Range Crossings 2024 -                     -                     700,887                    15% -                     -                     105,133             
Seven Palms 2024 -                     1,109,452          -                           15% -                     166,418             -                     
Valley Hill 2024 -                     -                     144,056                    15% -                     -                     21,608               
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                     -                     1,390,746                 15% -                     -                     208,612             
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                     -                     2,121,902                 15% -                     -                     318,285             
Landon Pointe 2024 -                     -                     1,250,072                 15% -                     -                     187,511             
Legends at Berry 2024 -                     -                     1,345,931                 15% -                     -                     201,890             
Village Green 2024 -                     -                     626,420                    15% -                     -                     93,963               
Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                     -                     206,530                    15% -                     -                     30,980               
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     979,693                    15% -                     -                     146,954             
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                     -                     1,061,924                 15% -                     -                     159,289             
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                     550,940             -                           15% -                     82,641               -                     
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                     -                     1,869,210                 15% -                     -                     280,382             
Arbor Lake 2025 -                     -                     1,332,833                 15% -                     -                     199,925             
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                     -                     1,071,985                 15% -                     -                     160,798             
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                     -                     758,462                    15% -                     -                     113,769             
Quail Chase 2025 -                     -                     2,600,374                 15% -                     -                     390,056             
South Range Crossings 2025 -                     -                     2,067,000                 15% -                     -                     310,050             
Park Avenue West 2025 -                     -                     1,423,060                 15% -                     -                     213,459             
Chapel Trace 2025 -                     1,367,890          -                           15% -                     205,184             -                     

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

49 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,009,988                 15% -                     -                     151,498             
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                     2,784,916          -                           15% -                     417,737             -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2026 -                     -                     1,055,284                 15% -                     -                     158,293             
Woodway Village 2026 -                     1,046,000          -                           15% -                     156,900             -                     
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     1,161,209                 15% -                     -                     174,181             
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                     1,562,000          -                           15% -                     234,300             -                     
Bren Road Station 2026 -                     1,896,000          -                           15% -                     284,400             -                     
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     99,999               -                           15% -                     15,000               -                     
Copper Cove 2026 -                     -                     553,597                    15% -                     -                     83,040               
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000          -                     -                           15% 630,000             -                     -                     
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000          -                     -                           15% 780,000             -                     -                     
Covington Crossings 2027 -                     994,277             -                           15% -                     149,142             -                     
StonePointe 2027 -                     780,000             -                           15% -                     117,000             -                     
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2027 -                     -                     1,876,584                 15% -                     -                     281,488             
Grayson Ridge 2027 -                     1,232,000          -                           15% -                     184,800             -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                     -                     99,999                      15% -                     -                     15,000               
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     1,910,600          -                           15% -                     286,590             -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                     -                     1,316,940                 15% -                     -                     197,541             
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     1,490,000                 15% -                     -                     223,500             
The Meridian 2027 -                     -                     702,926                    15% -                     -                     105,439             
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                     -                     1,500,000                 15% -                     -                     225,000             
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                     -                     675,185                    15% -                     -                     101,278             
Union Flats 2027 -                     -                     1,303,656                 15% -                     -                     195,548             
Mission at Baytown 2028 -                     -                     752,668                    15% -                     -                     112,900             
Osprey Village 2028 -                     -                     2,649,786                 15% -                     -                     397,468             
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                     973,213             -                           15% -                     145,982             -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     3,431,621                 15% -                     -                     514,743             
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     2,223,484                 15% -                     -                     333,523             
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                     -                     2,620,971                 15% -                     -                     393,146             
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                     -                     743,000                    15% -                     -                     111,450             
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000          -                     -                           15% 189,750             -                     -                     
Hickory Manor 2029 -                     1,362,920          -                           15% -                     204,438             -                     
Vista Ridge 2029 -                     -                     1,025,917                 15% -                     -                     153,888             
Heron Ridge 2029 -                     -                     350,640                    15% -                     -                     52,596               
Lakeside Manor 2029 -                     1,424,124          -                           15% -                     213,619             -                     
Orville Commons 2029 -                     -                     1,585,000                 15% -                     -                     237,750             
Promenade 2029 -                     -                     1,555,582                 15% -                     -                     233,337              



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

50 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     1,107,892                 15% -                     -                     166,184             
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     556,273                    15% -                     -                     83,441               
Park Manor 2030 -                     1,300,164          -                           15% -                     195,025             -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2030 -                     734,902             -                           15% -                     110,235             -                     
Maryland Park 2030 -                     1,390,000          -                           15% -                     208,500             -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     539,455                    15% -                     -                     80,918               
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     837,000             -                           15% -                     125,550             -                     
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     1,001,665          -                           15% -                     150,250             -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     458,792             -                           15% -                     68,819               -                     
Medina Townhomes 2032 -                     224,453             -                           15% -                     33,668               -                     
Cambric 2032 -                     641,412             -                           15% -                     96,212               -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                     1,957,561          -                           15% -                     293,634             -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     410,498             -                           15% -                     61,575               -                     
Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     970,000             -                           15% -                     145,500             -                     
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     540,000                    15% -                     -                     81,000               
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     1,486,000          -                           15% -                     222,900             -                     
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     1,710,576                 15% -                     -                     256,586             
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     1,944,875                 15% -                     -                     291,731             
Magnolia Court 2035 -                     915,516             -                           15% -                     137,327             -                     
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     2,585,762          -                           15% -                     387,864             -                     
Franklin Park 2036 -                     387,162             -                           15% -                     58,074               -                     
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     557,217             -                           15% -                     83,583               -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     1,074,369                 15% -                     -                     161,155             
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     1,675,000                 15% -                     -                     251,250             
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     -                     669,000                    15% -                     -                     100,350             
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2036 -                     -                     859,552                    5% -                     -                     42,978               
Riverstation 2037 -                     1,557,388          -                           15% -                     233,608             -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     825,349             -                           15% -                     123,802             -                     
Haven at Congaree Point 2039 -                     -                     966,775                    15% -                     -                     145,016             
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     1,480,000                 15% -                     -                     222,000             

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 14,340,007$      38,715,917$      81,708,315$             2,151,001$        5,807,388$        12,170,292$      

Total Contingent Liabilities 446,977,900$    734,918,446$    2,328,010,432$        182,703,777$    148,924,826$    433,748,870$    

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

51 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Stoneridge Apartments 2022 32,500,000$   -$                -$                   50% 16,250,000$   -$                -$                   
Crossroad Commons 2022 -                  351,850          -                     65% -                  228,703          -                     
Park Avenue West 2022 -                  -                  9,664,715          50% -                  4,832,358           
Bren Road Station 2022 -                  -                  32,710,000        65% -                  -                  21,261,500         
Bren Road Station 2022 -                  -                  11,765,353        65% -                  -                  7,647,479           
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 30,000,000     -                  -                     25% 7,500,000       -                  -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2022 14,639,714     -                  -                     25% 3,659,929       -                  -                     
Pinewood Apartments 2022 28,476,000     -                  -                     65% 18,509,400     -                  -                     
Reef at Riviera 2022 -                  -                  4,085,228          65% -                  -                  2,655,398           
StonePointe 2022 -                  -                  25,784,997        65% -                  -                  16,760,248         
StonePointe 2022 -                  -                  29,267               65% -                  -                  19,024                
Covington Crossings 2022 -                  -                  15,797,500        65% -                  -                  10,268,375         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                  -                  30,775,000        65% -                  -                  20,003,750         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                  -                  14,649,749        25% -                  -                  3,662,437           
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                  -                  5,126,920          65% -                  3,332,498           
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                  -                  2,577,540          65% -                  -                  1,675,401           
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                  -                  23,192,440        65% -                  -                  15,075,086         
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                  -                  44,091,049        65% -                  -                  28,659,182         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                  -                  1,500,000          65% -                  -                  975,000              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                  -                  28,100,000        65% -                  -                  18,265,000         
Preserve at Shady Oak 2022 3,555,000       -                  -                     25% 888,750          -                  -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                  90,919            -                     25% -                  22,730            -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                  640,000          -                     25% -                  160,000          -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 9,161,500       -                  -                     25% 2,290,375       -                  -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 -                  20,070,000     -                     25% -                  5,017,500       -                     
Woodway Village 2022 -                  2,852,496       -                     30% -                  855,749          -                     
Willow Place 2022 -                  1,000,000       -                     25% -                  250,000          -                     
Woodway Square 2022 -                  -                  34,110,000        25% -                  -                  8,527,500           
Stone Creek 2022 1,298,892       -                  -                     25% 324,723          -                  -                     
Genesis 2022 -                  5,672,400       -                     25% -                  1,418,100       -                     
Genesis 2022 -                  37,762,642     -                     25% -                  9,440,661       -                     
Genesis 2022 3,369,550       -                  -                     25% 842,388          -                  -                     
808 Berry 2022 693,477          -                  -                     25% 173,369          -                  -                     
Sea Mist 2022 2,826,686       -                  -                     25% 706,672          -                  -                     
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                  -                  1,300,000          25% -                  -                  325,000              
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                  -                  3,036,163          25% -                  -                  759,041              
Woodway Village 2022 -                  5,874,156       -                     25% -                  1,468,539       -                     
Oaks at St Jogn 2022 4,520,000       -                  -                     25% 1,130,000       -                  -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 -                  6,150,000       -                     25% -                  1,537,500       -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 2,540,000       -                  -                     25% 635,000          -                  -                     
Franklin Park 2022 15,000,000     -                  -                     25% 3,750,000       -                  -                     
Franklin Park 2022 6,033,290       -                  -                     25% 1,508,323       -                  -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                  6,122,254       -                     25% -                  1,530,564       -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                  17,425,000     -                     25% -                  4,356,250       -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2022 -                  5,526,154       -                     25% -                  1,381,539       -                     

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

52 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                  -                  6,250,000          65% -                  -                  4,062,500           
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                  -                  1,973,457          65% -                  -                  1,282,747           
Grayson Ridge 2023 6,250,000       -                  -                     65% 4,062,500       -                  -                     
Grayson Ridge 2023 1,366,596       -                  -                     65% 888,288          -                  -                     
Oaks Landing 2023 -                  -                  26,569,000        65% -                  -                  17,269,850         
Oaks Landing 2023 -                  -                  2,626,526          65% -                  -                  1,707,242           
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                  -                  18,060,372        65% -                  -                  11,739,242         
Kinwood Apartments 2023 30,000,000     -                  -                     65% 19,500,000     -                  -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2023 4,651,084       -                  -                     65% 3,023,205       -                  -                     
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                  -                  34,052,006        65% -                  -                  22,133,804         
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                  -                  11,131,150        65% -                  -                  7,235,248           
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000       -                  -                     65% 2,340,000       -                  -                     
South Range Crossings 2023 -                  -                  31,000,000        65% -                  -                  20,150,000         
South Range Crossings 2023 -                  -                  5,718,425          65% -                  -                  3,716,976           
South Range Crossings 2023 -                  -                  2,164,299          65% -                  -                  1,406,794           
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  33,080,000        65% -                  -                  21,502,000         
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  11,354,386        65% -                  -                  7,380,351           
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                  -                  33,999,505        65% -                  -                  22,099,678         
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                  -                  16,935,419        65% -                  -                  11,008,022         
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                  -                  34,000,000        65% -                  -                  22,100,000         
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                  351,850          -                     65% -                  228,703          -                     
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                  -                  40,000,000        65% -                  -                  26,000,000         
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                  -                  7,413,874          65% -                  -                  4,819,018           
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                  -                  21,550,584        65% -                  -                  14,007,880         
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                  -                  1,000,000          65% -                  -                  650,000              
Vermillion Apartments 2023 -                  1,919,099       -                     65% -                  1,247,414       -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2023 -                  -                  11,100,192        65% -                  -                  7,215,125           
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                  29,211,058     -                     25% -                  7,302,765       -                     
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                  -                  17,000,000        25% -                  -                  4,250,000           
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                  -                  2,300,000          25% -                  -                  575,000              
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                  -                  2,480,750          25% -                  -                  620,188              
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                  2,644,225       -                     25% -                  661,056          -                     
Orville Commons 2023 -                  -                  1,400,000          25% -                  -                  350,000              
Lakeside Pointe Townhomes 2023 -                  4,193,942       -                     25% -                  1,048,486       -                     
Vista Ridge 2024 -                  17,815,762     -                     65% -                  11,580,245     -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                  -                  33,120,605        65% -                  -                  21,528,393         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                  -                  2,604,230          65% -                  -                  1,692,750           
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 13,237,702     -                  -                     65% 8,604,506       -                  -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                  20,922,018     -                     65% -                  13,599,312     -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                  1,488,000       -                     65% -                  967,200          -                     
Heron Ridge 2024 -                  -                  4,623,019          65% -                  -                  3,004,962           
Riverstation 2024 2,086,622       -                  -                     25% 521,656          -                  -                     
Rosemont at Baytown 2024 -                  25,175,000     -                     25% -                  6,293,750       -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                  30,000,000     -                     25% -                  7,500,000       -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                  13,380,000     -                     25% -                  3,345,000       -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 -                  3,100,000       -                     25% -                  775,000          -                     
Swiss View 2024 -                  -                  5,241,627          25% -                  -                  1,310,407           
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                  1,391,874       -                     30% -                  417,562          -                      



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

53 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
Woodway Square 2024 -                  -                  132,872,179      25% -                  -                  33,218,045         
900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                  -                  43,000,000        65% -                  -                  27,950,000         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,593,000       -                  -                     65% 1,035,450       -                  -                     
Vermillion Apartments 2035 -                  28,000,000     -                     65% -                  18,200,000     -                     
North Range Crossings 2035 -                  -                  2,790,946          25% -                  -                  697,737              
North Range Crossings 2035 -                  -                  32,290,492        25% -                  -                  8,072,623           
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2036 -                  -                  22,969,639        65% -                  -                  14,930,265         
Legends of Blaine 2036 -                  27,199,424     -                     25% -                  6,799,856       -                     
Woodway Village 2038 -                  26,000,000     -                     25% -                  6,500,000       -                     
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000     -                  -                     25% 7,000,000       -                  -                     
Osprey Village 2039 -                  -                  6,372,030          65% -                  -                  4,141,820           
Osprey Village 2039 -                  -                  1,000,000          65% -                  -                  650,000              
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                  3,509,000       -                     25% -                  877,250          -                     
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                  3,448,000       -                     25% -                  862,000          -                     
Bren Road Station 2046 -                  -                  4,075,000          65% -                  -                  2,648,750           

Total Loan Guarantees 245,399,113$ 349,287,123$ 952,415,633$    105,144,532$ 115,873,432$ 517,831,693$     

 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

54 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

StonePointe 2022 -$                -$                6,800,476$        5% -$                -$                340,024$            
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                  286,119          -                     5% -                  14,306            -                     
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                  -                  9,772,040          5% -                  -                  488,602              
Waterview Apartments 2022 -                  -                  4,422,350          5% -                  -                  221,118              
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                  -                  23,908,426        5% -                  -                  1,195,421           
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                  -                  6,128,843          5% -                  -                  306,442              
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                  -                  14,750,366        5% -                  -                  737,518              
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                  -                  26,051,668        5% -                  -                  1,302,583           
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                  -                  18,391,093        5% -                  -                  919,555              
Franklin Park 2022 -                  -                  8,705,408          5% -                  -                  435,270              
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                  -                  3,102,608          5% -                  -                  155,130              
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                  -                  9,131,610          5% -                  -                  456,580              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  22,163,013        5% -                  -                  1,108,151           
River North 2023 -                  -                  6,564,147          5% -                  -                  328,207              
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                  -                  3,821,460          5% -                  -                  191,073              
Cambric 2023 -                  -                  7,626,608          5% -                  -                  381,330              
Woodside Village 2023 -                  -                  5,684,111          5% -                  -                  284,206              
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2023 -                  -                  8,915,765          5% -                  -                  445,788              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                  -                  12,318,281        5% -                  -                  615,914              
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                  -                  8,028,010          5% -                  -                  401,400              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 17,445,531     -                  -                     5% 872,277          -                  -                     
Covington Crossings 2025 -                  -                  29,320,813        5% -                  -                  1,466,041           
Village at Delray 2025 -                  4,162,366       -                     5% -                  208,118          -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                  -                  1,488,816          5% -                  -                  74,441                
Mulberry Place 2026 -                  -                  22,449,016        5% -                  -                  1,122,451           
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                  1,757,133       -                     5% -                  87,857            -                     
East Range Crossings 2027 -                  -                  26,504,617        5% -                  -                  1,325,231           
Landon Pointe 2027 -                  -                  5,324,285          5% -                  -                  266,214              
Pinewood Apartments 2028 5,162,743       -                  -                     5% 258,137          -                  -                     
Maryland Park 2028 -                  3,370,537       -                     5% -                  168,527          -                     
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                  -                  3,762,513          5% -                  -                  188,126              
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                  -                  4,477,803          5% -                  -                  223,890              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                  -                  1,599,997          5% -                  -                  80,000                
Whistlers Green 2029 -                  -                  3,777,419          5% -                  -                  188,871              
Village Green 2029 -                  -                  6,680,720          5% -                  -                  334,036              
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                  3,201,592       -                     5% -                  160,080          -                     
Magnolia Court 2030 -                  11,877,843     -                     5% -                  593,892          -                     
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                  -                  9,900,000          5% -                  -                  495,000              
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                  4,315,242       -                     5% -                  215,762          -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                  -                  1,021,269          5% -                  -                  51,063                
Park Haven 2031 -                  6,738,573       -                     5% -                  336,929          -                     
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                  2,853,073       -                     5% -                  142,654          -                     
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                  -                  28,267,111        10% -                  -                  2,826,711           
Crowne Forest 2031 -                  2,389,096       -                     5% -                  119,455          -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                  8,269,220       -                     5% -                  413,461          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                  7,205,400       -                     5% -                  360,270          -                     

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

55 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

South Range Crossings 2032 -                  -                  20,105,326        5% -                  -                  1,005,266           
River Trace 2032 -                  767,304          -                     5% -                  38,365            -                     
Pine Tree 2032 4,911,412       -                  -                     5% 245,571          -                  -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 5,417,427       -                  -                     5% 270,871          -                  -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                  7,333,333       -                     5% -                  366,667          -                     
Grainwood 2032 -                  -                  6,898,056          5% -                  -                  344,903              
Regency Palms 2032 -                  -                  7,768,149          5% -                  -                  388,407              
Copper Cove 2033 -                  -                  10,020,506        5% -                  -                  501,025              
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                  9,403,602       -                     5% -                  470,180          -                     
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                  -                  8,537,939          5% -                  -                  426,897              
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                  -                  6,189,284          5% -                  -                  309,464              
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                  8,409,080       -                     10% -                  840,908          -                     
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                  -                  19,297,600        5% -                  -                  964,880              
Riverstock 2033 -                  -                  9,510,400          5% -                  -                  475,520              
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                  -                  8,470,400          5% -                  -                  423,520              
RiverEast 2033 -                  284,033          -                     5% -                  14,202            -                     
Quail Chase 2033 -                  8,294,733       -                     5% -                  414,737          -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                  -                  9,644,226          5% -                  -                  482,211              
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                  -                  8,678,544          5% -                  -                  433,927              
Crane Creek 2033 -                  -                  4,837,784          5% -                  -                  241,889              
Seven Palms 2033 -                  12,599,177     -                     5% -                  629,959          -                     
Valley Hill 2033 -                  4,946,656       -                     5% -                  247,333          -                     
Silver Gardens 2033 -                  -                  4,131,000          5% -                  -                  206,550              
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                  6,188,615       -                     5% -                  309,431          -                     
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                  12,290,181     -                     5% -                  614,509          -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                  6,951,158       -                     5% -                  347,558          -                     
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                  18,584,173     -                     5% -                  929,209          -                     
Arbor Lake 2034 -                  -                  21,666,667        5% -                  -                  1,083,333           
North Range Crossings 2034 -                  -                  4,701,109          5% -                  -                  235,055              
1500 Nicollet 2034 -                  -                  18,008,268        5% -                  -                  900,413              
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                  -                  8,377,642          5% -                  -                  418,882              
Union Flats 2034 -                  -                  19,343,860        5% -                  -                  967,193              
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                  -                  1,340,515          5% -                  -                  67,026                
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                  -                  697,037             5% -                  -                  34,852                
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                  13,738,119     -                     5% -                  686,906          -                     
Park Avenue West 2035 -                  12,589,584     -                     5% -                  629,479          -                     
Chapel Trace 2035 -                  14,998,265     -                     5% -                  749,913          -                     
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                  -                  17,559,505        5% -                  -                  877,975              
Legends at Berry 2035 -                  -                  2,987,427          5% -                  -                  149,371              
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                  19,931,130     -                     5% -                  996,557          -                     
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                  -                  13,332,588        5% -                  -                  666,629              
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                  1,375,437       -                     5% -                  68,772            -                     
Woodway Village 2036 -                  11,681,030     -                     5% -                  584,052          -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                  -                  18,125,847        5% -                  -                  906,292              
Bren Road Station 2036 -                  -                  20,672,813        5% -                  -                  1,033,641           

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

56 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                  -                  10,377,714        5% -                  -                  518,886              
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                  -                  28,217,020        5% -                  -                  1,410,851           
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                  18,869,740     -                     5% -                  943,487          -                     
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                  -                  23,033,090        5% -                  -                  970,098              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                  -                  23,752,500        5% -                  -                  635,094              
Riverstation 2037 -                  -                  19,401,960        5% -                  -                  1,151,655           
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                  -                  12,701,880        5% -                  -                  1,187,625           
Osprey Village 2038 -                  -                  54,401,390        5% -                  -                  2,720,070           
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                  -                  14,463,000        5% -                  -                  723,150              
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                  -                  10,356,000        5% -                  -                  517,800              
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                  -                  13,508,730        5% -                  -                  675,437              
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                  -                  9,673,593          5% -                  -                  483,680              
Vista Ridge 2038 -                  -                  39,227,480        5% -                  -                  1,961,374           
Heron Ridge 2039 -                  -                  39,786,472        5% -                  -                  1,989,324           
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2039 25,966,720     -                  -                     5% 1,298,336       -                  -                     
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                  28,065,414     -                     5% -                  1,403,271       -                     

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 58,903,833$   273,726,958$ 920,663,983$    2,945,192$     14,106,806$   47,446,552$       

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

57 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Grayson Ridge 2022 -$                -$                1,232,000$        15% -$                -$                184,800$            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2022 -                  -                  1,876,584          15% -                  233,608          -                     
Franklin Park 2022 -                  -                  1,128,417          15% -                  -                  281,488              
Arcade LIHTC 2022 -                  -                  2,868,000          15% -                  -                  169,263              
Medina Townhomes 2022 -                  -                  224,453             15% -                  -                  430,200              
StonePointe 2022 -                  -                  780,000             15% -                  -                  33,668                
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                  1,319,402       -                     15% -                  -                  117,000              
Landon Trace Townhomes 2022 -                  -                  478,060             15% -                  197,910          -                     
River Trace 2022 -                  -                  1,481,000          15% -                  -                  71,709                
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                  -                  970,000             15% -                  -                  222,150              
Covington Crossings 2022 -                  -                  994,277             15% -                  -                  145,500              
Chariot Pointe 2022 -                  -                  99,999               15% -                  -                  149,142              
Waterview 2022 -                  -                  99,999               15% -                  -                  15,000                
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                  -                  1,910,600          15% -                  -                  15,000                
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                  -                  2,585,762          15% -                  -                  286,590              
Cambric 2022 -                  -                  641,412             15% -                  -                  387,864              
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                  -                  1,363,270          15% -                  -                  96,212                
Sycamore Ridge 2022 -                  -                  1,055,284          15% -                  -                  204,491              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2023 -                  99,999            -                     15% -                  -                  158,293              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  2,054,055          15% -                  15,000            -                     
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                  -                  576,261             15% -                  -                  308,108              
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                  830,745          -                     15% -                  -                  86,439                
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                  -                  870,333             15% -                  124,612          -                     
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590          -                  -                     15% 95,789            -                  130,550              
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418       -                  -                     15% 298,263          -                  -                     
River North 2023 -                  -                  950,000             15% -                  -                  -                     
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999            -                  -                     15% 15,000            -                  142,500              
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                  -                  632,985             15% -                  -                  -                     
Crane Creek 2023 -                  -                  220,000             15% -                  -                  94,948                
Silver Gardens 2023 -                  -                  1,893,244          15% -                  -                  33,000                
Woodside Village 2023 -                  -                  1,441,656          15% -                  -                  283,987              
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                  -                  777,096             15% -                  -                  216,248              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 1,818,000       -                  -                     15% 272,700          -                  116,564              
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                  -                  859,675             15% -                  -                  -                     
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                  -                  2,140,236          15% -                  -                  128,951              
Pine Tree 2024 948,000          -                  -                     15% 142,200          -                  321,035              
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                  -                  755,692             15% -                  -                  -                     
RiverEast 2024 -                  550,000          -                     15% -                  -                  113,354              
Grainwood 2024 -                  -                  1,008,793          15% -                  82,500            -                     
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                  -                  1,951,400          15% -                  -                  151,319              
North Range Crossings 2024 -                  -                  700,887             15% -                  -                  292,710              
Seven Palms 2024 -                  1,109,452       -                     15% -                  -                  105,133              
Valley Hill 2024 -                  -                  144,056             15% -                  166,418          -                     
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                  -                  1,390,746          15% -                  -                  21,608                
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                  -                  2,121,902          15% -                  -                  208,612              
Landon Pointe 2024 -                  -                  1,250,072          15% -                  -                  318,285              
Legends at Berry 2024 -                  -                  1,345,931          15% -                  -                  187,511              
Village Green 2024 -                  -                  626,420             15% -                  -                  201,890              
Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                  -                  206,530             15% -                  -                  93,963                
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                  -                  1,061,924          15% -                  -                  30,980                
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                  550,940          -                     15% -                  -                  159,289              
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                  -                  1,869,210          15% -                  82,641            -                     

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

58 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 
Arbor Lake 2025 -                  -                  1,332,833          15% -                  -                  280,382              
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                  -                  1,071,985          15% -                  -                  199,925              
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                  -                  758,462             15% -                  -                  160,798              
Quail Chase 2025 -                  -                  2,600,374          15% -                  -                  113,769              
South Range Crossings 2025 -                  -                  2,067,000          15% -                  -                  390,056              
Park Avenue West 2025 -                  -                  1,423,060          15% -                  -                  310,050              
Chapel Trace 2025 -                  1,367,890       -                     15% -                  -                  213,459              
Regency Gardens 2025 -                  -                  1,009,988          15% -                  205,184          -                     
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                  2,784,916       -                     15% -                  -                  151,498              
Woodway Village 2026 -                  1,046,000       -                     15% -                  417,737          -                     
Mulberry Place 2026 -                  -                  1,161,209          15% -                  156,900          -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                  1,562,000       -                     15% -                  -                  174,181              
Bren Road Station 2026 -                  1,896,000       -                     15% -                  234,300          -                     
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                  99,999            -                     15% -                  284,400          -                     
Copper Cove 2026 -                  -                  553,597             15% -                  15,000            -                     
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000       -                  -                     15% 630,000          -                  83,040                
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000       -                  -                     15% 780,000          -                  -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2026 859,552          -                  -                     15% 42,978            -                  -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                  -                  12,701,880        5% -                  -                  -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                  -                  1,316,940          15% -                  -                  1,905,282           
East Range Crossings 2027 -                  -                  1,490,000          15% -                  -                  197,541              
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                  1,500,000       -                     15% -                  -                  223,500              
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                  -                  675,185             15% -                  225,000          -                     
Union Flats 2027 -                  -                  1,303,656          15% -                  -                  101,278              
Osprey Village 2028 -                  -                  2,649,786          15% -                  -                  195,548              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                  973,203          -                     15% -                  -                  397,468              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                  -                  3,431,621          15% -                  145,980          -                     
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2028 -                  -                  2,223,484          15% -                  -                  514,743              
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                  -                  2,620,971          15% -                  -                  333,523              
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                  -                  743,000             15% -                  -                  393,146              
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000       -                  -                     15% 189,750          -                  111,450              
Vista Ridge 2029 -                  -                  1,025,917          15% -                  -                  -                     
Heron Ridge 2029 -                  -                  350,640             15% -                  -                  153,888              
Maryland Park 2030 -                  1,390,000       -                     15% -                  -                  52,596                
Oaks Landing 2031 -                  -                  650,579             15% -                  208,500          -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                  837,000          -                     15% -                  -                  97,587                
Crowne Forest 2031 -                  1,001,665       -                     15% -                  125,550          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                  458,792          -                     15% -                  150,250          -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                  1,957,561       -                     15% -                  68,819            -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                  410,498          -                     15% -                  293,634          -                     
Riverstock 2033 -                  -                  540,000             15% -                  61,575            -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                  1,486,000       -                     15% -                  -                  81,000                
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                  -                  1,944,875          15% -                  222,900          -                     
Magnolia Court 2035 -                  915,516          -                     15% -                  -                  291,731              
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                  557,217          -                     15% -                  137,327          -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                  -                  1,074,369          15% -                  83,583            -                     
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                  -                  1,675,000          15% -                  -                  161,155              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                  669,000          -                     15% -                  -                  251,250              
Riverstation 2037 -                  1,557,388       -                     15% -                  100,350          -                     

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 17,017,559$   26,931,183$   95,034,632$      2,466,679$     4,039,678$     14,255,198$       

Total Contingent Liabilities 321,320,505$ 649,945,264$ 1,968,114,248$ 110,556,403$ 134,019,916$ 579,533,443$     

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

59 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

Mossy Oaks 13,163                -$                          4,261$           7,833$         1,069$          -$                -$                 -$                 -$                 -$            -$             -$            -$            -$            -$           -$            -$            
Messenger Towers 85,640                85,640                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Desert Palms 129,756              -                            -                 129,756       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Mountain View 170,178              170,178                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Village Meadows 27,705                27,705                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Westview Terrace 13,072                13,072                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Arcade LIHTC 239,677              51,322                      68,584           77,150         42,621          -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Arcade NMTC 382,321              -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              382,321      -              -             -              -              
Medina Townhomes 34,844                4,241                        5,017             5,816           6,639            7,487              5,644               -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Park Haven 1,971                  1,971                        -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Castlewood Apartments 11,414                -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              11,414        -              -             -              -              
The Meridian 1,079,469           -                            61,503           279,336       738,630        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Hilltop at Signal Hills 887,147              -                            789,091         98,056         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 1,210,766           -                            79,662           889,254       123,868        117,982          -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Pinewood Apartments 1,400,863           40,632                      248,164         70,944         86,785          103,102          119,908            137,219            155,048            173,413      192,328       73,320        -              -              -             -              -              
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 177,006              -                            177,006         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Grayson Ridge 660,102              -                            442,431         42,085         53,965          66,201            55,420              -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Reef at Riviera 2,317,991           224,729                    683,510         177,847       104,081        90,954            108,408            126,387            144,904            163,977      493,194       -              -              -              -             -              -              
StonePointe 902,400              -                            902,400         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Vermillion Apartments 560,513              -                            326,820         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              233,693       -              -              -              -             -              -              
Bluffs at Nine Mile Creek 1,481,632           -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   1,481,632    -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Timbers Edge 607,686              607,686                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Seville Apts 170,552              -                            170,552         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
1601 Colorado 580,310              -                            -                 580,310       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Copper Gate 43,645                43,645                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Buzza Historic Lofts 845,223              92,821                      99,659           106,702       113,956        121,428          129,124            137,052            44,481              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Tradition Denver 70,826                70,826                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
A-Mill Artist Lofts 13,263,011         47,421                      68,036           89,270         13,058,284   -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Schmidt Artist Lofts 6,080,686           287,589                    314,820         342,869       5,135,408     -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Landon Trace 433,978              236,940                    197,038         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
River Trace 1,157,703           36,621                      47,204           58,104         91,352          80,895            92,806              750,721            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Sawyer Estates 550,864              50,648                      225,433         71,275         82,055          93,158            28,295              -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Wellington Ridge 261,840              53,154                      56,387           59,717         63,146          29,436            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Balmoral Apartments 170,395              8,717                        17,963           25,359         32,977          40,824            44,555              -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Kinwood Apartments 1,450,782           102,245                    318,246         93,478         58,589          73,288            88,428              104,022            120,083            136,627      153,667       202,109      -              -              -             -              -              
Millworks Lofts 759,275              11,480                      17,249           23,192         23,985          1,544              681,825            -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Crowne Forest 73,222                -                            -                 -               -                73,222            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Magnolia Court 1,068,889           92,669                      134,218         112,053       122,184        132,618          143,366            154,436            177,345            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2,005,203           14,032                      161,871         50,027         65,738          81,920            98,588              115,756            1,417,271         -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Covington Crossings 1,262,534           216,897                    675,327         2,379           113,429        127,522          126,980            -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lake Weston Point 870,769              152,477                    169,027         186,073       203,630        159,562          -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Oaks at New Hope 249,517              92,087                      104,159         53,271         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Woodway Village 911,464              71,277                      631,586         132,021       76,580          -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Chariot Pointe 481,460              89,052                      100,392         112,071       124,101        55,844            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Waterview 579,817              -                            6,064             14,329         22,842          31,610            40,641              49,943              59,524              69,392        79,557         90,027        115,888      -              -             -              -              
Pine Tree 6,096                  -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   6,096          -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 162,098              156,676                    5,422             -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Villages of Gallatin 355,651              159,760                    195,891         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lakecrest Village 1,039,770           -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               1,039,770    -              -              -             -              -              
RiverEast 224,415              -                            -                 -               27,883          37,307            43,625              61,668              53,932              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Landings of Lexington 1,559,165           -                            -                 -               -                40,445            71,683              1,447,037         -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Preserve at Highland Ridge 3,894,229           111,117                    235,926         154,314       176,889        200,142          224,092            248,761            2,542,988         -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Preserve at Shady Oak 1,755,206           113,005                    139,211         166,204       194,006        222,642          252,138            282,518            385,482            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Quail Chase 858,724              26,100                      39,508           53,319         67,543          82,195            97,286              492,773            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Bren Road Station 2,258,210           -                            44,838           51,926         80,307          109,539          139,648            170,661            1,661,291         -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Fox Run 90,819                90,819                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Village of Kaufman 166,187              166,187                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Cavanagh Senior 569,862              166,701                    174,431         228,730       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Legends of Silver Lake 984,709              85,700                      72,165           76,291         750,553        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Grainwood 164,724              162,758                    1,966             -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Heritage at Church Ranch 1,658,938           218,553                    1,440,385      -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Centennial Crossings 2,311,554           232,342                    873,231         264,751       194,299        218,378          243,180            268,726            16,647              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Willow Place 1,173,444           103,914                    38,581           1,030,949    -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Promenade 1,240,740           -                            -                 1,240,740    -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Franklin Park 1,419,380           113,903                    305,154         246,246       66,336          78,386            90,797              103,581            116,749            130,312      167,916       -              -              -              -             -              -              



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

60 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

The Oasis at Twin Lakes 1,752,660           492,721                    621,971         637,968       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Harbor at Twin Lakes 1,705,172           -                            -                 -               -                47,118            132,219            157,164            182,857            209,321      236,579       264,655      293,573      181,686      -             -              -              
Crosswinds 18,984                18,984                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Somerset Properties 118,912              17,392           45,048         50,020          6,452              -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Upper Post Flats 3,802,422           262,730                    28,719           41,433         54,527          68,015            81,907              96,216              110,483            125,177      2,933,215    -              -              -              -             -              -              
Oaks Landing 1,594,694           348,484                    381,019         865,191       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Osprey Village 5,970,896           230,912                    -                 1,837,689    129,521        153,920          179,052            204,938            231,601            259,063      287,349       316,484      346,493      377,402      409,238      442,029      565,205      
Vista Ridge 2,379,256           262,840                    3,553             961,627       54,499          81,123            108,547            136,793            165,887            195,854      408,533       -              -              -              -             -              -              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 432,754              -                            412,804         19,950         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Sandpiper Glen 5,867,241           -                            90,493           85,539         2,175,831     96,240            117,262            138,915            161,218            184,189      207,849       232,220      257,321      283,176      309,806      337,235      1,189,947    
Briar Park 308,550              -                            -                 308,550       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
The Paramount 339,150              -                            -                 339,150       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Heron Ridge 4,621,574           113,827                    256,663         2,013,146    365,055        207,374          134,180            156,485            178,638            201,456      224,959       249,166      274,100      246,525      -             -              -              
900 at Cleveland Park 2,938,266           238,783                    49,350           66,502         1,584,219     102,367          34,744              -                   8,984               31,198        51,495         72,401        93,935        116,114      138,959      162,489      186,726      
Aviara Flats 8,470,779           16,988                      531,859         710,042       1,839,613     1,483,998       274,501            271,998            309,572            348,273      388,135       429,193      471,482      515,041      559,906      320,178      -              
Casa Azure 1,187,911           -                            -                 343,517       844,394        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Riverstation 1,721,739           -                            807,566         166,992       136,717        156,104          176,073            196,641            81,646              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lakeside Pointe 1,747,827           192,199                    1,555,628      -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Hickory Manor 1,816,515           91,595                      59,119           69,987         54,034          65,428            77,164              89,251              101,701            114,525      127,270       140,397      153,918      167,844      182,188      196,963      125,131      
City Parc at West Oaks 1,056,570           -                            374,570         682,000       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Haven at Congaree Pointe 652,500              -                            -                 -               652,500        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Mission at Baytown 1,413,440           517,389                    22,045           55,113         164,971        188,477          212,693            252,752            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lakeside Manor 1,124,074           277,017                    77,160           37,071         47,544          58,332            69,443              80,888              92,676              104,818      92,383         -              -              -              -             -              186,742      
Park Manor 1,058,349           172,074                    -                 936              29,228          43,475            58,149              73,264              88,194              103,572      119,411       135,726      152,529      81,791        -             -              -              
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2,561,495           55,906                      137,287         154,768       173,359        192,508          212,231            232,546            253,470            275,022      297,221       320,085      257,092      -              -             -              -              
Nassau Bay 1,417,040           288,384                    306,327         324,808       497,521        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
St Cloud Village 40,851                40,851                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Whistlers Green 145,141              145,141                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Crane Creek 940,594              21,628                      28,233           35,036         42,043          49,261            56,695              64,352              72,238              571,108      -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Seven Palms 1,857,440           7,414                        21,866           36,751         52,083          67,875            84,141              1,587,310         -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Ventura at Tradewinds 1,660,484           93,746                      144,141         135,149       156,787        179,074          202,030            225,674            523,883            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Crossroad Commons 1,796,396           146,211                    652,787         141,417       165,910        191,137          217,120            243,884            37,930              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Scharbauer Flats 2,766,586           297,475                    820,122         271,672       226,049        248,488          271,601            295,408            335,771            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
1500 Nicollet 1,612,242           -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   44,421              64,556              1,503,265    -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Solstice of Mesa 1,985,099           223,879                    1,048,691      274,247       438,282        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2,057,039           181,446                    398,486         208,080       127,988        147,155          166,897            187,231            208,175            229,748      201,833       -              -              -              -             -              -              
Silver Gardens 7                         7                               -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Cambric 620,595              132,383                    142,654         153,234       164,131        28,193            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lonnie Adkins 154,961              12,639                      15,532           18,512         21,582          86,696            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Legends of Woodbury 497,408              146,653                    169,224         181,531       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Union Flats 1,705,601           180,387                    199,808         219,812       240,415        261,637          283,495            320,047            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Landon Pointe 1,051,473           205,097                    846,376         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Grand Central Flats 185,598              66,143                      80,804           38,651         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Millberry Apartments 1,377,970           -                            -                 -               48,903          145,681          157,320            169,308            856,758            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Village Green 857,328              -                            -                 -               23,119          38,594            53,785              69,432              672,398            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Orville Commons 3,005,963           -                            102,161         907,790       59,547          80,002            101,070            122,771            145,123            168,145      191,858       216,283      241,440      267,352      294,041      108,380      -              
Chapel Trace 2,108,188           142,608                    455,632         181,095       201,208        221,925          243,264            265,242            397,214            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Taylor Pointe 882,644              71,086                      107,754         90,172         100,147        110,421          121,003            131,902            150,159            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Dawnville Meadows 661,305              28,496                      33,474           38,602         43,883          49,323            54,926              60,698              351,903            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Regency Gardens 780,477              -                            152,813         13,512         18,797          24,240            29,846              35,620              505,649            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              

Total 152,461,362$     10,629,432$             22,024,472$  20,116,337$ 33,088,157$  7,358,264$     6,837,795$       10,562,412$     13,184,429$     6,786,183$  7,088,445$  3,781,836$  3,051,506$  2,236,931$  1,894,138$ 1,567,274$  2,253,751$  

Allowance (82,338,760)        

Net developer fee receivable 70,122,602$        



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

61 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040

Mossy Oaks 13,163              -              -              4,261             7,833          1,069             -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Messenger Towers 85,640              -              85,640        -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Desert Palms 138,063            -              -              -                 138,063      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Mountain View 163,366            163,366      -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Village Meadows 35,178              35,178        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Westview Terrace 58,807              58,807        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Metropolitan 8,057                8,057          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Arcade LIHTC 302,469            70,392        76,165        82,069           73,843        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Arcade NMTC 14,744              -              -              14,744         -              -            -            -           -               
Medina Townhomes 34,844              8,159          8,769          9,392             8,524          -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Castlewood Apartments 11,414              -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              11,414         -              -            -            -           -               
Courtyard Apartments 2,482                2,482          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
The Meridian (378,981)           (378,981)     
Hilltop at Signal Hills 907,663            -              118,689      68,240           79,574        641,160         -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 1,835,571         -              22,649        135,302         153,851      1,523,769      -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Pinewood Apartments 184,186            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              184,186      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Reef at Riviera 2,259,640         45,724        291,488      166,032         177,557      189,342         111,172        93,419           106,016        118,895        132,063       145,527      159,293      173,368       349,744      -            -            -           -               
StonePointe 750,000            -              -              750,000         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Bluffs 801,009            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               801,009       -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Des Moines 32,695              32,695        
Timbers Edge 529,309            -              98,974        -                 430,335      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Seville Apts 148,554            31,826        42,844        46,178           27,706        -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Westport (2,816)               (2,816)         -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Kirby Manor (6,190)               (6,190)         -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
1601 Colorado 555,559            -              -              -                 555,559      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Cathy's Pointe (99,338)             (99,338)       -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Pegasus Villas (555,289)           (555,289)     -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Ewing Square 2,823                2,823          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Copper Gate 78,311              34,781        43,530        -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Silver Glen (157,990)           (157,990)     -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Buzza Historic Lofts 632,137            101,804      106,690      111,686         116,795      122,018         73,144          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Tradition Denver 136,951            44,447        48,371        44,133           -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
A-Mill Artist Lofts 13,273,138       98,893        113,820      129,084         144,691      160,649         176,966        193,650         12,255,385   -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Schmidt Brewery 6,377,425         296,739      287,589      314,820         342,869      5,135,408      -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Landon Trace 490,695            156,654      165,592      168,449         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Windy Ridge 2,036                2,036          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
River Trace 801,667            16,891        23,954        31,175           38,558        46,106           53,824          61,716           69,784          78,034          86,469         95,093        200,063      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Sawyer Estates 365,077            56,175        63,255        70,494           77,896        85,464           11,793          -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Wellington Ridge 311,856            43,185        45,246        47,353           49,508        51,712           53,964          20,888           -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Balmoral Apartments 172,336            10,048        20,597        29,413           37,393        45,551           29,334          -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Kinwood Apartments 287,297            107,445      179,852      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Millworks Lofts 769,136            6,823          10,702        14,669           18,725        16,261           1,588            1,637             1,687            1,738            1,791           693,515      -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Crowne Forest 73,222              -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              73,222        -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Champlin 7,617                7,617          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Magnolia Court 922,425            66,630        73,733        80,996           88,423        96,016           103,781        111,720         119,838        181,288        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 1,068,164         204,574      219,035      233,820         248,937      161,798         -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Blaine 53,366              53,366        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Covington Crossings 816,763            -              216,897      599,866         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Lake Weston Point 1,007,179         112,094      122,647      133,437         144,471      155,752         167,288        171,490         -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Oaks at New Hope 327,922            38,605        45,786        53,128           60,635        68,312           61,456          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Woodway Village 883,667            101,597      131,200      650,870         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Chariot Pointe 555,215            73,951        81,418        89,054           96,862        104,846         109,084        -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Waterview 579,817            55,777        62,489        69,351           76,367        83,542           90,878          141,413         -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Pine Tree 6,096                -              6,096          -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 298,169            130,918      140,733      26,518           -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Villages of Gallatin 435,148            132,941      141,031      149,303         11,873        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Lakecrest Village 1,039,770         -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              1,039,770   -               -              -            -            -           -               



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

62 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040

RiverEast 224,415            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              224,415      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Landings of Lexington 922,523            66,371        76,394        86,541           96,813        107,210         117,732        128,379         139,152        103,931        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Preserve at Highland Ridge 3,878,678         80,997        91,557        102,238         113,040      123,961         135,001        146,160         157,438        168,832        180,343       191,969      203,709      2,183,433    -              -            -            -           -               
Preserve at Shady Oak 1,716,499         110,314      125,004      139,920         155,063      170,437         186,043        201,885         217,964        234,283        175,586       -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Quail Chase 648,013            87,077        97,615        108,390         119,408      130,673         104,850        -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Minnetonka 1,847,772         10,701        29,986        49,704           69,863        90,475           111,549        133,095         155,125        177,648        200,677       224,222      248,295      272,907       73,525        -            -           -               
Fox Run 90,819              -              90,819        -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Village of Kaufman 166,187            -              166,187      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Cavanagh Senior 635,642            201,685      203,255      207,939         22,763        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Silver Lake 1,003,193         118,685      112,485      115,269         115,261      191,306         191,471        -                 158,716        -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Grainwood 298,719            175,039      123,680      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Centennial 2,008,341         229,180      246,972      338,679         1,193,510    -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Willow Place 737,532            -              117,716      619,816         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Promenade 702,763            -              -              702,763         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Franklin Park 953,314            52,492        113,903      305,154         246,246      66,336           78,386          90,797           -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 1,812,660         466,315      492,613      252,905         600,827      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Harbor at Twin Lakes 1,705,172         -              87,925        170,132         102,218      119,802         137,781        156,163         174,959        194,177        213,827       233,919      114,269      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Crosswinds 18,984              18,200        784             -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Somerset Properties 118,912            -              -              17,392           45,048        50,020           6,452            -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Upper Post Flats 3,960,857         -              167,384      50,279           62,521        75,038           87,837          100,924         114,306        127,988        141,978       156,283      170,910      185,866       201,159      216,795    232,784    249,132   1,619,673    
Oaks Landing 1,159,169         212,780      348,374      365,302         232,713      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Osprey Village 413,878            -              291,132      72,000           50,746        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Vista Ridge 2,458,565         177,576      259,790      54,491           73,760        93,461           113,604        134,199         155,256        176,786        198,798       1,020,844   -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 488,818            -              -              412,804         76,014        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Heron Ridge 4,135,004         -              142,951      326,253         310,708      329,610         308,747        207,938         228,145        248,806        269,932       291,534      313,621      336,206       820,553      -            -            -           -               
City Parc at West Oaks 855,887            155,076      152,168      87,564           461,079      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Nassau Bay 2,047,413         393,329      403,008      412,689         422,367      416,020         -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
St Cloud Village 218,483            218,483      -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Whistlers Green 252,312            145,954      106,358      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Crane Creek 940,594            46,846        51,849        56,964           62,195        67,543           73,012          78,604           84,321          90,167          96,145         102,257      130,691      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Seven Palms 1,857,440         21,567        31,310        41,273           51,460        61,877           72,527          83,417           94,553          105,939        117,581       129,485      1,046,451   -               -              -            -            -           -               
Copper Cove 21,693              13,184        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              8,509           -              -            -            -           -               
Scharbauer Flats 2,766,586         -              297,475      820,122         271,672      226,049         248,488        271,601         295,408        335,771        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
1500 Nicollet 1,612,242         211,768      228,166      244,931         262,072      279,597         385,708        -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Solstice of Mesa 1,985,099         171,477      177,120      193,717         210,688      228,039         1,004,058     -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Timbers at Hickory Tree 1,898,706         211,023      216,050      229,090         233,450      148,381         162,320        176,571         191,142        330,679        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Silver Gardens (8,558)               (8,558)         -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Cambric 669,438            137,759      148,495      156,211         164,101      62,872           -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Lonnie Adkins 154,961            21,412        23,616        25,870           28,175        30,531           25,357          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Woodbury 412,987            73,384        53,641        67,670           82,244        97,146           38,902          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Union Flats 1,848,699         231,085      260,055      275,535         291,362      307,546         324,094        159,022         -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Spring Lake Park 27,792              27,792        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Landon Pointe 487,746            248,383      239,363      -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Grand Central Flats 185,376            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 22,327          -               21,403         52,239        89,407        -               -              -            -            -           -               
Millberry Apartments 1,372,506         53,538        61,107        68,845           76,618        84,709           92,982          101,441         110,090        118,780        127,823       137,070      146,524      156,192       36,787        -            -           -               
Village Green 826,723            356,301      470,422      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Chapel Trace 1,855,326         158,011      171,439      185,168         199,206      213,558         228,233        243,238         258,580        197,893        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Taylor Pointe 902,147            37,034        42,052        47,183           52,429        57,793           63,278          68,887           74,621          80,485          86,480         92,611        199,294      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Dawnville Meadows 702,151            48,506        52,252        56,082           59,998        64,002           68,097          72,283           76,564          80,941          85,417         38,009        -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Regency Gardens 633,140            10,535        14,063        17,670           21,357        25,127           28,982          32,922           36,950          41,068          45,278         49,583        53,983        58,481         63,080        67,782      66,279      -           -               

Total 96,080,552$     6,204,197$ 9,682,016$ 11,793,648$  9,843,843$  12,607,894$  5,439,763$   3,383,459$    15,298,327$  3,194,129$   2,982,600$  3,654,160$ 4,598,103$ 3,401,120$   1,544,848$ 284,577$  299,063$  249,132$ 1,619,673$  

Allowance (49,311,781)      

Net developer fee receivable 46,768,771$     

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

63 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

Solstice of Mesa Mesa, AZ 2,840,420$         615,780$            3,456,200$        
Vista Ridge Phoenix, AZ 1,960,690           224,010              2,184,700          
Aviara Flats Phoenix, AZ 5,567,790           424,710              5,992,500          
Casa Azure Phoenix, AZ 1,886,500           450,900              2,337,400          
Westview Terrace Banning, CA 710,955              304,695              1,015,650          
Mountain View Beaumont, CA 1,114,470           477,630              1,592,100          
Desert Palms Coachella, CA 912,435              379,215              1,291,650          
Village Meadows Hemet, CA 529,515              226,935              756,450             
Centennial Crossings Centennial, CO 2,540,420           367,380              2,907,800          
North Range Crossings Commerce City, CO 2,643,690           1,133,010           3,776,700          
1601 Colorado Denver, CO 403,095              172,755              575,850             
East Range Crossings Denver, CO 4,125,450           1,768,050           5,893,500          
Woodside Village Greeley, CO 1,236,690           530,010              1,766,700          
Tradition Denver Highlands Ranch, CO 64,800                -                      64,800               
Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster, CO 2,011,030           266,670              2,277,700          
River Trace Bradenton, FL 666,000              -                      666,000             
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity Deland, FL 215,040              92,160                307,200             
Village at Delray Delray Beach, FL 368,340              157,860              526,200             
Aria Landings Fort Myers, FL 1,446,060           619,740              2,065,800          
Osprey Village Kissimmee, FL 3,661,380           293,220              3,954,600          
Heron Ridge Kissimmee, FL 3,547,550           292,950              3,840,500          
St Cloud Village Kissimmee, FL 34,850                5,850                  40,700               
Crane Creek - Old Entity Melbourne, FL 301,350              129,150              430,500             
Crane Creek Melbourne, FL 408,800              -                      408,800             
Whistlers Green Naples, FL 116,400              -                      116,400             
Landon Trace Orlando, FL 2,598,710           951,390              3,550,100          
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity Orlando, FL 455,280              195,120              650,400             
Lake Weston Point Orlando, FL 656,800              -                      656,800             
Sandpiper Glen Orlando, FL 3,148,510           182,790              3,331,300          
Nassau Bay Orlando, FL 3,469,830           986,670              4,456,500          
Landon Pointe Orlando, FL 885,600              -                      885,600             
Chapel Trace Orlando, FL 1,376,400           -                      1,376,400          
Reef at Riviera Palmetto, FL 1,790,810           131,490              1,922,300          
Regency Gardens Pompano Beach, FL 377,200              -                      377,200             
Oaks at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 184,170              78,930                263,100             
Regency Palms Port Richey, FL 807,450              346,050              1,153,500          
Seven Palms - Old Entity Punta Gorda, FL 311,745              133,605              445,350             
Seven Palms Punta Gorda, FL 875,200              -                      875,200             
Sawyer Estates St Cloud, FL 928,190              219,510              1,147,700          
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 221,550              94,950                316,500             
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 187,320              80,280                267,600             
Taylor Pointe Vero Beach, FL 482,800              -                      482,800             
Briar Park Atlanta, GA 1,042,730           353,970              1,396,700          
The Paramount Atlanta, GA 1,240,340           438,660              1,679,000          
Magnolia Court Augusta, GA 697,450              4,050                  701,500             



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

64 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

 
Parkland Manor Austell, GA 2,622,270           1,123,830           3,746,100          
Park at Mt. Zion Clayton, GA 23,940                10,260                34,200               
Wellington Ridge Covington, GA 200,800              -                      200,800             
Covington Crossings Covington, GA 1,753,380           329,220              2,082,600          
Arbor Lake Covington, GA 1,154,580           494,820              1,649,400          
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula, GA 791,660              284,940              1,076,600          
Dawnville Meadows Dalton, GA 204,800              -                      204,800             
The Meridian Decatur, GA 1,667,340           386,460              2,053,800          
Mill Creek Place Duoglasville, GA 855,330              366,570              1,221,900          
Leyland Pointe East Point, GA 3,805,200           1,630,800           5,436,000          
Fulton Pointe East Point, GA 9,450                  4,050                  13,500               
Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville, GA 1,944,370           656,730              2,601,100          
Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville, GA 1,037,400           354,600              1,392,000          
Mulberry Place Lawrenceville, GA 477,330              204,570              681,900             
Willow Place McDonough, GA 1,567,740           285,660              1,853,400          
Promenade McDonough, GA 2,276,000           576,000              2,852,000          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan, GA 655,600              151,200              806,800             
Valley Hill - Old Entity Riverdale, GA 242,550              103,950              346,500             
StonePointe Stonecrest, GA 1,191,780           289,620              1,481,400          
Riverstock Woodstock, GA 1,513,470           648,630              2,162,100          
RiverEast Council Bluffs, IA 469,890              148,410              618,300             
Castlewood Apartments Davenport, IA 1,600                  -                      1,600                 
Crosswinds Des Moines, IA 17,600                -                      17,600               
Pheasant Ridge Iowa City, IA 739,410              316,890              1,056,300          
Balmoral I - Old Entity Hailey, ID 87,570                37,530                125,100             
Balmoral II - Old Entity Hailey, ID 52,710                22,590                75,300               
Balmoral Apartments Hailey, ID 115,200              -                      115,200             
Cortland Estates Cortland, IL 859,110              368,190              1,227,300          
Crowne Forest East Moline, IL 100,390              23,310                123,700             
Westport Sullivan, IL 146,265              62,685                208,950             
Kirby Manor Hobart, IN 175,350              75,150                250,500             
Copper Gate Lafayette, IN 33,600                -                      33,600               
Albertville Meadow TH's Albertville, MN 139,860              59,940                199,800             
Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley, MN 1,394,190           597,510              1,991,700          
Legends of Blaine Blaine, MN 1,334,550           571,950              1,906,500          
Blooming Glen Bloomington, MN 259,455              111,195              370,650             
Park Haven - Old Entity Brooklyn Park, MN 580,860              248,940              829,800             
Park Haven Brooklyn Park, MN 30,560                12,240                42,800               
Elmcreek Champlin, MN 1,078,980           462,420              1,541,400          
Legends of Champlin Champlin, MN 2,381,400           1,020,600           3,402,000          
Larson Commons Cloquet, MN 560,490              240,210              800,700             
Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights, MN 2,782,080           1,192,320           3,974,400          
Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights, MN 1,565,540           604,260              2,169,800          
Mississippi View Coon Rapids, MN 18,585                7,965                  26,550               
River North Coon Rapids, MN 1,854,720           794,880              2,649,600          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

65 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

 
Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove, MN 2,063,460           884,340              2,947,800          
Cavanagh Senior Crystal, MN 2,029,940           697,860              2,727,800          
Pennel Park Commons Duluth, MN 777,840              333,360              1,111,200          
Bluffs Eden Prairie, MN 421,255              -                      421,255             
Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling, MN 1,157,160           28,440                1,185,600          
Village Green Fridley, MN 831,640              176,760              1,008,400          
Landings of Lexington Lexington, MN 841,600              14,400                856,000             
Medina Townhomes Medina, MN 24,860                540                     25,400               
Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis, MN 1,365,905           343,845              1,709,750          
A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis, MN 6,536,400           -                      6,536,400          
Millworks Lofts Minneapolis, MN 287,830              97,470                385,300             
1500 Nicollet Minnespolis, MN 901,680              90,720                992,400             
Cedar Hills Minnetonka, MN 688,485              295,065              983,550             
Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka, MN 2,153,270           459,630              2,612,900          
Bren Road Station Minnetonka, MN 1,660,360           222,840              1,883,200          
Brighton Oaks New Brighton, MN 440,370              188,730              629,100             
Oaks Landing New Brighton, MN 2,561,740           548,460              3,110,200          
Jefferson Square Northfield, MN 203,910              87,390                291,300             
Stone Creek Plymouth, MN 45,045                19,305                64,350               
Grainwood Prior Lake, MN 2,215,790           885,510              3,101,300          
Essex Park Rochester, MN 542,640              232,560              775,200             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,869,360           361,440              2,230,800          
Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,572,460           378,540              1,951,000          
Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MN 1,990,800           853,200              2,844,000          
Legends of Silver Lake St Anthony, MN 673,600              -                      673,600             
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St Cloud, MN 1,096,510           17,190                1,113,700          
808 Berry St Paul, MN 3,497,235           1,498,815           4,996,050          
Schmidt Brewery St Paul, MN 5,500,300           564,300              6,064,600          
Cambric St Paul, MN 1,161,730           290,970              1,452,700          
Lonnie Adkins St Paul, MN 68,400                -                      68,400               
Union Flats St Paul, MN 2,380,460           533,340              2,913,800          
Millberry Apartments St Paul, MN 721,250              9,450                  730,700             
Rivertown Commons Stillwater, MN 689,430              295,470              984,900             
Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 1,353,080           268,920              1,622,000          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 2,137,720           533,880              2,671,600          
Legends of Woodbury Woodbury, MN 2,161,020           750,780              2,911,800          
Orville Commons Woodbury, MN 1,780,010           109,890              1,889,900          
River Roads Estates Jennings, MO 22,995                9,855                  32,850               
River Roads Manor Jennings, MO 28,665                12,285                40,950               
Messenger Towers Joplin, MO 161,470              65,430                226,900             
1502 Michigan Place Joplin, MO 70,665                30,285                100,950             
Leather Trades St Louis, MO 187,425              80,325                267,750             
Metropolitan St Louis, MO 245,490              105,210              350,700             
Arcade LIHTC St Louis, MO 962,130              330,570              1,292,700          
Arcade NMTC St Louis, MO 332,630              90,270                422,900             
Grand South Senior St Louis, MO 13,230                5,670                  18,900               
Three Rivers Landing Gulfport, MS 1,077,195           461,655              1,538,850          
Pine Tree Omaha, NE 749,980              320,220              1,070,200          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

66 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha, NE 2,007,590           797,310              2,804,900          
Olive Branch Batavia, OH 14,700                6,300                  21,000               
Meadowview Goshen, OH 1,910,580           818,820              2,729,400          
Mossy Oaks Beaufort, SC 130,855              51,795                182,650             
Haven at Congaree Pointe Columbia, SC 1,002,840           255,960              1,258,800          
Villages of Gallatin Gallatin, TN 1,612,870           571,230              2,184,100          
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin Gallatin, TN 2,180,280           376,920              2,557,200          
Waterview Hendersonville, TN 819,010              241,290              1,060,300          
Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro, TN 2,452,920           893,880              3,346,800          
Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville, TN 2,940,750           361,350              3,302,100          
900 at Cleveland Park Nashville, TN 1,714,570           -                      1,714,570          
Cathy's Pointe Amarillo, TX 624,855              267,795              892,650             
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington , TX 666,540              285,660              952,200             
Windy Ridge Austin, TX 523,320              224,280              747,600             
Woodway Village Austin, TX 1,438,960           300,240              1,739,200          
Franklin Park Austin, TX 1,176,500           112,500              1,289,000          
Crossroad Commons Austin, TX 2,024,650           320,850              2,345,500          
Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs, TX 1,882,710           252,990              2,135,700          
Rosemont at Baytown Baytown, TX 2,417,680           612,720              3,030,400          
Timbers Edge Beaumont, TX 543,370              -                      543,370             
Seville Apts Beaumont, TX 800,285              282,465              1,082,750          
Woodlands of Beaumont Beaumont, TX 1,001,280           429,120              1,430,400          
Madison Pointe Cotulla, TX 6,405                  2,745                  9,150                 
Pegasus Villas Dallas, TX 1,559,985           668,565              2,228,550          
Vinewood Apartments Dallas, TX 1,292,340           553,860              1,846,200          
Riverstation Dallas, TX 2,270,130           449,370              2,719,500          
Beckley Townhomes Dallas, TX 23,100                9,900                  33,000               
Silver Gardens Dallas, TX 2,639,490           1,131,210           3,770,700          
Hickory Manor Desoto, TX 765,600              -                      765,600             
The Cesera Garland, TX 728,070              312,030              1,040,100          
Pinewood Apartments Houston, TX 1,542,250           317,250              1,859,500          
Vermillion Apartments Houston, TX 1,402,440           446,760              1,849,200          
Lakecrest Village Houston, TX 72,240                30,960                103,200             
Quail Chase Houston, TX 2,098,460           684,540              2,783,000          
City Parc at West Oaks Houston, TX 822,000              -                      822,000             
Lakeside Manor Little Elm, TX 618,400              -                      618,400             
Hillcrest Manor Lubbock, TX 1,873,200           802,800              2,676,000          
Kinwood Apartments McKinney, TX 1,335,290           225,810              1,561,100          
Ventura at Tradewinds Midland, TX 1,852,870           366,030              2,218,900          
Scharbauer Flats Midland, TX 3,105,580           550,620              3,656,200          
The Portofino Pasadena, TX 1,436,820           615,780              2,052,600          
Lakeside Pointe Pearland , TX 1,349,100           474,300              1,823,400          
Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville, TX 1,015,770           435,330              1,451,100          
Asbury Place San Marcos, TX 401,625              172,125              573,750             
Park Manor Sherman, TX 525,600              -                      525,600             

220,707,060$     57,309,885$       278,016,945$    

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

67 

Apartment Name Location
 Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
 Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

Solstice of Mesa Mesa, AZ 2,013,430$           540,270$              2,553,700$           
Vista Ridge Phoenix, AZ 1,545,510             274,590                1,820,100             
Mountain Park Show Low, AZ 623,490                267,210                890,700                
Copper Cove Tolleson, AZ 38,400                  -                       38,400                  
Westview Terrace Banning, CA 632,730                271,170                903,900                
Mountain View Beaumont, CA 1,160,355             497,295                1,657,650             
Desert Palms Coachella, CA 1,134,945             486,405                1,621,350             
Village Meadows Hemet, CA 621,705                266,445                888,150                
Legends of Centennial Centennial, CO 2,021,940             535,860                2,557,800             
North Range Crossings Commerce City, CO 1,723,260             738,540                2,461,800             
1601 Colorado Denver, CO 313,740                134,460                448,200                
East Range Crossings Denver, CO 2,447,550             1,048,950             3,496,500             
Woodside Village Greeley, CO 987,630                423,270                1,410,900             
Tradition Denver Highlands Ranch, CO 115,200                -                       115,200                
Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster, CO 855,980                237,420                1,093,400             
River Trace Bradenton, FL 386,000                -                       386,000                
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity Deland, FL 177,450                76,050                  253,500                
Village at Delray Delray Beach, FL 172,200                73,800                  246,000                
Osprey Village Kissimmee, FL 2,145,230             77,670                  2,222,900             
Heron Ridge Kissimmee, FL 2,404,070             297,630                2,701,700             
St Cloud Village Kissimmee, FL 221,630                27,270                  248,900                
Crane Creek - Old Entity Melbourne, FL 340,305                145,845                486,150                
Crane Creek Melbourne, FL 472,800                -                       472,800                
Whistlers Green Naples, FL 208,400                -                       208,400                
Castilian Orlando, FL 900,900                386,100                1,287,000             
Landon Trace Orlando, FL 2,099,730             679,770                2,779,500             
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity Orlando, FL 299,250                128,250                427,500                
Lake Weston Point Orlando, FL 846,000                -                       846,000                
Nassau Bay Orlando, FL 3,154,120             670,680                3,824,800             
Landon Pointe Orlando, FL 609,200                -                       609,200                
Chapel Trace Orlando, FL 1,102,000             -                       1,102,000             
Reef at Riviera Palmetto, FL 1,500,940             177,660                1,678,600             
Regency Gardens - Old Entity Pompano Beach, FL 130,095                55,755                  185,850                
Regency Gardens Pompano Beach, FL 241,600                -                       241,600                
Oaks at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 80,010                  34,290                  114,300                
Regency Palms Port Richey, FL 939,540                402,660                1,342,200             
Seven Palms - Old Entity Punta Gorda, FL 286,965                122,985                409,950                
Seven Palms Punta Gorda, FL 709,600                -                       709,600                
Sawyer Estates St Cloud, FL 766,050                185,850                951,900                
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 142,590                61,110                  203,700                
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 115,500                49,500                  165,000                
Taylor Pointe Vero Beach, FL 404,400                -                       404,400                
Magnolia Court Augusta, GA 904,510                171,990                1,076,500             
Parkland Manor Austell, GA 1,995,210             855,090                2,850,300             
Park at Mt. Zion Clayton, GA 77,070                  33,030                  110,100                
Azalea Ridge Columbus, GA 34,020                  14,580                  48,600                  
Wellington Ridge Covington, GA 290,800                -                       290,800                
Covington Crossings Covington, GA 1,084,440             464,760                1,549,200             
Arbor Lake Covington, GA 1,648,220             498,780                2,147,000             
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula, GA 474,390                203,310                677,700                
Dawnville Meadows Dalton, GA 426,000                -                       426,000                
Mill Creek Place Duoglasville, GA 839,580                359,820                1,199,400             
Leyland Pointe East Point, GA 1,663,620             712,980                2,376,600             
Fulton Pointe East Point, GA 4,200                    1,800                    6,000                    
Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville, GA 1,025,850             439,650                1,465,500             
Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville, GA 839,460                164,340                1,003,800             
Mulberry Place Lawrenceville, GA 473,340                202,860                676,200                
Willow Place McDonough, GA 994,630                180,270                1,174,900             
Promenade McDonough, GA 1,250,610             309,690                1,560,300              



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

68 

Apartment Name Location
 Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
 Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value
 

Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan, GA 623,070                267,030                890,100                
Valley Hill - Old Entity Riverdale, GA 212,730                91,170                  303,900                
Valley Hill Riverdale, GA 131,200                -                       131,200                
StonePointe Stonecrest, GA 1,112,370             476,730                1,589,100             
Riverstock Woodstock, GA 1,391,670             596,430                1,988,100             
RiverEast Council Bluffs, IA 235,420                70,380                  305,800                
Crosswinds Des Moines, IA 20,000                  -                       20,000                  
Pheasant Ridge Iowa City, IA 989,520                424,080                1,413,600             
Balmoral I - Old Entity Hailey, ID 222,810                95,490                  318,300                
Balmoral II - Old Entity Hailey, ID 133,350                57,150                  190,500                
Balmoral Apartments Hailey, ID 171,200                -                       171,200                
Cortland Estates Cortland, IL 560,070                240,030                800,100                
Crowne Forest East Moline, IL 23,200                  -                       23,200                  
Westport Sullivan, IL 99,750                  42,750                  142,500                
Kirby Manor Hobart, IN 240,030                102,870                342,900                
Copper Gate Lafayette, IN 59,200                  -                       59,200                  
Porter Commons Hutchinson, KS 106,995                45,855                  152,850                
Albertville Meadow TH's Albertville, MN 160,020                68,580                  228,600                
Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley, MN 1,189,020             509,580                1,698,600             
Legends of Blaine Blaine, MN 1,510,190             449,910                1,960,100             
Blooming Glen Bloomington, MN 525,735                225,315                751,050                
Park Haven - Old Entity Brooklyn Park, MN 555,240                237,960                793,200                
Park Haven Brooklyn Park, MN 21,420                  9,180                    30,600                  
Elmcreek Champlin, MN 857,850                367,650                1,225,500             
Legends of Champlin Champlin, MN 1,899,660             814,140                2,713,800             
Larson Commons Cloquet, MN 721,350                309,150                1,030,500             
Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights, MN 1,163,820             498,780                1,662,600             
Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights, MN 579,190                116,910                696,100                
Mississippi View Coon Rapids, MN 106,155                45,495                  151,650                
River North Coon Rapids, MN 1,231,860             527,940                1,759,800             
Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove, MN 1,164,030             498,870                1,662,900             
Cavanagh Senior Crystal, MN 1,762,780             536,220                2,299,000             
Pennel Park Commons Duluth, MN 787,290                337,410                1,124,700             
Bluffs Eden Prairie, MN 1,488,480             637,920                2,126,400             
Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling, MN 1,839,040             110,160                1,949,200             
Village Green Fridley, MN 2,265,980             752,220                3,018,200             
Landings of Lexington Lexington, MN 1,419,090             234,810                1,653,900             
Medina Townhomes Medina, MN 47,960                  10,440                  58,400                  
Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis, MN 1,152,520             245,880                1,398,400             
A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis, MN 3,862,000             -                       3,862,000             
Millworks Lofts Minneapolis, MN 148,920                40,680                  189,600                
1500 Nicollet Minneapolis, MN 2,575,430             662,670                3,238,100             
Cedar Hills Minnetonka, MN 555,870                238,230                794,100                
Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka, MN 2,000,580             433,620                2,434,200             
Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka, MN 1,697,850             335,250                2,033,100             
Brighton Oaks New Brighton, MN 628,110                269,190                897,300                
Oaks Landing New Brighton, MN 2,077,700             508,500                2,586,200             
Jefferson Square Northfield, MN 183,120                78,480                  261,600                
Stone Creek Plymouth, MN 107,940                46,260                  154,200                
Grainwood Prior Lake, MN 1,656,660             614,340                2,271,000             
Essex Park Rochester, MN 742,560                318,240                1,060,800             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,949,770             348,930                2,298,700             
Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,605,710             243,990                1,849,700             
Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MN 1,327,130             537,570                1,864,700             
Legends of Silver Lake St Anthony, MN 637,600                -                       637,600                
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St Cloud, MN 1,016,340             13,860                  1,030,200             
808 Berry St Paul, MN 4,982,670             2,135,430             7,118,100             
Schmidt Brewery St Paul, MN 3,088,365             1,323,585             4,411,950             
Cambric St Paul, MN 1,078,000             237,600                1,315,600             
Lonnie Adkins St Paul, MN 126,650                11,250                  137,900                
Union Flats St Paul, MN 3,039,420             603,180                3,642,600             
Legends at Berry St Paul, MN 417,690                179,010                596,700                 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

69 

Apartment Name Location
 Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
 Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value
 

Millberry Apartments St Paul, MN 1,287,320             159,480                1,446,800             
Rivertown Commons Stillwater, MN 604,170                258,930                863,100                
Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 900,520                296,280                1,196,800             
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 1,722,760             597,240                2,320,000             
Somerset Properties Willmar, MN 78,400                  -                       78,400                  
Legends of Woodbury Woodbury, MN 1,916,330             310,770                2,227,100             
Orville Commons Woodbury, MN 1,122,270             79,830                  1,202,100             
River Roads Estates Jennings, MO 18,480                  7,920                    26,400                  
River Roads Manor Jennings, MO 19,950                  8,550                    28,500                  
Messenger Towers Joplin, MO 406,770                174,330                581,100                
1502 Michigan Place Joplin, MO 25,305                  10,845                  36,150                  
Leather Trades St Louis, MO 212,625                91,125                  303,750                
Metropolitan St Louis, MO 220,080                94,320                  314,400                
Arcade LIHTC St Louis, MO 377,850                79,650                  457,500                
Arcade NMTC St Louis, MO 2,527,480             744,120                3,271,600             
Grand South Senior St Louis, MO 162,960                69,840                  232,800                
Three Rivers Landing Gulfport, MS 1,011,675             433,575                1,445,250             
Pine Tree Omaha, NE 996,190                424,710                1,420,900             
Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha, NE 1,633,360             595,440                2,228,800             
Olive Branch Batavia, OH 9,870                    4,230                    14,100                  
Meadowview Goshen, OH 1,357,230             581,670                1,938,900             
Mossy Oaks Beaufort, SC 186,690                80,010                  266,700                
Magnolia Park Beaufort, SC 286,650                122,850                409,500                
Villages of Gallatin Gallatin, TN 1,408,650             439,650                1,848,300             
Waterview Hendersonville, TN 1,069,520             305,280                1,374,800             
Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro, TN 1,317,100             391,500                1,708,600             
Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville, TN 1,758,260             355,140                2,113,400             
900 at Cleveland Park Nashville, TN 1,611,340             19,260                  1,630,600             
Cathy's Pointe Amarillo, TX 1,025,325             439,425                1,464,750             
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington , TX 945,210                405,090                1,350,300             
Windy Ridge Austin, TX 551,880                236,520                788,400                
Woodway Village Austin, TX 1,086,850             358,650                1,445,500             
Franklin Park Austin, TX 570,990                244,710                815,700                
Crossroad Commons Austin, TX 2,053,520             467,280                2,520,800             
Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs, TX 1,701,330             244,170                1,945,500             
Rosemont at Baytown Baytown, TX 2,099,580             899,820                2,999,400             
Timbers Edge Beaumont, TX 305,990                5,310                    311,300                
Seville Apts Beaumont, TX 649,715                221,535                871,250                
Woodlands of Beaumont Beaumont, TX 825,510                353,790                1,179,300             
Madison Pointe Cotulla, TX 22,470                  9,630                    32,100                  
Pegasus Villas Dallas, TX 1,261,995             540,855                1,802,850             
Vinewood Apartments Dallas, TX 1,123,920             481,680                1,605,600             
Riverstation Dallas, TX 1,565,480             373,320                1,938,800             
Beckley Townhomes Dallas, TX 49,350                  21,150                  70,500                  
Silver Gardens Dallas, TX 2,748,900             1,178,100             3,927,000             
Hickory Manor DeSoto, TX 1,715,595             735,255                2,450,850             
Arbor Cove Donna, TX 2,835,105             1,215,045             4,050,150             
Pinewood Apartments Houston, TX 737,310                315,990                1,053,300             
Vermillion Apartments Houston, TX 1,320,690             566,010                1,886,700             
St. James Village Houston, TX 113,820                48,780                  162,600                
Lakecrest Village Houston, TX 699,750                157,950                857,700                
Quail Chase Houston, TX 1,905,320             595,080                2,500,400             
City Parc at West Oaks Houston, TX 384,800                -                       384,800                
Village of Kaufman Kaufman, TX 277,095                118,755                395,850                
Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm, TX 1,756,230             752,670                2,508,900             
Hillcrest Manor Lubbock, TX 2,011,695             862,155                2,873,850             
Kinwood Apartments McKinney, TX 1,936,960             120,240                2,057,200             
Ventura at Tradewinds Midland, TX 1,897,970             386,730                2,284,700             
Scharbauer Flats Midland, TX 2,008,860             860,940                2,869,800             
Fox Run Orange, TX 292,320                125,280                417,600                
Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville, TX 705,600                302,400                1,008,000             
Sea Mist Rockport, TX 177,765                76,185                  253,950                
Asbury Place San Marcos, TX 187,740                80,460                  268,200                

179,208,185$       53,759,565$         232,967,750$       



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

70 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Larson Commons 616,723          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     616,723            
Pennel Park Commons 855,708          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     855,708            
Jefferson Square 14,464            15,167            237,423          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     267,054            
Rivertown Commons 29,288            802,048          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     831,336            
Mossy Oaks 2,519              5,687              8,572              6,364              7,549              8,902              201,599          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     241,192            
Elmcreek 34,577            1,267,697       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,302,274         
Albertville Meadow TH's 11,295            156,974          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     168,269            
Park Haven - Old Entity 40,448            45,585            49,923            54,392            58,995            700,219          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     949,562            
Stone Creek 49,496            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     49,496              
Mississippi View 20,782            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     20,782              
Messenger Towers 177,363          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     177,363            
Desert Palms -                  -                  1,216,570       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,216,570         
Mountain View 32,640            33,199            1,406,991       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,472,830         
Leather Trades 7,541              8,337              9,157              10,001            10,870            271,653          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     317,559            
Village Meadows -                  -                  704,318          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     704,318            
Westview Terrace 12,124            -                  931,816          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     943,940            
Metropolitan 14,177            281,159          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     295,336            
Arcade LIHTC 51,322            68,584            77,150            50,416            7,796              7,796              7,796              7,796              27,090            33,780            35,586            2,233,371       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,608,482         
Arcade NMTC 15,606            15,592            15,671            -                  8,721              15,592            15,658            15,766            15,878            15,993            16,110            773,201          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     923,788            
Medina Townhomes 4,241              5,017              5,816              6,639              7,487              6,269              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     35,469              
Park Haven 1,971              -                  -                  -                  -                  50,963            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     52,935              
Legends of Cottage Grove 77,286            85,652            94,270            103,146          112,288          121,705          131,404          3,376,451       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,102,202         
Castlewood Apartments -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  5,613              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,613                
The Meridian -                  61,503            289,579          820,426          34,920            42,585            50,480            58,611            66,986            75,613            84,499            93,651            103,077          112,787          122,787          133,088          2,548,615       -                  -      -     4,699,207         
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                  789,091          126,143          80,918            87,859            95,008            102,372          109,957          117,769          125,816          687,712          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,322,645         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                  79,662            889,254          123,868          133,201          84,927            93,194            105,144          117,453          130,131          2,853,265       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,610,099         
Pinewood Apartments 48,074            255,829          78,839            94,917            111,478          128,535          146,105          164,201          182,840          202,038          148,759          119,866          2,155,700       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,837,181         
Stoneridge Apartments -                  10,461            24,954            34,958            45,262            55,875            66,806            78,066            89,663            101,608          113,911          126,584          139,453          151,550          2,646,668       -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,685,819         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 24,509            208,258          38,198            45,352            52,721            60,310            68,128            76,180            84,473            1,261,391       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,919,520         
Grayson Ridge -                  446,176          45,902            57,857            70,169            73,125            57,738            65,631            73,761            82,135            90,760            99,644            5,375,049       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,537,947         
Reef at Riviera 224,729          683,510          177,847          104,081          90,954            108,408          126,387          144,904          163,977          1,288,688       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,113,485         
StonePointe -                  947,266          52,418            60,196            68,208            76,461            84,961            93,716            102,733          112,021          121,588          131,442          979,268          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,830,278         
Vermillion Apartments 93,373            372,660          54,229            62,870            71,769            80,936            90,378            100,103          110,119          1,806,035       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,842,472         
808 Berry 90,729            139,234          141,539          157,537          174,016          190,989          208,471          226,009          6,266,216       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     7,594,740         
Bluffs -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,409,577       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,409,577         
Cedar Hills 757,332          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     757,332            
Blooming Glen 285,510          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     285,510            
Timbers Edge 597,793          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     597,793            
Seville Apts 12,598            954,895          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     967,493            
Grand South Senior -                  16,020            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     16,020              
River Roads Estates 25,336            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     25,336              
River Roads Manor 31,356            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     31,356              
Westport 160,576          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     160,576            
Kirby Manor 192,995          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     192,995            
Park Avenue West - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  763                 -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     763                   
1601 Colorado -                  -                  547,989          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     547,989            
Cathy's Pointe 686,975          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     686,975            
Madison Pointe 6,623              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,623                
Pegasus Villas 1,715,243       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,715,243         
Ewing Square 35                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     35                     
Copper Gate 43,645            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     43,645              
Parkland Manor 115,629          122,300          3,215,948       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,453,877         
Copper Cove - Old Entity 5                     6                     7                     8                     9                     10                   11                   12                   13                   14                   15                   86                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     193                   
1502 Michigan Place 77,682            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     77,682              
Park at Mt. Zion -                  6,990              24,088            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     31,078              
Buzza Historic Lofts 92,821            99,659            106,702          113,956          121,428          129,124          137,052          97,367            1,833,955       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,732,064         
Hillcrest Manor 2,060,275       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,060,275         
Asbury Place 441,590          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     441,590            
Cortland Estates -                  537                 2,193              3,900              5,657              1,508,815       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,521,103         
Tradition Denver 70,826            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     70,826              
Essex Park 19,431            21,543            23,719            25,960            28,268            804,111          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     923,032            
A-Mill Artist Lofts 47,421            68,036            89,270            9,326,862       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     9,531,590         
Schmidt Brewery 287,589          314,820          342,869          6,912,114       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     7,857,392         
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,907              25,085            28,676            32,374            36,184            40,108            58,130            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     222,464            
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,144              15,051            17,205            19,425            21,710            24,065            34,878            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     133,479            
Landon Trace 236,940          225,862          127,498          134,332          142,085          150,070          158,296          166,767          175,494          184,481          4,368,042       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,069,867         
Windy Ridge 7,260              8,360              17,458            20,556            22,873            25,260            27,718            30,125            32,604            35,157            37,787            1,209,401       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,474,559         



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

71 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Leyland Pointe 4,185,804       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,185,804         
River Trace 36,621            47,204            58,104            91,352            80,895            92,806            750,723          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,157,703         
Sawyer Estates 50,648            225,433          71,275            82,055            93,158            58,889            11,357            1,048,032       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,640,847         
Wellington Ridge 53,154            56,387            59,717            63,146            29,437            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     261,841            
Balmoral Apartments 8,717              17,963            25,359            32,977            40,824            44,556            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     170,396            
Kinwood Apartments 107,478          323,595          98,947            64,182            79,009            94,280            110,009          126,210          142,898          160,086          118,110          96,172            1,520,126       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,041,102         
Millworks Lofts 11,480            17,249            23,192            23,985            9,985              395,174          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     481,066            
Crowne Forest -                  -                  -                  -                  288,279          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     288,279            
Legends of Champlin 108,851          115,447          111,723          121,569          131,715          142,113          3,621,008       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,352,426         
Riverstock 79,696            85,798            92,082            98,555            1,986,375       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,342,506         
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  1,075              82,152            795,832          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     879,059            
Mill Creek Place 62,042            66,762            71,625            76,633            81,792            87,105            1,047,879       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,493,837         
Magnolia Court 92,669            134,218          112,053          122,184          132,618          143,366          154,436          197,931          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,089,476         
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 14,032            161,871          50,027            65,738            81,920            98,588            115,756          1,503,150       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,091,083         
Legends of Blaine 46,778            57,526            68,596            79,999            91,743            103,840          116,300          2,065,238       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,630,020         
Covington Crossings 216,897          675,327          2,379              113,429          127,522          134,886          82,419            90,504            90,221            97,443            1,722,008       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,353,035         
Arbor Lake 83,469            92,319            101,435          110,824          120,495          130,456          140,716          1,349,757       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,129,470         
Lake Weston Point 152,477          169,027          186,073          203,630          159,562          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     870,769            
Oaks at New Hope 92,087            104,159          86,295            61,457            67,694            74,119            80,736            87,315            94,092            101,072          108,261          115,666          123,293          1,539,960       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,736,205         
Mulberry Place -                  -                  -                  -                  2,783              62,299            68,184            71,391            78,922            878,609          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,162,188         
Woodway Village 73,683            634,065          134,573          140,716          75,694            81,317            87,110            93,076            99,221            105,550          112,069          118,784          1,068,122       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,823,979         
Meadowview 50,213            54,892            59,711            64,675            2,786,958       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,016,450         
Olive Branch 555                 613                 673                 19,088            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     20,929              
Chariot Pointe 89,052            100,392          112,071          124,101          3,414,618       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,840,234         
Waterview -                  6,064              14,329            22,842            31,610            40,641            49,943            59,524            69,392            79,557            90,027            1,886,605       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,350,533         
Pine Tree -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,927,319       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,927,319         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 156,676          75,220            76,666            83,726            2,717,748       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,110,035         
River North 43,889            51,353            59,041            66,959            75,115            83,515            92,168            3,304,309       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,776,348         
Villages of Gallatin 159,760          168,172          82,654            84,956            90,777            2,042,378       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,628,698         
Lakecrest Village -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,883,163       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,883,163         
RiverEast 10,547            19,550            16,528            32,899            40,595            46,913            64,956            58,591            700,553          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     991,133            
Landings of Lexington -                  -                  -                  -                  40,445            71,683            1,512,690       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,624,819         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 111,117          235,926          154,314          176,889          200,142          224,092          248,761          4,350,462       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,701,702         
Preserve at Shady Oak 113,005          139,211          166,204          194,006          222,642          252,138          282,518          2,684,178       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,053,902         
Quail Chase 26,100            39,508            53,319            67,543            82,195            97,286            3,605,728       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,971,679         
Bren Road Station -                  44,838            51,926            80,307            109,539          139,648          170,661          2,776,107       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,373,026         
Cavanagh Senior 166,701          174,431          163,626          2,359,545       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,864,303         
Legends of Silver Lake 85,700            72,165            76,291            700,351          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     934,507            
Legends of Columbia Heights 129,178          128,232          139,433          150,970          162,853          175,092          4,191,986       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,077,744         
Grainwood 162,758          87,595            93,386            101,927          110,725          119,786          129,119          138,732          3,745,194       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,689,222         
Legends of Apple Valley 22,983            31,429            40,127            46,800            52,864            61,430            2,373,131       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,628,764         
North Range Crossings -                  -                  -                  93,504            112,720          125,047          137,743          5,077,907       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,546,920         
Heritage at Church Ranch 218,553          1,473,596       58,789            65,531            75,404            86,943            98,829            111,072          123,682          660,451          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,972,851         
East Range Crossings 85,700            95,505            105,604          138,832          168,075          182,762          197,890          7,470,748       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     8,445,116         
Centennial Crossings 232,342          873,231          264,751          194,299          218,378          243,180          268,726          157,246          152,210          1,886,047       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,490,411         
Willow Place 103,914          130,068          1,076,150       37,326            24,938            29,836            34,881            40,078            45,430            50,943            56,621            62,470            68,494            74,699            1,439,190       -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,275,039         
Promenade 33,083            151,407          1,315,521       62,059            70,033            78,245            86,704            95,417            104,391          113,634          123,155          132,961          143,062          153,465          2,749,331       -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,412,469         
Vinewood Apartments 93,763            100,215          107,440          114,588          77,826            63,061            70,871            78,916            87,202            95,736            104,527          113,581          122,907          132,513          2,469,581       -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,832,728         
Brighton Oaks 1,544              1,590              1,638              1,687              1,738              1,790              1,844              1,899              1,956              1,116,315       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,132,000         
Franklin Park 113,903          305,154          246,246          66,336            78,386            90,797            103,581          116,749          130,312          849,189          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,100,654         
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 492,721          621,971          176,950          99,114            65,409            78,529            92,043            105,962          120,298          1,228,243       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,081,239         
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                  -                  -                  -                  47,118            132,219          157,164          182,857          209,321          236,579          264,655          293,573          256,507          186,592          183,082          3,530,553       -                  -                  -      -     5,680,219         
Crosswinds 18,984            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     18,984              
Upper Post Flats 335,804          28,722            41,437            54,533            68,022            81,916            96,227            110,495          125,191          1,340,605       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,282,952         
Oaks Landing 348,484          381,019          998,987          163,183          146,997          158,096          169,527          181,301          193,428          1,643,473       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,384,495         
Osprey Village 230,912          -                  1,837,689       129,521          153,920          179,052          204,938          231,601          259,063          287,349          316,484          346,493          377,402          409,238          442,029          3,709,689       -                  -                  -      -     9,115,379         
Vista Ridge 262,840          3,553              961,627          54,499            81,123            108,547          136,793          165,887          195,854          1,599,328       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,570,051         
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 64,723            470,910          82,583            60,766            52,510            57,456            62,551            67,798            73,203            78,770            84,574            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,155,844         
Sandpiper Glen -                  90,493            85,539            2,175,831       96,240            117,262          138,915          161,218          184,189          207,849          232,220          257,321          283,176          309,806          337,235          3,150,401       -                  -                  -      -     7,827,695         
Briar Park -                  85,186            399,611          101,492          108,490          95,126            98,435            106,082          113,958          122,071          130,427          139,033          147,898          157,028          166,433          330,906          -                  -                  -      -     2,302,174         
The Paramount 35,834            80,715            425,098          124,802          132,762          118,684          122,673          131,372          140,332          149,560          159,065          168,856          178,940          189,327          200,025          395,686          -                  -                  -      -     2,753,730         
Heron Ridge 113,827          256,663          2,013,146       365,055          207,374          134,180          156,485          178,638          201,456          224,959          249,166          274,100          246,524          45,957            149,745          2,919,619       -                  -                  -      -     7,736,895         
900 at Cleveland Park 238,783          49,350            66,502            1,584,219       102,367          34,744            -                  8,984              31,198            51,495            72,401            93,935            116,114          138,959          162,489          189,796          -                  -                  -      -     2,941,337         
Aviara Flats 16,988            531,859          710,042          1,839,613       1,483,998       274,501          271,998          309,572          348,273          388,135          429,193          471,482          515,041          559,906          404,914          4,460,673       -                  -                  -      -     13,016,187       
Casa Azure -                  152,833          343,517          854,448          59,311            67,723            76,388            85,312            94,504            103,972          113,724          123,768          134,114          144,770          155,746          2,328,759       -                  -                  -      -     4,838,892         
Riverstation 119,218          807,566          166,992          136,717          156,104          176,073          196,641          150,218          113,256          123,525          134,102          144,996          2,483,615       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,909,019         
Lakeside Pointe 192,199          113,198          41,455            54,276            67,482            81,084            95,094            109,525          124,388          2,003,474       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,882,177         
Hickory Manor 91,595            59,119            69,987            54,034            65,428            77,164            89,251            101,701          114,525          127,270          140,397          153,918          167,844          182,188          196,963          125,131          -                  -                  -      -     1,816,515         
City Parc at West Oaks -                  374,570          682,000          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,056,570         
Oaks at St. John 12,104            16,871            27,066            22,140            10,250            11,811            13,419            15,075            16,781            18,538            20,348            22,212            24,132            26,110            227,665          -                  -                  -                  -      -     484,524            



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

72 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Haven at Congaree Pointe -                  50,638            16,171            661,789          14,576            20,021            25,629            31,406            37,357            43,485            49,798            56,300            62,997            69,895            77,000            1,582,755       -                  -                  -      -     2,799,816         
The Cesera 298,565          20,204            26,547            41,996            51,693            61,682            71,970            82,567            93,482            104,724          116,304          128,231          140,515          176,382          -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,414,861         
The Portofino 151,094          225,099          19,358            25,781            53,920            64,160            74,708            85,572            96,762            108,288          120,159          132,387          144,981          2,750,301       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,052,569         
Mission at Baytown 517,389          22,045            55,113            164,971          188,477          212,693          210,906          131,281          149,161          163,390          178,049          177,809          188,365          4,056,970       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,416,620         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 224,316          -                  -                  -                  17,256            33,111            3,159              3,254              3,352              3,452              3,556              3,663              3,773              3,886              4,002              4,122              4,246              2,462,565       -      -     2,777,713         
Lakeside Manor 277,017          77,160            37,071            47,544            58,332            69,443            80,888            92,676            104,818          92,383            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  11,625            -                  -                  -      -     948,958            
Park Manor 172,074          -                  936                 29,228            43,475            58,149            73,264            88,194            103,572          119,411          135,726          152,529          81,791            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,058,349         
Aria Landings 93,884            65,288            196,345          77,133            94,258            111,896          130,063          148,776          168,050          2,016,332       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,102,025         
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 55,906            137,287          154,768          173,359          192,508          212,231          232,546          253,470          275,022          297,221          320,085          284,963          169,340          3,119,186       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,877,892         
Three Rivers Landing -                  -                  -                  4,013              1,933,928       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,937,941         
Nassau Bay 296,077          314,020          332,501          167,208          42,035            43,943            3,116,891       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,312,675         
Crane Creek - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  791,783          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     791,783            
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  678,529          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     678,529            
St Cloud Village 31,228            4,896              4,972              5,080              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     46,175              
Whistlers Green 145,141          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     145,141            
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  39,110            133,285          142,798          152,596          162,687          129,541          -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     760,017            
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  539,206          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     539,206            
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  455,997          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     455,997            
Village at Delray 15,240            18,364            21,581            24,894            28,307            31,822            35,443            647,376          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     823,028            
Valley Hill - Old Entity 20,088            21,978            23,924            25,928            27,993            30,119            328,211          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     478,241            
Woodlands of Beaumont 1,248,462       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,248,462         
Regency Palms 4,489              4,561              4,636              4,713              4,792              1,596,484       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,619,675         
Crane Creek 21,628            28,233            35,036            42,043            49,261            56,695            64,352            72,238            555,891          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     925,378            
Seven Palms 7,414              21,866            36,751            52,083            67,875            84,141            1,587,309       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,857,440         
Fulton Pointe 594                 666                 418                 464                 511                 560                 610                 662                 715                 770                 826                 884                 944                 1,006              20,767            -                  -                  -                  -      -     30,397              
Beckley Townhomes -                  -                  243                 3,374              6,599              9,921              13,342            24,776            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     58,254              
Ventura at Tradewinds 93,746            144,141          135,149          156,787          179,074          202,030          225,674          2,354,541       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,491,143         
Crossroad Commons 146,211          652,787          141,417          165,910          191,137          217,120          243,884          160,528          110,626          1,671,633       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,701,253         
Scharbauer Flats 297,475          820,122          271,672          226,049          248,488          271,601          295,408          256,331          218,205          2,924,303       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,829,654         
1500 Nicollet -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  44,421            64,556            2,083,444       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,192,421         
Solstice of Mesa 223,879          1,048,691       274,247          246,524          172,034          178,227          182,141          196,147          210,574          2,370,827       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,103,291         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 181,446          398,486          208,080          127,988          147,155          166,897          187,231          208,175          229,748          1,733,541       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,588,747         
Silver Gardens 76,715            83,461            90,409            97,565            104,936          112,528          4,360,465       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,926,079         
Cambric 132,383          142,654          153,234          164,131          78,410            1,147,599       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,818,411         
Lonnie Adkins 12,639            15,532            18,512            21,582            24,743            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     93,009              
Woodside Village 43,269            48,522            53,932            59,505            1,732,864       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,938,091         
Pheasant Ridge -                  9,367              15,049            17,353            20,593            23,962            27,450            31,052            34,767            38,596            42,542            46,607            2,053,475       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,360,811         
Legends of Woodbury 148,160          170,776          188,995          106,655          116,420          128,602          2,973,675       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,833,283         
Union Flats 180,387          199,808          219,812          240,415          261,637          283,495          301,614          -                  2,933,910       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,621,077         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 50,669            60,625            70,879            81,441            92,320            103,525          115,066          3,454,036       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,028,562         
Landon Pointe 205,097          846,375          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,051,473         
Grand Central Flats 66,143            80,804            67,535            53,151            60,732            68,541            76,584            88,923            2,816,715       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,379,129         
Millberry Apartments -                  -                  -                  48,903            145,681          157,320          169,308          903,993          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,425,204         
Village Green -                  -                  -                  23,119            38,594            53,785            69,432            1,571,492       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,756,422         
Orville Commons -                  102,161          907,790          59,547            80,002            101,070          122,771          145,123          168,145          191,858          216,283          241,440          267,352          333,199          462,786          740,584          -                  -                  -      -     4,140,110         
Chapel Trace 142,608          455,632          181,095          201,208          221,925          243,264          265,242          397,214          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,108,191         
Taylor Pointe 71,086            107,754          90,172            100,147          110,421          121,003          131,902          134,971          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     867,455            
Dawnville Meadows 28,496            33,474            38,602            43,883            49,323            54,926            60,698            66,642            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     376,045            
Regency Gardens -                  152,813          13,512            18,797            24,240            29,846            35,620            505,650          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     780,477            

Total 26,468,120$   26,878,969$   30,300,907$   36,802,302$   26,204,911$   19,229,489$   41,514,827$   53,717,647$   32,399,821$   33,656,889$   16,613,029$   11,279,202$   20,006,079$   15,155,221$   12,618,438$   23,613,388$   2,552,861$     2,462,565$     -$    -$   431,474,673$   

NPV 10% 220,707,060$   

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

73 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total
 

Solstice of Mesa 171,477$       177,120$       193,717$       210,688$       228,039$       141,978$       125,232$       134,004$       142,973$       152,143$       161,519$       171,107$       180,909$       190,932$       3,092,950$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               5,474,788$       
Vista Ridge 177,576         259,790         54,491           73,760           93,461           113,604         134,199         155,256         176,786         198,798         146,437         116,081         127,203         138,575         150,202         162,090         174,244         2,199,675      -                 -                 4,652,228         
Mountain Park 685,947         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 685,947            
Copper Cove - Old Entity 7                    9                    9                    10                  11                  12                  12                  13                  14                  15                  16                  17                  17                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 162                   
Copper Cove 13,184           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 93,021           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 106,205            
Westview Terrace -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,120,516      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,120,516         
Mountain View 52,019           45,053           44,746           1,526,265      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,668,083         
Desert Palms 24,169           26,459           28,800           1,566,030      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,645,458         
Village Meadows -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,101,542      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,101,542         
Legends of Centennial 229,180         246,972         338,679         224,262         7                    108,857         117,056         125,784         134,708         143,833         153,163         162,704         172,459         182,433         192,632         203,060         3,109,545      1                    1                    1                    5,845,337         
North Range Crossings -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,893             103,481         108,552         117,324         5,003,943      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,337,193         
1601 Colorado -                 -                 -                 -                 562,676         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 562,676            
East Range Crossings 49,135           55,352           61,708           68,208           74,853           86,835           117,189         126,633         136,288         146,161         156,255         5,901,825      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,980,442         
Woodside Village 33,864           37,327           40,868           44,488           48,190           51,974           55,844           59,800           63,845           67,981           1,984,703      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,488,884         
Tradition Denver 44,447           48,371           46,118           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 138,936            
Heritage at Church Ranch 179,730         206,780         60,677           64,346           70,797           78,956           87,298           95,828           104,551         113,469         122,588         131,912         141,447         151,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,609,574         
River Trace 16,891           23,954           31,175           38,558           46,106           53,824           61,716           69,784           78,034           86,469           95,093           244,570         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 846,174            
Enclave at Pine Oaks -  Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 55,529           64,941           69,576           74,315           79,160           286,447         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 629,968            
Village at Delray 8,117             10,088           12,103           14,163           16,270           226,224         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 286,965            
Osprey Village -                 291,132         72,000           188,230         204,968         220,641         236,496         252,530         268,744         285,137         301,708         318,456         335,381         352,480         369,754         387,199         404,814         1,986,957      -                 -                 6,476,627         
Heron Ridge -                 142,951         326,253         310,708         329,610         308,747         207,938         228,145         248,806         269,932         291,534         313,621         336,206         125,079         111,709         172,382         182,889         3,302,228      -                 -                 7,208,738         
St Cloud Village 178,891         4,860             4,915             4,973             5,031             5,091             5,152             84,721           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 293,634            
Crane Creek - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,068,566      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,068,566         
Crane Creek 46,846           51,849           56,964           62,195           67,543           73,012           78,604           84,321           90,167           96,145           102,257         88,737           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 898,640            
Whistlers Green 145,954         91,827           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 237,781            
Castilian 990,915         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 990,915            
Landon Trace 156,654         165,592         174,730         167,982         98,269           96,596           101,328         106,166         111,113         116,171         3,608,205      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,902,806         
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 39,883           77,584           82,192           86,903           779,445         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,066,007         
Lake Weston Point 112,094         122,647         133,437         144,471         155,752         167,288         179,083         191,143         168,465         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,374,380         
Nassau Bay 404,568         414,247         423,928         433,606         443,273         103,711         53,883           3,146,274      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,423,490         
Landon Pointe 248,383         259,331         225,200         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 732,914            
Chapel Trace 158,011         171,439         185,168         199,206         213,558         228,233         243,238         258,580         80,937           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,738,370         
Reef at Riviera 45,724           291,488         166,032         177,557         189,342         111,172         93,419           106,016         118,895         132,063         145,527         159,293         173,368         147,015         106,299         112,946         114,393         1,835,272      -                 -                 4,225,821         
Regency Gardens - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 598,049         -                 -                 -                 -                 598,049            
Regency Gardens 10,535           14,063           17,670           21,357           25,127           28,982           32,922           36,950           41,068           45,278           49,583           53,983           58,481           63,080           67,782           34,144           -                 -                 -                 -                 601,005            
Oaks at St. John 6,210             3,552             4,731             9,551             10,211           10,876           11,546           12,219           12,895           13,576           14,259           14,945           15,635           16,326           17,020           17,716           -                 -                 -                 -                 191,268            
Regency Palms 4,300             4,367             4,436             4,506             4,579             4,654             4,731             4,811             4,893             4,977             2,601,283      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,647,537         
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 902,236         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 902,236            
Seven Palms 21,567           31,310           41,273           51,460           61,877           72,527           83,417           94,553           105,939         117,581         129,485         927,565         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,738,554         
Sawyer Estates 56,175           63,255           70,494           77,896           85,464           93,203           60,213           15,179           4,293             4,401             4,511             1,279,744      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,814,828         
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 10,134           39,375           41,826           44,332           490,151         -                 -                 -                 -                 625,818            
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8,189             31,818           33,799           35,824           396,078         -                 -                 -                 -                 505,708            
Taylor Pointe 37,034           42,052           47,183           52,429           57,793           63,278           68,887           74,621           80,485           86,480           92,611           71,782           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 774,635            
Magnolia Court 66,630           73,733           80,996           88,423           96,016           103,781         111,720         119,838         99,982           71,728           76,284           80,943           85,706           90,577           1,082,402      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,328,759         
Parkland Manor 105,518         109,912         2,406,587      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,622,017         
Park at Mt. Zion 17,253           24,461           27,292           30,186           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 99,192              
Azalea Ridge 18,270           21,148           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 39,418              
Wellington Ridge 43,185           45,246           47,353           49,508           51,712           53,964           56,268           58,623           61,032           510                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 467,401            
Covington Crossings 115,473         82,393           57,083           60,583           65,292           70,108           75,031           80,065           85,213           90,476           95,858           101,361         106,987         112,740         118,623         2,046,932      -                 -                 -                 -                 3,364,218         
Arbor Lake 136,987         149,544         162,382         171,701         93,193           96,403           103,034         109,815         116,747         123,836         131,084         138,496         146,074         2,715,093      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,394,389         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 48,597           113,404         2,215,124      -                 -                 -                 2,377,125         
Dawnville Meadows 48,506           52,252           56,082           59,998           64,002           68,097           72,283           76,564           80,941           85,417           89,993           19,802           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 773,937            
Mill Creek Place 53,265           56,404           59,613           62,895           66,251           69,682           73,191           76,779           80,447           84,199           88,035           91,957           1,299,218      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,161,936         
Leyland Pointe 72,944           1,932,705      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,005,649         
Fulton Pointe 3                    649                579                315                344                374                4,790             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,054                
Grayson Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 17,177           62,026           67,587           73,272           4,915,848      -                 -                 -                 5,135,910         
Oaks at New Hope 38,605           45,786           53,128           60,635           68,312           76,161           84,187           92,393           100,784         109,364         118,137         72,231           66,053           69,185           73,721           1,421,089      -                 -                 -                 -                 2,549,771         
Mulberry Place -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 60,313           70,268           76,190           82,246           88,438           94,770           1,522,938      -                 -                 -                 -                 1,995,163         
Willow Place -                 117,716         734,387         51,205           51,536           34,126           36,131           38,129           40,118           42,098           44,065           46,020           47,959           49,881           51,784           53,665           55,523           541,055         -                 -                 2,035,398         
Promenade -                 37,216           874,278         84,713           84,528           87,779           91,016           94,235           97,434           100,610         103,759         106,879         109,966         113,017         116,028         118,994         121,913         124,780         -                 -                 2,467,145         
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 18,815           67,406           77,743           81,547           78,072           67,321           71,387           75,545           79,797           84,144           88,589           93,134           97,782           102,534         107,394         112,362         117,443         122,746         -                 -                 1,543,761         
Valley Hill - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 22,228           27,944           29,397           30,883           32,402           33,955           35,544           37,168           287,571         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 537,092            
Valley Hill 47,544           50,360           53,239           9,098             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 160,241            
StonePointe 151,653         55,533           60,978           66,545           72,237           78,057           84,007           90,090           96,310           102,670         109,172         115,819         122,616         129,565         136,670         143,934         151,361         158,955         1,930,415      -                 3,856,587         
Riverstock 78,521           82,766           87,106           91,543           96,079           100,717         105,460         110,308         115,265         120,333         125,515         2,392,723      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,506,336         
RiverEast -                 -                 -                 -                 4,396             7,117             9,021             10,967           12,957           14,991           17,071           635,537         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 712,057             



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

74 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total
 

Crosswinds 18,200           4,339             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 22,539              
Pheasant Ridge 25,580           28,056           30,589           33,180           35,830           38,542           41,316           44,153           47,056           50,025           53,063           2,365,492      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,792,882         
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16,852           23,812           26,524           29,297           32,132           35,030           37,994           41,025           660,528         -                 -                 -                 -                 903,194            
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 10,111           14,287           15,914           17,578           19,279           21,018           22,797           24,615           396,317         -                 -                 -                 -                 541,916            
Balmoral Apartments 10,048           20,597           29,413           37,393           45,551           53,894           62,423           14,483           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 273,802            
Cortland Estates 11,861           13,216           14,601           16,017           17,465           18,946           964,905         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,057,011         
Crowne Forest -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 242,113         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 242,113            
Westport 110,022         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 110,022            
Kirby Manor 16,862           272,461         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 289,323            
Copper Gate 34,781           33,474           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 68,255              
Porter Commons 117,612         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 117,612            
Albertville Meadow TH's 8,878             9,201             9,517             200,602         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 228,198            
Legends of Apple Valley 26,170           32,206           38,378           44,689           51,142           57,740           64,486           71,385           78,438           85,650           93,025           100,565         2,823,041      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,566,915         
Legends of Blaine 64,956           79,902           95,184           110,810         126,788         143,125         110,103         92,601           101,094         110,378         119,870         129,577         139,501         149,649         160,025         170,635         181,483         3,439,660      -                 -                 5,525,341         
Blooming Glen 17,547           18,989           657,357         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 693,893            
Ewing Square 1                    1                    1                    1                    37                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 41                     
Park Haven - Old Entity 73,772           77,452           81,215           85,062           88,996           93,018           97,131           101,337         105,637         110,034         37,724           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 951,378            
Park Haven -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 61,806           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 61,806              
Elmcreek 943,679         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 943,679            
Legends of Champlin 73,888           86,684           93,491           100,583         107,782         115,150         122,635         130,413         138,318         146,411         3,569,352      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,684,707         
Larson Commons 22,475           847,863         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 870,338            
Legends of Columbia Heights 53,404           44,688           51,913           59,332           65,543           73,441           80,840           88,487           96,386           103,838         2,148,775      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,866,647         
Grand Central Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 22,327           -                 21,403           52,239           1,839,290      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,935,259         
Mississippi View 23,705           102,190         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 125,895            
River North 47,262           52,610           58,078           63,669           69,386           75,231           81,209           87,320           93,569           2,207,028      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,835,362         
Legends of Cottage Grove 30,881           36,014           41,262           46,628           52,116           57,726           63,463           69,328           75,326           81,458           87,728           2,571,732      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,213,662         
Cavanagh Senior 201,685         203,255         207,939         107,587         130,125         153,355         158,754         66,498           174,525         2,148,641      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,552,364         
Pennel Park Commons 866,343         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 866,343            
Bluffs 56,335           63,980           71,798           79,792           87,965           96,322           104,868         113,605         122,540         131,675         2,732,111      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,660,991         
Upper Post Flats 71,171           353,164         50,285           62,528           75,047           87,847           100,935         114,318         128,002         141,993         156,300         172,650         187,758         203,206         219,002         235,153         251,668         4,005,579      -                 -                 6,616,606         
Village Green 356,301         297,066         185,611         194,439         203,465         212,694         222,130         231,778         241,642         251,728         262,041         272,585         283,366         294,390         1,747,836      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,257,072         
Landings of Lexington 66,371           76,394           86,541           96,813           107,210         117,732         128,379         139,152         150,050         161,072         172,219         183,490         194,885         202,181         2,283,488      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,165,977         
Medina Townhomes 8,159             8,769             9,392             6,099             5,046             5,360             5,681             6,010             6,345             19,325           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 80,186              
Buzza Historic Lofts 101,804         106,690         111,686         116,795         122,018         127,359         1,286,665      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,973,017         
A-Mill Artist Lofts 98,893           113,820         129,084         144,691         160,649         176,966         193,650         6,823,896      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,841,649         
Millworks Lofts 6,823             10,702           14,669           18,725           16,261           4,606             15,293           17,598           19,956           22,367           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 147,000            
1500 Nicollet 211,768         228,166         244,931         262,072         279,597         249,845         158,630         158,528         167,589         176,854         186,326         3,629,235      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,953,541         
Cedar Hills 29,748           30,957           669,767         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 730,472            
Preserve at Shady Oak 110,314         125,004         139,920         155,063         170,437         186,043         201,885         217,964         234,283         202,646         128,874         134,961         143,143         151,444         3,437,917      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,739,898         
Legends of Minnetonka 10,701           29,986           49,704           69,863           90,475           111,549         133,095         155,125         177,648         200,677         224,222         248,295         272,907         298,072         3,551,710      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,624,029         
Brighton Oaks 1,499             1,544             35,693           58,348           40,824           46,349           51,998           57,774           63,680           69,718           75,892           82,205           88,659           95,258           102,006         1,247,246      -                 -                 -                 -                 2,118,693         
Oaks Landing 212,780         348,374         365,302         289,969         156,370         142,334         144,306         152,556         160,990         169,614         178,432         187,447         196,665         206,090         215,726         225,579         1,685,560      -                 -                 -                 5,038,094         
Jefferson Square 12,205           12,657           13,119           222,380         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 260,361            
Stone Creek 30,877           33,183           35,540           37,950           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 137,550            
Grainwood 175,039         130,833         94,633           100,731         106,965         113,339         119,856         126,520         133,333         140,300         2,533,498      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,775,047         
Essex Park 37,890           39,567           41,281           43,033           44,826           46,658           1,093,039      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,346,294         
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 466,315         492,613         252,905         213,067         89,739           52,614           62,140           71,880           81,838           92,019           102,429         113,071         123,953         135,078         146,453         158,083         1,768,675      -                 -                 -                 4,422,872         
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                 87,925           170,132         102,218         119,802         137,781         156,163         174,959         194,177         213,827         233,919         254,462         275,466         235,802         169,830         167,507         173,090         2,449,108      -                 -                 5,316,168         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 87,303           33,748           39,667           47,006           54,071           61,294           68,251           76,233           83,956           91,852           99,496           108,182         116,623         3,208,922      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,176,604         
Legends of Silver Lake 118,685         112,485         115,269         115,261         191,306         191,471         -                 94,275           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 938,752            
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 204,574         219,035         233,820         248,937         264,394         221,149         4,464             4,598             4,736             4,878             5,024             5,175             5,330             5,808             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,431,922         
808 Berry 209,425         224,204         239,315         254,766         270,565         286,720         303,238         320,127         337,397         355,055         9,524,697      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 12,325,509       
Schmidt Brewery 193,738         205,479         217,485         229,761         242,313         255,148         4,146,247      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,490,171         
Cambric 137,759         148,495         156,211         164,101         107,777         59,828           62,621           65,477           68,397           76,486           106,263         1,071,241      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,224,656         
Lonnie Adkins 21,412           23,616           25,870           28,175           30,531           18,782           11,672           9,701             10,310           10,932           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 191,001            
Union Flats 231,085         260,055         275,535         291,362         307,546         324,094         341,014         358,315         287,945         186,779         195,407         204,349         4,019,663      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,283,149         
Legends at Berry -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,743,075      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,743,075         
Millberry Apartments 53,538           61,107           68,845           76,618           84,709           92,982           101,441         110,090         118,780         127,823         137,070         146,524         156,192         165,907         2,474,585      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,976,211         
Rivertown Commons 29,342           30,539           734,234         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 794,115            
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                 118,689         68,240           79,574           44,925           41,765           47,490           53,343           59,328           65,448           71,706           78,104           84,646           91,335           98,175           105,169         112,320         2,100,821      -                 -                 3,321,078         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                 22,649           135,302         153,851         170,206         95,156           101,213         110,810         120,624         130,658         140,919         151,410         162,137         173,106         184,321         195,789         207,514         4,532,694      -                 -                 6,788,359         
Somerset Properties -                 -                 17,392           45,048           50,020           6,452             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 118,912            
Legends of Woodbury 74,804           55,104           69,177           83,796           98,744           114,029         129,656         145,388         161,726         178,431         195,512         3,852,118      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,158,485         
Orville Commons -                 105,810         162,708         56,531           72,305           88,433           104,924         121,787         139,028         156,658         174,684         193,116         211,963         231,234         250,938         333,891         278,243         647,327         -                 -                 3,329,580         
River Roads Estates 4,133             4,636             14,461           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,230              
River Roads Manor -                 378                26,297           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,675              
Messenger Towers 447,481         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 447,481            
1502 Michigan Place 2,924             3,683             4,604             5,545             6,508             7,336             8,343             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 38,943              
Leather Trades 10,179           10,768           11,371           11,987           12,617           13,221           316,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 386,338            
Metropolitan 12,455           13,974           12,538           13,282           14,043           14,821           315,181         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 396,294            
Arcade LIHTC 70,392           76,165           82,069           13,658           7,796             7,796             7,796             7,796             26,790           394,767         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 695,025             



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

75 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total
 

Arcade NMTC 30,876           31,509           31,590           31,467           31,552           31,638           31,727           31,817           31,910           6,087,243      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,371,329         
Grand South Senior -                 -                 -                 238,739         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 238,739            
Three Rivers Landing 50,060           52,396           54,784           1,291,118      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,448,358         
Pine Tree 35,160           39,390           39,752           43,751           47,841           52,022           56,297           60,669           65,139           1,887,375      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,327,396         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 130,918         140,733         80,011           76,452           81,410           86,479           91,662           96,962           102,381         2,722,320      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,609,328         
Olive Branch 242                322                359                397                13,877           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 15,197              
Meadowview 27,777           30,650           33,588           36,591           2,023,768      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,152,374         
Mossy Oaks 11,775           12,586           12,502           13,448           14,416           15,405           16,416           258,260         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 354,808            
Magnolia Park 315,526         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 315,526            
Villages of Gallatin 132,941         141,031         149,303         99,531           71,403           75,183           79,048           83,000           87,041           91,173           2,146,985      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,156,639         
Waterview 55,777           62,489           69,351           76,367           83,542           90,878           95,444           55,676           58,211           1,711,862      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,359,597         
Chariot Pointe 73,951           81,418           89,054           96,862           104,846         113,009         70,210           68,192           65,898           2,138,526      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,901,966         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 80,997           91,557           102,238         113,040         123,961         135,001         146,160         157,438         168,832         180,343         191,969         203,709         196,797         111,983         113,638         119,394         125,200         3,976,499      -                 -                 6,338,756         
900 at Cleveland Park -                 -                 465,454         452,393         277,320         294,918         226,545         183,253         202,064         221,297         240,963         261,071         194,275         35,255           8,721             8,983             9,252             9,605             -                 -                 3,091,369         
Cathy's Pointe 42,366           44,147           1,265,151      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,351,664         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas -                 40,808           7,087             13,406           25,154           32,748           40,513           48,453           56,572           64,873           73,361           82,040           90,914           99,988           109,266         118,753         128,453         138,372         148,514         3,629,136      4,948,411         
Windy Ridge 13,050           21,944           28,624           30,410           32,114           33,982           35,891           37,844           39,840           41,746           1,060,144      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,375,589         
Woodway Village 103,933         133,607         79,519           49,303           53,614           58,021           62,528           67,135           71,846           76,663           81,588           86,623           91,772           97,036           102,418         107,921         2,237,115      -                 -                 -                 3,560,642         
Franklin Park 46,083           48,916           51,811           45,128           28,865           31,960           35,124           38,359           41,666           45,048           48,505           52,040           961,544         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,475,049         
Crossroad Commons 572,453         190,319         152,628         170,689         140,840         109,220         86,128           89,056           96,233           103,571         111,075         118,747         126,592         134,613         142,814         151,200         3,099,124      -                 -                 -                 5,595,302         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 211,023         216,050         229,090         233,450         148,381         162,320         176,571         191,142         181,893         111,663         112,387         119,920         127,621         135,495         143,547         1,519,771      -                 -                 -                 -                 4,020,324         
Rosemont at Baytown 5,206             258,428         62,358           69,970           117,624         125,572         133,698         142,007         150,503         159,190         168,072         177,155         186,442         195,937         205,647         215,574         225,726         236,105         246,719         6,312,263      9,394,196         
Timbers Edge 326                6,823             3,668             435,731         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 446,548            
Seville Apts 35,898           42,844           46,178           49,587           826,529         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,001,036         
Woodlands of Beaumont 38,753           40,762           42,816           44,916           47,063           49,259           51,504           53,662           51,177           53,347           1,549,275      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,022,534         
Madison Pointe 8,979             8,976             9,243             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 27,198              
Pegasus Villas 1,387,932      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,387,932         
Vinewood Apartments 33,380           39,006           44,758           50,640           56,654           62,803           69,091           75,520           82,094           88,816           95,689           102,716         109,902         117,250         2,731,317      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,759,636         
Riverstation 54,582           259,693         210,410         142,133         156,021         170,220         123,905         95,017           102,209         109,564         117,084         124,773         132,635         140,673         148,892         157,296         2,191,170      -                 -                 -                 4,436,277         
Beckley Townhomes 917                3,087             5,305             7,535             9,812             12,160           14,561           17,016           19,526           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 89,919              
Silver Gardens 114,474         120,088         125,829         131,698         137,700         143,837         150,112         156,528         163,088         169,796         176,655         5,799,174      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,388,979         
Hickory Manor 1,887,310      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,887,310         
Arbor Cove 3,118,234      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,118,234         
Pinewood Apartments 64,219           16,769           22,177           27,706           33,360           39,140           45,050           51,092           57,270           63,587           70,046           76,649           83,400           90,303           97,361           104,577         1,758,744      -                 -                 -                 2,701,450         
Vermillion Apartments 108,836         112,330         62,710           68,903           75,235           81,709           88,329           95,097           102,018         109,094         116,329         123,727         131,290         139,024         146,931         155,016         2,745,471      -                 -                 -                 4,462,049         
St. James Village 124,996         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 124,996            
Lakecrest Village -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,465,027      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,465,027         
Quail Chase 87,077           97,615           108,390         119,408         130,673         142,192         109,187         71,731           76,635           82,007           87,501           3,882,236      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,994,652         
City Parc at West Oaks 155,076         152,168         87,564           76,246           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 471,054            
Village of Kaufman 726                903                1,097             1,489             1,705             1,938             528,851         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 536,709            
Lakeside Manor Senior 69,888           72,988           2,172,788      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,315,664         
Hillcrest Manor 91,010           94,691           98,454           2,601,151      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,885,306         
Kinwood Apartments 112,663         307,382         232,056         174,773         137,412         149,474         161,807         174,415         187,306         200,486         213,960         227,736         241,820         256,220         270,941         285,993         1,939,080      -                 -                 -                 5,273,524         
Ventura at Tradewinds 111,795         109,988         125,099         140,548         156,342         172,489         188,997         205,874         223,129         240,769         179,702         130,996         139,902         149,008         158,316         3,299,584      -                 -                 -                 -                 5,732,538         
Scharbauer Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 256,920         397,300         419,164         441,520         464,377         487,748         511,643         536,074         4,837,889      -                 -                 -                 8,352,635         
Fox Run 2,304             2,569             2,851             3,339             3,647             3,786             543,950         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 562,446            
Stoneridge Apartments -                 -                 19,554           34,154           41,622           49,258           57,066           65,049           73,212           81,559           90,093           98,820           107,742         115,980         1,877,143      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,711,252         
Sea Mist 8,885             204,856         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 213,741            
Asbury Place 206,961         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 206,961            

21,861,945$  15,925,516$  21,022,873$  19,119,885$  13,944,857$  12,838,081$  18,779,908$  20,058,139$  10,442,513$  29,530,911$  42,873,629$  54,323,320$  16,977,293$  14,049,187$  29,991,849$  18,856,438$  35,518,874$  31,807,439$  2,325,649$    9,941,400$    440,189,706$   

Net Present Value 10% 179,208,185$   



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

76 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Larson Commons 264,310        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              264,310              
Pennel Park Commons 366,732        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              366,732              
Jefferson Square 6,199            6,500            101,753      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              114,451              
Rivertown Commons 12,552          343,735        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              356,287              
Mossy Oaks 1,080            611               317             2,607          3,235          3,815          86,400           -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              98,065                
Elmcreek 14,819          543,299        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              558,117              
Albertville Meadow TH's 4,841            67,275          -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              72,115                
Park Haven - Old Entity 17,335          19,536          21,396        23,311        25,283        300,094      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              406,955              
Stone Creek 21,212          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              21,212                
Mississippi View 8,907            -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,907                  
Messenger Towers 71,883          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              71,883                
Desert Palms -                -               505,708      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              505,708              
Mountain View 13,989          14,228          602,996      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              631,213              
Leather Trades 3,232            3,573            3,924          4,286          4,658          116,423      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              136,097              
Village Meadows -                -               301,850      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              301,850              
Westview Terrace 5,196            -               399,350      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              404,546              
Metropolitan 6,076            120,497        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              126,573              
Arcade LIHTC -                -               -              3,341          3,341          3,341          3,341             3,341             11,610           14,477           15,251        957,159      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,015,204           
Arcade NMTC 6,688            6,682            6,716          -              3,738          6,682          6,710             6,757             6,805             6,854             6,904          167,520      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              232,058              
Medina Townhomes -                -               -              -              -              991             -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              991                     
Park Haven -                -               -              -              -              21,841        -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              21,841                
Legends of Cottage Grove 33,122          36,708          40,401        44,205        48,124        52,159        56,316           1,447,050      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,758,087           
The Meridian -                -               4,390          35,055        14,966        18,251        21,634           25,119           28,708           32,406           36,214        40,136        44,176        48,337        52,623        57,038        1,092,264   -              -              -              1,551,316           
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                -               12,038        34,679        37,654        40,718        43,874           47,124           50,473           53,921           294,734      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              615,214              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                -               -              -              6,522          36,397        39,940           45,062           50,337           55,771           1,222,828   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,456,857           
Pinewood Apartments 3,189            3,285            3,384          3,485          3,590          3,697          3,808             3,922             4,040             4,161             32,331        51,371        923,871      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,044,136           
Stoneridge Apartments -                4,483            10,695        14,982        19,398        23,946        28,631           33,457           38,427           43,546           48,819        54,250        59,766        64,950        1,134,286   -              -              -              -              -              1,579,636           
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 10,504          13,394          16,371        19,437        22,595        25,847        29,198           32,648           36,203           540,596         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              746,792              
Grayson Ridge 1,575            1,605            1,636          1,668          1,701          7,588          24,745           28,128           31,612           35,201           38,897        42,705        2,303,592   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,520,652           
Reef at Riviera -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 340,926         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              340,926              
StonePointe 16,086          19,228          22,465        25,798        29,232        32,769        36,412           40,164           44,029           48,009           52,109        56,332        419,686      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              842,319              
Vermillion Apartments 40,017          19,646          23,241        26,944        30,758        34,687        38,733           42,901           47,194           673,861         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              977,982              
808 Berry 38,884          59,672          60,659        67,516        74,578        81,852        89,345           96,861           2,685,521      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              3,254,888           
Cedar Hills 324,571        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              324,571              
Blooming Glen 122,361        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              122,361              
Seville Apts 5,399            336,147        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              341,547              
Grand South Senior -                6,866            -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              6,866                  
River Roads Estates 10,858          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              10,858                
River Roads Manor 13,438          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              13,438                
Westport 68,818          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              68,818                
Kirby Manor 82,712          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              82,712                
Park Avenue West - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 327                -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              327                     
1601 Colorado -                -               234,852      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              234,852              
Cathy's Pointe 294,418        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              294,418              
Madison Pointe 2,839            -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,839                  
Pegasus Villas 735,104        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              735,104              
Ewing Square 15                 -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              15                       
Parkland Manor 49,555          52,414          1,378,263   -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,480,233           
Copper Cove - Old Entity 2                   2                   3                 3                 4                 4                 5                    5                    6                    6                    7                 37               -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              83                       
1502 Michigan Place 33,292          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              33,292                
Park at Mt. Zion -                2,996            10,324        -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              13,319                
Buzza Historic Lofts -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 22,665           785,981         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              808,646              
Hillcrest Manor 882,975        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              882,975              
Asbury Place 189,253        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              189,253              
Cortland Estates -                230               940             1,671          2,425          646,635      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              651,901              
Essex Park 8,328            9,233            10,165        11,126        12,115        344,619      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              395,584              
Schmidt Brewery -                -               -              826,356      -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              826,356              
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              817             10,751           12,290           13,875           15,507           17,189        24,913        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              95,342                
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              490             6,450             7,374             8,325             9,304             10,314        14,948        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              57,205                
Landon Trace -                12,353          54,642        57,571        60,893        64,316        67,841           71,472           75,212           79,063           1,872,018   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,415,381           
Windy Ridge 3,112            3,583            7,482          8,810          9,803          10,826        11,879           12,911           13,973           15,067           16,194        518,315      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              631,954              
Leyland Pointe 1,793,916     -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,793,916           
Sawyer Estates -                -               -              -              -              13,112        4,867             449,157         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              467,136              
Kinwood Apartments 2,242            2,292            2,344          2,397          2,452          2,508          2,566             2,626             2,687             2,751             25,727        41,217        651,483      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              743,293              
Millworks Lofts -                -               -              -              3,618          168,678      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              172,296              
Crowne Forest -                -               -              -              92,167        -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              92,167                



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

77 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total
 

Legends of Champlin 46,651          49,477          47,881        52,101        56,449        60,906        1,551,860      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,865,326           
Riverstock 34,156          36,770          39,464        42,238        851,303      -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,003,931           
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                -               -              -              461             35,208        341,071         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              376,740              
Mill Creek Place 26,589          28,612          30,696        32,843        35,054        37,331        449,091         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              640,216              
Magnolia Court -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 8,823             -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,823                  
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 36,806           -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              36,806                
Legends of Blaine 20,048          24,654          29,398        34,285        39,319        44,503        49,843           885,102         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,127,152           
Covington Crossings -                -               -              -              -              3,388          35,323           38,788           38,666           41,761           738,003      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              895,929              
Arbor Lake 35,772          39,565          43,472        47,496        51,641        55,910        60,307           578,467         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              912,630              
Oaks at New Hope -                -               14,153        26,339        29,012        31,765        34,601           37,421           40,325           43,316           46,398        49,571        52,840        659,983      -              -              -              -              -              -              1,065,724           
Mulberry Place -                -               -              -              1,193          26,700        29,222           30,596           33,824           376,547         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              498,080              
Woodway Village 1,031            1,062            1,094          27,487        32,440        34,850        37,333           39,890           42,523           45,236           48,030        50,907        457,766      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              819,649              
Meadowview 21,520          23,525          25,590        27,718        1,194,411   -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,292,764           
Olive Branch 238               263               288             8,181          -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,969                  
Chariot Pointe -                -               -              -              1,439,475   -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,439,475           
Waterview -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              758,878      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              758,878              
Pine Tree -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 823,381         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              823,381              
Bluffs at Cherry Hills -                29,913          32,857        35,882        1,164,749   -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,263,401           
River North 18,810          22,008          25,303        28,697        32,192        35,792        39,500           1,416,132      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,618,435           
Villages of Gallatin -                1,949            35,423        36,410        38,904        875,305      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              987,991              
Lakecrest Village -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 807,070      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              807,070              
RiverEast 4,520            8,379            7,084          2,150          1,409          1,409          1,409             1,997             300,237         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              328,593              
Landings of Lexington -                -               -              -              -              -              28,137           -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              28,137                
Preserve at Highland Ridge -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 774,631         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              774,631              
Preserve at Shady Oak -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 985,156         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              985,156              
Quail Chase -                -               -              -              -              -              1,334,124      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,334,124           
Bren Road Station -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 477,778         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              477,778              
Cavanagh Senior -                -               9,735          1,011,234   -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,020,969           
Legends of Columbia Heights 55,362          54,957          59,757        64,701        69,794        75,039        1,796,565      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,176,176           
Grainwood -                36,699          40,023        43,683        47,453        51,337        55,337           59,457           1,605,083      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,939,071           
Legends of Apple Valley 9,850            13,469          17,197        20,057        22,656        26,327        1,017,056      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,126,613           
North Range Crossings -                -               -              40,073        48,309        53,591        59,033           2,176,246      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,377,252           
Heritage at Church Ranch -                14,233          25,195        28,085        32,316        37,261        42,355           47,602           53,007           283,051         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              563,106              
East Range Crossings 36,729          40,931          45,259        59,499        72,032        78,327        84,810           3,201,749      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              3,619,335           
Centennial Crossings -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 60,257           65,233           808,306         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              933,796              
Willow Place -                39,209          19,372        15,997        10,688        12,787        14,949           17,176           19,470           21,833           24,266        26,773        29,354        32,014        616,796      -              -              -              -              -              900,684              
Promenade 14,179          64,889          32,049        26,597        30,014        33,534        37,159           40,893           44,739           48,700           52,781        56,983        61,312        65,771        1,178,285   -              -              -              -              -              1,787,884           
Vinewood Apartments 40,184          42,949          46,046        49,109        33,354        27,026        30,373           33,821           37,372           41,030           44,797        48,678        52,675        56,791        1,058,392   -              -              -              -              -              1,642,598           
Brighton Oaks 662               682               702             723             745             767             790                814                838                478,421         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              485,143              
Franklin Park -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 291,975         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              291,975              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes -                -               39,407        42,477        28,033        33,655        39,447           45,412           51,556           526,390         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              806,377              
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              32,066        79,968        78,464        1,513,094   -              -              -              -              1,703,591           
Upper Post Flats 31,317          1                   2                 3                 3                 4                 4                    5                    6                    6                    -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              31,351                
Oaks Landing -                -               57,342        69,936        62,999        67,755        72,654           77,700           82,898           704,346         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,195,629           
Osprey Village -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              1,347,636   -              -              -              -              1,347,636           
Vista Ridge -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 580,929         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              580,929              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 27,739          24,903          26,843        26,043        22,504        24,624        26,807           29,056           31,373           33,759           36,246        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              309,896              
Sandpiper Glen -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              840,195      -              -              -              -              840,195              
Briar Park -                36,508          47,769        43,496        46,496        40,768        42,187           45,464           48,839           52,316           55,897        59,586        63,385        67,298        71,328        141,817      -              -              -              -              863,153              
The Paramount 15,357          34,592          58,692        53,486        56,898        50,864        52,574           56,302           60,142           64,097           68,171        72,367        76,689        81,140        85,725        169,580      -              -              -              -              1,056,677           
Heron Ridge -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              19,696        64,176        1,251,265   -              -              -              -              1,335,138           
900 at Cleveland Park -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              1,316          -              -              -              -              1,316                  
Aviara Flats -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              36,315        1,911,717   -              -              -              -              1,948,032           
Casa Azure -                65,500          -              4,309          25,419        29,024        32,738           36,562           40,502           44,559           48,739        53,044        57,478        62,044        66,748        998,040      -              -              -              -              1,564,706           
Riverstation 51,093          -               -              -              -              -              -                 29,387           48,538           52,939           57,472        62,141        1,064,407   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,365,977           
Lakeside Pointe -                13,400          17,766        23,261        28,921        34,750        40,755           46,939           53,309           858,632         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,117,734           
Oaks at St. John 5,188            7,230            11,600        9,489          4,393          5,062          5,751             6,461             7,192             7,945             8,721          9,519          10,342        11,190        97,571        -              -              -              -              -              207,653              
Haven at Congaree Pointe 9,926            21,702          6,931          3,981          6,247          8,580          10,984           13,460           16,010           18,637           21,342        24,128        26,999        29,955        33,000        678,324      -              -              -              -              930,204              
The Cesera 127,956        8,659            11,377        17,998        22,154        26,435        30,844           35,386           40,064           44,882           49,844        54,956        60,221        75,592        -              -              -              -              -              -              606,369              
The Portofino 64,754          96,471          8,296          11,049        23,108        27,497        32,018           36,674           41,469           46,409           51,497        56,737        62,135        1,178,700   -              -              -              -              -              -              1,736,815           
Mission at Baytown -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 56,263           63,926           70,024           76,307        76,204        80,728        1,738,702   -              -              -              -              -              -              2,162,154           
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 96,135          -               -              -              7,395          14,190        1,354             1,395             1,437             1,480             1,524          1,570          1,617          1,665          1,715          1,767          1,820          1,055,385   -              -              1,190,449           
Aria Landings 40,236          27,981          84,148        33,057        40,396        47,955        55,741           63,761           72,021           864,142         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,329,439           
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              11,945        72,574        1,336,794   -              -              -              -              -              -              1,421,313           
Three Rivers Landing -                -               -              1,720          828,826      -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              830,546              
Nassau Bay 3,297            3,297            3,297          11,540        18,015        18,833        1,335,810      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,394,090            



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

78 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total
 

Crane Creek - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 339,335         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              339,335              
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              290,798         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              290,798              
St Cloud Village 2,067            2,098            2,131          2,177          -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,473                  
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 16,761           57,122           61,199        65,398        69,723        55,518        -              -              -              -              -              -              325,721              
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 231,088         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              231,088              
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 195,427         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              195,427              
Village at Delray 6,532            7,870            9,249          10,669        12,132        13,638        15,190           277,447         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              352,726              
Valley Hill - Old Entity 8,609            9,419            10,253        11,112        11,997        12,908        140,662         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              204,960              
Woodlands of Beaumont 535,055        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              535,055              
Regency Palms 1,924            1,955            1,987          2,020          2,054          684,207      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              694,146              
Fulton Pointe 255               285               179             199             219             240             261                284                306                330                354             379             405             431             8,900          -              -              -              -              -              13,027                
Beckley Townhomes -                -               104             1,446          2,828          4,252          5,718             10,618           -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              24,966                
Ventura at Tradewinds -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 784,568         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              784,568              
Crossroad Commons -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 52,542           47,411           716,414         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              816,367              
Scharbauer Flats -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 59,394           93,516           1,253,273      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,406,183           
1500 Nicollet -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 248,648         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              248,648              
Solstice of Mesa -                -               -              25,601        73,729        76,383        78,060           84,063           90,246           1,016,069      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,444,151           
Timbers at Hickory Tree -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 656,446         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              656,446              
Silver Gardens 32,878          35,769          38,747        41,814        44,973        48,226        1,868,771      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,111,177           
Cambric -                -               -              -              21,522        491,828      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              513,350              
Woodside Village 18,544          20,795          23,114        25,502        742,656      -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              830,611              
Pheasant Ridge -                4,014            6,450          7,437          8,826          10,269        11,764           13,308           14,900           16,541           18,232        19,974        880,061      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,011,776           
Legends of Woodbury 646               665               3,199          45,709        49,894        55,115        1,274,432      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,429,661           
Union Flats -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 1,257,390      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,257,390           
Legends of Spring Lake Park 21,715          25,982          30,377        34,903        39,566        44,368        49,314           1,480,301      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,726,526           
Grand Central Flats -                -               12,379        22,779        26,028        29,375        32,822           38,110           1,207,164      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,368,656           
Millberry Apartments -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 20,243           -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              20,243                
Village Green -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 385,326         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              385,331              
Orville Commons -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              16,782        151,888      317,393      -              -              -              -              486,063              

Total 7,059,157$   2,733,367$   4,977,981$ 3,560,046$ 8,106,450$ 5,602,977$ 13,291,156$  17,593,582$  11,014,675$  12,139,617$  6,006,426$ 3,528,641$ 7,615,349$ 5,683,321$ 4,736,212$ 9,229,181$ 1,094,083$ 1,055,385$ -$            -$            125,027,607$     

NPV 10% 57,309,885$       

 
 
 
 



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

 
   

79 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total

Solstice of Mesa -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               45,873$         53,671$         57,430$         61,274$         65,204$         69,223$         73,331$         77,532$         81,828$         1,325,550$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,910,916$       
Vista Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 35,266           49,749           54,516           59,389           64,372           69,467           74,676           942,718         -                 -                 1,350,153         
Mountain Park 293,977         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 293,977            
Copper Cove - Old Entity 3                    4                    4                    4                    5                    5                    5                    6                    6                    6                    7                    7                    7                    -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 69                     
Westview Terrace -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 480,221         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 480,221            
Mountain View 22,294           19,308           19,177           654,114         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 714,893            
Desert Palms 10,358           11,340           12,343           671,156         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 705,197            
Village Meadows -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 472,089         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 472,089            
Legends of Centennial -                 -                 -                 30,455           3                    46,653           50,167           53,907           57,732           61,643           65,641           69,730           73,911           78,186           82,557           87,026           1,332,662      -                 -                 -                 2,090,273         
North Range Crossings -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,668             44,349           46,522           50,282           2,144,547      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,287,368         
1601 Colorado -                 -                 -                 -                 241,147         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 241,147            
East Range Crossings 21,058           23,722           26,446           29,232           32,080           37,215           50,224           54,271           58,409           62,640           66,966           2,529,354      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,991,617         
Woodside Village 14,513           15,997           17,515           19,066           20,653           22,275           23,933           25,629           27,362           29,135           850,587         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,066,665         
Heritage at Church Ranch -                 16,689           26,004           27,577           30,341           33,838           37,413           41,069           44,807           48,630           52,538           56,534           60,620           64,798           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 540,858            
Enclave at Pine Oaks -  Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,798           27,832           29,818           31,849           33,926           122,763         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 269,986            
Village at Delray 3,479             4,323             5,187             6,070             6,973             96,953           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 122,985            
Osprey Village -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 432,082         -                 -                 432,082            
Heron Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 47,875           73,878           78,381           1,415,241      -                 -                 1,615,375         
St Cloud Village 2,059             2,083             2,107             2,131             2,156             2,182             2,208             36,309           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 51,235              
Crane Creek - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 457,957         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 457,957            
Castilian 424,678         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 424,678            
Landon Trace -                 -                 -                 7,622             42,115           41,398           43,426           45,500           47,620           49,788           1,546,374      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,823,843         
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 17,093           33,250           35,225           37,244           334,048         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 456,860            
Nassau Bay 4,817             4,817             4,817             4,817             4,817             20,434           23,093           1,348,403      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,416,015         
Reef at Riviera -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 19,300           45,557           48,405           49,026           786,545         -                 -                 948,833            
Regency Gardens - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 256,307         -                 -                 -                 -                 256,307            
Oaks at St. John 2,661             1,522             2,028             4,093             4,376             4,661             4,948             5,237             5,527             5,818             6,111             6,405             6,701             6,997             7,294             7,592             -                 -                 -                 -                 81,971              
Regency Palms 1,843             1,872             1,901             1,931             1,962             1,995             2,028             2,062             2,097             2,133             1,114,836      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,134,660         
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 386,673         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 386,673            
Sawyer Estates -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,385           6,505             1,840             1,886             1,933             548,462         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 572,011            
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,343             16,875           17,925           19,000           210,065         -                 -                 -                 -                 268,208            
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,509             13,636           14,485           15,353           169,748         -                 -                 -                 -                 216,731            
Magnolia Court -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 13,337           30,741           32,693           34,690           36,731           38,819           463,887         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 650,898            
Parkland Manor 45,222           47,105           1,031,394      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,123,721         
Park at Mt. Zion 7,394             10,483           11,696           12,937           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 42,510              
Azalea Ridge 7,830             9,064             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16,894              
Covington Crossings 49,488           35,311           24,464           25,964           27,982           30,046           32,156           34,314           36,520           38,775           41,082           43,440           45,852           48,317           50,838           877,256         -                 -                 -                 -                 1,441,805         
Arbor Lake -                 -                 -                 1,804             39,940           41,316           44,158           47,063           50,035           53,073           56,179           59,355           62,603           1,163,611      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,619,137         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 20,827           48,602           949,339         -                 -                 -                 1,018,768         
Mill Creek Place 22,828           24,173           25,548           26,955           28,393           29,864           31,368           32,905           34,477           36,085           37,729           39,410           556,808         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 926,543            
Leyland Pointe 31,262           828,302         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 859,564            
Fulton Pointe 1                    278                248                135                147                160                2,053             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,022                
Grayson Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,362             26,583           28,966           31,402           2,106,792      -                 -                 -                 2,201,105         
Oaks at New Hope -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 25,994           28,308           29,651           31,595           609,038         -                 -                 -                 -                 724,586            
Mulberry Place -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 25,848           30,115           32,653           35,248           37,902           40,616           652,688         -                 -                 -                 -                 855,070            
Willow Place -                 -                 42,900           21,945           22,087           14,626           15,485           16,341           17,193           18,042           18,885           19,723           20,554           21,378           22,193           22,999           23,796           231,881         -                 -                 550,028            
Promenade -                 15,950           73,507           36,306           36,226           37,620           39,007           40,386           41,757           43,119           44,468           45,805           47,128           48,436           49,726           50,998           52,248           53,477           -                 -                 756,164            
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 8,064             28,888           33,319           34,949           33,459           28,852           30,595           32,377           34,199           36,062           37,967           39,915           41,907           43,943           46,026           48,155           50,333           52,606           -                 -                 661,616            
Valley Hill - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 9,526             11,976           12,599           13,235           13,887           14,552           15,233           15,929           123,245         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 230,182            
StonePointe 64,994           23,800           26,133           28,519           30,959           33,453           36,003           38,610           41,276           44,001           46,788           49,637           52,550           55,528           58,573           61,686           64,869           68,124           827,321         -                 1,652,824         
Riverstock 33,652           35,471           37,331           39,233           41,177           43,165           45,197           47,275           49,399           51,571           53,792           1,025,453      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,502,716         
RiverEast -                 -                 -                 -                 1,884             3,050             3,866             4,700             5,553             6,425             7,316             176,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 208,989            
Pheasant Ridge 10,963           12,024           13,109           14,220           15,356           16,518           17,707           18,923           20,167           21,439           22,741           1,013,782      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,196,949         
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,222             10,205           11,367           12,556           13,771           15,013           16,283           17,582           283,084         -                 -                 -                 -                 387,083            
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,333             6,123             6,820             7,533             8,262             9,008             9,770             10,549           169,850         -                 -                 -                 -                 232,248            
Cortland Estates 5,083             5,664             6,257             6,864             7,485             8,120             413,531         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 453,004            
Crowne Forest -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 72,382           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 72,382              
Westport 47,152           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 47,152              
Kirby Manor 7,227             116,769         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 123,996            
Porter Commons 50,405           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 50,405              
Albertville Meadow TH's 3,805             3,943             4,079             85,972           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 97,799              
Legends of Apple Valley 11,216           13,802           16,448           19,152           21,918           24,746           27,637           30,593           33,616           36,707           39,868           43,099           1,209,875      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,528,677         
Legends of Blaine -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,555           39,686           43,326           47,305           51,373           55,533           59,786           64,135           68,582           73,129           77,779           1,474,140      -                 -                 2,078,329         
Blooming Glen 7,520             8,138             281,724         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 297,382            
Ewing Square -                 -                 -                 -                 16                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16                     
Park Haven - Old Entity 31,617           33,194           34,806           36,455           38,141           39,865           41,628           43,430           45,273           47,157           16,167           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 407,733            
Park Haven -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,488           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,488              
Elmcreek 404,434         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 404,434            
Legends of Champlin 31,666           37,150           40,068           43,107           46,192           49,350           52,558           55,891           59,279           62,748           1,529,722      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,007,731         
Larson Commons 9,632             363,370         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 373,002            
Legends of Columbia Heights 22,887           19,152           22,248           25,428           28,090           31,475           34,646           37,923           41,308           44,502           920,903         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,228,562         
Grand Central Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 425,630         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 425,630            
Mississippi View 10,159           43,796           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 53,955              
River North 20,255           22,547           24,890           27,287           29,737           32,242           34,804           37,423           40,101           945,869         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,215,155         
Legends of Cottage Grove 13,235           15,434           17,684           19,984           22,335           24,740           27,198           29,712           32,283           34,911           37,598           1,102,171      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,377,285         



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

 
   

80 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total

Cavanagh Senior -                 -                 -                 43,396           55,768           65,723           68,038           28,499           74,796           920,846         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,257,066         
Pennel Park Commons 371,290         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 371,290            
Bluffs 24,143           27,420           30,771           34,196           37,699           41,281           44,943           48,688           52,517           56,432           1,170,905      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,568,995         
Upper Post Flats 30,502           79,620           2                    3                    3                    4                    5                    5                    6                    7                    7                    746                811                878                946                1,015             1,087             84,177           -                 -                 199,824            
Village Green -                 30,273           79,548           83,331           87,199           91,154           95,198           99,333           103,561         107,884         112,303         116,822         121,443         126,167         749,072         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,003,288         
Landings of Lexington -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,000             978,638         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 980,638            
Medina Townhomes -                 -                 -                 1,509             2,163             2,297             2,435             2,576             2,719             8,282             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 21,981              
Buzza Historic Lofts -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 479,233         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 479,233            
Millworks Lofts -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,293             5,853             6,819             7,808             8,818             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 30,591              
1500 Nicollet -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 22,580           67,984           67,941           71,824           75,794           79,854           1,555,386      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,941,363         
Cedar Hills 12,749           13,267           287,043         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 313,059            
Preserve at Shady Oak -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 21,429           55,232           57,840           61,347           64,905           1,473,393      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,734,146         
Legends of Minnetonka -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,400,144      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,400,144         
Brighton Oaks 642                662                15,297           25,006           17,496           19,864           22,285           24,760           27,291           29,879           32,525           35,231           37,997           40,825           43,717           534,534         -                 -                 -                 -                 908,011            
Oaks Landing -                 -                 -                 39,299           67,016           61,000           61,846           65,381           68,996           72,692           76,471           80,334           84,285           88,324           92,454           96,677           722,383         -                 -                 -                 1,677,158         
Jefferson Square 5,231             5,424             5,623             95,306           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 111,584            
Stone Creek 13,233           14,221           15,231           16,264           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 58,949              
Grainwood -                 22,840           40,557           43,170           45,842           48,574           51,367           54,223           57,143           60,129           1,085,785      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,509,630         
Essex Park 16,239           16,957           17,692           18,443           19,211           19,996           468,445         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 576,983            
The Oasis at Twin Lakes -                 -                 -                 19,250           38,459           22,549           26,631           30,806           35,073           39,437           43,898           48,459           53,123           57,891           62,766           67,750           758,004         -                 -                 -                 1,304,096         
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 28,961           72,784           71,789           74,182           1,049,618      -                 -                 1,297,334         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 3,138             14,463           17,000           20,145           23,173           26,269           29,250           32,671           35,981           39,365           42,641           46,364           49,981           1,375,252      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,755,693         
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 13,472           1,913             1,970             2,030             2,090             2,153             2,218             2,284             2,489             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 30,619              
808 Berry 89,753           96,087           102,564         109,186         115,957         122,880         129,959         137,197         144,599         152,167         4,082,013      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,282,362         
Schmidt Brewery 83,030           88,063           93,208           98,469           103,849         109,349         1,776,963      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,352,931         
Cambric -                 -                 -                 -                 14,512           25,640           26,837           28,061           29,313           32,780           45,541           459,103         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 661,787            
Lonnie Adkins -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,435             5,002             4,158             4,419             4,685             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,699              
Union Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 37,707           80,048           83,746           87,578           1,722,713      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,011,792         
Legends at Berry -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 747,032         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 747,032            
Millberry Apartments -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 666,392         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 666,392            
Rivertown Commons 12,575           13,088           314,672         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 340,335            
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                 -                 -                 -                 15,702           17,899           20,353           22,861           25,426           28,049           30,731           33,473           36,277           39,144           42,075           45,072           48,137           900,352         -                 -                 1,305,551         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                 -                 -                 -                 1,236             40,781           43,377           47,490           51,696           55,996           60,394           64,890           69,487           74,188           78,995           83,909           88,935           1,942,583      -                 -                 2,703,957         
Legends of Woodbury 609                627                646                665                685                706                727                749                771                794                818                961,437         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 969,234            
Orville Commons -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 29,226           119,247         277,426         -                 -                 425,899            
River Roads Estates 1,771             1,987             6,198             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 9,956                
River Roads Manor -                 162                11,270           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,432              
Messenger Towers 191,778         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 191,778            
1502 Michigan Place 1,253             1,578             1,973             2,376             2,789             3,144             3,575             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16,688              
Leather Trades 4,362             4,615             4,873             5,137             5,407             5,666             135,512         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 165,572            
Metropolitan 5,338             5,989             5,373             5,692             6,018             6,352             135,078         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 169,840            
Arcade LIHTC -                 -                 -                 3,341             3,341             3,341             3,341             3,341             11,481           169,186         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 197,372            
Arcade NMTC 504                775                810                758                794                831                869                908                947                1,918,940      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,926,136         
Grand South Senior -                 -                 -                 102,317         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 102,317            
Three Rivers Landing 21,454           22,455           23,479           553,336         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 620,724            
Pine Tree 15,068           14,269           17,037           18,751           20,503           22,295           24,127           26,001           27,917           808,875         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 994,843            
Bluffs at Cherry Hills -                 -                 29,507           32,765           34,890           37,062           39,284           41,555           43,877           1,166,709      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,425,649         
Olive Branch 104                138                154                170                5,947             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,513                
Meadowview 11,905           13,136           14,395           15,682           867,329         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 922,447            
Mossy Oaks 5,047             5,394             5,358             5,764             6,178             6,602             7,036             110,683         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 152,062            
Magnolia Park 135,225         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 135,225            
Villages of Gallatin -                 -                 -                 22,127           30,601           32,221           33,878           35,571           37,303           39,074           920,137         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,150,912         
Waterview -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,390             23,861           24,948           733,655         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 783,854            
Chariot Pointe -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 24,227           29,225           28,242           916,511         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 998,205            
Preserve at Highland Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8,889             47,993           48,702           51,169           53,657           1,704,214      -                 -                 1,914,624         
900 at Cleveland Park -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 41,379           15,109           3,738             3,850             3,965             4,116             -                 -                 72,157              
Cathy's Pointe 18,157           18,920           542,208         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 579,285            
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas -                 17,489           3,037             5,745             10,780           14,035           17,363           20,766           24,245           27,803           31,440           35,160           38,963           42,852           46,828           50,894           55,051           59,302           63,649           1,555,344      2,120,746         
Windy Ridge 5,593             9,405             12,268           13,033           13,763           14,564           15,382           16,219           17,074           17,891           454,347         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 589,539            
Woodway Village 1,001             1,031             6,105             21,130           22,977           24,866           26,798           28,772           30,791           32,856           34,966           37,124           39,331           41,587           43,893           46,252           958,764         -                 -                 -                 1,398,244         
Franklin Park 19,750           20,964           22,205           19,340           12,371           13,697           15,053           16,440           17,857           19,306           20,788           22,303           412,090         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 632,164            
Crossroad Commons -                 -                 -                 -                 22,887           46,808           36,912           38,167           41,243           44,388           47,603           50,891           54,254           57,691           61,206           64,800           1,328,196      -                 -                 -                 1,895,046         
Timbers at Hickory Tree -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,439           47,856           48,166           51,394           54,695           58,069           61,520           651,330         -                 -                 -                 -                 984,469            
Rosemont at Baytown 2,231             110,755         26,725           29,987           50,410           53,816           57,299           60,860           64,501           68,224           72,031           75,923           79,904           83,973           88,134           92,389           96,740           101,188         105,737         2,705,255      4,026,082         
Timbers Edge 140                2,924             1,572             2,312             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,948                
Seville Apts 1,745             -                 -                 -                 354,176         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 355,921            
Woodlands of Beaumont 16,608           17,469           18,350           19,250           20,170           21,111           22,073           22,998           21,933           22,863           663,975         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 866,800            
Madison Pointe 3,848             3,847             3,961             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,656              
Pegasus Villas 594,828         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 594,828            
Vinewood Apartments 14,306           16,717           19,182           21,703           24,280           26,916           29,610           32,366           35,183           38,064           41,009           44,021           47,101           50,250           1,170,564      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,611,272         
Riverstation 23,392           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,492           40,721           43,804           46,956           50,179           53,474           56,843           60,288           63,811           67,413           939,073         -                 -                 -                 1,472,446         



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

 
   

81 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total

Beckley Townhomes 393                1,323             2,273             3,229             4,205             5,211             6,240             7,292             8,368             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 38,534              
Silver Gardens 49,060           51,466           53,927           56,442           59,014           61,644           64,334           67,083           69,895           72,770           75,709           2,485,360      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,166,704         
Hickory Manor 808,847         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 808,847            
Arbor Cove 1,336,386      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,336,386         
Pinewood Apartments 27,522           7,187             9,504             11,874           14,297           16,774           19,307           21,897           24,544           27,252           30,020           32,850           35,743           38,701           41,726           44,819           753,747         -                 -                 -                 1,157,764         
Vermillion Apartments 46,644           48,141           26,876           29,530           32,243           35,018           37,855           40,756           43,722           46,755           49,855           53,026           56,267           59,582           62,971           66,436           1,176,631      -                 -                 -                 1,912,308         
St. James Village 53,570           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 53,570              
Lakecrest Village -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 610,825         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 610,825            
Quail Chase -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 19,451           30,742           32,843           35,146           37,500           1,663,815      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,819,497         
Village of Kaufman 311                387                470                638                731                831                226,650         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 230,018            
Lakeside Manor Senior 29,952           31,281           931,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 992,428            
Hillcrest Manor 39,004           40,582           42,195           1,114,779      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,236,560         
Kinwood Apartments 2,236             2,280             2,325             2,371             2,418             2,467             2,516             2,568             2,620             2,674             2,730             2,787             2,845             2,905             2,967             3,030             509,128         -                 -                 -                 550,867            
Ventura at Tradewinds -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 30,366           56,141           59,958           63,861           67,850           1,414,108      -                 -                 -                 -                 1,692,284         
Scharbauer Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 110,108         170,271         179,642         189,223         199,019         209,035         219,275         229,746         2,073,381      -                 -                 -                 3,579,700         
Fox Run 988                1,101             1,222             1,431             1,563             1,622             233,122         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 241,049            
Stoneridge Apartments -                 -                 8,380             14,638           17,838           21,111           24,457           27,878           31,377           34,954           38,611           42,351           46,175           49,706           804,490         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,161,966         
Sea Mist 3,808             87,795           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 91,603              
Asbury Place 88,698           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 88,698              

6,005,692$    2,840,059$    4,759,643$    4,758,296$    3,164,018$    3,044,350$    5,986,763$    3,741,848$    2,660,940$    10,378,678$  16,842,829$  19,902,338$  6,074,828$    5,097,864$    11,836,364$  7,567,583$    14,620,209$  11,579,790$  996,707$       4,260,599$    146,119,398$   

Net Present Value 10% 53,759,565$     

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Projected Cash Flows 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

 
82 

Valuation overview 
The value associated with Dominium Holdings I, LLC's and Dominium Holdings II, LLC's (hereafter, 
"Holdings") ownership interest with respect to a property is based on the net present value of future 
cash distributions that Holdings is projected to receive from the property, from both operations and 
a possible sale of the property. The valuation methodology is prescribed by an Agreed-Upon 
Procedures memorandum contained in guarantees which have been entered into by Holdings. 

Operating cash flow 
The projected operating cash flow distributions from a property to Holdings is based upon the 
anticipated normalized cash flow from the property and the resulting distributions to the property 
owners. The anticipated normalized cash flow represents a reasonable approach to determine 
projected operating cash flows from a property. The projected operating cash flows assume an 
inflation factor of 3.0% per year until an assumed sale date of a property. The projected 
distributions to Holdings take into account priority obligations with respect to the operating cash flow 
(for example, the funding of property reserves) and Holdings' indirect ownership percentage with 
respect to a property. 

Residual value of ownership interest 
An estimated value of a distribution to Holdings from a possible sale of a property is calculated by 
first projecting the net operating income for the property for an assumed year of sale, which is 
calculated in the same manner as was described in the preceding section. A projected sales price 
for the property then is calculated based on the projected net operating income for the assumed 
year of sale and an assumed capitalization rate. Next, the estimated, outstanding balance of all 
mortgages and any other debt obligations with respect to the property, as of the assumed sale, is 
calculated. This estimated outstanding debt balance is then subtracted from the projected sales 
price to estimate the net sale proceeds to be distributed to the property's owners from the assumed 
sale. Then, Holdings' indirect ownership percentage with respect to the property is applied to the 
projected net sales proceeds to calculate a projected amount that would be distributed to Holdings. 

This projected liquidating distribution amount to Holdings with respect to a property, along with the 
projected, annual operating cash flow distributions to Holdings with respect to the property, is then 
used to calculate a net present value of all of the projected future cash distributions from the 
property to Holdings, applying a 10.0% discount rate. 

Limitations of analysis 
The net present value that has been calculated as to Holdings' ownership interest with respect to 
each property is assumed to represent a reasonable estimation of the value. However, there are 
many limitations to the determination of these values, which can significantly impact them and the 
projected, aggregate value of Holdings' ownership interests. These limitations include the 
assumptions on which the calculation of the net present value is based. These assumptions and 
their limitations are detailed below: 

1. Capitalization rate 
The projected sales prices of the properties are all determined by assuming a range of 3.5% - 
8.00% capitalization rates. These rates were provided by one of the premier brokers in the 
affordable housing industry and determined based on the size, condition, location, and expected 
date of sale of the properties. Some dates of sale are assumed to occur as far in the future as 
2041. 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Projected Cash Flows 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

83 

2. Discount rate 
The calculation of the net present value of the projected cash flow distributions uses a 10.0% 
discount rate. There is no way to determine if a possible purchaser of Holdings I's ownership 
interest with respect to a property would use this discount rate to calculate a possible purchase 
price. 

3. Consistency of income stream 
The valuation model assumes that the income streams generated by each property will continue 
to grow over the valuation term at an annual rate of 2.25%. It is unlikely that all properties will 
experience constant income growth of at least 2.25% over the valuation term. Unforeseen 
changes in market conditions, the economy, or other events could have major impacts on 
individual property occupancy rates, rent levels, and expenses and thus on operating cash flows 
and sales prices. Overall, the 3.0% inflation factor represents an estimate of the future 
performance of the properties, as averaged among them. 

4. Inability to sell 
The valuation model does not account for possible restrictions (such as consents or affordability 
period commitments) on the ability to sell a property that may be held by lenders, governmental 
agencies, or other co-owners with respect to the property. 

5. Other valuation discounts 
The valuation model does not consider lack of control or other valuation discounts with respect 
to Holdings' ownership. 



 

 

Compilation Report - Statements of Cash Flow - Modified Basis 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit F - Statements of Cash Flow 
Years Ended December 31, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022 

 
 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
 

85 

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Cash flow from properties

Holdings I
Operations activity 5,587,382$        6,421,009$        6,147,506$        9,483,356$        6,883,374$        
Sales activity 2,790,279          2,635,325          7,058,339          9,249,217          17,817,105        
Net cash provided by Dominium Holdings I, LLC's 
ownership interest 8,377,661          9,056,334          13,205,845        18,732,573        24,700,479        

Holdings II
Operations activity 1,458,697          1,436,078          1,464,805          2,178,485          917,251             
Sales activity 1,261,717          1,165,461          3,025,002          3,963,950          7,678,813          
Net cash provided by Dominium Holdings II, LLC's 
ownership interest 2,720,414          2,601,539          4,489,807          6,142,435          8,596,064          

Net cash provided by development fees 6,064,132          13,222,105        2,573,890          7,702,795          4,390,770          

Total cash flow from properties 17,162,207$      24,879,978$      20,269,542$      32,577,803$      37,687,313$      

Cash flow to owners

Operations activity 7,046,079$        7,857,087$        7,612,311$        11,661,841$      7,800,625$        
Sales activity 4,051,996          3,800,786          10,083,341        13,213,167        25,495,918        
Development fees 6,064,132          13,222,105        2,573,890          7,702,795          4,390,770          

Cash available to perform on guarantees 17,162,207$      24,879,978$      20,269,542$      32,577,803$      37,687,313$      

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2.3-1: Legal Description 
 

 
 
 



EXHIBIT "A"

13.0 acres of the following described property;

On the waters of East Fork of the Trinity River, about 12 miles northeast of McKinney, being part of a survey of 640 acres of 
land in the name of J. C. Burge, Abst. No. 106, and being part of a 272.36 acres in said survey conveyed by Emily J. Kelley to 
Annie Laurie Greer, by deed recorded in Vol. 97, page 80 of the deed records of Collin County, Texas, and;

BEGINNING at the S. W. C. of said 272.36 acre tract, a stake in the S. line of the J. C. Burge survey;

THENCE E. with said line and with road, 24.23 chains to stake at S. end of old hedge or fence;

THENCE N 1/2 deg. W with said hedge, 34.52 chains a stake;

THENCE W 24.06 chains to stake in the W line said 272.36 acre tract of land;

THENCE S with said W line 34.52 chains to place of beginning, containing 83.36 acres, more or less, and being the same land 
described in deed recorded in Vol. 312, page 539, Collin County Deed Records.

NOTE: The Company is prohibited from insuring the area or quantity of the land described herein. Therefore, the Company 
does not  represent that the acreage or square footage calculations are correct. Any statement or references in the above legal 
description to the area or quantity of land is not a representation that such area or quantity is correct, but is made only for
information and/or identification purposes and does not override Item 2 of Schedule B hereof.

https://www.smartviewonline.net/root/webstorage/orderguid/FB1C24BD-65F1-4883-855F-3340722BB23B/312-539.pdf
https://www.smartviewonline.net/root/webstorage/orderguid/676E4FAF-B1E5-41FA-930F-B255669C14C8/97-80.pdf


Attachment 2.3-2: Area Map 

Please see below area map. The site is outlined in yellow. There is one elementary school within a half-mile 
radius (as shown in red) of the site.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2.6-1: Purchase Agreement 
 

 
 
 



REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT  

 This Real Estate Purchase Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of July __, 2023

(“Effective Date”) by and between Revocable Collins Family Trust (“Seller”), and Domin-

ium Acquisition, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company (“Buyer”). 

Seller and Buyer agree as follows: 

1. SALE OF PROPERTY. Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy from

Seller, the following property (collectively, “Property”): 

1.1. Real Property. The real property, including all right, title and interest 
therein, consisting of approximately 13.0 acres of the 83.36 acre parcel that 
is located at or about County Road 371, Anna, Texas 75409 within Collin 
County, with a Property ID Number 2120445 and is generally depicted in 
Exhibit A (the “Real Property”) 

The actual legal description of the Real Property shall be established or de-
termined, as applicable, during the Inspection Period (hereinafter defined) 
based on the Title Evidence (hereinafter defined). 

1.2. Appurtenances. All rights, privileges, easements and rights of way appur-

tenant to the Real Property, including, without limitation, development

rights, air rights, and water rights, if any (collectively, “Appurtenances”).

Seller reserves all mineral, oil and gas and other subsurface rights, noting

that Seller may not disturb Buyer’s operation of the Real Property according

to Buyer’s intended use.  

1.3. Improvements. All improvements and fixtures, if any, located on the Real

Property, including, without limitation, (i) all structures affixed to the Real

Property; and (ii) all facilities used to provide any services to the Real Prop-

erty or the structures affixed thereto (collectively, “Improvements”), but ex-

cluding those fixtures owned by tenants or other occupants of the Property

or vendors of the Improvements, if any.  

1.4. Personal Property. All of the tangible personal property remaining at the

Property at the date of closing, if any, located on and used in connection

with the Real Property or the Improvements (excluding the personal prop-

erty of any tenants under leases at the Property), (collectively, “Personal

Property”). 

1.5. Assumed Contracts. All rights, title, and interest of Seller in and to the

Assumed Contracts, if any, in accordance with Section 8 of this Agreement.  

14



2 

1.6. Intangible Property. All rights, warranties, guarantees, utility contracts,

approvals (governmental or otherwise), permits, certificates of occupancy,

surveys, plans and specifications, trademarks or tradenames, copyrights,

and any agreements, covenants, or indemnifications that Seller received

from a third-party, including any prior owner, and relating only to the Real

Property, Appurtenances or Improvements (collectively, “Intangible Prop-

erty”).  

2. PURCHASE PRICE. The total purchase price for the Property is Two Million Five

Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($2,500,000.00) (“Purchase Price”). Buyer

shall pay the Purchase Price bywire transfer of immediately available funds at Clos-

ing, less (i) the Earnest Money, which shall be credited against the Purchase Price,

and (ii) any other credits against the Purchase Price that result from the prorations

and adjustments provided for in this Agreement.  

3. EARNEST MONEY. Buyer shall make, as and when required under this Agreement, 
the following deposits into an escrow account established with Commercial Partners 
Title, a division of Chicago Title Insurance Company, 200 South Sixth Street, Suite 
1300, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402, Attn: Nancy Landmark, which company, in 
its capacity as escrow agent, is the “Escrow Agent” under this Agreement: 

3.1. Initial Earnest Money. On or before the Effective Date, Buyer shall de-
posit with Escrow Agent One Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars 
($100,000.00) (“Initial Earnest Money”), which shall be refundable to 
Buyer until expiration of the Inspection Period (hereinafter defined).  

3.2. Additional Earnest Money. On or before the expiration of the Inspection 
Period (hereinafter defined), Buyer shall deposit with Escrow Agent an ad-
ditional One Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($100,000.00) (“Addi-
tional Earnest Money,” together with the Initial Earnest Money, the “Ear-
nest Money”), which shall be nonrefundable to Buyer once deposited. 

3.3. Closing Date Extension Deposits. For each Extension option exercised by 
Buyer pursuant to Section 5.1(a) herein, Buyer shall deposit the following 
amounts (each an “Extension Deposit” and collectively, the “Extension De-
posits”) directly with Seller by wire transfer of immediately available funds: 

(a) For the first Extension, an Extension Deposit of One Hundred Thou-
sand and No/100 Dollars ($100,000.00).  

(b) For the second Extension, an Extension Deposit of One Hundred
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($100,000.00).  

 



3 

3.4. Earnest Money and Extension Deposits. The Earnest Money shall be 
credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. Any Extension Deposit ac-
tually deposited shall be in addition to the Purchase Price and shall not be 
credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. Any Earnest Money or Ex-
tension Deposit not deposited directly with Seller shall be released to Seller 
at Closing. 

3.5. Earnest Money Refund. The Initial Earnest Money is fully refundable to

Buyer prior to the expiration of the Inspection Period (herein defined).After
the Inspection Period (herein defined), all Earnest Money and any Extension 
Deposit actually deposited shall be nonrefundable unless a Full Refund
Event occurs. A “Full Refund Event” occurs under thisAgreement when: (i)

Seller is in breach of or defaults under this Agreement, (ii) there is a Title

Related Termination, (iii) there is a Condemnation Termination, or (iv) there

is a Casualty Termination. 

4. PROPERTYEVALUATIONANDBUYERCONTINGENCIES.  

4.1. Inspection Period. For a period beginning on the Effective Date and ending 
one hundred and eighty (180) days later (“Inspection Period”), Buyer, to-
gether with its authorized agents, representatives, and consultants (collec-
tively, “Buyer Representatives”) will have the right to obtain information 
regarding the Property, make inspections of the Property, and otherwise de-
termine to Buyer’s satisfaction whether or not the Property is suitable for

purchase by Buyer.  

(a) Prior to termination of this Agreement, the Buyer Representatives 
shall have the right to enter on and pass through the Property to ex-
amine, inspect, and test the Property, including, without limitation, 
investigate all zoning, code and governmental regulation, re-
strictions, or requirements in place at the Property, conduct environ-
mental site assessments, conduct soil testing and borings, determine 
flood zone status, and review due diligence (collectively, “Buyer

Inspections”). The Buyer Representatives shall at all times comply

with any applicable laws and regulations in connection with the 
Buyer Inspections and Buyer shall maintain insurance in the 
amounts and types that are customary for buyers of property similar 
to the Property to obtain with respect to investigations similar to the 
Buyer Inspections. Buyer agrees to repair and restore any material 
damage or disturbance that the Buyer Representatives cause to the 
Property as a result of the Buyer Inspections, other than any damage 
caused or resulting from any acts or omission of Seller or any pre-
existing, dangerous, or defective condition of the Property. During 



4 

the term of this Agreement, Buyer shall not unreasonably interfere 
with any then-existing use of the Property.  

(b) The Buyer Representatives shall keep the Property free and clear of 
any liens directly related to the Buyer Inspections. Buyer shall in-
demnify, defend, and hold Seller harmless from all claims and lia-
bilities asserted against Seller or the Property resulting from (i) any 
injury or damage to person or property occurring after the Effective 
Date caused by any act or omission of the Buyer Representatives if 
the Buyer Representatives were acting on behalf or at the direction 
of Buyer, or (ii) Buyer’s failure to pay any bills, invoices, or other
charges related to the Buyer Inspections. 

(c) If Buyer does not notify Seller of any objections to the Buyer In-
spections prior to the expiration of the Inspection Period, Buyer 
shall have waived all objections to the Buyer Inspections. If, prior 
to expiration of the Inspection Period, Buyer determines in its sole 
discretion that the Property is not suitable to Buyer for any reason, 
then Buyer may terminate this Agreement by delivery of written no-
tice to Seller prior to the end of the Inspection Period. If Buyer ter-
minates this Agreement for any reason or no reason prior to the ex-
piration of the Inspection Period, then Buyer shall receive a full re-
fund of the Initial Earnest Money. 

4.2. Title Matters. Title to the Property shall have been found acceptable, or

been made acceptable to Buyer, in accordance with this section. 

(a) Title Evidence. Buyer, at Buyer’s expense, will obtain the follow-
ing (collectively, “Title Evidence”): (i) a commitment for a current
standard ALTA form Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance (“Title

Commitment”) insuring title to the Real Property from Commercial 
Partners Title, a division of Chicago Title Insurance Company (“Ti-
tle Company”), deleting standard exceptions and including affirma-
tive insurance regarding zoning, contiguity, appurtenant easements 
and such other matters as may be identified by Buyer; (ii) a current 
ALTA/NSPS survey of the Property prepared by a registered land 
surveyor and certified to Buyer and Buyer’s lenders, if any, showing 
the Real Property and location of all buildings and easements 
thereon and such other information and containing such matters as 
Buyer or Buyer’s lenders, if any, shall request; and (iii) if desired 
by Buyer, any other evidence of the status of Seller and/or the Prop-
erty that Buyer may obtain. 



5 

(b) Title Objections. Within fifteen (15) days of Buyer’s receipt of the
last of the Title Evidence (“Objection Deadline”), Buyer shall pro-
vide copies of the Title Evidence to Seller and send written notice 
to Seller of any Buyer objections to the form and/or contents of the 
Title Evidence (“Objection Letter”). The failure of Buyer to deliver
the Objection Letter on or before the Objection Deadline shall be 
deemed a waiver of Buyer's right to object to any condition of the 
Title Evidence (other than Mandatory Removal Items). If Buyer is-
sues the Objection Letter, Seller shall have until fifteen (15) days 
after its receipt of the Objection Letter (“Cure Period”) to cure all 
of Buyer’s objections. Seller, at Seller’s expense, shall use its best 
efforts to cure all of Buyer’s objections within the Cure Period. If 
an objection can be satisfied with the payment of money, Buyer 
shall have the right to apply a portion of the cash payable to Seller 
at Closing to satisfaction of such Objection, and the amount so ap-
plied shall reduce the amount of cash payable to Seller at the Clos-
ing, provided Buyer and Seller mutually agree to the amount. If any 
Buyer objections are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer may, 
in its sole discretion, elect to: (i) terminate this Agreement and re-
ceive a full refund of Earnest Money in which event Buyer and 
Seller shall have no further obligations under this Agreement, ex-
cept for those obligations that expressly survive the termination of 
this Agreement (“Title Related Termination”); (ii) if mutually 
agreed to by Seller, receive a credit against the Purchase Price equal 
to the amount that the Title Company reasonably determines is suf-
ficient to cure any uncured objections; (iii) extend the Cure Period; 
or (iv) waive the objections and elect to purchase the Property sub-
ject to such uncured title objection contained in the Objection Letter. 
Any uncured objection waived by Buyer or any matter in the Title 
Evidence not objected to shall be a “Permitted Encumbrance” under
this Agreement; provided, however, no Mandatory Removal Item 
will be considered a Permitted Encumbrance. If the Title Company 
supplements the Title Commitment after the Objection Deadline or 
if the Survey is updated and such supplement or update reveals an 
encumbrance or other title matter that was not previously disclosed 
by the Title Evidence, then the same process shall apply, except that 
the Cure Period shall last until five (5) days after Seller’s receipt of
any additional Buyer objections, rather than until fifteen (15) days 
after receipt. 

(c) Mandatory Removal Items. Notwithstanding anything to the con-
trary in this Agreement, Buyer need not object to any judgements, 
monetary encumbrances, mortgages, deeds of trust, notices to pro-
ceed, delinquent real property taxes or assessments, or mechanic’s
or materialmen liens (collectively, “Mandatory Removal Items”).



6 

All Mandatory Removal Items shall be satisfied by Seller at Seller’s

sole cost and expense on or before the Closing Date, with satisfac-
tion on the Closing Date from Seller’s proceeds being deemed ac-
ceptable. Repayment of all of Seller’s debt financing and payment

of any fees, costs, or expenses associated therewith, including, with-
out limitation, any yield maintenance or prepayment fees and pen-
alties, are Mandatory Removal Items and are the sole responsibility 
of the Seller. 

(d) Title Policy. At Closing, and as a condition to Buyer’s obligations
under this Agreement, the Title Company shall issue the following 
(collectively, the “Title Policies”): (i) to Buyer an ALTA extended 
coverage owner’s title policy in such amount as reasonably deter-

mined by Buyer and with all available endorsements that are re-
quested by Buyer; and (ii) to each of Buyer’s lenders, if applicable,

an ALTA extended coverage loan policy, in such amounts and with 
all available endorsements requested by such lender. The Title Pol-
icies may include the Permitted Encumbrances. If the Title Com-
pany cannot deliver the Title Policies at Closing due to failure of 
Seller to perform its obligations under this Agreement (including 
without limitation removal of the Mandatory Removal Items), the 
Buyer has the right to declare a Title Related Termination.  

4.3. Site Approvals and Subdivision. Buyer and Seller expressly acknowledge

and agree that Buyer’s obligations to pay the Purchase Price and purchase

the Property are fully conditioned on Buyer’s ability to obtain all site plan

approvals, zoning approvals, land use approvals, subdivision approvals,

consents, permits, licenses, variances, or any other actions or determinations

of any department, agency, or unit of any local, county, state, or federal gov-

ernment body having jurisdiction over the Property (“Governmental Au-

thorities”) fully and finally approving Buyer’s intended use of the Property

that are in Buyer’s sole opinion necessary to purchase and develop the Prop-

erty as Buyer intends (“Approvals”). If Buyer determines it would be ad-

vantageous for the Real Property to be platted, replatted, or subdivided to

obtain the Approvals, then Buyer, at its sole cost and expense, may prepare

such plat, replat, or subdivision and pursue the same to completion; pro-

vided, however, that such plat, replat, or subdivision shall not be recorded

in the real property records until after the conveyance deeds from Seller to 
Buyer are recorded at Closing. Seller shall make good faith efforts to coop-
erate with Buyer in obtaining suchApprovals and pursuing such plat, replat,

or subdivision, and shall execute such applications and other documents as

may be reasonably required in connection therewith, provided Seller shall

not be obligated to incur any monetary costs associated therewith. 



7 

4.4. Seller Performance. Seller shall have performed all of Seller’s obligations

in this Agreement at such times and in such manner as required by this

Agreement.  

4.5. Representations and Warranties. The Seller’s representations and war-

ranties contained in this Agreement must be true as of the Effective Date

and as of the Closing Date. The Seller shall deliver to Buyer on the Closing

Date a certificate (“Bring-Down Certificate”) reaffirming the accuracy and

truthfulness of each of Seller’s representations and warranties (or, if any has

ceased to be true, so indicating), and providing that such representations and

warranties shall survive the Closing Date and the delivery of the vesting

deed in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

If any contingency is not satisfied on or before the specific date contained in such

contingency, or the Closing Date if no date is specified, then this Agreement may

be terminated by notice from Buyer to Seller. Upon termination, the Earnest Money

that is still refundable shall be released to Buyer and upon return, neither party will

have any further rights or obligations to the other party regarding this Agreement or

the Property other than such rights or obligations that expressly survive termination

of this Agreement. For avoidance of doubt, all Earnest Money shall be nonrefunda-

ble following the expiration of the Inspection Period, subject to the occurrence of a

Full Refund Event. All the contingencies are specifically for the benefit of the

Buyer, and the Buyer shall have the right to waive any contingency.  

5. CLOSING.  

5.1. Closing Date. The purchase and sale contemplated by this Agreement shall 
close (“Closing”) on or before the date that is one hundred and eighty (180) 
days after the expiration of the Inspection Period, as may be extended in 
accordance with this Agreement (“Closing Date”). The Closing shall take 
place electronically through the Title Company. 

(a) Buyer shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to extend the Clos-
ing Date for up to two (2) additional ninety (90) day periods (each 
period an “Extension”) by delivering written notice to Seller prior
to the then scheduled Closing Date and concurrently depositing the 
applicable Extension Deposit in accordance with Section 3.3 herein. 
Each Extension Deposit is nonrefundable upon delivery unless a 
Full Refund Event occurs, and shall not be credited against the Pur-
chase Price.  

5.2. Seller’s Closing Documents. On the Closing Date, Seller shall execute and

deliver to Buyer the following (collectively, “Seller’s Closing Documents”),

all in form and content reasonably satisfactory to Buyer: 



8 

(a) Deed. A special warranty deed in recordable form conveying the

Real Property, Improvements andAppurtenances to Buyer, free and

clear of all encumbrances other than the Permitted Encumbrances.  

(b) Bill of Sale. If applicable, a bill of sale conveying the Personal Prop-

erty to Buyer, free and clear of all encumbrances other than the Per-

mitted Encumbrances. 

(c) Assignment of Documents and Rights. If applicable, an assign-

ment of the Intangible Property to the Buyer together with the con-

sent of all parties having a right to consent to such assignment. 

(d) Bring-Down Certificate. The Bring-Down Certificate described in

Section 4.5 related to the Seller’s representations and warranties

made in this Agreement.  

(e) FIRPTAAffidavit. Anon-foreign affidavit, properly executed, con-

taining such information as is required by Section 1445(b)(2) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended or any regulations

promulgated thereunder. 

(f) IRS Forms. A designation agreement designating the “reporting

person” for purposes of completing Internal Revenue Form 1099

and, if applicable, Internal Revenue Form 8594. 

(g) Settlement Statement. A settlement statement reflecting the finan-

cial aspects of the Closing, consistent with the provisions of this

Agreement. 

(h) Seller’s Affidavit. An affidavit of the Seller certifying certain mat-

ters related to the Property. The form and substance of such Seller’s

affidavit must be reasonably acceptable to Buyer, Title Company,

and Seller. 

(i) Government Documents. All other forms, certificates, or other

documents required by any state or local government, including,

without limitation, any tax forms or other reporting documents re-

lated to the sale of the Property. 

(j) Other Documents. All other documents reasonably determined by

Buyer or Title Company to be necessary to transfer the Property to

Buyer free and clear of all encumbrances other than the Permitted

Encumbrances. 



9 

5.3. Buyer’s Closing Deliveries. On the Closing Date, Buyer will execute and

deliver to Seller the following: 

(a) Purchase Price. Immediately available funds representing the cash

balance of the Purchase Price in accordance with Section 2. 

(b) Counterparts of Seller’s Closing Documents. All of the Seller’s

Closing Documents that also require Buyer’s signature. 

(c) IRS Forms. A designation agreement designating the “reporting

person” for purposes of completing Internal Revenue Form 1099

and, if applicable, Internal Revenue Form 8594. 

(d) Other Documents. Such other customary documents or instru-

ments as may be reasonably required by Seller or Title Company in

order to consummate the Closing. 

5.4. Possession. Seller will deliver possession of the Property to Buyer on the 
Closing Date. 

6. COSTS AND PRORATIONS. Seller and Buyer agree to the following allocation of

costs, prorations, and adjustments under this Agreement: 

6.1. Closing Costs. 

(a) Seller’s Closing Costs. Seller shall pay the following costs and ex-
penses in connection with this Agreement and Closing: 

(1) All recording fees associated with the recording of the con-
veyance deeds from Seller to Buyer any and all releases of 
security interests, liens, or encumbrances related to the 
Property.  

(2) One half of the Title Company’s fees for acting as closing

agent and one half of the Escrow Agent’s fees for acting as

escrow agent. 

(3) All costs related to curing the Mandatory Removal Items 
and any Buyer title objections (to the extent such costs have 
not previously been paid), including without limitation, all 
recording fees for releasing any liens on the Property that 
Seller is obligated to remove. 

(4) All costs incurred by Seller in connection with the prepara-
tion, review and negotiation of this Agreement, and the 



10 

transactions and the Closing contemplated by this Agree-
ment, including any attorneys’ fees or consultants’ fees, to
the extent not previously paid. 

(5) All costs of providing and transmitting due diligence pro-
vided by Seller. 

(b) Buyer’s Closing Costs. Buyer shall pay the following costs and ex-
penses in connection with Closing and this Agreement: 

(1) All costs associated with the Title Evidence and the Buyer’s

Title Policy, including all costs associated with any lender 
Title Policy that Buyer’s lenders, if any, may require. 

(2) All mortgage registration tax or other similar taxes associ-
ated with Buyer’s financing.  

(3) One half of the Title Company’s fees for acting as closing

agent and one half of the Escrow Agent’s fees for acting as

escrow agent. 

(4) All costs incurred by Buyer in connection with the prepara-
tion, review and negotiation of this Agreement and the 
transactions and the Closing contemplated by this Agree-
ment (excluding costs to be paid by Seller), including any 
expenses associated with Buyer’s investigation of the Prop-

erty, and Buyer’s attorneys’ fees or consultants’ fees; pro-
vided, however, Seller may be responsible for such costs in 
the event of the Seller’s default hereunder in accordance

with Section 16.2. 

(5) All “roll-back taxes”, or other similar taxes assessed as a
result of the conveyance and change of use of the Prop-
erty, including but not limited to additional property tax 
assessments for period of time before closing of this sale. 

6.2. Real Estate Taxes and Special Assessments. All real estate taxes and spe-
cial assessments for the years prior to the year in which the Closing occurs 
shall be paid by Seller. Real estate taxes for the year in which Closing occurs 
shall be prorated based upon a calendar year based upon the Closing Date. 
Seller shall pay the balance of all levied or pending special assessments 
against the Property at or prior to Closing. Prorations of the real estate taxes 
will be based on the most recent real estate taxes for a full tax year. There 
shall be no later re-proration. All roll-back taxes, or other similar real estate 



11 

taxes assessed as a result of the conveyance and change of use by the Buyer 
shall be paid by the Buyer at Closing, including but not limited to property 
taxes for periods of time before closing of this sale. 

6.3. Operating Costs. All operating costs of the Property, including rent, utili-

ties, real estate taxes, security deposits, and service contracts, as applicable

shall be allocated between Seller and Buyer as of the Closing Date, so that

Seller pays that part of operating costs attributable to the period before the

Closing Date, and Buyer pays that part of operating costs attributable to the

period from and after the Closing Date. 

7. OPERATION PRIOR TO CLOSING. During the period from the Effective Date to the

Closing Date (“Executory Period”), Seller shall operate and maintain the Property

in the ordinary course of business in accordance with prudent, reasonable business

standards, including the maintenance of adequate liability insurance and insurance

against loss by fire, windstorm and other hazards, casualties and contingencies, in-

cluding vandalism and malicious mischief. Without the prior written consent of

Buyer, which may be granted or denied at Buyer’s sole and absolute discretion,

Seller shall execute no contracts, leases, or other agreements regarding the Property

during the Executory Period that cannot be terminated on or before the Closing

Date. 

8. SERVICECONTRACTS. The Property is not subject to, and Seller shall not enter into

prior to the Closing Date, any service, maintenance, supply, leasing, listing, and

other contracts (including all related amendments and modifications) related to the

operation of the Property (“Service Contracts”).  

9. SELLERREPRESENTATIONSANDWARRANTIES. In addition to any other representa-

tion and warranties contained in this Agreement, Seller hereby represents and war-

rants to Buyer as follows: 

9.1. Existence; Authority. Seller is duly organized, qualified and in good stand-
ing, and has the requisite power and authority to enter into and perform this 
Agreement and the Seller's Closing Documents, including all necessary 
consents from any constituent members, partners, shareholders or other in-
terest comprising Seller. Seller is not subject to any law, order, decree, re-
striction, or agreement that prohibits or would be violated by this Agree-
ment, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby have 
been duly authorized by all requisite action of Seller. This Agreement con-
stitutes, and each document and instrument contemplated hereby to be cre-
ated and delivered by Seller, when executed and delivered, shall constitute 
the legal, valid, and binding obligation of Seller, enforceable against Seller 
in accordance with its respective terms. 



12 

9.2. Contracts. Seller has made available to Buyer a correct and complete copy 
of each Contract and its amendments directly associated with this Property 
which will survive a closing hereunder. 

9.3. Environmental Laws. To the best of Seller's knowledge, there has been no

discharge, release or threatened release of toxic or hazardous substances or

wastes, pollutants or contaminants (including, without limitation, asbestos,

urea formaldehyde, the group of organic compounds known as polychlorin-

ated biphenyls, petroleum products including gasoline, fuel oil, crude oil

and various constituents of such products, and any hazardous substance as

defined in any state, local or federal law, regulation, rule, policy or order

relating to the protection of the environment) (collectively, “Hazardous Sub-

stance”) from the Property. To the best of Seller's knowledge, there are no

Hazardous Substances or conditions in or on the Property that may support

a claim or cause of action under any state, local or federal law, regulation,

rule, policy or order relating to the protection of the environment. The only

possible exception is the use of Round Up on the Property.  

9.4. Storage Tanks, Wells, and Individual Sewage Treatment Systems. To 
the extent storage tanks exist on or under the Real Property, such  storage 
tanks have been duly registered with all appropriate regulatory and govern-
mental bodies, and are otherwise in compliance with applicable federal, 
state, and local statutes, regulations, ordinances and other regulatory re-
quirements. Seller has not received written notice of any open or closed
wells on the Real Property or present or past sewage treatment systems on
the Real Property.  

9.5. FIRPTA. Seller is not a "foreign person," "foreign partnership," "foreign 
trust," or "foreign estate," as those terms are defined in Section 1445 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or any regulations promul-
gated thereunder. 

9.6. No Conflict or Lien. Neither the execution or delivery of this Agreement 
nor the consummation of the transaction as contemplated herein will con-
flict with or result in a breach of any contract, license or undertaking to 
which Seller is a party, or constitute a default thereunder or, except as con-
templated herein, result in the creation of any lien or encumbrance upon the 
Property. 

9.7. No Proceedings. There are no judgments presently outstanding and unsat-
isfied against Seller or the Property. To the best of Seller's knowledge, no 
legal or administrative proceeding is threatened or pending against Seller or 
the Property. To the best of Seller's knowledge, there are no condemnation 
or eminent domain proceedings pending or threatened with respect to Seller 
or the Property. 



13 

9.8. No Bankruptcy. Seller has not: (i) filed any voluntary or had involuntarily 
filed against it in any court or with any governmental body pursuant to any 
statute either of the United States or of any state, a petition in bankruptcy or 
insolvency or seeking to effect any plan or other arrangement with creditors, 
or seeking the appointment of a receiver; (ii) had a receiver, conservator or 
liquidating agent or similar person appointed for all or a substantial portion 
of its assets; (iii) suffered the attachment or other judicial seizure of all, or 
substantially all of its assets; (iv) given notice to any person or governmental 
body of insolvency; or (v) made an assignment for the benefit of its creditors 
or taken any other similar action for the protection or benefit of its creditors. 
Seller is not insolvent and will not be rendered insolvent by the performance 
of its obligations under this Agreement.  

9.9. Seller's Defaults. Seller is not in default concerning any of its obligations 
or liabilities regarding the Property.  

9.10. Additional Interests.  There are no property interests or other improve-
ments owned by Seller which are necessary or useful for the operation of 
the Property that are not being conveyed pursuant to this Agreement.  

The Seller’s representations and warranties set forth in this Agreement are true,

complete, and correct as of the Effective Date, and shall be true, complete, and cor-

rect as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if first made on the

Closing Date. Seller will indemnify Buyer, its successors and assigns, against, and

will hold Buyer, its successors and assigns, harmless from, any expenses or dam-

ages, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, that Buyer incurs because of the breach

of any of the above representations and warranties, whether such breach is discov-

ered before or after the Closing for a period of six (6) months after the Closing Date.

Closing by Buyer with knowledge of a breach of any of the above representations

and warranties will not be deemed a waiver or release by Buyer of any claim that

Buyer otherwise has on account of such breach.  

10. COOPERATION. Seller agrees to reasonably cooperate with Buyer’s efforts to (i) ob-
tain the Approvals, which includes, without limitation, obtaining any rezoning of,
variances for, or conditional use permits related to the Real Property, and (ii) the

platting, replatting, or subdivision of the Real Property. Seller’s reasonable cooper-

ation includes, without limitation, executing any applications or providing any in-

formation about the Property reasonably required in Buyer’s opinion in connection

with the foregoing. 

11. CASUALTY; CONDEMNATION. If all or any part of the Property is substantially dam-

aged by fire, casualty, the elements or any other cause, Seller shall immediately give

notice to Buyer, and Buyer shall have the right, in its sole and absolute discretion,

to terminate this Agreement and receive back the Earnest Money actually deposited



14 

by giving notice within thirty (30) days after Seller’s notice (“Casualty Termina-

tion”). If Buyer shall fail to give the notice, then the parties shall proceed to Closing,

and Seller shall assign to Buyer all rights to insurance proceeds resulting from such

event. If eminent domain proceedings are threatened or commenced against all or

any part of the Property, Seller shall immediately give notice to Buyer, and Buyer

shall have the right, in its sole and absolute discretion, to terminate this Agreement

and receive back the Earnest Money actually deposited by giving notice within

thirty (30) days after Seller’s notice (“Condemnation Termination”). If Buyer shall

fail to give the notice, then the parties shall proceed to Closing, and Seller shall

assign to Buyer all rights to appear in and receive any award from such proceedings.  

12. ESCROW AGENT. This Section 12 and the Escrow Receipt attached hereto as Ex-

hibit B set forth all of the responsibilities of the Escrow Agent pursuant to this
Agreement, and the parties agree that such duties are ministerial in nature. Escrow

Agent’s signature hereon shall not be a prerequisite to the binding nature of this

Agreement on Buyer and Seller.  

12.1. If one party makes written demand for the Earnest Money, the Escrow 
Agent will give notice of the demand by providing to the other party a copy 
of the demand. If the Escrow Agent does not receive written objection to 
the demand from the other party within 15 days after the date the Escrow 
Agent sent  the demand to the other party, the Escrow Agent may disburse 
the earnest  money to the party making demand, reduced by the amount of 
unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of the party receiving the Earnest 
Money and the Escrow Agent may pay the same to the creditors. No demand 
for the Earnest Money made before the expiration of the Inspection Period 
shall be valid or recognized under this Section unless this Agreement has 
been terminated, in which case the terms of this Section 12 shall survive 
until the Earnest Money has been distributed according to its terms.  

12.2. If the Escrow Agent complies with this Section 12, each party hereby re-
leases the Escrow Agent from all claims related to the disbursal of the Ear-
nest Money.  

12.3. Notices under this Section must be sent by certified mail, return receipt re-
quested. Notices to the Escrow Agent are effective upon receipt by the Es-
crow Agent.  

12.4. Any party who wrongfully fails or refuses to sign a release acceptable to the 
Escrow Agent within 7 days after receipt of the request will be liable to  the 
other party for: (i) damages; (ii) the Earnest Money; (iii) reasonable attor-
ney’s fees; and (iv) all costs of suit.  

12.5. Escrow Agent shall not at any time be held liable for actions taken or omit-
ted to be taken in good faith and without gross negligence. Other than for 



15 

gross negligence, Escrow Agent is hereby relieved of all liability under this 
Agreement except for fraud, gross negligence, or willful misconduct. Other 
than for gross negligence, the parties agree to save and hold Escrow Agent 
harmless from any loss and from any claims or demands arising out of its 
actions hereunder and hereby agree to indemnify Escrow Agent from any 
claims or demands for losses arising out of its activities hereunder, including 
without limitation, court costs, reasonable attorney’s fees, and expenses.
The Escrow Agent may be removed at any time by an instrument or concur-
rent instruments in writing delivered to the Escrow Agent signed by Buyer 
and Seller.  

13. BROKER’S COMMISSION. The following provisions shall survive the termination of

this Agreement and Closing: 

13.1. Seller. Seller represents and warrants to Buyer that the only broker, finder, 
consultant, advisor, or professional in the capacity of a broker or finder 
(each a “Broker”) it has dealt or negotiated with, or engaged, in connection

with this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby, is Katie 
LaQuey with RE/MAX DALLAS SUBURBS (“Seller’s Broker”). Seller 
hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Buyer harmless from claims 
made by any Broker engaged by or claiming to have dealt with Seller in 
connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby.  

13.2. Buyer. Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that it has not dealt or nego-
tiated with, or engaged on its own behalf or for its benefit, any Broker in 
connection with this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby. 
Buyer hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Seller harmless from 
Claims made by any Broker engaged by or claiming to have dealt with 
Buyer in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated 
hereby. 

13.3. Broker’s Commission. Seller and Buyer agree that Seller will pay any and 
all real estate commission to Seller’s Broker upon Closing. 

14. ASSIGNMENT. Seller may not assign or otherwise transfer any of its rights under this

Agreement without the prior written consent of Buyer. Buyer shall have the right,

in its sole and absolute discretion, and at any time prior to or on the Closing Date,

to (i) assign all of its interest in and to this Agreement and the Property to one or
more affiliates of Buyer; (ii) establish a separate entity or separate entities to acquire
or hold title to some or all of the Property and to assign all of its interest in and to

this Agreement and the Property to such entity or entities for such purpose; or (iii)

assign all of its interest in and to thisAgreement and the Property to an entity exempt

from federal income taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code

(an “Exempt Entity”), an entity wholly owned by an Exempt Entity, or a limited



16 

partnership, the general partner of which is an Exempt Entity or is wholly owned

by an Exempt Entity; or (iv) assign all of its interest in and to this Agreement and

the Property to a public housing authority created under Chapter 392 of the Texas

Local Government Code or a housing finance corporation created under Chapter

394 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

15. NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted hereunder shall be given by personal

delivery upon an authorized representative of a party hereto; or if mailed in a sealed

wrapper by United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, post-

age prepaid; or if transmitted by email followed by mailed notice; or if deposited

cost paid with a nationally recognized, reputable overnight courier, properly ad-

dressed as follows: 

If to Buyer: Dominium Acquisition, LLC 
 2905 Northwest Blvd., Ste. 150 
 Plymouth, Minnesota 55441 
 Attention: Mark Moorhouse; Neal Route 
 Email: mmoorhouse@dominiuminc.com; nroute@domini-

uminc.com 
  
 With a copy to: Winthrop & Weinstine, P.A. 
 225 South Sixth Street, Suite 3500 
 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402 
 Attention: Jeffrey S. Drennan 
 Email: jdrennan@winthrop.com  
  
If to Seller: Revocable Collins Family Trust 

453 CR 371, Anna, Texas 75409 
469-396-7808 

 Attention: Samuel Collins 
 Email: sam-collins7117@att.net, and kristinamcol-

lins7@gmail.com 
  
 With a copy to: Leading Edge Realtors 

1208 Navajo Drive, McKinney, TX 75072 
(469) 231-2264 

 Attention: Katie LaQuey 
 Email: KatieLaQuey@gmail.com 
  
 AND 
  
 Allen Texas Attorneys 

80 E. McDermott Drive, Allen, Texas 75002 
(972) 390-1608 



17 

 Attention: Carolyn Northcutt 
 Email: Cnorthcutt@AllenTXattorney.com 

Notices shall be deemed effective on the earlier of the date of receipt or the date of

deposit, as aforesaid; provided, however, that if notice is given by deposit, the time

for response to any notice by the other party shall commence to run one (1) business

day after any such deposit. Any party may change its address for the service of no-

tice by giving notice of such change ten (10) days prior to the effective date of such

change. 

16. REMEDIES.  

16.1. Seller Remedies. If Buyer defaults under this Agreement (other than in re-
sponse to a default by Seller), and Buyer fails to cure such default within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice of such default from the Seller, 
the Seller shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written 
notice to Buyer. On the date of Buyer’s receipt of such termination notice,

this Agreement will terminate, and upon such termination Seller will retain 
all non-refundable Earnest Money previously deposited with the Escrow 
Agent as full liquidated damages. The termination of this Agreement and 
retention of the non-refundable Earnest Money is the sole remedy available 
to Seller for an uncured default by Buyer, and Buyer will not be liable for 
damages or specific performance. 

16.2. Buyer Remedies. If Seller defaults under this Agreement, Buyer shall be 
entitled to terminate this Agreement and receive a refund of the Earnest
Money and also seek from Seller specific performance of this Agreement. 
If Seller defaults under this Agreement and the remedy of specific perfor-
mance is unavailable, Buyer shall recover as damages from Seller all of 
Buyer’s out-of-pocket costs and fees, as evidenced by paid invoices pro-
vided to Seller, including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees, ac-

countants’ fees, design fees, and other consultants’ fees incurred by Buyer

in preparing and negotiating this Agreement, preparing for the Closing, ob-
taining financing commitments, investigating the status, title, and condition 
of the Property, and other similar and reasonable costs and expenses.  Not-
withstanding the foregoing, Buyer shall only be able to recover damages 
from the Seller in accordance with this Section 16.2 in an amount not to 
exceed $200,000.  

17. MISCELLANEOUS.  

17.1. Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree that, except as otherwise expressly 
provided in this Agreement, TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE for the perfor-
mance of all actions (including, without limitation, the giving of notices, the 
delivery of documents, and the funding of money) required or permitted to 



18 

be taken under this Agreement. Whenever action must be taken (including, 
without limitation, the giving of notice, the delivery of documents, or the 
funding of money) under this Agreement, prior to the expiration of, by no 
later than or on a particular date, unless otherwise expressly provided in this 
Agreement, such action must be completed by 11:59 PM Central Time on 
such date.  

17.2. The paragraph headings or captions appearing in this Agreement are for 
convenience only, are not a part of this Agreement, and are not to be con-
sidered in interpreting this Agreement.  

17.3. This written Agreement constitutes the complete agreement between the 
parties and supersedes any prior oral or written agreements between the par-
ties regarding the Property including any letters of intent or term sheets.  

17.4. There are no verbal agreements that change this Agreement, and no waiver 
of any of its terms will be effective unless in writing executed by the parties.  

17.5. This Agreement shall not be deemed an offer or binding upon Seller or 
Buyer until this Agreement is fully executed and delivered by Seller and 
Buyer. 

17.6. This Agreement binds and benefits the parties and their successors and as-
signs. This Agreement has been made under the laws of the State of Texas 
and such laws will control its interpretation. The parties hereby submit to 
the jurisdiction of any state or federal court located in Collin County, Texas, 
with respect to any disputes arising out of this Agreement.  

17.7. Except as otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement to survive the Clos-
ing hereunder, all obligations the parties have to each other under this 
Agreement shall survive neither the Closing nor the earlier termination of 
this Agreement.  

17.8. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that, in connection with negotiating and ex-
ecuting this Agreement, each has had its own counsel and advisors and that 
each has reviewed and participated in the drafting of this Agreement. The 
fact that this Agreement was prepared by Buyer’s counsel as a matter of
convenience shall have no import or significance to the construction of this 
Agreement. Any uncertainty or ambiguity in this Agreement shall not be 
construed against Buyer because Buyer’s counsel prepared this Agreement 
in its final form. Any rule of construction that requires any ambiguities to 
be interpreted against the drafter shall not be employed in the interpretation 



19 

of: (i) this Agreement; (ii) any exhibits to this Agreement; or (iii) any doc-
ument drafted or delivered in connection with the transactions contemplated 
by this Agreement 

17.9. Whenever the term “day” is used in this Agreement, it shall refer to a cal-

endar day unless otherwise specified. A “business day” shall mean any

weekday except for those weekdays that a banking institution within the 
State of Texas is required to be closed (a “Holiday”). Should this Agreement
require an act to be performed or a notice to be given on a Saturday, Sunday, 
or Holiday, the act shall be performed or notice given on the following busi-
ness day. 

17.10. Except as required otherwise under this Agreement, each of Buyer and 
Seller shall be responsible for all costs it incurs in connection with the prep-
aration, review, and negotiation of this Agreement and the transactions and 
the Closing contemplated by this Agreement, including any attorneys’ or

consultants’ fees. In addition, each of Buyer and Seller is responsible for its

own income taxes and capital gains taxes resulting from its operation of the 
Property and such taxes shall not be a proration at the Closing. 

17.11. If any action is brought by either Buyer or Seller against the other in con-
nection with or arising out of this Agreement or any of the documents and 
instruments delivered in connection herewith or in connection with the 
transactions contemplated hereby, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
recover from the other party its reasonable out-of-pocket costs and ex-
penses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred in

connection with the prosecution or defense of such action. 

17.12. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts and all counter-
parts so executed shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties 
hereto, notwithstanding that all parties have not signed the original or the 
same counterpart. Furthermore, the parties hereby agree that signature pages 
transmitted electronically in PDF format shall be considered original signa-
ture pages for all purposes. 

 
 

(Signature Pages Follow) 



[SELLER S IGNATURE PAGE TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT]  

 Seller and Buyer have executed this Real Estate Purchase Agreement as of the date

first written above. 

 SELLER: 
  
Revocable Collins Family Trust 
  
  
  
By:  
Its:  
  
  



[BUYER S IGNATURE PAGE TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT]  

 

 Seller and Buyer have executed this Real Estate Purchase Agreement as of the date

first written above. 

 

  
BUYER: 
  
DominiumAcquisition, LLC, a
Minnesota limited liability company 
  
  
  
By: Mark S. Moorhouse 
Its: Senior Vice President 



 

 

EXHIBITA 

REALPROPERTYDEPICTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2.7-1: Earnest Money Paid 
 

 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT B 

ESCROWRECEIPT 

The undersigned, Commercial Partners Title, a division of Chicago Title Insurance Com-
pany (“Escrow Agent”), acknowledges receipt of a deposit equal to One Hundred Thousand
and No/100 Dollars ($100,000.00) ( “Initial Earnest Money”) to be held by it pursuant to 
the Real Estate Purchase Agreement to which this Escrow Receipt is attached (“Agree-
ment”). Escrow Agent acknowledges that it may in the future receive a deposit of One Hun-
dred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($100,000.00) (“Additional Earnest Money” and to-
gether with the Initial Earnest Money, the “Earnest Money”). 

Escrow Agent agrees to hold the Earnest Money in accordance with the terms of the Pur-
chase Agreement and disburse the same strictly in accordance with such terms.  Escrow 
Agent shall deposit the Earnest Money into an interest earning escrow account with a na-
tional banking association or other federally insured banking institution with which Escrow 
Agent has established a banking relationship. 

Seller and Buyer represent that their respective Tax I.D. Numbers are as follows: Seller, 
xxx-xx-x694; Buyer, 41-1895927. 

Escrow Agent shall have no responsibility for any decision concerning performance or ef-
fectiveness of the Purchase Agreement or to resolve any disputes concerning the Purchase 
Agreement.  Escrow Agent shall be responsible only to act in accordance with the joint and 
mutual direction of both Seller and Buyer, or in lieu thereof, the direction of a court of 
competent jurisdiction.   

EscrowAgent shall not at any time be held liable for actions taken or omitted to be taken in
good faith and without gross negligence or willful misconduct. Escrow Agent is hereby
relieved of all liability under this Agreement except for fraud, gross negligence, or willful
misconduct. The parties agree to save and hold Escrow Agent harmless from any loss and
from any claims or demands arising out of its actions hereunder and hereby agree to indem-
nify Escrow Agent from any claims or demands for losses arising out of its activities here-
under, including without limitation, court costs, reasonable attorney’s fees, and expenses.
The EscrowAgent may be removed at any time by an instrument or concurrent instruments
in writing delivered to the EscrowAgent signed by Buyer and Seller.  

The fees and charges of the Escrow Agent shall be paid equally by Buyer and Seller.  

 

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank] 

 

26448743v6 



[S IGNATURE PAGE TO ESCROW RECEIPT ]  

  



[S IGNATURE PAGE TO ESCROW RECEIPT ]  

ESCROW AGENT 
 
COMMERCIAL PARTNERS TITLE,  
a division of Chicago Title Insurance Com-
pany 
 
By:      
Its:      
 
 

 

 

 

Commercial Closer



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2.10-1: Site Plan 
 

 
 
 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2.14-1: Pet Restrictions 
 

 
 
 



DMS Operations Policies Procedures Manual – Leases                                                                                                                       

Rev. 09/09/19 Page 1 of 2 

DEHana0517161

ANIMAL/PET POLICIES 

Resident(s) Name: _____________________________ 

Unit # ____________ 

Dominium Management Services, LLC (Management) manages a variety of rental communities.  Some of the properties we manage allow 

residents to own one or two cats.  Dogs, except for assistance animals necessary to accommodate a disability, are prohibited at many of 

the rental communities we manage.  Applicants and residents should check with the site office for your rental community to determine 

what animals are permitted and any requirements to pay a nonrefundable animal approval fee, an additional security deposit, or additional 

monthly pet rent.  Dominium prohibits visiting pets. 

Any cat(s) or dog at Management properties are subject to these animal policy requirements.  Cat and dog owners are required to have 

Management consent and to sign an Animal License Agreement.  A copy of our standard Animal License Agreement is available on 

request.  Pet owners must use the Animal License Agreement to register their pets with management before the pet is brought on 

premises and must update registration annually. Registration must include the following:  certification of inoculation, sufficient 

information to identify the pet and demonstrate that it is a common household pet, name, address and phone number of at least one 

responsible party who will care for pet if owner dies or is unable to provide care. 

Animals Permitted 

Birds – limit two.  Only species that are normally kept as household pets, such as canaries or parakeets are permitted.  Birds must always 

be confined to cages.  Birds of prey are not permitted.  Management’s advance consent to own up to two birds is not required.  But 

complaints about any noise, odors, or problems associated with birds is grounds to terminate resident’s right to own or keep a bird(s). 

Fish – in tanks or aquariums, not exceeding 20 gallons in capacity.  Poisonous or dangerous fish are not permitted.  Occupant agrees not 

to keep or permit a fish tank or aquarium, not exceeding 20 gallons in capacity, unless Occupant is able to provide proof of Renter’s 

Insurance. 

No snakes, rodents, reptiles, insects, or other mammals, except cats and dogs as set forth below, are allowed. 

Cats and dogs – where cat(s) or a dog are permitted as pets, applicant/resident will be required to pay the fees and deposits in effect at 

the specific site, as outlined on page two of this document. 

The following rules apply to any cat or dog ownership (if permitted): 

Dogs must be housebroken.  Cats must be trained to a litter box. 

Animals must be at least one year of age.  This must be confirmed by documentation from a veterinarian.   

Animals must be spayed or neutered.   

At the time of approval for any dog, and for cats upon request, you must provide Management with proof that all required vaccinations 

have been given.  Updates on required vaccinations and other appropriate veterinary care must be provided on request. 

Management reserves the right to screen any request for approval of an animal and to reject any dog that has any history of aggressive 

or nuisance behavior, including full or mixed breed dogs that are breeds known for aggressive behaviors.  The following breed or breed 

mixes are prohibited unless already owned by an applicant/resident as an assistance animal for a disability in which case a specific dog of 

a normally prohibited breed may be subject to individual screening:  Pitbulls, Presa Canario, or Mastiffs, American Staffordshire Terrier, 

Staffordshire Bull Terrier, Chow-Chow, Dalmatian, German Shepard, Rottweiler, and Doberman.  Individual sites may have limits based on 

dog weight.  The weight limit for this property is 

Proof of any license required by the applicable city or municipality must be provided. 



DMS Operations Policies Procedures Manual – Leases                                                                                                                       

Rev. 09/09/19 Page 2 of 2 

DEHana0517161

You should apply for Management’s consent to approve an animal, and provide the documentation and fees required to 

Management, before any cat or dog is brought to your apartment.  It is your responsibility to discuss with Management your 

intention or desire to own a cat dog as an assistance animal for a disability.  Management will make exceptions 

(accommodations) in the above rules regarding cat/dog ownership if necessary for a disability related need.  

I agree to comply with these Animal Policies and to not allow any animal on the property, except permitted birds and fish, 

without Management's prior written consent.  I further agree to furnish payment for all applicable deposits and/or fees. 

$__________ One time Refundable Animal/Pet Deposit  

$__________ One time Non-Refundable Animal/Pet Deposit  

$__________ Monthly Animal/Pet Rent 

□ I do not own an animal.   

□ I do own an animal(s) and understand I must have a signed Animal License Agreement. 

Resident(s):                                                                                      Owner’s Agent: 

                                                                                                           DOMINIUM MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

_______________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date 

_______________________________________________________                       __________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date                       Authorized Representative               Date 

_______________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date 

_______________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2.19-1: Management Resume 
 

 
 
 



BECKLEY TOWNHOMES - DALLAS, TXTIMBERS EDGE - BEAUMONT, TX

VINEWOOD - DALLAS, TX

QUAIL CHASE - HOUSTON, TX



2



What we do hits HOME.

SILVER GLEN - HOUSTON, TX

WHAT WE DO HITS HOME.
It’s Dominium’s promise, and we work hard every  
day to keep it. To us, What we do hits HOME means 
providing long-term value for our residents and 
employees, for the communities they live and work in, 
and for all our valued stakeholders.

Dominium brings excellence to the development  
and management of affordable housing communities
across the United States. It is clear to us that our 
responsibility extends beyond completing deals and
serving our residents; we have the responsibility to 
positively contribute to the communities where we
operate. We strive to ensure all of Dominium’s 
stakeholders are well-served:

• Residents gain places they are proud to call home;

•  Financial and community stakeholders gain a solid 
partner dedicated to growth and community 
vitality along with economic development; and

•  Dominium employees experience both an engaging 
place to work and the motivation to contribute  
to growth.

Access to quality, affordable housing is becoming 
increasingly important in every community across the
country. It is critical infrastructure that allows families  
to succeed, businesses to grow and communities
to flourish. Our residents and communities are at  
the heart of everything we do, and by developing
quality homes that are as warm and welcoming as 
they are innovative, we create living spaces with  
long-term value that hits HOME.

  |  3

TIMELINE 

1972
Founded as a Section 8 developer

1990
Focused on utilizing the Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit program to acquire  
and develop affordable housing

1996
Began actively fixing troubled LIHTC 
properties which created our workout 
business unit

2011
Reached 20,000 apartment homes,  
of which approximately 12,000 are 
stabilized workout properties

2012
40th Anniversary Celebration

Named the 5th largest affordable  
apartment owner/manager in the  
country by AHF

2015
Announced the DOMINIUM 2025 initiative

Named the 2nd largest affordable  
apartment owner/manager in the  
country by AHF

2017
Reached $3 billion in acquired assets

2018
Launched DOMINIUM GIVES

Reached 30,000 apartment  
homes and 1,000 employees

2020
Added headquarter offices in Atlanta,  
Dallas and Phoenix

2022
50th Anniversary Celebration

Reached 38,000 apartment  
homes and 1,300 employees



Who we are

PARK MANOR - SHERMAN, TX

COMPANY OVERVIEW 
Founded in 1972 by David Brierton 
and Jack Safar, Dominium is now the 
second largest affordable apartment 
development and management 
company in the nation. Created as 
a family of companies (Dominium 
Development & Acquisition, LLC / 
Dominium Management Services, 
LLC), Dominium utilizes a variety of 
real estate disciplines throughout 
the development and acquisition 
process. Dominium has grown 
substantially over the past several 
years by becoming a leader in the 
real estate industry. Since 1991, 
Dominium has grown from a 
company with 3,000 apartment units 
to a company that now owns almost 
40,000 apartment homes. This 
growth is credited to the company’s 
ability to adapt to an ever-changing 
real estate market.

OUR RESIDENTS
Our residents represent an incredibly diverse set  
of individuals and families. They are seniors, both
retired and working. They are working parents.  
They are young professionals. They live in cities,  
the suburbs and rural communities. They represent  
a wide variety of racial and ethnic backgrounds.

There is no one group that benefits from affordable 
housing – it benefits many different kinds of people
at all different stages of life. When more people have 
access to high-quality affordable housing, our
communities, workplaces and schools are stronger.

DOMINIUM IS A FOR-PROFIT  
DEVELOPER OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING
We build value for our partners, investors and our 
communities by engaging in the development of
affordable housing with the goal of returns over  
the long-term. This guides our approach to both
development and management.

Unlike our non-profit counterparts, Dominium  
makes money on the properties we develop, own  
and manage. Because of our unique position as a 
mission-driven for-profit, Dominium can make a  
large difference in addressing the growing need for 
affordable housing. Dominium has the capacity and 
the strategic strength to evolve with market forces, 
helping by leading in the development of innovative
projects that will meet the needs of growing 
communities across the U.S.

  |  4



Who we are in TEXAS

DOMINIUM IN TEXAS
For over 50 years, Dominium has been committed  
to superior resident experiences by providing  
best-in-class rental opportunities through sound 
management 
of apartments 
and townhomes. 
Dominium owns, 
develops and 
manages rental 
communities in 18 
states, including Texas.

We are proud to say we own 
and manage over 45 wonderful 
properties in the great state of 
Texas, which all of them have 
TDHCA affordable programs, 
including Housing Tax Credits,  
Tax-Exempt 
Bonds, and HOME, 
representing over 8,600 
homes and employing 
almost 300 people.  

STATS AT-A-GLANCE
•  Ownsand manages 45+  

properties in Texas 
•  ALL Texas properties have TDHCA 

Affordable Housing Programs
•  Dominium entered Texas in  

October 2008
•  Since 2008 has grown its Texas 

portfolio to over 8,600 homes
•   Almost 300 professional  

employees in Texas
•  Four offices in Texas 
•  Owns and manages more than  

38,000 rental homes in 18 states 
•  2nd largest owner of  

affordable housing 
• 50+ years in business 
•  Multi-generational company 
•    Portfolio of over $1.6 billion  

in owned properties 
•  Experienced and highly-trained staff

  |  5



Who we are in TEXAS

DOMINIUM IN TEXAS
Dominium owns and operates approximately 8,600 
homes in the Dallas and Fort Worth (DFW) area 
alone and has also expanded into the neighboring 
communities of Desoto, Balch Springs, Mckinney,  
Little Elm, and Kaufman.

Dominium’s investment in the area continues to 
grow with the majority of its DFW portfolio having 
been acquired or developed in the past 5 years.

DALLASFORT WORTH

Kinwood

Vinewood

Village of Kaufman

Timbers at Hickory Tree

Silver Gardens

Riverstation

Signature at Southern Oaks

Pegasus Villas

Lakeside Manor

Highland Hills

Hickory Manor

Five Mile Creek

Cobblestone Manor

Beckley Townhomes

Rosemont at Mayfield Villas

The Cesera

KEY:

8

Property Count

Unit Count

1,295

3
640

17

3,051

3,426

17

DOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE 
DALLAS / FORT WORTH AREA

  |  6



Awards

2022 NATIONAL MULTIFAMILY  
HOUSING COUNCIL (NMHC) 50
The NMCH’s authoritative ranking of the nation’s Top 
50 Apartment Owners and Top 50 Managers  
as well as the Top 25 Developers, Top 25 Builders and 
Top 10 Syndicators.

TOP 50 
 - LARGEST APARTMENT OWNERS: #30
 - LARGEST APARTMENT MANAGERS: #46

TOP 25  
 - LARGEST BUILDERS: #17
 - LARGEST DEVELOPERS - #18

U.S. BEST MANAGED  
COMPANY BY DELOITTE
Recognizes excellence and honors private companies 
for their strategy, execution, culture and financials.  
This group joins hundreds of private companies  
around the world that have earned this designation  
in a rigorous and independent process that evaluates 
four key criteria in their management skills and 
practices - strategy, execution, culture and financials.

SELECTED AS A 2020 U.S. BEST MANAGED 
COMPANY HONOREE: DOMINIUM

NATIONAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION  
(NAHMA) VANGUARD AWARDS
Celebrates success in the multifamily affordable  
housing industry by recognizing and benchmarking 
newly developed or significantly rehabbed affordable 
multifamily housing communities that showcase high 
quality design and resourceful financing. 

2019 VANGUARD AWARD WINNERS
 -  NEW CONSTRUCTION:  

UNION FLATS
 -  MAJOR REHAB OF HISTORIC STRUCTURE: 

MILLWORKS LOFTS

HOUSING COLORADO
THE EAGLE AWARD
Established in 1990, the Eagle Award represents  
one of the highest achievements for the Colorado 
housing community. This prestigious award  
celebrates the extraordinary accomplishments and 
outstanding leadership in housing and support 
services. The award honors individuals, agencies, 
projects, and programs that soar to new heights in 
their work to ensure safe, fair, affordable housing  
for all Coloradans. Winners are chosen by an  
industry-diverse selection committee.

2019 PEOPLE’S CHOICE AWARD WINNER: 
NORTH RANGE CROSSINGS

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION  
OF HOME BUILDERS (NAHB)  
PILLARS OF THE INDUSTRY
NAHB’s Multifamily Pillars of the Industry  
Awards highlight creative development concepts,  
innovative financing strategies, great design,  
and superior management and marketing in  
the apartment and condo marketplace.

The Pillars awards are held in high esteem by 
top-level multifamily development companies, 
management firms and experts in the field. 
The annual competition is judged by a jury of 
knowledgeable peers, each having a proven  
record of success in various facets of the  
multifamily industry.

2017 MULTIFAMILY DEVELOPMENT  
FIRM OF THE YEAR: DOMINIUM 

2019 BEST REDEVELOPMENT OF  
A MULTI-FAMILY COMMUNITY:  
LAKECREST VILLAGE

2018 BEST ADAPTIVE REUSE  
COMMUNITY: MILLWORKS LOFTS

  |  7



Endorsements

We want to make sure that every community has 
access to clean energy. We want to make sure every 
community has access to low-carbon, high-quality, 
affordable housing and affordable housing developers 
with their eye on the prize of sustainability. They are 
offering a huge opportunity for families and lower 
income communities to participate in this green 
energy revolution, this sustainability revolution. This 
is where America is going, this is where the market 
is going, and I give credit to affordable housing 
developers like Dominium for helping lead the way 
and helping set a vision that others can follow too.

MICHAEL NOBLE
Executive Director | Fresh Energy

Dominium has been an incredible partner for us over 
the years. They’re a partner in affordable housing 
across the country. Right now, we have a huge 
housing crisis in this country and certainly in the Twin 
Cities. Without a focused effort, without all partners 
coming to the table to try to solve this problem, we’re 
never going to get ahead of the curve. But we know 
if we put a family in a stable, safe, affordable house, 
their lives will be changed forever.

CHRIS COLEMAN
President | Habitat For Humanity Twin Cities

Aeon cannot do it’s work without the community 
engaging. Folks like Dominium, bringing their 
expertise and their support, financial and otherwise,  
to the table is absolutely critical in our ability to get 
our work done.

ALAN ARTHUR
President & CEO | Aeon

I have to hand it to Dominium. They did an 
extraordinary job at bringing these different players 
and building the coalition necessary to create a 
really beautiful project. Everyone from the city to 
the financiers to the construction workers, this was 
a collaborative effort that is now complete with a 
wonderful community asset.

JACOB FREY
Mayor | Minneapolis

Right on the middle of what I would call St. Louis’ 
living room, you had this hulking crumbling former 
gem of a building that was not only sad to walk by but 
was a momentum killer. There is no question that this 
was a gargantuan task. For someone like Dominium 
to be able to step into that and to pull the pieces 
together, pull so may parties together…to make it not 
only to get it done at some bare minimum level, but 
really to make it a shining example of what’s possible 
when that kind of collaboration happens is really 
remarkable. To live in a vibrant place where innovation 
is embraced, downtown St. Louis ought to be…and 
I think the Arcade helps it become, a place where 
people of different ethnic, race and socio-economic 
backgrounds flourish.

ZACK BOYERS
Chairman & CEO | US Bank Community  
Development Corporation

Since Dominium came into the market, they’ve done  
a great job of really turning around the affordable  
market here in Florida.

DAVID LEON
Partner | Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP

  |  8



Endorsements (continued)

Tenacity and courage would be an understatement.  
The brilliance of their work has shown through and they 
created a new paradigm for St Louis. They created a real 
sense of community. That’s what downtown needs.

STEVEN STOGEL
President | DFC Group 

I have to say that you all are very easy to work with. 
They really have their stuff together, Dominium. They 
make it really easy to partner with them to bring what 
is absolutely needed here in Covington. We have been 
growing like crazy. Our economic development people 
here are doing a fantastic job… The number of jobs 
available here has grown tremendously and we want to 
make sure that people who are working in these places 
have a place to live and people – as they are retiring 
– can still live in a place that they enjoy. They can be 
close to their grandkids, enjoy their community, and still 
be able to contribute to their community. So, we are 
certainly happy that you are here, and we look forward 
to more partnerships with you.

SHAMICA TUCKER 
Executive Director | City of Covington Housing Authority

Dominium’s impact has been profound on our 
organization. They are recognized not only as leaders  
in the affordable housing arena, but as civic leaders  
and people trust them.

LOUIS KING
President & CEO | Summit Academy OIC

  |  9



Crossroad Commons is Dominium’s third new construction project 

in Texas and its first in the state capitol. Located in the growing 

community of northeast Austin, the property will provide affordable 

housing for the next 30+ years to 216 families making 60% or less of 

the area median income.

The property features 7 residential buildings ranging between 24-36 

homes in each, and contains 48 one-bedrooms, 84 two-bedrooms, and 

84 three-bedroom layouts. Each home includes granite countertops, 

resilient flooring, and laundry equipment. The community features a 

clubhouse containing a resident services area, fitness center and yoga 

studio, café lounge, and children’s play room along with the younger 

residents enjoying several outdoor playgrounds. 22 of the property’s  

32 acres have been preserved for the surrounding watershed with 

walking trails for residents to enjoy.  

Dominium partnered with Austin Affordable Housing Corporation 

(AAHC), a subsidiary of the Housing Authority of the City of Austin 

(HACA) to develop the property. An affiliate of HACA issued the tax-

exempt bonds for the project, and the Texas Department of Housing 

and Community Affairs (TDHCA) issued the Housing Tax Credits. 

Construction period financing was provided through a construction 

loan originated by Citibank and an equity bridge loan from Great 

Southern Bank. Permanent financing will be provided through a Freddie 

Mac Forward Tax-Exempt Loan serviced by Citibank, and Alliant Capital 

has made an equity investment in the 4% Housing Tax Credits. 

NAME: Crossroad Commons
Austin, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:   
216 Affordable Apartments

ARCHITECT:
Smith Gee Studio

CIVIL ENGINEER:
Kimley Horn

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
Austin Affordable Housing Corporation

PRIME SUBCONTRACTOR:
Weis Builders

DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Legal and Environmental Services
Architectural Consulting 
Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Citibank 
Great Southern Bank
Alliant Capital
Freddie Mac
TDHCA
Housing Authority of the City of Austin
Austin Affordable Housing Corporation
Austin Affordable PFC, Inc
Commercial Partners Title
Dougherty & Company, LLC
Bridgewater Bank

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$65,000,000

SIZE: 32 Acres 

COMPLETION DATE:  
Spring 2022



Lakecrest Village, located in northeast Houston inside of Beltway 8, was originally 

constructed in 1999. The property consists of large 2 and 3 bedroom flats and 4 

bedroom townhome units and primarily serves families with children. At the time 

of acquisition, the property had significant deferred maintenance issues including 

failing exteriors, subpar amenities and interior units in need of upgrades. 

Dominium’s acquisition of Lakecrest Village provides for a full rehabilitation of 

over $10 million - over $40,000 per unit - while preserving the community as 

affordable for another 30 years.

The rehab will include substantial upgrades to all units, including all new kitchen 

and bath cabinets, granite countertops in the kitchens and baths, new Energy 

Star appliances including washers and dryers, new LED lighting, all new plumbing 

fixtures, and more. The existing clubhouse will be demolished and replaced with a 

stunning 5,400 square foot building, with a new fitness center, clubroom, theater, 

management space, and a 900 square foot dedicated supportive service space 

with warming kitchen, library, computer station and flexible seating. Site amenities 

will be upgraded with an all new pool, two new shaded playgrounds, barbeque 

pavilion and pergola, and horseshoe pit. Exterior upgrades include all new roofs, 

gutters, and all new trim, soffit and fascia, as well as a full repaint of all buildings. 

Lakecrest Village, upon completion, will be a shining example of a community 

given new life by Dominium - to better serve its purpose as a stable, safe, quality 

affordable housing option for the residents of Northeast Houston. The project 

needed the full support of the surrounding community to be realized - and would 

not have occurred but for the support from City Councilmember Jerry Davis, 

Super Neighborhood 49-50, and the Houston Independent School District, 

including Board of Trustees President Wanda Adams.

This redevelopment was made possible by tax-exempt bonds from Houston 

Housing Finance Corporation (via the City of Houston), 4% Low-Income Housing 

Tax Credits from the Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs (TDHCA),  

construction and permanent debt financing from Citibank, and an equity 

investment from Stratford Capital Group. 

NAME:  
Lakecrest Village
Houston, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:  
Acquisition/Rehabilitation
224 Apartments
100% of Units Affordable

ARCHITECT:
e + a architecture

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT:
Construction Zone of Texas

DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Design & Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Houston Housing Finance Corporation 
(HHFC)
City of Houston
Texas Department of Housing & 
Community Affairs (TDHCA)
Citibank
Stratford Capital Group

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$28,000,000

SIZE: 18.5 Acres (Site)

CLOSING DATE: July 2017



Quail Chase Apartments, located in north Houston, was originally 
constructed in 2000. The property consists of one, two, and three 
bedroom multifamily apartment units, spread across 31 residential 
buildings and centered around a common area amenity space. At the 
time of acquisition, the property had significant deferred maintenance 
issues including failing exteriors, outdated amenities, and unit 
interiors in need of upgrades.

Dominium’s acquisition of Quail Chase provides for a full property 
rehabilitation with a budget of over $7 million — over $30,000 per 
unit — while preserving the community as affordable for another 30 
years. 

The project rehab scope included substantial unit upgrades featuring 
new granite countertops, new cabinet fronts, new energy star 
appliances, new LED lighting, and all new plumbing fixtures. Common 
area renovations included a full remodel of the existing clubhouse 
building, featuring a brand new club room & kitchen, fitness center, 
computer room, theater room, and upgraded maintenance and 
leasing offices. Several amenity spaces were added and/or enhanced, 
including the installation of an outdoor splash pad play area, large 
new playground, field turf play field, bus stop, and an outdoor seating 
pavilion complete with grilling stations. Exterior upgrades included 
the installation of new roofs on all buildings, as well as gutter and 
splash block replacement throughout the site. 

Quail Chase was made possible by a tax exempt bond allocation 
provided by the Harris County Housing Authority, an allocation of 
4% Low-Income Housing Tax Credits from the Texas Department of 
Housing & Community Affairs (TDHCA), financing provided by CIBC  
& Minnwest Bank, and an equity investment provided by WNC. 

NAME:
Quail Chase
Houston, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:  
248 Apartments
Workforce/Section 42

ARCHITECT:
Ebersoldt & Associates

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
Dominium Construction &  
 Architectural Services

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:
Katerra Construction
 
DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Legal and Environmental Services
Design & Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Texas Department of Housing & 
 Community Affairs
Harris County Housing Authority
CIBC
Minnwest Bank
WNC

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$35,000,000

SIZE:  
5.35 Acres (Site)
286,835 Square Feet (Building)





Timbers at Hickory Tree, Dominium’s second new construction 

project in the state of Texas, provides 216 homes of affordable 

family housing. Located in Balch Springs, Timbers at Hickory 

Tree provides quality affordable housing to individuals and 

families earning no more than 60% of Area Median Income (AMI). 

Dominium closed on the acquisition of the land in September 

of 2019, financing for the project in December of 2019 with 

construction completed in June of 2021.

Within the seven three-story apartment buildings there is a 

mixture of one, two, and three bedroom homes. Community 

amenities  include a large clubhouse comprised of a voluminous  

community room equipped with a fireplace and kitchen, fitness 

center, outdoor pool, two playground areas, and detached 

parking garage spaces. The site is also adjacent to the City of 

Balch Springs’ Luedeke Park; as part of the project, Dominium 

provided a direct connection to the park for residents as well as 

built out a walking trail, seating, and additional lighting for both 

our residents and the public to enjoy. 

Timbers at Hickory Tree’s financing includes a Freddie Mac 

Forward Tax Exempt Loan serviced by Berkadia, a construction 

loan provided by TCF Bank, an equity bridge loan provided by 

Colliers, an equity investment from Alliant Capital and both an 

issuance of tax-exempt bonds as well as the 4% Low-Income 

Housing Tax Credits from the Texas Department of Housing 

& Community Affairs. Special thanks is also due to the City of 

Balch Springs, without their support this project would not have 

been possible. We would like to thank all these partners along 

with many others for their assistance on this project, continued 

commitment to providing affordable housing and ongoing 

partnership with Dominium.

NAME:
Timbers at Hickory Tree
Balch Springs, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:  
216 Multifamily Apartments
100% Affordable (60% AMI)

ARCHITECT:
Smith Gee Studio

GENERAL CONTRACTOR & 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT:
Dominium Construction  
& Architectural Services
Weiss Construction

DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Legal & Environmental Services
Design & Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Freddie Mac
Berkadia
TCF Bank
Colliers
Alliant
Texas Department of Housing  
& Community Affairs

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$53,000,000

SIZE: 
10.35 Acres (Site)
231,912 Square Feet (Building)

COMPLETION DATE: 
June 2021







THF Res 2023-1002 Inducement Res (EMLI at Honey Creek).docx 
_________ 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1002 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$35,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MCKINNEY, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Liberty Multifamily, LLC (the “Applicant”), has applied to the Corporation to 
issue not to exceed $35,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to finance the 
acquisition, construction and equipping by THF EMLI Honey Creek, LP or an affiliate, assignee 
or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a qualified residential rental 
development located in the City of McKinney, Collin County, Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $35,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



!"##$%&'(#%))*'++(#,'-'./01'(#2%3#14&5'*#%1)#'6&%7-#%))*'++#02#8..-79%1,
!"#$%
&''($))%
*$+$,-./$%
0"1%
23#"4+%5

:"##$%&'(#,'-'./01'(#2%3#14&5'*#%1)#'6&%7-#%))*'++#02#8..-79%1,;+#901,%9,#.'*+01
!"#$%
*$+$,-./$%
0"1%
23#"4+%

<"##$%&'(#%))*'++(#,'-'./01'(#2%3#14&5'*#%1)#'6&%7-#%))*'++#02#8..-79%1,;+#-'=%-#9041+'-
!"#$%
&''($))%
*$+$,-./$%
0"1%
23#"4+%

>"##$%&'#02#.*0?'9,#%1)#9041,@#02#-09%,701#02#.*0?'9,
!"#$%
6.7/89%

A"##8&041,#02#271%1971=#*'B47*')
C"##D*70*7,@#'-'9,701
E"##F*7'2#)'+9*7.,701#02#.*0?'9,

:9%

;<=>?5@AB3B<CB

!"#$%&'()*+,!%-./01&2

D4E-"('5&)-8./F5&78-.(4G$'5D$,($)$/8"84H$
GH@.')#1%&'#%1)#H7,-'I

2IJK5"85L./$956($$M54)58-$5,(.,.)$'5/$N5E./)8(7E84./5.O5",,(.14#"8$+95=P<57/48)5.O5"OO.('"Q+$5
-.7)4/R54/56.++4/56.7/89S5*-$5,(.T$E85N4++5E./)4)85.O5",,(.14#"8$+95=P<57/48)54/5U5($)4'$/84"+5
Q74+'4/R)5"/'5./$5E+7Q-.7)$V.OO4E$5Q74+'4/RS55*-$5)48$54)5+.E"8$'5/$"(58.58-$5,+"//$'56.++4/56.7/895
W78$(5J..,F5N-4E-5N4++5E.//$E858-$5/.(8-$(/5)$E84./5.O58-$5I$8(.,+$15")5"/5"+8$(/"84H$58.5
L4R-N"95BUXS

H/'#71)7J7)4%-#+7=171=#,/7+#8..-79%,701#*'.*'+'1,+#,/%,#/'#0*#+/'#*'%)#%1)#41)'*+,%1)+#,/'#
K1+,*49,701+(#,/%,#,/'#7120*&%,701#901,%71')#71#,/'#8..-79%,701#20*&#7+#90**'9,#%1)#L0&.-','(#,/%,#
,/'#8..-79%1,#%=*''+#,0#,/'#,'*&+#%1)#901)7,701+#+',#04,#71#,/'#7

M7=1%,4*' N%,'

2IJK5"85L./$956($$M

O<P(PPP(PPP

I4E-"$+5IEY4/+$9

;<=>?5CUX3=B=@
Z-"EM$+O.('F5:.N$/F5IEY4/$+955!.(8./F5JJ[

2213*'),-/(#$"13,)4&!50)"6

6.++4/56.7/89

D*70*7,@#:Q1016!)

D4E-"('5&)-8./

;<=>?5@AB3B<CB

!"#$%&'()*+,!%-./01&2

HRS#DTFUKL#S8LKUKHV#LWXDWX8HKW$
8..-79%,701#20*#S71%1971=#Y4%-727')#X'+7)'1,7%-#X'1,%-#D*0?'9,

*L052IJK5L./$956($$MF5J[
=XU@X5J7/"5D."'F5\"++")F5*$1")5C@<<X

9-26-23



1.1 Legal form of Applicant (Check One)

Sole Proprietorship General Partnership (includes joint venture)
Business Corporation x Limited Partnership

Limited Liability Company

1.2 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, is it incorporated or authorized to
transact business in Texas? Yes No

If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it have a current certificate on file with the
Texas Secretary of State? Yes x No

1.3 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, attach a list with the name, title,
address, and telephone number of each of its officers.

1.4 If the Applicant is a partnership, attach the name, address, and telephone number 
of each general partner.

See attached proposed organizational chart.
1.5 Has the Applicant, any of its officers or directors, or any person who owns a 10% or greater 

interest in the Applicant ever been found in violation of any rules or regulations of HUD or 
of any other federal or state agency or been the subject of an investigation by HUD or of any 
other federal or state agency?  If yes, attach a full explanation.

Yes x No

1.6 Attach a list with the name, address, and telephone number of every individual who owns 
a 10% or greater beneficial interest in the Applicant.

See attached list.
1.7 Attach the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of each financial adviser, 

investment banker or mortgage banker advising the Applicant in connection with the project.  
Check here if none:

None

1.8 Attach a summary of the Applicant's (or its principal's) development experience in terms 
of project types and dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.

See attached developer resume.
1.9 Attach copies of the Applicant's most recent audited balance sheet

and profit and loss statement of the Applicant's majority owner. 
To be provided under separate cover.

Applicant Information



2.1 Do you want financing for (check one)

x New Construction Acquisition/rehabilitation

2.2 Describe the location of the project site, including the zip code and its street address 
if there is one.  This description will be used in the public hearing advertisment and 
must be complete enough to permit someone interested in the project to find the site.

2.3 Attach (1) a legal description of the site boundaries and (2) that portion of a county 
highway or city street map showing the site and surrounding area.  Mark on the map all 
schools, churches, public parks, and shopping centers within a half-mile radius of the site.
Note that the legal description attached must match that in the option agreement or 
purchase contract described in 2.5 or 2.6, if there is one.  If the project site is located 
in a qualified census tract, please give the tract number:

2.4 If the Applicant owns the project site, give the:

Name and address of holder of existing mortgage:

Applicant does not own the project site

2.5 If the Applicant holds an option to purchase the project site, attach a copy of the 
option agreement and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

Expiration date of option agreement:
Purchase price of project site:

Balance of existing mortgage:

NA

Date of Option agreement:

Purchase price:

PROJECT INFORMATION

The project is located at 727 E Cottage Hill Parkway, McKinney, TX 75071.  

not a QCT

Purchase date: NA



Applicant does not hold an option to puchase the project site.

2.6 If the Applicant has executed a contract to purchase the project site, attach a copy 
of the purchase contract and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

Applicant has not executed a contract to purchase the project site.

2.7 Attach a copy of the receipt for the consideration paid for the option or earnest money 
paid under the purchase contract. Not Applicable

2.8 If the option or purchase contract is not in the name of the Applicant, attach a copy of 
the assignment of the option or purchae contract to the Applicant.

x Not Applicable

2.9 Give the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of the architect and registered 
professional engineer for the project.

Architect: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail: 

Engineer: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail:

2.10 Give the number, type (number of bedrooms and bathrooms), approximate size (square feet), 
estimated rents, and estimated construction or rrehabilitation cost per square foot of each 
type of dwelling unit in the project.  Attach a site sketch (if available) showing the location 
of the dwelling units on the site.

# of Units
56
80

jdcross@crossengineering.biz

2 bd 949 1,317$                                1.39$                                        

Type of Units Size of Units Monthly Rent Cost per Sq. Ft.
1 bd 745 1,101$                                1.48$                                        

(972) 562-4409
Cross Engineering

MckWest RV Park, LLC
2010 Valley View Ln Ste 300, Dallas, TX 75234

Date of Contract: 9/21/23

tfielder@fieldergroup.com

Purchase Price: $1,250,000
Closing Date: 7/1/24

Tom Fielder, Fielder Group

(800) 343-5337

Jon David Cross



56

2.11 Describe any additional facilities to be included in the project - for example, parking laundry, 
recreational office.  If any of these facilites is expected to generate income, estimate the 
total annual amount expected.  (Please limit descriptions to the size of the box.)

2.12 Check which of the following furnishings and equipment will be included in the dwelling units:

x Air Conditioning x Range
x Disposal Carpet
x Refrigerator x Dishwasher

Fireplace Cable TV
Washer/Dryer Other (describe)

2.13 Check which of the following utilities project tenants will be required to pay for on an 
individual basis:

x Electricity Water and Wastewater
Gas Garbage Pickup
Other (describe)

2.14 Describe any restrictions the Applicant intends to impose on project tenants - for example, 
family size, no children, no pets.  If none, write None.

2.15 Give the estimated cost of constructing and furnishing, or of rehabilitating, the project:

Land 1,250,000.00                 
Improvements (rehabilitation)
Design 998,400.00                     

The project will consist of approximately 192 units in 8 residential buildings and one clubhouse/office 
building.  Parking and amenities will be provided free of charge to the residents.

None

3 bd 1178 1,521$                                1.29$                                        



2.16 Give the estimated annual cost of operating and maintaining the project during its 
first year of occupancy:

Total

2.17 Has construction or rehabilitation work on the project begun?

Yes x No

If yes, give the beginning date: and estimated completion date:

If no, give the anticipated beginning date: and completion date: 12/31/25

2.18 Give the total cost expended or incurred with respect to the project up to the date of this 
application.  If none, write None.

7/1/24

None

Reserve for replacements

888,100.00                     

Taxes -                                         

Administrative Costs 45,888.00                        
Operating Costs 608,619.00                     

Building impact fees, third party 
reports, title and recording, 
lender and investor fees

Total

Reserves 1,772,527.00                 

41,445,846.00              

Other (Describe) 48,000.00                        

Maintenance Costs 96,000.00                        

Management Fee 89,593.00                        

Other (Describe) 2,112,349.00                 

Marketing/Advertising
Taxes 80,000.00                        

Accounting 35,000.00                        
Bond issuance costs 535,636.00                     

Construction 26,707,200.00              

Legal 176,500.00                     

Furnishings and Equipment 150,000.00                     
Construction insurance 450,000.00                     
Construction period interest 2,299,903.00                 

Developer fee 4,758,331.00                 

Engineering 120,000.00                     



2.19 Describe briefly the anticipated arrangements for the project management.  If a professional 
management company will be employed, attach a resume for the company and estimate 
the monthly management fee to be paid.

Project will be professionally managed by Asset Living. A management fee of 4% is typical for a project of 
this size, and has been incorporated into the operating costs.



3.1 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to finance construction 
of the project?

x Yes No

If no, identify the source of construction financing:

3.2 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to provide permanent 
(including rehabilitation) financing for the project?

x Yes No

If no, identify the source of permanent financing:

3.3 For what percentage of the total project cost does the Applicant want financing?

What amount of equity investment does the Applicant intend to make in the project:

0                   

Briefly describe the nature of the equity investment:

3.4 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied for working capital?

PNC Bank will provide LIHTC equity for the project.

FINANCING INFORMATION

73%

16,047,615.00              which equals % of the total project cost.



x None

3.5 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied to refinance an outstanding 
loan secured by the project site?

x None

3.6 If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it anticipate making a syndicated offering 
of partnership shares in connection with financing of the project?

x Yes No

3.7 If the proposed financing will include obligations (in any form) issued by an insurer, 
lending institution, or governmental agency to secure the bonds, describe the security, 
identify the insurer, lending institution, or agency and attach a copy of the letter of 
commitment or intent (if you have one) from the insurer, institution, or agency.

3.8 Describe any other important aspects of the proposed financing:

%   ,  or

%  ,  or

Not a limited 
partnership

The proposed financing for EMLI Honey Creek is anticipated to be a Freddie TEL, with PNC providing the 
construction loan (to collateralize the tax exempt bonds) and the Freddie TEL for the permanent phase.



THF Res 2023-1003 Inducement Res (Huntington Place Sr Living Union Park).docx 
_________ 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1003 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$35,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY SENIOR HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Cross Development Residential, LLC (the “Applicant”), has applied to the 
Corporation to issue not to exceed $35,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to 
finance the acquisition, construction and equipping THF Huntington Place Senior Living Little 
Elm, LP or an affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a 
qualified residential rental senior development located in the City of Little Elm, Denton County, 
Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $35,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



Bond Application to THF Public Facility Corporation
9.27.2023



HUNTINGTON PLACE SENIOR LIVING 
LITTLE ELM 

 
 

There is an affordability challenge in north Texas when it comes to housing and one of the largest 
segments of the popula�on is also one of the most vulnerable. The senior popula�on in north Texas is 
exploding at the same �me that housing costs are at an all-�me high. Our proposed independent senior 
living will be a high-quality housing community for seniors (55+) that is planned to be 200 units made up 
of 1 and 2 bedroom units though�ully designed to serve seniors well. The property will charge seniors 
rents that are affordable based on their income serving seniors who earn at or below 60% AMI. 

LOCATION AERIAL 

 

The property is located on +-5.124 acres inside of a 1,000 acre mixed use development called Union Park 
developed by Hillwood. This property is already zoned for mul�family and is in an excellent loca�on in 
northern Collin County. We plan to build one 4-story building that is elevator served with interior 
corridors and an integrated clubhouse in an amenity rich environment. 

Concept Photos of Similar Product Type 

 

 

 

CONCEPT SITE PLAN               Ameni�es 

        Integrated Clubhouse  



CONCEPT ELEVATION 

 
 
 
 
DEVELOPERS BACKGROUND 
Ryan Combs has been developing high quality affordable housing in north Texas for 15 years and has 
developed over 3,000 units/19 proper�es with a total development cost of over a half a billion dollars 
using Housing Tax Credits from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. Ryan is the 
President of Cross Residen�al which includes a team of partners that are highly respected and have a 
depth of experience in real estate development that is able to leverage the best investors including 
CREA, Charles Schwab, Regions Bank and others.    
 
 
                



Year Name Ryan's Role City Region Units Tax Credits
Development 

Cost Status

2014 THF Palladium Midland Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Midland 12 264 10,029,780$     35,502,884$    Stabilized
2015 Palladium Van Alstyne Senior Living Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Van Alstyne 3 132 15,000,000$     16,634,878$    Stabilized
2016 Palladium Garland Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Garland 3 140 15,000,000$     22,321,693$    Stabilized
2016 Palladium Anna Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Anna 3 120 15,000,000$     26,560,436$    Stabilized
2017 Palladium Fort Worth Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Fort Worth 3 150 15,000,000$     27,697,711$    Stabilized
2017 Palladium Denton Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Denton 3 150 15,000,000$     26,218,996$    Stabilized
2017 Palladium Glenn Heights Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Glenn Heights 3 270 11,049,900$     41,238,895$    Stabilized
2018 Palladium Crowley Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Crowley 3 120 15,000,000$     21,936,680$    Stabilized
2018 Palladium Farmersville Lead Palladium Affordable Dev. Farmersville 3 80 8,338,050$     13,675,667$    Stabilized
2019 Provision at Patriot Place Lead Gardner Capital Affordale Dev. In Texas Hurst 3 90 15,000,000$     19,606,359$    Stabilized
2019 Gala at Central Park Lead Gardner Capital Affordale Dev. In Texas Hurst 3 94 4,241,230$     17,144,618$    Stabilized
2020 Gala at Fate Lead Gardner Capital Affordale Dev. In Texas Fate 3 185 11,738,834$     35,266,720$    Stabilized
2020 Gala at Premier Lead Gardner Capital Affordale Dev. In Texas Plano 3 97 14,063,270$     19,785,761$    Stabilized
2020 Gala at Waxahachie Lead Gardner Capital Affordale Dev. In Texas Waxahachie 3 185 10,314,713$     34,274,072$    Stabilized
2021 Parmore Arcadia Trails Lead JPI Affordable Dev. Balch Springs 3 200 15,726,603$     $     39,027,514           Stabilized
2022 Parmore Fossil Creek Lead JPI Affordable Dev. Haltom City 3 220 16,253,849$     41,105,777$    Under Const.
2022 Parmore Anna Lead JPI Affordable Dev. Anna 3 185 14,714,087$     37,409,196$    Under Const.
2022 Torrington Arcadia Trails Lead JPI Affordable Dev. Balch Springs 3 250 27,267,400$     59,383,594$    Under Const.

Total 2,932   248,737,716$    534,791,451$      

Ryan Combs
Tax Credit Development Experience

Wednesday, September 27, 2023

Tax Credit Development



August 29, 2023 
 
THF Public Facility Corpora�on 
1110 Broadway 
Marble Falls, TX 
 
RE: Hun�ngton Place Senior Living Litle Elm 
 
Dear Members of the Board, 
It is my pleasure to present this applica�on for bond financing to your board for Hun�ngton Place Senior 
Living Litle Elm located at approximately the northeast corner of Union Park Blvd and Navo Road, Litle 
Elm, Texas. We are extremely grateful to have this opportunity to work with THF Public Facility 
Corpora�on (THF PFC) to bring high quality senior housing that is affordable to a loca�on that will 
ul�mately serve seniors well. It is a burden of mine to provide a sustainable living environment to our 
seniors as they age and their incomes remain unchanging in an infla�onary environment. We have the 
opportunity to work together to create housing that will support seniors in their season of life. 
 
There are many obstacles to providing affordable housing for seniors. There are land use challenges, 
rumors about low-income housing, and financial feasibility, to name a few. Hun�ngton Place Senior 
Living Litle Elm is located on land that is already zoned for mul�family inside a 1,000 acre mixed use 
development that our land seller, Hillwood, has been the master developer for. Loca�ng affordable 
housing in Collin County is par�cularly difficult because of the high cost of land and development in this 
highly desirable area. We are excited to be working together to create high-quality housing for seniors in 
such a desirable loca�on along the 380 corridor.  
 
There is no doubt that the economy is changing and financing developments like this is ge�ng harder 
instead of easier. Construc�on costs remain high and financing costs con�nue to climb. We have a plan 
to make this housing a reality even in this tumultuous economic environment. We are also reques�ng 
THF PFC enter our partnership as the General Partner that will u�lize a land lease structure. THF PFC will 
revenue share in several ways which will be spelled out specifically in a term sheet that we will work with 
your team to finalize very soon. However, current financing costs are at a high and are con�nuing to be 
vola�le. We are asking THF PFC to make a loan into the project of $1,000,000.00 that the project would 
pay back out of cash flow with 5% interest. Our current projec�ons show that loan to be paid back within 
5 to 6 years and would net THF PFC approximately $150,000 in interest. This addi�onal source would 
give us much needed room to weather the financial markets and fully commit to the high cost of 
developing this high-quality project.  
 
We truly believe that we have a great opportunity to work together even in this tough economic 
environment to bring high quality housing that is affordable to seniors in Litle Elm, and we are grateful 
for the opportunity to work with THF PFC.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Ryan Combs 
Cross Development Residen�al 



  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCING 
QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROJECTS 

 
 
 

INSTRUCTIONS AND APPLICATION FORM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EFFECTIVE AUGUST 29, 2023 
 
 
 
 

1110 Broadway 
Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Telephone: 830-693-8100  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2   

INTRODUCTION 

 

The following Instructions (the “Instructions”) set forth the procedure for submitting an 
application to the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) for financing qualified 
residential rental projects. To qualify for financing, an applicant (“Applicant”) must satisfy the 
requirements as set forth in the Act (as hereinafter defined), the Texas state ceiling allocation 
statute, the rules and regulations of the Texas Bond Review Board and the Internal Revenue Code 
(the “Code”) and Treasury Regulations, rulings and procedures implementing the Code. 
Applicants must consult their own legal counsel and advisors regarding such requirements, 
including any requirements of the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (the 
“TDHCA”) and not rely on the Corporation, its counsel or advisors for information concerning 
such requirements. 

  
The Corporation was created under the Public Facility Corporation Act (the “Act”), 

Chapter 303 of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended, with the approval of the Board of 
Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation (“THF”). The Corporation’s purpose is to assist 
THF in financing, refinancing, owning or providing public facilities including residential rental 
projects within the State of Texas.  The Corporation is authorized by the Act to issue on behalf of 
THF bonds to provide for the acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, renovation, repair, equipping, 
furnishing and placement in service of public facilities within the State of Texas.  No bonds may be 
issued by the Corporation unless such bonds are first approved by resolution of THF. 

 
ARTICLE I. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS. 

 
The Corporation will not issue bonds to provide financing for any public facility that has 

not satisfied, as determined by the Corporation, the general requirements set forth in this Article 
I and all requirements of the Act and the Code as determined by Bond Counsel. The Corporation 
reserves the right to impose additional specific requirements with respect to any particular public 
facility. Compliance with the Instructions does not and shall not be deemed to constitute a 
commitment or assurance that financing will be provided by the Corporation. 

 
Applicant. The Applicant must be an existing entity with financial resources to satisfy all 

costs, expenses and indemnifications to be incurred in connection with the bond issuance. 
 
Partnership. The borrower of the proceeds of the bonds issued by the Corporation will be 

a limited partnership formed with THF or a related entity as general partner and the Applicant or 
a related entity as special limited partner. The terms of the partnership and the rights and 
obligations of the parties thereto will be as set forth in a Memorandum of Understanding between 
THF and the Applicant. Chapman and Cutler LLP will act as partnership counsel and Hilltop 
Securities Inc. will act as financial advisor to THF.  The fees and expenses of the foregoing parties 
are the responsibility of the Applicant. 

 
Property Tax Exemption. The Applicant at its own expense must provide at bond closing 

an opinion of counsel acceptable to the Corporation regarding the qualification of the project for 
an ad valorem tax exemption. 

 
Tax Exemption of Bond Interest. Applicant must comply with all provisions of Section 103 

of the Code pertaining to the requirements for the tax exemption of bond interest as determined by 



3   

Bond Counsel. 
  

Third Party Reports. The Corporation may obtain underwriting, marketing, appraisal and 
physical needs assessment reports (the “Third Party Reports”) from independent third parties at 
the expense of the Applicant. 

 
Regulatory Approvals. The Applicant is responsible for obtaining all regulatory approvals 

(zoning, special permits, utility connections, etc.) necessary for development of the project. 
 

Rating or Private Placement. The Corporation will not issue bonds to finance a public 
facility unless the bonds receive a rating in at least the “A” category Standard and Poor’s Ratings 
Services or Moody’s Investors Service unless the bonds are sold by private placement. 

 
If the Applicant plans a private placement of the bonds, the Applicant must furnish the 

Corporation with an investment letter from the prospective purchaser of the bonds that is 
satisfactory to the Corporation and its Bond Counsel. In addition, the bonds must be in 
denominations of $100,000 or more and contain such other private placement restrictions as 
required by Bond Counsel and Special Counsel. 

 
Bond Counsel. The Corporation has retained Chapman and Cutler LLP as Bond Counsel 

for its bond issues. The fees and expenses of Bond Counsel are to be paid by the Applicant. 
 
Special Counsel. The Corporation will be represented by its Special Counsel, M. John 

Trofa, in connection with each bond issue. The fees and expenses of the Corporation’s Special 
Counsel are to be paid by the Applicant. 

 
Financial Advisor. The Corporation has retained Hilltop Securities Inc. as Financial 

Advisor for its bond issues. The fees and expenses of the Financial Advisor are the responsibility 
of the Applicant. 

 
Rebate Analyst. The Corporation has retained Hilltop Securities Inc. as Rebate Analyst for 

its bond issues. The fees and expenses of the Rebate Analyst are the responsibility of  the Applicant. 
 

Underwriter/Placement Agent and Trustee.  The Corporation will select a qualified trustee 
for the bond issue. The Applicant may engage an underwriter or placement agent mutually 
acceptable to the Applicant and the Corporation. The fees and expenses of the foregoing parties are 
the responsibility of the Applicant. 
 

Official Intent. U.S. Treasury Regulations permit the Corporation to declare its official 
intent to issue its bonds so that project costs may be paid from a portion of the issue proceeds. If 
the Applicant satisfies all of the requirements for issuance of the Corporation’s bonds as set forth 
in this Article I and the application procedures set forth in Article II below, the Corporation will 
schedule a meeting of the Board to consider adopting a resolution evidencing the intent of the 
Corporation to issue its bonds to finance the Applicant’s public facility project. The Applicant will 
be notified of the date, time and place of such meeting and should appear at the Board meeting to 
answer questions about the project. 

 
Adoption of an official intent resolution is solely at the Corporation’s discretion and 



4   

adoption does not obligate the Corporation to issue the bonds. No person may represent, directly 
or indirectly, to a potential purchaser of the bonds, or to anyone else, that the Corporation has 
agreed to finance the Applicant’s project until the Corporation adopts a final bond resolution 
authorizing the issuance of its bonds and THF adopts a resolution approving the issuance of the 
bonds. An official intent resolution expires when the application expires. 

 
Public Hearing and Approval. Section 147 of the Code requires the Corporation to conduct 

a public hearing on the project at a location convenient to members of the public likely to be 
interested in the project. The Corporation’s Bond Counsel will schedule and advertise the hearing 
and notify the Applicant’s contact person of its date time and place. The costs of such 
advertisement and any rental or other fees associated with the hearing location are the 
responsibility of the Applicant. The Corporation will designate a hearing officer to conduct the 
hearing. A representative of the Applicant should appear at the hearing and be prepared to answer 
questions about the project. 

 
Section 147 of the Code also requires approval of the project by the chief elected   executive 

officer of the local government in whose jurisdiction the project will be located.  
 

The Corporation’s Bond Counsel will prepare the certificate of approval and present it to 
the appropriate official for signature. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to secure the approval. 

 
State Ceiling Allocation for Private Activity Bonds. The Applicant must receive from the 

Texas Bond Review Board a reservation of the state’s private activity bond allocation in an amount 
equal to the total principal amount of the private activity bond issue requested of the Corporation. 
Bond Counsel will prepare and file the application with the Texas Bond Review Board for the 
Corporation on behalf of the Applicant. The Applicant must cooperate fully with Bond Counsel 
in preparing the application and must certify that all information in the application is correct 
and complete before it is filed with the  Texas Bond Review Board. The Applicant is solely 
responsible for determining the timing and manner of filing for the application. 

 
Priority Election for Low Income Housing Tax Credits. The Applicant must elect one of 

three Low Income Housing Tax Credit priorities. An Applicant that elects priority 1 or 2 must also 
apply for a 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credit award from the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs. 

 
Cooperation Agreement. Bond issuance is contingent upon THF receiving a cooperation 

agreement from the applicable governmental entity where the public facility will be located. The 
Applicant acknowledges that there is no guarantee that the cooperation agreement will be obtained.  

 
Until further guidance is issued by the Texas Attorney General, the Applicant must reserve 

all units in the development for individuals and families whose income does not exceed 60% of 
the applicable area median income. 

 
ARTICLE II. APPLICATION PROCEDURE. 

 
Application Submission. The Applicant must complete the application form attached 

hereto. The Applicant must answer all questions completely and accurately. If the Applicant 
requires additional space for an answer, or if a question requires an attachment, the Applicant may 



5   

attach letter-sized continuation sheets that may be inserted following the page of the  application 
form that it supplements. The question number should be clearly marked on the continuation sheets 
and should be numbered sequentially. For example, continuation sheets pertaining to question 2.4 
should be marked 2.4-1, 2.4-2, 2.4-3, etc. 

 
The Corporation may request additional information not required by the application form. 

The Applicant agrees to furnish such additional information in writing within a reasonable time 
after receipt of the Corporation’s request. The Corporation may also modify the requirements of 
the application form if necessary, to accommodate changes in law or to obtain a complete and 
accurate understanding of the Applicant’s project. 

 
The Corporation is subject to the Texas Public Information Act and all information in its 

files, including the completed application, is subject to disclosure unless made confidential by the 
Texas Public Information Act. 

 
The individual signing the application cover sheet represents that he or she read and 

understands the Instructions and the application form, that the information contained in the 
application form is correct and complete, that the Applicant agrees to the terms and conditions 
set forth in the Instructions and the application form and that he or she is legally authorized to sign 
on behalf of the Applicant. 

 
When the application is complete, send the following to THFPFC@txhf.org: one PDF file 

that includes a copy of the application and any attachments or additional sheets. Mail any checks 
for the Application Fee (as hereinafter defined), the Bond Counsel Review Fee (as hereinafter 
defined) and the Bond Review Board Filing Fee (as hereinafter defined), if applicable, to: 

 
THF Public Facility Corporation 

Attention: Mark Mayfield, President 
1110 Broadway Marble Falls, TX 78654 

 
Rejection of Application. The Corporation may reject an application if it is (i) not received 

by the Corporation on or before the application deadline, (ii) not accompanied by the application 
fee or (iii) incomplete and the Applicant fails to complete the application within a reasonable time 
after the Corporation’s request for completion. 

 
Expiration of Application. An application expires (i) if it is withdrawn by the Applicant, 

(ii) if the Corporation does not adopt a resolution of official intent within ninety (90) days from 
the date of the application, (iii) if the Applicant does not receive an allocation reservation from the 
Texas Bond Review Board (if required), (iv) if the Applicant does not receive the Low Income 
Housing Tax Credits applied for from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, 
(v) if the reservation or the tax credits are withdrawn, cancelled or expire or (vi) if the Corporation 
does not issue the requested bonds within one hundred fifty (180) days from the later of (x) the 
date of the adoption of the resolution of official intent or (y) if applicable, the date of the allocation 
reservation from the Texas Bond Review Board. All action taken by the Corporation on an 
application becomes void when the application expires. 

 
 

mailto:THFPFC@txhf.org


6   

 
ARTICLE III.       FEES AND COSTS 

 
Application Fee. The Applicant must pay a nonrefundable fee of $3,000 (the “Application 

Fee”) for the Corporation staff review of the application (by check made payable to the 
Corporation). In ad d i t i o n ,  $2,000 must be paid as compensation to Bond Counsel (the “Bond 
Counsel Review Fee”) for preparing and filing the application with the Texas Bond Review Board 
(by check made payable to Chapman and Cutler LLP).  The Applicant must submit a check for the 
Texas Bond Review Board filing fee in the amount of $5,000 payable to the Texas Bond Review 
Board with its application (the “Bond Review Board Filing Fee”).   If the Corporation does not 
adopt a resolution of official intent for the Applicant’s project, the Corporation will return the 
Bond Review Board Filing Fee and the Bond Counsel Review Fee. The $3,000 Application Fee 
owed to the Corporation is not refundable whether or not the Corporation adopts an official intent 
resolution. 

 
Issuance Fee. The Corporation shall be paid an issuance fee equal to 0.75% of the total 

principal amount of bonds issued, payable at closing (the “Issuance Fee”), subject to the 
immediately succeeding sentence. In the event that the Application expires or bonds are not issued, 
the Corporation is entitled to (i) 25% of the Issuance Fee, calculated based on the amount of the 
volume cap reservation, if a TEFRA hearing has been held by the Corporation or (ii) 50% of the 
Issuance Fee if the Corporation’s Board has passed its final bond resolution, calculated based on 
the aggregate principal amount of the bonds approved by the Board, which amounts are due and 
payable immediately upon the earlier of (A) the expiration of the Application or (B) the termination 
of the bond issuance.  If the bonds are issued, no portion of the Issuance Fee is refundable. 

Annual Administrative Fee. 0.15% of the total principal amount of the bonds issued (the 
“Annual Administrative Fee”). For bond issuances that are expected to be outstanding for 10 
years or more, the first three (3) years of the Annual Administrative Fee are payable to the 
Corporation at closing and the remaining Annual Administrative Fees are payable to the 
Corporation beginning on the fourth anniversary of the closing and on each subsequent anniversary 
so long as any of the bonds are outstanding. For bond issuances that are expected to be outstanding 
for less than 10 years, ten (10) years of the Annual Administrative Fee are payable at closing. 

 
Engagement of Bond Counsel. The Applicant (or a related entity) must sign the engagement 

letter of Chapman and Cutler LLP and pay the required retainer prior to the scheduling of the 
public (TEFRA) hearing. The engagement letter must be executed by an existing entity with 
financial resources acceptable to Chapman and Cutler LLP. 

 
Closing Fees and Costs. The Applicant is responsible for rating agency fees, bond printing 

costs, placement costs, insurance premiums, filing and recording fees, the Texas Bond Review 
Board closing fee, the costs of transcript preparation and distribution and any other fees and costs 
of closing. 

 
Fee Schedule. The following fee schedule sets forth the Corporation’s approved fees for 

Bond Counsel, Special Counsel and the Financial Advisor for the Corporation’s bond issues. The 
following fees do not include expenses. 

 
 



7 

ISSUE AMOUNT FEE

Bond Counsel $8,000,000 or less 
$8,000,001 - $11,999,999 
$12,000,000 - $14,999,999 
$15,000,000 - $19,999,999 
$20,000,000 or more 

$75,000 
$85,000 
$90,000 
$95,000 
$95,000 plus $5.00 per $1,000 
of Bonds in excess of 
$20,000,000 

Special Counsel Any issue amount $5,000 plus $1.00 per $1,000 
of Bonds issued  

Financial Advisor Any issue amount $20,000 plus $2.00 per $1,000 
of Bonds issued 

ARTICLE IV.        INDEMNITY AGREEMENT. 

For the purpose of inducing the Corporation to accept, review and act upon the Application and 
to issue the obligations therein contemplated, the Applicant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Corporation, its officers, directors, employees, agents, counsel and representatives, 
from and against all costs, losses, damages, expenses and liabilities of any kind arising from or in 
connection with the Corporation’s acceptance, review, approval or disapproval of such 
Application for financing, or the issuance, offering, sale or delivery of the bonds of the Corporation 
therein contemplated, or the design, acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, installation, 
operation, use, occupancy or maintenance of the residential development described in such 
Application. It is expressly agreed that the provisions of this Article IV shall survive (i) any 
approval or disapproval of such Application and (ii) whether or not any such bonds are issued. 

EXECUTION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The undersigned Applicant hereby acknowledges that it has read and understood the terms and 
conditions set forth in the Instructions and agrees to be bound by the same. 

Dated: 
Name of Applicant 

By: 
Name: 
Title:  

Ryan Combs
Authorized Representative

Huntington Place Senior Living Little Elm, LP9/27/2023



8   

Accepted: 

THF Public Facility Corporation 

By:  ___________________ 
Mark Mayfield 
President 



1.  Name, address, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant
Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail: 

2.  Name, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant's contact person
Name:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail:

3.  Name, address, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant's legal counsel
Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail:

4.  Name of project and county of location of project
Name:

County:

5.  Amount of financing required
6.  Priority election
7.  Brief description of project

By:

Ryan Combs

512-983-0422

ryan@crossdevelopment.net

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION
Application for Financing Qualified Residential Rental Project

Huntington Place Senior Living Little Elm, LP

4317 Marsh Ridge Road, Carrollton, TX 75010

9 Greenway Plaza, Suite 1000

bpalmer@coatsrose.com

Denton

1

512-983-0422

ryan@crossdevelopment.net

Ryan Combs - Authorized Representative

(Typed name and Title)

Huntington Place Senior Living Union Park will be approximately 200 units of independent 

senior living in a 4-story building with integrated clubhouse and resort style amenities 

that will be affordable for seniors 55+. We are located on Union Park Blvd in a master 

planned mixed use development adjacent to retail in the City of Little Elm, Denton County,

Texas.

The individual signing this Application represents that he or she read and understands the 
Instructions, that the information contained in the Application form is correct and 
Complete, that the Applicant agrees to the terms and conditions set out in the i

9/27/2023

Signature Date

Huntington Place Senior Living Union Park

$30,000,000

Barry Palmer

713-653-7395



1.1 Legal form of Applicant (Check One)

Sole Proprietorship General Partnership (includes joint venture

Business Corporation X Limited Partnership

Limited Liability Company

1.2 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, is it incorporated or authorized to

transact business in Texas? Yes No

If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it have a current certificate on file with the

Texas Secretary of State? Yes X No

1.3 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, attach a list with the name, title,

address, and telephone number of each of its officers.

1.4 If the Applicant is a partnership, attach the name, address, and telephone number 

of each general partner.

1.5 Has the Applicant, any of its officers or directors, or any person who owns a 10% or greater 

interest in the Applicant ever been found in violation of any rules or regulations of HUD or 

of any other federal or state agency or been the subject of an investigation by HUD or of any 

other federal or state agency?  If yes, attach a full explanation.

Yes X No

1.6 Attach a list with the name, address, and telephone number of every individual who owns 

a 10% or greater beneficial interest in the Applicant.

1.7 Attach the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of each financial adviser, 

investment banker or mortgage banker advising the Applicant in connection with the project.  

Check here if none:

X None

1.8 Attach a summary of the Applicant's (or its principal's) development experience in terms 

of project types and dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.

1.9 Attach copies of the Applicant's most recent audited balance sheet

and profit and loss statement of the Applicant's majority owner. 

Applicant Information



2.1 Do you want financing for (check one)

X New Construction Acquisition/rehabilitation

2.2 Describe the location of the project site, including the zip code and its street address 

if there is one.  This description will be used in the public hearing advertisment and 

must be complete enough to permit someone interested in the project to find the site.

2.3 Attach (1) a legal description of the site boundaries and (2) that portion of a county 

highway or city street map showing the site and surrounding area.  Mark on the map all 

schools, churches, public parks, and shopping centers within a half-mile radius of the site.

Note that the legal description attached must match that in the option agreement or 

purchase contract described in 2.5 or 2.6, if there is one.  If the project site is located 

in a qualified census tract, please give the tract number:

2.4 If the Applicant owns the project site, give the:

Name and address of holder of existing mortgage:

X Applicant does not own the project site

2.5 If the Applicant holds an option to purchase the project site, attach a copy of the 

option agreement and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

Balance of existing mortgage:

Date of Option agreement:

Purchase price:

PROJECT INFORMATION

NEC of Union Park Blvd and Navo Road behind the retail, Little Elm, Texas 76227

Purchase date:

Expiration date of option agreement:

Purchase price of project site:



Applicant does not hold an option to puchase the project site.

2.6 If the Applicant has executed a contract to purchase the project site, attach a copy 

of the purchase contract and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

Applicant has not executed a contract to purchase the project site.

2.7 Attach a copy of the receipt for the consideration paid for the option or earnest money 

paid under the purchase contract. Not Applicable

2.8 If the option or purchase contract is not in the name of the Applicant, attach a copy of 

the assignment of the option or purchae contract to the Applicant.

Not Applicable

2.9 Give the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of the architect and registered

professional engineer for the project.

Architect: Name:

Address:

Telephone

Fax:

E-mail: 

Engineer: Name:

Address:

Telephone

Fax:

E-mail:

2.10 Give the number, type (number of bedrooms and bathrooms), approximate size (square feet), 

estimated rents, and estimated construction or rrehabilitation cost per square foot of each 

type of dwelling unit in the project.  Attach a site sketch (if available) showing the location 

of the dwelling units on the site.

# of Units

972-562-4409

1720 W. VirginiaMcKinney, Texas  75069

H4 Little Elm, LP

c/o Hillwood Development Company, LLC; 3000 Turtle Creek Blvd.; Dallas, Texas 75219

Date of Contract:

brumsey@crossarchit

Purchase Price: $2,230,272

Closing Date: Jun-24

Cross Architects

879 Junction Dr, Allen, TX 75013

972-398-6644

Cross Engineers

Type of Units Size of Units Monthly Rent Cost per Sq. Ft.

jhake@crossengineer



2.11 Describe any additional facilities to be included in the project - for example, parking laundry, 

recreational office.  If any of these facilites is expected to generate income, estimate the 

total annual amount expected.  (Please limit descriptions to the size of the box.)

2.12 Check which of the following furnishings and equipment will be included in the dwelling units:

X Air Conditioning X Range

X Disposal X Carpet

X Refrigerator X Dishwasher

Fireplace Cable TV

Washer/Dryer Other (describe)

2.13 Check which of the following utilities project tenants will be required to pay for on an 

individual basis:

X Electricity Water and Wastewater

Gas Garbage Pickup

Other (describe)

2.14 Describe any restrictions the Applicant intends to impose on project tenants - for example, 

family size, no children, no pets.  If none, write None.

2.15 Give the estimated cost of constructing and furnishing, or of rehabilitating, the project:

See Attached

Laundry

55+



2.16 Give the estimated annual cost of operating and maintaining the project during its 

first year of occupancy:

Total

2.17 Has construction or rehabilitation work on the project begun?

Yes X No

If yes, give the beginning date: and estimated completion date:

If no, give the anticipated beginning date: and completion date:

Land

Improvements (rehabilitation)

Design

Engineering

Construction

Legal

Furnishings and Equipment

Construction insurance

Construction period interest

Developer fee

Other (Describe)

Marketing/Advertising

Taxes

Accounting

Bond issuance costs

6/1/2024

See attached

-                             

Taxes

Administrative Costs

Operating Costs

See attached financial model

Total

Reserves

-                             

Other (Describe)

Maintenance Costs

Management Fee



2.18 Give the total cost expended or incurred with respect to the project up to the date of this 

application.  If none, write None.

2.19 Describe briefly the anticipated arrangements for the project management.  If a professional 

management company will be employed, attach a resume for the company and estimate 

the monthly management fee to be paid.

None

TBD



3.1 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to finance construction 

of the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of construction financing:

3.2 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to provide permanent 

(including rehabilitation) financing for the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of permanent financing:

3.3 For what percentage of the total project cost does the Applicant want financing?

What amount of equity investment does the Applicant intend to make in the project:

40           

Briefly describe the nature of the equity investment:

3.4 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied for working capital?

We will utilize $20,874,831 in 4% Housing Tax Credits from TDHCA as equity. We intend to 

syndicate those credits and retain $18,557,724 as tax credit equity. 

FINANCING INFORMATION

We are asking THF PFC to issue the private activity bonds required by the 4% housing tax credit 

program. In addition, we will utilize the HFC as a nonprofit GC as well as in the role of General 

Partner in the development. The development will secure a construction and permanent loan to 

fund the project along with the syndication of 4% housing tax credits.

52% for bonds

18,557,724.00          which equals % of the total project cost.



X None

3.5 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied to refinance an outstanding 

loan secured by the project site?

X None

3.6 If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it anticipate making a syndicated offering 

of partnership shares in connection with financing of the project?

Yes X No

3.7 If the proposed financing will include obligations (in any form) issued by an insurer, 

lending institution, or governmental agency to secure the bonds, describe the security, 

identify the insurer, lending institution, or agency and attach a copy of the letter of 

commitment or intent (if you have one) from the insurer, institution, or agency.

3.8 Describe any other important aspects of the proposed financing:

%   ,  or

%  ,  or

Not a limited 

partnership



HUNTINGTON PLACE SENIOR LIVING LITTLE ELM 
Owner Organiza�onal Chart 

Huntington Place Senior 
Living Little Elm                                                      

(Project)

Huntington Place Senior 
Living Little Elm, LP                                                      

(Project Owner)

Huntington Place Senior Living Little Elm SLP, LLC                                                                           
(Special Limited Partner and 0.01% owner of Huntington Place 

Senior Living, LP)

Cross Development Residential, LLC                                                
(100% Owner of Huntington Place Senior Living SLP, LLC)

Cross Heritage Partners, LLC                            
(50% Owner of Cross Development 

Residential, LLC)

Steve Rumsey                                  
(33% Owner)

Deno Maggi                                        
(33% Owner)

Casey Shires                                                       
(33% Owner)

Titus Capital, LLC                                              
(25% Owner of Cross 

Development Residential, LLC)

Chris Willhite                                          
(50%  Owner)

Hailee Willhite                                                    
(50% Owner)

Prudentia Development, LLC                                                
(25% Owner of Cross Developement 

Residential, LLC)

Natalie Combs                                        
(Managing Member 

and 51% Owner)

Ryan Combs                                           
(Member and 49% 

Owner)

Huntington Place Senior Living Little Elm GP, LLC                           
(General Partner and 0.01% Owner of Huntington Place Senior 

Living, LP)

THF Public Facility Corporation               
(THF PFC)                                                                             

(100% Owner and Sole Managing Member of 
Huntingtington Place Senior Living GP, LLC)

Board of 
Directors

Investor (TBD)                                                    
(Limited Partner and 99.98% Owner of Huntington 

Place Senior Living Little Elm, LP)



PROJECT SUMMARY

Total Per Unit

Income

Total Rental Income 3,012,000$      15,060.00$                

Other Income (per Unit) 60,000$           300.00$                     

Number %      Total Gross Potential Income 3,072,000$      15,360.00$                

1 Bed Units 100 50% Vacancy 5.0% (153,600)$        

2 Bed Units 100 50%      Total Net Revenue 2,918,400$      14,592.00$                

3 Bed Units 0 0% Expenses

4 Bed Units 0 0% Operating 889,500$         4,447.50$                  

200 100% Management Fee 4.0% 116,736$         583.68$                     

Property Taxes -$                  -$                            *HFC/PFC tax exemption

Reserves 50,000$           250.00$                     

Mortgage Insurance Premium -$                  

     Total Expenses 1,056,236$      5,281.18$                  

Net Operating Income 1,862,164$      9,310.82$                  DSC

Total Debt Service 1,647,933$      8,239.66$                  1.13

Total Net Rentable Square Footage 155,000               Net Cash Flow 214,231$         1,071.16$                  

Acreage

% of Total % of Total 

Permanent Capital Construction Capital

Phase Capital Stack Stack Per Unit Phase Capital Stack Stack

Debt Rate Rate

Construction Phase 6.50% 32,915,842$              72.88%

Permanent Phase 6.50% $23,456,506 51.93% 117,283$          

Equity
Tax Credit Equity 0.889$    18,067,362$          40.00% 90,337$            9,033,681$                20.00%

Deferred Developer Fee 2,142,509$            4.74% 10,713$            2,216,853$                4.91%

HFC Loan 1,000,000$            2.21% 5,000$               1,000,000$                2.21%

NOI During Lease Up 500,000$               1.11% 2,500$               -$                            0.00%

Deferred Reserves 0.00% -$                   

Total Sources of Funds 45,166,376$          100% 225,832$          45,166,376$              100.00%

% of Total

Total Costs Per Unit Per Sq. Ft. Dev. Cost

Land 2,245,372$        11,227$           14.49$                4.97%

Construction 27,028,789$      135,144$         174.38$              59.84% *includes sales tax exemptio

Contingency 1,375,523$        6,878$             8.87$                  3.05%

Financing & Legal 2,248,337$        11,242$           14.51$                4.98%

Construction Loan Interest Reserve 3,672,000$        18,360$           23.69$                8.13%

Architectural & Engineering 651,000$            3,255$             4.20$                  1.44%

FF&E; Pre Dev; Title Ins. 1,402,042$        7,010$             9.05$                  3.10%

Operating Deficit 1,445,000$        7,225$             9.32$                  3.20%

Developer Fee 5,098,313$        25,492$           32.89$                11.29%

Total Uses of Funds 45,166,376$      225,832$         291.40$              100.00%

% of Total % of Cash

Total Dev. Fee Fee Percent Total Cumulative

Closing 738,951$        14.49% 20.00% 25.00% 4,516,840$        4,516,840$      

Construction Completion 738,951$        14.49% 30.00% 25.00% 4,516,840$        9,033,681$      

Stabilization 738,951$        14.49% 30.00% 25.00% 4,516,840$        13,550,521$    

Receipt of 8609s 738,951$        14.49% 20.00% 25.00% 4,516,840$        18,067,362$    

       Total Cash Developer Fee 2,955,804$    57.98% 100.00% 18,067,362$      

Deferred Developer Fee 2,142,509$    42.02%

       Total Developer Fee 5,098,313$    100.00%

Equity

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Huntington Place Senior Living Little Elm
Investment Summary

Little Elm
200 Unit Independent Senior Living

Annual

Avg SF

650

900

1,150

775

25%

Cash Flow

USES OF FUNDS

Developer Fee

Projected

25%

25%

25%



FLOORPLAN AMI% BEDROOMS BATHROOMS UNITS NRSF HTC RENT GROSS RENT

UTILITY 

ALLOWANCE ACTUAL RENT

A1 60% 1 1                            100 650 $1,218 $1,218 $73 $1,145

A2 30% 1 1                            0 700 $609 $609 $73 $536

B2 60% 2 2                            100 900 $1,461 $1,461 $96 $1,365

B2 30% 2 2                            0 940 $730 $730 $96 $634

B3 60% 3 2                            0 1150 $1,689 $1,689 $118 $1,571

B3 MKT 3 2                            0 1150 $0 $2,760 $0 $2,760

Total / Average 200 775 $1,340 $1,340 $85 $1,255

Total Per Unit

NET RENTAL INCOME $3,012,000 $15,060

OTHER INCOME $60,000 $300

GROSS RENTAL INCOME $3,072,000 $15,360

VACANCY 5% ($153,600) ($768)

EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME $2,918,400 $14,592

OPERATING EXPENSES

General & Admin Expenses $97,000 $485

Advertising and Promotion $60,800 $304

Management Fee 4% of EGI $116,736 $584

Payroll, Payroll Tax & Benefits $218,700 $1,094

Repairs and Maintenance $196,000 $980

Utilities $150,000 $750

Insurance $150,000 $750

TDHCA & Bond Fees $17,000 $85

Property Tax $0 $0

TOTAL LESS RR $1,006,236 $5,031

Replacement Reserve $50,000 $250
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $1,056,236 $5,281

NET OPERATING INCOME $1,862,164 $9,311

DEBT SERVICE $1,647,933 $8,240

REMAINING CASH FLOW $214,231 $1,071

RENT SCHEDULE



INCOME YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 YEAR 6 YEAR 7 YEAR 8 YEAR 9 YEAR 10 YEAR 15

POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL RENTAL INCOME $1,750,582 $3,044,078 $3,104,959 $3,167,058 $3,230,400 $3,295,008 $3,360,908 $3,428,126 $3,496,688 $3,566,622 $3,937,839

Secondary Income 35,000 60,600 61,812 63,048 64,309 65,595 66,907 68,245 69,610 71,003 78,393

Less Vacancy (1,785,582) (3,029,912) (642,177) (161,505) (164,735) (168,030) (171,391) (174,819) (178,315) (181,881) (200,812)

EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME $0 $74,766 $2,524,594 $3,068,601 $3,129,973 $3,192,573 $3,256,424 $3,321,553 $3,387,984 $3,455,743 $3,815,420

EXPENSES

General & Admin Expenses $0 $25,598 $103,928 $107,046 $110,257 $113,565 $116,972 $120,481 $124,095 $127,818 $148,176

Advertising and Promotion 0 16,045 65,142 67,097 69,110 71,183 73,318 75,518 77,783 80,117 92,877

Management Fee 0 36,112 100,984 122,744 125,199 127,703 130,257 132,862 135,519 138,230 152,617

Payroll, Payroll Tax & Benefits 0 57,714 234,320 241,349 248,590 256,047 263,729 271,641 279,790 288,184 334,084

Repairs and Maintenance 0 11,202 187,730 216,298 222,787 229,471 236,355 243,446 250,749 258,272 299,408

Utilities 0 39,584 160,713 165,534 170,500 175,616 180,884 186,310 191,900 197,657 229,138

Insurance 0 0 158,338 151,944 170,500 175,616 180,884 186,310 191,900 197,657 229,138

TDHCA & Bond Fees 9,917 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Property Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES LESS RR 9,917 203,256 1,028,155 1,089,012 1,133,943 1,166,200 1,199,399 1,233,568 1,268,737 1,304,933 1,502,438

Replacement Reserves 0 0 49,173 55,178 56,833 58,539 60,295 62,103 63,967 65,886 76,379

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $9,917 $203,256 $1,077,327 $1,144,190 $1,190,777 $1,224,738 $1,259,693 $1,295,672 $1,332,703 $1,370,819 $1,578,818

NET OPERATING INCOME ($9,917) ($128,490) $1,447,267 $1,924,411 $1,939,196 $1,967,834 $1,996,731 $2,025,881 $2,055,281 $2,084,924 $2,236,602

Debt Service $0 $0 ($549,311) ($1,647,933) ($1,647,933) ($1,647,933) ($1,647,933) ($1,647,933) ($1,647,933) ($1,647,933) ($1,647,933)

CASHFLOW ($9,917) ($128,490) $897,956 $276,478 $291,264 $319,902 $348,798 $377,949 $407,348 $436,992 $588,669

DEBT COVERAGE RATIO - - 2.63                1.17                 1.18                 1.19                 1.21                 1.23                 1.25                 1.27                  1.36                  

15 YEAR RENTAL HOUSING OPERATING PRO FORMA
Huntington Place Senior Living Little Elm

Union Park Blvd, Little Elm, TX



THF Res 2023-1004 Inducement Res (Legacy Oaks Denton Apts).docx 
_________ 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1004 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$45,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF DENTON, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Legacy Multifamily Development, LLC (the “Applicant”) has applied to the 
Corporation to issue not to exceed $45,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to 
finance the acquisition, construction and equipping by THF Legacy Oaks Denton, LP, or an 
affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a qualified 
residential rental development located in the City of Denton, Denton County, Texas (the 
“Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $45,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCING 
QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROJECTS 

 
 
 

INSTRUCTIONS AND APPLICATION FORM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EFFECTIVE AUGUST 29, 2023 
 
 
 
 

1110 Broadway 
Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Telephone: 830-693-8100  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2   

INTRODUCTION 

 
The following Instructions (the “Instructions”) set forth the procedure for submitting an 

application to the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) for financing qualified 
residential rental projects. To qualify for financing, an applicant (“Applicant”) must satisfy the 
requirements as set forth in the Act (as hereinafter defined), the Texas state ceiling allocation 
statute, the rules and regulations of the Texas Bond Review Board and the Internal Revenue Code 
(the “Code”) and Treasury Regulations, rulings and procedures implementing the Code. 
Applicants must consult their own legal counsel and advisors regarding such requirements, 
including any requirements of the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (the 
“TDHCA”) and not rely on the Corporation, its counsel or advisors for information concerning 
such requirements. 

  
The Corporation was created under the Public Facility Corporation Act (the “Act”), 

Chapter 303 of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended, with the approval of the Board of 
Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation (“THF”). The Corporation’s purpose is to assist 
THF in financing, refinancing, owning or providing public facilities including residential rental 
projects within the State of Texas.  The Corporation is authorized by the Act to issue on behalf of 
THF bonds to provide for the acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, renovation, repair, equipping, 
furnishing and placement in service of public facilities within the State of Texas.  No bonds may be 
issued by the Corporation unless such bonds are first approved by resolution of THF. 

 
ARTICLE I. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS. 

 
The Corporation will not issue bonds to provide financing for any public facility that has 

not satisfied, as determined by the Corporation, the general requirements set forth in this Article 
I and all requirements of the Act and the Code as determined by Bond Counsel. The Corporation 
reserves the right to impose additional specific requirements with respect to any particular public 
facility. Compliance with the Instructions does not and shall not be deemed to constitute a 
commitment or assurance that financing will be provided by the Corporation. 

 
Applicant. The Applicant must be an existing entity with financial resources to satisfy all 

costs, expenses and indemnifications to be incurred in connection with the bond issuance. 
 
Partnership. The borrower of the proceeds of the bonds issued by the Corporation will be 

a limited partnership formed with THF or a related entity as general partner and the Applicant or 
a related entity as special limited partner. The terms of the partnership and the rights and 
obligations of the parties thereto will be as set forth in a Memorandum of Understanding between 
THF and the Applicant. Chapman and Cutler LLP will act as partnership counsel and Hilltop 
Securities Inc. will act as financial advisor to THF.  The fees and expenses of the foregoing parties 
are the responsibility of the Applicant. 

 
Property Tax Exemption. The Applicant at its own expense must provide at bond closing 

an opinion of counsel acceptable to the Corporation regarding the qualification of the project for 
an ad valorem tax exemption. 

 
Tax Exemption of Bond Interest. Applicant must comply with all provisions of Section 103 

of the Code pertaining to the requirements for the tax exemption of bond interest as determined by 



3   

Bond Counsel. 
  

Third Party Reports. The Corporation may obtain underwriting, marketing, appraisal and 
physical needs assessment reports (the “Third Party Reports”) from independent third parties at 
the expense of the Applicant. 

 
Regulatory Approvals. The Applicant is responsible for obtaining all regulatory approvals 

(zoning, special permits, utility connections, etc.) necessary for development of the project. 
 

Rating or Private Placement. The Corporation will not issue bonds to finance a public 
facility unless the bonds receive a rating in at least the “A” category Standard and Poor’s Ratings 
Services or Moody’s Investors Service unless the bonds are sold by private placement. 

 
If the Applicant plans a private placement of the bonds, the Applicant must furnish the 

Corporation with an investment letter from the prospective purchaser of the bonds that is 
satisfactory to the Corporation and its Bond Counsel. In addition, the bonds must be in 
denominations of $100,000 or more and contain such other private placement restrictions as 
required by Bond Counsel and Special Counsel. 

 
Bond Counsel. The Corporation has retained Chapman and Cutler LLP as Bond Counsel 

for its bond issues. The fees and expenses of Bond Counsel are to be paid by the Applicant. 
 
Special Counsel. The Corporation will be represented by its Special Counsel, M. John 

Trofa, in connection with each bond issue. The fees and expenses of the Corporation’s Special 
Counsel are to be paid by the Applicant. 

 
Financial Advisor. The Corporation has retained Hilltop Securities Inc. as Financial 

Advisor for its bond issues. The fees and expenses of the Financial Advisor are the responsibility 
of the Applicant. 

 
Rebate Analyst. The Corporation has retained Hilltop Securities Inc. as Rebate Analyst for 

its bond issues. The fees and expenses of the Rebate Analyst are the responsibility of  the Applicant. 
 

Underwriter/Placement Agent and Trustee.  The Corporation will select a qualified trustee 
for the bond issue. The Applicant may engage an underwriter or placement agent mutually 
acceptable to the Applicant and the Corporation. The fees and expenses of the foregoing parties are 
the responsibility of the Applicant. 
 

Official Intent. U.S. Treasury Regulations permit the Corporation to declare its official 
intent to issue its bonds so that project costs may be paid from a portion of the issue proceeds. If 
the Applicant satisfies all of the requirements for issuance of the Corporation’s bonds as set forth 
in this Article I and the application procedures set forth in Article II below, the Corporation will 
schedule a meeting of the Board to consider adopting a resolution evidencing the intent of the 
Corporation to issue its bonds to finance the Applicant’s public facility project. The Applicant will 
be notified of the date, time and place of such meeting and should appear at the Board meeting to 
answer questions about the project. 

 
Adoption of an official intent resolution is solely at the Corporation’s discretion and 



4   

adoption does not obligate the Corporation to issue the bonds. No person may represent, directly 
or indirectly, to a potential purchaser of the bonds, or to anyone else, that the Corporation has 
agreed to finance the Applicant’s project until the Corporation adopts a final bond resolution 
authorizing the issuance of its bonds and THF adopts a resolution approving the issuance of the 
bonds. An official intent resolution expires when the application expires. 

 
Public Hearing and Approval. Section 147 of the Code requires the Corporation to conduct 

a public hearing on the project at a location convenient to members of the public likely to be 
interested in the project. The Corporation’s Bond Counsel will schedule and advertise the hearing 
and notify the Applicant’s contact person of its date time and place. The costs of such 
advertisement and any rental or other fees associated with the hearing location are the 
responsibility of the Applicant. The Corporation will designate a hearing officer to conduct the 
hearing. A representative of the Applicant should appear at the hearing and be prepared to answer 
questions about the project. 

 
Section 147 of the Code also requires approval of the project by the chief elected   executive 

officer of the local government in whose jurisdiction the project will be located.  
 

The Corporation’s Bond Counsel will prepare the certificate of approval and present it to 
the appropriate official for signature. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to secure the approval. 

 
State Ceiling Allocation for Private Activity Bonds. The Applicant must receive from the 

Texas Bond Review Board a reservation of the state’s private activity bond allocation in an amount 
equal to the total principal amount of the private activity bond issue requested of the Corporation. 
Bond Counsel will prepare and file the application with the Texas Bond Review Board for the 
Corporation on behalf of the Applicant. The Applicant must cooperate fully with Bond Counsel 
in preparing the application and must certify that all information in the application is correct 
and complete before it is filed with the  Texas Bond Review Board. The Applicant is solely 
responsible for determining the timing and manner of filing for the application. 

 
Priority Election for Low Income Housing Tax Credits. The Applicant must elect one of 

three Low Income Housing Tax Credit priorities. An Applicant that elects priority 1 or 2 must also 
apply for a 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credit award from the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs. 

 
Cooperation Agreement. Bond issuance is contingent upon THF receiving a cooperation 

agreement from the applicable governmental entity where the public facility will be located. The 
Applicant acknowledges that there is no guarantee that the cooperation agreement will be obtained.  

 
Until further guidance is issued by the Texas Attorney General, the Applicant must reserve 

all units in the development for individuals and families whose income does not exceed 60% of 
the applicable area median income. 

 
ARTICLE II. APPLICATION PROCEDURE. 

 
Application Submission. The Applicant must complete the application form attached 

hereto. The Applicant must answer all questions completely and accurately. If the Applicant 
requires additional space for an answer, or if a question requires an attachment, the Applicant may 



5   

attach letter-sized continuation sheets that may be inserted following the page of the  application 
form that it supplements. The question number should be clearly marked on the continuation sheets 
and should be numbered sequentially. For example, continuation sheets pertaining to question 2.4 
should be marked 2.4-1, 2.4-2, 2.4-3, etc. 

 
The Corporation may request additional information not required by the application form. 

The Applicant agrees to furnish such additional information in writing within a reasonable time 
after receipt of the Corporation’s request. The Corporation may also modify the requirements of 
the application form if necessary, to accommodate changes in law or to obtain a complete and 
accurate understanding of the Applicant’s project. 

 
The Corporation is subject to the Texas Public Information Act and all information in its 

files, including the completed application, is subject to disclosure unless made confidential by the 
Texas Public Information Act. 

 
The individual signing the application cover sheet represents that he or she read and 

understands the Instructions and the application form, that the information contained in the 
application form is correct and complete, that the Applicant agrees to the terms and conditions 
set forth in the Instructions and the application form and that he or she is legally authorized to sign 
on behalf of the Applicant. 

 
When the application is complete, send the following to THFPFC@txhf.org: one PDF file 

that includes a copy of the application and any attachments or additional sheets. Mail any checks 
for the Application Fee (as hereinafter defined), the Bond Counsel Review Fee (as hereinafter 
defined) and the Bond Review Board Filing Fee (as hereinafter defined), if applicable, to: 

 
THF Public Facility Corporation 

Attention: Mark Mayfield, President 
1110 Broadway Marble Falls, TX 78654 

 
Rejection of Application. The Corporation may reject an application if it is (i) not received 

by the Corporation on or before the application deadline, (ii) not accompanied by the application 
fee or (iii) incomplete and the Applicant fails to complete the application within a reasonable time 
after the Corporation’s request for completion. 

 
Expiration of Application. An application expires (i) if it is withdrawn by the Applicant, 

(ii) if the Corporation does not adopt a resolution of official intent within ninety (90) days from 
the date of the application, (iii) if the Applicant does not receive an allocation reservation from the 
Texas Bond Review Board (if required), (iv) if the Applicant does not receive the Low Income 
Housing Tax Credits applied for from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, 
(v) if the reservation or the tax credits are withdrawn, cancelled or expire or (vi) if the Corporation 
does not issue the requested bonds within one hundred fifty (180) days from the later of (x) the 
date of the adoption of the resolution of official intent or (y) if applicable, the date of the allocation 
reservation from the Texas Bond Review Board. All action taken by the Corporation on an 
application becomes void when the application expires. 

 
 



6   

 
ARTICLE III.       FEES AND COSTS 

 
Application Fee. The Applicant must pay a nonrefundable fee of $3,000 (the “Application 

Fee”) for the Corporation staff review of the application (by check made payable to the 
Corporation). In add i t i on ,  $2,000 must be paid as compensation to Bond Counsel (the “Bond 
Counsel Review Fee”) for preparing and filing the application with the Texas Bond Review Board 
(by check made payable to Chapman and Cutler LLP).  The Applicant must submit a check for the 
Texas Bond Review Board filing fee in the amount of $5,000 payable to the Texas Bond Review 
Board with its application (the “Bond Review Board Filing Fee”).   If the Corporation does not 
adopt a resolution of official intent for the Applicant’s project, the Corporation will return the 
Bond Review Board Filing Fee and the Bond Counsel Review Fee. The $3,000 Application Fee 
owed to the Corporation is not refundable whether or not the Corporation adopts an official intent 
resolution. 

 
Issuance Fee. The Corporation shall be paid an issuance fee equal to 0.75% of the total 

principal amount of bonds issued, payable at closing (the “Issuance Fee”), subject to the 
immediately succeeding sentence. In the event that the Application expires or bonds are not issued, 
the Corporation is entitled to (i) 25% of the Issuance Fee, calculated based on the amount of the 
volume cap reservation, if a TEFRA hearing has been held by the Corporation or (ii) 50% of the 
Issuance Fee if the Corporation’s Board has passed its final bond resolution, calculated based on 
the aggregate principal amount of the bonds approved by the Board, which amounts are due and 
payable immediately upon the earlier of (A) the expiration of the Application or (B) the termination 
of the bond issuance.  If the bonds are issued, no portion of the Issuance Fee is refundable. 

Annual Administrative Fee. 0.15% of the total principal amount of the bonds issued (the 
“Annual Administrative Fee”). For bond issuances that are expected to be outstanding for 10 
years or more, the first three (3) years of the Annual Administrative Fee are payable to the 
Corporation at closing and the remaining Annual Administrative Fees are payable to the 
Corporation beginning on the fourth anniversary of the closing and on each subsequent anniversary 
so long as any of the bonds are outstanding. For bond issuances that are expected to be outstanding 
for less than 10 years, ten (10) years of the Annual Administrative Fee are payable at closing. 

 
Engagement of Bond Counsel. The Applicant (or a related entity) must sign the engagement 

letter of Chapman and Cutler LLP and pay the required retainer prior to the scheduling of the 
public (TEFRA) hearing. The engagement letter must be executed by an existing entity with 
financial resources acceptable to Chapman and Cutler LLP. 

 
Closing Fees and Costs. The Applicant is responsible for rating agency fees, bond printing 

costs, placement costs, insurance premiums, filing and recording fees, the Texas Bond Review 
Board closing fee, the costs of transcript preparation and distribution and any other fees and costs 
of closing. 

 
Fee Schedule. The following fee schedule sets forth the Corporation’s approved fees for 

Bond Counsel, Special Counsel and the Financial Advisor for the Corporation’s bond issues. The 
following fees do not include expenses. 

 
 



7   

  
ISSUE AMOUNT 

 
FEE 

 
Bond Counsel 

 
$8,000,000 or less 
$8,000,001 - $11,999,999 
$12,000,000 - $14,999,999 
$15,000,000 - $19,999,999 
$20,000,000 or more 

 
$75,000 
$85,000 
$90,000 
$95,000 
$95,000 plus $5.00 per $1,000 
of Bonds in excess of 
$20,000,000 

 
Special Counsel 

 
Any issue amount 

 
$5,000 plus $1.00 per $1,000 
of Bonds issued  

 
Financial Advisor 

 
Any issue amount 

 
$20,000 plus $2.00 per $1,000 
of Bonds issued 

 
ARTICLE IV.        INDEMNITY AGREEMENT. 

 
For the purpose of inducing the Corporation to accept, review and act upon the Application and 
to issue the obligations therein contemplated, the Applicant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Corporation, its officers, directors, employees, agents, counsel and representatives, 
from and against all costs, losses, damages, expenses and liabilities of any kind arising from or in 
connection with the Corporation’s acceptance, review, approval or disapproval of such 
Application for financing, or the issuance, offering, sale or delivery of the bonds of the Corporation 
therein contemplated, or the design, acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, installation, 
operation, use, occupancy or maintenance of the residential development described in such 
Application. It is expressly agreed that the provisions of this Article IV shall survive (i) any 
approval or disapproval of such Application and (ii) whether or not any such bonds are issued. 

 
 
 

EXECUTION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

The undersigned Applicant hereby acknowledges that it has read and understood the terms and 
conditions set forth in the Instructions and agrees to be bound by the same. 

 
 
 

Dated:       
Name of Applicant 

 
By:  
Name:  
Title:      

 
 

10/2/2023

Managing Member, Legacy Multifamily Development Denton, LLC

Jack Traeger

Legacy Multifamily Development, LLC



8   

Accepted: 

THF Public Facility Corporation 

By:  ___________________ 
Mark Mayfield 
President 



1.  Name, address, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Fax:
E‐mail: 

2.  Name, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant's contact person
Name:
Telephone:
Fax:
E‐mail:

3.  Name, address, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant's legal counsel
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Fax:
E‐mail:

4.  Name of project and county of location of project
Name:
County:

5.  Amount of financing required
6.  Priority election
7.  Brief description of project

By:

Legacy Multifamily Development, LLC

(214) 244‐4725
N/A
jackt@legacymultifamily.net

CAPITAL AREA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Application for Financing Qualified Residential Rental Project

Please read the instructions before completing this application.

Legacy Multifamily Development, LLC
16600 Dallas Parkway, Suite 404A, Dallas, TX 75248

(Typed name and Title)

This will be a 178 Family community located in Denton, Texas. The property will be comprised of

wrap style apartments with interior corridor entry, a community and leasing center of

approximately 5,500 sf. The target market will be 100% of the units servicing 60% AMI residents.

The property will be gated and set on approximately 5.5561 acres and have a pool, dog park and

activity areas.  A list of other amenities will be offered.

The individual signing this Application represents that he or she read and understands the 
Instructions, that the information contained in the Application form is correct and Complete, 
that the Applicant agrees to the terms and conditions set out in the i

10/2/2023
Signature Date

(214) 244‐4725
N/A
jackt@legacymultifamily.net

Jack Traeger, Managing Member

Legacy Oaks Denton Apartments

$35,000,000

Shackelford, Bowen, McKinley & Norton, LLP, c/o John Shackelford

(214) 780‐1400
9201 N. Central Expressway, Fourth Floor, Dallas, Texas 75231

jshack@shackelford.law

Denton

1C



1.1 Legal form of Applicant (Check One)

Sole Proprietorship General Partnership (includes joint venture)
Business Corporation Limited Partnership
501(c)(3) Corporation X Limited Liability Company

1.2 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, is it incorporated or authorized to
transact business in Texas? X Yes No

If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it have a current certificate on file with the
Texas Secretary of State? X Yes No

1.3 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, attach a list with the name, title,
address, and telephone number of each of its officers.

1.4 If the Applicant is a partnership, attach the name, address, and telephone number 
of each general partner. N/A

1.5 Has the Applicant, any of its officers or directors, or any person who owns a 10% or greater 
interest in the Applicant ever been found in violation of any rules or regulations of HUD or 
of any other federal or state agency or been the subject of an investigation by HUD or of any 
other federal or state agency?  If yes, attach a full explanation.

Yes X No

1.6 Attach a list with the name, address, and telephone number of every individual who owns 
a 10% or greater beneficial interest in the Applicant (other than a 501(c)(3) corporation).

1.7 Attach the name, address, telephone, fax number and E‐mail address of each financial adviser, 
investment banker or mortgage banker advising the Applicant in connection with the project.  
Check here if none:

X ‐ None

1.8 Attach a summary of the Applicant's (or its principal's) development experience in terms 
of project types and dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.

1.9 Unless the Applicant is a 501(c)(3) corporation, attach copies of the Applicant's most recent 
audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement of the Applicant's majority owner. 

See attached

Applicant Information

See attached

See attached

See attached



2.1 Do you want financing for (check one)

X New Construction Acquisition/rehabilitation

2.2 Describe the location of the project site, including the zip code and its street address 
if there is one.  This description will be used in the public hearing advertisment and 
must be complete enough to permit someone interested in the project to find the site.

2.3 Attach (1) a legal description of the site boundaries and (2) that portion of a county 
highway or city street map showing the site and surrounding area.  Mark on the map all 
schools, churches, public parks, and shopping centers within a half‐mile radius of the site.
Note that the legal description attached must match that in the option agreement or 
purchase contract described in 2.5 or 2.6, if there is one.  If the project site is located 
in a qualified census tract, please give the tract number:

2.4 If the Applicant owns the project site, give the:

Name and address of holder of existing mortgage:

X Applicant does not own the project site

2.5 If the Applicant holds an option to purchase the project site, attach a copy of the 
option agreement and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

X Applicant does not hold an option to puchase the project site.

2.6 If the Applicant has executed a contract to purchase the project site, attach a copy 
of the purchase contract and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

Balance of existing mortgage:

Date of Option agreement:

Purchase price:

PROJECT INFORMATION

Located at approximately 3980 State School Road, Denton, Texas 76210, being 5.5561 acres of vacant land on the 

southeast corner of the intersection of State School Road and Barrel Strap Road.

See attached

Purchase date:

Expiration date of option agreement:

Cecil Hale, 6808 Gold Dust Trail, Dallas, Texas 75252‐5917; (214) 242‐9664

Purchase price of project site:



Applicant has not executed a contract to purchase the project site.

2.7 Attach a copy of the receipt for the consideration paid for the option or earnest money 
paid under the purchase contract. See attached

2.8 If the option or purchase contract is not in the name of the Applicant, attach a copy of 
the assignment of the option or purchase contract to the Applicant.

N/A

2.9 Give the name, address, telephone, fax number and E‐mail address of the architect and registered 
professional engineer for the project.

Architect: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Fax:
E‐mail: 

Engineer: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Fax:
E‐mail:

2.10 Give the number, type (number of bedrooms and bathrooms), approximate size (square feet), 
estimated rents, and estimated construction or rrehabilitation cost per square foot of each 
type of dwelling unit in the project.  Attach a site sketch (if available) showing the location 
of the dwelling units on the site.

# of Units
12
78
72
16
178

2.11 Describe any additional facilities to be included in the project ‐ for example, parking laundry, 
recreational office.  If any of these facilites is expected to generate income, estimate the 
total annual amount expected.  (Please limit descriptions to the size of the box.)

2.12 Check which of the following furnishings and equipment will be included in the dwelling units

X Air Conditioning X Range
X Disposal Carpet
X Refrigerator X Dishwasher

Fireplace Cable TV
Hook ups Washer/Dryer X Other (describe)

(972) 490‐7090
6750 Hillcrest Plaza Dr., Ste. 215, Dallas, TX 75230

Date of Contract: 9/5/2023

mark@ebarbguest.com

Purchase Price: $1,415,000
Closing Date: 7/31/2024‐includes options

Ebarb & Guest Architecture
3309 Elm Street @102‐241, Dallas, TX 75226
(214) 247‐6065
N/A

Winkelman & Associates, Inc.

Type of Units Size of Units Monthly Rent Cost per Sq. Ft.
Studio ‐ 60% AMI 580 sf $1,039 $1.79/sf

N/A

3 Bdr/ 2 Bath ‐ 60% AMI 1,250 sf $1,515 $1.21/sf
Total Units

1 Bdr/ 1 Bath ‐ 60% AMI 750 sf $1,333 $1.78/sf
2 Bdr/ 2 Bath ‐ 60% AMI 1,100 sf $1,316 $1.20/sf

Laundry income, Application Fees, Pet Income, Late fees

Microwave

mclark@winkelmann.com



2.13 Check which of the following utilities project tenants will be required to pay for on an 
individual basis:

X Electricity Water and Wastewater
Gas Garbage Pickup
Other (describe)

2.14 Describe any restrictions the Applicant intends to impose on project tenants ‐ for example, 
family size, no children, no pets.  If none, write None.

2.15 Give the estimated cost of constructing and furnishing, or of rehabilitating, the project:

2.16 Give the estimated annual cost of operating and maintaining the project during its 
first year of occupancy:

Total

Land 1,415,000                                          
Improvements (rehabilitation) ‐                                                      
Design 610,500                                             
Engineering 152,000                                             

No students.  Families only.  Dog size will be limited.

Construction 30,550,193                                       

Legal 510,000                                             

Furnishings and Equipment 250,000                                             
Construction insurance 430,800                                             
Construction period interest 3,075,000                                          

Developer fee 5,608,731                                          

Other (Describe) 2,432,547                                          

Marketing/Advertising 180,000                                             
Taxes ‐                                                      

Accounting 35,000                                               
Bond issuance costs 733,000                                             

Replacement Reserve ‐ $44,500; 

Insurance ‐ $160,200

890,009                                             

Taxes ‐                                                      

Administrative Costs 89,000                                               
Operating Costs 382,700                                             

Permit Fees ‐ $1,936,897; Mkt 

Study, Environ, Apprais ‐ $60,000 

Lender Fees ‐ $285,650; 

Contingency ‐ $150,000

Total

Reserves 700,000                                             

46,682,771.00                                  

Other (Describe) 204,700                                             

Maintenance Costs 119,794                                             

Management Fee 93,815                                               



2.17 Has construction or rehabilitation work on the project begun?

Yes X No

If yes, give the beginning date: and estimated completion date:

If no, give the anticipated beginning date: and completion date:

2.18 Give the total cost expended or incurred with respect to the project up to the date of this 
application.  If none, write None.

2.19 Describe briefly the anticipated arrangements for the project management.  If a professional 
management company will be employed, attach a resume for the company and estimate 
the monthly management fee to be paid.

None

The project will be managed by an experienced property management company, collecting a 3.5% of net receipts property

management fee with an additional 1.5% incentive management fee.  Management Company is a related company.



3.1 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to finance construction 
of the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of construction financing:

3.2 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to provide permanent 
(including rehabilitation) financing for the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of permanent financing:

3.3 For what percentage of the total project cost does the Applicant want financing?

What amount of equity investment does the Applicant intend to make in the project:

41.5%

Briefly describe the nature of the equity investment:

3.4 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied for working capital?

X None

3.5 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied to refinance an outstanding 
loan secured by the project site?

X None

FINANCING INFORMATION

54.5%

$19,400,000 which equals % of the total project cost.

$35M is the requested bond inducement to fund the approximate $46.7M construction and

development costs. The project is expected to obtain permanent financing of approximately $25.4M,

with the balance funded with tax credit proceeds of $19.4M and a deferred developer fee of

approximately $1.9M.

%   ,  or

%  ,  or



3.6 If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it anticipate making a syndicated offering 
of partnership shares in connection with financing of the project?

Yes X No

3.7 If the proposed financing will include obligations (in any form) issued by an insurer, 
lending institution, or governmental agency to secure the bonds, describe the security, 
identify the insurer, lending institution, or agency and attach a copy of the letter of 
commitment or intent (if you have one) from the insurer, institution, or agency.

3.8 Describe any other important aspects of the proposed financing:

Not a limited partnership

The construction financing is anticipated to be through a financial institution with typical owner

guarantees provided on a 36 month term, with an option to extend 12 months. Construction financing

will be paid when the property stabilizes under a normal stabilization parameter and permanent

financing will be offered through Freddie Mac Tax‐Exempt execution with a 35 year amortization, 17 year

term, with interest only the first year. Applicant has estimated a 18 month lease up term in order to be

conservative.

None, other than what is described above.



The Legacy Oaks Apartments

Name Email Address Address City State Zip Discipline
Ownership 

Interest
Work Phone Mobile Number

Applicant
Jack Traeger jackt@legacymultifamily.net 16600 Dallas Parkway, Suite 404A Dallas TX 75248 Managing Member 50% (214) 244‐4725 (214) 244‐4725
Lisa Traeger jackt@legacymultifamily.net 16600 Dallas Parkway, Suite 404A Dallas TX 75248 Member 50% (214) 244‐4725 (214) 577‐7898

jackt
Text Box
Question #1.3 & #1.6







��������	
�����������������	��������������������������� !"#�$%&'�"#�(%)"*�+,-�.,#/�01#"2'##�/-%2#%3/",2#�01/�"#�2,/�#1++"3"'2/�+,-�+")"2&#�4"/!�/!'�5'3-'/%-6�,+�5/%/'789:;<�=>7 ?@:=?7<�A8B87CD=8E F�77; 'G%#� %G$%6'-�E1.0'-���H����I��=%")"2&�:**-'##�����JKLKMNOP�QO�Q�LLRSSORMT�OU�H����VW��W�X"&!/�/,� -%2#%3/�Y1#"2'##�"2 'G%#�QONZK5/%/'�,+�@,-.%/",2 OU8++'3/"('�5C5�X'&"#/-%/",2�A%/'����W����� 'G%#�5C5�@")'�E1.0'-�I��������X'&"#/'-'*�:&'2/�E%.'[�Q\�]�OL�K̂ KLX'&"#/'-'*�C++"3'�5/-''/�:**-'##�����JKLKMNOP�QR_LO�Q�LLRSSORMT�OU�H����
`



	
	

LEGACY	MULTIFAMILY	DEVELOPMENT,	LLC	
JACK	D.	TRAEGER	

jackt@legacymultifamily.net	
(214)	244‐4725	

	

P a g e  1 | 1 
 

 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 

LEGACY MULTIFAMILY DEVELOPMENT, LLC                    
Regional Affordable Housing Development 
Managing Member 

 Property selection and determination of new construction opportunities within TDHCA guidelines and 
qualifications. 

 Tax credit and bond application financing application, including addressing development and financing 
issues. 

 Coordination of trades in project development (Architect, Civil, MEP, Landscape, Structural, Geotech, 
Fire Safety). 

 Due diligence review with environmental and market study 

 Addressing and resolving zoning and construction issues as needed. 

 Meeting with and addressing HOA and neighborhood approvals. 

 Addressing and resolving municipality concerns. 

 
RISE RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION               
Multifamily Housing Owner and Construction Company (#4 of Top 50 Affordable Housing Developers in 2018) 

Controller 

 
BRONSON MASONRY & CONSTRUCTION                         
Construction Masonry Company 
Owner/Project Manager 

 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPER                                 
Regional real estate investor – Multifamily, LIHTC 
Asset Manager/Investment Finance 

 
ARCHON GROUP, L.P.                 
Global asset management & development group under Goldman Sachs 
Portfolio Fund Controller/ Project Analyst 

 
 
 
EDUCATION 
 Baylor University – BBA in Finance/Real Estate (CPA Certificate #54706‐inactive) 

jackt
Text Box
Co-Developer/Co-OwnerLegacy Multifamily Development Question #1.8



Jack Traeger
Affordable Housing Projects

Owner Market Role
Financing	
Type

Close	
Date Bond	&	Debt

Property	
Type Population

New	or	
Rehab Units

Highland Oaks Apartments Wichita Falls Compliance and Financial Management 9% Pre-2003 $9,500,000 MF General Rehab 326
Hurst Manor Hurst Compliance and Financial Management 9% Pre-2003 $2,994,600 MF General Rehab 112
Astoria Park Amarillo Compliance and Financial Management 9% Pre-2003 $2,500,000 MF General Rehab 164
Stonebriar Village Plainview Compliance and Financial Management 9% Pre-2003 $2,350,000 MF General Rehab 100
Sea Greens Port Lavaca Compliance and Financial Management 9% Pre-2003 $3,500,000 MF General Rehab 110
Green Acres Amarillo Compliance and Financial Management 9% Pre-2003 $6,000,000 MF General Rehab 194
Greentree Village Amarillo Compliance and Financial Management 9% Pre-2003 $3,300,000 MF General Rehab 160
Walden I Portfolio (13 assets) Dallas, Austin, Houston Finance/Refinance, T/E Bond Management Bonds 2003 $263,000,000 MF General Rehab 4,750
Walden II Portfolio (17 assets) Arizona, Florida, Texas, OK Finance/Refinance, T/E Bond Management Bonds 2003 $128,000,000 MF General Rehab 2,716
Rosemeade Park Apartments, LP Amarillo, TX Construction Financial Management Bonds 2005 $10,500,000 MF General NC 184
Glenwood Apartments, LP Amarillo, TX Construction Financial Management Bonds 2005 $9,000,000 MF General NC 120
TX Majors Apartments, LP Greenville, TX Construction Financial Management Direct Loan 2015 $16,275,000 MF General NC 176
TX Collin Apartments, LP Plano, TX Construction Financial Management Bonds 2015 $19,288,000 MF Elderly NC 292
Austin Colorado Creek Apartments, LP Austin, TX Construction Financial Management Bonds 2016 $25,880,800 MF General NC 240
TX Garland, LP Garland, TX Construction Financial Management 9% 2016 $13,945,000 MF General NC 126
TX Indian Lake Apartments, LP Cameron Co. Construction Financial Management 9% 2016 $9,423,000 MF General NC 80
TX Creekview Apartments, LP Austin, TX Construction Financial Management Bonds 2017 $30,827,000 MF General NC 264
TX Legacy Riverside, LP Fort Worth, TX Co-Developer/Owner Bonds 2020 $50,155,500 MF Elderly NC 264
TX Legacy Denton, LP Denton, TX Co-Developer/Owner Bonds 2022 $57,630,000 MF General NC-Sold 264

Totals $664,068,900 10,642



7,350
Total affordable
units since 2003

950
Units with Housing
Authorities since

2003

8,500 

Total housing
units since 2003

1,290
Units with HUD

mixed finance since
2003

1,275
Units with Hurricane

CDBG-DR funds
since 2008

$25.05MM
Total HOME

Funds
(includes Section 108

loan funding) $78MM
Total CDBG-

Hurricane
Recovery Funds

$8MM
AHP Grant or
other Funds,

including HTF

$800MM
Total of Tax-

Exempt Bonds
issued & sold 3,870

Total Senior
Housing in Texas

since 1997
$595MM

Total HTC Equity
4% or 9%

RR I S E R E S I D E NN T I A L

jackt
Text Box
Primary Developer/Primary Owner- RISE ResidentialQuestion #1.8



RISE has provided construction services from start to finish on
over 8,500 living units, of which more than 7,000 have been
completed or are underway since 2003.  RISE currently owns and
controls investment partnerships totaling 5,000 living units

( S I N C E 1 9 9 7 )



2

2019

AHF names RISE

Residential as #2

affordable housing

developer in the

country2014

Named by AHF as

#7 affordable

housing developer

in the country

2017

AHF names RISE

Residential as #4

affordable housing

developer in the

country

2018

AHF names RISE

Residential as #4

affordable housing

developer in the

country

2019

City Square Lofts is

given the Special

Achievement Award

by TALHFA

RISE RESIDENTIAL 

AWARDS

2020

City Square Lofts

receives the

Redevelopment

Excellence Award 

 by NALHFA



Schedule of Real Estate Owned - Rise Residential - Summary Sheet

Total Units Constructed 8254 Average Occupancy 94.94% NOI 8,485,257$                                    Value 568,409,783$             
Sold Units 3736 Debt Service 6,221,846$                                    Loan Amount 428,785,000$             

Current Units 4518 Cash Flow 2,263,411$                                    

LTV 75.44%

Total Equity 277,491,095$             
Equity Interest 139,623,443$             

DSCR 1.53 Equity Interest % 50.32%

Year Built / Acquired Units
2005 1046
2006 1428
2007 268
2008 196
2010 0
2011 192
2012 476
2013 0
2014 64
2015 632
2016 1042
2017 360
2018 1318
2019 644
2020 512

*2021* ~2000

*denotes deals in the pipeline
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

2005 2006 2007 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

U
N

IT
S 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
ED

 /
 A

CQ
U

IR
ED

YEAR

Units Completed Through the Years

95%

5%

Average Occupancy

45%

55%

Current and Sold Units

Sold Units

Current Units

32 of 83



OWNED

Schedule of Real Estate Owned - Rise Residential 

Ownership
Address Built Type Ownership Estimated Value Net Operating Income Value Method Investor Rate Recourse Perm Melissa Fisher
City, State Acquisition Date Units Ownership % Total Debt Annual Cash Flow Total LTV Lender Ammortization % of GP Cash Flows James Fisher
Market Area Construction Status Occupancy Equity % Total Equity Annual Debt Service DSCR Fixed or Variable Due Date Audit Dewey Stevens

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
16812 Dallas Parkway 2015 Office RISE Residential Offices, LP 1,785,938$             142,875$                           0.08 Fisher. JRF III and Stevens 5.50% Mini perm 51%
Dallas,TX 2015   7500 SF 100% 915,000$                74,662$                             51.23% TX Brand Bank 25 100% 29%
Dallas 100% 100.00% 100.00% 870,938$                68,213$                             2.09 Fixed 2024 20%

50% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
2700 N. Grand Avenue 2012 MF TX Grand Manor Apartments LP 16,500,000$           625,976$                           0.08 First Sterling\Multi Investor 5.65% Perm 51%
Tyler,TX 2012 120 100% of the GP interest 5,900,000$             228,884$                           35.76% Pension Fund-Greystone 35 90% 29%
Tyler Texas (HAP) 100% 99.00% 1.00% 10,600,000$           397,092$                           1.58 Fixed 2033 Audit 20%

49% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
201 N. 13th Street 2006 MF Chicory Court XXX, L.P. 5,000,000$             223,000$                           0.08 AIG 7.65% None 51%
Edinburg,TX 2005 100 .50% of the SLP Interest 2,260,000$             125,884$                           21.00% NorthPark--FNMA 30 90% 29%
Edinburg (RAG) 100% 99.00% 1.00% 3,544,200$             97,116$                             2.30 Fixed 2036 20%

49% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
250 Ash Street 2006 MF Long branch L.P. 12,000,000$           395,000$                           0.08 AIG 7.85% None 51%
Brownsville,TX 2005 158 .50% of the SLP Interest 3,200,000$             121,811$                           20.83% NorthPark--FNMA 35 80% 29%
Brownsville (RAG) 100% 99.00% 1.00% 10,003,950$           273,189$                           1.45 Fixed 2036 20%

49% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
303 6th. Street 2007 MF Chicory Court Alta Vista, L.P. 6,570,000$             210,000$                           0.08 AIG 7.50% None 51%
Weslaco,TX 2006 100 .50% of the SLP Interest 3,320,000$             70,000$                             23.90% AIG Loan Direct Int only 90% 29%
Weslaco (RGV) 100% 99.00% 1.00% 5,267,000$             140,000$                           1.50 Variable Dec-20 20%

49% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
1155 Parades Line Rd. 2007 TH Chicory Court VI, L.P. 10,000,000$           852,000$                           0.08 First Sterling\Verizon 7.65% None 51%
Brownsville,TX 2007 132 .50% of the SLP Interest 6,700,000$             416,833$                           59.00% Oak Grove FNMA 35 90% 29%
Brownsville (RGV)(HAP) 100% 100.00% 1.00% 9,300,000$             435,167$                           1.96 Fixed 2037 20%

49% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
3401 Diamond 2007 SF Riverdale, L.P. 6,819,000$             174,000$                           0.08 AIG 7.50% None 51%
Weslaco,TX 2006 36 .50% of the SLP Interest 1,350,000$             90,599$                             13.93% FNMA-AIG 30 90% 29%
Weslaco (RGV) 100% 100.00% 1.00% 5,125,000$             83,401$                             2.09 Fixed 2037 20%

49% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
7200 Hurds Lane 2011 MF Chicory Court VII, L.P. 28,000,000$           746,000$                           0.08 First Sterling\Multi Investor 4.20% Perm 51%
Galveston,TX 2010 192 100% of the GP interest 10,790,000$           236,000$                           20.68% Greystone HUD 223 F 35 90% 29%
Galveston 100% 95.00% 1.00% 17,210,000$           510,000$                           1.46 Fixed 2027 Audit 20%

50% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
1701 Canyon Circle 2012 MF Chicory Court Stream, L.P. 14,000,000$           250,275$                           0.08 First Sterling\Multi Investor 5.85% Perm 51%
Brownsville,TX 2011 100 100% of the GP interest 2,850,000$             47,679$                             17.86% Greystone-FNMA 35 90% 29%
Brownsville (RGV) 100% 99.00% 1.00% 11,150,000$           202,596$                           1.24 Fixed 2028 Audit 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
600 Jose Marti 2015 MF TX Mayorca Villas, L.P. 15,000,000$           751,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.00% Perm 51%
Brownsville,TX 2013 120 100% of the GP interest 11,500,000$           96,000$                             76.67% BWE FNMA 35 90% 29%
Brownsville 100% 99.00% 1.00% 6,850,000$             655,000$                           1.15 Fixed 2027 Audit 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
504 Avenue B 2016 MF TX Garland Apartments, L.P. 20,500,000$           865,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 6.00% Interim 51%
Garland,TX 2015 126 50% of the GP Interest 10,760,000$           130,818$                           50.73% IBC Brownsville IO 50% 29%
Garland 100% 100.00% 1.00% 9,200,000$             734,182$                           1.18 Variable Jun-20 Audit 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
130-150 E. Lancaster 2016 MF TX Kent Apartments, L.P. 41,252,429$           2,062,621$                        0.05 RRC and ORH 5.50% Interim Perm 51%
Ft. Worth,TX 2015 248 100% of the GP and LP 35,500,000$           269,038$                           86.06% HUD 221 D 4 IO 50% 29%
Ft Worth 0% 0.00% 50.00% -$                       1,793,584$                        1.15 Variable 20-Jun 20%

10% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
401 Shiloh Road 2016 MF TX Collin Apartments, L.P. 33,500,000$           1,565,131$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 4.28% Perm 51%
Plano,TX 2015 292 50% of the GP Interest 25,000,000$           185,959$                           74.63% IBC and ATAX 35 50% 29%
Plano 100% 100.00% 1.00% 9,500,000$             1,379,172$                        1.13 Fixed 2032 Audit 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
2917 Fallwell Lane 2017 MF Austin Colorado Creek Apartments, L.P. 38,000,000$           1,663,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 6.00% Interim 51%
Austin,TX 2016 240 65% of the GP Values 33,000,000$           216,000$                           86.84% IBC Brownsville IO 50% 29%
Austin 85% 0.00% 1.00% 11,500,000$           1,447,000$                        1.15 Variable Dec-20 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
FM 1575 and Henderson 2017 MF TX Indian Lake Apartments, L.P. 12,000,000$           315,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 6.00% Perm Loan-USDA 51%
Los Fresnos,TX 2016 80 100% 4,000,000$             40,000$                             33.33% USDA BWE IO 100% 29%
Lower RGV-Cameron Co. 100% 100.00% 100.00% 7,800,000$             275,000$                           1.15 Variable 2034 Audit 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
Boyce Land and Parmer Lane 2018 MF TX Parmer Austin CCF, LP 53,636,364$           2,950,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.50% Bond Finance 51%
Austin ETJ,TX 2018 280 35% of the GP Values 37,000,000$           384,783$                           68.98% IBC-TEL Freddie IO 100% 29%
Austin, Travis County 35% 0.00% 100.00% 18,250,000$           2,565,217$                        1.15 Fixed Dec-20 20%

City Square Lofts

Kent Apartments

The Savannah at Gateway

Austin Boyce and Parmer Apartments

Colorado Creek Apartment Homes 

Henderson1575 Apartment Homes

Notes

Property Name 

Alta Vista Senior Towers

Candlewick Town Homes

Centerpointe Homes

Rise Office Building

Tropical Gardens at Boca Chica

Victory Park Apartment Homes

Edinburg Senior Towers

Seaport Village Apartment Homes

Champion Homes at Canyon Creek

Vista Monterrey Apartment Homes

33 of 83

https://www.dropbox.com/s/ysvhzqtbr9ggepz/TX%20Grand%20Manor%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/dy7jzhydecfxwaq/Chicory%20Court%20VII%20LP%202019%20final%20audit.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/allmgfp7w6475ig/Chicory%20Court%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/on0753wqxlpw3sh/TX%20Mayorca%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/qdb50csl6ggy57o/TX%20Garland%20Apartments%2C%20LP%20-%20FINAL%20Financial%20Statement.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/zwazme5g3t8gcoj/TX%20Collin%20Apartments%2C%20LP%20-%20FINAL%20Financial%20Statement.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7h9depunqe8toiq/TX%20Indian%20Lakes%20Apartments%2C%20LP%20-%20FINAL%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0


OWNED

Schedule of Real Estate Owned - Rise Residential 

Ownership
Address Built Type Ownership Estimated Value Net Operating Income Value Method Investor Rate Recourse Perm Melissa Fisher
City, State Acquisition Date Units Ownership % Total Debt Annual Cash Flow Total LTV Lender Ammortization % of GP Cash Flows James Fisher
Market Area Construction Status Occupancy Equity % Total Equity Annual Debt Service DSCR Fixed or Variable Due Date Audit Dewey Stevens

Notes

Property Name 

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
5001 Crainway Drive 2018 MF TX Creekview Apartments LP 31,923,847$           1,755,812$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.00% Bond Finance 51%
Austin,TX 2017 264 35% of the GP Values 25,000,000$           229,019$                           78.31% BWE--TEL Freddie IO 100% 29%
East Austin 183 and 290 95% 0.00% 100.00% 15,000,000$           1,526,793$                        1.15 Fixed Jun-20 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
7500 Lakeview Parkway 2018 MF TX Lakeview Seniors, LP 41,818,182$           2,300,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.50% Bond Finance 51%
Rowlett,TX 2017 272 65% of the GP Values 25,000,000$           300,000$                           59.78% IBC-TEL IO 100% 29%
Rowlett, Dallas County 50% 0.00% 100.00% 14,200,000$           2,000,000$                        1.15 Fixed Dec-20 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
Pyramid Dr. and FM 620 2019 MF TX Lakeway Apartments, LP 29,090,909$           1,600,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.50% Bond Finance 51%
Austin,TX 2018 180 35% of the GP Values 25,000,000$           240,000$                           85.94% IBC-TEL Freddie IO 35% 29%
Austin MSA 10% 0.00% 100.00% 13,600,000$           1,360,000$                        1.18 Fixed 2022 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
W. Colorado Ave by Hatch Road 2019 MF TX Rio Hondo, LP 5,833,333$             350,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.50% 9% HTC_USDA 51%
Rio Hondo,TX 2018 64 100% of the GP Values 5,300,000$             55,000$                             90.86% IBC-USDA perm IO 100% 29%
Brownsville MSA 35% 0.00% 100.00% 6,700,000$             295,000$                           1.19 Fixed 2021 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
17th and Janeway 2019 MF The Curve Apartments, LP 24,545,455$           1,350,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.50% Bond CDBG-DR 51%
Moore,OK 2018 244 50% of the GP Values 20,000,000$           350,000$                           81.48% IBC-TEL Freddie IO 100% 29%
OKC MSA 45% 0.00% 100.00% 18,000,000$           1,000,000$                        1.35 Fixed 2035 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
Farmingham and Boyce Lane 2020 MF TX Austin Manor, L.P. 44,857,055$           2,467,138$                        0.06 RISE 4.05% Bond Finance 51%
Austin,TX 2020 280 35% of the GP Values 45,000,000$           327,400$                           100.32% BWE 35 50% 29%
Austin 0% 0.00% 50.00% 19,720,007$           2,139,738$                        1.15 Fixed 2038 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
128 W Plantation Drive 2020 MF DR Lake Jackson, L.P. 34,545,455$           1,900,000$                        0.06 RISE 5.50% FNMA Forward 51%
Lake Jackson,TX 2019 232 50% of the GP Values 43,700,000$           316,667$                           72.37% IBC Interim-FNMA IO 50% 29%
Houston-Galveston MSA 0% 0.00% 50.00% 18,700,000$           1,583,333$                        1.20 Variable Interim 2038 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
501 E. Jasmine 2018 MF TX McAllen Memorial II, LP 5,000,000$             275,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 4.50% 9% HTC_USDA 51%
McAllen,TX 2018 248 65% of the GP Values 4,540,000$             28,282$                             90.80% IBC-USDA perm 40 65% 29%
McAllen MSA 5% 90.00% 100.00% 16,200,000$           246,718$                           1.114633418 Fixed 2035 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
901 Avenue J North 2019 MF DR Sienna Villas, L.P. 17,981,818$           989,000$                           0.06 RISE 5.50% Uncovered 51%
Freeport,TX 2019 156 50% of the GP Values 26,700,000$           166,650$                           75.08% IBC Interim-FNMA IO 50% 29%
Brazoria County-Gulf Coast 15% 45.00% 50.00% 13,200,000$           822,350$                           1.20 Variable-Interim 2038 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
3821 National Parks Hwy 2018 MF Village at Carlsbad, LLC 18,250,000$           1,095,000$                        0.06 Hanford Investments 5.00% Bridge and rehab 51%
Carlsbad,NM 2018 254 35% of the GP Values 14,500,000$           370,000$                           79.45% Bancorp with HUD 223 A 7 IO 35% 29%
Carlsbad, NM 65% 95.00% 35.00% 6,000,000$             725,000$                           1.51 Fixed 2020 20%

Units Occ % NOI Debt Service Cash Flows DSCR Value Total Loan Equity LTV Equity Interest
4518 94.94% 8,485,257$         6,221,846$                                              2,263,411$             1.53 568,409,783$       428,785,000$                      277,491,095$     75.44% 139,623,443$           

Totals

Lakeview Pointe Apartment Homes

Lakeway Apartments Homes 

Creekview Apartment Homes 

Austin Manor Apartment FKA Parmer II

Lake Jackson

Rio Hondo Apartments

The Curve Moore

Memorial Apartments

Sienna Villas Apartment Homes

Village at Carlsbad

34 of 83



MANAGED

Schedule of Real Estate Owned - Rise Residential - managed

Address Built Type Ownership Estimated Value Net Operating Income Value Method Investor Rate Recourse Perm Melissa Fisher
City, State Acquisition Date Units Ownership % Total Debt Annual Cash Flow Total LTV Lender Ammortization % of GP Cash Flows James Fisher
Market Area Construction Status Occupancy Equity % Total Equity Annual Debt Service DSCR Fixed or Variable Due Date Audit Dewey Stevens

50% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
2700 N. Grand Avenue 2012 MF TX Grand Manor Apartments LP 16,500,000$           625,976$                           0.08 First Sterling\Multi Investor 5.65% Perm 51%
Tyler,TX 2012 120 100% of the GP interest 5,900,000$             228,884$                           35.76% Pension Fund-Greystone 35 90% 29%
Tyler Texas (HAP) 100% 99.00% 1.00% 10,600,000$           397,092$                           1.58 Fixed 2033 Audit 20%

49% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
7200 Hurds Lane 2011 MF Chicory Court VII, L.P. 28,000,000$           746,000$                           0.08 First Sterling\Multi Investor 4.20% Perm 51%
Galveston,TX 2010 192 100% of the GP interest 10,790,000$           236,000$                           20.68% Greystone HUD 223 F 35 90% 29%
Galveston 100% 95.00% 1.00% 17,210,000$           510,000$                           1.46 Fixed 2027 20%

50% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
1701 Canyon Circle 2012 MF Chicory Court Stream, L.P. 14,000,000$           250,275$                           0.08 First Sterling\Multi Investor 5.85% Perm 51%
Brownsville,TX 2011 100 100% of the GP interest 2,850,000$             47,679$                             17.86% Greystone-FNMA 35 90% 29%
Brownsville (RGV) 100% 99.00% 1.00% 11,150,000$           202,596$                           1.24 Fixed 2028 Audit 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
600 Jose Marti 2015 MF TX Mayorca Villas, L.P. 15,000,000$           751,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.00% Perm 51%
Brownsville,TX 2013 120 100% of the GP interest 11,500,000$           96,000$                             76.67% BWE FNMA 35 90% 29%
Brownsville 100% 99.00% 1.00% 6,850,000$             655,000$                           1.15 Fixed 2027 Audit 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
504 Avenue B 2016 MF TX Garland Apartments, L.P. 20,500,000$           865,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 6.00% Interim 51%
Garland,TX 2015 126 50% of the GP Interest 10,760,000$           130,818$                           50.73% IBC Brownsville IO 50% 29%
Garland 100% 100.00% 1.00% 9,200,000$             734,182$                           1.18 Variable Jun-20 20%

10% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
401 Shiloh Road 2016 MF TX Collin Apartments, L.P. 33,500,000$           1,565,131$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 4.28% Perm 51%
Plano,TX 2015 292 50% of the GP Interest 25,000,000$           185,959$                           74.63% IBC and ATAX 35 50% 29%
Plano 100% 100.00% 1.00% 9,500,000$             1,379,172$                        1.13 Fixed 2032 Audit 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
2917 Fallwell Lane 2017 MF Austin Colorado Creek Apartments, L.P. 38,000,000$           1,663,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 6.00% Interim 51%
Austin,TX 2016 240 65% of the GP Values 33,000,000$           216,000$                           86.84% IBC Brownsville IO 50% 29%
Austin 85% 0.00% 1.00% 11,500,000$           1,447,000$                        1.15 Variable Dec-20 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
FM 1575 and Henderson 2017 MF TX Indian Lake Apartments, L.P. 12,000,000$           315,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 6.00% Perm Loan-USDA 51%
Los Fresnos,TX 2016 80 100% 4,000,000$             40,000$                             33.33% USDA BWE IO 100% 29%
Lower RGV-Cameron Co. 100% 100.00% 100.00% 7,800,000$             275,000$                           1.15 Variable 2034 Audit 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
5001 Crainway Drive 2018 MF TX Creekview Apartments LP 31,923,847$           1,755,812$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.00% Bond Finance 51%
Austin,TX 2017 264 35% of the GP Values 25,000,000$           229,019$                           78.31% BWE--TEL Freddie IO 100% 29%
East Austin 183 and 290 95% 0.00% 100.00% 15,000,000$           1,526,793$                        1.15 Fixed Jun-20 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
7500 Lakeview Parkway 2018 MF TX Lakeview Seniors, LP 41,818,182$           2,300,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.50% Bond Finance 51%
Rowlett,TX 2017 272 65% of the GP Values 25,000,000$           300,000$                           59.78% IBC-TEL IO 100% 29%
Rowlett, Dallas County 50% 0.00% 100.00% 14,200,000$           2,000,000$                        1.15 Fixed Dec-20 20%

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
Pyramid Dr. and FM 620 2019 MF TX Lakeway Apartments, LP 29,090,909$           1,600,000$                        0.06 42 Equity Partners 5.50% Bond Finance 51%
Austin,TX 2018 180 35% of the GP Values 25,000,000$           240,000$                           85.94% IBC-TEL Freddie IO 35% 29%
Austin MSA 10% 0.00% 100.00% 13,600,000$           1,360,000$                        1.18 Fixed 2022 20%

5050 Tanglewood Lane N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Odessa, TX N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Odessa N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4600 Oakwood Drive N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Odessa, TX N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Odessa N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Melissa and JRF II own 80%
501 E. Jasmine 2018 MF TX McAllen Memorial II, LP 5,000,000$             275,000$                           0.06 42 Equity Partners 4.50% 9% HTC_USDA 51%
McAllen,TX 2018 248 65% of the GP Values 4,540,000$             28,282$                             90.80% IBC-USDA perm 40 65% 29%
McAllen MSA 5% 90.00% 100.00% 16,200,000$           246,718$                           1.114633418 Fixed 2035 20%

51% Net Equity and CF from LPA + Developer Fee
901 Avenue J North 2019 MF DR Sienna Villas, L.P. 17,981,818$           989,000$                           0.06 RISE 5.50% Uncovered 51%
Freeport,TX 2019 156 50% of the GP Values 26,700,000$           166,650$                           75.08% IBC Interim-FNMA IO 50% 29%
Brazoria County-Gulf Coast 15% 45.00% 50.00% 13,200,000$           822,350$                           1.20 Variable-Interim 2038 20%

Units Occ % NOI Debt Service Cash Flows DSCR Value Total Loan Equity LTV
2390 97.75% 13,701,194$       11,555,903$                                            2,145,291$             1.22 303,314,756$       210,040,000$                      156,010,000$     60.49%

Totals

Memorial Apartments

Sienna Villas Apartment Homes

Peppertree Apartment Homes

Lakeview Pointe Apartment Homes

Lakeway Apartments Homes 

The Woodlands Apartment Homes

Henderson1575 Apartment Homes

Creekview Apartment Homes 

The Savannah at Gateway

Colorado Creek Apartment Homes 

Seaport Village Apartment Homes

Notes

Victory Park Apartment Homes

Property Name 

Champion Homes at Canyon Creek

Vista Monterrey Apartment Homes

City Square Lofts

35 of 83

https://www.dropbox.com/s/ysvhzqtbr9ggepz/TX%20Grand%20Manor%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/allmgfp7w6475ig/Chicory%20Court%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/on0753wqxlpw3sh/TX%20Mayorca%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/zwazme5g3t8gcoj/TX%20Collin%20Apartments%2C%20LP%20-%20FINAL%20Financial%20Statement.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7h9depunqe8toiq/TX%20Indian%20Lakes%20Apartments%2C%20LP%20-%20FINAL%20Financial%20Statements.pdf?dl=0


SOLD

Schedule of Real Estate Owned - Rise Residential - sold

Address Built Type Ownership Estimated Value Net Operating Income Value Method Investor Rate Recourse Perm
City, State Acquisition Date Units Ownership % Total Debt Annual Cash Flow Total LTV Lender Ammortization % of GP Cash Flows
Market Area Construction Status Occupancy Equity % Total Equity Annual Debt Service DSCR Fixed or Variable Due Date Audit 

604 N. 5th Street 1971 MF Chicory Court New Mexico, L.P. 4,400,000$             200,000$                            0.08 RRC Principals 0.00% Bridge
Carlsbad,NM 2013 76 0% 2,750,000$             50,000$                              40.91% 0 0 90%
Carlsbad, NM (HAP) 100% 90.00% 1.00% 10,150,000$           150,000$                            1.33 0% 2014

4135 W. Bellfort Ave. 2014 MF TX Bellfort Park Apartments, L.P. 6,000,000$             270,000$                            0.05 RRC and ORH 6.00% Med Term
Houston,TX 2014 64 100% of GP and LP interest 3,750,000$             78,000$                              62.50% BWE IO 0%
Houston 100% 98.00% 99.00% 1,000,000$             192,000$                            1.41 Variable 2021

6351 Vega Street 2015 MF PP Vega Apartments, LLC 15,700,000$           720,000$                            0.055 Fisher is the KP 5.00% Mini perm
Ft Worth,TX 2015 216 5% 11,000,000$           320,000$                            70.06% IBC Bank 25 100%
East Ft Worth 100% 90.00% 100.00% 350,000$                400,000$                            1.80 Variable 2020

6520 Red Sierra Drive 2016 MF ECP Chaparral Partners, LLC 10,909,091$           600,000$                            0.055 Fisher and Frazier are KP's 4.00% Perm loan
Ft Worth,TX 2016 200 10% 6,500,000$             150,000$                            59.58% Arbor FNMA 30 100%
South Ft Worth 100% 99.00% 100.00% 50,000$                  450,000$                            1.33 Fixed 2025

11201 Veterans Memorial Parkwa 2005 TH Trails of Sycamore Townhomes L.P. 17,346,000$           1,387,680$                         0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.25% None
Houston,TX 2004 238 0% 16,600,000$           211,680$                            86.48% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
North Houston 100% 97.00% 1.00% 6,434,500$             1,176,000$                         1.18 Fixed Aug-05

8501 Old Hickory Trail 2005 MF Old Hickory Tract D, L.P. 17,884,375$           1,430,750$                         0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.50% None
Dallas,TX 2004 280 0% 15,300,000$           218,250$                            83.87% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
Denton 100% 100.00% 1.00% 8,416,000$             1,212,500$                         1.18 Fixed 2044

1200 W. Sublet Rd 2005 MF Chicory Court IV, LP 16,375,000$           1,310,000$                         0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.25% None
Arlington,TX 2004 248 0% 16,200,000$           122,000$                            91.60% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
Arlington 100% 93.00% 1.00% 6,120,000$             1,188,000$                         1.10 Fixed 2044

1803 Marshall Cross 2006 MF Chicory Court XXV, L.P. 16,000,000$           1,000,000$                         0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.75% None
San Antonio,TX 2005 250 0% 15,010,000$           100,000$                            89.13% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
South San Antonio 100% 95.00% 1.00% 4,200,000$             900,000$                            1.11 Fixed 2044

927 VFW Blvd. 2006 MF Chicory Court II, L.P. 16,000,000$           1,003,000$                         0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.75% None
San Antonio,TX 2005 180 0% 11,490,000$           195,000$                            71.81% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
Near CBD San Antonio 100% 95.00% 1.00% 6,700,000$             808,000$                            1.24 Fixed 2044

3131 Simpson Stuart Rd. 2006 TH Chicory Court Simpson Stuart L.P. 16,000,000$           1,325,000$                         0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.50% None
Dallas,TX 2005 250 0% 14,030,000$           305,000$                            87.69% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
South Dallas 100% 99.00% 1.00% 8,220,000$             1,020,000$                         1.30 Fixed Aug-05

5350 W. Military Hwy 2006 MF Wood shire, L.P. 16,000,000$           1,200,000$                         0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.85% None
San Antonio,TX 2005 250 0% 12,200,000$           180,000$                            76.25% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
West San Antonio 100% 99.00% 1.00% 7,176,000$             1,020,000$                         1.18 Fixed 5-Aug

8625 Winkler Drive 2006 MF TX Winkler Senior Housing L.P. 14,000,000$           785,000$                            0.08 Centerline Capital Group 7.85% None
Houston,TX 2005 240 0% 11,450,000$           5,000$                                81.79% Centerline Capital Group 40 80%
Houston 100% 90.00% 1.00% 5,858,000$             780,000$                            1.01 Fixed 2044

3500 Normandy Drive 2008 TH Chicory Court Brittany Place Homes II, L.P 14,500,000$           290,000$                            0.08 CDBG 7.00% Perm
Port Arthur,TX 2008 96 0% 13,000,000$           60,268$                              20.69% Oak Grove FNMA 30 90%
Port Arthur\Beaumont 100% 100.00% 1.00% 1,500,000$             229,732$                            1.26 Fixed Aug-05

3501 Brittany Avenue 2008 SF Chicory Court Brittany Place Homes II, L.P 17,000,000$           250,000$                            0.08 CDBG 7.00% Perm
Port Arthur,TX 2008 100 0% 16,850,000$           31,754$                              16.76% Oak Grove FNMA 30 90%
Port Arthur\Beaumont 100% 100.00% 1.00% 150,000$                218,246$                            1.15 Fixed 2041

7302 Hurds Lane 2012 MF Chicory Court I, L.P. 33,000,000$           760,000$                            0.08 Liberty Bankers Life 4.50% Perm
Galveston,TX 2010 256 0% 17,400,000$           100,000$                            22.42% LBL 35 90%
Galveston 100% 95.00% 1.00% 15,600,000$           660,000$                            1.15 0% Jul-05

Property Name 

Notes

Colonial Hillcrest Apartments

Bellfort Park Apartments

Red Rock Apartments--- RH Value add

Chaparral Apartments--RH Value add

Champion on the Green

Providence on the Park

Rush Creek Apts

Champion at Marshall Meadows

Champion at Mission del Rio

Home of Pecan Grove

Port Royal Homes

Villas at Winkler Senior Living

Brittany Place Homes II

Brittany Place Homes II

Champion Homes at Marina Landing

36 of 83



SOLD

Schedule of Real Estate Owned - Rise Residential - sold

Address Built Type Ownership Estimated Value Net Operating Income Value Method Investor Rate Recourse Perm
City, State Acquisition Date Units Ownership % Total Debt Annual Cash Flow Total LTV Lender Ammortization % of GP Cash Flows
Market Area Construction Status Occupancy Equity % Total Equity Annual Debt Service DSCR Fixed or Variable Due Date Audit 

Property Name 

Notes

300 E. Swisher Rd. 2015 MF Chicory Court Lake Dallas, L.P. 20,000,000$           913,497$                            0.06 RRC Principals+HSI. 4.50% Perm
Lake Dallas,TX 2014 140 100% of the LP Interest 16,500,000$           194,877$                            67.25% HUD 221 D 4 40 50%
Lake Dallas 100% 95.00% 1.00% 1,750,000$             718,620$                            1.27 Fixed Aug-05

1200 Albert Avenue 2015 MF Chicory Court Midland, L.P. 22,750,000$           1,195,000$                         0.06 RRC Principals +HSI. 4.95% Perm
Midland,TX 2013 156 100% of the LP Interest 17,975,000$           261,929$                            68.24% NorthMarq--FNMA 30 50%
Midland 100% 98.00% 1.00% 2,387,500$             933,071$                            1.28 Variable Jul-05

6109 Jack Finney 2016 MF TX Greenville Apartments, L.P. 21,700,000$           1,250,000$                         0.06 Conine Residential + Rise+ 5.50% Interim
Greenville,TX 2015 176 50% of the LP and GP 18,833,000$           183,633$                            73.73% TDHCA IBC IO 50%
Greenville 100% 90.00% 50.00% 3,000,000$             1,066,367$                         1.17 Variable 2018

Coit and McDermott 2017 TH TX Coit TH L.P. 10,000,000$           373,000$                            0.055 TBD 5.50% Interim
Plano,TX 2016 40 50% 6,100,000$             48,000$                              61.00% TXBrand Bank 35 100%
Plano Collin County f 0.00% 100.00% 950,000$                325,000$                            1.15 Variable 2020

The Lakeshore

The Azure Apartment Homes

Majors Place Apartments

Veranda Townhomes

37 of 83



Dec 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
316,500.00

    251.83
Vanguard
Veritex Community Bank
Prosperity Bank 7.01

Total Checking/Savings 316,758.84

Other Current Assets
1,329.92

-32,370.00
Deposits Held 
Due to/from Related 
Property Receivable

Mesquite 2,500.00
San Marcos 323,366.73

Total Property Receivable 325,866.73

Total Other Current Assets 294,826.65

Total Current Assets 611,585.49

Fixed Assets
15000 ꞏ Furniture and Equipment 9,027.86
15100 ꞏ Accumulated Deprec - FF&E -9,027.86

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

Other Assets
829,233.75

300.00
-210.00

17010 ꞏ Developer Fee Receivable
17100 ꞏ Organiz Costs
17100.1 ꞏ Organiz Costs - Accum Amort 
18005 ꞏ Pinnacle 60,616.41

Total Other Assets 889,940.16

TOTAL ASSETS 1,501,525.65

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 49,467.13

Total Accounts Payable 49,467.13

Credit Cards
20005 ꞏ Due to Member -442,069.93
20040 ꞏ Chase Corporate - Ink 1,677.65
20045 ꞏ Chase Corporate - SW Visa 5,766.92

Total Credit Cards -434,625.36

Total Current Liabilities -385,158.23

Long Term Liabilities
829,233.75

829,233.75

444,075.52

25010 ꞏ Deferred Developer Fee

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
32000 ꞏ Retained Earnings 324,046.56
Net Income 733,403.57

Total Equity 1,057,450.13

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,501,525.65

5:47 PM Legacy Multifamily Development, LLC
09/26/23 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2022

Page 1

jackt
Text Box
Question #1.9



Jan - Dec 22

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40050 ꞏ Developer Proceeds - Denton 746,000.00
41000 ꞏ Developer Fee

41000-1 ꞏ Developer Fee - Bonnie Brae 0.00
41000 ꞏ Developer Fee - Other 0.00

Total 41000 ꞏ Developer Fee 0.00

41020 ꞏ Construction Management
Constr Management - Riverside 120,000.00

Total 41020 ꞏ Construction Management 120,000.00

Total Income 866,000.00

Gross Profit 866,000.00

Expense
60100 ꞏ Amortization Expense 60.00
60200 ꞏ Automobile Expense

Fuel 3,656.69
Lease 6,704.62
Repairs 2,586.39
60200 ꞏ Automobile Expense - Other 680.41

Total 60200 ꞏ Automobile Expense 13,628.11

60400 ꞏ Bank Fees 1,495.00
61700 ꞏ Computer and Internet Expenses 182.92
62000 ꞏ Continuing Education 126.83
62400 ꞏ Depreciation Expense 9,027.86
62450 ꞏ Donations 500.00
62500 ꞏ Dues and Subscriptions 164.94
62800 ꞏ Employee Retention 616.98
62900 ꞏ Filing Fees 283.50
63200 ꞏ Insurance - Health 0.00
63300 ꞏ Insurance - Liability 1,186.03
63400 ꞏ Interest Expense 9,992.41
64100 ꞏ Marketing 9,277.03
64300 ꞏ Meals and Entertainment 573.28
64800 ꞏ Office Expense 2,172.32
64850 ꞏ Office Rental 5,785.01
64900 ꞏ Office Supplies 835.46
66500 ꞏ Postage and Delivery 128.72
66600 ꞏ Printing and Reproduction 1,232.20
66620 ꞏ Property Tax 1,437.95
66700 ꞏ Professional Fees 64,574.24
67200 ꞏ Repairs and Maintenance 925.00
67500 ꞏ Software 2,066.55
68100 ꞏ Telephone Expense 3,601.54
68200 ꞏ Travel 2,722.55

Total Expense 132,596.43

Net Ordinary Income 733,403.57

Net Income 733,403.57

5:45 PM Legacy Multifamily Development, LLC
09/26/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January through December 2022

Page 1



jackt
Text Box
Question #2.3



 

jackt
Callout
Medical Center Denton - .9 miles

jackt
Callout
Baylor Scott & White Heart - .7 miles

jackt
Callout
Nelson Elementary - .8 miles

jackt
Callout
Walmart

jackt
Callout
Denton State School - .1 miles

jackt
Callout
Various Retail & Cinema

jackt
Callout
John Guyer High School - 1.7 miles

jackt
Callout
Kroger, Walgreens, Sprouts

jackt
Callout
Briercliff Walking Park - .5 miles

jackt
Line

jackt
Line

jackt
Line

jackt
Line

jackt
Line

jackt
Text Box
Question #2.3

jackt
Callout
Auto dealerships - .5 miles



 

jackt
Text Box
Question #2.3



 

jackt
Text Box
Question #2.3



����������	�
������������������������ ��

��� �!"##$% &'�()*��!"%&� +$&"��,�-./)��0)�1��2�3 454 6.,���� ,�7�8�,�9)�# %,�:)6.9�)*;,�9."-.<;%"4"= .�,�>%<,�(�->?@A:A,�B:9:,��0A,�@0:,�B:�!.%�$C DEFGHGI�JK�LMHN����	O�
�P

Q���R��ST���������	O��U�V
W�X�����W�Y�Z��W�[\�]���PR�]S]�̂���XP__P��̀_Pab��Vc�a�W�Yd�ee������R�̂T���Y�dP��ee���f���R�]�]���X�aYba��bgaYh�ee�YQ�	����
�R���]�i�[���U�	��
�YQ�	���PR�ee������R�ee���f���R�ee�YQ�	����
�R

jackt
Text Box
Question #2.3

jackt
Text Box
Tract #48121 021307

jackt
Line

jackt
Callout
Site location

jackt
Polygonal Line



������������	
���
��
������
���������
���
�������������
������������
������ 
!����"#�$������$�$�%�&���''��&('�)*&��+�)	�� ,����
��%��&� �,�������-��$�$�&���) *)��*.) / �������
����$�0�"��11��-��
������
1�2����3����4��1��3�� ���������1
�'
5
� .��
�.�
��
�5
�����3���
��
� ���� )���������������31��
����6��6���&���6����
3����13�-�����1
 7$�8�#����������31��
� ������
3�����13�-�����1
 7$�#���$����� ������
3�����13�-�����1
 7$$%�8$$ ������
3�����13�-�����1
�9 $��0## �����(������3�� %��� ������3���3�-�9 �"08� ������3���3�-�(������3�� $�8�*:�
�&*����3
�.�3�� $�$�$&����%&���13�-�.�3�� $8��
�
�����(������3�����4��1��3�� �����(������3�� %��� ������3���3�-�9 �"08�)�1;
���4���13�3
� $�$$)�1;
���4�<���
���� $8��)��&<3����3��=�3�
�(������3�� ��"� ������3���3�-�(������3�� $�8��1
�3������3���(������3�� $���3��6<�:�33��6(��343�������
��(������3�� $"">���?�(������3�� ���<3����3��(������3�� $$�8*��
�6 :��������
����
��(������3�� ��"�
���������1
���4��1��3�� ���������1
�'
5
� .��
���������6��6����
:3
����&���6����
3�����13�-����1
 7����$8��������������31��
����6��6���&���6����
3����13�-�����1
 7$�8�#��9�;
��:�(�5
��-�'3�
 �0�" ������
3�����13�-�����1
�9 $��0##����� ������
3�����13�-�����1
 7$$%�8$$��������31��
� ������
3�����13�-�����1
 7$�#���$����� ������
3���<���
��������1
 7$$8�$8�
�
�����<���3�2���4��1��3�� �����<���3�2�.�3�� $8��$&����%&���13�-�.�3�� $8���
3���<���
��2
�@/
���A $#*:�
�&*����3
�.�3�� $�$��
��
��*����3
�.�3�� ��$*:�
��*����3
�$&����%&���13�-�.�3�� $�$����3
�(�3��3�����3�-B /��+������.�3�� �



jackt
Text Box
Question #2.7



THF Res 2023-1005 Inducement Res (Melissa Family Apts).docx 
_________ 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1005 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$70,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MELISSA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC (together, the 
“Applicant”), has applied to the Corporation to issue not to exceed $70,000,000 in tax-exempt 
indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to finance the acquisition, construction and equipping by Melissa 
Leased Housing Associates I, LP or an affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant 
(the “Borrower”), of a qualified residential rental development located in the City of Melissa, 
Collin County, Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $70,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



Submifted by: 

THF PFC Bond Applicafion 

245 County Road 363 
New Construction 
Melissa, TX 75454 

4835 Lyndon B Johnson Fwy 

 Suite 1000 

Dallas, TX 75244 

Telephone: (763) 354-5500 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Melissa, Texas - Family Apartments Bond   
Application  

Table of Contents 
 
 
 

Attachments 
 

1.  Application 
2.  1.4-1. Applicant Contact Information 
3.  1.6-1. List of Officers 
4.  1.8-1. Applicant’s Development Experience 
5.  1.9-1. Owner's Audited Financials  
6.  2.3-1. Legal Description 
7.  2.3-2. Area Map 
8.  2.6-1. Purchase Agreement 
9.  2.7-1. Earnest Money & Consideration Paid Receipt 
10. 2.10-1. Site Plan 
11. 2.14-1. Pet Restrictions 
12. 2.19-1. Management Resume 

 

alexa.abbott
Text Box


alexa.abbott
Text Box





1.1 Legal form of Applicant (Check One)

Sole Proprietorship General Partnership (includes joint venture)

Business Corporation X Limited Partnership

Limited Liability Company

1.2 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, is it incorporated or authorized to

transact business in Texas? Yes No

If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it have a current certificate on file with the

Texas Secretary of State? Yes X No

1.3 If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, attach a list with the name, title,

address, and telephone number of each of its officers.

N/A

1.4 If the Applicant is a partnership, attach the name, address, and telephone number 

of each general partner.

Please see attachment 1.4-1. 

1.5 Has the Applicant, any of its officers or directors, or any person who owns a 10% or greater 

interest in the Applicant ever been found in violation of any rules or regulations of HUD or 

of any other federal or state agency or been the subject of an investigation by HUD or of any 

other federal or state agency?  If yes, attach a full explanation.

Yes X No

1.6 Attach a list with the name, address, and telephone number of every individual who owns 

a 10% or greater beneficial interest in the Applicant.

Please see attachment 1.6-1.

1.7 Attach the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of each financial adviser, 

investment banker or mortgage banker advising the Applicant in connection with the project.  

Check here if none:

X None

1.8 Attach a summary of the Applicant's (or its principal's) development experience in terms 

of project types and dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.

Please see attachment 1.8-1.

1.9 Attach copies of the Applicant's most recent audited balance sheet

and profit and loss statement of the Applicant's majority owner. 
Please see attachment 1.9-1.

Applicant Information



2.1 Do you want financing for (check one)

X New Construction Acquisition/rehabilitation

2.2 Describe the location of the project site, including the zip code and its street address 

if there is one.  This description will be used in the public hearing advertisment and 

must be complete enough to permit someone interested in the project to find the site.

2.3 Attach (1) a legal description of the site boundaries and (2) that portion of a county 

highway or city street map showing the site and surrounding area.  Mark on the map all 

schools, churches, public parks, and shopping centers within a half-mile radius of the site.

Note that the legal description attached must match that in the option agreement or 

purchase contract described in 2.5 or 2.6, if there is one.  If the project site is located 

in a qualified census tract, please give the tract number:

Please see attachment 2.3-1 and 2.3-2.

2.4 If the Applicant owns the project site, give the:

Name and address of holder of existing mortgage:

X Applicant does not own the project site

2.5 If the Applicant holds an option to purchase the project site, attach a copy of the 

option agreement and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

X Applicant does not hold an option to puchase the project site.

2.6 If the Applicant has executed a contract to purchase the project site, attach a copy 

of the purchase contract and give the:

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner:

Please see attachment 2.6-1

Throckmorton Creek Apartments, LLC

771 Creekwood Dr N Fairview, TX 75069-8912

Purchase price of project site:

Balance of existing mortgage:

Date of Option agreement:

Expiration date of option agreement:

Purchase price:

PROJECT INFORMATION

The site is located at 245 County Road 363 Melissa Texas, 75454. It is bordered by vacant land and east of Interstate 75. 

It has Collin County parcel ID #461128. 

N/A

Purchase date:



Applicant has not executed a contract to purchase the project site.

2.7 Attach a copy of the receipt for the consideration paid for the option or earnest money 

paid under the purchase contract. Not Applicable

Please see attachment 2.7-1.

2.8 If the option or purchase contract is not in the name of the Applicant, attach a copy of 

the assignment of the option or purchae contract to the Applicant.

X Not Applicable

2.9 Give the name, address, telephone, fax number and E-mail address of the architect and registered 

professional engineer for the project.

Architect: Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail: 

Engineer: Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail:

2.10 Give the number, type (number of bedrooms and bathrooms), approximate size (square feet), 

estimated rents, and estimated construction or rrehabilitation cost per square foot of each 

type of dwelling unit in the project.  Attach a site sketch (if available) showing the location 

of the dwelling units on the site.

# of Units

84

156

72

2.11 Describe any additional facilities to be included in the project - for example, parking laundry, 

recreational office.  If any of these facilites is expected to generate income, estimate the 

total annual amount expected.  (Please limit descriptions to the size of the box.)

2.12 Check which of the following furnishings and equipment will be included in the dwelling units:

X Air Conditioning X Range

X Disposal X Carpet

X Refrigerator X Dishwasher

Fireplace Cable TV

Washer/Dryer Other (describe)

lspann@manhard.com

The project includes a community building, inclusive of a clubroom, leasing office, business center, supportive services 

room. Outside of the community building will be a swimming pool, barbeque grills, and picnic tables.s None of these 

facilities generate income. Surface parking will be included at the site and does not produce income. 

3Br/2Ba - 60% AMI 1250 1,523$                       1.22$                                  

4Br/2Ba - 60% AMI 1400 1,692$                       1.21$                                  

Type of Units Size of Units Monthly Rent Cost per Sq. Ft.

2Br/2Ba - 60% AMI 1050 1,325$                       1.26$                                  

Purchase Price: 6,100,000$                  

Closing Date: 12/20/2024

Michael J. Krych

Senior Design Leader, Managing Partner

612-373-9134

Lane Spann

972-972-4275

12225 Greenville Avenue, Suite 1000, Dallas, TX 75243

Date of Contract: 6/29/2023

mkrych@bkvgroup.com

mailto:mkrych@bkvgroup.com
mailto:lspann@manhard.com
mailto:lspann@manhard.com
mailto:mkrych@bkvgroup.com


2.13 Check which of the following utilities project tenants will be required to pay for on an 

individual basis:

X Electricity Water and Wastewater

X Gas Garbage Pickup

Other (describe)

2.14 Describe any restrictions the Applicant intends to impose on project tenants - for example, 

family size, no children, no pets.  If none, write None.

2.15 Give the estimated cost of constructing and furnishing, or of rehabilitating, the project:

2.16 Give the estimated annual cost of operating and maintaining the project during its 

first year of occupancy:

Taxes -                                                              

Administrative Costs 128,177                                                     

Professional Services and 

Financing Costs

Closing Costs

Total

Reserves 2,565,640                                                 

124,591,757                                             

Other (Describe) 3,813,661                                                 

Other (Describe) 75,000                                                       

Maintenance Costs 187,938                                                     

Management Fee 188,028                                                     

Operating Costs 1,271,508                                                 

Marketing/Advertising 300,000                                                     

Taxes -                                                              

Accounting -                                                              

Bond issuance costs 1,160,200                                                 

Construction 72,770,650                                               

Legal 200,000                                                     

Furnishings and Equipment 300,000                                                     

Construction insurance 675,000                                                     

Construction period interest 20,053,025                                               

Developer fee 14,166,281                                               

Land 6,100,000.00$                                         

Improvements (rehabilitation) -                                                              

Design 2,248,000                                                 

Engineering 239,300                                                     

All leasing activity will comply with federal, state, and local fair housing guidelines. Pet restrictions will apply with a limit 

of two pets per apartment and aggressive breeds being prohibited. Please see attachment 2.14-1 for an overview of pet 

restrictions. 



Total

2.17 Has construction or rehabilitation work on the project begun?

Yes X No

If yes, give the beginning date: and estimated completion date:

If no, give the anticipated beginning date: and completion date: 8/8/2026

2.18 Give the total cost expended or incurred with respect to the project up to the date of this 

application.  If none, write None.

2.19 Describe briefly the anticipated arrangements for the project management.  If a professional 

management company will be employed, attach a resume for the company and estimate 

the monthly management fee to be paid.

10/8/2024

50,600.00                                                                     

Replacement Reserves

1,850,651                                                 

Dominium Texas Management Services (DTMS) will manage the Community. See attachment 2.19-1 for DTMS' resume. 

The management fee paid will be equal to 3% of Effective Gross Income.



3.1 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to finance construction 

of the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of construction financing:

3.2 Does the Applicant want the Corporation to provide permanent 

(including rehabilitation) financing for the project?

X Yes No

If no, identify the source of permanent financing:

3.3 For what percentage of the total project cost does the Applicant want financing?

What amount of equity investment does the Applicant intend to make in the project:

0.0002%

Briefly describe the nature of the equity investment:

3.4 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied for working capital?

0.95% None

FINANCING INFORMATION

55%

200.00                        which equals % of the total project cost.

The Applicant will contribute equity according to its ownership percentage in the partnership. 

%   ,  or



3.5 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied to refinance an outstanding 

loan secured by the project site?

X None

3.6 If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it anticipate making a syndicated offering 

of partnership shares in connection with financing of the project?

X Yes No

3.7 If the proposed financing will include obligations (in any form) issued by an insurer, 

lending institution, or governmental agency to secure the bonds, describe the security, 

identify the insurer, lending institution, or agency and attach a copy of the letter of 

commitment or intent (if you have one) from the insurer, institution, or agency.

3.8 Describe any other important aspects of the proposed financing:

No

None

%  ,  or

Not a limited 

partnership



Section 1 – 1.4‐1 
If the Applicant is a partnership, attach the name, address, and telephone number of each general partner. 

Neal Route 
Vice President 
4835 Lyndon B. Johnson Fwy, Suite 100 
Dallas, TX 75244  
214-960-1158 

Paul Sween  
Co-President and Treasurer  
9000 E Pima Center Pkwy, Suite 350  
Phoenix, AZ 85258  
632-265-5775  

Mark Moorhouse  
Co-President and Secretary  
2905 Northwest Blvd. Suite 150  
Plymouth, MN 55441  
763-354-5613 

alexa.abbott
Text Box
*The listed officers are for both Melissa Leased Housing Associates GP I, LLC and Melissa Leased Housing Associates LP I, LLC. While individual ownership splits have yet to be determined, these entities will be controlled by Dominium Holdings I, LLC, Dominium Holdings II, LLC, and Polaris Holdings I, LLC, which trickle down to Mark Moorhouse, Paul Sween, and Neal Route. 



Section 1 – 1.6‐1 
Attach a list with the name, address, and telephone number of every individual who owns a 10% or greater 
beneficial interest in the Applicant.  

Neal Route 
Vice President 
4835 Lyndon B. Johnson Fwy, Suite 100 
Dallas, TX 75244  
214-960-1158 

Paul Sween  
Co-President and Treasurer  
9000 E Pima Center Pkwy, Suite 350  
Phoenix, AZ 85258  
632-265-5775  

Mark Moorhouse  
Co-President and Secretary  
2905 Northwest Blvd. Suite 150  
Plymouth, MN 55441  
763-354-5613 

alexa.abbott
Text Box
*The listed officers are for both Melissa Leased Housing Associates GP I, LLC and Melissa Leased Housing Associates LP I, LLC. While individual ownership splits have yet to be determined, these entities will be controlled by Dominium Holdings I, LLC, Dominium Holdings II, LLC, and Polaris Holdings I, LLC, which trickle down to Mark Moorhouse, Paul Sween, and Neal Route. 



 

 

 
 

 
 

Section 1 – 1.8‐1  
Attach a summary of the Applicant’s (or it’s principal’s) development experience in terms of project types and 
dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.  
 
 

Mark Moorhouse Development Experience 



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 57
1 110 Jefferson Square Northfield MN Northfield Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 50           1979 96.0% 361,457           5,750,000            1,246,556            4,503,444           111,246          3.25                    MHFA 10/1/2041 2.16% 2010 97,092                2,560             N Jefferson Square 6.29% 115,000    21.68% 213,742         
2 165 Mossy Oaks Village Beaufort SC Beaufort Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 687,624           6,240,000            3,659,937            2,580,063           311,603          2.21                    Enterprise Mortgage 9/13/2029 2.11% 1980 54,543                1,220             N Mossy Oaks Village 11.02% 65,000      58.65% 57,700           
3 407 Stone Creek Plymouth MN Plymouth Leased Housing Associates, Limited PartnershipS42 132         2004 94.7% 1,304,612        23,100,000          16,313,187          6,786,813           943,498          1.38                    Bridgewater Bank 5/27/2025 4.86% 2003 329,835              6,693             N Stone Creek 5.65% 175,000    70.62% 137,725         
4 409 Mississippi View Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1973 100.0% 486,457           6,720,000            3,078,505            3,641,495           182,722          2.66                    Oak Grove Capital 5/1/2048 4.86% 2006 176,973              10,200           N Mississippi View 7.24% 70,000      45.81% 209,888         
5 410 Messenger Towers Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates Limited Partnership S42 / S8 130         1973 97.7% 259,849           5,200,000            -                       5,200,000           -                  None None 4.83% 2007 251,233              2,181             N Messenger Towers 5.00% 40,000      0.00% 45,148           
6 414 Desert Palms Coachella CA Coachella Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 112         1981 98.2% 967,722           15,120,000          7,000,000            8,120,000           512,882          1.89                    Freddie Mac 8/1/2045 1.92% 2009 155,917              1,681             N Desert Palms 6.40% 135,000    46.30% 87,559           
7 415 Mountain View Beaumont CA Beaumont CA Leased Housing Associates I LP S42 / S8 80           1983 97.5% 979,740           12,000,000          5,600,000            6,400,000           386,254          2.54                    Freddie Mac 7/29/2045 1.92% 2009 122,890              1,920             N Mountain View 8.16% 150,000    46.67% 100,000         
8 416 Leather Trades St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 86           1912 98.8% 384,920           6,450,000            2,217,573            4,232,427           195,011          1.97                    US Bank 12/1/2027 1.44% 2010 60,904                (65)                 N Leather Trades 5.97% 75,000      34.38% (4,500)            
9 417 Village Meadows Hemet CA Hemet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 68           1983 98.5% 666,623           9,180,000            4,510,000            4,670,000           347,815          1.92                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 1.91% 2010 89,354                (1,073)            N Village Meadows 7.26% 135,000    49.13% (56,104)          

10 418 Westview Terrace Banning CA Banning Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 75           1983 96.0% 721,542           10,125,000          5,070,000            5,055,000           332,934          2.17                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 1.91% 2010 96,720                2,359             N Westview Terrace 7.13% 135,000    50.07% 123,298         
11 419 The Metropolitan St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates IV, LP S42 72           1908 98.6% 374,754           5,400,000            1,978,027            3,421,973           172,426          2.17                    US Bank 1/1/2028 1.28% 2011 43,771                1,381             N The Metropolitan 6.94% 75,000      36.63% 107,980         
12 422 Arcade LIHTC St. Louis MO St. Louis LHA LIHTC V, LLLP S42 202         1919 95.5% 815,461           15,150,000          8,248,694            6,901,306           559,241          1.46                    BMO Harris 8/10/2032 14.83% 2015 1,023,636           (8,439)            N Arcade LIHTC 5.38% 75,000      54.45% (56,898)          
13 423 Arcade NMTC St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP Market 80           1919 87.5% 1,081,981        16,000,000          11,721,000          4,279,000           829,067          1.31                    BMO Harris 2/7/2023 14.83% 2015 634,683              79,697           N Arcade NMTC 6.76% 200,000    73.26% 537,312         
14 424 Medina Townhomes Medina MN Medina Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 26           2015 100.0% 125,491           2,860,000            687,212               2,172,788           52,911            2.37                    MHFA 12/1/2046 15.65% 2015 340,063              (5,335)            N Medina Townhomes 4.39% 110,000    24.03% (34,088)          
15 426 Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove MN Cottage Grove Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         2017 96.8% 2,070,451        27,600,000          23,385,411          4,214,589           1,371,543       1.51                    Freddie Mac 4/30/2034 14.81% 2017 623,970              73,072           N Legends of Cottage Grove 7.50% 150,000    84.73% 493,564         
16 427 Castlewood Apartments Davenport IA Davenport MAHC LLLP S42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 456,009           7,200,000            3,294,515            3,905,485           218,181          2.09                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2033 12.34% 2017 481,839              24,083           N Castlewood Apartments 6.33% 75,000      45.76% 182,999         
17 428 Courtyard Apartments Cincinnati OH Cincinatti NHTE Housing, L.P. S42 / S8 137         1980 97.8% 367,961           6,165,000            1,900,407            4,264,593           124,849          2.95                    Forest City Capital 10/1/2045 14.81% 2016 631,373              16,213           N Courtyard Apartments 5.97% 45,000      30.83% 123,203         
18 433 Pinewood Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IX. LP S42 240         2001 95.8% 930,651           43,200,000          28,476,000          14,724,000         1,296,167       0.72                    Merchants Capital 6/1/2023 17.63% 2020 2,595,105           162,705         Y Pinewood Apartments 2.15% 180,000    65.92% 923,147         
19 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000         1,386,189       1.21                    Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 10.40% 2020 1,143,863           263,998         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
20 452 Bluffs Eden Prairie MN Eden Prairie Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipMarket / S42 188         2004 94.7% 2,007,245        35,720,000          31,422,386          4,297,614           1,423,556       1.41                    Colliers Mortgage 6/1/2056 19.63% 2003 843,798              30,141           N Bluffs 5.62% 190,000    87.97% 153,511         
21 453 Landings St Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market 263         2005 95.4% 2,774,422        49,970,000          43,543,900          6,426,100           1,975,883       1.40                    Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 19.46% 2006 1,250,622           306,866         N Landings 5.55% 190,000    87.14% 1,576,778      
22 462 Seville Apts Beaumont TX Beaumont Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 90           1980 96.7% 491,421           6,750,000            4,754,889            1,995,111           323,137          1.52                    Systima Capital 8/14/2024 6.44% 2008 128,493              19,983           N Seville Apts 7.28% 75,000      70.44% 102,858         
23 463 Grand South Senior St Louis MO Grand South Senior, Limited Partnership S42 87           2008 97.8% 297,433           4,350,000            1,905,124            2,444,876           185,568          1.60                    MHDC 4/1/2029 17.48% 2008 427,401              14,743           N Grand South Senior 6.84% 50,000      43.80% 84,337           
24 464 Heritage Landing Mt Vernon IL Mt. Vernon Senior, Limited Partnership S42 50           2008 98.0% 51,217             2,000,000            862,642               1,137,358           69,317            0.74                    IDHA 11/1/2048 17.49% 2008 198,871              1,357             N Heritage Landing 2.56% 40,000      43.13% 7,762             
25 465 River Roads Estates Jennings MO River Roads Family, Limited Partnership S42 20           2008 95.0% 97,228             1,100,000            421,006               678,994              52,951            1.84                    MHDC 4/1/2027 17.49% 2008 118,786              3,467             N River Roads Estates 8.84% 55,000      38.27% 19,820           
26 466 River Roads Manor Jennings MO River Roads Senior, Limited Partnership S42 94           2007 98.9% 254,383           3,290,000            1,489,873            1,800,127           150,204          1.69                    MHDC 2/1/2028 17.50% 2008 314,991              1,148             N River Roads Manor 7.73% 35,000      45.28% 6,563             
27 469 Westport Sullivan IL Westport Apartments, L.P S42 48           2007 89.6% 168,866           1,680,000            -                       1,680,000           48,150            3.51                    IDHA 11/1/2036 17.55% 2009 294,831              6,028             N Westport 10.05% 35,000      0.00% 34,350           
28 473 1601 Colorado Denver CO Colorado Commons LLLP S42 112         2009 87.5% 532,486           10,080,000          4,354,434            5,725,566           429,064          1.24                    US Bank 7/22/2026 15.52% 2009 888,754              2,986             N 1601 Colorado 5.28% 90,000      43.20% 19,236           
29 475 Cathy's Pointe Amarillo TX Cathy's Pointe, Ltd. S42 120         2007 88.3% 410,745           3,600,000            2,335,939            1,264,061           183,309          2.24                    Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2024 17.92% 2010 226,475              10,416           N Cathy's Pointe 11.41% 30,000      64.89% 58,135           
30 476 Madison Pointe Cotulla TX MM Pointe, Ltd. S42 76           2008 89.5% 148,683           1,900,000            -                       1,900,000           -                  None None 13.94% 2010 264,766              14,044           N Madison Pointe 7.83% 25,000      0.00% 100,785         
31 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318           498,690          1.77                    Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 5.96% 2010 217,763              19,446           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
32 484 Copper Gate Lafayette IN Lafayette Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 128         1997 94.6% 679,843           8,320,000            4,840,000            3,480,000           389,427          1.75                    US Bank 12/1/2029 12.18% 2013 424,000              18,662           N Copper Gate 8.17% 65,000      58.17% 153,171         
33 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139           102,831          0.94                    Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 5.26% 2011 216,085              13,269           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
34 499 Silver Glen Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 160         1970 94.4% 845,524           14,400,000          4,567,524            9,832,476           286,386          2.95                    Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2044 27.76% 2012 2,729,637           128,122         N Silver Glen 5.87% 90,000      31.72% 461,512         
35 505 Canterbury Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates Successor I, LLC Market 212         1999 90.1% 1,546,916        29,680,000          19,805,210          9,874,790           1,243,714       1.24                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 2.41% 2009 238,034              2,250             N Canterbury Ridge 5.21% 140,000    66.73% 93,329           
36 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242           700,865          1.31                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 5.76% 2015 246,691              26,078           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
37 510 Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 136         1907 91.9% 814,793           23,120,000          10,100,542          13,019,458         429,436          1.90                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2049 1.28% 2011 166,534              3,292             N Buzza Historic Lofts 3.52% 170,000    43.69% 257,355         
38 514 Lancaster Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipMarket 145         1994 96.6% 1,234,464        15,950,000          10,818,404          5,131,596           679,367          1.82                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 2.41% 2010 123,479              219                N Lancaster Ridge 7.74% 110,000    67.83% 9,121             
39 516 Cobblestone Manor Fort Worth TX OHC/Cobblestone, Ltd. S42 220         2007 94.1% 1,416,376        20,900,000          10,444,711          10,455,289         574,110          2.47                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2048 1.27% 2011 132,720              5,152             N Cobblestone Manor 6.78% 95,000      49.97% 405,877         
40 517 Hillcrest Manor Lubbock TX OHC / Hillcrest Ltd S42 220         2006 97.3% 1,309,903        16,500,000          8,177,208            8,322,792           438,170          2.99                    Dougherty Mortgage 10/1/2047 1.45% 2011 120,507              9,083             N Hillcrest Manor 7.94% 75,000      49.56% 627,338         
41 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80                    Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 0.75% 2011 4,335                  (6,781)            N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)        
42 527 Laurels at Greenwood Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 174         2001 95.4% 1,191,621        16,530,000          11,879,703          4,650,297           746,013          1.60                    Colliers Mortgage 6/22/2026 17.64% 2014 820,177              49,047           N Laurels at Greenwood 7.21% 95,000      71.87% 278,092         
43 529 Cortland Estates Cortland IL Cortland Leased Housing Asociates II, LLC S42 96           1998 96.9% 655,903           6,240,000            4,902,314            1,337,686           241,755          2.71                    IHDA 9/1/2051 16.45% 2015 220,051              (16,203)          N Cortland Estates 10.51% 65,000      78.56% (98,499)          
44 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750         1,706,802       1.42                    Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 15.38% 2013 3,643,166           61,206           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         
45 615 Landon Trace Townhomes Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 228         1999 99.6% 1,937,362        23,940,000          12,496,405          11,443,595         742,231          2.61                    Citibank 4/1/2033 13.16% 2016 1,505,977           76,096           N Landon Trace Townhomes 8.09% 105,000    52.20% 578,241         
46 617 Windy Ridge Austin TX TX RR620 Apartments, Ltd. S42 120         2016 97.5% 760,805           12,000,000          7,542,840            4,457,160           473,776          1.61                    Suntrust 3/1/2033 14.81% 2018 659,883              16,743           N Windy Ridge 6.34% 100,000    62.86% 101,782         
47 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167           941,692          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 5.38% 2017 140,249              5,411             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
48 624 Sawyer Estates St Cloud FL St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 192         1999 98.4% 1,526,318        18,240,000          13,942,529          4,297,471           872,858          1.75                    Suntrust 8/1/2033 14.81% 2018 636,241              63,718           N Sawyer Estates 8.37% 95,000      76.44% 430,381         
49 625 Wellington Ridge Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2003 98.2% 1,468,806        24,200,000          17,613,298          6,586,702           748,597          1.96                    Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2049 63.00% 2019 4,149,622           51,036           N Wellington Ridge 6.07% 110,000    72.78% 81,010           
50 627 Balmoral Apartments Hailey ID Hailey LHA III, LLLP S42 192         2001 98.4% 1,278,661        18,240,000          16,674,705          1,565,295           1,028,357       1.24                    Keybank 6/1/2036 63.00% 2019 986,136              19,259           N Balmoral Apartments 7.01% 95,000      91.42% 45,051           
51 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454           505,186          1.20                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 4.04% 2016 230,413              (9,885)            N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
52 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015           393,721          0.86                    Citibank 9/1/2033 4.55% 2016 45,730                46,416           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
53 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772         1,340,166       1.65                    Citibank 4/1/2034 4.55% 2016 555,924              104,879         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
54 633 Riverstock Woodstock GA Woodstock Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP Market / S42 172         2001 94.2% 1,432,965        17,200,000          11,665,824          5,534,176           679,508          2.11                    Fannie 9/1/2033 3.73% 2017 206,368              87,975           N Riverstock 8.33% 100,000    67.82% 584,940         
55 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801           548,282          1.87                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 5.61% 2017 222,946              58,099           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
56 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100           553,759          1.27                    HUD 5/1/2060 5.61% 2019 220,663              29,674           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
57 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372           1,633,081       1.04                    Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 5.61% 2018 283,611              33,428           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
58 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293           1,554,222       1.57                    Citi Bank 6/12/2036 5.61% 2018 383,166              50,056           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
59 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639           1,200,861       1.64                    Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 6.23% 2019 246,523              64,125           Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
60 644 Lake Weston Point Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 240         1999 98.8% 1,886,087        22,800,000          16,712,954          6,087,046           1,043,408       1.81                    Citibank 12/1/2053 16.92% 2018 1,029,928           84,804           N Lake Weston Point 8.27% 95,000      73.30% 501,208         
61 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344           1,043,408       1.19                    Grandbridge 4/1/2036 5.96% 2019 282,205              34,057           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
62 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583           1,043,408       1.54                    Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 6.04% 2019 224,811              22,272           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
63 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489           627,382          0.74                    Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 9.07% 2014 654,951              (36,444)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)        
64 653 MeadowView Goshen OH Goshen Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1994 88.3% 901,812           12,800,000          10,765,383          2,034,617           601,671          1.50                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 17.45% 2015 355,075              32,732           N MeadowView 7.05% 100,000    84.10% 187,557         
65 654 Olive Branch Batavia OH Batavia Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 176         1995 96.0% 1,055,836        17,600,000          13,705,677          3,894,323           766,002          1.38                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 17.45% 2015 679,626              (66,317)          N Olive Branch 6.00% 100,000    77.87% (380,005)        
66 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618           794,455          1.74                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 1997 212,814              31,243           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
67 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209           750,765          1.43                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 1995 144,680              14,131           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
68 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371           905,147          0.71                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 1999 129,811              (81,339)          N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)        
69 659 Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 196         1999 96.9% 1,631,282        17,640,000          15,031,493          2,608,507           941,454          1.73                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 3.95% 2015 103,019              51,725           N Bluffs at Cherry Hills 9.25% 90,000      85.21% 359,650         
70 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335           2,415,084       1.05                    Keybank 10/1/2036 4.38% 2018 367,314              58,164           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
71 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759           1,249,095       1.41                    Greystone 10/1/2033 3.95% 2015 321,344              60,242           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
72 661 Villages of Gallatin Gallatin TN Gallatin Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 185         1998 91.9% 1,337,310        16,650,000          11,088,623          5,561,377           690,902          1.94                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2033 3.51% 2016 195,255              68,746           N Villages of Gallatin 8.03% 90,000      66.60% 477,998         
73 663 Lakecrest Village Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 224         1999 89.3% 282,893           20,160,000          16,735,885          3,424,115           1,042,938       0.27                    CitiBank 9/30/2034 3.84% 2017 131,642              16,264           N Lakecrest Village 1.40% 90,000      83.02% 102,528         
74 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478           495,072          0.77                    Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 3.49% 2017 36,773                (29,907)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)        
75 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487           1,881,694       1.06                    Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 4.38% 2018 295,113              18,284           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
76 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294           1,321,311       0.96                    Greystone 9/1/2049 4.38% 2017 170,468              (65,722)          N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)        
77 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12                    US Bank 1/1/2043 5.91% 2012 34,850                (10,088)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
78 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000           228,838          1.10                    US Bank 1/1/2043 5.91% 2012 102,175              851                N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
79 679 Legends at Silver Lake Village St. Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 169         2015 91.7% 1,577,635        27,040,000          15,780,000          11,260,000         1,163,627       1.36                    US Bank 12/1/2030 15.38% 2013 1,731,783           79,509           N Legends at Silver Lake Village 5.83% 160,000    58.36% 336,028         
80 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009           1,325,215       1.52                    CitiBank 4/1/2034 6.77% 2015 285,995              58,462           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
81 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654           1,180,411       1.44                    Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 6.77% 2016 477,310              79,408           N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
82 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526           1,150,028       1.71                    CitiBank 1/1/2034 6.77% 2017 373,851              (18,416)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
83 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207           1,779,433       1.45                    Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 5.96% 2017 386,489              58,114           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
84 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134           2,208,574       1.47                    Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 5.61% 2018 74,944                100,218         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
85 694 Vinewood Apartments Dallas TX Dallas Acquisitions XII, LLC S42 200         2005 96.0% 1,401,131        26,000,000          21,512,000          4,488,000           1,108,906       1.26                    Freddie Mac 4/1/2032 17.57% 2019 788,347              100,341         Y Vinewood Apartments 5.39% 130,000    82.74% 571,231         
86 742 Huntington Ridge Springfield IL Springfield Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1996 92.7% 492,426           5,280,000            4,680,000            600,000              334,194          1.47                    US Bank 8/31/2030 14.43% 2014 86,574                625                N Huntington Ridge 9.33% 55,000      88.64% 4,330             
87 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000           476,603          1.25                    Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 6.73% 2013 217,337              8,213             N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           
88 762 Cedar Ridge Hudson WI Hudson Leased Housing Associates V, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1995 88.9% 533,846           7,920,000            4,660,000            3,260,000           358,151          1.49                    US Bank 6/1/2030 10.35% 2013 337,470              1,072             N Cedar Ridge 6.74% 110,000    58.84% 10,351           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse

89 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079           233,149          2.92                    Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 6.97% 2012 481,875              26,589           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
90 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000         567,288          2.74                    Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 5.11% 2013 645,101              60,166           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
91 914 Whistlers Green Naples FL Whistler's Green, LTD S42 168         2000 98.8% 1,272,404        15,960,000          8,438,243            7,521,757           522,203          2.44                    Wells Fargo 11/1/2031 17.90% 2012 1,346,564           69,600           N Whistlers Green 7.97% 95,000      52.87% 437,327         
92 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377           550,915          1.37                    PNC Bank 7/1/2032 3.25% 2014 183,450              (14,264)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)        
93 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345           413,197          2.69                    HUD 12/15/2051 4.97% 2018 240,137              85,191           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
94 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880           562,879          2.34                    Citibank 8/1/2033 5.14% 2015 438,420              53,281           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
95 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904           513,140          1.32                    Citibank 12/1/2052 10.39% 2017 310,354              41,695           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
96 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788           1,158,379       1.40                    Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 11.69% 2018 915,992              11,517           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
97 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653           1,180,462       1.60                    Keybank 6/1/2035 11.69% 2018 565,649              93,984           N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
98 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939           253,383          1.80                    CitiBank 12/1/2047 10.39% 2018 172,522              23,209           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
99 957 Fulton Pointe East Point GA Dalton Flats Apartments, LP S42 160         1972 95.0% 1,101,174        14,400,000          13,700,000          700,000              689,062          1.60                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2035 17.54% 2019 122,793              90,974           N Fulton Pointe 7.65% 90,000      95.14% 518,607         

100 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067           650,085          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 5.82% 2017 64,406                21,657           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
101 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600           1,685,295       0.91                    Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 3.84% 2017 40,967                45,025           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
102 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092           1,045,487       1.10                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 8.30% 2019 408,767              34,575           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
103 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067         979,111          1.76                    Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 3.21% 2015 348,374              61,919           N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
104 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668           609,733          1.61                    Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 2.54% 2015 223,049              56,558           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         
105 980 Lonnie Adkins St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 / S8 79           1973 98.7% 370,686           5,925,000            3,662,470            2,262,530           221,830          1.67                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2051 2.54% 2015 57,375                8,475             N Lonnie Adkins 6.26% 75,000      61.81% 58,927           
106 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090           791,383          1.58                    Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 2.16% 2016 93,512                27,864           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         
107 982 Pheasant Ridge Iowa City IA Iowa City Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 / S8 248         1971 99.6% 1,367,376        18,600,000          17,493,983          1,106,017           1,179,656       1.16                    Jones Lang LaSalle 2/1/2034 3.84% 2017 42,521                (16,601)          N Pheasant Ridge 7.35% 75,000      94.05% (104,653)        
108 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322         1,595,802       1.65                    Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 3.84% 2017 406,765              82,152           N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
109 984 Union Flats St Paul MN St Paul Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 217         2017 97.2% 2,350,532        41,230,000          29,873,292          11,356,708         1,434,184       1.64                    Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2059 14.10% 2017 1,601,296           87,115           N Union Flats 5.70% 190,000    72.46% 549,186         
110 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843           1,819,369       1.08                    Citibank 7/11/2050 3.84% 2017 254,695              28,252           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
111 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991         776,893          2.89                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 7.90% 2017 895,722              119,476         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
112 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345           1,087,690       1.44                    Citi Bank 6/30/2035 3.84% 2017 181,437              20,899           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
113 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500           902,280          1.43                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 3.49% 2018 137,541              21,103           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
114 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963           1,516,758       1.07                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 3.49% 2018 66,908                (8,096)            N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
115 994 Chapel Trace Orlando FL Orlando LHA XI, LLLP S42 312         2004 99.0% 2,517,880        34,320,000          24,956,667          9,363,333           1,434,220       1.76                    Suntrust 7/1/2035 15.33% 2019 1,435,750           87,746           N Chapel Trace 7.34% 110,000    72.72% 572,243         
116 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773           359,163          1.52                    Citibank 1/1/2024 10.31% 2019 145,975              13,909           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
117 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714           466,106          1.38                    Citibank 7/1/2035 10.31% 2019 297,123              24,507           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         

117 Totals - stable properties 18,291    133,834,298    2,143,900,000     1,534,576,791     609,323,209       90,021,113     1.49 56,045,174         3,985,826      24,780,754    

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 429 Sycamore Ridge Gainesville GA Gainesville LHA IV, LLLP S42 220         2004 86.8% 1,396,481        22,000,000          20,500,000          1,500,000           865,729          1.61                    Colliers Mortgage 11/18/2055 18.80% 2019 282,000              22,106           N Sycamore Ridge 6.35% 100,000    93.18% 117,583         
2 431 Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA I, LLLP S42 146         2023 92.5% 1,752,213        29,200,000          28,691,000          509,000              1,282,692       1.37                    America First Multifamily Investors 8/1/2023 15.33% 2021 78,049                73,393           Y Hilltop at Signal Hills 6.00% 200,000    98.26% 478,635         
3 432 Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA II, LLLP S42 247         2023 30.8% 2,676,040        49,400,000          43,708,000          5,692,000           2,310,064       1.16                    America First Multifamily Investors 2/1/2024 15.33% 2021 872,797              110,813         Y Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 5.42% 200,000    88.48% 722,672         
4 445 Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula GA Dacula Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 94.6% 1,591,745        30,000,000          24,754,223          5,245,777           1,208,832       1.32                    Keybank 7/1/2023 14.06% 2020 737,805              21,696           Y Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 5.31% 125,000    82.51% 154,257         
5 446 Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 98.8% 1,529,695        30,000,000          25,762,268          4,237,732           1,220,700       1.25                    Keybank 7/1/2055 14.06% 2020 596,026              34,113           Y Grayson Ridge 5.10% 125,000    85.87% 242,542         
6 447 Reef at Riviera Palmetto FL Palmetto Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 224         2021 100.0% 1,664,786        30,240,000          28,470,000          1,770,000           1,389,648       1.20                    Western Bank 4/1/2058 15.86% 2020 280,766              64,630           Y Reef at Riviera 5.51% 135,000    94.15% 407,437         
7 448 StonePointe Stonecrest GA Stonecrest Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 238         2021 97.1% 1,851,395        33,320,000          26,000,000          7,320,000           1,290,252       1.43                    Freddie Mac 1/1/2023 3.46% 2019 253,321              51,068           Y StonePointe 5.56% 140,000    78.03% 363,093         
8 439 Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville TX Pflugerville Leased Housing Associates (TIC-1), LLLP S42 256         2003 94.9% 2,791,818        38,400,000          35,723,000          2,677,000           2,383,872       1.17                    Bellwether Enterprise 9/25/2023 17.16% 2019 459,239              39,097           Y Stoneridge Apartments 7.27% 150,000    93.03% 227,907         
9 641 Covington Crossings Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 198         2021 96.0% 1,239,465        26,730,000          15,800,000          10,930,000         875,478          1.42                    Greystone 11/1/2038 5.96% 2019 651,378              121,731         Y Covington Crossings 4.64% 135,000    59.11% 677,130         

10 649 Woodway Village Austin TX Austin LHA IV, LP S42 160         2003 96.9% 1,853,185        30,400,000          26,000,000          4,400,000           1,303,620       1.42                    Merchants Capital 9/1/2038 15.86% 2020 697,950              81,942           Y Woodway Village 6.10% 190,000    85.53% 516,575         
11 668 Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 261         2021 99.0% 2,311,345        45,675,000          26,840,000          18,835,000         1,817,019       1.27                    Barings - Mass Mutual 11/1/2058 4.38% 2018 824,269              28,604           N Preserve at Highland Ridge 5.06% 175,000    58.76% 186,543         
12 673 Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 262         2018 85.9% 2,949,122        56,330,000          42,210,000          14,120,000         2,564,406       1.15                    Keybank 1/1/2051 4.38% 2018 617,928              65,578           N Legends of Minnetonka 5.24% 215,000    74.93% 427,668         
13 686 Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster CO Westminster Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 205         2021 100.0% 2,389,223        41,000,000          32,416,000          8,584,000           1,348,094       1.77                    VectraBank Colorado 3/27/2023 11.69% 2020 1,003,073           51,632           Y Heritage at Church Ranch 5.83% 200,000    79.06% 287,205         
14 690 South Range Crossing Parker CO Parker Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 204         2018 97.5% 2,749,502        40,800,000          31,000,000          9,800,000           1,609,404       1.71                    Keybank 1/31/2023 17.98% 2020 1,761,795           133,030         Y South Range Crossing 6.74% 200,000    75.98% 739,981         
15 691 Legends of Centennial Centennial CO Centennial Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 209         2020 95.7% 2,548,940        41,800,000          33,080,000          8,720,000           1,638,300       1.56                    America First Multifamily Investors 9/1/2023 12.06% 2020 1,051,240           106,201         Y Legends of Centennial 6.10% 200,000    79.14% 590,743         
16 695 Brighton Oaks New Brighton MN New Brighton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 154         2021 91.6% 1,789,532        30,800,000          19,776,000          11,024,000         1,069,257       1.67                    Citibank 7/1/2037 4.55% 2019 501,755              90,273           Y Brighton Oaks 5.81% 200,000    64.21% 569,100         
17 696 Franklin Park Austin TX Austin LHA III, LP S42 163         2004 98.2% 1,055,721        30,970,000          17,545,000          13,425,000         698,089          1.51                    JP Morgan Chase 2/1/2060 15.86% 2018 2,129,541           64,392           Y Franklin Park 3.41% 190,000    56.65% 405,939         
18 697 The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 228         2022 98.2% 2,839,570        45,600,000          34,000,000          11,600,000         2,429,940       1.17                    America First Multifamily Investors 8/1/2023 15.86% 2020 1,840,050           51,459           Y The Oasis at Twin Lakes 6.23% 200,000    74.56% 324,404         
19 698 Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville LHA II, LLLP S42 277         2022 33.2% 2,764,382        55,400,000          35,000,000          20,400,000         1,936,765       1.43                    TCF Bank 8/1/2024 16.45% 2021 3,355,800           53,790           Y Harbor at Twin Lakes 4.99% 200,000    63.18% 326,991         
20 800 Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling MN Fort Snelling LHA I, LLLP S42 192         1880 26.6% 2,083,560        38,400,000          32,230,000          6,170,000           1,537,458       1.36                    US Bank 11/1/2023 12.69% 2020 782,973              67,957           Y Upper Post Flats 5.43% 200,000    83.93% 535,518         
21 801 Oaks Landing New Brighton MN New Brighton LHA II, LLLP S42 204         2021 57.8% 2,262,013        40,800,000          33,930,000          6,870,000           1,696,444       1.33                    Citibank 12/1/2023 15.86% 2020 1,089,754           175,627         Y Oaks Landing 5.54% 200,000    83.16% 1,107,183      
22 803 Capital Crossing Austin TX Austin LHA VI, LP S42 240         2003 85.0% 2,684,266        45,600,000          40,000,000          5,600,000           2,545,406       1.05                    KeyBank 12/1/2062 19.45% 2023 1,089,270           100,956         Y Capital Crossing 5.89% 190,000    87.72% 519,023         
23 810 Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan GA Newnan Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 202         2021 96.5% 1,516,507        30,300,000          17,121,632          13,178,368         988,278          1.53                    Synovus 3/25/2024 12.16% 2021 1,601,951           68,917           Y Ashlynn Ridge Senior 5.00% 150,000    56.51% 566,944         
24 823 Riverstation Dallas TX Dallas LHA XI, LLP S42 236         2003 94.5% 1,706,549        41,300,000          39,700,000          1,600,000           1,303,100       1.31                    Merchants Capital 9/1/2039 17.63% 2021 282,000              135,592         Y Riverstation 4.13% 175,000    96.13% 769,317         
25 825 Lakeside Pointe Pearland TX Tranquility Housing LTD S42 274         2005 94.5% 3,170,799        52,060,000          47,200,000          4,860,000           2,729,581       1.16                    Merchants Capital 5/10/2023 65.25% 2021 3,171,150           233,988         Y Lakeside Pointe 6.09% 190,000    90.66% 358,602         
26 827 Hickory Manor Desoto TX DeSoto LHA II, LP S42 190         2005 92.6% 1,577,413        28,500,000          22,500,000          6,000,000           1,250,051       1.26                    Freddie Mac 2/1/2061 34.88% 2022 2,092,500           162,578         N Hickory Manor 5.53% 150,000    78.95% 466,173         
27 828 Knolls at West Oaks Houston TX Houston LHA X, LLLP S42 168         2003 94.0% 1,427,478        25,200,000          20,070,000          5,130,000           968,447          1.47                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2036 18.21% 2021 934,301              26,251           Y Knolls at West Oaks 5.66% 150,000    79.64% 144,135         
28 829 Swiss View Nashville TN Nashville LHA IV, LLLP REOC S42 116         2004 93.8% 822,952           12,760,000          9,392,500            3,367,500           626,608          1.31                    CIBC Bank 6/10/2024 16.80% 2021 565,824              6,223             N Swiss View 6.45% 110,000    73.61% 37,037           
29 831 Sandy Creek Bryan TX One Forest Park, LP Market / S42 140         2005 83.6% 1,251,060        21,000,000          8,262,632            12,737,368         991,716          1.26                    Polaris Capital 6/30/2023 67.50% 2021 8,597,723           188,521         N Sandy Creek 5.96% 150,000    39.35% 279,290         
30 834 Groves of Lawrenceville I Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA IV, LLLP Market / S42 176         2001 94.3% 1,492,480        26,400,000          18,160,000          8,240,000           896,821          1.66                    CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 16.80% 2021 1,384,542           44,254           N Groves of Lawrenceville I 5.65% 150,000    68.79% 263,374         
31 835 Groves of Lawrenceville II Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA V, LLLP S42 146         2001 93.8% 1,226,700        21,900,000          19,996,517          1,903,483           987,516          1.24                    CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 17.04% 2021 324,306              2,257             N Groves of Lawrenceville II 5.60% 150,000    91.31% 13,246           
32 836 Flats on Water's Edge Hermitage TN Hermitage Acquisitions I, LLC S42 156         2004 92.9% 1,314,770        29,640,000          24,670,000          4,970,000           1,178,674       1.12                    CIBC Bank 8/2/2023 16.45% 2021 817,565              48,242           N Flats on Water's Edge 4.44% 190,000    83.23% 293,265         
33 837 Oak at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach FL Gainesville LHA III, LLC S42 160         2004 90.6% 1,342,866        28,000,000          22,600,000          5,400,000           1,110,916       1.21                    Bridgewater Bank 2/26/2023 17.98% 2021 970,785              36,052           N Oak at St. John 4.80% 175,000    80.71% 200,542         
34 840 The Cesera Garland TX Garland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2006 91.7% 2,102,195        30,600,000          25,497,000          5,103,000           1,430,066       1.47                    Merchants Capital 8/10/2024 17.63% 2022 899,404              38,307           Y The Cesera 6.87% 150,000    83.32% 217,342         
35 841 The Portofino Pasadena TX Pasadena LHA I, LP S42 248         2005 77.0% 2,134,889        43,400,000          28,732,792          14,667,208         1,744,088       1.22                    Berkadia 2/1/2026 15.86% 2022 2,326,586           53,431           Y The Portofino 4.92% 175,000    66.20% 336,841         
36 842 Rosemont at Baytown Baytown TX Baytown LHA II, LP S42 250         2005 80.0% 2,154,823        37,500,000          34,100,428          3,399,572           1,278,766       1.69                    Bear Creek Capital 1/1/2024 17.63% 2021 599,175              46,082           Y Rosemont at Baytown 5.75% 150,000    90.93% 261,458         
37 843 Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington TX Arlington LHA IV, LP S42 280         2004 93.2% 2,667,106        49,000,000          47,367,225          1,632,775           2,196,258       1.21                    Merchants Capital 12/1/2037 17.63% 2021 287,777              101,962         Y Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 5.44% 175,000    96.67% 578,506         
38 844 Alexander at Stonecrest Lithonia GA Lithonia LHA I, LLLP S42 262         2001 92.0% 2,542,273        45,850,000          43,550,000          2,300,000           2,162,833       1.18                    Jones Lang LaSalle 1/1/2025 15.04% 2021 345,920              26,553           N Alexander at Stonecrest 5.54% 175,000    94.98% 176,550         
39 848 Crossings at Cape Coral Cape Coral FL Cape Coral Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 168         2000 97.6% 1,364,555        29,400,000          22,800,000          6,600,000           1,139,962       1.20                    KeyBank 1/11/2024 95.00% 2022 6,270,000           155,612         Y Crossings at Cape Coral 4.64% 175,000    77.55% 163,802         
40 850 Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm TX OHC/Little Elm, Ltd. S42 176         2006 97.7% 1,499,939        22,880,000          19,370,000          3,510,000           1,252,446       1.20                    Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2047 34.88% 2022 1,224,113           366,331         N Lakeside Manor Senior 6.56% 130,000    84.66% 1,050,410      
41 851 Park Manor Senior Sherman TX OHC/Park Manor Ltd S42 196         2006 96.9% 1,487,203        25,480,000          19,738,000          5,742,000           1,292,780       1.15                    Citibank 7/1/2023 38.75% 2022 2,224,914           354,078         N Park Manor Senior 5.84% 130,000    77.46% 913,794         
42 857 Willow Creek Mount Juliet TN Mount Juliet LHA I, LLLP S42 144         1997 95.8% 1,195,208        25,200,000          16,500,000          8,700,000           902,756          1.32                    Bridgewater Bank 4/15/2025 31.50% 2022 2,740,500           113,898         Y Willow Creek 4.74% 175,000    65.48% 361,581         
43 864 Aria Landings Fort Myers FL Clearwater LHA I, LLLP S42 320         1999 98.6% 3,146,915        51,200,000          49,000,000          2,200,000           3,003,851       1.05                    KeyBank 7/11/2023 38.75% 2022 852,500              419,736         Y Aria Landings 6.15% 160,000    95.70% 1,083,190      
44 877 Oak meadows Cocoa FL Cocoa LHA I, LLLP S42 120         2009 99.2% 875,882           14,400,000          8,239,386            6,160,614           553,760          1.58                    Bridgewater Bank 10/28/2024 36.25% 2022 2,233,223           41,825           N Oak meadows 6.08% 120,000    57.22% 115,379         
45 878 Chapel Ridge at Gallatin Gallatin TN Gallatin Acquisition II, LLC S42 208         2005 91.8% 2,031,733        31,200,000          23,401,000          7,799,000           1,403,201       1.45                    Berkadia 1/1/2024 70.00% 2021 5,459,300           209,347         N Chapel Ridge at Gallatin 6.51% 150,000    75.00% 299,067         
46 959 Ventura at Tradewinds Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2019 93.6% 2,070,235        37,740,000          28,280,000          9,460,000           1,678,235       1.23                    JLL 1/1/2057 5.26% 2019 497,447              28,470           N Ventura at Tradewinds 5.49% 185,000    74.93% 179,482         
47 961 Crossroad Commons Austin TX Austin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 216         2021 93.1% 2,684,939        41,040,000          34,000,000          7,040,000           1,582,336       1.70                    Citibank 3/1/2023 10.31% 2020 725,868              68,766           Y Crossroad Commons 6.54% 190,000    82.85% 433,514         
48 963 Scharbauer Flats Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 300         2022 98.7% 3,147,235        57,000,000          41,400,000          15,600,000         1,994,940       1.58                    America First Multifamily Investors 7/1/2058 15.86% 2020 2,474,550           29,670           Y Scharbauer Flats 5.52% 190,000    72.63% 187,042         
49 968 Solstice of Mesa Mesa AZ Mesa Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 237         2021 97.9% 2,045,667        53,325,000          51,650,000          1,675,000           1,683,536       1.22                    KeyBank 11/27/2022 3.49% 2019 58,427                58,327           Y Solstice of Mesa 3.84% 225,000    96.86% 344,723         
50 971 Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs TX Balch Springs Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2021 97.7% 1,906,655        37,800,000          -                       37,800,000         1,519,443       1.25                    TCF Bank 12/31/2022 5.26% 2019 1,987,683           84,161           Y Timbers at Hickory Tree 5.04% 175,000    0.00% 530,567         
51 988 Legends at Berry St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 241         2018 83.4% 2,187,442        42,175,000          33,966,000          8,209,000           1,806,265       1.21                    Dougherty Mortgage 8/1/2060 3.49% 2018 286,821              44,415           N Legends at Berry 5.19% 175,000    80.54% 299,999         

51 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 10,722    100,868,468    1,825,115,000     1,430,700,603     394,414,397       76,678,701     1.32 73,193,633         4,803,932      20,853,301    

New construction projects:



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse

1 430 The Meridian West St Paul MN Dekalb LHA I, LLLP S42 217         2023 0.0% 1,750,508        43,400,000          33,000,000          10,400,000         1,370,268       1.28                    Keybank 4/14/2025 15.33% 2022 1,594,710           22,349           Y The Meridian 4.03% 200,000    76.04% 145,749         
2 692 Willow Place McDonough GA McDonough LHA I, LLLP S42 182         2022 0.0% 1,877,507        26,390,000          25,799,730          590,270              1,456,355       1.29                    Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 15.33% 2021 90,511                205,933         Y Willow Place 7.11% 145,000    97.76% 1,343,007      
3 693 Promenade McDonough GA McDonough LHA II, LLLP S42 288         2022 0.0% 1,234,418        41,760,000          17,680,000          24,080,000         1,000,644       1.23                    Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 15.33% 2021 3,692,367           81,998           Y Promenade 2.96% 145,000    42.34% 534,755         
4 804 Osprey Village Kissimmee FL Poinciana LHA I, LLLP S42 383         2023 0.0% 3,193,083        51,705,000          49,500,000          2,205,000           2,590,930       1.23                    America First Multifamily Investors 8/1/2039 17.63% 2021 388,631              34,240           Y Osprey Village 6.18% 135,000    95.74% 194,268         
5 809 Vista Ridge Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA II, LLLP S42 308         2022 0.0% 2,845,396        69,300,000          46,330,000          22,970,000         2,062,783       1.38                    KeyBank 4/23/2024 16.39% 2021 3,765,070           59,289           Y Vista Ridge 4.11% 225,000    66.85% 361,714         
6 811 Sandpiper Glen Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates XIII, LLLP S42 288         2023 0.0% 2,400,113        57,600,000          12,619,466          44,980,534         2,276,072       1.05                    Bank of America 2/11/2025 14.81% 2022 6,659,368           120,185         Y Sandpiper Glen 4.17% 200,000    21.91% 811,789         
7 812 Briar Park Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA II, LLLP S42 244         2022 0.0% 1,903,508        36,600,000          31,000,000          5,600,000           1,329,258       1.43                    Keybank 3/1/2024 18.48% 2022 1,034,807           144,229         N Briar Park 5.20% 150,000    84.70% 780,517         
8 813 Paramount Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA I, LLLP S42 240         2022 0.0% 1,993,257        36,000,000          23,057,361          12,942,639         1,034,271       1.93                    Keybank 10/1/2024 18.48% 2022 2,391,630           150,315         N Paramount 5.54% 150,000    64.05% 813,448         
9 814 Heron Ridge Kissimmee FL Kissimmee LHA II, LLLP S42 331         2022 0.0% 2,781,943        66,200,000          42,316,000          23,884,000         2,319,783       1.20                    Truist Community Capital 12/1/2024 13.54% 2021 3,232,938           125,701         Y Heron Ridge 4.20% 200,000    63.92% 928,645         

10 815 900 at Cleveland Park Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 256         2021 0.0% 2,750,857        46,080,000          43,000,000          3,080,000           2,195,153       1.25                    US Bank NA 6/1/2025 16.45% 2021 506,660              179,905         Y 900 at Cleveland Park 5.97% 180,000    93.32% 1,093,649      
11 821 Aviara Flats Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA III, LLLP S42 372         2022 0.0% 3,988,670        66,960,000          61,400,000          5,560,000           2,774,695       1.44                    Deutsche Bank 12/22/2024 23.16% 2022 1,287,488           369,192         Y Aviara Flats 5.96% 180,000    91.70% 1,594,351      
12 822 Casa Azure Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA IV, LLLP S42 196         2023 0.0% 2,036,932        35,280,000          33,308,000          1,972,000           1,482,995       1.37                    Deutsche Bank 4/1/2025 22.00% 2022 433,809              150,486         Y Casa Azure 5.77% 180,000    94.41% 649,873         
13 868 Matlock Flats Arlington TX Arlington LHA II, LLLP S42 192         2024 0.0% 2,379,755        38,400,000          29,270,000          9,130,000           2,337,014       1.02                    Freddie 4/1/2026 33.75% 2023 3,081,375           151,958         Y Matlock Flats 6.20% 200,000    76.22% 450,247         
14 853 Creekridge on the Park Charlotte NC Charlotte LHA II, LLLP S42 150         2025 0.0% 2,162,883        27,000,000          24,170,000          2,830,000           1,957,636       1.10                    Truist Community Capital 7/1/2041 34.88% 2023 986,963              510,302         Y Creekridge on the Park 8.01% 180,000    89.52% 1,316,909      
15 838 Haven at Congaree Pointe Columbia SC Columbia LHA I, LLLP S42 198         2022 0.0% 1,329,067        29,700,000          29,208,430          491,570              1,233,492       1.08                    US Bank 3/24/2025 15.33% 2022 75,376                52,160           Y Haven at Congaree Pointe 4.47% 150,000    98.34% 340,165         
16 991 Orville Commons Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 235         2024 0.0% 2,375,852        41,125,000          38,960,900          2,164,100           2,039,501       1.16                    US Bank 6/1/2027 15.33% 2021 331,838              120,874         Y Orville Commons 5.78% 175,000    94.74% 788,289         

16 Totals - new construction 4,080      37,003,747      713,500,000        540,619,887        172,880,113       29,460,851     1.26 29,553,540         2,479,118      12,147,375    

-    Mark Moorhouse Individual Totals 33,093    271,706,513    4,682,515,000     3,505,897,281     1,176,617,719    196,160,665   1.39 158,792,347       11,268,876    57,781,431    

Properties Held in South Dakota Irrevocable Trust
Stable Properties: 59

1 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000         1,386,189       1.21                    Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 7.81% 2020 859,513              263,998         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
2 450 808 Berry Place St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market / S42 267         2003 90.6% 2,567,540        56,070,000          46,027,039          10,042,961         2,073,889       1.24                    Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 19.67% 2002 1,975,718           (36,178)          N 808 Berry Place 4.58% 210,000    82.09% (183,900)        
3 462 Seville Apts Beaumont TX Beaumont Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 90           1980 96.7% 491,421           6,750,000            4,754,889            1,995,111           323,137          1.52                    Systima Capital 8/14/2024 12.99% 2008 259,121              19,983           N Seville Apts 7.28% 75,000      70.44% 102,858         
4 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318           498,690          1.77                    Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 12.02% 2010 439,144              19,446           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
5 488 Parkland Manor Austell GA Parkland Manor, LP S42 150         2007 98.0% 1,154,201        16,500,000          5,650,000            10,850,000         395,503          2.92                    Wells Fargo Bank 1/1/2023 20.62% 2012 2,237,406           167,386         N Parkland Manor 7.00% 110,000    34.24% 811,715         
6 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139           102,831          0.94                    Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 10.61% 2011 435,753              13,269           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
7 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242           700,865          1.31                    Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 11.63% 2015 497,465              26,078           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
8 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80                    Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 0.86% 2011 4,978                  (6,781)            N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)        
9 530 Traditions Denver Highland Ranch CO Highland Ranch Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1995 97.9% 945,654           12,960,000          7,120,000            5,840,000           567,761          1.67                    Oak Grove Capital 10/1/2029 14.48% 2013 845,398              46,491           N Traditions Denver 7.30% 135,000    54.94% 321,161         

10 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750         1,706,802       1.42                    Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 8.28% 2013 1,961,702           61,206           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         
11 601 Schmidt Brewery St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IV, L.P. S42 260         1905 96.9% 2,242,615        52,000,000          23,228,646          28,771,354         1,413,870       1.59                    Cornerstone RE Advisors 11/10/2030 23.70% 2012 6,819,717           120,178         N Schmidt Brewery 4.31% 200,000    44.67% 507,012         
12 619 River Trace Bradenton FL Bradenton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 218         2001 97.7% 1,786,142        20,710,000          16,167,246          4,542,754           986,073          1.81                    Jones Lang LaSalle 7/1/2034 13.16% 2017 597,826              50,859           N River Trace 8.62% 95,000      78.06% 386,464         
13 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167           941,692          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 10.84% 2017 282,827              5,411             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
14 629 Kinwood Apartments McKinney TX McKinney Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 200         2002 98.0% 1,454,254        35,000,000          28,611,000          6,389,000           1,458,001       1.00                    Merchants Capital 9/1/2023 17.63% 2020 1,126,061           92,374           Y Kinwood Apartments 4.16% 175,000    81.75% 524,108         
15 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454           505,186          1.20                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 11.94% 2016 680,839              (9,885)            N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
16 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015           393,721          0.86                    Citibank 9/1/2033 13.43% 2016 135,126              46,416           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
17 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772         1,340,166       1.65                    Citibank 4/1/2034 13.43% 2016 1,642,683           104,879         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
18 633 Riverstock Woodstock GA Woodstock Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP Market / S42 172         2001 94.2% 1,432,965        17,200,000          11,665,824          5,534,176           679,508          2.11                    Fannie 9/1/2033 11.31% 2017 625,972              87,975           N Riverstock 8.33% 100,000    67.82% 584,940         
19 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801           548,282          1.87                    Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 11.31% 2017 449,591              58,099           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
20 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100           553,759          1.27                    HUD 5/1/2060 11.31% 2019 444,987              29,674           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
21 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372           1,633,081       1.04                    Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 11.31% 2018 571,927              33,428           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
22 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293           1,554,222       1.57                    Citi Bank 6/12/2036 11.31% 2018 772,689              50,056           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
23 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639           1,200,861       1.64                    Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 12.57% 2019 497,137              64,125           Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
24 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344           1,043,408       1.19                    Grandbridge 4/1/2036 12.02% 2019 569,092              34,057           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
25 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583           1,043,408       1.54                    Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 12.18% 2019 453,346              22,272           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
26 650 Villa Springs Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 216         1996 95.4% 877,990           15,120,000          8,426,741            6,693,259           645,333          1.36                    Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2029 20.93% 2013 1,401,230           12,509           N Villa Springs 5.81% 70,000      55.73% 59,753           
27 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489           627,382          0.74                    Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 7.16% 2014 517,124              (36,444)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)        
28 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618           794,455          1.74                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 1997 658,954              31,243           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
29 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209           750,765          1.43                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 1995 447,960              14,131           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
30 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371           905,147          0.71                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 1999 401,923              (81,339)          N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)        
31 659 Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 196         1999 96.9% 1,631,282        17,640,000          15,031,493          2,608,507           941,454          1.73                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 12.23% 2015 318,984              51,725           N Bluffs at Cherry Hills 9.25% 90,000      85.21% 359,650         
32 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335           2,415,084       1.05                    Keybank 10/1/2036 10.96% 2018 919,699              58,164           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
33 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759           1,249,095       1.41                    Greystone 10/1/2033 12.23% 2015 995,002              60,242           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
34 661 Villages of Gallatin Gallatin TN Gallatin Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 185         1998 91.9% 1,337,310        16,650,000          11,088,623          5,561,377           690,902          1.94                    Freddie Mac 9/1/2033 10.87% 2016 604,582              68,746           N Villages of Gallatin 8.03% 90,000      66.60% 477,998         
35 663 Lakecrest Village Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 224         1999 89.3% 282,893           20,160,000          16,735,885          3,424,115           1,042,938       0.27                    CitiBank 9/30/2034 12.02% 2017 411,509              16,264           N Lakecrest Village 1.40% 90,000      83.02% 102,528         
36 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478           495,072          0.77                    Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 11.31% 2017 119,046              (29,907)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)        
37 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487           1,881,694       1.06                    Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 10.96% 2018 738,917              18,284           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
38 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294           1,321,311       0.96                    Greystone 9/1/2049 10.96% 2017 426,826              (65,722)          N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)        
39 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12                    US Bank 1/1/2043 11.91% 2012 70,277                (10,088)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
40 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000           228,838          1.10                    US Bank 1/1/2043 11.91% 2012 206,043              851                N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
41 678 Cavanagh Senior Crystal MN Crystal Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 130         2015 99.2% 1,332,410        20,800,000          13,050,000          7,750,000           949,409          1.40                    US Bank 6/1/2031 20.46% 2014 1,585,854           41,523           N Cavanagh Senior 6.41% 160,000    62.74% 202,921         
42 679 Legends at Silver Lake Village St. Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 169         2015 91.7% 1,577,635        27,040,000          15,780,000          11,260,000         1,163,627       1.36                    US Bank 12/1/2030 8.28% 2013 932,497              79,509           N Legends at Silver Lake Village 5.83% 160,000    58.36% 336,028         
43 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009           1,325,215       1.52                    CitiBank 4/1/2034 13.64% 2015 576,727              58,462           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
44 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654           1,180,411       1.44                    Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 13.64% 2016 962,527              79,408           N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
45 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526           1,150,028       1.71                    CitiBank 1/1/2034 13.64% 2017 753,895              (18,416)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
46 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207           1,779,433       1.45                    Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 12.02% 2017 779,390              58,114           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
47 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134           2,208,574       1.47                    Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 11.31% 2018 151,130              100,218         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
48 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000           476,603          1.25                    Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 3.62% 2013 117,028              8,213             N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           
49 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079           233,149          2.92                    Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 14.05% 2012 971,750              26,589           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
50 905 Nassau Bay Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 492         1995 98.4% 3,187,413        46,740,000          14,221,222          32,518,778         1,040,442       3.06                    Mass Mutual 3/10/2030 17.67% 2013 5,744,995           257,759         N Nassau Bay 6.82% 95,000      30.43% 1,459,013      
51 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000         567,288          2.74                    Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 12.55% 2013 1,583,552           60,166           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
52 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377           550,915          1.37                    PNC Bank 7/1/2032 6.55% 2014 369,947              (14,264)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)        
53 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345           413,197          2.69                    HUD 12/15/2051 10.01% 2018 484,258              85,191           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
54 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880           562,879          2.34                    Citibank 8/1/2033 10.37% 2015 884,099              53,281           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
55 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904           513,140          1.32                    Citibank 12/1/2052 5.59% 2017 167,113              41,695           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
56 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788           1,158,379       1.40                    Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 6.29% 2018 493,226              11,517           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
57 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653           1,180,462       1.60                    Keybank 6/1/2035 6.29% 2018 304,580              93,984           N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
58 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939           253,383          1.80                    CitiBank 12/1/2047 5.59% 2018 92,896                23,209           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
59 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067           650,085          1.14                    Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 11.74% 2017 129,882              21,657           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
60 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600           1,685,295       0.91                    Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 12.02% 2017 128,063              45,025           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
61 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092           1,045,487       1.10                    Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 7.03% 2019 346,281              34,575           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
62 969 Signature at Five Mile Creek Dallas TX Chicory Court Madison III, LP S42 236         2005 96.6% 930,969           25,960,000          21,301,949          4,658,051           911,874          1.02                    Greystone 12/21/2056 17.63% 2018 820,982              (66,248)          N Signature at Five Mile Creek 3.59% 110,000    82.06% (375,875)        
63 970 Signature at Highland Hills Dallas TX Chicory Court-Simpson Stuart, LP S42 250         2005 95.6% 1,400,698        27,500,000          24,318,453          3,181,547           583,120          2.40                    Greystone 12/1/2056 17.63% 2018 560,748              2,645             N Signature at Highland Hills 5.09% 110,000    88.43% 15,008           
64 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067         979,111          1.76                    Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 10.26% 2015 1,114,031           61,919           N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
65 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668           609,733          1.61                    Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 13.64% 2015 1,200,068           56,558           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         
66 980 Lonnie Adkins St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 / S8 79           1973 98.7% 370,686           5,925,000            3,662,470            2,262,530           221,830          1.67                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2051 13.64% 2015 308,696              8,475             N Lonnie Adkins 6.26% 75,000      61.81% 58,927           
67 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090           791,383          1.58                    Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 11.94% 2016 516,748              27,864           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         



 

29 41 56 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Mark Moorhouse Name:  Mark Moorhouse

68 982 Pheasant Ridge Iowa City IA Iowa City Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 / S8 248         1971 99.6% 1,367,376        18,600,000          17,493,983          1,106,017           1,179,656       1.16                    Jones Lang LaSalle 2/1/2034 12.02% 2017 132,921              (16,601)          N Pheasant Ridge 7.35% 75,000      94.05% (104,653)        
69 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322         1,595,802       1.65                    Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 12.02% 2017 1,271,539           82,152           N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
70 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843           1,819,369       1.08                    Citibank 7/11/2050 12.02% 2017 796,171              28,252           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
71 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991         776,893          2.89                    Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 5.26% 2017 597,148              119,476         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
72 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345           1,087,690       1.44                    Citi Bank 6/30/2035 12.02% 2017 567,169              20,899           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
73 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500           902,280          1.43                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 11.31% 2018 445,258              21,103           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
74 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963           1,516,758       1.07                    Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 11.31% 2018 216,602              (8,096)            N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
75 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773           359,163          1.52                    Citibank 1/1/2024 5.55% 2019 78,602                13,909           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
76 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714           466,106          1.38                    Citibank 7/1/2035 5.55% 2019 159,989              24,507           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         

76 Totals - stable properties 13,574    101,747,746    1,689,540,000     1,225,167,150     464,372,850       71,393,837     1.43 59,770,458         2,997,704      16,859,385    

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 448 StonePointe Stonecrest GA Stonecrest Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 238         2021 97.1% 1,851,395        33,320,000          26,000,000          7,320,000           1,290,252       1.43                    Freddie Mac 1/1/2023 10.60% 2019 776,219              51,068           Y StonePointe 5.56% 140,000    78.03% 363,093         
2 641 Covington Crossings Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 198         2021 96.0% 1,239,465        26,730,000          15,800,000          10,930,000         875,478          1.42                    Greystone 11/1/2038 12.02% 2019 1,313,563           121,731         Y Covington Crossings 4.64% 135,000    59.11% 677,130         
3 668 Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 261         2021 99.0% 2,311,345        45,675,000          26,840,000          18,835,000         1,817,019       1.27                    Barings - Mass Mutual 11/1/2058 10.96% 2018 2,063,843           28,604           N Preserve at Highland Ridge 5.06% 175,000    58.76% 186,543         
4 673 Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 262         2018 85.9% 2,949,122        56,330,000          42,210,000          14,120,000         2,564,406       1.15                    Keybank 1/1/2051 10.96% 2018 1,547,198           65,578           N Legends of Minnetonka 5.24% 215,000    74.93% 427,668         
5 686 Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster CO Westminster Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 205         2021 100.0% 2,389,223        41,000,000          32,416,000          8,584,000           1,348,094       1.77                    VectraBank Colorado 3/27/2023 6.29% 2020 540,116              51,632           Y Heritage at Church Ranch 5.83% 200,000    79.06% 287,205         
6 691 Legends of Centennial Centennial CO Centennial Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 209         2020 95.7% 2,548,940        41,800,000          33,080,000          8,720,000           1,638,300       1.56                    America First Multifamily Investors 9/1/2023 5.92% 2020 516,398              106,201         Y Legends of Centennial 6.10% 200,000    79.14% 590,743         
7 695 Brighton Oaks New Brighton MN New Brighton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 154         2021 91.6% 1,789,532        30,800,000          19,776,000          11,024,000         1,069,257       1.67                    Citibank 7/1/2037 11.31% 2019 1,246,927           90,273           Y Brighton Oaks 5.81% 200,000    64.21% 569,100         
8 959 Ventura at Tradewinds Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2019 93.6% 2,070,235        37,740,000          28,280,000          9,460,000           1,678,235       1.23                    JLL 1/1/2057 10.60% 2019 1,003,146           28,470           N Ventura at Tradewinds 5.49% 185,000    74.93% 179,482         
9 961 Crossroad Commons Austin TX Austin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 216         2021 93.1% 2,684,939        41,040,000          34,000,000          7,040,000           1,582,336       1.70                    Citibank 3/1/2023 5.55% 2020 390,852              68,766           Y Crossroad Commons 6.54% 190,000    82.85% 433,514         

10 965 Signature at Southern Oaks Dallas TX Southern Oaks Housing, LP S42 256         2004 86.3% 2,063,911        28,160,000          23,139,252          5,020,748           1,628,185       1.27                    Merchants Capital 3/1/2056 75.00% 2018 3,765,561           171,592         N Signature at Southern Oaks 7.33% 110,000    82.17% 228,789         
11 968 Solstice of Mesa Mesa AZ Mesa Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 237         2021 97.9% 2,045,667        53,325,000          51,650,000          1,675,000           1,683,536       1.22                    KeyBank 11/27/2022 13.43% 2019 224,983              58,327           Y Solstice of Mesa 3.84% 225,000    96.86% 344,723         
12 971 Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs TX Balch Springs Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2021 97.7% 1,906,655        37,800,000          -                       37,800,000         1,519,443       1.25                    TCF Bank 12/31/2022 10.60% 2019 4,008,343           84,161           Y Timbers at Hickory Tree 5.04% 175,000    0.00% 530,567         
13 988 Legends at Berry St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 241         2018 83.4% 2,187,442        42,175,000          33,966,000          8,209,000           1,806,265       1.21                    Dougherty Mortgage 8/1/2060 11.31% 2018 928,522              44,415           N Legends at Berry 5.19% 175,000    80.54% 299,999         

13 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 2,897      28,037,871      515,895,000        367,157,252        148,737,748       20,500,806     1.37 18,325,671         970,819         5,118,556      

New construction projects:
0 Totals - new construction -          -                   -                       -                       -                     -                  -                     -                 -                 

-    Mark Moorhouse South Dakota Trust Totals 16,471    129,785,617    2,205,435,000     1,592,324,402     613,110,598       91,894,642     1.41 78,096,129         3,968,523      21,977,941    



Section 1 – 1.8‐1  
Attach a summary of the Applicant’s (or it’s principal’s) development experience in terms of project types and 
dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.  

Neal Route Development Experience 



 

29 41 63 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 67

1 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000         28,000,000         11,000,000      1,386,189     1.21      Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 17.50% 2020 1,925,000          -                N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000   71.79% 1,449,543     
1 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 260         1,677,827        39,000,000         28,000,000         11,000,000      1,386,189     1.21 1,925,000          -                1,449,543     

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 827 Hickory Manor Desoto TX DeSoto LHA II, LP S42 190         2005 92.6% 1,577,413        28,500,000         22,500,000         6,000,000        1,250,051     1.26      Freddie Mac 2/1/2061 15.75% 2022 945,000             -                N Hickory Manor 5.53% 150,000   78.95% 466,173        
2 828 Knolls at West Oaks Houston TX Houston LHA X, LLLP S42 168         2003 94.0% 1,427,478        25,200,000         20,070,000         5,130,000        968,447        1.47      Freddie Mac 9/1/2036 17.50% 2021 897,750             -                Y Knolls at West Oaks 5.66% 150,000   79.64% 144,135        
3 850 Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm TX OHC/Little Elm, Ltd. S42 176         2006 97.7% 1,499,939        22,880,000         19,370,000         3,510,000        1,252,446     1.20      Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2047 15.75% 2022 552,825             -                N Lakeside Manor Senior 6.56% 130,000   84.66% 1,050,410     
4 851 Park Manor Senior Sherman TX OHC/Park Manor Ltd S42 196         2006 96.9% 1,487,203        25,480,000         19,738,000         5,742,000        1,292,780     1.15      Citibank 7/1/2023 17.50% 2022 1,004,800          -                N Park Manor Senior 5.84% 130,000   77.46% 913,794        

4 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 730         5,992,033        102,060,000        81,678,000         20,382,000      4,763,725     1.26 3,400,375          -                2,574,513     

New construction projects:
0 Totals - new construction -         -                  -                      -                      -                  -                0.00 -                    -                -                

0 Neal Route Grand Totals 990         7,669,860        141,060,000        109,678,000        31,382,000      6,149,913     1.25 5,325,375          -                4,024,055     

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Neal M. Route Name:  Jeffrey S. Spicer



 

 

 
 

 
 

Section 1 – 1.8‐1   
Attach a summary of the Applicant’s (or it’s principal’s) development experience in terms of project types and 
dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing.  
 
 

Paul Sween Development Experience 



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           
2 109 Pennel Park Commons Duluth MN Duluth Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 101         1978 92.1% 597,730           9,595,000            5,473,000            4,122,000          492,248          1.21      Bridgewater Bank 6/17/2025 46.89% 2004 1,932,901          127,767         N Pennel Park Commons 6.23% 95,000      57.04% 272,469         
3 110 Jefferson Square Northfield MN Northfield Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 50           1979 96.0% 361,457           5,750,000            1,246,556            4,503,444          111,246          3.25      MHFA 10/1/2041 24.21% 2010 1,090,284          28,748           N Jefferson Square 6.29% 115,000    21.68% 213,742         
4 165 Mossy Oaks Village Beaufort SC Beaufort Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 687,624           6,240,000            3,659,937            2,580,063          311,603          2.21      Enterprise Mortgage 9/13/2029 19.03% 1980 490,884              10,984           N Mossy Oaks Village 11.02% 65,000      58.65% 57,700           
5 328 Elm Creek Apts Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1989 97.2% 548,383           7,920,000            2,849,734            5,070,266          257,472          2.13      LaSalle Bank 9/1/2042 32.87% 2005 1,666,652          (20,162)          N Elm Creek Apts 6.92% 110,000    35.98% (61,336)          
6 407 Stone Creek Plymouth MN Plymouth Leased Housing Associates, Limited PartnershipS42 132         2004 94.7% 1,304,612        23,100,000          16,313,187          6,786,813          943,498          1.38      Bridgewater Bank 5/27/2025 30.93% 2003 2,099,398          42,603           N Stone Creek 5.65% 175,000    70.62% 137,725         
7 409 Mississippi View Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 96           1973 100.0% 486,457           6,720,000            3,078,505            3,641,495          182,722          2.66      Oak Grove Capital 5/1/2048 30.93% 2006 1,126,442          64,926           N Mississippi View 7.24% 70,000      45.81% 209,888         
8 410 Messenger Towers Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates Limited Partnership S42 / S8 130         1973 97.7% 259,849           5,200,000            -                       5,200,000          -                  None None 41.02% 2007 2,132,936          18,519           N Messenger Towers 5.00% 40,000      0.00% 45,148           
9 414 Desert Palms Coachella CA Coachella Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 112         1981 98.2% 967,722           15,120,000          7,000,000            8,120,000          512,882          1.89      Freddie Mac 8/1/2045 21.56% 2009 1,750,990          18,881           N Desert Palms 6.40% 135,000    46.30% 87,559           

10 416 Leather Trades St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 86           1912 98.8% 384,920           6,450,000            2,217,573            4,232,427          195,011          1.97      US Bank 12/1/2027 17.24% 2010 729,626              (776)               N Leather Trades 5.97% 75,000      34.38% (4,500)            
11 417 Village Meadows Hemet CA Hemet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 68           1983 98.5% 666,623           9,180,000            4,510,000            4,670,000          347,815          1.92      Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 21.49% 2010 1,003,486          (12,056)          N Village Meadows 7.26% 135,000    49.13% (56,104)          
12 418 Westview Terrace Banning CA Banning Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 75           1983 96.0% 721,542           10,125,000          5,070,000            5,055,000          332,934          2.17      Freddie Mac 12/1/2041 21.49% 2010 1,086,214          26,494           N Westview Terrace 7.13% 135,000    50.07% 123,298         
13 419 The Metropolitan St. Louis MO St. Louis Leased Housing Associates IV, LP S42 72           1908 98.6% 374,754           5,400,000            1,978,027            3,421,973          172,426          2.17      US Bank 1/1/2028 23.58% 2011 806,748              25,457           N The Metropolitan 6.94% 75,000      36.63% 107,980         
14 424 Medina Townhomes Medina MN Medina Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 26           2015 100.0% 125,491           2,860,000            687,212               2,172,788          52,911            2.37      MHFA 12/1/2046 25.47% 2015 553,507              (8,684)            N Medina Townhomes 4.39% 110,000    24.03% (34,088)          
15 425 Park Haven Brooklyn Park MN Brooklyn Park Leased Housing Associates V, LLLP S42 / S8 176         2000 96.0% 974,017           16,720,000          9,864,927            6,855,073          640,073          1.52      Prudential 3/1/2033 24.10% 2016 1,651,901          23,677           N Park Haven 5.83% 95,000      59.00% 110,537         
16 426 Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove MN Cottage Grove Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         2017 96.8% 2,070,451        27,600,000          23,385,411          4,214,589          1,371,543       1.51      Freddie Mac 4/30/2034 24.10% 2017 1,015,611          118,937         N Legends of Cottage Grove 7.50% 150,000    84.73% 493,564         
17 427 Castlewood Apartments Davenport IA Davenport MAHC LLLP S42 / S8 96           1980 95.8% 456,009           7,200,000            3,294,515            3,905,485          218,181          2.09      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2033 20.08% 2017 784,270              39,198           N Castlewood Apartments 6.33% 75,000      45.76% 182,999         
18 428 Courtyard Apartments Cincinnati OH Cincinatti NHTE Housing, L.P. S42 / S8 137         1980 97.8% 367,961           6,165,000            1,900,407            4,264,593          124,849          2.95      Forest City Capital 10/1/2045 24.10% 2016 1,027,660          26,390           N Courtyard Apartments 5.97% 45,000      30.83% 123,203         
19 433 Pinewood Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IX. LP S42 240         2001 95.8% 930,651           43,200,000          28,476,000          14,724,000        1,296,167       0.72      Merchants Capital 6/1/2023 28.69% 2020 4,223,948          264,828         Y Pinewood Apartments 2.15% 180,000    65.92% 923,147         
20 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000        1,386,189       1.21      Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 15.11% 2020 1,661,963          429,699         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
21 452 Bluffs Eden Prairie MN Eden Prairie Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipMarket / S42 188         2004 94.7% 2,007,245        35,720,000          31,422,386          4,297,614          1,423,556       1.41      Colliers Mortgage 6/1/2056 29.40% 2003 1,263,593          45,136           N Bluffs 5.62% 190,000    87.97% 153,511         
22 453 Landings St Anthony MN St. Anthony Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market 263         2005 95.4% 2,774,422        49,970,000          43,543,900          6,426,100          1,975,883       1.40      Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 19.46% 2006 1,250,615          306,865         N Landings 5.55% 190,000    87.14% 1,576,778      
23 463 Grand South Senior St Louis MO Grand South Senior, Limited Partnership S42 87           2008 97.8% 297,433           4,350,000            1,905,124            2,444,876          185,568          1.60      MHDC 4/1/2029 25.36% 2008 619,998              21,387           N Grand South Senior 6.84% 50,000      43.80% 84,337           
24 464 Heritage Landing Mt Vernon IL Mt. Vernon Senior, Limited Partnership S42 50           2008 98.0% 51,217             2,000,000            862,642               1,137,358          69,317            0.74      IDHA 11/1/2048 25.36% 2008 288,488              1,969             N Heritage Landing 2.56% 40,000      43.13% 7,762             
25 465 River Roads Estates Jennings MO River Roads Family, Limited Partnership S42 20           2008 95.0% 97,228             1,100,000            421,006               678,994              52,951            1.84      MHDC 4/1/2027 25.38% 2008 172,313              5,030             N River Roads Estates 8.84% 55,000      38.27% 19,820           
26 466 River Roads Manor Jennings MO River Roads Senior, Limited Partnership S42 94           2007 98.9% 254,383           3,290,000            1,489,873            1,800,127          150,204          1.69      MHDC 2/1/2028 25.38% 2008 456,933              1,666             N River Roads Manor 7.73% 35,000      45.28% 6,563             
27 469 Westport Sullivan IL Westport Apartments, L.P S42 48           2007 89.6% 168,866           1,680,000            -                       1,680,000          48,150            3.51      IDHA 11/1/2036 26.28% 2009 441,509              9,027             N Westport 10.05% 35,000      0.00% 34,350           
28 475 Cathy's Pointe Amarillo TX Cathy's Pointe, Ltd. S42 120         2007 88.3% 410,745           3,600,000            2,335,939            1,264,061          183,309          2.24      Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2024 26.66% 2010 337,046              15,501           N Cathy's Pointe 11.41% 30,000      64.89% 58,135           
29 476 Madison Pointe Cotulla TX MM Pointe, Ltd. S42 76           2008 89.5% 148,683           1,900,000            -                       1,900,000          -                  None None 20.74% 2010 394,031              20,901           N Madison Pointe 7.83% 25,000      0.00% 100,785         
30 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318          498,690          1.77      Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 10.92% 2010 398,871              28,940           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
31 484 Copper Gate Lafayette IN Lafayette Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 128         1997 94.6% 679,843           8,320,000            4,840,000            3,480,000          389,427          1.75      US Bank 12/1/2029 11.83% 2013 411,723              18,122           N Copper Gate 8.17% 65,000      58.17% 153,171         
32 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139          102,831          0.94      Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 9.63% 2011 395,792              19,747           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
33 499 Silver Glen Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 160         1970 94.4% 845,524           14,400,000          4,567,524            9,832,476          286,386          2.95      Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2044 24.99% 2012 2,456,672          115,310         N Silver Glen 5.87% 90,000      31.72% 461,512         
34 505 Canterbury Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates Successor I, LLC Market 212         1999 90.1% 1,546,916        29,680,000          19,805,210          9,874,790          1,243,714       1.24      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 21.69% 2009 2,142,310          20,248           N Canterbury Ridge 5.21% 140,000    66.73% 93,329           
35 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242          700,865          1.31      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 11.55% 2015 494,185              42,447           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
36 510 Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 136         1907 91.9% 814,793           23,120,000          10,100,542          13,019,458        429,436          1.90      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2049 23.58% 2011 3,069,405          60,673           N Buzza Historic Lofts 3.52% 170,000    43.69% 257,355         
37 514 Lancaster Ridge Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipMarket 145         1994 96.6% 1,234,464        15,950,000          10,818,404          5,131,596          679,367          1.82      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 21.66% 2010 1,111,311          1,975             N Lancaster Ridge 7.74% 110,000    67.83% 9,121             
38 516 Cobblestone Manor Fort Worth TX OHC/Cobblestone, Ltd. S42 220         2007 94.1% 1,416,376        20,900,000          10,444,711          10,455,289        574,110          2.47      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2048 17.73% 2011 1,854,099          71,977           N Cobblestone Manor 6.78% 95,000      49.97% 405,877         
39 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80      Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 9.20% 2011 53,081                (94,730)          N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)       
40 527 Laurels at Greenwood Canton GA Canton Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 174         2001 95.4% 1,191,621        16,530,000          11,879,703          4,650,297          746,013          1.60      Colliers Mortgage 6/22/2026 28.68% 2014 1,333,773          79,761           N Laurels at Greenwood 7.21% 95,000      71.87% 278,092         
41 529 Cortland Estates Cortland IL Cortland Leased Housing Asociates II, LLC S42 96           1998 96.9% 655,903           6,240,000            4,902,314            1,337,686          241,755          2.71      IHDA 9/1/2051 26.77% 2015 358,165              (26,373)          N Cortland Estates 10.51% 65,000      78.56% (98,499)          
42 547 Essex Park Rochester MN Rochester Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipMarket 144         1998 88.2% 1,251,752        18,000,000          15,043,670          2,956,330          710,235          1.76      Colliers Funding 11/1/2056 16.23% 1999 479,665              55,366           N Essex Park 6.95% 125,000    83.58% 341,239         
43 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750        1,706,802       1.42      Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 15.38% 2013 3,643,166          66,307           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         
44 602 La Promesa Odessa TX Odessa Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 136         1969 91.9% 940,868           14,960,000          4,216,289            10,743,711        276,991          3.40      Dougherty Mortgage 10/1/2043 33.05% 2012 3,550,912          185,735         N La Promesa 6.29% 110,000    28.18% 561,963         
45 617 Windy Ridge Austin TX TX RR620 Apartments, Ltd. S42 120         2016 97.5% 760,805           12,000,000          7,542,840            4,457,160          473,776          1.61      Suntrust 3/1/2033 24.10% 2018 1,074,064          27,252           N Windy Ridge 6.34% 100,000    62.86% 101,782         
46 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167          941,692          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 10.77% 2017 280,959              8,807             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
47 624 Sawyer Estates St Cloud FL St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 192         1999 98.4% 1,526,318        18,240,000          13,942,529          4,297,471          872,858          1.75      Suntrust 8/1/2033 24.10% 2018 1,035,583          103,711         N Sawyer Estates 8.37% 95,000      76.44% 430,381         
48 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454          505,186          1.20      Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 8.80% 2016 501,848              (16,089)          N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
49 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015          393,721          0.86      Citibank 9/1/2033 9.90% 2016 99,602                75,550           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
50 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772        1,340,166       1.65      Citibank 4/1/2034 9.90% 2016 1,210,824          170,707         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
51 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801          548,282          1.87      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 11.24% 2017 446,621              94,565           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
52 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100          553,759          1.27      HUD 5/1/2060 11.24% 2019 442,048              48,299           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
53 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372          1,633,081       1.04      Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 11.24% 2018 568,150              54,409           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
54 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293          1,554,222       1.57      Citi Bank 6/12/2036 11.24% 2018 767,586              81,474           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
55 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639          1,200,861       1.64      Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 12.48% 2019 493,854              104,373         Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
56 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344          1,043,408       1.19      Grandbridge 4/1/2036 11.94% 2019 565,333              55,434           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
57 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583          1,043,408       1.54      Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 12.09% 2019 450,354              36,251           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
58 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489          627,382          0.74      Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 13.10% 2014 945,790              (59,319)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)       
59 653 MeadowView Goshen OH Goshen Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1994 88.3% 901,812           12,800,000          10,765,383          2,034,617          601,671          1.50      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 28.41% 2015 577,943              53,277           N MeadowView 7.05% 100,000    84.10% 187,557         
60 654 Olive Branch Batavia OH Batavia Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 176         1995 96.0% 1,055,836        17,600,000          13,705,677          3,894,323          766,002          1.38      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2052 28.41% 2015 1,106,202          (107,942)        N Olive Branch 6.00% 100,000    77.87% (380,005)       
61 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618          794,455          1.74      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 8.71% 1997 469,121              50,854           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
62 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209          750,765          1.43      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 8.71% 1995 318,911              23,000           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
63 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371          905,147          0.71      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 8.71% 1999 286,136              (132,390)        N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)       
64 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335          2,415,084       1.05      Keybank 10/1/2036 9.16% 2018 769,157              94,672           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
65 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759          1,249,095       1.41      Greystone 10/1/2033 8.71% 2015 708,360              98,053           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
66 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478          495,072          0.77      Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 7.79% 2017 82,028                (48,678)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)       
67 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487          1,881,694       1.06      Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 9.16% 2018 617,967              29,761           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
68 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294          1,321,311       0.96      Greystone 9/1/2049 9.16% 2017 356,961              (106,974)        N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)       
69 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12      US Bank 1/1/2043 10.82% 2012 63,832                (15,013)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
70 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000          228,838          1.10      US Bank 1/1/2043 10.82% 2012 187,148              1,266             N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
71 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009          1,325,215       1.52      CitiBank 4/1/2034 13.55% 2015 572,920              95,157           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
72 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654          1,180,411       1.44      Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 13.55% 2016 956,173              129,249         N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
73 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526          1,150,028       1.71      CitiBank 1/1/2034 13.55% 2017 748,918              (29,975)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
74 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207          1,779,433       1.45      Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 11.94% 2017 774,242              94,590           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
75 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134          2,208,574       1.47      Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 11.24% 2018 150,132              163,120         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
76 694 Vinewood Apartments Dallas TX Dallas Acquisitions XII, LLC S42 200         2005 96.0% 1,401,131        26,000,000          21,512,000          4,488,000          1,108,906       1.26      Freddie Mac 4/1/2032 28.59% 2019 1,283,160          163,320         Y Vinewood Apartments 5.39% 130,000    82.74% 571,231         
77 700 Essex Place Rochester MN Rochester Leased Housing Associates IX, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 93.1% 842,028           12,960,000          6,715,000            6,245,000          532,883          1.58      US Bank 6/1/2029 13.27% 2012 828,462              39,651           N Essex Place 6.50% 90,000      51.81% 298,890         
78 704 Champlin Drive Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1992 97.2% 623,992           8,640,000            3,185,000            5,455,000          297,213          2.10      US Bank 1/1/2028 13.38% 2010 730,131              8,511             N Champlin Drive 7.22% 120,000    36.86% 63,585           
79 708 Woodland Park Anoka MN Anoka Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 90           1993 92.2% 666,037           10,800,000          4,920,000            5,880,000          407,821          1.63      Dougherty Mortgage 4/1/2027 16.93% 2011 995,602              31,360           N Woodland Park 6.17% 120,000    45.56% 185,210         
80 711 Albertville Meadows Albertville MN Albertville Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 75           1993 94.7% 556,484           9,375,000            3,790,000            5,585,000          363,743          1.53      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2041 16.98% 2010 948,591              20,606           N Albertville Meadows 5.94% 125,000    40.43% 121,324         
81 713 Crosswinds Des Moines IA Des Moines Leased Housing Associates IX, Limited PartnershipS42 120         1994 90.0% 419,103           6,600,000            4,405,700            2,194,300          263,894          1.59      Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2047 16.95% 2011 371,834              20,272           N Crosswinds 6.35% 55,000      66.75% 119,633         
82 726 Prairie Winds Des Moines IA Des Moines Leased Housing Associates VII, LP S42 72           1994 93.1% 178,494           2,520,000            1,702,525            817,475              109,684          1.63      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2048 16.93% 2011 138,415              (281)               N Prairie Winds 7.08% 35,000      67.56% (1,659)            
83 734 Park Winds Des Moines IA Des Moines Leased Housing Associates X, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1995 96.9% 416,585           3,360,000            2,998,276            361,724              192,809          2.16      Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2048 16.93% 2011 61,247                8,205             N Park Winds 12.40% 35,000      89.23% 48,456           
84 742 Huntington Ridge Springfield IL Springfield Leased Housing Associates II, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1996 92.7% 492,426           5,280,000            4,680,000            600,000              334,194          1.47      US Bank 8/31/2030 23.49% 2014 140,913              1,017             N Huntington Ridge 9.33% 55,000      88.64% 4,330             
85 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000          476,603          1.25      Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 20.17% 2013 651,635              26,677           N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween

86 762 Cedar Ridge Hudson WI Hudson Leased Housing Associates V, Limited PartnershipS42 72           1995 88.9% 533,846           7,920,000            4,660,000            3,260,000          358,151          1.49      US Bank 6/1/2030 33.62% 2013 1,096,145          3,481             N Cedar Ridge 6.74% 110,000    58.84% 10,351           
87 776 Dove Tree Elk River MN Elk River Leased Housing Associates III, Limited PartnershipS42 68           1995 95.6% 514,990           7,480,000            2,850,000            4,630,000          253,181          2.03      US Bank 1/1/2028 17.00% 2010 787,007              54,168           N Dove Tree 6.88% 110,000    38.10% 318,674         
88 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079          233,149          2.92      Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 7.47% 2012 517,005              23,178           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
89 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000        567,288          2.74      Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 5.25% 2013 662,448              50,971           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
90 914 Whistlers Green Naples FL Whistler's Green, LTD S42 168         2000 98.8% 1,272,404        15,960,000          8,438,243            7,521,757          522,203          2.44      Wells Fargo 11/1/2031 20.14% 2012 1,514,872          78,299           N Whistlers Green 7.97% 95,000      52.87% 437,327         
91 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377          550,915          1.37      PNC Bank 7/1/2032 4.49% 2014 253,507              (16,016)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)       
92 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345          413,197          2.69      HUD 12/15/2051 6.89% 2018 333,098              96,013           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
93 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880          562,879          2.34      Citibank 8/1/2033 7.04% 2015 599,946              59,241           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
94 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904          513,140          1.32      Citibank 12/1/2052 10.81% 2017 322,873              46,992           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
95 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788          1,158,379       1.40      Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 12.16% 2018 952,942              12,980           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
96 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653          1,180,462       1.60      Keybank 6/1/2035 12.16% 2018 588,466              105,923         N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
97 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939          253,383          1.80      CitiBank 12/1/2047 10.81% 2018 179,481              26,157           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
98 957 Fulton Pointe East Point GA Dalton Flats Apartments, LP S42 160         1972 95.0% 1,101,174        14,400,000          13,700,000          700,000              689,062          1.60      Freddie Mac 9/1/2035 18.55% 2019 129,866              96,213           N Fulton Pointe 7.65% 90,000      95.14% 518,607         
99 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067          650,085          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 11.67% 2017 129,024              35,250           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
100 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600          1,685,295       0.91      Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 8.50% 2017 90,534                73,286           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
101 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092          1,045,487       1.10      Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 11.88% 2019 584,816              56,277           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
102 969 Signature at Five Mile Creek Dallas TX Chicory Court Madison III, LP S42 236         2005 96.6% 930,969           25,960,000          21,301,949          4,658,051          911,874          1.02      Greystone 12/21/2056 28.69% 2018 1,336,278          (107,829)        N Signature at Five Mile Creek 3.59% 110,000    82.06% (375,875)       
103 970 Signature at Highland Hills Dallas TX Chicory Court-Simpson Stuart, LP S42 250         2005 95.6% 1,400,698        27,500,000          24,318,453          3,181,547          583,120          2.40      Greystone 12/1/2056 28.69% 2018 912,706              4,305             N Signature at Highland Hills 5.09% 110,000    88.43% 15,008           
104 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067        979,111          1.76      Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 7.14% 2015 774,538              100,783         N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
105 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668          609,733          1.61      Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 6.67% 2015 586,564              92,057           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         
106 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090          791,383          1.58      Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 5.74% 2016 248,457              45,353           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         
107 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322        1,595,802       1.65      Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 8.50% 2017 898,914              133,715         N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
108 984 Union Flats St Paul MN St Paul Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 217         2017 97.2% 2,350,532        41,230,000          29,873,292          11,356,708        1,434,184       1.64      Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2059 22.95% 2017 2,606,364          141,793         N Union Flats 5.70% 190,000    72.46% 549,186         
109 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843          1,819,369       1.08      Citibank 7/11/2050 14.11% 2017 935,047              45,984           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
110 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991        776,893          2.89      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 11.63% 2017 1,319,079          194,467         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
111 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLPS42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345          1,087,690       1.44      Citi Bank 6/30/2035 8.50% 2017 400,960              34,016           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
112 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500          902,280          1.43      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 7.79% 2018 306,804              34,349           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
113 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963          1,516,758       1.07      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 7.79% 2018 149,249              (13,178)          N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
114 994 Chapel Trace Orlando FL Orlando LHA XI, LLLP S42 312         2004 99.0% 2,517,880        34,320,000          24,956,667          9,363,333          1,434,220       1.76      Suntrust 7/1/2035 24.96% 2019 2,336,912          142,821         N Chapel Trace 7.34% 110,000    72.72% 572,243         
115 997 Taylor Pointe Vero Beach FL Vero Beach LHA III, LLLP S42 168         1999 95.2% 982,210           15,960,000          11,044,430          4,915,570          670,529          1.46      PNC Bank 6/1/2035 58.50% 2019 2,875,608          (88,660)          N Taylor Pointe 6.15% 95,000      69.20% (151,556)       
116 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773          359,163          1.52      Citibank 1/1/2024 10.09% 2019 142,869              14,747           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
117 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714          466,106          1.38      Citibank 7/1/2035 10.09% 2019 290,801              25,984           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         

117 Totals - stable properties 17,459    126,370,476    2,061,025,000     1,463,300,183     597,724,817      84,741,915     1.49 105,162,901      5,438,123      22,381,692    

Properties in rehab / stabilization phase:
1 429 Sycamore Ridge Gainesville GA Gainesville LHA IV, LLLP S42 220         2004 86.8% 1,396,481        22,000,000          20,500,000          1,500,000          865,729          1.61      Colliers Mortgage 11/18/2055 30.60% 2019 459,000              35,980           N Sycamore Ridge 6.35% 100,000    93.18% 117,583         
2 431 Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA I, LLLP S42 146         2023 92.5% 1,752,213        29,200,000          28,691,000          509,000              1,282,692       1.37      America First Multifamily Investors8/1/2023 24.96% 2021 127,037              119,458         Y Hilltop at Signal Hills 6.00% 200,000    98.26% 478,635         
3 432 Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul MN West St. Paul LHA II, LLLP S42 247         2023 30.8% 2,676,040        49,400,000          43,708,000          5,692,000          2,310,064       1.16      America First Multifamily Investors2/1/2024 24.96% 2021 1,420,616          180,365         Y Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 5.42% 200,000    88.48% 722,672         
4 445 Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula GA Dacula Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 94.6% 1,591,745        30,000,000          24,754,223          5,245,777          1,208,832       1.32      Keybank 7/1/2023 13.89% 2020 728,776              21,430           Y Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 5.31% 125,000    82.51% 154,257         
5 446 Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 240         2021 98.8% 1,529,695        30,000,000          25,762,268          4,237,732          1,220,700       1.25      Keybank 7/1/2055 13.89% 2020 588,732              33,695           Y Grayson Ridge 5.10% 125,000    85.87% 242,542         
6 447 Reef at Riviera Palmetto FL Palmetto Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 224         2021 100.0% 1,664,786        30,240,000          28,470,000          1,770,000          1,389,648       1.20      Western Bank 4/1/2058 25.82% 2020 456,992              105,195         Y Reef at Riviera 5.51% 135,000    94.15% 407,437         
7 448 StonePointe Stonecrest GA Stonecrest Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 238         2021 97.1% 1,851,395        33,320,000          26,000,000          7,320,000          1,290,252       1.43      Freddie Mac 1/1/2023 3.94% 2019 288,110              50,443           Y StonePointe 5.56% 140,000    78.03% 363,093         
8 439 Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville TX Pflugerville Leased Housing Associates (TIC-1), LLLP S42 256         2003 94.9% 2,791,818        38,400,000          35,723,000          2,677,000          2,383,872       1.17      Bellwether Enterprise 9/25/2023 27.92% 2019 747,485              63,637           Y Stoneridge Apartments 7.27% 150,000    93.03% 227,907         
9 641 Covington Crossings Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 198         2021 96.0% 1,239,465        26,730,000          15,800,000          10,930,000        875,478          1.42      Greystone 11/1/2038 11.94% 2019 1,304,888          198,137         Y Covington Crossings 4.64% 135,000    59.11% 677,130         

10 649 Woodway Village Austin TX Austin LHA IV, LP S42 160         2003 96.9% 1,853,185        30,400,000          26,000,000          4,400,000          1,303,620       1.42      Merchants Capital 9/1/2038 25.82% 2020 1,136,025          133,373         Y Woodway Village 6.10% 190,000    85.53% 516,575         
11 668 Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 261         2021 99.0% 2,311,345        45,675,000          26,840,000          18,835,000        1,817,019       1.27      Barings - Mass Mutual 11/1/2058 9.16% 2018 1,726,022          46,558           N Preserve at Highland Ridge 5.06% 175,000    58.76% 186,543         
12 673 Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 262         2018 85.9% 2,949,122        56,330,000          42,210,000          14,120,000        2,564,406       1.15      Keybank 1/1/2051 9.16% 2018 1,293,944          106,738         N Legends of Minnetonka 5.24% 215,000    74.93% 427,668         
13 686 Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster CO Westminster Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 205         2021 100.0% 2,389,223        41,000,000          32,416,000          8,584,000          1,348,094       1.77      VectraBank Colorado 3/27/2023 17.56% 2020 1,507,071          84,040           Y Heritage at Church Ranch 5.83% 200,000    79.06% 287,205         
14 690 South Range Crossing Parker CO Parker Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 204         2018 97.5% 2,749,502        40,800,000          31,000,000          9,800,000          1,609,404       1.71      Keybank 1/31/2023 29.26% 2020 2,867,603          216,528         Y South Range Crossing 6.74% 200,000    75.98% 739,981         
15 691 Legends of Centennial Centennial CO Centennial Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 209         2020 95.7% 2,548,940        41,800,000          33,080,000          8,720,000          1,638,300       1.56      America First Multifamily Investors9/1/2023 18.25% 2020 1,590,986          172,859         Y Legends of Centennial 6.10% 200,000    79.14% 590,743         
16 695 Brighton Oaks New Brighton MN New Brighton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 154         2021 91.6% 1,789,532        30,800,000          19,776,000          11,024,000        1,069,257       1.67      Citibank 7/1/2037 9.52% 2019 1,048,941          146,935         Y Brighton Oaks 5.81% 200,000    64.21% 569,100         
17 696 Franklin Park Austin TX Austin LHA III, LP S42 163         2004 98.2% 1,055,721        30,970,000          17,545,000          13,425,000        698,089          1.51      JP Morgan Chase 2/1/2060 25.82% 2018 3,466,167          104,808         Y Franklin Park 3.41% 190,000    56.65% 405,939         
18 697 The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 228         2022 98.2% 2,839,570        45,600,000          34,000,000          11,600,000        2,429,940       1.17      America First Multifamily Investors8/1/2023 25.82% 2020 2,994,975          83,757           Y The Oasis at Twin Lakes 6.23% 200,000    74.56% 324,404         
19 698 Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville MN Roseville LHA II, LLLP S42 277         2022 33.2% 2,764,382        55,400,000          35,000,000          20,400,000        1,936,765       1.43      TCF Bank 8/1/2024 26.78% 2021 5,462,100          87,552           Y Harbor at Twin Lakes 4.99% 200,000    63.18% 326,991         
20 800 Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling MN Fort Snelling LHA I, LLLP S42 192         1880 26.6% 2,083,560        38,400,000          32,230,000          6,170,000          1,537,458       1.36      US Bank 11/1/2023 20.66% 2020 1,274,414          110,611         Y Upper Post Flats 5.43% 200,000    83.93% 535,518         
21 801 Oaks Landing New Brighton MN New Brighton LHA II, LLLP S42 204         2021 57.8% 2,262,013        40,800,000          33,930,000          6,870,000          1,696,444       1.33      Citibank 12/1/2023 25.82% 2020 1,773,748          285,861         Y Oaks Landing 5.54% 200,000    83.16% 1,107,183      
22 803 Capital Crossing Austin TX Austin LHA VI, LP S42 240         2003 85.0% 2,684,266        45,600,000          40,000,000          5,600,000          2,545,406       1.05      KeyBank 12/1/2062 19.45% 2023 1,089,270          100,956         Y Capital Crossing 5.89% 190,000    87.72% 519,023         
23 810 Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan GA Newnan Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 202         2021 96.5% 1,516,507        30,300,000          17,121,632          13,178,368        988,278          1.53      Synovus 3/25/2024 10.79% 2021 1,421,377          61,149           Y Ashlynn Ridge Senior 5.00% 150,000    56.51% 566,944         
24 823 Riverstation Dallas TX Dallas LHA XI, LLP S42 236         2003 94.5% 1,706,549        41,300,000          39,700,000          1,600,000          1,303,100       1.31      Merchants Capital 9/1/2039 28.69% 2021 459,000              220,698         Y Riverstation 4.13% 175,000    96.13% 769,317         
25 827 Hickory Manor Desoto TX DeSoto LHA II, LP S42 190         2005 92.6% 1,577,413        28,500,000          22,500,000          6,000,000          1,250,051       1.26      Freddie Mac 2/1/2061 34.88% 2022 2,092,500          162,578         N Hickory Manor 5.53% 150,000    78.95% 466,173         
26 828 Knolls at West Oaks Houston TX Houston LHA X, LLLP S42 168         2003 94.0% 1,427,478        25,200,000          20,070,000          5,130,000          968,447          1.47      Freddie Mac 9/1/2036 29.64% 2021 1,520,724          42,727           Y Knolls at West Oaks 5.66% 150,000    79.64% 144,135         
27 829 Swiss View Nashville TN Nashville LHA IV, LLLP REOC S42 116         2004 93.8% 822,952           12,760,000          9,392,500            3,367,500          626,608          1.31      CIBC Bank 6/10/2024 27.35% 2021 920,969              10,129           N Swiss View 6.45% 110,000    73.61% 37,037           
28 834 Groves of Lawrenceville I Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA IV, LLLP Market / S42 176         2001 94.3% 1,492,480        26,400,000          18,160,000          8,240,000          896,821          1.66      CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 27.35% 2021 2,253,537          72,029           N Groves of Lawrenceville I 5.65% 150,000    68.79% 263,374         
29 835 Groves of Lawrenceville II Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA V, LLLP S42 146         2001 93.8% 1,226,700        21,900,000          19,996,517          1,903,483          987,516          1.24      CIBC Bank 7/26/2024 27.73% 2021 527,860              3,673             N Groves of Lawrenceville II 5.60% 150,000    91.31% 13,246           
30 836 Flats on Water's Edge Hermitage TN Hermitage Acquisitions I, LLC S42 156         2004 92.9% 1,314,770        29,640,000          24,670,000          4,970,000          1,178,674       1.12      CIBC Bank 8/2/2023 26.78% 2021 1,330,718          78,522           N Flats on Water's Edge 4.44% 190,000    83.23% 293,265         
31 837 Oak at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach FL Gainesville LHA III, LLC S42 160         2004 90.6% 1,342,866        28,000,000          22,600,000          5,400,000          1,110,916       1.21      Bridgewater Bank 2/26/2023 29.26% 2021 1,580,108          58,681           N Oak at St. John 4.80% 175,000    80.71% 200,542         
32 840 The Cesera Garland TX Garland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2006 91.7% 2,102,195        30,600,000          25,497,000          5,103,000          1,430,066       1.47      Merchants Capital 8/10/2024 28.69% 2022 1,463,923          62,350           Y The Cesera 6.87% 150,000    83.32% 217,342         
33 841 The Portofino Pasadena TX Pasadena LHA I, LP S42 248         2005 77.0% 2,134,889        43,400,000          28,732,792          14,667,208        1,744,088       1.22      Berkadia 2/1/2026 25.82% 2022 3,786,890          86,968           Y The Portofino 4.92% 175,000    66.20% 336,841         
34 842 Rosemont at Baytown Baytown TX Baytown LHA II, LP S42 250         2005 80.0% 2,154,823        37,500,000          34,100,428          3,399,572          1,278,766       1.69      Bear Creek Capital 1/1/2024 28.69% 2021 975,252              75,006           Y Rosemont at Baytown 5.75% 150,000    90.93% 261,458         
35 843 Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington TX Arlington LHA IV, LP S42 280         2004 93.2% 2,667,106        49,000,000          47,367,225          1,632,775          2,196,258       1.21      Merchants Capital 12/1/2037 28.69% 2021 468,402              165,959         Y Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 5.44% 175,000    96.67% 578,506         
36 844 Alexander at Stonecrest Lithonia GA Lithonia LHA I, LLLP S42 262         2001 92.0% 2,542,273        45,850,000          43,550,000          2,300,000          2,162,833       1.18      Jones Lang LaSalle 1/1/2025 24.48% 2021 563,040              43,219           N Alexander at Stonecrest 5.54% 175,000    94.98% 176,550         
37 850 Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm TX OHC/Little Elm, Ltd. S42 176         2006 97.7% 1,499,939        22,880,000          19,370,000          3,510,000          1,252,446       1.20      Dougherty Mortgage 2/1/2047 34.88% 2022 1,224,113          366,331         N Lakeside Manor Senior 6.56% 130,000    84.66% 1,050,410      
38 851 Park Manor Senior Sherman TX OHC/Park Manor Ltd S42 196         2006 96.9% 1,487,203        25,480,000          19,738,000          5,742,000          1,292,780       1.15      Citibank 7/1/2023 38.75% 2022 2,224,914          354,078         N Park Manor Senior 5.84% 130,000    77.46% 913,794         
39 857 Willow Creek Mount Juliet TN Mount Juliet LHA I, LLLP S42 144         1997 95.8% 1,195,208        25,200,000          16,500,000          8,700,000          902,756          1.32      Bridgewater Bank 4/15/2025 31.50% 2022 2,740,500          113,898         Y Willow Creek 4.74% 175,000    65.48% 361,581         
40 864 Aria Landings Fort Myers FL Clearwater LHA I, LLLP S42 320         1999 98.6% 3,146,915        51,200,000          49,000,000          2,200,000          3,003,851       1.05      KeyBank 7/11/2023 38.75% 2022 852,500              419,736         Y Aria Landings 6.15% 160,000    95.70% 1,083,190      
41 877 Oak meadows Cocoa FL Cocoa LHA I, LLLP S42 120         2009 99.2% 875,882           14,400,000          8,239,386            6,160,614          553,760          1.58      Bridgewater Bank 10/28/2024 36.25% 2022 2,233,223          41,825           N Oak meadows 6.08% 120,000    57.22% 115,379         
42 959 Ventura at Tradewinds Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 204         2019 93.6% 2,070,235        37,740,000          28,280,000          9,460,000          1,678,235       1.23      JLL 1/1/2057 10.53% 2019 996,521              46,340           N Ventura at Tradewinds 5.49% 185,000    74.93% 179,482         
43 961 Crossroad Commons Austin TX Austin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 216         2021 93.1% 2,684,939        41,040,000          34,000,000          7,040,000          1,582,336       1.70      Citibank 3/1/2023 15.49% 2020 1,090,584          111,928         Y Crossroad Commons 6.54% 190,000    82.85% 433,514         
44 963 Scharbauer Flats Midland TX THF Midland Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 300         2022 98.7% 3,147,235        57,000,000          41,400,000          15,600,000        1,994,940       1.58      America First Multifamily Investors7/1/2058 25.82% 2020 4,027,725          48,292           Y Scharbauer Flats 5.52% 190,000    72.63% 187,042         
45 968 Solstice of Mesa Mesa AZ Mesa Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 237         2021 97.9% 2,045,667        53,325,000          51,650,000          1,675,000          1,683,536       1.22      KeyBank 11/27/2022 8.18% 2019 137,005              94,937           Y Solstice of Mesa 3.84% 225,000    96.86% 344,723         
46 971 Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs TX Balch Springs Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2021 97.7% 1,906,655        37,800,000          -                       37,800,000        1,519,443       1.25      TCF Bank 12/31/2022 10.53% 2019 3,981,871          136,986         Y Timbers at Hickory Tree 5.04% 175,000    0.00% 530,567         
47 975 Enclave at Pine Oaks Deland FL Deland Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 228         2005 99.6% 1,271,353        27,360,000          20,447,255          6,912,745          969,925          1.31      Freddie Mac 8/1/2037 58.50% 2020 4,043,956          112,619         N Enclave at Pine Oaks 4.65% 120,000    74.73% 192,511         
48 988 Legends at Berry St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 241         2018 83.4% 2,187,442        42,175,000          33,966,000          8,209,000          1,806,265       1.21      Dougherty Mortgage 8/1/2060 7.79% 2018 639,795              72,292           N Legends at Berry 5.19% 175,000    80.54% 299,999         



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween

48 Totals - in rehab / stabilization phase 10,160    94,321,674      1,718,815,000     1,349,484,226     369,330,774      71,384,165     1.32 76,909,907        5,551,867      19,945,051    

New construction projects:
1 430 The Meridian West St Paul MN Dekalb LHA I, LLLP S42 217         2023 0.0% 1,750,508        43,400,000          33,000,000          10,400,000        1,370,268       1.28      Keybank 4/14/2025 24.96% 2022 2,595,645          36,376           Y The Meridian 4.03% 200,000    76.04% 145,749         
2 692 Willow Place McDonough GA McDonough LHA I, LLLP S42 182         2022 0.0% 1,877,507        26,390,000          25,799,730          590,270              1,456,355       1.29      Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 24.96% 2021 147,320              335,189         Y Willow Place 7.11% 145,000    97.76% 1,343,007      
3 693 Promenade McDonough GA McDonough LHA II, LLLP S42 288         2022 0.0% 1,234,418        41,760,000          17,680,000          24,080,000        1,000,644       1.23      Polaris Capital 10/31/2022 24.96% 2021 6,009,917          133,465         Y Promenade 2.96% 145,000    42.34% 534,755         
4 804 Osprey Village Kissimmee FL Poinciana LHA I, LLLP S42 383         2023 0.0% 3,193,083        51,705,000          49,500,000          2,205,000          2,590,930       1.23      America First Multifamily Investors8/1/2039 28.69% 2021 632,559              55,731           Y Osprey Village 6.18% 135,000    95.74% 194,268         
5 809 Vista Ridge Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA II, LLLP S42 308         2022 0.0% 2,845,396        69,300,000          46,330,000          22,970,000        2,062,783       1.38      KeyBank 4/23/2024 26.68% 2021 6,128,252          96,503           Y Vista Ridge 4.11% 225,000    66.85% 361,714         
6 811 Sandpiper Glen Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates XIII, LLLP S42 288         2023 0.0% 2,400,113        57,600,000          12,619,466          44,980,534        2,276,072       1.05      Bank of America 2/11/2025 24.10% 2022 10,839,184        195,621         Y Sandpiper Glen 4.17% 200,000    21.91% 811,789         
7 812 Briar Park Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA II, LLLP S42 244         2022 0.0% 1,903,508        36,600,000          31,000,000          5,600,000          1,329,258       1.43      Keybank 3/1/2024 9.48% 2022 530,807              73,983           N Briar Park 5.20% 150,000    84.70% 780,517         
8 813 Paramount Atlanta GA Atlanta LHA I, LLLP S42 240         2022 0.0% 1,993,257        36,000,000          23,057,361          12,942,639        1,034,271       1.93      Keybank 10/1/2024 9.48% 2022 1,226,792          77,104           N Paramount 5.54% 150,000    64.05% 813,448         
9 814 Heron Ridge Kissimmee FL Kissimmee LHA II, LLLP S42 331         2022 0.0% 2,781,943        66,200,000          42,316,000          23,884,000        2,319,783       1.20      Truist Community Capital 12/1/2024 22.03% 2021 5,262,123          204,599         Y Heron Ridge 4.20% 200,000    63.92% 928,645         

10 815 900 at Cleveland Park Nashville TN Nashville Leased Housing Associates III, LP S42 256         2021 0.0% 2,750,857        46,080,000          43,000,000          3,080,000          2,195,153       1.25      US Bank NA 6/1/2025 26.78% 2021 824,670              292,825         Y 900 at Cleveland Park 5.97% 180,000    93.32% 1,093,649      
11 821 Aviara Flats Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA III, LLLP S42 372         2022 0.0% 3,988,670        66,960,000          61,400,000          5,560,000          2,774,695       1.44      Deutsche Bank 12/22/2024 23.16% 2022 1,287,488          369,192         Y Aviara Flats 5.96% 180,000    91.70% 1,594,351      
12 822 Casa Azure Phoenix AZ Phoenix LHA IV, LLLP S42 196         2023 0.0% 2,036,932        35,280,000          33,308,000          1,972,000          1,482,995       1.37      Deutsche Bank 4/1/2025 22.00% 2022 433,809              150,486         Y Casa Azure 5.77% 180,000    94.41% 649,873         
13 868 Matlock Flats Arlington TX Arlington LHA II, LLLP S42 192         2024 0.0% 2,379,755        38,400,000          29,270,000          9,130,000          2,337,014       1.02      Freddie 4/1/2026 33.75% 2023 3,081,375          151,958         Y Matlock Flats 6.20% 200,000    76.22% 450,247         
14 853 Creekridge on the Park Charlotte NC Charlotte LHA II, LLLP S42 150         2025 0.0% 2,162,883        27,000,000          24,170,000          2,830,000          1,957,636       1.10      Truist Community Capital 7/1/2041 34.88% 2023 986,963              510,302         Y Creekridge on the Park 8.01% 180,000    89.52% 1,316,909      
15 838 Haven at Congaree Pointe Columbia SC Columbia LHA I, LLLP S42 198         2022 0.0% 1,329,067        29,700,000          29,208,430          491,570              1,233,492       1.08      US Bank 3/24/2025 24.96% 2022 122,687              84,899           Y Haven at Congaree Pointe 4.47% 150,000    98.34% 340,165         
16 991 Orville Commons Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 235         2024 0.0% 2,375,852        41,125,000          38,960,900          2,164,100          2,039,501       1.16      US Bank 6/1/2027 24.96% 2021 540,119              196,742         Y Orville Commons 5.78% 175,000    94.74% 788,289         
-    16 Totals - new construction 4,080      37,003,747      713,500,000        540,619,887        172,880,113      29,460,851     1.26 40,649,709        2,964,975      12,147,375    

Paul Sween Individual Totals 31,699    257,695,898    4,493,340,000     3,353,404,296     1,139,935,704   185,586,930   1.39 222,722,517      13,954,965    54,474,118    

Properties Held in South Dakota Irrevocable Trust 50

1 449 Vermillion Apartments Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VIII. LLLP S42 260         2004 96.9% 1,677,827        39,000,000          28,000,000          11,000,000        1,386,189       1.21      Merchants Capital 9/3/2035 14.54% 2020 1,598,850          429,699         N Vermillion Apartments 4.30% 150,000    71.79% 1,449,543      
2 450 808 Berry Place St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates I, LP Market / S42 267         2003 90.6% 2,567,540        56,070,000          46,027,039          10,042,961        2,073,889       1.24      Colliers Mortgage 5/1/2056 29.46% 2002 2,958,638          (54,177)          N 808 Berry Place 4.58% 210,000    82.09% (183,900)       
3 477 Pegasus Villas Dallas TX Pegasus Villas, Ltd. S42 156         1969 94.2% 883,262           12,480,000          8,825,682            3,654,318          498,690          1.77      Great Southern Bank 7/20/2024 15.84% 2010 578,752              28,940           N Pegasus Villas 7.08% 80,000      70.72% 108,175         
4 488 Parkland Manor Austell GA Parkland Manor, LP S42 150         2007 98.0% 1,154,201        16,500,000          5,650,000            10,850,000        395,503          2.92      Wells Fargo Bank 1/1/2023 33.56% 2012 3,641,735          272,447         N Parkland Manor 7.00% 110,000    34.24% 811,715         
5 498 1502 Michigan Joplin MO Joplin Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 / S8 138         1994 86.2% 96,337             5,520,000            1,411,861            4,108,139          102,831          0.94      Great Southern Bank 9/21/2028 13.98% 2011 574,287              19,747           N 1502 Michigan 1.75% 40,000      25.58% 83,624           
6 508 Park at Mt. Zion Jonesboro GA Provence Place, L.P S42 193         1973 90.2% 915,527           15,440,000          11,160,758          4,279,242          700,865          1.31      Colliers Mortgage 2/1/2026 16.76% 2015 717,056              42,447           N Park at Mt. Zion 5.93% 80,000      72.28% 149,962         
7 520 Asbury Place San Marcos TX Jackson Community Apartments, L.P. S42 64           2000 95.3% 374,470           3,840,000            3,263,246            576,754              208,404          1.80      Dougherty Mortgage 11/1/2048 13.35% 2011 77,020                (94,730)          N Asbury Place 9.75% 60,000      84.98% (419,950)       
8 530 Traditions Denver Highland Ranch CO Highland Ranch Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 96           1995 97.9% 945,654           12,960,000          7,120,000            5,840,000          567,761          1.67      Oak Grove Capital 10/1/2029 23.56% 2013 1,376,021          75,672           N Traditions Denver 7.30% 135,000    54.94% 321,161         
9 600 A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 251         1881 97.2% 2,420,677        50,200,000          26,512,250          23,687,750        1,706,802       1.42      Cornerstone RE Advisors 10/10/2031 10.25% 2013 2,428,779          66,307           N A-Mill Artist Lofts 4.82% 200,000    52.81% 258,676         

10 601 Schmidt Brewery St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates IV, L.P. S42 260         1905 96.9% 2,242,615        52,000,000          23,228,646          28,771,354        1,413,870       1.59      Cornerstone RE Advisors 11/10/2030 25.68% 2012 7,388,031          130,193         N Schmidt Brewery 4.31% 200,000    44.67% 507,012         
11 619 River Trace Bradenton FL Bradenton Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 218         2001 97.7% 1,786,142        20,710,000          16,167,246          4,542,754          986,073          1.81      Jones Lang LaSalle 7/1/2034 21.42% 2017 973,058              82,781           N River Trace 8.62% 95,000      78.06% 386,464         
12 620 The Parkton Mableton GA Mableton Acquisitions I, LLC Market / S42 137         2001 86.9% 1,070,026        17,125,000          14,515,833          2,609,167          941,692          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 7/1/2039 15.62% 2017 407,666              8,807             N The Parkton 6.25% 125,000    84.76% 33,368           
13 629 Kinwood Apartments McKinney TX McKinney Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 200         2002 98.0% 1,454,254        35,000,000          28,611,000          6,389,000          1,458,001       1.00      Merchants Capital 9/1/2023 28.69% 2020 1,832,844          150,354         Y Kinwood Apartments 4.16% 175,000    81.75% 524,108         
14 630 Millworks Lofts Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates VIII, LLLP S42 78           1926 98.7% 605,509           13,650,000          7,947,546            5,702,454          505,186          1.20      Freddie Mac 10/1/2033 17.21% 2016 981,360              (16,089)          N Millworks Lofts 4.44% 175,000    58.22% (61,856)          
15 631 Crowne Forest East Moline IL East Moline Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 120         1998 97.5% 338,280           7,200,000            6,193,985            1,006,015          393,721          0.86      Citibank 9/1/2033 19.36% 2016 194,771              75,550           N Crowne Forest 4.70% 60,000      86.03% 258,191         
16 632 Legends of Champlin Champlin MN Champlin Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 184         2016 99.5% 2,212,881        34,960,000          22,730,228          12,229,772        1,340,166       1.65      Citibank 4/1/2034 19.36% 2016 2,367,760          170,707         N Legends of Champlin 6.33% 190,000    65.02% 583,388         
17 636 Mill Creek Place Douglasville GA Douglasville Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 128         1997 97.7% 1,027,220        12,800,000          8,825,199            3,974,801          548,282          1.87      Dougherty Mortgage 5/1/2034 16.30% 2017 648,039              94,565           N Mill Creek Place 8.03% 100,000    68.95% 343,372         
18 637 Magnolia Court Augusta GA Augusta Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 192         1962 95.8% 701,405           16,320,000          12,385,900          3,934,100          553,759          1.27      HUD 5/1/2060 16.30% 2019 641,403              48,299           N Magnolia Court 4.30% 85,000      75.89% 175,378         
19 638 The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St. Cloud MN St. Cloud Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 180         2018 88.9% 1,696,777        31,500,000          26,443,628          5,056,372          1,633,081       1.04      Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 10/8/2036 16.30% 2018 824,375              54,409           N The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 5.39% 175,000    83.95% 197,565         
20 640 Legends of Blaine Blaine MN Blaine Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP S42 192         2020 98.4% 2,447,778        33,600,000          26,768,707          6,831,293          1,554,222       1.57      Citi Bank 6/12/2036 16.30% 2018 1,113,752          81,474           N Legends of Blaine 7.29% 175,000    79.67% 295,838         
21 642 Arbor Lake Covington GA Covington Leased Housing Associates III, LLLP Market / S42 250         2003 98.8% 1,965,815        25,000,000          21,044,361          3,955,639          1,200,861       1.64      Merchants Capital 11/1/2034 18.12% 2019 716,572              104,373         Y Arbor Lake 7.86% 100,000    84.18% 341,090         
22 644 Lake Weston Point Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 240         1999 98.8% 1,886,087        22,800,000          16,712,954          6,087,046          1,043,408       1.81      Citibank 12/1/2053 27.54% 2018 1,676,372          138,033         N Lake Weston Point 8.27% 95,000      73.30% 501,208         
23 645 Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 140         2002 98.6% 1,237,151        18,900,000          14,164,656          4,735,344          1,043,408       1.19      Grandbridge 4/1/2036 17.32% 2019 820,288              55,434           Y Oaks at New Hope 6.55% 135,000    74.95% 189,444         
24 646 Mulberry Place Lawrenceville GA Lawrenceville LHA III, LLLP S42 224         2002 96.0% 1,604,113        24,640,000          20,916,417          3,723,583          1,043,408       1.54      Merchants Capital 4/1/2035 17.55% 2019 653,456              36,251           Y Mulberry Place 6.51% 110,000    84.89% 122,290         
25 650 Villa Springs Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 216         1996 95.4% 877,990           15,120,000          8,426,741            6,693,259          645,333          1.36      Dougherty Mortgage 6/1/2029 22.68% 2013 1,518,000          13,552           N Villa Springs 5.81% 70,000      55.73% 59,753           
26 651 Maryland Park St. Paul MN St. Paul LHA V, LP S42 / S8 172         1970 95.3% 462,736           16,340,000          9,119,511            7,220,489          627,382          0.74      Dougherty Mortgage 7/1/2030 13.32% 2014 961,948              (59,319)          N Maryland Park 2.83% 95,000      55.81% (224,513)       
27 656 Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro TN Murfreesboro Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 184         1997 95.7% 1,381,858        18,400,000          13,011,382          5,388,618          794,455          1.74      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 17.63% 1997 949,821              50,854           N Chariot Pointe 7.51% 100,000    70.71% 217,240         
28 657 Waterview Henderson TN Hendersonvillle Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 160         1995 95.0% 1,074,155        16,000,000          12,336,791          3,663,209          750,765          1.43      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 17.63% 1995 645,693              23,000           N Waterview 6.71% 100,000    77.10% 98,254           
29 658 Pine Tree Omaha NE Omaha Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 198         1999 84.3% 642,399           17,820,000          14,533,629          3,286,371          905,147          0.71      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 17.63% 1999 579,334              (132,390)        N Pine Tree 3.60% 90,000      81.56% (565,553)       
30 669 Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka MN Minnetonka Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 220         2018 98.6% 2,546,791        47,300,000          38,906,665          8,393,335          2,415,084       1.05      Keybank 10/1/2036 15.79% 2018 1,325,662          94,672           N Preserve at Shady Oak 5.38% 215,000    82.26% 379,323         
31 660 River North Coon Rapids MN Coon Rapids Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 167         2016 98.2% 1,759,739        29,225,000          21,089,241          8,135,759          1,249,095       1.41      Greystone 10/1/2033 17.63% 2015 1,434,203          98,053           N River North 6.02% 175,000    72.16% 372,330         
32 664 RiverEast Council Bluffs IA Council Bluffs Leased Housing Associates, LLLP S42 120         1997 92.5% 380,514           9,000,000            7,947,522            1,052,478          495,072          0.77      Great Southern Bank 12/1/2034 16.30% 2017 171,593              (48,678)          N RiverEast 4.23% 75,000      88.31% (202,003)       
33 667 Landings of Lexington Lexington MN Lexington Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 180         2018 97.8% 1,996,526        36,000,000          29,256,513          6,743,487          1,881,694       1.06      Freddie Mac 6/1/2036 15.79% 2018 1,065,081          29,761           N Landings of Lexington 5.55% 200,000    81.27% 119,242         
34 672 Quail Chase Houston TX Houston Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 248         2000 95.2% 1,263,366        24,800,000          20,904,706          3,895,294          1,321,311       0.96      Greystone 9/1/2049 15.79% 2017 615,231              (106,974)        N Quail Chase 5.09% 100,000    84.29% (428,613)       
35 675 Fox Run Orange TX Orange Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 70           1982 97.1% 287,545           3,500,000            2,910,000            590,000              256,889          1.12      US Bank 1/1/2043 15.70% 2012 92,619                (15,013)          N Fox Run 8.22% 50,000      83.14% (72,790)          
36 677 Village of Kaufman Kaufman TX Kaufman Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 / S8 68           1982 98.5% 251,532           4,080,000            2,350,000            1,730,000          228,838          1.10      US Bank 1/1/2043 15.70% 2012 271,549              1,266             N Village of Kaufman 6.16% 60,000      57.60% 17,186           
37 678 Cavanagh Senior Crystal MN Crystal Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 130         2015 99.2% 1,332,410        20,800,000          13,050,000          7,750,000          949,409          1.40      US Bank 6/1/2031 33.31% 2014 2,581,230          67,585           N Cavanagh Senior 6.41% 160,000    62.74% 202,921         
38 680 Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 191         2016 90.1% 2,013,483        30,560,000          26,332,991          4,227,009          1,325,215       1.52      CitiBank 4/1/2034 19.67% 2015 831,298              95,157           N Legends of Columbia Heights 6.59% 160,000    86.17% 286,539         
39 681 Grainwood Prior Lake MN Prior Lake Leased Housing Associates I LLLP S42 168         2016 91.7% 1,703,806        26,880,000          19,825,346          7,054,654          1,180,411       1.44      Wells Fargo 10/1/2052 19.67% 2016 1,387,392          129,249         N Grainwood 6.34% 160,000    73.76% 389,068         
40 682 Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley MN Apple Valley Leased Housing Associates IV, LLLP S42 163         2017 93.9% 1,969,705        29,340,000          23,814,474          5,525,526          1,150,028       1.71      CitiBank 1/1/2034 19.67% 2017 1,086,669          (29,975)          N Legends of Apple Valley 6.71% 180,000    81.17% (90,231)          
41 684 North Range Crossings Commerce City CO Commerce City Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 216         2017 96.3% 2,572,271        41,040,000          34,554,793          6,485,207          1,779,433       1.45      Barings - Mass Mutual 5/29/2035 17.32% 2017 1,123,410          94,590           N North Range Crossings 6.27% 190,000    84.20% 323,262         
42 687 East Range Crossings Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 252         2018 92.9% 3,252,944        40,320,000          38,983,866          1,336,134          2,208,574       1.47      Freddie Mac 6/27/2036 16.30% 2018 217,839              163,120         N East Range Crossings 8.07% 160,000    96.69% 592,303         
43 753 Somerset Properties Willmar MN Willmar Leased Housing Associates IV, Limited PartnershipS42 144         1992 88.2% 594,526           9,360,000            6,130,000            3,230,000          476,603          1.25      Willmar HRA 4/1/2030 13.45% 2013 434,423              26,677           N Somerset Properties 6.35% 65,000      65.49% 79,339           
44 902 Three Rivers Landing Gulfport MS Three Rivers Landing of Gulfport, LP S42 170         2009 98.8% 680,485           9,350,000            2,432,921            6,917,079          233,149          2.92      Alliant Capital 1/1/2029 10.85% 2012 750,170              23,178           N Three Rivers Landing 7.28% 55,000      26.02% 126,523         
45 905 Nassau Bay Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 492         1995 98.4% 3,187,413        46,740,000          14,221,222          32,518,778        1,040,442       3.06      Mass Mutual 3/10/2030 14.97% 2013 4,866,972          218,365         N Nassau Bay 6.82% 95,000      30.43% 1,459,013      
46 912 St Cloud Village Kissimmee FL Kissimmee Leased Housing Associates I, Limited PartnershipS42 208         1998 98.1% 1,556,677        19,760,000          7,145,000            12,615,000        567,288          2.74      Oak Grove Capital 7/1/2029 9.72% 2013 1,225,596          50,971           N St Cloud Village 7.88% 95,000      36.16% 340,564         
47 925 Village at Delray Palm Beach FL Village at Delray, LTD. S42 144         2011 97.2% 755,495           11,520,000          5,872,623            5,647,377          550,915          1.37      PNC Bank 7/1/2032 6.51% 2014 367,833              (16,016)          N Village at Delray 6.56% 80,000      50.98% (109,175)       
48 926 Groves of Delray II Delray Beach FL Groves of Delray II, Ltd S42 158         1995 97.5% 1,111,263        12,640,000          7,804,655            4,835,345          413,197          2.69      HUD 12/15/2051 10.00% 2018 483,319              96,013           N Groves of Delray II 8.79% 80,000      61.75% 473,875         
49 942 Regency Palms Port Richey FL Port Richey Leaesed Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 200         1999 91.0% 1,319,672        18,000,000          9,473,120            8,526,880          562,879          2.34      Citibank 8/1/2033 10.21% 2015 870,515              59,241           N Regency Palms 7.33% 90,000      52.63% 343,525         
50 944 Crane Creek Melbourne FL Melbourne Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP Market/S42 127         1999 96.9% 675,057           10,795,000          7,807,096            2,987,904          513,140          1.32      Citibank 12/1/2052 7.20% 2017 215,249              46,992           N Crane Creek 6.25% 85,000      72.32% 260,919         
51 945 Seven Palms Punta Gorda FL Punta Gorda LHA II, LLLP S42 336         2002 95.8% 1,621,597        28,560,000          20,721,212          7,838,788          1,158,379       1.40      Dougherty Mortgage 3/1/2053 8.10% 2018 635,295              12,980           N Seven Palms 5.68% 85,000      72.55% 64,061           
52 948 Copper Cove Tolleson AZ Tolleson Leased Housing Associates II, LP S42 228         2003 97.8% 1,893,220        22,800,000          17,959,347          4,840,653          1,180,462       1.60      Keybank 6/1/2035 8.10% 2018 392,311              105,923         N Copper Cove 8.30% 100,000    78.77% 522,788         
53 949 Valley Hill Riverdale GA Riverdale Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 72           2002 97.2% 456,871           5,040,000            3,379,061            1,660,939          253,383          1.80      CitiBank 12/1/2047 7.20% 2018 119,654              26,157           N Valley Hill 9.06% 70,000      67.04% 145,235         
54 958 Beckley Townhomes Dallas TX TX Timbercreek Housing, L.P. Market/S42 100         2003 99.0% 742,264           15,000,000          13,893,933          1,106,067          650,085          1.14      Colliers Mortgage 12/1/2055 16.93% 2017 187,211              35,250           Y Beckley Townhomes 4.95% 150,000    92.63% 123,290         
55 966 1500 Nicollet Minneapolis MN Minneapolis Leased Housing Associates IX, LLLP S42 183         2018 91.8% 1,526,669        36,600,000          35,534,400          1,065,600          1,685,295       0.91      Colliers Mortgage 8/1/2059 17.32% 2017 184,590              73,286           N 1500 Nicollet 4.17% 200,000    97.09% 283,848         
56 967 Park Avenue West Denver CO Denver Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 122         2004 87.7% 1,148,315        24,400,000          19,475,908          4,924,092          1,045,487       1.10      Freddie Mac 12/1/2036 13.08% 2019 644,145              56,277           N Park Avenue West 4.71% 200,000    79.82% 225,486         
57 978 Silver Gardens Dallas TX Dallas Leased Housing Associates IV, LLP S42 202         1984 99.5% 1,723,567        25,250,000          14,395,933          10,854,067        979,111          1.76      Berkadia Commercial Mortgage 11/1/2033 14.79% 2015 1,605,759          100,783         N Silver Gardens 6.83% 125,000    57.01% 459,566         
58 979 Cambric St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates VI, LLLP S42 113         2015 97.3% 981,098           19,775,000          10,979,332          8,795,668          609,733          1.61      Dougherty Mortgage 9/1/2056 19.67% 2015 1,729,786          92,057           N Cambric 4.96% 175,000    55.52% 349,561         



 

29 41 48 34 33
  

Prop ID Project Name City State Ownership Entity Type of Property # of Units
Year 
Built

Occupancy 
%

NOI 7/22 - 6/23 Value
Total Debt - 

Current Balance
Equity

Total Debt 
Service

DSCR Lender Maturity Date
% of 

Ownership
Year of 

Acq
Equity Cash Flow

Recourse 
Y/N

Property Name
Effective 
Cap Rate

Value per 
Unit

Real Estate 
Leverage Ratio

Cash Flow

Stable Properties: 49
1 107 Larson Commons Cloquet MN Cloquet Leased Housing Associates I, LP S42 / S8 85           1980 97.6% 473,893           7,650,000            1,856,304            5,793,696          204,472          2.32      MHFA 6/1/2037 46.74% 2006 2,707,887          39,798           N Larson Commons 6.19% 90,000      24.27% 85,151           

Ownership Interest Value Analysis

Schedule "A" Schedule of Real Estate Holdings - Analysis

Schedule of Other Real Estate Holdings
Name:  Paul Sween Name:  Paul Sween

59 981 Woodside Village Greeley CO Greeley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42 / S8 160         1976 99.4% 1,251,413        17,600,000          13,271,910          4,328,090          791,383          1.58      Jones Lang LaSalle 11/1/2032 17.21% 2016 744,840              45,353           N Woodside Village 7.11% 110,000    75.41% 175,659         
60 983 Legends of Woodbury Woodbury MN Woodbury Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 216         2017 98.1% 2,629,360        37,800,000          27,219,678          10,580,322        1,595,802       1.65      Mass Mutual 1/10/2036 17.32% 2017 1,832,793          133,715         N Legends of Woodbury 6.96% 175,000    72.01% 582,636         
61 985 Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MNMN Spring Lake Park LHA I, LLLP S42 194         2017 90.2% 1,964,385        35,890,000          29,265,157          6,624,843          1,819,369       1.08      Citibank 7/11/2050 11.70% 2017 775,405              45,984           N Legends of Spring Lake Park 5.47% 185,000    81.54% 178,105         
62 986 Landon Pointe Orlando FL Orlando Leased Housing Associates VII, LLLP S42 276         2001 97.5% 2,246,399        26,220,000          14,876,009          11,343,991        776,893          2.89      Freddie Mac 10/1/2052 9.79% 2017 1,110,804          194,467         N Landon Pointe 8.57% 95,000      56.74% 806,999         
63 987 Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights MN Columbia Heights Leased Housing Associates III, LLLPS42 148         2018 98.6% 1,565,387        25,900,000          21,180,655          4,719,345          1,087,690       1.44      Citi Bank 6/30/2035 17.32% 2017 817,516              34,016           N Grand Central Flats 6.04% 175,000    81.78% 131,749         
64 989 Millberry Apartments St. Paul MN St. Paul Leased Housing Associates X, LLLP S42 121         2018 96.7% 1,286,522        21,175,000          17,238,500          3,936,500          902,280          1.43      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2060 16.30% 2018 641,794              34,349           N Millberry Apartments 6.08% 175,000    81.41% 142,540         
65 990 Village Green Fridley MN Fridley Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP S42/S8 196         1978 98.0% 1,625,058        26,460,000          24,545,037          1,914,963          1,516,758       1.07      Dougherty Mortgage 1/1/2053 16.30% 2018 312,209              (13,178)          N Village Green 6.14% 135,000    92.76% (54,685)          
66 998 Dawnville Meadows Dalton GA Dalton Leased Housing Associates II, LLLP S42 120         2001 97.5% 544,704           7,200,000            5,784,227            1,415,773          359,163          1.52      Citibank 1/1/2024 6.73% 2019 95,246                14,747           N Dawnville Meadows 7.57% 60,000      80.34% 87,685           
67 999 Regency Gardens Pompano Beach FL Pompano Beach LHA II, LLLP S42 94           2002 98.9% 641,863           10,340,000          7,458,286            2,881,714          466,106          1.38      Citibank 7/1/2035 6.73% 2019 193,867              25,984           N Regency Gardens 6.21% 110,000    72.13% 154,497         



Section 1: 1.9‐1 
Owner’s Audited Financials 

*The applicant is a recently formed SPE with no financial history, so we are attaching Dominium Holdings I, LLC, and 
Dominium Holdings II, LLC because they will exercise control of the applicant. 

alexa.abbott
Text Box



Dominium Holdings I, LLC  
and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 

 
Consolidated Financial Statements  
(With Supplementary Information) 
and Independent Auditor's Report 

 
December 31, 2022 and 2021



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Index 
 
 

1 

Page 

Independent Auditor's Report  2 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash 
Basis - Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 6 

Consolidated Statements of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis - Historical 
Cost 7 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity - Modified Cash Basis - 
Historical Cost 8 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 9 

Supplementary Information 

Consolidating Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash 
Basis - Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 36 

Consolidating Statements of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis 38 

Compilation Report - Projection 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 41 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 59 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 63 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows - Dominium Holdings I, LLC 70 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows - Dominium Holdings II, LLC  76 

Notes to Projected Cash Flows 82 

Compilation Report - Statements of Cash Flow - Modified Basis 

Exhibit F - Statements of Cash Flow 85 



 

2 

Independent Auditor's Report  

To the Member 
Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying historical-cost consolidated financial statements of Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC (collectively, the "Company"), which comprise the 
historical-cost consolidated statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity - modified cash basis 
as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related historical-cost consolidated statements of revenue 
and expenses - modified cash basis and changes in member's equity - modified cash basis for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the historical-cost consolidated financial statements. Also, 
we have conducted an audit to perform a change in accounting method from cash basis to accrual 
basis and have added the necessary disclosures to do so. We also have audited the supplemental 
consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity of the Company as of 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 and the related notes to the projected cash flows.  

In our opinion, the historical-cost consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC as of 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 and the results of its historical-cost consolidated statements of revenue 
and expenses - modified cash basis for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America ("GAAS"). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
required to be independent of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC and to meet 
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our 
audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Basis of Accounting for the Historical-Cost Consolidated Financial Statements 

We draw attention to Note 2 of the historical-cost consolidated financial statements, which describes 
the basis of accounting. The historical-cost consolidated financial statements are prepared on the 
modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion on the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements is not modified with respect to that matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 2 and 
consolidated current value statements and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the historical-cost consolidated financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  



 

3 

In preparing the historical-cost consolidated financial statements and consolidated current value 
statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in 
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, 
LLC's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the historical-cost 
consolidated financial statements are available to be issued. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Historical-Cost Consolidated Financial Statements and 
Supplemental Consolidated Current-Value Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements and supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and 
member's equity as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the historical-cost 
consolidated financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:  

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the historical-cost consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence 
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the historical-cost consolidated financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC's 
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
historical-cost consolidated financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC's 
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Opinion on the "Supplemental Consolidated Current-Value Basis" Balance Sheets 

In our opinion, the supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and 
member's equity referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, of the financial position of the 
Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 in accordance with the basis of accounting described in 
Note 2.  

 



 

4 

Change in Accounting Principle 

As further discussed in Note 7, the consolidated financial statements of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings II, LLC as of December 31,2021 and for the years then ended, have been revised 
for the change in accounting principle regarding development fee income recognition. Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to that matter.  

Basis of Accounting for the "Consolidated Supplemental Current-Value Basis" Balance Sheets 

As described in Note 2, the supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities 
and member's equity has been prepared by management to present relevant financial information that 
is not provided by the historical-cost consolidated financial statements and is not intended to be a 
presentation in conformity with GAAP or the basis of accounting that the Company uses for modified 
cash basis purposes. In addition, the supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, 
liabilities and member's equity does not purport to present the net realizable, liquidation, or market 
value of the Company, as a whole. Furthermore, amounts ultimately realized by the Company from the 
disposal of properties may vary significantly from the current values presented. Our opinion on the 
supplemental consolidated current-value statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity is not 
modified with respect to this matter.  

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole. The Consolidating Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash 
Basis and Consolidating Statements of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated 
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated 
financial statements as a whole. 

Compilation Report  

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial projection of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings II, LLC, which comprises Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent 
Liabilities, Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees, Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow 
Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds, Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows - Dominium I, LLC, and Exhibit E - 
Projected Cash Flows - Dominium Holdings II, LLC and the related summaries of significant 
assumptions and accounting policies on page 82 in accordance with guidelines for the presentation of a 
financial projection established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("AICPA"). We 
have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting 
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. 
We did not examine or review the financial projection nor were we required to perform any procedures 
to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on this financial projections. 

Compilation Report - Statements of Cash Flow - Modified Basis 

Management is responsible for the accompanying historical-cost consolidated financial statements of 
Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC, which compromise Exhibit F - Statements of 



5

Cash Flow - Modified Basis for the years ended December 31, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, and 2018 in 
accordance with the cash basis of accounting, and for determining that the cash basis of accounting is 
an acceptable financial reporting framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in 
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the 
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial 
statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or the completeness 
of the information provided by management. We do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide 
any form of assurance on these historical-cost consolidated financial statements.

The historical-cost consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the cash basis of 
accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America.

Management has elected to omit substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in financial statements 
prepared in accordance with the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in 
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Company's cash flows 
and related matters. Accordingly, the historical-cost consolidated financial statements are not designed 
for those who are not informed about such matters. 

Restriction on Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Chicago, Illinois
May 25, 2023



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity -  
Modified Cash Basis - Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 

 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 

6 

Modified 
cash basis

Current-value 
basis

Modified 
cash basis

Current-value 
basis

Cash and cash equivalents 3,944,801$        3,944,801$        3,961,014$        3,961,014$        
Development fees receivable 70,122,602        70,122,602        46,768,771        46,768,771        
Investments 11,527,396        11,527,396        14,098,015        14,098,015        
Fair value of financial rights in operating partnerships                     
(see Note 3) -                    207,894,343      -                    186,198,979      

Total assets 85,594,799$      293,489,142$    64,827,800$      251,026,779$    

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 86,551,005$      86,551,005$      62,989,767$      62,989,767$      
Accumulated other comprehensive income (956,206)           206,938,137      1,838,033          188,037,012      

Total member's equity 85,594,799$      293,489,142$    64,827,800$      251,026,779$    

Member's Equity

Assets
2022 2021

 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidated Statements of Revenue and Expenses -  
Modified Cash Basis - Historical Cost 

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 

7 

2022 2021
Revenue

Fees 33,255,342$     20,188,507$     
Interest income 451,807            2,115,179         
Disposition proceeds 25,495,918       11,064,686       
Other income 1,743,631         5,668,089         

Total revenue 60,946,698       39,036,461       

Net income from properties 60,946,698       39,036,461       

Other income (expenses)
Investment income 580,663            1,904,777         
Taxes and fees (139,588)           (166,567)           

Total other income 441,075            1,738,210         

Net income 61,387,773       40,774,671       

Other comprehensive loss
Unrealized gain (loss) on securities (2,794,239)        (1,327,210)        

Total other comprehensive loss (2,794,239)        (1,327,210)        

Total comprehensive income 58,593,534$     39,447,461$     
 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity -  
Modified Cash Basis - Historical Cost 

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 

8 

Managing 
member

Accumulated 
other 

comprehensive 
income Total

Balance, January 1, 2021 58,841,492$     3,165,243$       62,006,735$     

Net income 40,774,671       -                    40,774,671       

Contribution 3,640,803         -                    3,640,803         

Distribution (40,267,199)      -                    (40,267,199)      

Other comprehensive loss -                    (1,327,210)        (1,327,210)        

Balance, December 31, 2021 62,989,767       1,838,033         64,827,800       

Net income 61,387,773       -                    61,387,773       

Contribution 3,298,628         -                    3,298,628         

Distribution (41,125,162)      -                    (41,125,162)      

Other comprehensive loss -                    (2,794,239)        (2,794,239)        

Balance, December 31, 2022 86,551,006$     (956,206)$         85,594,799$     
 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

9 

Note 1 - Organization 

Dominium Holdings I, LLC ("Holdings I") and Dominium Holdings II, LLC ("Holdings II") (collectively, 
the "Company") were formed on August 13, 2013 for the purpose of providing certain corporate 
guaranties in connection with the development and acquisition of rental real estate properties. 
Holdings I and Holdings II shall continue to operate in perpetuity until terminated. Polaris Holdings I, 
LLC is the 100% managing member of Holdings I, and Holdings I is the 100% managing member of 
Holdings II.  

Holdings I and Holdings II serve as non-managing members in 197 separate entities that ultimately 
own and operate rental real estate properties. They are not considered the primary beneficiary and 
control is not exercised over these entities. 

Note 2 - Significant accounting policies 

Basis of accounting 
The historical-cost consolidated financial statements of Holdings I and Holdings II were prepared on 
a modified basis of cash receipts and disbursements, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting 
other than generally accepted accounting principles. The basis of presentation differs from 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") in that certain 
revenues are recognized when received rather than earned and certain expenses are recognized 
when paid rather than when the obligation is incurred. The Company owns Membership Units which 
represent financial and governance rights. Financial rights refer to the right to receive income and 
distributions from project partnerships. Governance rights refer to all other rights other than 
financial. Specifically, the variances from GAAP include omission of accounts receivable for 
revenues and accruals for expenses, omission of the balance of equity method investments in 
investees, omission of the consideration of variable interest entities ("VIEs") and the omission of the 
consolidated statement of cash flows. Such variances are presumed to be material. However, 
similar to financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP, these consolidated financial 
statements reflect the fair value of investments in debt and equity securities and any unrealized 
gain or loss on those investments, and include the activity of Holdings II as the wholly owned 
subsidiary of Holdings I. The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to 
present the financial position and results of operations in conformity with GAAP. 

Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of 
Holdings I and Holdings II. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in 
consolidation.  

Cash and cash equivalents 
The Company considers all highly-liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three 
months or less at date of acquisition to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are stated 
at cost, which approximates fair value. 

Concentration of credit risk 
The Company maintains its cash balances in one bank. The cash balances are insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At times, these balances may exceed the 
federal insurance limits; however, the Company has not experienced any losses with respect to its 
bank balances in excess of government provided insurance. Management believes that no 
significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to these cash balances as of December 
31, 2022 and 2021. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

10 

Developer Fee Receivable 
The Company discounts the development fees based on expected future cash collections using a 
discount rate of 10% for 2022 and 2021, respectively. As stated above, these are the long-term 
receivables as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The discount is evaluated in the initial 
year the development fee revenues are earned. Any changes in the discount rate and expected 
time pattern of collection, is recorded as other income/expense. 

New accounting pronouncements 
The Company adopted Accounting Standards Update 2016-02 (as amended), Leases ("Topic 842") 
on January 1, 2022 ("Adoption Date"). Additionally, the Company elected and applied the following 
practical expedients on the Adoption Date: 

• The package of practical expedients permitting the Company to not reassess (i) the lease 
classification of existing leases; (ii) whether existing and expired contracts are or contain 
leases; and (iii) initial direct costs for existing leases. 

The Company accounted for its existing operating leases with residential tenants of the property as 
operating leases. Adopting Topic 842 in accounting for residential tenant leases did not result in 
adjustments to the consolidated financial statements. 

Investments 
Investments consist of certificates of deposit, municipal bonds, and corporate bonds. The 
Company's marketable securities are classified as available for sale securities and are carried at 
fair value determined based on Level 2 inputs as of the date nearest the consolidated statements of 
assets, liabilities, and member's equity date. Unrealized holding gains or losses are included as a 
component of accumulated other comprehensive income or loss.  

Fair value measurements 
Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. When determining 
the fair value measurements for assets and liabilities required or permitted to be recorded at fair 
value, the Company considers the principal or most advantageous market in which it would 
transact, and it considers assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or 
liability.  

The Company maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable 
inputs when measuring fair value, and observes the following three-tier value hierarchy based on 
the level of independent, objective evidence surrounding the inputs used to measure fair value.  

The fair value hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the transparency of inputs as 
follows: 

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the 
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2:  Inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either directly 
or indirectly observable. Fair value is determined through the use of models or 
other valuation methodologies. 

Level 3:  Inputs that are unobservable for the assets or liabilities. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

11 

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company's investments that are recorded at 
fair value according to the hierarchy levels at December 31, 2022 and 2021: 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,944,801$        -$                   -$                   3,944,801$        
Corporate bonds 6,480,679          -                     -                     6,480,679          
Municipal bonds 4,442,044          -                     -                     4,442,044          
Equities 322,149             -                     -                     322,149             
Certificates of deposit -                     282,524             -                     282,524             

15,189,673$      282,524$           -$                   15,472,197$      

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,961,014$        -$                   -$                   3,961,014$        
Corporate bonds 9,274,725          -                     -                     9,274,725          
Municipal bonds 4,094,400          -                     -                     4,094,400          
Equities 362,902             -                     -                     362,902             
Certificates of deposit -                     365,988             -                     365,988             

17,693,041$      365,988$           -$                   18,059,029$      

2021

2022

 
Revenue recognition 
The Company derives revenue predominately from developing, constructing, and managing real 
estate properties and providing various other services that support the operations and maintenance 
of these properties. Revenue is recognized when control of the promised goods and services under 
the Company's construction contracts, development agreements and management agreements are 
transferred to the Company's customers, in an amount that depicts the consideration the Company 
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods and services. Revenue is not recognized 
unless collectability under the contract is considered probable, the contract has commercial 
substance, and the contract has been approved. Additionally, the contract must contain payment 
terms, as well as the rights and commitments of both parties. Interest income is recognized on a 
cash basis, when received. Fee income is recognized on a accrued basis, when received. 

Reclassifications 
Reclassifications have been made to the prior year balances to conform to the current year 
presentation. The reclassifications were for presentation purposes only and do not restate the prior 
year financial statements. 

Income taxes 
Holdings I and Holdings II have elected to be treated as pass-through entities for income tax 
purposes and, as such, are not subject to income taxes. Rather, all items of taxable income, 
deductions and tax credits are passed through to and are reported by its owner on its respected 
income tax return. The federal tax status as a pass-through entity is based on its legal status as a 
limited liability company. Accordingly, Holdings I and Holdings II are not required to take any tax 
position in order to qualify as a pass-through entity. Accordingly, these consolidated financial 
statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes and there are no other tax positions which 
must be considered for disclosure.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

12 

Note 3 - Consolidated supplemental current-value basis balance sheet information 

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, supplemental current-value balance sheet information has 
been prepared by management to present relevant financial information that is not provided by 
modified cash basis consolidated statements of assets, liabilities and member's equity and is not 
intended to be a presentation in conformity with GAAP or the basis of accounting the Company 
uses for modified cash basis purposes. 

The process of estimating the current values of the Company's assets and liabilities requires 
significant estimates and judgments by management. These estimates and judgments are made 
based on information and assumptions considered by management to be adequate and appropriate 
under the circumstances; however, they are not subject to precise quantification or verification and 
may change as economic, market and other relevant factors, and management's evaluation of 
these estimates and judgments change. 

The supplemental current value-basis balance sheet information does not purport to present the net 
realizable, liquidation or market value of individual assets or groups of assets of the Company taken 
as a whole. Amounts ultimately realized by the Company from the disposal of its investments may 
vary significantly from the current values presented. 

The estimated current value of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 were 
determined by management as follows: 

Financial rights in operating partnerships 
Management uses the direct capitalization, discounted cash flow and other valuation 
methodologies to estimate the current value of financial rights in operating partnerships. 
Specifically, the current value was determined by growing current cash flow at a 2.25% growth 
rate until the anticipated year of sale. During the year of sale, a current capitalization rate 
between 3.5% - 8.00% is applied to the expected net operating income ("NOI") to determine a 
sales price and after deducting payables and expenses, a net proceeds figure is determined. 
Once a net proceeds figure is calculated, management will take the present value at 10.00% to 
determine a current value.  

Investments in marketable securities 
Management believes the current value of the investments in marketable securities 
approximates the quoted market prices of the underlying securities held. 

Other various assets and liabilities 
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, other assets consist of cash and cash equivalents. The 
modified cash basis of these items approximates current value because of their short-term 
maturity.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

13 

Note 4 - Investments 

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company's investments include certificates of deposit, 
corporate bonds, equities, and municipal bonds totaling $11,527,396 and $14,098,015, 
respectively, and cash and cash equivalents of $3,944,801 and $3,961,014, respectively. 
Investments as December 31, 2022 and 2021 consist of the following:  

Amortized cost
Estimated
fair value

Gains in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Losses in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Corporate bonds 6,741,229$        6,480,679$        403,931$           (664,480)$          
Equities 322,149             322,149             -                     -                     
Municipal bonds 5,092,045          4,442,044          6,681                 (656,682)            
Certificates of deposit 328,179             282,524             2,943                 (48,598)              

Total 12,483,602$      11,527,396$      413,555$           (1,369,760)$       

Amortized cost
Estimated
fair value

Gains in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Losses in 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 
income (loss)

Corporate bonds 7,472,951$        9,637,627$        1,822,861$        (21,087)$            
Equities 362,902             362,902             -                     -                     
Municipal bonds 4,104,990          4,094,400          166,979             (177,569)            
Certificates of deposit 319,139             365,988             46,849               -                     

Total 12,259,982$      14,098,015$      2,036,689$        (198,656)$          

2021

2022

 
Investment income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 consists of the following: 

2022 2021

Interest and dividend income 573,910$          734,640$          
Realized gain on investments 6,753                1,170,137         

Total 580,663$          1,904,777$       
 

During the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, investment fees of $0 were incurred and are 
included in taxes and fees on the consolidated statement of revenue and expenses - modified cash 
basis. During the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company purchased investments 
in the amounts of $991,455 and $3,161,205, respectively, and proceeds from sale of investments 
were $743,507 and $3,456,551, respectively. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

14 

Note 5 - Related party transactions 

The Company earns various fees, interest, and other income through its ownership in General 
Partner, Limited Partner, and Developer Entities. The fees are payable in accordance with the 
terms of the respective agreements and are recorded when received. 

Fee income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 is comprised of: 

2022 2021

Administrative fees 24,545$             10,896$             
Development fees 32,287,315        18,828,544        
Construction management fees 116,445             261,354             
Asset management fees 124,243             187,045             
Incentive management fees 477,082             672,535             
Supervisory management fees 113,333             106,310             
Tax credit compliance fees 112,379             121,823             

33,255,342$      20,188,507$      
 

Interest income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 is comprised of: 

2022 2021

Development fee interest 158,452$           1,844,591$        
Construction management fee interest 6,222                9,518                
Interest on notes payable 287,133             261,070             

451,807$           2,115,179$        
 

Other income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 is comprised of: 

2022 2021

Note repayment 104,228$           95,508$             
Residual distributions 27,135,321        16,637,267        

27,239,549$      16,732,775$      
 

Note 6 - Guarantees 

The Company has entered into various Guaranty Agreements. The Company guarantees the 
following: 

Loan Guarantees: Under the terms of the loan agreements of certain entities in which the 
Company serves as guarantor, the Company is liable for the due and prompt payment of the 
indebtedness and obligations, the full and punctual performance and observance of all terms 
and conditions, and the payment of any and all claims, losses, liabilities, and reasonable 
attorney fees. No amounts have been funded under these guarantees.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

15 

Tax Credit Guarantees: Under the terms of the agreement of limited partnership or the operating 
agreement for certain entities in which the Company serves as a guarantor, the Company is 
liable for any adjustments upon final determination of the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit 
("LIHTC") reported by those entities. The Company is also liable for any LIHTC recaptures by 
the Internal Revenue Service. The obligations of the Company are limited to its share of cash 
flow or sale or refinancing transaction proceeds including the deferred development fees. Any 
adjustments to fees are recorded during the year in which the related entities make their final 
LIHTC determination. No amounts have been funded under these guarantees. 

Operating Deficit Guarantees: The Company, as guarantor in various entities, has made 
operating deficit guarantees to cover operating shortfalls. The Company has not been called 
upon to fund any of the guarantees. In addition, the Company is contingently liable as a 
guarantor. No amounts have been funded under these guarantees. 

A summary of the guarantees as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 is shown on the following pages.  



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

16 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Landings of Lexington 2023 -$                   90,919$             -$                       
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     324,675             -                         
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     640,000             -                         
Kinwood Apartments 2023 28,902,624        -                     -                         
Stone Creek 2023 1,005,116          -                     -                         
Pinewood Apartments 2023 28,476,000        -                     -                         
The Crest at Trinity 2023 -                     6,122,254          -                         
The Crest at Trinity 2023 17,106,133        -                         
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                     -                     2,435,375              
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     -                     6,696,736              
Solstice of Mesa 2023 -                     -                     35,091,883            
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     26,569,000            
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     12,503,480            
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     30,250,385            
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     36,000,000            
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     31,000,000            
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000            
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     24,018,657            
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     24,450,000            
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     19,718,334            
Woodway Square 2023 -                     -                     34,110,000            
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 1,439,000          -                     -                         
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 7,266,124          -                     -                         
Oaks at St John 2023 4,520,000          -                     -                         
Stoneridge Apartments 2023 32,500,000        -                     -                         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2023 -                     -                     28,100,000            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     250,000                 
Grayson Ridge 2023 250,000             -                     -                         
Sandy Creek 2023 -                     6,150,000          -                         
Sandy Creek 2023 2,112,632          -                     -                         
Franklin Park 2023 15,000,000        -                     -                         
Franklin Park 2023 8,417,615          -                     -                         
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2023 -                     7,912,228          -                         
Aria Landings I 2023 -                     -                     12,250,000.00       
Lakeside Pointe 2023 4,395,000          -                     -                         
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     7,670,000              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     5,686,973              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000          -                     -                         
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     18,950,000            
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     7,474,078              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     33,080,000            
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     24,250,000            
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000            
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     19,327,929            
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     40,000,000            

Loan Guarantees - 2022

 
 
 
 

jvosicky
Highlight

jvosicky
Highlight

jvosicky
Highlight

jvosicky
Highlight



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

17 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2022

Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     24,160,000            
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 5,524,892          -                     -                         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     38,000,000        -                         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     9,229,462          -                         
Orville Commons 2024 12,304,548        -                     -                         
Orville Commons 2024 38,667,166        -                     -                         
Orville Commons 2024 3,850,000          -                     -                         
Promenade 2024 -                     -                     27,300,185            
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     50,715,691        -                         
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     607,473             -                         
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     17,229,472            
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     1,000,000              
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     18,188,295            
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     4,836,824              
Park Manor 2024 19,738,000        -                     -                         
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     -                     85,764,988            
Briar Park 2024 5,913,812          -                     -                         
Paramount 2024 6,681,814          -                     -                         
Aviara Flats 2024 45,650,000        -                     -                         
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     35,000,000            
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     19,951,169            
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     34,620,000            
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     29,666,905            
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 22,000,000        -                     -                         
Oak Meadows 2024 8,239,386          -                     -                         
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                     1,371,939          -                         
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     1,831,140              
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     425,020             -                         
Park Manor 2024 2,591,351          -                     -                         
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     -                     -                         
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     -                     9,492,828              
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     -                     -                         
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     -                     5,116,517              
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 11,251,651        -                     -                         
Riverstation 2024 7,550,829          -                     -                         
The Cesera 2024 -                     25,497,000        -                         
The Cesera 2024 -                     10,842,000        -                         
The Portofino 2024 -                     25,080,000        -                         
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     22,800,000            
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     1,220,000              
Mission at Baytown 2024 -                     25,175,000        -                         
Swiss View 2024 -                     -                     5,752,242              
900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                     -                     43,000,000            
Lakeside Manor 2025 21,949,085        -                     -                         
Aviara Flats 2025 2,855,000          -                     -                         
Aviara Flats 2025 50,001               -                     -                         
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2025 -                     -                     14,746,245            
Sandpiper Glen 2025 -                     -                     10,619,466            
The Meridian 2025 1,683,493          -                     -                         
Casa Azure 2025 50,001               -                     -                          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

18 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2022

Casa Azure 2025 4,690,000          -                     -                         
Casa Azure 2025 21,830,000        -                     -                         
Hickory Manor 2025 3,078,668          -                     -                         
Mission at Baytown 2025 -                     -                     27,000,000            
Mission at Baytown 2025 1,794,024          -                     -                         
The Springs 2027 -                     8,044,000          -                         
The Springs 2027 -                     2,272,000          -                         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,455,000          -                     -                         
Vinewood Apartments 2032 21,512,000        -                         
Woodway Village 2038 -                     26,000,000        -                         
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     39,893,040            
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     1,000,000              
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000        -                     -                         
StonePointe 2039 -                     22,900,000        -                         
Preserve at Shady Oak 2042 3,540,000          -                     -                         
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,509,000          -                         
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,448,000          -                         
Bren Road Station 2046 -                     4,040,000          -                         

Total Loan Guarantees 418,572,832$    365,180,794$    1,027,822,146$     

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

19 

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2022  

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Castlewood Apartments 2023 -$                   -$                   2,844,057$            
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                     -                     8,370,642              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     22,163,013            
River North 2023 -                     -                     5,967,407              
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                     -                     3,396,853              
Cambric 2023 -                     -                     6,933,280              
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     5,115,700              
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     7,642,084              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     10,558,527            
Hickory Manor 2024 -                     -                     17,297,060            
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     7,410,470              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     16,199,421            
Lakeside Manor 2025 -                     -                     16,489,190            
Covington Crossings 2025 -                     -                     27,366,092            
Park Manor 2025 -                     -                     13,481,530            
Village at Delray 2025 -                     3,121,774          -                         
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,116,612              
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     20,845,515            
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     1,405,707          -                         
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     5,107,369          -                         
StonePointe 2027 -                     5,667,063          -                         
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     24,737,643            
Landon Pointe 2027 -                     -                     4,436,904              
Pinewood Apartments 2028 4,425,208          -                     -                         
Maryland Park 2028 -                     2,889,032          -                         
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     24,373,927            
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     13,302,090            
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                     -                     3,292,198              
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                     -                     3,918,077              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                     -                     1,399,997              
Whistlers Green 2029 -                     -                     3,305,242              
Village Green 2029 -                     -                     5,845,630              
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                     2,845,859          -                         
Magnolia Court 2030 -                     10,558,083        -                         
Sycamore Ridge 2030 -                     -                     14,871,189            
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                     -                     8,800,000              
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                     3,835,771          -                         
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     919,142                 
Park Haven 2031 -                     6,064,716          -                         
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                     2,567,765          -                         
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                     -                     25,440,400            
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     2,150,186          -                         
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     7,442,298          -                         
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     6,484,860          -                         
South Range Crossings 2032 -                     -                     20,105,326            
River Trace 2032 -                     697,549             -                         
Pine Tree 2032 4,464,920          -                     -                         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 4,924,933          -                     -                         
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     6,666,667          -                         
Grainwood 2032 -                     -                     6,270,960              
Regency Palms 2032 -                     -                     7,061,953               

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

20 

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2022

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     8,957,703          -                         
Copper Cove 2033 -                     9,185,464          -                         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                     8,619,969          -                         
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2033 -                     -                     19,040,164            
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                     -                     7,826,444              
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                     -                     5,673,510              
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                     7,708,322          -                         
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                     -                     17,689,467            
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     8,717,867              
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                     -                     7,764,533              
RiverEast 2033 -                     260,363             -                         
Quail Chase 2033 -                     7,603,505          -                         
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                     -                     8,840,541              
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                     -                     7,955,332              
Crane Creek 2033 -                     -                     4,434,635              
Seven Palms 2033 -                     11,549,245        -                         
Valley Hill 2033 -                     4,534,435          -                         
Silver Gardens 2033 -                     -                     3,786,750              
Legends of Woodbury 2034 -                     16,976,394        -                         
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                     5,712,568          -                         
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                     11,344,782        -                         
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     6,416,454          -                         
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                     17,154,621        -                         
Arbor Lake 2034 -                     -                     20,000,000            
North Range Crossings 2034 -                     -                     4,339,486              
The Meridian 2034 -                     -                     22,393,632            
1500 Nicollet 2034 -                     -                     16,623,017            
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                     -                     7,733,208              
Union Flats 2034 -                     -                     17,855,870            
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                     -                     1,237,398              
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     643,418                 
Promenade 2034 -                     -                     55,665,485            
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     41,071,192            
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                     12,681,341        -                         
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     13,696,769        -                         
Park Avenue West 2035 -                     11,690,328        -                         
Chapel Trace 2035 -                     13,926,961        -                         
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                     -                     16,305,254            
Legends at Berry 2035 -                     -                     2,774,040              
Willow Place 2035 -                     -                     41,547,937            
Franklin Park 2036 -                     8,125,047          -                         
Solstice of Mesa 2036 -                     24,314,890        -                         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2036 -                     22,314,531        -                         
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     18,602,388        -                         
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                     12,443,749        -                         
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                     1,283,741          -                         
Woodway Village 2036 -                     10,902,295        -                         
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                     -                     16,917,457            
Bren Road Station 2036 -                     -                     19,294,625            
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     9,685,866               



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

21 

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2022

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     26,335,885            
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     17,611,757        -                         
Riverstation 2037 -                     -                     19,401,960            
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                     -                     23,033,090            
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                     -                     12,707,210            
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                     -                     23,752,500            
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2037 -                     -                     28,711,108            
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     -                     38,000,000            
Osprey Village 2038 -                     -                     54,401,390            
Mission at Baytown 2038 -                     -                     18,216,849            
Orville Commons 2038 -                     -                     37,353,035            
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     10,356,000            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     13,508,730            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     9,673,593              
Vista Ridge 2038 -                     -                     39,227,480            
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2039 -                     -                     19,768,050            
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     42,438,356            
Heron Ridge 2039 -                     -                     39,786,472            
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                     28,065,414        -                         

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 13,815,061$      379,187,735$    1,218,229,971$     
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

22 

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2022  

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Centennial Crossings 2023 -$                   -$                   2,054,055$            
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                     -                     576,261                 
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     830,745             -                         
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                     -                     870,333                 
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590             -                     -                         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418          -                     -                         
River North 2023 -                     -                     950,000                 
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999               -                     -                         
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                     -                     632,985                 
Crane Creek 2023 -                     -                     220,000                 
Silver Gardens 2023 -                     -                     1,893,244              
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     1,441,656              
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                     -                     777,096                 
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     1,818,000              
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     859,675                 
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                     -                     2,140,236              
Pine Tree 2024 948,000             -                     -                         
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                     -                     755,692                 
RiverEast 2024 -                     550,000             -                         
Grainwood 2024 -                     -                     1,008,793              
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                     -                     1,951,400              
North Range Crossings 2024 -                     -                     700,887                 
Seven Palms 2024 -                     1,109,452          -                         
Valley Hill 2024 -                     -                     144,056                 
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                     -                     1,390,746              
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                     -                     2,121,902              
Landon Pointe 2024 -                     -                     1,250,072              
Legends at Berry 2024 -                     -                     1,345,931              
Village Green 2024 -                     -                     626,420                 
Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                     -                     206,530                 
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     979,693                 
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                     -                     1,061,924              
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                     550,940             -                         
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                     -                     1,869,210              
Arbor Lake 2025 -                     -                     1,332,833              
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                     -                     1,071,985              
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                     -                     758,462                 
Quail Chase 2025 -                     -                     2,600,374              
South Range Crossings 2025 -                     -                     2,067,000              
Park Avenue West 2025 -                     -                     1,423,060              
Chapel Trace 2025 -                     1,367,890          -                         
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,009,988              
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                     2,784,916          -                         
Sycamore Ridge 2026 -                     -                     1,055,284              
Woodway Village 2026 -                     1,046,000          -                         
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     1,161,209              
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                     1,562,000          -                         
Bren Road Station 2026 -                     1,896,000          -                         
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     99,999               -                          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

23 

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2022

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Copper Cove 2026 -                     -                     553,597                 
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000          -                     -                         
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000          -                     -                         
Covington Crossings 2027 -                     994,277             -                         
StonePointe 2027 -                     780,000             -                         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2027 -                     -                     1,876,584              
Grayson Ridge 2027 -                     1,232,000          -                         
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                     -                     99,999                   
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     1,910,600          -                         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                     -                     1,316,940              
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     1,490,000              
The Meridian 2027 -                     -                     702,926                 
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                     -                     1,500,000              
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                     -                     675,185                 
Union Flats 2027 -                     -                     1,303,656              
Mission at Baytown 2028 -                     -                     752,668                 
Osprey Village 2028 -                     -                     2,649,786              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                     973,213             -                         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     3,431,621              
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     2,223,484              
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                     -                     2,620,971              
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                     -                     743,000                 
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000          -                     -                         
Hickory Manor 2029 -                     1,362,920          -                         
Vista Ridge 2029 -                     -                     1,025,917              
Heron Ridge 2029 -                     -                     350,640                 
Lakeside Manor 2029 -                     1,424,124          -                         
Orville Commons 2029 -                     -                     1,585,000              
Promenade 2029 -                     -                     1,555,582              
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     1,107,892              
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     556,273                 
Park Manor 2030 -                     1,300,164          -                         
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2030 -                     734,902             -                         
Maryland Park 2030 -                     1,390,000          -                         
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     539,455                 
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     837,000             -                         
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     1,001,665          -                         
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     458,792             -                         
Medina Townhomes 2032 -                     224,453             -                         
Cambric 2032 -                     641,412             -                         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                     1,957,561          -                         
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     410,498             -                         
Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     970,000             -                         
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     540,000                 
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     1,486,000          -                         
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     1,710,576              
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     1,944,875              
Magnolia Court 2035 -                     915,516             -                         
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     2,585,762          -                          



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

24 

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2022  

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings 

I, LLC and 
Dominium Holdings 

II, LLC

Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     557,217             -                         
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     1,074,369              
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     1,675,000              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     -                     669,000                 
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2036 -                     -                     859,552                 
Riverstation 2037 -                     1,557,388          -                         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     825,349             -                         
Haven at Congaree Point 2039 -                     -                     966,775                 
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     1,480,000              

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 14,340,007$      38,715,917$      81,708,315$          

Total Contingent Liabilities 446,727,900$    783,084,446$    2,327,760,432$     

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

25 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Stoneridge Apartments 2022 32,500,000$      -$                   -$                   
Crossroad Commons 2022 -                     351,850             -                     
Park Avenue West 2022 -                     -                     9,664,715          
Bren Road Station 2022 -                     -                     32,710,000        
Bren Road Station 2022 -                     -                     11,765,353        
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 30,000,000        -                     -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2022 14,639,714        -                     -                     
Pinewood Apartments 2022 28,476,000        -                     -                     
Reef at Riviera 2022 -                     -                     4,085,228          
StonePointe 2022 -                     -                     25,784,997        
StonePointe 2022 -                     -                     29,267               
Covington Crossings 2022 -                     -                     15,797,500        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                     -                     30,775,000        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                     -                     14,649,749        
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                     -                     5,126,920          
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                     -                     2,577,540          
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                     -                     23,192,440        
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                     -                     44,091,049        
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                     -                     1,500,000          
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                     -                     28,100,000        
Preserve at Shady Oak 2022 3,555,000          -                     -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                     90,919               -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                     640,000             -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 9,161,500          -                     -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 -                     20,070,000        -                     
Woodway Village 2022 -                     2,852,496          -                     
Willow Place 2022 -                     1,000,000          -                     
Woodway Square 2022 -                     -                     34,110,000        
Stone Creek 2022 1,298,892          -                     -                     
Genesis 2022 -                     5,672,400          -                     
Genesis 2022 -                     37,762,642        -                     
Genesis 2022 3,369,550          -                     -                     
808 Berry 2022 693,477             -                     -                     
Sea Mist 2022 2,826,686          -                     -                     
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                     -                     1,300,000          
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                     -                     3,036,163          
Woodway Village 2022 -                     5,874,156          -                     
Oaks at St Jogn 2022 4,520,000          -                     -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 -                     6,150,000          -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 2,540,000          -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2022 15,000,000        -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2022 6,033,290          -                     -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                     6,122,254          -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                     17,425,000        -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2022 -                     5,526,154          -                     
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     6,250,000          

Loan Guarantees - 2021

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

26 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2021

Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     1,973,457          
Grayson Ridge 2023 6,250,000          -                     -                     
Grayson Ridge 2023 1,366,596          -                     -                     
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     26,569,000        
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     2,626,526          
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     -                     18,060,372        
Kinwood Apartments 2023 30,000,000        -                     -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2023 4,651,084          -                     
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     34,052,006        
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     11,131,150        
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000          -                     
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     31,000,000        
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     5,718,425          
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     2,164,299          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     33,080,000        
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     11,354,386        
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     33,999,505        
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     16,935,419        
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000        
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     351,850             -                     
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     40,000,000        
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     7,413,874          
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     21,550,584        
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     1,000,000          
Vermillion Apartments 2023 -                     1,919,099          
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     11,100,192        
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                     29,211,058        -                     
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     17,000,000        
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     2,300,000          
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                     -                     2,480,750          
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                     2,644,225          -                     
Orville Commons 2023 -                     -                     1,400,000          
Lakeside Pointe Townhomes 2023 -                     4,193,942          -                     
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     17,815,762        -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     33,120,605        
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     2,604,230          
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 13,237,702        -                     -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     20,922,018        -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     1,488,000          -                     
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     4,623,019          
Riverstation 2024 2,086,622          -                     -                     
Rosemont at Baytown 2024 -                     25,175,000        -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     30,000,000        -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     13,380,000        -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 -                     3,100,000          -                     
Swiss View 2024 -                     -                     5,241,627          
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                     1,391,874          -                     
Woodway Square 2024 -                     -                     132,872,179       



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

27 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees - 2021

900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                     -                     43,000,000        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,593,000          -                     -                     
Vermillion Apartments 2035 -                     28,000,000        -                     
North Range Crossings 2035 -                     -                     2,790,946          
North Range Crossings 2035 -                     -                     32,290,492        
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2036 -                     -                     22,969,639        
Legends of Blaine 2036 -                     27,199,424        -                     
Woodway Village 2038 -                     26,000,000        -                     
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000        -                     -                     
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     6,372,030          
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     1,000,000          
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,509,000          -                     
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,448,000          -                     
Bren Road Station 2046 -                     -                     4,075,000          

Total Loan Guarantees 245,399,113$    349,287,123$    952,415,633$    
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

28 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

StonePointe 2022 -$                   -$                   6,800,476$        
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                     286,119             -                     
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                     -                     9,772,040          
Waterview Apartments 2022 -                     -                     4,422,350          
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                     -                     23,908,426        
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                     -                     6,128,843          
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                     -                     14,750,366        
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                     -                     26,051,668        
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                     -                     18,391,093        
Franklin Park 2022 -                     -                     8,705,408          
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     -                     3,102,608          
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                     -                     9,131,610          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     22,163,013        
River North 2023 -                     -                     6,564,147          
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                     -                     3,821,460          
Cambric 2023 -                     -                     7,626,608          
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     5,684,111          
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2023 -                     -                     8,915,765          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     12,318,281        
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     8,028,010          
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 17,445,531        -                     -                     
Covington Crossings 2025 -                     -                     29,320,813        
Village at Delray 2025 -                     4,162,366          -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,488,816          
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     22,449,016        
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     1,757,133          -                     
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     26,504,617        
Landon Pointe 2027 -                     -                     5,324,285          
Pinewood Apartments 2028 5,162,743          -                     -                     
Maryland Park 2028 -                     3,370,537          -                     
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                     -                     3,762,513          
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                     -                     4,477,803          
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                     -                     1,599,997          
Whistlers Green 2029 -                     -                     3,777,419          
Village Green 2029 -                     -                     6,680,720          
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                     3,201,592          -                     
Magnolia Court 2030 -                     11,877,843        -                     
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                     -                     9,900,000          
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                     4,315,242          -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     1,021,269          
Park Haven 2031 -                     6,738,573          -                     
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                     2,853,073          -                     
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                     -                     28,267,111        
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     2,389,096          -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     8,269,220          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     7,205,400          -                     
South Range Crossings 2032 -                     -                     20,105,326        

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2021

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

29 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2021

 
River Trace 2032 -                     767,304             -                     
Pine Tree 2032 4,911,412          -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 5,417,427          -                     -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     7,333,333          -                     
Grainwood 2032 -                     -                     6,898,056          
Regency Palms 2032 -                     -                     7,768,149          
Copper Cove 2033 -                     -                     10,020,506        
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                     9,403,602          -                     
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                     -                     8,537,939          
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                     -                     6,189,284          
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                     8,409,080          -                     
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                     -                     19,297,600        
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     9,510,400          
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                     -                     8,470,400          
RiverEast 2033 -                     284,033             -                     
Quail Chase 2033 -                     8,294,733          -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                     -                     9,644,226          
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                     -                     8,678,544          
Crane Creek 2033 -                     -                     4,837,784          
Seven Palms 2033 -                     12,599,177        -                     
Valley Hill 2033 -                     4,946,656          -                     
Silver Gardens 2033 -                     -                     4,131,000          
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                     6,188,615          -                     
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                     12,290,181        -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     6,951,158          -                     
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                     18,584,173        -                     
Arbor Lake 2034 -                     -                     21,666,667        
North Range Crossings 2034 -                     -                     4,701,109          
1500 Nicollet 2034 -                     -                     18,008,268        
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                     -                     8,377,642          
Union Flats 2034 -                     -                     19,343,860        
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                     -                     1,340,515          
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     697,037             
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                     13,738,119        -                     
Park Avenue West 2035 -                     12,589,584        -                     
Chapel Trace 2035 -                     14,998,265        -                     
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                     -                     17,559,505        
Legends at Berry 2035 -                     -                     2,987,427          
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     19,931,130        -                     
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                     -                     13,332,588        
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                     1,375,437          -                     
Woodway Village 2036 -                     11,681,030        -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                     -                     18,125,847        
Bren Road Station 2036 -                     -                     20,672,813         



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

30 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees - 2021

Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     10,377,714        
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     28,217,020        
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     18,869,740        -                     
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                     -                     23,033,090        
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                     -                     23,752,500        
Riverstation 2037 -                     -                     19,401,960        
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                     -                     12,701,880        
Osprey Village 2038 -                     -                     54,401,390        
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     14,463,000        
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     10,356,000        
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     13,508,730        
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     9,673,593          
Vista Ridge 2038 -                     -                     39,227,480        
Heron Ridge 2039 -                     -                     39,786,472        
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2039 25,966,720        -                     -                     
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                     28,065,414        -                     

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 58,903,833$      273,726,958$    920,663,983$    
 

 
 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

31 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Grayson Ridge 2022 -$                   -$                   1,232,000$        
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2022 -                     -                     1,876,584          
Franklin Park 2022 -                     -                     1,128,417          
Arcade LIHTC 2022 -                     -                     2,868,000          
Medina Townhomes 2022 -                     -                     224,453             
StonePointe 2022 -                     -                     780,000             
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                     1,319,402          -                     
Landon Trace Townhomes 2022 -                     -                     478,060             
River Trace 2022 -                     -                     1,481,000          
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                     -                     970,000             
Covington Crossings 2022 -                     -                     994,277             
Chariot Pointe 2022 -                     -                     99,999               
Waterview 2022 -                     -                     99,999               
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                     -                     1,910,600          
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                     -                     2,585,762          
Cambric 2022 -                     -                     641,412             
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                     -                     1,363,270          
Sycamore Ridge 2022 -                     -                     1,055,284          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2023 -                     99,999               -                     
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     2,054,055          
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                     -                     576,261             
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     830,745             -                     
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                     -                     870,333             
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590             -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418          -                     -                     
River North 2023 -                     -                     950,000             
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999               -                     -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                     -                     632,985             
Crane Creek 2023 -                     -                     220,000             
Silver Gardens 2023 -                     -                     1,893,244          
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     1,441,656          
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                     -                     777,096             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 1,818,000          -                     -                     
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     859,675             
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                     -                     2,140,236          
Pine Tree 2024 948,000             -                     -                     
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                     -                     755,692             
RiverEast 2024 -                     550,000             -                     
Grainwood 2024 -                     -                     1,008,793          
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                     -                     1,951,400          
North Range Crossings 2024 -                     -                     700,887             
Seven Palms 2024 -                     1,109,452          -                     
Valley Hill 2024 -                     -                     144,056             
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                     -                     1,390,746          
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                     -                     2,121,902          
Landon Pointe 2024 -                     -                     1,250,072          
Legends at Berry 2024 -                     -                     1,345,931          
Village Green 2024 -                     -                     626,420             

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2021

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

32 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2021

Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                     -                     206,530             
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                     -                     1,061,924          
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                     550,940             -                     
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                     -                     1,869,210          
Arbor Lake 2025 -                     -                     1,332,833          
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                     -                     1,071,985          
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                     -                     758,462             
Quail Chase 2025 -                     -                     2,600,374          
South Range Crossings 2025 -                     -                     2,067,000          
Park Avenue West 2025 -                     -                     1,423,060          
Chapel Trace 2025 -                     1,367,890          -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,009,988          
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                     2,784,916          -                     
Woodway Village 2026 -                     1,046,000          -                     
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     1,161,209          
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                     1,562,000          -                     
Bren Road Station 2026 -                     1,896,000          -                     
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     99,999               -                     
Copper Cove 2026 -                     -                     553,597             
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000          -                     -                     
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000          -                     -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2026 859,552             -                     -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                     -                     12,701,880        
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                     -                     1,316,940          
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     1,490,000          
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                     1,500,000          -                     
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                     -                     675,185             
Union Flats 2027 -                     -                     1,303,656          
Osprey Village 2028 -                     -                     2,649,786          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                     973,203             -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     3,431,621          
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2028 -                     -                     2,223,484          
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                     -                     2,620,971          
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                     -                     743,000             
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000          -                     -                     
Vista Ridge 2029 -                     -                     1,025,917          
Heron Ridge 2029 -                     -                     350,640             
Maryland Park 2030 -                     1,390,000          -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     650,579             
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     837,000             -                     
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     1,001,665          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     458,792             -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                     1,957,561          -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     410,498             -                     
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     540,000             
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     1,486,000          -                      



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

33 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees - 2021

 
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     1,944,875          
Magnolia Court 2035 -                     915,516             -                     
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     557,217             -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     1,074,369          
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     1,675,000          
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     669,000             -                     
Riverstation 2037 -                     1,557,388          -                     

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 17,017,559$      26,931,183$      95,034,632$      

Total Contingent Liabilities 321,320,505$    649,945,264$    1,968,114,248$ 
 

 

Note 7 – Change in Accounting Principle 

The Company elected to change its method of accounting to accrual from cash for development fees 
for the year end 2022. The following change results in a change of presentation of the 2021 financial 
statements. The new method of accounting is appropriate and necessary to reflect all fees due to the 
Company. The following financial statement line items for 2021 were affected by the change in 
accounting principle. The opening balance of member’s equity increased by $46,768,771 as of January 
1, 2021. 
 
The consolidated modified cash basis financial statements as of and for the years ended December 
31, 2021 have been presented to show the change in accounting principle as follows: 
 

December 31,           
2021, as Reported       

Modified Cash Basis Adjustments 

December 31, 2021, 
as Reported Revised 
Modified Cash Basis

Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity
Development fees receivable, net -                            46,768,771 46,768,771               
Member's equity and retained earnings 16,220,996 46,768,771 62,989,767               

Consolidated Statements of Revenue and Expenses
Fees 15,165,387 5,023,120 20,188,507               
Net Income 35,751,551 5,023,120 40,774,671               

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity
Net Income 35,751,551 5,023,120 40,774,671               
Member's equity and retained earnings 16,220,996 46,768,771 62,989,767               

 

 
 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

34 

The consolidated current-value basis financial statements as of and for the years ended December 
31, 2021 have been revised to for the change in accounting principle as follows: 
 

December 31,           
2021, as Reported      
Current-value Basis Adjustments 

December 31,           
2021, Revised 

Current-value Basis
Consolidated Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity
Development fees receivable, net -                            46,768,771 46,768,771
Fair value of financial rights in operating partnerships 232,967,750 (46,768,771)      186,198,979
Member's equity and retained earnings 16,220,996 46,768,771 62,989,767
Accumulated other comprehensive income 234,805,783 (46,768,771)      188,037,012

 
 
Note 8 - Subsequent events 
 

Events that occur after the consolidated statement of assets, liabilities and member's equity date 
but before the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued must be evaluated for 
recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions 
that existed at the consolidated statement of assets, liabilities and member's equity date are 
recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Subsequent events which 
provide evidence about conditions that existed after the consolidated statement of assets, liabilities 
and member's equity date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated 
the activity of Holdings I and Holdings II through May 25, 2023 (the date the consolidated financial 
statements were available to be issued) and concluded that no subsequent events have occurred 
that would require recognition in the consolidated financial statements or disclosure in the notes to 
the consolidated financial statements. 

 



 

 

Supplementary Information 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash Basis -  
Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 

December 31, 2022 
 
 

 
 

36 

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,116,878$       827,923$          -$                  3,944,801$       
Development fees receivable, net 69,337,790       784,812            -                    70,122,602
Investments 8,039,249 3,488,148 -                    11,527,396
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 4,339,436 -                    (4,339,436)        -                    

Total assets 84,833,353$     5,100,883$       (4,339,436)$      85,594,799$     

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 85,480,246$     5,410,196$       (4,339,436)$      86,551,005$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income (646,893)           (309,313)           -                    (956,206)           

Total member's equity 84,833,353$     5,100,883$       (4,339,436)$      85,594,799$     

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,116,878$       827,923$          -$                  3,944,801$       
Development fees receivable, net 69,337,790       784,812            -                    70,122,602
Investments 8,325,198 3,488,148 -                    11,527,397
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 4,339,436 -                    (4,339,436)        -                    
Fair value of financial rights inoperating partnerships 151,369,270 56,525,073 -                    207,894,343

Total assets 236,488,572$   61,625,956$     (4,339,436)$      293,489,143$   

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 85,480,246$     5,410,196$       (4,339,436)$      86,551,006$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income 150,722,377 56,215,760 -                    206,938,137     

Total member's equity 236,202,623$   61,625,956$     (4,339,436)$      293,489,143$   

Current-Value Basis

Modified Cash Basis

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Member's Equity - Modified Cash Basis -  
Historical Cost (with Supplemental Current-Value Basis) 

December 31, 2021 
 
 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
 

37 

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,163,875$       797,139$          -$                  3,961,014$       
Development fees receivable, net 44,996,235       1,772,536         -                    46,768,771       
Investments 11,715,330 2,382,685 -                    14,098,015
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 3,858,495 -                    (3,858,495)        -                    

Total assets 63,733,935$     4,952,360$       (3,858,495)$      64,827,800$     

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 62,161,375$     4,686,887$       (3,858,495)$      62,989,767$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,572,560 265,473 -                    1,838,033         

Total member's equity 63,733,935$     4,952,360$       (3,858,495)$      64,827,800$     

Assets
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,163,875$       797,139$          -$                  3,961,014$       
Development fees receivable, net 44,996,235       1,772,536         -                    46,768,771       
Investments 11,715,330 2,382,685 -                    14,098,015
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 3,858,495 -                    (3,858,495)        -                    
Fair value of financial rights inoperating partnerships 143,224,255 42,974,724       -                    186,198,979     

Total assets 206,958,190$   47,927,084$     (3,858,495)$      251,026,779$   

Member's Equity

Member's equity
Member's equity and retained earnings 62,161,375$     4,686,887$       (3,858,495)$      62,989,767$     
Accumulated other comprehensive income 144,796,815 43,240,197 -                    188,037,012     

Total member's equity 206,958,190$   47,927,084$     (3,858,495)$      251,026,779$   

Modified Cash Basis

Current-Value Basis

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

 
 

38 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Revenue
Fees 32,883,148$     372,194$          -$                  33,255,342$     
Interest income 354,575            97,232 -                    451,807
Disposition proceeds 17,817,105 7,678,813 -                    25,495,918       
Other income 1,214,935 528,696 -                    1,743,631

Total revenue 52,269,763       8,676,935         -                    60,946,698       

Net income from properties 52,269,763       8,676,935         -                    60,946,698       

Other income (expenses)
Investment income from subsidiaries 8,964,821         -                    (8,964,821)        -                    
Investment income in debt and equity securities 484,238 96,425 -                    580,663            
Taxes and fees (139,141)           (447)                  -                    (139,588)           

Total other income 9,309,918         95,978              (8,964,821)        441,075            

Net income 61,579,681       8,772,913         (8,964,821)        61,387,773       

Other comprehensive loss
Unrealized loss on securities (2,219,453)        (574,786)           -                    (2,794,239)        

Total other comprehensive loss (2,219,453)        (574,786)           -                    (2,794,239)        

Total comprehensive income 59,360,228$     8,198,127$       (8,964,821)$      58,593,534$     
 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Consolidating Statement of Revenue and Expenses - Modified Cash Basis 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
 

39 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC Eliminations Total

Revenue
Fees 19,423,363$     698,367$          -$                  20,188,507$     
Interest income 2,035,014         80,165 -                    2,115,179
Disposition proceeds 10,645,335 419,351 -                    11,064,686
Other income 5,453,268 214,821 -                    5,668,089

Total revenue 37,623,757       1,412,704         -                    39,036,461       

Net income from properties 37,623,757       1,412,704         -                    39,036,461       

Other income (expenses)
Investment income from subsidiaries 6,772,845         -                    (6,772,845)        -                    
Investment income in debt and equity securities 1,515,972 388,805 -                    1,904,777         
Taxes and fees (165,499)           (1,068)               -                    (166,567)           

Total other income 8,123,318         387,737            (6,772,845)        1,738,210         

Net income 45,747,075       1,800,441         (6,772,845)        40,774,671       

Other comprehensive loss
Unrealized loss on securities (993,387)           (333,823)           -                    (1,327,210)        

Total other comprehensive loss (993,387)           (333,823)           -                    (1,327,210)        

Total comprehensive income 44,753,688$     1,466,618$       (6,772,845)$      39,447,461$     
 

 
 



 

 

Compilation Report  
 
 

Exhibits 
 
 

The following exhibits present historical and forecasted cash flows for  
Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC. 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

41 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Lakeside Pointe 2023 4,395,000$        -$                   -$                         30% 2,197,500$        -$                   -$                   
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     90,919               -                           25% -                     22,730               -                     
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     324,675             -                           25% -                     81,169               -                     
Landings of Lexington 2023 -                     640,000             -                           25% -                     160,000             -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2023 28,902,624        -                     -                           25% 7,225,656          -                     -                     
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                     -                     250,000                    25% -                     -                     62,500               
Grayson Ridge 2023 250,000             -                     -                           25% 62,500               -                     -                     
Sandy Creek 2023 -                     6,150,000          -                           65% -                     1,537,500          -                     
Sandy Creek 2023 2,112,632          -                     -                           65% 528,158             -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2023 15,000,000        -                     -                           65% 3,750,000          -                     -                     
Franklin Park 2023 8,417,615          -                     -                           65% 2,104,404          -                     -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2023 -                     7,912,228          -                           65% -                     1,978,057          -                     
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     5,686,973                 65% -                     -                     1,421,743          
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000          -                     -                           65% 900,000             -                     -                     
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     18,950,000               65% -                     -                     4,737,500          
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     7,474,078                 65% -                     -                     1,868,520          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     33,080,000               65% -                     -                     8,270,000          
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     24,250,000               65% -                     -                     6,062,500          
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000               65% -                     -                     8,500,000          
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                     -                     19,327,929               65% -                     -                     4,831,982          
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     40,000,000               65% -                     -                     10,000,000        
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                     -                     24,160,000               65% -                     -                     6,040,000          
Pinewood Apartments 2023 28,476,000        -                     -                           65% 7,119,000          -                     -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2023 -                     6,122,254          -                           25% -                     1,530,564          -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2023 17,106,133        -                           25% -                     4,276,533          -                     
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                     -                     2,435,375                 25% -                     -                     608,844             
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     -                     6,696,736                 25% -                     -                     1,674,184          
Solstice of Mesa 2023 -                     -                     35,091,883               25% -                     -                     8,772,971          
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     26,569,000               25% -                     -                     6,642,250          
Oaks Landing 2023 -                     -                     12,503,480               25% -                     -                     3,125,870          
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                     30,250,385               25% -                     -                     7,562,596          
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                     -                     36,000,000               25% -                     -                     9,000,000          
South Range Crossings 2023 -                     -                     31,000,000               25% -                     -                     7,750,000          
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     34,000,000               25% -                     -                     8,500,000          
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                     -                     24,018,657               25% -                     -                     6,004,664          
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     24,450,000               25% -                     -                     6,112,500          
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     19,718,334               25% -                     -                     4,929,584          
Woodway Square 2023 -                     -                     34,110,000               65% -                     -                     8,527,500          
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 1,439,000          -                     -                           65% 431,700             -                     -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2023 7,266,124          -                     -                           65% 2,179,837          -                     -                     

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

42 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
Oaks at St John 2023 4,520,000          -                     -                           30% 1,356,000          -                     -                     
Stoneridge Apartments 2023 32,500,000        -                     -                           65% 9,750,000          -                     -                     
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2023 -                     -                     28,100,000               65% -                     -                     7,025,000          
Aria Landings I 2023 -                     -                     12,250,000               65% -                     -                     3,062,500          
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                     -                     7,670,000.00            65% -                     -                     2,301,000          
Stone Creek 2023 1,005,116          -                     -                           65% 251,279             -                     -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 5,524,892          -                     -                           25% 2,762,446          -                     -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     38,000,000        -                           25% -                     19,000,000        -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                     9,229,462          -                           25% -                     4,614,731          -                     
Orville Commons 2024 12,304,548        -                     -                           25% 7,997,956          -                     -                     
Orville Commons 2024 38,667,166        -                     -                           25% 25,133,658        -                     -                     
Orville Commons 2024 3,850,000          -                     -                           25% 2,502,500          -                     -                     
Promenade 2024 -                     -                     27,300,185               25% -                     -                     17,745,120        
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     50,715,691        -                           25% -                     32,965,199        -                     
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     607,473             -                           25% -                     394,857             -                     
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     17,229,472               25% -                     -                     11,199,157        
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     1,000,000                 25% -                     -                     650,000             
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     18,188,295               25% -                     -                     11,822,392        
Heron Ridge 2024 -                     -                     4,836,824                 25% -                     -                     3,143,936          
Park Manor 2024 19738000 -                     -                           25% 9,869,000          -                     -                     
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     -                     85,764,988               25% -                     -                     42,882,494        
Briar Park 2024 5,913,812          -                     -                           25% 3,843,978          -                     -                     
Paramount 2024 6,681,814          -                     -                           25% 4,343,179          -                     -                     
Upper Post Flats 2024 -                     -                     1,831,140                 25% -                     -                     915,570             
Vista Ridge 2024 -                     425020 -                           25% -                     276,263             -                     
Park Manor 2024 2,591,351          -                     -                           25% 1,295,676          -                     -                     
Mission at Baytown 2024 -                     25,175,000        -                           25% -                     12,587,500        -                     
Aviara Flats 2024 45,650,000        -                     -                           25% 29,672,500        -                     -                     
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 11,251,651        -                     -                           65% 2,812,913          -                     -                     
Riverstation 2024 7,550,829          -                     -                           65% 1,887,707          -                     -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     35,000,000               25% -                     -                     8,750,000          
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     19,951,169               25% -                     -                     4,987,792          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     34,620,000               25% -                     -                     8,655,000          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                     -                     29,666,905               25% -                     -                     7,416,726          
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 22,000,000        -                     -                           25% 5,500,000          -                     -                     
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                     1,371,939          -                           65% -                     411,582             -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                     -                     9,492,828                 25% -                     -                     2,847,848          
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                     -                     5,116,517                 25% -                     -                     1,534,955           



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

43 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
The Cesera 2024 -                     25,497,000        -                           30% -                     7,649,100          -                     
The Cesera 2024 -                     10,842,000        -                           65% -                     3,252,600          -                     
The Portofino 2024 -                     25,080,000        -                           65% -                     7,524,000          -                     
Oak Meadows 2024 8,239,386          -                     -                           25% 2,471,816          -                     -                     
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     22,800,000               25% -                     -                     6,840,000          
Crossing at Cape Coral 2024 -                     -                     1,220,000                 25% -                     -                     366,000             
Swiss View 2024 -                     -                     5,752,242                 65% -                     -                     1,725,673          
Hickory Manor 2025 3,078,668          -                     -                           25% 1,539,332          -                     -                     
Mission at Baytown 2025 -                     -                     27,000,000               25% -                     -                     13,500,000        
Mission at Baytown 2025 1,794,024          -                     -                           25% 897,012             -                     -                     
900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                     -                     43,000,000               25% -                     -                     27,950,000        
Lakeside Manor 2025 21,949,085        -                     -                           25% 10,974,543        -                     -                     
Aviara Flats 2025 2,855,000          -                     -                           25% 1,855,750          -                     -                     
Aviara Flats 2025 50,001               -                     -                           25% 32,501               -                     -                     
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2025 -                     -                     14,746,245               25% -                     -                     9,585,059          
Sandpiper Glen 2025 -                     -                     10,619,466               25% -                     -                     6,902,653          
The Meridian 2025 1,683,493          -                     -                           25% 1,094,271          -                     -                     
Casa Azure 2025 50,001               -                     -                           25% 32,501               -                     -                     
Casa Azure 2025 4,690,000          -                     -                           25% 3,048,500          -                     -                     
Casa Azure 2025 21,830,000        -                     -                           25% 14,189,500        -                     -                     
The Springs 2027 -                     8,044,000          -                           25% -                     4,022,000          -                     
The Springs 2027 -                     2,272,000          -                           25% -                     1,136,000          -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,455,000          -                     -                           65% 363,750             -                     -                     
Vinewood Apartments 2032 21,512,000        -                           25% -                     5,378,000          -                     
Woodway Village 2038 -                     26,000,000        -                           25% -                     6,500,000          -                     
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     39,893,040               25% -                     -                     25,930,476        
Osprey Village 2039 -                     -                     1,000,000                 25% -                     -                     650,000             
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000        -                     -                           25% 7,000,000          -                     -                     
StonePointe 2039 -                     22,900,000        -                           25% -                     5,725,000          -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2042 3,540,000          -                     -                           25% 885,000             -                     -                     
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,509,000          -                           25% -                     877,250             -                     
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                     3,448,000          -                           25% -                     862,000             -                     
Bren Road Station 2046 -                     4,040,000          -                           25% -                     1,010,000          -                     

Total Loan Guarantees 418,822,832$    317,014,794$    1,028,072,146$        179,862,023$    123,772,635$    359,395,059$    

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

44 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Castlewood Apartments 2023 -$                   -$                   2,844,057$               5% -$                   -$                   142,203$           
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                     -                     8,370,642                 5% -                     -                     418,532             
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                     -                     22,163,013               5% -                     -                     1,108,151          
River North 2023 -                     -                     5,967,407                 5% -                     -                     298,370             
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                     -                     3,396,853                 5% -                     -                     169,843             
Cambric 2023 -                     -                     6,933,280                 5% -                     -                     346,664             
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     5,115,700                 5% -                     -                     255,785             
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     7,642,084                 5% -                     -                     382,104             
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                     -                     10,558,527               5% -                     -                     527,926             
Hickory Manor 2024 -                     -                     17,297,060               5% -                     -                     864,853             
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     7,410,470                 5% -                     -                     370,524             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     16,199,421               5% -                     -                     809,971             
Lakeside Manor 2025 -                     -                     16,489,190               5% -                     -                     824,460             
Covington Crossings 2025 -                     -                     27,366,092               5% -                     -                     1,368,305          
Park Manor 2025 -                     -                     13,481,530               5% -                     -                     674,077             
Village at Delray 2025 -                     3,121,774          -                           5% -                     156,089             -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,116,612                 5% -                     -                     55,831               
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     20,845,515               5% -                     -                     1,042,276          
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     1,405,707          -                           5% -                     70,285               -                     
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     5,107,369          -                           5% -                     255,368             -                     
StonePointe 2027 -                     5,667,063          -                           5% -                     283,353             -                     
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     24,737,643               5% -                     -                     1,236,882          
Landon Pointe 2027 -                     -                     4,436,904                 5% -                     -                     221,845             
Pinewood Apartments 2028 4,425,208          -                     -                           5% 221,260             -                     -                     
Maryland Park 2028 -                     2,889,032          -                           5% -                     144,452             -                     
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     24,373,927               5% -                     -                     1,218,696          
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     13,302,090               5% -                     -                     665,104             
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                     -                     3,292,198                 5% -                     -                     164,610             
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                     -                     3,918,077                 5% -                     -                     195,904             
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                     -                     1,399,997                 5% -                     -                     70,000               
Whistlers Green 2029 -                     -                     3,305,242                 5% -                     -                     165,262             
Village Green 2029 -                     -                     5,845,630                 5% -                     -                     292,282             
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                     2,845,859          -                           5% -                     142,293             -                     
Magnolia Court 2030 -                     10,558,083        -                           5% -                     527,904             -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2030 -                     -                     14,871,189               5% -                     -                     743,559             
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                     -                     8,800,000                 5% -                     -                     440,000             
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                     3,835,771          -                           5% -                     191,789             -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     919,142                    5% -                     -                     45,957               
Park Haven 2031 -                     6,064,716          -                           5% -                     303,236             -                     
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                     2,567,765          -                           5% -                     128,388             -                     

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

45 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

 
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                     -                     25,440,400               10% -                     -                     2,544,040          
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     2,150,186          -                           5% -                     107,509             -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     7,442,298          -                           5% -                     372,115             -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     6,484,860          -                           5% -                     324,243             -                     
South Range Crossings 2032 -                     -                     20,105,326               5% -                     -                     1,005,266          
River Trace 2032 -                     697,549             -                           5% -                     34,877               -                     
Pine Tree 2032 4,464,920          -                     -                           5% 223,246             -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 4,924,933          -                     -                           5% 246,247             -                     -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     6,666,667          -                           5% -                     333,333             -                     
Grainwood 2032 -                     -                     6,270,960                 5% -                     -                     313,548             
Regency Palms 2032 -                     -                     7,061,953                 5% -                     -                     353,098             
Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     8,957,703          -                           5% -                     447,885             -                     
Copper Cove 2033 -                     9,185,464          -                           5% -                     459,273             -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                     8,619,969          -                           5% -                     430,998             -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2033 -                     -                     19,040,164               5% -                     -                     952,008             
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                     -                     7,826,444                 5% -                     -                     391,322             
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                     -                     5,673,510                 5% -                     -                     283,676             
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                     7,708,322          -                           10% -                     770,832             -                     
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                     -                     17,689,467               5% -                     -                     884,473             
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     8,717,867                 5% -                     -                     435,893             
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                     -                     7,764,533                 5% -                     -                     388,227             
RiverEast 2033 -                     260,363             -                           5% -                     13,018               -                     
Quail Chase 2033 -                     7,603,505          -                           5% -                     380,175             -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                     -                     8,840,541                 5% -                     -                     442,027             
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                     -                     7,955,332                 5% -                     -                     397,767             
Crane Creek 2033 -                     -                     4,434,635                 5% -                     -                     221,732             
Seven Palms 2033 -                     11,549,245        -                           5% -                     577,462             -                     
Valley Hill 2033 -                     4,534,435          -                           5% -                     226,722             -                     
Silver Gardens 2033 -                     -                     3,786,750                 5% -                     -                     189,338             
Legends of Woodbury 2034 -                     16,976,394        -                           5% -                     848,820             -                     
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                     5,712,568          -                           5% -                     285,628             -                     
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                     11,344,782        -                           5% -                     567,239             -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     6,416,454          -                           5% -                     320,823             -                     
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                     17,154,621        -                           5% -                     857,731             -                     
Arbor Lake 2034 -                     -                     20,000,000               5% -                     -                     1,000,000          
North Range Crossings 2034 -                     -                     4,339,486                 5% -                     -                     216,974             
The Meridian 2034 -                     -                     22,393,632               5% -                     -                     1,119,682           



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

46 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

1500 Nicollet 2034 -                     -                     16,623,017               5% -                     -                     831,151             
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                     -                     7,733,208                 5% -                     -                     386,660             
Union Flats 2034 -                     -                     17,855,870               5% -                     -                     892,794             
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                     -                     1,237,398                 5% -                     -                     61,870               
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     643,418                    5% -                     -                     32,171               
Promenade 2034 -                     -                     55,665,485               5% -                     -                     2,783,274          
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     41,071,192               5% -                     -                     2,053,560          
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                     12,681,341        -                           5% -                     634,067             -                     
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     13,696,769        -                           5% -                     684,838             -                     
Park Avenue West 2035 -                     11,690,328        -                           5% -                     584,516             -                     
Chapel Trace 2035 -                     13,926,961        -                           5% -                     696,348             -                     
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                     -                     16,305,254               5% -                     -                     815,263             
Legends at Berry 2035 -                     -                     2,774,040                 5% -                     -                     138,702             
Willow Place 2035 -                     -                     41,547,937               5% -                     -                     2,077,397          
Franklin Park 2036 -                     8,125,047          -                           5% -                     406,252             -                     
Solstice of Mesa 2036 -                     24,314,890        -                           5% -                     1,215,745          -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2036 -                     22,314,531        -                           5% -                     1,115,727          -                     
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     18,602,388        -                           5% -                     930,119             -                     
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                     12,443,749        -                           5% -                     622,187             -                     
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                     1,283,741          -                           5% -                     64,187               -                     
Woodway Village 2036 -                     10,902,295        -                           5% -                     545,115             -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                     -                     16,917,457               5% -                     -                     845,873             
Bren Road Station 2036 -                     -                     19,294,625               5% -                     -                     964,731             
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     9,685,866                 5% -                     -                     484,293             
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     26,335,885               5% -                     -                     1,316,794          
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     17,611,757        -                           5% -                     880,588             -                     
Riverstation 2037 -                     -                     19,401,960               5% -                     -                     970,098             
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                     -                     23,033,090               5% -                     -                     1,151,655          
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                     -                     12,707,210               5% -                     -                     635,361              

   



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

47 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

 
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                     -                     23,752,500               5% -                     -                     1,187,625          
Haven at Congaree Pointe 2037 -                     -                     28,711,108               5% -                     -                     1,435,555          
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     -                     38,000,000               5% -                     -                     1,900,000          
Osprey Village 2038 -                     -                     54,401,390               5% -                     -                     2,720,070          
Mission at Baytown 2038 -                     -                     18,216,849               5% -                     -                     910,842             
Orville Commons 2038 -                     -                     37,353,035               5% -                     -                     1,867,652          
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     14,463,000               5% -                     -                     723,150             
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                     -                     10,356,000               5% -                     -                     517,800             
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     13,508,730               5% -                     -                     675,437             
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                     -                     9,673,593                 5% -                     -                     483,680             
Vista Ridge 2038 -                     -                     39,227,480               5% -                     -                     1,961,374          
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2039 -                     -                     19,768,050               5% -                     -                     988,403             
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     42,438,356               5% -                     -                     2,121,918          
Heron Ridge 2039 -                     -                     39,786,472               5% -                     -                     1,989,324          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                     28,065,414        -                           5% -                     1,403,271          -                     

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 13,815,061$      379,187,735$    1,218,229,971$        690,753$           19,344,803$      62,183,519$      

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

48 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Centennial Crossings 2023 -$                   -$                   2,054,055$               15% -$                   -$                   308,108$           
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                     -                     576,261                    15% -                     -                     86,439               
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                     830,745             -                           15% -                     124,612             -                     
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                     -                     870,333                    15% -                     -                     130,550             
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590             -                     -                           15% 95,789               -                     -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418          -                     -                           15% 298,263             -                     -                     
River North 2023 -                     -                     950,000                    15% -                     -                     142,500             
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999               -                     -                           15% 15,000               -                     -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                     -                     632,985                    15% -                     -                     94,948               
Crane Creek 2023 -                     -                     220,000                    15% -                     -                     33,000               
Silver Gardens 2023 -                     -                     1,893,244                 15% -                     -                     283,987             
Woodside Village 2023 -                     -                     1,441,656                 15% -                     -                     216,248             
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                     -                     777,096                    15% -                     -                     116,564             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 -                     -                     1,818,000                 15% -                     -                     272,700             
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                     -                     859,675                    15% -                     -                     128,951             
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                     -                     2,140,236                 15% -                     -                     321,035             
Pine Tree 2024 948,000             -                     -                           15% 142,200             -                     -                     
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                     -                     755,692                    15% -                     -                     113,354             
RiverEast 2024 -                     550,000             -                           15% -                     82,500               -                     
Grainwood 2024 -                     -                     1,008,793                 15% -                     -                     151,319             
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                     -                     1,951,400                 15% -                     -                     292,710             
North Range Crossings 2024 -                     -                     700,887                    15% -                     -                     105,133             
Seven Palms 2024 -                     1,109,452          -                           15% -                     166,418             -                     
Valley Hill 2024 -                     -                     144,056                    15% -                     -                     21,608               
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                     -                     1,390,746                 15% -                     -                     208,612             
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                     -                     2,121,902                 15% -                     -                     318,285             
Landon Pointe 2024 -                     -                     1,250,072                 15% -                     -                     187,511             
Legends at Berry 2024 -                     -                     1,345,931                 15% -                     -                     201,890             
Village Green 2024 -                     -                     626,420                    15% -                     -                     93,963               
Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                     -                     206,530                    15% -                     -                     30,980               
Willow Place 2024 -                     -                     979,693                    15% -                     -                     146,954             
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                     -                     1,061,924                 15% -                     -                     159,289             
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                     550,940             -                           15% -                     82,641               -                     
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                     -                     1,869,210                 15% -                     -                     280,382             
Arbor Lake 2025 -                     -                     1,332,833                 15% -                     -                     199,925             
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                     -                     1,071,985                 15% -                     -                     160,798             
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                     -                     758,462                    15% -                     -                     113,769             
Quail Chase 2025 -                     -                     2,600,374                 15% -                     -                     390,056             
South Range Crossings 2025 -                     -                     2,067,000                 15% -                     -                     310,050             
Park Avenue West 2025 -                     -                     1,423,060                 15% -                     -                     213,459             
Chapel Trace 2025 -                     1,367,890          -                           15% -                     205,184             -                     

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

49 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 
Regency Gardens 2025 -                     -                     1,009,988                 15% -                     -                     151,498             
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                     2,784,916          -                           15% -                     417,737             -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2026 -                     -                     1,055,284                 15% -                     -                     158,293             
Woodway Village 2026 -                     1,046,000          -                           15% -                     156,900             -                     
Mulberry Place 2026 -                     -                     1,161,209                 15% -                     -                     174,181             
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                     1,562,000          -                           15% -                     234,300             -                     
Bren Road Station 2026 -                     1,896,000          -                           15% -                     284,400             -                     
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                     99,999               -                           15% -                     15,000               -                     
Copper Cove 2026 -                     -                     553,597                    15% -                     -                     83,040               
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000          -                     -                           15% 630,000             -                     -                     
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000          -                     -                           15% 780,000             -                     -                     
Covington Crossings 2027 -                     994,277             -                           15% -                     149,142             -                     
StonePointe 2027 -                     780,000             -                           15% -                     117,000             -                     
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2027 -                     -                     1,876,584                 15% -                     -                     281,488             
Grayson Ridge 2027 -                     1,232,000          -                           15% -                     184,800             -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                     -                     99,999                      15% -                     -                     15,000               
Brighton Oaks 2027 -                     1,910,600          -                           15% -                     286,590             -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                     -                     1,316,940                 15% -                     -                     197,541             
East Range Crossings 2027 -                     -                     1,490,000                 15% -                     -                     223,500             
The Meridian 2027 -                     -                     702,926                    15% -                     -                     105,439             
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                     -                     1,500,000                 15% -                     -                     225,000             
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                     -                     675,185                    15% -                     -                     101,278             
Union Flats 2027 -                     -                     1,303,656                 15% -                     -                     195,548             
Mission at Baytown 2028 -                     -                     752,668                    15% -                     -                     112,900             
Osprey Village 2028 -                     -                     2,649,786                 15% -                     -                     397,468             
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                     973,213             -                           15% -                     145,982             -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     3,431,621                 15% -                     -                     514,743             
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2028 -                     -                     2,223,484                 15% -                     -                     333,523             
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                     -                     2,620,971                 15% -                     -                     393,146             
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                     -                     743,000                    15% -                     -                     111,450             
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000          -                     -                           15% 189,750             -                     -                     
Hickory Manor 2029 -                     1,362,920          -                           15% -                     204,438             -                     
Vista Ridge 2029 -                     -                     1,025,917                 15% -                     -                     153,888             
Heron Ridge 2029 -                     -                     350,640                    15% -                     -                     52,596               
Lakeside Manor 2029 -                     1,424,124          -                           15% -                     213,619             -                     
Orville Commons 2029 -                     -                     1,585,000                 15% -                     -                     237,750             
Promenade 2029 -                     -                     1,555,582                 15% -                     -                     233,337              



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

50 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium Holdings I, 
LLC and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings II, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 
Aviara Flats 2029 -                     -                     1,107,892                 15% -                     -                     166,184             
Casa Azure 2029 -                     -                     556,273                    15% -                     -                     83,441               
Park Manor 2030 -                     1,300,164          -                           15% -                     195,025             -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2030 -                     734,902             -                           15% -                     110,235             -                     
Maryland Park 2030 -                     1,390,000          -                           15% -                     208,500             -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                     -                     539,455                    15% -                     -                     80,918               
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                     837,000             -                           15% -                     125,550             -                     
Crowne Forest 2031 -                     1,001,665          -                           15% -                     150,250             -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                     458,792             -                           15% -                     68,819               -                     
Medina Townhomes 2032 -                     224,453             -                           15% -                     33,668               -                     
Cambric 2032 -                     641,412             -                           15% -                     96,212               -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                     1,957,561          -                           15% -                     293,634             -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                     410,498             -                           15% -                     61,575               -                     
Balmoral Apartments 2033 -                     970,000             -                           15% -                     145,500             -                     
Riverstock 2033 -                     -                     540,000                    15% -                     -                     81,000               
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                     1,486,000          -                           15% -                     222,900             -                     
900 at Cleveland Park 2034 -                     -                     1,710,576                 15% -                     -                     256,586             
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                     -                     1,944,875                 15% -                     -                     291,731             
Magnolia Court 2035 -                     915,516             -                           15% -                     137,327             -                     
Ventura at Tradewinds 2035 -                     2,585,762          -                           15% -                     387,864             -                     
Franklin Park 2036 -                     387,162             -                           15% -                     58,074               -                     
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                     557,217             -                           15% -                     83,583               -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                     -                     1,074,369                 15% -                     -                     161,155             
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                     -                     1,675,000                 15% -                     -                     251,250             
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                     -                     669,000                    15% -                     -                     100,350             
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2036 -                     -                     859,552                    5% -                     -                     42,978               
Riverstation 2037 -                     1,557,388          -                           15% -                     233,608             -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2037 -                     825,349             -                           15% -                     123,802             -                     
Haven at Congaree Point 2039 -                     -                     966,775                    15% -                     -                     145,016             
Sandpiper Glen 2039 -                     -                     1,480,000                 15% -                     -                     222,000             

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 14,340,007$      38,715,917$      81,708,315$             2,151,001$        5,807,388$        12,170,292$      

Total Contingent Liabilities 446,977,900$    734,918,446$    2,328,010,432$        182,703,777$    148,924,826$    433,748,870$    

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

51 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Stoneridge Apartments 2022 32,500,000$   -$                -$                   50% 16,250,000$   -$                -$                   
Crossroad Commons 2022 -                  351,850          -                     65% -                  228,703          -                     
Park Avenue West 2022 -                  -                  9,664,715          50% -                  4,832,358           
Bren Road Station 2022 -                  -                  32,710,000        65% -                  -                  21,261,500         
Bren Road Station 2022 -                  -                  11,765,353        65% -                  -                  7,647,479           
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 30,000,000     -                  -                     25% 7,500,000       -                  -                     
Sycamore Ridge 2022 14,639,714     -                  -                     25% 3,659,929       -                  -                     
Pinewood Apartments 2022 28,476,000     -                  -                     65% 18,509,400     -                  -                     
Reef at Riviera 2022 -                  -                  4,085,228          65% -                  -                  2,655,398           
StonePointe 2022 -                  -                  25,784,997        65% -                  -                  16,760,248         
StonePointe 2022 -                  -                  29,267               65% -                  -                  19,024                
Covington Crossings 2022 -                  -                  15,797,500        65% -                  -                  10,268,375         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                  -                  30,775,000        65% -                  -                  20,003,750         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                  -                  14,649,749        25% -                  -                  3,662,437           
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                  -                  5,126,920          65% -                  3,332,498           
Vinewood Apartments 2022 -                  -                  2,577,540          65% -                  -                  1,675,401           
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                  -                  23,192,440        65% -                  -                  15,075,086         
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                  -                  44,091,049        65% -                  -                  28,659,182         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                  -                  1,500,000          65% -                  -                  975,000              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2022 -                  -                  28,100,000        65% -                  -                  18,265,000         
Preserve at Shady Oak 2022 3,555,000       -                  -                     25% 888,750          -                  -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                  90,919            -                     25% -                  22,730            -                     
Landings of Lexington 2022 -                  640,000          -                     25% -                  160,000          -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 9,161,500       -                  -                     25% 2,290,375       -                  -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2022 -                  20,070,000     -                     25% -                  5,017,500       -                     
Woodway Village 2022 -                  2,852,496       -                     30% -                  855,749          -                     
Willow Place 2022 -                  1,000,000       -                     25% -                  250,000          -                     
Woodway Square 2022 -                  -                  34,110,000        25% -                  -                  8,527,500           
Stone Creek 2022 1,298,892       -                  -                     25% 324,723          -                  -                     
Genesis 2022 -                  5,672,400       -                     25% -                  1,418,100       -                     
Genesis 2022 -                  37,762,642     -                     25% -                  9,440,661       -                     
Genesis 2022 3,369,550       -                  -                     25% 842,388          -                  -                     
808 Berry 2022 693,477          -                  -                     25% 173,369          -                  -                     
Sea Mist 2022 2,826,686       -                  -                     25% 706,672          -                  -                     
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                  -                  1,300,000          25% -                  -                  325,000              
Azalea Ridge 2022 -                  -                  3,036,163          25% -                  -                  759,041              
Woodway Village 2022 -                  5,874,156       -                     25% -                  1,468,539       -                     
Oaks at St Jogn 2022 4,520,000       -                  -                     25% 1,130,000       -                  -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 -                  6,150,000       -                     25% -                  1,537,500       -                     
Sandy Creek 2022 2,540,000       -                  -                     25% 635,000          -                  -                     
Franklin Park 2022 15,000,000     -                  -                     25% 3,750,000       -                  -                     
Franklin Park 2022 6,033,290       -                  -                     25% 1,508,323       -                  -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                  6,122,254       -                     25% -                  1,530,564       -                     
The Crest at Trinity 2022 -                  17,425,000     -                     25% -                  4,356,250       -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2022 -                  5,526,154       -                     25% -                  1,381,539       -                     

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

52 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                  -                  6,250,000          65% -                  -                  4,062,500           
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2023 -                  -                  1,973,457          65% -                  -                  1,282,747           
Grayson Ridge 2023 6,250,000       -                  -                     65% 4,062,500       -                  -                     
Grayson Ridge 2023 1,366,596       -                  -                     65% 888,288          -                  -                     
Oaks Landing 2023 -                  -                  26,569,000        65% -                  -                  17,269,850         
Oaks Landing 2023 -                  -                  2,626,526          65% -                  -                  1,707,242           
Reef at Riviera 2023 -                  -                  18,060,372        65% -                  -                  11,739,242         
Kinwood Apartments 2023 30,000,000     -                  -                     65% 19,500,000     -                  -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2023 4,651,084       -                  -                     65% 3,023,205       -                  -                     
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                  -                  34,052,006        65% -                  -                  22,133,804         
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 -                  -                  11,131,150        65% -                  -                  7,235,248           
Heritage at Church Ranch 2023 3,600,000       -                  -                     65% 2,340,000       -                  -                     
South Range Crossings 2023 -                  -                  31,000,000        65% -                  -                  20,150,000         
South Range Crossings 2023 -                  -                  5,718,425          65% -                  -                  3,716,976           
South Range Crossings 2023 -                  -                  2,164,299          65% -                  -                  1,406,794           
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  33,080,000        65% -                  -                  21,502,000         
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  11,354,386        65% -                  -                  7,380,351           
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                  -                  33,999,505        65% -                  -                  22,099,678         
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2023 -                  -                  16,935,419        65% -                  -                  11,008,022         
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                  -                  34,000,000        65% -                  -                  22,100,000         
Crossroad Commons 2023 -                  351,850          -                     65% -                  228,703          -                     
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                  -                  40,000,000        65% -                  -                  26,000,000         
Scharbauer Flats 2023 -                  -                  7,413,874          65% -                  -                  4,819,018           
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                  -                  21,550,584        65% -                  -                  14,007,880         
Hilltop at Signal Hills 2023 -                  -                  1,000,000          65% -                  -                  650,000              
Vermillion Apartments 2023 -                  1,919,099       -                     65% -                  1,247,414       -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2023 -                  -                  11,100,192        65% -                  -                  7,215,125           
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                  29,211,058     -                     25% -                  7,302,765       -                     
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                  -                  17,000,000        25% -                  -                  4,250,000           
Flats on Waters Edge 2023 -                  -                  2,300,000          25% -                  -                  575,000              
Woodlands of Beaumont 2023 -                  -                  2,480,750          25% -                  -                  620,188              
Lakeside Pointe Apartments 2023 -                  2,644,225       -                     25% -                  661,056          -                     
Orville Commons 2023 -                  -                  1,400,000          25% -                  -                  350,000              
Lakeside Pointe Townhomes 2023 -                  4,193,942       -                     25% -                  1,048,486       -                     
Vista Ridge 2024 -                  17,815,762     -                     65% -                  11,580,245     -                     
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                  -                  33,120,605        65% -                  -                  21,528,393         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2024 -                  -                  2,604,230          65% -                  -                  1,692,750           
Ashlynn  Ridge Senior 2024 13,237,702     -                  -                     65% 8,604,506       -                  -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville I 2024 -                  20,922,018     -                     65% -                  13,599,312     -                     
Groves of Lawrenceville II 2024 -                  1,488,000       -                     65% -                  967,200          -                     
Heron Ridge 2024 -                  -                  4,623,019          65% -                  -                  3,004,962           
Riverstation 2024 2,086,622       -                  -                     25% 521,656          -                  -                     
Rosemont at Baytown 2024 -                  25,175,000     -                     25% -                  6,293,750       -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                  30,000,000     -                     25% -                  7,500,000       -                     
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 2024 -                  13,380,000     -                     25% -                  3,345,000       -                     
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2024 -                  3,100,000       -                     25% -                  775,000          -                     
Swiss View 2024 -                  -                  5,241,627          25% -                  -                  1,310,407           
Groves of Delray II 2024 -                  1,391,874       -                     30% -                  417,562          -                      



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

53 

Property Name
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Loan Guarantees Risk Adjusted Loan Guarantees

 
Woodway Square 2024 -                  -                  132,872,179      25% -                  -                  33,218,045         
900 at Cleveland Park 2025 -                  -                  43,000,000        65% -                  -                  27,950,000         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2028 1,593,000       -                  -                     65% 1,035,450       -                  -                     
Vermillion Apartments 2035 -                  28,000,000     -                     65% -                  18,200,000     -                     
North Range Crossings 2035 -                  -                  2,790,946          25% -                  -                  697,737              
North Range Crossings 2035 -                  -                  32,290,492        25% -                  -                  8,072,623           
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2036 -                  -                  22,969,639        65% -                  -                  14,930,265         
Legends of Blaine 2036 -                  27,199,424     -                     25% -                  6,799,856       -                     
Woodway Village 2038 -                  26,000,000     -                     25% -                  6,500,000       -                     
Riverstation 2039 28,000,000     -                  -                     25% 7,000,000       -                  -                     
Osprey Village 2039 -                  -                  6,372,030          65% -                  -                  4,141,820           
Osprey Village 2039 -                  -                  1,000,000          65% -                  -                  650,000              
Scott County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                  3,509,000       -                     25% -                  877,250          -                     
Chisago County Community Solar Garden 2044 -                  3,448,000       -                     25% -                  862,000          -                     
Bren Road Station 2046 -                  -                  4,075,000          65% -                  -                  2,648,750           

Total Loan Guarantees 245,399,113$ 349,287,123$ 952,415,633$    105,144,532$ 115,873,432$ 517,831,693$     

 
 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

54 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

StonePointe 2022 -$                -$                6,800,476$        5% -$                -$                340,024$            
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                  286,119          -                     5% -                  14,306            -                     
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                  -                  9,772,040          5% -                  -                  488,602              
Waterview Apartments 2022 -                  -                  4,422,350          5% -                  -                  221,118              
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2022 -                  -                  23,908,426        5% -                  -                  1,195,421           
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                  -                  6,128,843          5% -                  -                  306,442              
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                  -                  14,750,366        5% -                  -                  737,518              
Solstice of Mesa 2022 -                  -                  26,051,668        5% -                  -                  1,302,583           
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                  -                  18,391,093        5% -                  -                  919,555              
Franklin Park 2022 -                  -                  8,705,408          5% -                  -                  435,270              
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                  -                  3,102,608          5% -                  -                  155,130              
Mill Creek Place 2023 -                  -                  9,131,610          5% -                  -                  456,580              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  22,163,013        5% -                  -                  1,108,151           
River North 2023 -                  -                  6,564,147          5% -                  -                  328,207              
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 -                  -                  3,821,460          5% -                  -                  191,073              
Cambric 2023 -                  -                  7,626,608          5% -                  -                  381,330              
Woodside Village 2023 -                  -                  5,684,111          5% -                  -                  284,206              
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2023 -                  -                  8,915,765          5% -                  -                  445,788              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2023 -                  -                  12,318,281        5% -                  -                  615,914              
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                  -                  8,028,010          5% -                  -                  401,400              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 17,445,531     -                  -                     5% 872,277          -                  -                     
Covington Crossings 2025 -                  -                  29,320,813        5% -                  -                  1,466,041           
Village at Delray 2025 -                  4,162,366       -                     5% -                  208,118          -                     
Regency Gardens 2025 -                  -                  1,488,816          5% -                  -                  74,441                
Mulberry Place 2026 -                  -                  22,449,016        5% -                  -                  1,122,451           
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                  1,757,133       -                     5% -                  87,857            -                     
East Range Crossings 2027 -                  -                  26,504,617        5% -                  -                  1,325,231           
Landon Pointe 2027 -                  -                  5,324,285          5% -                  -                  266,214              
Pinewood Apartments 2028 5,162,743       -                  -                     5% 258,137          -                  -                     
Maryland Park 2028 -                  3,370,537       -                     5% -                  168,527          -                     
Cavanagh Senior 2029 -                  -                  3,762,513          5% -                  -                  188,126              
Legends at Silver Lake Village 2029 -                  -                  4,477,803          5% -                  -                  223,890              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2029 -                  -                  1,599,997          5% -                  -                  80,000                
Whistlers Green 2029 -                  -                  3,777,419          5% -                  -                  188,871              
Village Green 2029 -                  -                  6,680,720          5% -                  -                  334,036              
Medina Townhomes 2030 -                  3,201,592       -                     5% -                  160,080          -                     
Magnolia Court 2030 -                  11,877,843     -                     5% -                  593,892          -                     
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2030 -                  -                  9,900,000          5% -                  -                  495,000              
Chariot Pointe 2030 -                  4,315,242       -                     5% -                  215,762          -                     
Oaks Landing 2031 -                  -                  1,021,269          5% -                  -                  51,063                
Park Haven 2031 -                  6,738,573       -                     5% -                  336,929          -                     
Lonnie Adkins 2031 -                  2,853,073       -                     5% -                  142,654          -                     
Arcade LIHTC 2031 -                  -                  28,267,111        10% -                  -                  2,826,711           
Crowne Forest 2031 -                  2,389,096       -                     5% -                  119,455          -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                  8,269,220       -                     5% -                  413,461          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                  7,205,400       -                     5% -                  360,270          -                     

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

55 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

South Range Crossings 2032 -                  -                  20,105,326        5% -                  -                  1,005,266           
River Trace 2032 -                  767,304          -                     5% -                  38,365            -                     
Pine Tree 2032 4,911,412       -                  -                     5% 245,571          -                  -                     
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2032 5,417,427       -                  -                     5% 270,871          -                  -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                  7,333,333       -                     5% -                  366,667          -                     
Grainwood 2032 -                  -                  6,898,056          5% -                  -                  344,903              
Regency Palms 2032 -                  -                  7,768,149          5% -                  -                  388,407              
Copper Cove 2033 -                  -                  10,020,506        5% -                  -                  501,025              
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2033 -                  9,403,602       -                     5% -                  470,180          -                     
Legends of Cottage Grove 2033 -                  -                  8,537,939          5% -                  -                  426,897              
Landon Trace Townhomes 2033 -                  -                  6,189,284          5% -                  -                  309,464              
Millworks Lofts 2033 -                  8,409,080       -                     10% -                  840,908          -                     
Legends of Champlin 2033 -                  -                  19,297,600        5% -                  -                  964,880              
Riverstock 2033 -                  -                  9,510,400          5% -                  -                  475,520              
Lakecrest Village 2033 -                  -                  8,470,400          5% -                  -                  423,520              
RiverEast 2033 -                  284,033          -                     5% -                  14,202            -                     
Quail Chase 2033 -                  8,294,733       -                     5% -                  414,737          -                     
Legends of Columbia Heights 2033 -                  -                  9,644,226          5% -                  -                  482,211              
Legends of Apple Valley 2033 -                  -                  8,678,544          5% -                  -                  433,927              
Crane Creek 2033 -                  -                  4,837,784          5% -                  -                  241,889              
Seven Palms 2033 -                  12,599,177     -                     5% -                  629,959          -                     
Valley Hill 2033 -                  4,946,656       -                     5% -                  247,333          -                     
Silver Gardens 2033 -                  -                  4,131,000          5% -                  -                  206,550              
Dawnville Meadows 2034 -                  6,188,615       -                     5% -                  309,431          -                     
Lake Weston Point 2034 -                  12,290,181     -                     5% -                  614,509          -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                  6,951,158       -                     5% -                  347,558          -                     
Wellington Ridge 2034 -                  18,584,173     -                     5% -                  929,209          -                     
Arbor Lake 2034 -                  -                  21,666,667        5% -                  -                  1,083,333           
North Range Crossings 2034 -                  -                  4,701,109          5% -                  -                  235,055              
1500 Nicollet 2034 -                  -                  18,008,268        5% -                  -                  900,413              
Pheasant Ridge 2034 -                  -                  8,377,642          5% -                  -                  418,882              
Union Flats 2034 -                  -                  19,343,860        5% -                  -                  967,193              
Millberry Apartments 2034 -                  -                  1,340,515          5% -                  -                  67,026                
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                  -                  697,037             5% -                  -                  34,852                
Oaks at New Hope 2034 -                  13,738,119     -                     5% -                  686,906          -                     
Park Avenue West 2035 -                  12,589,584     -                     5% -                  629,479          -                     
Chapel Trace 2035 -                  14,998,265     -                     5% -                  749,913          -                     
Legends of Blaine 2035 -                  -                  17,559,505        5% -                  -                  877,975              
Legends at Berry 2035 -                  -                  2,987,427          5% -                  -                  149,371              
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                  19,931,130     -                     5% -                  996,557          -                     
Landings of Lexington 2036 -                  -                  13,332,588        5% -                  -                  666,629              
Vermillion Apartments 2036 -                  1,375,437       -                     5% -                  68,772            -                     
Woodway Village 2036 -                  11,681,030     -                     5% -                  584,052          -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2036 -                  -                  18,125,847        5% -                  -                  906,292              
Bren Road Station 2036 -                  -                  20,672,813        5% -                  -                  1,033,641           

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

56 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Tax Credit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Tax Credit Guarantees

Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                  -                  10,377,714        5% -                  -                  518,886              
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                  -                  28,217,020        5% -                  -                  1,410,851           
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                  18,869,740     -                     5% -                  943,487          -                     
Crossroad Commons 2037 -                  -                  23,033,090        5% -                  -                  970,098              
Heritage at Church Ranch 2037 -                  -                  23,752,500        5% -                  -                  635,094              
Riverstation 2037 -                  -                  19,401,960        5% -                  -                  1,151,655           
Knolls at West Oaks 2037 -                  -                  12,701,880        5% -                  -                  1,187,625           
Osprey Village 2038 -                  -                  54,401,390        5% -                  -                  2,720,070           
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                  -                  14,463,000        5% -                  -                  723,150              
Grayson Ridge 2038 -                  -                  10,356,000        5% -                  -                  517,800              
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                  -                  13,508,730        5% -                  -                  675,437              
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2038 -                  -                  9,673,593          5% -                  -                  483,680              
Vista Ridge 2038 -                  -                  39,227,480        5% -                  -                  1,961,374           
Heron Ridge 2039 -                  -                  39,786,472        5% -                  -                  1,989,324           
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2039 25,966,720     -                  -                     5% 1,298,336       -                  -                     
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2039 -                  28,065,414     -                     5% -                  1,403,271       -                     

Total Tax Credit Guarantees 58,903,833$   273,726,958$ 920,663,983$    2,945,192$     14,106,806$   47,446,552$       

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

57 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Grayson Ridge 2022 -$                -$                1,232,000$        15% -$                -$                184,800$            
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 2022 -                  -                  1,876,584          15% -                  233,608          -                     
Franklin Park 2022 -                  -                  1,128,417          15% -                  -                  281,488              
Arcade LIHTC 2022 -                  -                  2,868,000          15% -                  -                  169,263              
Medina Townhomes 2022 -                  -                  224,453             15% -                  -                  430,200              
StonePointe 2022 -                  -                  780,000             15% -                  -                  33,668                
Park at Mt Zion 2022 -                  1,319,402       -                     15% -                  -                  117,000              
Landon Trace Townhomes 2022 -                  -                  478,060             15% -                  197,910          -                     
River Trace 2022 -                  -                  1,481,000          15% -                  -                  71,709                
Balmoral Apartments 2022 -                  -                  970,000             15% -                  -                  222,150              
Covington Crossings 2022 -                  -                  994,277             15% -                  -                  145,500              
Chariot Pointe 2022 -                  -                  99,999               15% -                  -                  149,142              
Waterview 2022 -                  -                  99,999               15% -                  -                  15,000                
Brighton Oaks 2022 -                  -                  1,910,600          15% -                  -                  15,000                
Ventura at Tradewinds 2022 -                  -                  2,585,762          15% -                  -                  286,590              
Cambric 2022 -                  -                  641,412             15% -                  -                  387,864              
Legends of Woodbury 2022 -                  -                  1,363,270          15% -                  -                  96,212                
Sycamore Ridge 2022 -                  -                  1,055,284          15% -                  -                  204,491              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2023 -                  99,999            -                     15% -                  -                  158,293              
Centennial Crossings 2023 -                  -                  2,054,055          15% -                  15,000            -                     
Legends of Cottage Grove 2023 -                  -                  576,261             15% -                  -                  308,108              
Castlewood Apartments 2023 -                  830,745          -                     15% -                  -                  86,439                
Millworks Lofts 2023 -                  -                  870,333             15% -                  124,612          -                     
Mill Creek Place 2023 638,590          -                  -                     15% 95,789            -                  130,550              
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 2023 1,988,418       -                  -                     15% 298,263          -                  -                     
River North 2023 -                  -                  950,000             15% -                  -                  -                     
The Villages of Gallatin 2023 99,999            -                  -                     15% 15,000            -                  142,500              
Legends of Columbia Heights 2023 -                  -                  632,985             15% -                  -                  -                     
Crane Creek 2023 -                  -                  220,000             15% -                  -                  94,948                
Silver Gardens 2023 -                  -                  1,893,244          15% -                  -                  33,000                
Woodside Village 2023 -                  -                  1,441,656          15% -                  -                  283,987              
Millberry Apartments 2023 -                  -                  777,096             15% -                  -                  216,248              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 2024 1,818,000       -                  -                     15% 272,700          -                  116,564              
Sawyer Estates 2024 -                  -                  859,675             15% -                  -                  -                     
Legends of Champlin 2024 -                  -                  2,140,236          15% -                  -                  128,951              
Pine Tree 2024 948,000          -                  -                     15% 142,200          -                  321,035              
Lakecrest Village 2024 -                  -                  755,692             15% -                  -                  -                     
RiverEast 2024 -                  550,000          -                     15% -                  -                  113,354              
Grainwood 2024 -                  -                  1,008,793          15% -                  82,500            -                     
Legends of Apple Valley 2024 -                  -                  1,951,400          15% -                  -                  151,319              
North Range Crossings 2024 -                  -                  700,887             15% -                  -                  292,710              
Seven Palms 2024 -                  1,109,452       -                     15% -                  -                  105,133              
Valley Hill 2024 -                  -                  144,056             15% -                  166,418          -                     
1500 Nicollet 2024 -                  -                  1,390,746          15% -                  -                  21,608                
Pheasant Ridge 2024 -                  -                  2,121,902          15% -                  -                  208,612              
Landon Pointe 2024 -                  -                  1,250,072          15% -                  -                  318,285              
Legends at Berry 2024 -                  -                  1,345,931          15% -                  -                  187,511              
Village Green 2024 -                  -                  626,420             15% -                  -                  201,890              
Dawnville Meadows 2024 -                  -                  206,530             15% -                  -                  93,963                
Wellington Ridge 2025 -                  -                  1,061,924          15% -                  -                  30,980                
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2025 -                  550,940          -                     15% -                  -                  159,289              
Legends of Blaine 2025 -                  -                  1,869,210          15% -                  82,641            -                     

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit A - Schedule of Risk Adjusted Contingent Liabilities 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

58 

Property
Guaranty 
Expiration

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Guaranteed by 
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC
Exposure 
Risk %

 Total 
Exposure Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - 

Dominium 
Holdings II, 

LLC

Total Exposure 
Risk - Dominium 
Holdings I, LLC 
and Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC

Operating Deficit Guarantees Risk Adjusted Operating Deficit Guarantees

 
Arbor Lake 2025 -                  -                  1,332,833          15% -                  -                  280,382              
Lake Weston Point 2025 -                  -                  1,071,985          15% -                  -                  199,925              
Oaks at New Hope 2025 -                  -                  758,462             15% -                  -                  160,798              
Quail Chase 2025 -                  -                  2,600,374          15% -                  -                  113,769              
South Range Crossings 2025 -                  -                  2,067,000          15% -                  -                  390,056              
Park Avenue West 2025 -                  -                  1,423,060          15% -                  -                  310,050              
Chapel Trace 2025 -                  1,367,890       -                     15% -                  -                  213,459              
Regency Gardens 2025 -                  -                  1,009,988          15% -                  205,184          -                     
Landings of Lexington 2026 -                  2,784,916       -                     15% -                  -                  151,498              
Woodway Village 2026 -                  1,046,000       -                     15% -                  417,737          -                     
Mulberry Place 2026 -                  -                  1,161,209          15% -                  156,900          -                     
Preserve at Shady Oak 2026 -                  1,562,000       -                     15% -                  -                  174,181              
Bren Road Station 2026 -                  1,896,000       -                     15% -                  234,300          -                     
Groves of Delray II 2026 -                  99,999            -                     15% -                  284,400          -                     
Copper Cove 2026 -                  -                  553,597             15% -                  15,000            -                     
Signature at Five Mile Creek 2026 4,200,000       -                  -                     15% 630,000          -                  83,040                
Highland Hills 2026 5,200,000       -                  -                     15% 780,000          -                  -                     
Harbor at Twin Lakes 2026 859,552          -                  -                     15% 42,978            -                  -                     
Knolls at West Oaks 2027 -                  -                  12,701,880        5% -                  -                  -                     
Preserve at Highland Ridge 2027 -                  -                  1,316,940          15% -                  -                  1,905,282           
East Range Crossings 2027 -                  -                  1,490,000          15% -                  -                  197,541              
Vermillion Apartments 2027 -                  1,500,000       -                     15% -                  -                  223,500              
Solstice of Mesa 2027 -                  -                  675,185             15% -                  225,000          -                     
Union Flats 2027 -                  -                  1,303,656          15% -                  -                  101,278              
Osprey Village 2028 -                  -                  2,649,786          15% -                  -                  195,548              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 2028 -                  973,203          -                     15% -                  -                  397,468              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 2028 -                  -                  3,431,621          15% -                  145,980          -                     
Hilltop at Singal Hills 2028 -                  -                  2,223,484          15% -                  -                  514,743              
Heritage Church Ranch 2028 -                  -                  2,620,971          15% -                  -                  333,523              
Crossroad Commons 2028 -                  -                  743,000             15% -                  -                  393,146              
Pinewood Apartments 2028 1,265,000       -                  -                     15% 189,750          -                  111,450              
Vista Ridge 2029 -                  -                  1,025,917          15% -                  -                  -                     
Heron Ridge 2029 -                  -                  350,640             15% -                  -                  153,888              
Maryland Park 2030 -                  1,390,000       -                     15% -                  -                  52,596                
Oaks Landing 2031 -                  -                  650,579             15% -                  208,500          -                     
Kinwood Apartments 2031 -                  837,000          -                     15% -                  -                  97,587                
Crowne Forest 2031 -                  1,001,665       -                     15% -                  125,550          -                     
Windy Ridge 2031 -                  458,792          -                     15% -                  150,250          -                     
Legends of Spring Lake Park 2032 -                  1,957,561       -                     15% -                  68,819            -                     
Courtyard Apartments 2032 -                  410,498          -                     15% -                  293,634          -                     
Riverstock 2033 -                  -                  540,000             15% -                  61,575            -                     
Grand Central Flats 2034 -                  1,486,000       -                     15% -                  -                  81,000                
Taylor Pointe 2034 -                  -                  1,944,875          15% -                  222,900          -                     
Magnolia Court 2035 -                  915,516          -                     15% -                  -                  291,731              
Reef at Riviera 2036 -                  557,217          -                     15% -                  137,327          -                     
Enclave at Pine Oaks 2036 -                  -                  1,074,369          15% -                  83,583            -                     
Scharbauer Flats 2036 -                  -                  1,675,000          15% -                  -                  161,155              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2036 -                  669,000          -                     15% -                  -                  251,250              
Riverstation 2037 -                  1,557,388       -                     15% -                  100,350          -                     

Total Operating Deficit Guarantees 17,017,559$   26,931,183$   95,034,632$      2,466,679$     4,039,678$     14,255,198$       

Total Contingent Liabilities 321,320,505$ 649,945,264$ 1,968,114,248$ 110,556,403$ 134,019,916$ 579,533,443$     

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

59 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

Mossy Oaks 13,163                -$                          4,261$           7,833$         1,069$          -$                -$                 -$                 -$                 -$            -$             -$            -$            -$            -$           -$            -$            
Messenger Towers 85,640                85,640                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Desert Palms 129,756              -                            -                 129,756       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Mountain View 170,178              170,178                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Village Meadows 27,705                27,705                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Westview Terrace 13,072                13,072                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Arcade LIHTC 239,677              51,322                      68,584           77,150         42,621          -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Arcade NMTC 382,321              -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              382,321      -              -             -              -              
Medina Townhomes 34,844                4,241                        5,017             5,816           6,639            7,487              5,644               -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Park Haven 1,971                  1,971                        -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Castlewood Apartments 11,414                -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              11,414        -              -             -              -              
The Meridian 1,079,469           -                            61,503           279,336       738,630        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Hilltop at Signal Hills 887,147              -                            789,091         98,056         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 1,210,766           -                            79,662           889,254       123,868        117,982          -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Pinewood Apartments 1,400,863           40,632                      248,164         70,944         86,785          103,102          119,908            137,219            155,048            173,413      192,328       73,320        -              -              -             -              -              
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 177,006              -                            177,006         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Grayson Ridge 660,102              -                            442,431         42,085         53,965          66,201            55,420              -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Reef at Riviera 2,317,991           224,729                    683,510         177,847       104,081        90,954            108,408            126,387            144,904            163,977      493,194       -              -              -              -             -              -              
StonePointe 902,400              -                            902,400         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Vermillion Apartments 560,513              -                            326,820         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              233,693       -              -              -              -             -              -              
Bluffs at Nine Mile Creek 1,481,632           -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   1,481,632    -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Timbers Edge 607,686              607,686                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Seville Apts 170,552              -                            170,552         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
1601 Colorado 580,310              -                            -                 580,310       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Copper Gate 43,645                43,645                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Buzza Historic Lofts 845,223              92,821                      99,659           106,702       113,956        121,428          129,124            137,052            44,481              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Tradition Denver 70,826                70,826                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
A-Mill Artist Lofts 13,263,011         47,421                      68,036           89,270         13,058,284   -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Schmidt Artist Lofts 6,080,686           287,589                    314,820         342,869       5,135,408     -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Landon Trace 433,978              236,940                    197,038         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
River Trace 1,157,703           36,621                      47,204           58,104         91,352          80,895            92,806              750,721            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Sawyer Estates 550,864              50,648                      225,433         71,275         82,055          93,158            28,295              -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Wellington Ridge 261,840              53,154                      56,387           59,717         63,146          29,436            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Balmoral Apartments 170,395              8,717                        17,963           25,359         32,977          40,824            44,555              -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Kinwood Apartments 1,450,782           102,245                    318,246         93,478         58,589          73,288            88,428              104,022            120,083            136,627      153,667       202,109      -              -              -             -              -              
Millworks Lofts 759,275              11,480                      17,249           23,192         23,985          1,544              681,825            -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Crowne Forest 73,222                -                            -                 -               -                73,222            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Magnolia Court 1,068,889           92,669                      134,218         112,053       122,184        132,618          143,366            154,436            177,345            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 2,005,203           14,032                      161,871         50,027         65,738          81,920            98,588              115,756            1,417,271         -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Covington Crossings 1,262,534           216,897                    675,327         2,379           113,429        127,522          126,980            -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lake Weston Point 870,769              152,477                    169,027         186,073       203,630        159,562          -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Oaks at New Hope 249,517              92,087                      104,159         53,271         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Woodway Village 911,464              71,277                      631,586         132,021       76,580          -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Chariot Pointe 481,460              89,052                      100,392         112,071       124,101        55,844            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Waterview 579,817              -                            6,064             14,329         22,842          31,610            40,641              49,943              59,524              69,392        79,557         90,027        115,888      -              -             -              -              
Pine Tree 6,096                  -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   6,096          -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 162,098              156,676                    5,422             -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Villages of Gallatin 355,651              159,760                    195,891         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lakecrest Village 1,039,770           -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               1,039,770    -              -              -             -              -              
RiverEast 224,415              -                            -                 -               27,883          37,307            43,625              61,668              53,932              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Landings of Lexington 1,559,165           -                            -                 -               -                40,445            71,683              1,447,037         -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Preserve at Highland Ridge 3,894,229           111,117                    235,926         154,314       176,889        200,142          224,092            248,761            2,542,988         -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Preserve at Shady Oak 1,755,206           113,005                    139,211         166,204       194,006        222,642          252,138            282,518            385,482            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Quail Chase 858,724              26,100                      39,508           53,319         67,543          82,195            97,286              492,773            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Bren Road Station 2,258,210           -                            44,838           51,926         80,307          109,539          139,648            170,661            1,661,291         -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Fox Run 90,819                90,819                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Village of Kaufman 166,187              166,187                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Cavanagh Senior 569,862              166,701                    174,431         228,730       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Legends of Silver Lake 984,709              85,700                      72,165           76,291         750,553        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Grainwood 164,724              162,758                    1,966             -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Heritage at Church Ranch 1,658,938           218,553                    1,440,385      -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Centennial Crossings 2,311,554           232,342                    873,231         264,751       194,299        218,378          243,180            268,726            16,647              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Willow Place 1,173,444           103,914                    38,581           1,030,949    -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Promenade 1,240,740           -                            -                 1,240,740    -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Franklin Park 1,419,380           113,903                    305,154         246,246       66,336          78,386            90,797              103,581            116,749            130,312      167,916       -              -              -              -             -              -              



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2022 

 
 

60 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

The Oasis at Twin Lakes 1,752,660           492,721                    621,971         637,968       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Harbor at Twin Lakes 1,705,172           -                            -                 -               -                47,118            132,219            157,164            182,857            209,321      236,579       264,655      293,573      181,686      -             -              -              
Crosswinds 18,984                18,984                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Somerset Properties 118,912              17,392           45,048         50,020          6,452              -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Upper Post Flats 3,802,422           262,730                    28,719           41,433         54,527          68,015            81,907              96,216              110,483            125,177      2,933,215    -              -              -              -             -              -              
Oaks Landing 1,594,694           348,484                    381,019         865,191       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Osprey Village 5,970,896           230,912                    -                 1,837,689    129,521        153,920          179,052            204,938            231,601            259,063      287,349       316,484      346,493      377,402      409,238      442,029      565,205      
Vista Ridge 2,379,256           262,840                    3,553             961,627       54,499          81,123            108,547            136,793            165,887            195,854      408,533       -              -              -              -             -              -              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 432,754              -                            412,804         19,950         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Sandpiper Glen 5,867,241           -                            90,493           85,539         2,175,831     96,240            117,262            138,915            161,218            184,189      207,849       232,220      257,321      283,176      309,806      337,235      1,189,947    
Briar Park 308,550              -                            -                 308,550       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
The Paramount 339,150              -                            -                 339,150       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Heron Ridge 4,621,574           113,827                    256,663         2,013,146    365,055        207,374          134,180            156,485            178,638            201,456      224,959       249,166      274,100      246,525      -             -              -              
900 at Cleveland Park 2,938,266           238,783                    49,350           66,502         1,584,219     102,367          34,744              -                   8,984               31,198        51,495         72,401        93,935        116,114      138,959      162,489      186,726      
Aviara Flats 8,470,779           16,988                      531,859         710,042       1,839,613     1,483,998       274,501            271,998            309,572            348,273      388,135       429,193      471,482      515,041      559,906      320,178      -              
Casa Azure 1,187,911           -                            -                 343,517       844,394        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Riverstation 1,721,739           -                            807,566         166,992       136,717        156,104          176,073            196,641            81,646              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lakeside Pointe 1,747,827           192,199                    1,555,628      -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Hickory Manor 1,816,515           91,595                      59,119           69,987         54,034          65,428            77,164              89,251              101,701            114,525      127,270       140,397      153,918      167,844      182,188      196,963      125,131      
City Parc at West Oaks 1,056,570           -                            374,570         682,000       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Haven at Congaree Pointe 652,500              -                            -                 -               652,500        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Mission at Baytown 1,413,440           517,389                    22,045           55,113         164,971        188,477          212,693            252,752            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lakeside Manor 1,124,074           277,017                    77,160           37,071         47,544          58,332            69,443              80,888              92,676              104,818      92,383         -              -              -              -             -              186,742      
Park Manor 1,058,349           172,074                    -                 936              29,228          43,475            58,149              73,264              88,194              103,572      119,411       135,726      152,529      81,791        -             -              -              
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 2,561,495           55,906                      137,287         154,768       173,359        192,508          212,231            232,546            253,470            275,022      297,221       320,085      257,092      -              -             -              -              
Nassau Bay 1,417,040           288,384                    306,327         324,808       497,521        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
St Cloud Village 40,851                40,851                      -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Whistlers Green 145,141              145,141                    -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Crane Creek 940,594              21,628                      28,233           35,036         42,043          49,261            56,695              64,352              72,238              571,108      -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Seven Palms 1,857,440           7,414                        21,866           36,751         52,083          67,875            84,141              1,587,310         -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Ventura at Tradewinds 1,660,484           93,746                      144,141         135,149       156,787        179,074          202,030            225,674            523,883            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Crossroad Commons 1,796,396           146,211                    652,787         141,417       165,910        191,137          217,120            243,884            37,930              -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Scharbauer Flats 2,766,586           297,475                    820,122         271,672       226,049        248,488          271,601            295,408            335,771            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
1500 Nicollet 1,612,242           -                            -                 -               -                -                  -                   44,421              64,556              1,503,265    -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Solstice of Mesa 1,985,099           223,879                    1,048,691      274,247       438,282        -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Timbers at Hickory Tree 2,057,039           181,446                    398,486         208,080       127,988        147,155          166,897            187,231            208,175            229,748      201,833       -              -              -              -             -              -              
Silver Gardens 7                         7                               -                 -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Cambric 620,595              132,383                    142,654         153,234       164,131        28,193            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Lonnie Adkins 154,961              12,639                      15,532           18,512         21,582          86,696            -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Legends of Woodbury 497,408              146,653                    169,224         181,531       -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Union Flats 1,705,601           180,387                    199,808         219,812       240,415        261,637          283,495            320,047            -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Landon Pointe 1,051,473           205,097                    846,376         -               -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Grand Central Flats 185,598              66,143                      80,804           38,651         -                -                  -                   -                   -                   -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Millberry Apartments 1,377,970           -                            -                 -               48,903          145,681          157,320            169,308            856,758            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Village Green 857,328              -                            -                 -               23,119          38,594            53,785              69,432              672,398            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Orville Commons 3,005,963           -                            102,161         907,790       59,547          80,002            101,070            122,771            145,123            168,145      191,858       216,283      241,440      267,352      294,041      108,380      -              
Chapel Trace 2,108,188           142,608                    455,632         181,095       201,208        221,925          243,264            265,242            397,214            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Taylor Pointe 882,644              71,086                      107,754         90,172         100,147        110,421          121,003            131,902            150,159            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Dawnville Meadows 661,305              28,496                      33,474           38,602         43,883          49,323            54,926              60,698              351,903            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              
Regency Gardens 780,477              -                            152,813         13,512         18,797          24,240            29,846              35,620              505,649            -              -               -              -              -              -             -              -              

Total 152,461,362$     10,629,432$             22,024,472$  20,116,337$ 33,088,157$  7,358,264$     6,837,795$       10,562,412$     13,184,429$     6,786,183$  7,088,445$  3,781,836$  3,051,506$  2,236,931$  1,894,138$ 1,567,274$  2,253,751$  

Allowance (82,338,760)        

Net developer fee receivable 70,122,602$        



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

61 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040

Mossy Oaks 13,163              -              -              4,261             7,833          1,069             -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Messenger Towers 85,640              -              85,640        -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Desert Palms 138,063            -              -              -                 138,063      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Mountain View 163,366            163,366      -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Village Meadows 35,178              35,178        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Westview Terrace 58,807              58,807        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Metropolitan 8,057                8,057          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Arcade LIHTC 302,469            70,392        76,165        82,069           73,843        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Arcade NMTC 14,744              -              -              14,744         -              -            -            -           -               
Medina Townhomes 34,844              8,159          8,769          9,392             8,524          -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Castlewood Apartments 11,414              -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              11,414         -              -            -            -           -               
Courtyard Apartments 2,482                2,482          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
The Meridian (378,981)           (378,981)     
Hilltop at Signal Hills 907,663            -              118,689      68,240           79,574        641,160         -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills 1,835,571         -              22,649        135,302         153,851      1,523,769      -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Pinewood Apartments 184,186            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              184,186      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Reef at Riviera 2,259,640         45,724        291,488      166,032         177,557      189,342         111,172        93,419           106,016        118,895        132,063       145,527      159,293      173,368       349,744      -            -            -           -               
StonePointe 750,000            -              -              750,000         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Bluffs 801,009            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               801,009       -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Des Moines 32,695              32,695        
Timbers Edge 529,309            -              98,974        -                 430,335      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Seville Apts 148,554            31,826        42,844        46,178           27,706        -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Westport (2,816)               (2,816)         -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Kirby Manor (6,190)               (6,190)         -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
1601 Colorado 555,559            -              -              -                 555,559      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Cathy's Pointe (99,338)             (99,338)       -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Pegasus Villas (555,289)           (555,289)     -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Ewing Square 2,823                2,823          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Copper Gate 78,311              34,781        43,530        -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Silver Glen (157,990)           (157,990)     -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Buzza Historic Lofts 632,137            101,804      106,690      111,686         116,795      122,018         73,144          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Tradition Denver 136,951            44,447        48,371        44,133           -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
A-Mill Artist Lofts 13,273,138       98,893        113,820      129,084         144,691      160,649         176,966        193,650         12,255,385   -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Schmidt Brewery 6,377,425         296,739      287,589      314,820         342,869      5,135,408      -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Landon Trace 490,695            156,654      165,592      168,449         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Windy Ridge 2,036                2,036          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
River Trace 801,667            16,891        23,954        31,175           38,558        46,106           53,824          61,716           69,784          78,034          86,469         95,093        200,063      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Sawyer Estates 365,077            56,175        63,255        70,494           77,896        85,464           11,793          -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Wellington Ridge 311,856            43,185        45,246        47,353           49,508        51,712           53,964          20,888           -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Balmoral Apartments 172,336            10,048        20,597        29,413           37,393        45,551           29,334          -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Kinwood Apartments 287,297            107,445      179,852      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Millworks Lofts 769,136            6,823          10,702        14,669           18,725        16,261           1,588            1,637             1,687            1,738            1,791           693,515      -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Crowne Forest 73,222              -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              73,222        -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Champlin 7,617                7,617          -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Magnolia Court 922,425            66,630        73,733        80,996           88,423        96,016           103,781        111,720         119,838        181,288        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 1,068,164         204,574      219,035      233,820         248,937      161,798         -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Blaine 53,366              53,366        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Covington Crossings 816,763            -              216,897      599,866         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Lake Weston Point 1,007,179         112,094      122,647      133,437         144,471      155,752         167,288        171,490         -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Oaks at New Hope 327,922            38,605        45,786        53,128           60,635        68,312           61,456          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Woodway Village 883,667            101,597      131,200      650,870         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Chariot Pointe 555,215            73,951        81,418        89,054           96,862        104,846         109,084        -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Waterview 579,817            55,777        62,489        69,351           76,367        83,542           90,878          141,413         -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Pine Tree 6,096                -              6,096          -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 298,169            130,918      140,733      26,518           -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Villages of Gallatin 435,148            132,941      141,031      149,303         11,873        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Lakecrest Village 1,039,770         -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              1,039,770   -               -              -            -            -           -               



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit B - Summary of Future Development Fees 
December 31, 2021 

 
 

62 

Project Name Total 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040

RiverEast 224,415            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              224,415      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Landings of Lexington 922,523            66,371        76,394        86,541           96,813        107,210         117,732        128,379         139,152        103,931        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Preserve at Highland Ridge 3,878,678         80,997        91,557        102,238         113,040      123,961         135,001        146,160         157,438        168,832        180,343       191,969      203,709      2,183,433    -              -            -            -           -               
Preserve at Shady Oak 1,716,499         110,314      125,004      139,920         155,063      170,437         186,043        201,885         217,964        234,283        175,586       -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Quail Chase 648,013            87,077        97,615        108,390         119,408      130,673         104,850        -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Minnetonka 1,847,772         10,701        29,986        49,704           69,863        90,475           111,549        133,095         155,125        177,648        200,677       224,222      248,295      272,907       73,525        -            -           -               
Fox Run 90,819              -              90,819        -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Village of Kaufman 166,187            -              166,187      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Cavanagh Senior 635,642            201,685      203,255      207,939         22,763        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Silver Lake 1,003,193         118,685      112,485      115,269         115,261      191,306         191,471        -                 158,716        -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Grainwood 298,719            175,039      123,680      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Centennial 2,008,341         229,180      246,972      338,679         1,193,510    -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Willow Place 737,532            -              117,716      619,816         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Promenade 702,763            -              -              702,763         -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Franklin Park 953,314            52,492        113,903      305,154         246,246      66,336           78,386          90,797           -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 1,812,660         466,315      492,613      252,905         600,827      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Harbor at Twin Lakes 1,705,172         -              87,925        170,132         102,218      119,802         137,781        156,163         174,959        194,177        213,827       233,919      114,269      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Crosswinds 18,984              18,200        784             -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Somerset Properties 118,912            -              -              17,392           45,048        50,020           6,452            -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Upper Post Flats 3,960,857         -              167,384      50,279           62,521        75,038           87,837          100,924         114,306        127,988        141,978       156,283      170,910      185,866       201,159      216,795    232,784    249,132   1,619,673    
Oaks Landing 1,159,169         212,780      348,374      365,302         232,713      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Osprey Village 413,878            -              291,132      72,000           50,746        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Vista Ridge 2,458,565         177,576      259,790      54,491           73,760        93,461           113,604        134,199         155,256        176,786        198,798       1,020,844   -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 488,818            -              -              412,804         76,014        -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Heron Ridge 4,135,004         -              142,951      326,253         310,708      329,610         308,747        207,938         228,145        248,806        269,932       291,534      313,621      336,206       820,553      -            -            -           -               
City Parc at West Oaks 855,887            155,076      152,168      87,564           461,079      -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Nassau Bay 2,047,413         393,329      403,008      412,689         422,367      416,020         -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
St Cloud Village 218,483            218,483      -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Whistlers Green 252,312            145,954      106,358      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Crane Creek 940,594            46,846        51,849        56,964           62,195        67,543           73,012          78,604           84,321          90,167          96,145         102,257      130,691      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Seven Palms 1,857,440         21,567        31,310        41,273           51,460        61,877           72,527          83,417           94,553          105,939        117,581       129,485      1,046,451   -               -              -            -            -           -               
Copper Cove 21,693              13,184        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              8,509           -              -            -            -           -               
Scharbauer Flats 2,766,586         -              297,475      820,122         271,672      226,049         248,488        271,601         295,408        335,771        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
1500 Nicollet 1,612,242         211,768      228,166      244,931         262,072      279,597         385,708        -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Solstice of Mesa 1,985,099         171,477      177,120      193,717         210,688      228,039         1,004,058     -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Timbers at Hickory Tree 1,898,706         211,023      216,050      229,090         233,450      148,381         162,320        176,571         191,142        330,679        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Silver Gardens (8,558)               (8,558)         -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Cambric 669,438            137,759      148,495      156,211         164,101      62,872           -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Lonnie Adkins 154,961            21,412        23,616        25,870           28,175        30,531           25,357          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Woodbury 412,987            73,384        53,641        67,670           82,244        97,146           38,902          -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Union Flats 1,848,699         231,085      260,055      275,535         291,362      307,546         324,094        159,022         -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Legends of Spring Lake Park 27,792              27,792        -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Landon Pointe 487,746            248,383      239,363      -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Grand Central Flats 185,376            -              -              -                 -              -                 -                -                 22,327          -               21,403         52,239        89,407        -               -              -            -            -           -               
Millberry Apartments 1,372,506         53,538        61,107        68,845           76,618        84,709           92,982          101,441         110,090        118,780        127,823       137,070      146,524      156,192       36,787        -            -           -               
Village Green 826,723            356,301      470,422      -                 -              -                 -                -                 -                -               -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Chapel Trace 1,855,326         158,011      171,439      185,168         199,206      213,558         228,233        243,238         258,580        197,893        -               -              -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Taylor Pointe 902,147            37,034        42,052        47,183           52,429        57,793           63,278          68,887           74,621          80,485          86,480         92,611        199,294      -               -              -            -            -           -               
Dawnville Meadows 702,151            48,506        52,252        56,082           59,998        64,002           68,097          72,283           76,564          80,941          85,417         38,009        -              -               -              -            -            -           -               
Regency Gardens 633,140            10,535        14,063        17,670           21,357        25,127           28,982          32,922           36,950          41,068          45,278         49,583        53,983        58,481         63,080        67,782      66,279      -           -               

Total 96,080,552$     6,204,197$ 9,682,016$ 11,793,648$  9,843,843$  12,607,894$  5,439,763$   3,383,459$    15,298,327$  3,194,129$   2,982,600$  3,654,160$ 4,598,103$ 3,401,120$   1,544,848$ 284,577$  299,063$  249,132$ 1,619,673$  

Allowance (49,311,781)      

Net developer fee receivable 46,768,771$     

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

63 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

Solstice of Mesa Mesa, AZ 2,840,420$         615,780$            3,456,200$        
Vista Ridge Phoenix, AZ 1,960,690           224,010              2,184,700          
Aviara Flats Phoenix, AZ 5,567,790           424,710              5,992,500          
Casa Azure Phoenix, AZ 1,886,500           450,900              2,337,400          
Westview Terrace Banning, CA 710,955              304,695              1,015,650          
Mountain View Beaumont, CA 1,114,470           477,630              1,592,100          
Desert Palms Coachella, CA 912,435              379,215              1,291,650          
Village Meadows Hemet, CA 529,515              226,935              756,450             
Centennial Crossings Centennial, CO 2,540,420           367,380              2,907,800          
North Range Crossings Commerce City, CO 2,643,690           1,133,010           3,776,700          
1601 Colorado Denver, CO 403,095              172,755              575,850             
East Range Crossings Denver, CO 4,125,450           1,768,050           5,893,500          
Woodside Village Greeley, CO 1,236,690           530,010              1,766,700          
Tradition Denver Highlands Ranch, CO 64,800                -                      64,800               
Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster, CO 2,011,030           266,670              2,277,700          
River Trace Bradenton, FL 666,000              -                      666,000             
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity Deland, FL 215,040              92,160                307,200             
Village at Delray Delray Beach, FL 368,340              157,860              526,200             
Aria Landings Fort Myers, FL 1,446,060           619,740              2,065,800          
Osprey Village Kissimmee, FL 3,661,380           293,220              3,954,600          
Heron Ridge Kissimmee, FL 3,547,550           292,950              3,840,500          
St Cloud Village Kissimmee, FL 34,850                5,850                  40,700               
Crane Creek - Old Entity Melbourne, FL 301,350              129,150              430,500             
Crane Creek Melbourne, FL 408,800              -                      408,800             
Whistlers Green Naples, FL 116,400              -                      116,400             
Landon Trace Orlando, FL 2,598,710           951,390              3,550,100          
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity Orlando, FL 455,280              195,120              650,400             
Lake Weston Point Orlando, FL 656,800              -                      656,800             
Sandpiper Glen Orlando, FL 3,148,510           182,790              3,331,300          
Nassau Bay Orlando, FL 3,469,830           986,670              4,456,500          
Landon Pointe Orlando, FL 885,600              -                      885,600             
Chapel Trace Orlando, FL 1,376,400           -                      1,376,400          
Reef at Riviera Palmetto, FL 1,790,810           131,490              1,922,300          
Regency Gardens Pompano Beach, FL 377,200              -                      377,200             
Oaks at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 184,170              78,930                263,100             
Regency Palms Port Richey, FL 807,450              346,050              1,153,500          
Seven Palms - Old Entity Punta Gorda, FL 311,745              133,605              445,350             
Seven Palms Punta Gorda, FL 875,200              -                      875,200             
Sawyer Estates St Cloud, FL 928,190              219,510              1,147,700          
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 221,550              94,950                316,500             
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 187,320              80,280                267,600             
Taylor Pointe Vero Beach, FL 482,800              -                      482,800             
Briar Park Atlanta, GA 1,042,730           353,970              1,396,700          
The Paramount Atlanta, GA 1,240,340           438,660              1,679,000          
Magnolia Court Augusta, GA 697,450              4,050                  701,500             



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

64 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

 
Parkland Manor Austell, GA 2,622,270           1,123,830           3,746,100          
Park at Mt. Zion Clayton, GA 23,940                10,260                34,200               
Wellington Ridge Covington, GA 200,800              -                      200,800             
Covington Crossings Covington, GA 1,753,380           329,220              2,082,600          
Arbor Lake Covington, GA 1,154,580           494,820              1,649,400          
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula, GA 791,660              284,940              1,076,600          
Dawnville Meadows Dalton, GA 204,800              -                      204,800             
The Meridian Decatur, GA 1,667,340           386,460              2,053,800          
Mill Creek Place Duoglasville, GA 855,330              366,570              1,221,900          
Leyland Pointe East Point, GA 3,805,200           1,630,800           5,436,000          
Fulton Pointe East Point, GA 9,450                  4,050                  13,500               
Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville, GA 1,944,370           656,730              2,601,100          
Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville, GA 1,037,400           354,600              1,392,000          
Mulberry Place Lawrenceville, GA 477,330              204,570              681,900             
Willow Place McDonough, GA 1,567,740           285,660              1,853,400          
Promenade McDonough, GA 2,276,000           576,000              2,852,000          
Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan, GA 655,600              151,200              806,800             
Valley Hill - Old Entity Riverdale, GA 242,550              103,950              346,500             
StonePointe Stonecrest, GA 1,191,780           289,620              1,481,400          
Riverstock Woodstock, GA 1,513,470           648,630              2,162,100          
RiverEast Council Bluffs, IA 469,890              148,410              618,300             
Castlewood Apartments Davenport, IA 1,600                  -                      1,600                 
Crosswinds Des Moines, IA 17,600                -                      17,600               
Pheasant Ridge Iowa City, IA 739,410              316,890              1,056,300          
Balmoral I - Old Entity Hailey, ID 87,570                37,530                125,100             
Balmoral II - Old Entity Hailey, ID 52,710                22,590                75,300               
Balmoral Apartments Hailey, ID 115,200              -                      115,200             
Cortland Estates Cortland, IL 859,110              368,190              1,227,300          
Crowne Forest East Moline, IL 100,390              23,310                123,700             
Westport Sullivan, IL 146,265              62,685                208,950             
Kirby Manor Hobart, IN 175,350              75,150                250,500             
Copper Gate Lafayette, IN 33,600                -                      33,600               
Albertville Meadow TH's Albertville, MN 139,860              59,940                199,800             
Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley, MN 1,394,190           597,510              1,991,700          
Legends of Blaine Blaine, MN 1,334,550           571,950              1,906,500          
Blooming Glen Bloomington, MN 259,455              111,195              370,650             
Park Haven - Old Entity Brooklyn Park, MN 580,860              248,940              829,800             
Park Haven Brooklyn Park, MN 30,560                12,240                42,800               
Elmcreek Champlin, MN 1,078,980           462,420              1,541,400          
Legends of Champlin Champlin, MN 2,381,400           1,020,600           3,402,000          
Larson Commons Cloquet, MN 560,490              240,210              800,700             
Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights, MN 2,782,080           1,192,320           3,974,400          
Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights, MN 1,565,540           604,260              2,169,800          
Mississippi View Coon Rapids, MN 18,585                7,965                  26,550               
River North Coon Rapids, MN 1,854,720           794,880              2,649,600          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

65 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

 
Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove, MN 2,063,460           884,340              2,947,800          
Cavanagh Senior Crystal, MN 2,029,940           697,860              2,727,800          
Pennel Park Commons Duluth, MN 777,840              333,360              1,111,200          
Bluffs Eden Prairie, MN 421,255              -                      421,255             
Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling, MN 1,157,160           28,440                1,185,600          
Village Green Fridley, MN 831,640              176,760              1,008,400          
Landings of Lexington Lexington, MN 841,600              14,400                856,000             
Medina Townhomes Medina, MN 24,860                540                     25,400               
Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis, MN 1,365,905           343,845              1,709,750          
A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis, MN 6,536,400           -                      6,536,400          
Millworks Lofts Minneapolis, MN 287,830              97,470                385,300             
1500 Nicollet Minnespolis, MN 901,680              90,720                992,400             
Cedar Hills Minnetonka, MN 688,485              295,065              983,550             
Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka, MN 2,153,270           459,630              2,612,900          
Bren Road Station Minnetonka, MN 1,660,360           222,840              1,883,200          
Brighton Oaks New Brighton, MN 440,370              188,730              629,100             
Oaks Landing New Brighton, MN 2,561,740           548,460              3,110,200          
Jefferson Square Northfield, MN 203,910              87,390                291,300             
Stone Creek Plymouth, MN 45,045                19,305                64,350               
Grainwood Prior Lake, MN 2,215,790           885,510              3,101,300          
Essex Park Rochester, MN 542,640              232,560              775,200             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,869,360           361,440              2,230,800          
Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,572,460           378,540              1,951,000          
Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MN 1,990,800           853,200              2,844,000          
Legends of Silver Lake St Anthony, MN 673,600              -                      673,600             
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St Cloud, MN 1,096,510           17,190                1,113,700          
808 Berry St Paul, MN 3,497,235           1,498,815           4,996,050          
Schmidt Brewery St Paul, MN 5,500,300           564,300              6,064,600          
Cambric St Paul, MN 1,161,730           290,970              1,452,700          
Lonnie Adkins St Paul, MN 68,400                -                      68,400               
Union Flats St Paul, MN 2,380,460           533,340              2,913,800          
Millberry Apartments St Paul, MN 721,250              9,450                  730,700             
Rivertown Commons Stillwater, MN 689,430              295,470              984,900             
Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 1,353,080           268,920              1,622,000          
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 2,137,720           533,880              2,671,600          
Legends of Woodbury Woodbury, MN 2,161,020           750,780              2,911,800          
Orville Commons Woodbury, MN 1,780,010           109,890              1,889,900          
River Roads Estates Jennings, MO 22,995                9,855                  32,850               
River Roads Manor Jennings, MO 28,665                12,285                40,950               
Messenger Towers Joplin, MO 161,470              65,430                226,900             
1502 Michigan Place Joplin, MO 70,665                30,285                100,950             
Leather Trades St Louis, MO 187,425              80,325                267,750             
Metropolitan St Louis, MO 245,490              105,210              350,700             
Arcade LIHTC St Louis, MO 962,130              330,570              1,292,700          
Arcade NMTC St Louis, MO 332,630              90,270                422,900             
Grand South Senior St Louis, MO 13,230                5,670                  18,900               
Three Rivers Landing Gulfport, MS 1,077,195           461,655              1,538,850          
Pine Tree Omaha, NE 749,980              320,220              1,070,200          

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

66 

Apartment Name Location
Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC
Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha, NE 2,007,590           797,310              2,804,900          
Olive Branch Batavia, OH 14,700                6,300                  21,000               
Meadowview Goshen, OH 1,910,580           818,820              2,729,400          
Mossy Oaks Beaufort, SC 130,855              51,795                182,650             
Haven at Congaree Pointe Columbia, SC 1,002,840           255,960              1,258,800          
Villages of Gallatin Gallatin, TN 1,612,870           571,230              2,184,100          
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin Gallatin, TN 2,180,280           376,920              2,557,200          
Waterview Hendersonville, TN 819,010              241,290              1,060,300          
Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro, TN 2,452,920           893,880              3,346,800          
Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville, TN 2,940,750           361,350              3,302,100          
900 at Cleveland Park Nashville, TN 1,714,570           -                      1,714,570          
Cathy's Pointe Amarillo, TX 624,855              267,795              892,650             
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington , TX 666,540              285,660              952,200             
Windy Ridge Austin, TX 523,320              224,280              747,600             
Woodway Village Austin, TX 1,438,960           300,240              1,739,200          
Franklin Park Austin, TX 1,176,500           112,500              1,289,000          
Crossroad Commons Austin, TX 2,024,650           320,850              2,345,500          
Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs, TX 1,882,710           252,990              2,135,700          
Rosemont at Baytown Baytown, TX 2,417,680           612,720              3,030,400          
Timbers Edge Beaumont, TX 543,370              -                      543,370             
Seville Apts Beaumont, TX 800,285              282,465              1,082,750          
Woodlands of Beaumont Beaumont, TX 1,001,280           429,120              1,430,400          
Madison Pointe Cotulla, TX 6,405                  2,745                  9,150                 
Pegasus Villas Dallas, TX 1,559,985           668,565              2,228,550          
Vinewood Apartments Dallas, TX 1,292,340           553,860              1,846,200          
Riverstation Dallas, TX 2,270,130           449,370              2,719,500          
Beckley Townhomes Dallas, TX 23,100                9,900                  33,000               
Silver Gardens Dallas, TX 2,639,490           1,131,210           3,770,700          
Hickory Manor Desoto, TX 765,600              -                      765,600             
The Cesera Garland, TX 728,070              312,030              1,040,100          
Pinewood Apartments Houston, TX 1,542,250           317,250              1,859,500          
Vermillion Apartments Houston, TX 1,402,440           446,760              1,849,200          
Lakecrest Village Houston, TX 72,240                30,960                103,200             
Quail Chase Houston, TX 2,098,460           684,540              2,783,000          
City Parc at West Oaks Houston, TX 822,000              -                      822,000             
Lakeside Manor Little Elm, TX 618,400              -                      618,400             
Hillcrest Manor Lubbock, TX 1,873,200           802,800              2,676,000          
Kinwood Apartments McKinney, TX 1,335,290           225,810              1,561,100          
Ventura at Tradewinds Midland, TX 1,852,870           366,030              2,218,900          
Scharbauer Flats Midland, TX 3,105,580           550,620              3,656,200          
The Portofino Pasadena, TX 1,436,820           615,780              2,052,600          
Lakeside Pointe Pearland , TX 1,349,100           474,300              1,823,400          
Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville, TX 1,015,770           435,330              1,451,100          
Asbury Place San Marcos, TX 401,625              172,125              573,750             
Park Manor Sherman, TX 525,600              -                      525,600             

220,707,060$     57,309,885$       278,016,945$    

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

67 

Apartment Name Location
 Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
 Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value

Solstice of Mesa Mesa, AZ 2,013,430$           540,270$              2,553,700$           
Vista Ridge Phoenix, AZ 1,545,510             274,590                1,820,100             
Mountain Park Show Low, AZ 623,490                267,210                890,700                
Copper Cove Tolleson, AZ 38,400                  -                       38,400                  
Westview Terrace Banning, CA 632,730                271,170                903,900                
Mountain View Beaumont, CA 1,160,355             497,295                1,657,650             
Desert Palms Coachella, CA 1,134,945             486,405                1,621,350             
Village Meadows Hemet, CA 621,705                266,445                888,150                
Legends of Centennial Centennial, CO 2,021,940             535,860                2,557,800             
North Range Crossings Commerce City, CO 1,723,260             738,540                2,461,800             
1601 Colorado Denver, CO 313,740                134,460                448,200                
East Range Crossings Denver, CO 2,447,550             1,048,950             3,496,500             
Woodside Village Greeley, CO 987,630                423,270                1,410,900             
Tradition Denver Highlands Ranch, CO 115,200                -                       115,200                
Heritage at Church Ranch Westminster, CO 855,980                237,420                1,093,400             
River Trace Bradenton, FL 386,000                -                       386,000                
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity Deland, FL 177,450                76,050                  253,500                
Village at Delray Delray Beach, FL 172,200                73,800                  246,000                
Osprey Village Kissimmee, FL 2,145,230             77,670                  2,222,900             
Heron Ridge Kissimmee, FL 2,404,070             297,630                2,701,700             
St Cloud Village Kissimmee, FL 221,630                27,270                  248,900                
Crane Creek - Old Entity Melbourne, FL 340,305                145,845                486,150                
Crane Creek Melbourne, FL 472,800                -                       472,800                
Whistlers Green Naples, FL 208,400                -                       208,400                
Castilian Orlando, FL 900,900                386,100                1,287,000             
Landon Trace Orlando, FL 2,099,730             679,770                2,779,500             
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity Orlando, FL 299,250                128,250                427,500                
Lake Weston Point Orlando, FL 846,000                -                       846,000                
Nassau Bay Orlando, FL 3,154,120             670,680                3,824,800             
Landon Pointe Orlando, FL 609,200                -                       609,200                
Chapel Trace Orlando, FL 1,102,000             -                       1,102,000             
Reef at Riviera Palmetto, FL 1,500,940             177,660                1,678,600             
Regency Gardens - Old Entity Pompano Beach, FL 130,095                55,755                  185,850                
Regency Gardens Pompano Beach, FL 241,600                -                       241,600                
Oaks at St. John Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 80,010                  34,290                  114,300                
Regency Palms Port Richey, FL 939,540                402,660                1,342,200             
Seven Palms - Old Entity Punta Gorda, FL 286,965                122,985                409,950                
Seven Palms Punta Gorda, FL 709,600                -                       709,600                
Sawyer Estates St Cloud, FL 766,050                185,850                951,900                
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 142,590                61,110                  203,700                
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity Vero Beach, FL 115,500                49,500                  165,000                
Taylor Pointe Vero Beach, FL 404,400                -                       404,400                
Magnolia Court Augusta, GA 904,510                171,990                1,076,500             
Parkland Manor Austell, GA 1,995,210             855,090                2,850,300             
Park at Mt. Zion Clayton, GA 77,070                  33,030                  110,100                
Azalea Ridge Columbus, GA 34,020                  14,580                  48,600                  
Wellington Ridge Covington, GA 290,800                -                       290,800                
Covington Crossings Covington, GA 1,084,440             464,760                1,549,200             
Arbor Lake Covington, GA 1,648,220             498,780                2,147,000             
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals Dacula, GA 474,390                203,310                677,700                
Dawnville Meadows Dalton, GA 426,000                -                       426,000                
Mill Creek Place Duoglasville, GA 839,580                359,820                1,199,400             
Leyland Pointe East Point, GA 1,663,620             712,980                2,376,600             
Fulton Pointe East Point, GA 4,200                    1,800                    6,000                    
Grayson Ridge Lawrenceville, GA 1,025,850             439,650                1,465,500             
Oaks at New Hope Lawrenceville, GA 839,460                164,340                1,003,800             
Mulberry Place Lawrenceville, GA 473,340                202,860                676,200                
Willow Place McDonough, GA 994,630                180,270                1,174,900             
Promenade McDonough, GA 1,250,610             309,690                1,560,300              



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

68 

Apartment Name Location
 Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
 Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value
 

Ashlynn Ridge Senior Newnan, GA 623,070                267,030                890,100                
Valley Hill - Old Entity Riverdale, GA 212,730                91,170                  303,900                
Valley Hill Riverdale, GA 131,200                -                       131,200                
StonePointe Stonecrest, GA 1,112,370             476,730                1,589,100             
Riverstock Woodstock, GA 1,391,670             596,430                1,988,100             
RiverEast Council Bluffs, IA 235,420                70,380                  305,800                
Crosswinds Des Moines, IA 20,000                  -                       20,000                  
Pheasant Ridge Iowa City, IA 989,520                424,080                1,413,600             
Balmoral I - Old Entity Hailey, ID 222,810                95,490                  318,300                
Balmoral II - Old Entity Hailey, ID 133,350                57,150                  190,500                
Balmoral Apartments Hailey, ID 171,200                -                       171,200                
Cortland Estates Cortland, IL 560,070                240,030                800,100                
Crowne Forest East Moline, IL 23,200                  -                       23,200                  
Westport Sullivan, IL 99,750                  42,750                  142,500                
Kirby Manor Hobart, IN 240,030                102,870                342,900                
Copper Gate Lafayette, IN 59,200                  -                       59,200                  
Porter Commons Hutchinson, KS 106,995                45,855                  152,850                
Albertville Meadow TH's Albertville, MN 160,020                68,580                  228,600                
Legends of Apple Valley Apple Valley, MN 1,189,020             509,580                1,698,600             
Legends of Blaine Blaine, MN 1,510,190             449,910                1,960,100             
Blooming Glen Bloomington, MN 525,735                225,315                751,050                
Park Haven - Old Entity Brooklyn Park, MN 555,240                237,960                793,200                
Park Haven Brooklyn Park, MN 21,420                  9,180                    30,600                  
Elmcreek Champlin, MN 857,850                367,650                1,225,500             
Legends of Champlin Champlin, MN 1,899,660             814,140                2,713,800             
Larson Commons Cloquet, MN 721,350                309,150                1,030,500             
Legends of Columbia Heights Columbia Heights, MN 1,163,820             498,780                1,662,600             
Grand Central Flats Columbia Heights, MN 579,190                116,910                696,100                
Mississippi View Coon Rapids, MN 106,155                45,495                  151,650                
River North Coon Rapids, MN 1,231,860             527,940                1,759,800             
Legends of Cottage Grove Cottage Grove, MN 1,164,030             498,870                1,662,900             
Cavanagh Senior Crystal, MN 1,762,780             536,220                2,299,000             
Pennel Park Commons Duluth, MN 787,290                337,410                1,124,700             
Bluffs Eden Prairie, MN 1,488,480             637,920                2,126,400             
Upper Post Flats Fort Snelling, MN 1,839,040             110,160                1,949,200             
Village Green Fridley, MN 2,265,980             752,220                3,018,200             
Landings of Lexington Lexington, MN 1,419,090             234,810                1,653,900             
Medina Townhomes Medina, MN 47,960                  10,440                  58,400                  
Buzza Historic Lofts Minneapolis, MN 1,152,520             245,880                1,398,400             
A-Mill Artist Lofts Minneapolis, MN 3,862,000             -                       3,862,000             
Millworks Lofts Minneapolis, MN 148,920                40,680                  189,600                
1500 Nicollet Minneapolis, MN 2,575,430             662,670                3,238,100             
Cedar Hills Minnetonka, MN 555,870                238,230                794,100                
Preserve at Shady Oak Minnetonka, MN 2,000,580             433,620                2,434,200             
Legends of Minnetonka Minnetonka, MN 1,697,850             335,250                2,033,100             
Brighton Oaks New Brighton, MN 628,110                269,190                897,300                
Oaks Landing New Brighton, MN 2,077,700             508,500                2,586,200             
Jefferson Square Northfield, MN 183,120                78,480                  261,600                
Stone Creek Plymouth, MN 107,940                46,260                  154,200                
Grainwood Prior Lake, MN 1,656,660             614,340                2,271,000             
Essex Park Rochester, MN 742,560                318,240                1,060,800             
The Oasis at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,949,770             348,930                2,298,700             
Harbor at Twin Lakes Roseville, MN 1,605,710             243,990                1,849,700             
Legends of Spring Lake Park Spring Lake Park, MN 1,327,130             537,570                1,864,700             
Legends of Silver Lake St Anthony, MN 637,600                -                       637,600                
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen St Cloud, MN 1,016,340             13,860                  1,030,200             
808 Berry St Paul, MN 4,982,670             2,135,430             7,118,100             
Schmidt Brewery St Paul, MN 3,088,365             1,323,585             4,411,950             
Cambric St Paul, MN 1,078,000             237,600                1,315,600             
Lonnie Adkins St Paul, MN 126,650                11,250                  137,900                
Union Flats St Paul, MN 3,039,420             603,180                3,642,600             
Legends at Berry St Paul, MN 417,690                179,010                596,700                 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC  
 

Exhibit C - Projected Cash Flow Residuals and Net Sale Proceeds 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

69 

Apartment Name Location
 Dominium 

Holdings I, LLC 
 Dominium 

Holdings II, LLC Value
 

Millberry Apartments St Paul, MN 1,287,320             159,480                1,446,800             
Rivertown Commons Stillwater, MN 604,170                258,930                863,100                
Hilltop at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 900,520                296,280                1,196,800             
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills West St Paul, MN 1,722,760             597,240                2,320,000             
Somerset Properties Willmar, MN 78,400                  -                       78,400                  
Legends of Woodbury Woodbury, MN 1,916,330             310,770                2,227,100             
Orville Commons Woodbury, MN 1,122,270             79,830                  1,202,100             
River Roads Estates Jennings, MO 18,480                  7,920                    26,400                  
River Roads Manor Jennings, MO 19,950                  8,550                    28,500                  
Messenger Towers Joplin, MO 406,770                174,330                581,100                
1502 Michigan Place Joplin, MO 25,305                  10,845                  36,150                  
Leather Trades St Louis, MO 212,625                91,125                  303,750                
Metropolitan St Louis, MO 220,080                94,320                  314,400                
Arcade LIHTC St Louis, MO 377,850                79,650                  457,500                
Arcade NMTC St Louis, MO 2,527,480             744,120                3,271,600             
Grand South Senior St Louis, MO 162,960                69,840                  232,800                
Three Rivers Landing Gulfport, MS 1,011,675             433,575                1,445,250             
Pine Tree Omaha, NE 996,190                424,710                1,420,900             
Bluffs at Cherry Hills Omaha, NE 1,633,360             595,440                2,228,800             
Olive Branch Batavia, OH 9,870                    4,230                    14,100                  
Meadowview Goshen, OH 1,357,230             581,670                1,938,900             
Mossy Oaks Beaufort, SC 186,690                80,010                  266,700                
Magnolia Park Beaufort, SC 286,650                122,850                409,500                
Villages of Gallatin Gallatin, TN 1,408,650             439,650                1,848,300             
Waterview Hendersonville, TN 1,069,520             305,280                1,374,800             
Chariot Pointe Murfreesboro, TN 1,317,100             391,500                1,708,600             
Preserve at Highland Ridge Nashville, TN 1,758,260             355,140                2,113,400             
900 at Cleveland Park Nashville, TN 1,611,340             19,260                  1,630,600             
Cathy's Pointe Amarillo, TX 1,025,325             439,425                1,464,750             
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas Arlington , TX 945,210                405,090                1,350,300             
Windy Ridge Austin, TX 551,880                236,520                788,400                
Woodway Village Austin, TX 1,086,850             358,650                1,445,500             
Franklin Park Austin, TX 570,990                244,710                815,700                
Crossroad Commons Austin, TX 2,053,520             467,280                2,520,800             
Timbers at Hickory Tree Balch Springs, TX 1,701,330             244,170                1,945,500             
Rosemont at Baytown Baytown, TX 2,099,580             899,820                2,999,400             
Timbers Edge Beaumont, TX 305,990                5,310                    311,300                
Seville Apts Beaumont, TX 649,715                221,535                871,250                
Woodlands of Beaumont Beaumont, TX 825,510                353,790                1,179,300             
Madison Pointe Cotulla, TX 22,470                  9,630                    32,100                  
Pegasus Villas Dallas, TX 1,261,995             540,855                1,802,850             
Vinewood Apartments Dallas, TX 1,123,920             481,680                1,605,600             
Riverstation Dallas, TX 1,565,480             373,320                1,938,800             
Beckley Townhomes Dallas, TX 49,350                  21,150                  70,500                  
Silver Gardens Dallas, TX 2,748,900             1,178,100             3,927,000             
Hickory Manor DeSoto, TX 1,715,595             735,255                2,450,850             
Arbor Cove Donna, TX 2,835,105             1,215,045             4,050,150             
Pinewood Apartments Houston, TX 737,310                315,990                1,053,300             
Vermillion Apartments Houston, TX 1,320,690             566,010                1,886,700             
St. James Village Houston, TX 113,820                48,780                  162,600                
Lakecrest Village Houston, TX 699,750                157,950                857,700                
Quail Chase Houston, TX 1,905,320             595,080                2,500,400             
City Parc at West Oaks Houston, TX 384,800                -                       384,800                
Village of Kaufman Kaufman, TX 277,095                118,755                395,850                
Lakeside Manor Senior Little Elm, TX 1,756,230             752,670                2,508,900             
Hillcrest Manor Lubbock, TX 2,011,695             862,155                2,873,850             
Kinwood Apartments McKinney, TX 1,936,960             120,240                2,057,200             
Ventura at Tradewinds Midland, TX 1,897,970             386,730                2,284,700             
Scharbauer Flats Midland, TX 2,008,860             860,940                2,869,800             
Fox Run Orange, TX 292,320                125,280                417,600                
Stoneridge Apartments Pflugerville, TX 705,600                302,400                1,008,000             
Sea Mist Rockport, TX 177,765                76,185                  253,950                
Asbury Place San Marcos, TX 187,740                80,460                  268,200                

179,208,185$       53,759,565$         232,967,750$       



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

70 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Larson Commons 616,723          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     616,723            
Pennel Park Commons 855,708          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     855,708            
Jefferson Square 14,464            15,167            237,423          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     267,054            
Rivertown Commons 29,288            802,048          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     831,336            
Mossy Oaks 2,519              5,687              8,572              6,364              7,549              8,902              201,599          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     241,192            
Elmcreek 34,577            1,267,697       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,302,274         
Albertville Meadow TH's 11,295            156,974          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     168,269            
Park Haven - Old Entity 40,448            45,585            49,923            54,392            58,995            700,219          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     949,562            
Stone Creek 49,496            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     49,496              
Mississippi View 20,782            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     20,782              
Messenger Towers 177,363          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     177,363            
Desert Palms -                  -                  1,216,570       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,216,570         
Mountain View 32,640            33,199            1,406,991       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,472,830         
Leather Trades 7,541              8,337              9,157              10,001            10,870            271,653          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     317,559            
Village Meadows -                  -                  704,318          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     704,318            
Westview Terrace 12,124            -                  931,816          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     943,940            
Metropolitan 14,177            281,159          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     295,336            
Arcade LIHTC 51,322            68,584            77,150            50,416            7,796              7,796              7,796              7,796              27,090            33,780            35,586            2,233,371       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,608,482         
Arcade NMTC 15,606            15,592            15,671            -                  8,721              15,592            15,658            15,766            15,878            15,993            16,110            773,201          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     923,788            
Medina Townhomes 4,241              5,017              5,816              6,639              7,487              6,269              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     35,469              
Park Haven 1,971              -                  -                  -                  -                  50,963            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     52,935              
Legends of Cottage Grove 77,286            85,652            94,270            103,146          112,288          121,705          131,404          3,376,451       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,102,202         
Castlewood Apartments -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  5,613              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,613                
The Meridian -                  61,503            289,579          820,426          34,920            42,585            50,480            58,611            66,986            75,613            84,499            93,651            103,077          112,787          122,787          133,088          2,548,615       -                  -      -     4,699,207         
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                  789,091          126,143          80,918            87,859            95,008            102,372          109,957          117,769          125,816          687,712          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,322,645         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                  79,662            889,254          123,868          133,201          84,927            93,194            105,144          117,453          130,131          2,853,265       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,610,099         
Pinewood Apartments 48,074            255,829          78,839            94,917            111,478          128,535          146,105          164,201          182,840          202,038          148,759          119,866          2,155,700       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,837,181         
Stoneridge Apartments -                  10,461            24,954            34,958            45,262            55,875            66,806            78,066            89,663            101,608          113,911          126,584          139,453          151,550          2,646,668       -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,685,819         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 24,509            208,258          38,198            45,352            52,721            60,310            68,128            76,180            84,473            1,261,391       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,919,520         
Grayson Ridge -                  446,176          45,902            57,857            70,169            73,125            57,738            65,631            73,761            82,135            90,760            99,644            5,375,049       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,537,947         
Reef at Riviera 224,729          683,510          177,847          104,081          90,954            108,408          126,387          144,904          163,977          1,288,688       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,113,485         
StonePointe -                  947,266          52,418            60,196            68,208            76,461            84,961            93,716            102,733          112,021          121,588          131,442          979,268          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,830,278         
Vermillion Apartments 93,373            372,660          54,229            62,870            71,769            80,936            90,378            100,103          110,119          1,806,035       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,842,472         
808 Berry 90,729            139,234          141,539          157,537          174,016          190,989          208,471          226,009          6,266,216       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     7,594,740         
Bluffs -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,409,577       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,409,577         
Cedar Hills 757,332          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     757,332            
Blooming Glen 285,510          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     285,510            
Timbers Edge 597,793          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     597,793            
Seville Apts 12,598            954,895          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     967,493            
Grand South Senior -                  16,020            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     16,020              
River Roads Estates 25,336            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     25,336              
River Roads Manor 31,356            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     31,356              
Westport 160,576          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     160,576            
Kirby Manor 192,995          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     192,995            
Park Avenue West - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  763                 -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     763                   
1601 Colorado -                  -                  547,989          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     547,989            
Cathy's Pointe 686,975          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     686,975            
Madison Pointe 6,623              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,623                
Pegasus Villas 1,715,243       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,715,243         
Ewing Square 35                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     35                     
Copper Gate 43,645            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     43,645              
Parkland Manor 115,629          122,300          3,215,948       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,453,877         
Copper Cove - Old Entity 5                     6                     7                     8                     9                     10                   11                   12                   13                   14                   15                   86                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     193                   
1502 Michigan Place 77,682            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     77,682              
Park at Mt. Zion -                  6,990              24,088            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     31,078              
Buzza Historic Lofts 92,821            99,659            106,702          113,956          121,428          129,124          137,052          97,367            1,833,955       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,732,064         
Hillcrest Manor 2,060,275       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,060,275         
Asbury Place 441,590          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     441,590            
Cortland Estates -                  537                 2,193              3,900              5,657              1,508,815       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,521,103         
Tradition Denver 70,826            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     70,826              
Essex Park 19,431            21,543            23,719            25,960            28,268            804,111          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     923,032            
A-Mill Artist Lofts 47,421            68,036            89,270            9,326,862       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     9,531,590         
Schmidt Brewery 287,589          314,820          342,869          6,912,114       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     7,857,392         
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,907              25,085            28,676            32,374            36,184            40,108            58,130            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     222,464            
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,144              15,051            17,205            19,425            21,710            24,065            34,878            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     133,479            
Landon Trace 236,940          225,862          127,498          134,332          142,085          150,070          158,296          166,767          175,494          184,481          4,368,042       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,069,867         
Windy Ridge 7,260              8,360              17,458            20,556            22,873            25,260            27,718            30,125            32,604            35,157            37,787            1,209,401       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,474,559         



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

71 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Leyland Pointe 4,185,804       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,185,804         
River Trace 36,621            47,204            58,104            91,352            80,895            92,806            750,723          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,157,703         
Sawyer Estates 50,648            225,433          71,275            82,055            93,158            58,889            11,357            1,048,032       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,640,847         
Wellington Ridge 53,154            56,387            59,717            63,146            29,437            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     261,841            
Balmoral Apartments 8,717              17,963            25,359            32,977            40,824            44,556            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     170,396            
Kinwood Apartments 107,478          323,595          98,947            64,182            79,009            94,280            110,009          126,210          142,898          160,086          118,110          96,172            1,520,126       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,041,102         
Millworks Lofts 11,480            17,249            23,192            23,985            9,985              395,174          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     481,066            
Crowne Forest -                  -                  -                  -                  288,279          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     288,279            
Legends of Champlin 108,851          115,447          111,723          121,569          131,715          142,113          3,621,008       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,352,426         
Riverstock 79,696            85,798            92,082            98,555            1,986,375       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,342,506         
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  1,075              82,152            795,832          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     879,059            
Mill Creek Place 62,042            66,762            71,625            76,633            81,792            87,105            1,047,879       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,493,837         
Magnolia Court 92,669            134,218          112,053          122,184          132,618          143,366          154,436          197,931          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,089,476         
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 14,032            161,871          50,027            65,738            81,920            98,588            115,756          1,503,150       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,091,083         
Legends of Blaine 46,778            57,526            68,596            79,999            91,743            103,840          116,300          2,065,238       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,630,020         
Covington Crossings 216,897          675,327          2,379              113,429          127,522          134,886          82,419            90,504            90,221            97,443            1,722,008       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,353,035         
Arbor Lake 83,469            92,319            101,435          110,824          120,495          130,456          140,716          1,349,757       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,129,470         
Lake Weston Point 152,477          169,027          186,073          203,630          159,562          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     870,769            
Oaks at New Hope 92,087            104,159          86,295            61,457            67,694            74,119            80,736            87,315            94,092            101,072          108,261          115,666          123,293          1,539,960       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,736,205         
Mulberry Place -                  -                  -                  -                  2,783              62,299            68,184            71,391            78,922            878,609          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,162,188         
Woodway Village 73,683            634,065          134,573          140,716          75,694            81,317            87,110            93,076            99,221            105,550          112,069          118,784          1,068,122       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,823,979         
Meadowview 50,213            54,892            59,711            64,675            2,786,958       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,016,450         
Olive Branch 555                 613                 673                 19,088            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     20,929              
Chariot Pointe 89,052            100,392          112,071          124,101          3,414,618       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,840,234         
Waterview -                  6,064              14,329            22,842            31,610            40,641            49,943            59,524            69,392            79,557            90,027            1,886,605       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,350,533         
Pine Tree -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,927,319       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,927,319         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 156,676          75,220            76,666            83,726            2,717,748       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,110,035         
River North 43,889            51,353            59,041            66,959            75,115            83,515            92,168            3,304,309       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,776,348         
Villages of Gallatin 159,760          168,172          82,654            84,956            90,777            2,042,378       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,628,698         
Lakecrest Village -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,883,163       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,883,163         
RiverEast 10,547            19,550            16,528            32,899            40,595            46,913            64,956            58,591            700,553          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     991,133            
Landings of Lexington -                  -                  -                  -                  40,445            71,683            1,512,690       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,624,819         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 111,117          235,926          154,314          176,889          200,142          224,092          248,761          4,350,462       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,701,702         
Preserve at Shady Oak 113,005          139,211          166,204          194,006          222,642          252,138          282,518          2,684,178       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,053,902         
Quail Chase 26,100            39,508            53,319            67,543            82,195            97,286            3,605,728       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,971,679         
Bren Road Station -                  44,838            51,926            80,307            109,539          139,648          170,661          2,776,107       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,373,026         
Cavanagh Senior 166,701          174,431          163,626          2,359,545       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,864,303         
Legends of Silver Lake 85,700            72,165            76,291            700,351          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     934,507            
Legends of Columbia Heights 129,178          128,232          139,433          150,970          162,853          175,092          4,191,986       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,077,744         
Grainwood 162,758          87,595            93,386            101,927          110,725          119,786          129,119          138,732          3,745,194       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,689,222         
Legends of Apple Valley 22,983            31,429            40,127            46,800            52,864            61,430            2,373,131       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,628,764         
North Range Crossings -                  -                  -                  93,504            112,720          125,047          137,743          5,077,907       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,546,920         
Heritage at Church Ranch 218,553          1,473,596       58,789            65,531            75,404            86,943            98,829            111,072          123,682          660,451          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,972,851         
East Range Crossings 85,700            95,505            105,604          138,832          168,075          182,762          197,890          7,470,748       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     8,445,116         
Centennial Crossings 232,342          873,231          264,751          194,299          218,378          243,180          268,726          157,246          152,210          1,886,047       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,490,411         
Willow Place 103,914          130,068          1,076,150       37,326            24,938            29,836            34,881            40,078            45,430            50,943            56,621            62,470            68,494            74,699            1,439,190       -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,275,039         
Promenade 33,083            151,407          1,315,521       62,059            70,033            78,245            86,704            95,417            104,391          113,634          123,155          132,961          143,062          153,465          2,749,331       -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,412,469         
Vinewood Apartments 93,763            100,215          107,440          114,588          77,826            63,061            70,871            78,916            87,202            95,736            104,527          113,581          122,907          132,513          2,469,581       -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,832,728         
Brighton Oaks 1,544              1,590              1,638              1,687              1,738              1,790              1,844              1,899              1,956              1,116,315       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,132,000         
Franklin Park 113,903          305,154          246,246          66,336            78,386            90,797            103,581          116,749          130,312          849,189          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,100,654         
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 492,721          621,971          176,950          99,114            65,409            78,529            92,043            105,962          120,298          1,228,243       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,081,239         
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                  -                  -                  -                  47,118            132,219          157,164          182,857          209,321          236,579          264,655          293,573          256,507          186,592          183,082          3,530,553       -                  -                  -      -     5,680,219         
Crosswinds 18,984            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     18,984              
Upper Post Flats 335,804          28,722            41,437            54,533            68,022            81,916            96,227            110,495          125,191          1,340,605       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,282,952         
Oaks Landing 348,484          381,019          998,987          163,183          146,997          158,096          169,527          181,301          193,428          1,643,473       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,384,495         
Osprey Village 230,912          -                  1,837,689       129,521          153,920          179,052          204,938          231,601          259,063          287,349          316,484          346,493          377,402          409,238          442,029          3,709,689       -                  -                  -      -     9,115,379         
Vista Ridge 262,840          3,553              961,627          54,499            81,123            108,547          136,793          165,887          195,854          1,599,328       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,570,051         
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 64,723            470,910          82,583            60,766            52,510            57,456            62,551            67,798            73,203            78,770            84,574            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,155,844         
Sandpiper Glen -                  90,493            85,539            2,175,831       96,240            117,262          138,915          161,218          184,189          207,849          232,220          257,321          283,176          309,806          337,235          3,150,401       -                  -                  -      -     7,827,695         
Briar Park -                  85,186            399,611          101,492          108,490          95,126            98,435            106,082          113,958          122,071          130,427          139,033          147,898          157,028          166,433          330,906          -                  -                  -      -     2,302,174         
The Paramount 35,834            80,715            425,098          124,802          132,762          118,684          122,673          131,372          140,332          149,560          159,065          168,856          178,940          189,327          200,025          395,686          -                  -                  -      -     2,753,730         
Heron Ridge 113,827          256,663          2,013,146       365,055          207,374          134,180          156,485          178,638          201,456          224,959          249,166          274,100          246,524          45,957            149,745          2,919,619       -                  -                  -      -     7,736,895         
900 at Cleveland Park 238,783          49,350            66,502            1,584,219       102,367          34,744            -                  8,984              31,198            51,495            72,401            93,935            116,114          138,959          162,489          189,796          -                  -                  -      -     2,941,337         
Aviara Flats 16,988            531,859          710,042          1,839,613       1,483,998       274,501          271,998          309,572          348,273          388,135          429,193          471,482          515,041          559,906          404,914          4,460,673       -                  -                  -      -     13,016,187       
Casa Azure -                  152,833          343,517          854,448          59,311            67,723            76,388            85,312            94,504            103,972          113,724          123,768          134,114          144,770          155,746          2,328,759       -                  -                  -      -     4,838,892         
Riverstation 119,218          807,566          166,992          136,717          156,104          176,073          196,641          150,218          113,256          123,525          134,102          144,996          2,483,615       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,909,019         
Lakeside Pointe 192,199          113,198          41,455            54,276            67,482            81,084            95,094            109,525          124,388          2,003,474       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,882,177         
Hickory Manor 91,595            59,119            69,987            54,034            65,428            77,164            89,251            101,701          114,525          127,270          140,397          153,918          167,844          182,188          196,963          125,131          -                  -                  -      -     1,816,515         
City Parc at West Oaks -                  374,570          682,000          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,056,570         
Oaks at St. John 12,104            16,871            27,066            22,140            10,250            11,811            13,419            15,075            16,781            18,538            20,348            22,212            24,132            26,110            227,665          -                  -                  -                  -      -     484,524            



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

72 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Haven at Congaree Pointe -                  50,638            16,171            661,789          14,576            20,021            25,629            31,406            37,357            43,485            49,798            56,300            62,997            69,895            77,000            1,582,755       -                  -                  -      -     2,799,816         
The Cesera 298,565          20,204            26,547            41,996            51,693            61,682            71,970            82,567            93,482            104,724          116,304          128,231          140,515          176,382          -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,414,861         
The Portofino 151,094          225,099          19,358            25,781            53,920            64,160            74,708            85,572            96,762            108,288          120,159          132,387          144,981          2,750,301       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,052,569         
Mission at Baytown 517,389          22,045            55,113            164,971          188,477          212,693          210,906          131,281          149,161          163,390          178,049          177,809          188,365          4,056,970       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     6,416,620         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 224,316          -                  -                  -                  17,256            33,111            3,159              3,254              3,352              3,452              3,556              3,663              3,773              3,886              4,002              4,122              4,246              2,462,565       -      -     2,777,713         
Lakeside Manor 277,017          77,160            37,071            47,544            58,332            69,443            80,888            92,676            104,818          92,383            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  11,625            -                  -                  -      -     948,958            
Park Manor 172,074          -                  936                 29,228            43,475            58,149            73,264            88,194            103,572          119,411          135,726          152,529          81,791            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,058,349         
Aria Landings 93,884            65,288            196,345          77,133            94,258            111,896          130,063          148,776          168,050          2,016,332       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,102,025         
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin 55,906            137,287          154,768          173,359          192,508          212,231          232,546          253,470          275,022          297,221          320,085          284,963          169,340          3,119,186       -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,877,892         
Three Rivers Landing -                  -                  -                  4,013              1,933,928       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,937,941         
Nassau Bay 296,077          314,020          332,501          167,208          42,035            43,943            3,116,891       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,312,675         
Crane Creek - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  791,783          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     791,783            
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  678,529          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     678,529            
St Cloud Village 31,228            4,896              4,972              5,080              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     46,175              
Whistlers Green 145,141          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     145,141            
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  39,110            133,285          142,798          152,596          162,687          129,541          -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     760,017            
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  539,206          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     539,206            
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  455,997          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     455,997            
Village at Delray 15,240            18,364            21,581            24,894            28,307            31,822            35,443            647,376          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     823,028            
Valley Hill - Old Entity 20,088            21,978            23,924            25,928            27,993            30,119            328,211          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     478,241            
Woodlands of Beaumont 1,248,462       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,248,462         
Regency Palms 4,489              4,561              4,636              4,713              4,792              1,596,484       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,619,675         
Crane Creek 21,628            28,233            35,036            42,043            49,261            56,695            64,352            72,238            555,891          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     925,378            
Seven Palms 7,414              21,866            36,751            52,083            67,875            84,141            1,587,309       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,857,440         
Fulton Pointe 594                 666                 418                 464                 511                 560                 610                 662                 715                 770                 826                 884                 944                 1,006              20,767            -                  -                  -                  -      -     30,397              
Beckley Townhomes -                  -                  243                 3,374              6,599              9,921              13,342            24,776            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     58,254              
Ventura at Tradewinds 93,746            144,141          135,149          156,787          179,074          202,030          225,674          2,354,541       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,491,143         
Crossroad Commons 146,211          652,787          141,417          165,910          191,137          217,120          243,884          160,528          110,626          1,671,633       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,701,253         
Scharbauer Flats 297,475          820,122          271,672          226,049          248,488          271,601          295,408          256,331          218,205          2,924,303       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,829,654         
1500 Nicollet -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  44,421            64,556            2,083,444       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,192,421         
Solstice of Mesa 223,879          1,048,691       274,247          246,524          172,034          178,227          182,141          196,147          210,574          2,370,827       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     5,103,291         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 181,446          398,486          208,080          127,988          147,155          166,897          187,231          208,175          229,748          1,733,541       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,588,747         
Silver Gardens 76,715            83,461            90,409            97,565            104,936          112,528          4,360,465       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,926,079         
Cambric 132,383          142,654          153,234          164,131          78,410            1,147,599       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,818,411         
Lonnie Adkins 12,639            15,532            18,512            21,582            24,743            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     93,009              
Woodside Village 43,269            48,522            53,932            59,505            1,732,864       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,938,091         
Pheasant Ridge -                  9,367              15,049            17,353            20,593            23,962            27,450            31,052            34,767            38,596            42,542            46,607            2,053,475       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,360,811         
Legends of Woodbury 148,160          170,776          188,995          106,655          116,420          128,602          2,973,675       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,833,283         
Union Flats 180,387          199,808          219,812          240,415          261,637          283,495          301,614          -                  2,933,910       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,621,077         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 50,669            60,625            70,879            81,441            92,320            103,525          115,066          3,454,036       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     4,028,562         
Landon Pointe 205,097          846,375          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,051,473         
Grand Central Flats 66,143            80,804            67,535            53,151            60,732            68,541            76,584            88,923            2,816,715       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     3,379,129         
Millberry Apartments -                  -                  -                  48,903            145,681          157,320          169,308          903,993          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,425,204         
Village Green -                  -                  -                  23,119            38,594            53,785            69,432            1,571,492       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     1,756,422         
Orville Commons -                  102,161          907,790          59,547            80,002            101,070          122,771          145,123          168,145          191,858          216,283          241,440          267,352          333,199          462,786          740,584          -                  -                  -      -     4,140,110         
Chapel Trace 142,608          455,632          181,095          201,208          221,925          243,264          265,242          397,214          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     2,108,191         
Taylor Pointe 71,086            107,754          90,172            100,147          110,421          121,003          131,902          134,971          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     867,455            
Dawnville Meadows 28,496            33,474            38,602            43,883            49,323            54,926            60,698            66,642            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     376,045            
Regency Gardens -                  152,813          13,512            18,797            24,240            29,846            35,620            505,650          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -      -     780,477            

Total 26,468,120$   26,878,969$   30,300,907$   36,802,302$   26,204,911$   19,229,489$   41,514,827$   53,717,647$   32,399,821$   33,656,889$   16,613,029$   11,279,202$   20,006,079$   15,155,221$   12,618,438$   23,613,388$   2,552,861$     2,462,565$     -$    -$   431,474,673$   

NPV 10% 220,707,060$   

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

73 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total
 

Solstice of Mesa 171,477$       177,120$       193,717$       210,688$       228,039$       141,978$       125,232$       134,004$       142,973$       152,143$       161,519$       171,107$       180,909$       190,932$       3,092,950$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               5,474,788$       
Vista Ridge 177,576         259,790         54,491           73,760           93,461           113,604         134,199         155,256         176,786         198,798         146,437         116,081         127,203         138,575         150,202         162,090         174,244         2,199,675      -                 -                 4,652,228         
Mountain Park 685,947         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 685,947            
Copper Cove - Old Entity 7                    9                    9                    10                  11                  12                  12                  13                  14                  15                  16                  17                  17                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 162                   
Copper Cove 13,184           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 93,021           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 106,205            
Westview Terrace -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,120,516      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,120,516         
Mountain View 52,019           45,053           44,746           1,526,265      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,668,083         
Desert Palms 24,169           26,459           28,800           1,566,030      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,645,458         
Village Meadows -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,101,542      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,101,542         
Legends of Centennial 229,180         246,972         338,679         224,262         7                    108,857         117,056         125,784         134,708         143,833         153,163         162,704         172,459         182,433         192,632         203,060         3,109,545      1                    1                    1                    5,845,337         
North Range Crossings -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,893             103,481         108,552         117,324         5,003,943      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,337,193         
1601 Colorado -                 -                 -                 -                 562,676         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 562,676            
East Range Crossings 49,135           55,352           61,708           68,208           74,853           86,835           117,189         126,633         136,288         146,161         156,255         5,901,825      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,980,442         
Woodside Village 33,864           37,327           40,868           44,488           48,190           51,974           55,844           59,800           63,845           67,981           1,984,703      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,488,884         
Tradition Denver 44,447           48,371           46,118           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 138,936            
Heritage at Church Ranch 179,730         206,780         60,677           64,346           70,797           78,956           87,298           95,828           104,551         113,469         122,588         131,912         141,447         151,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,609,574         
River Trace 16,891           23,954           31,175           38,558           46,106           53,824           61,716           69,784           78,034           86,469           95,093           244,570         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 846,174            
Enclave at Pine Oaks -  Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 55,529           64,941           69,576           74,315           79,160           286,447         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 629,968            
Village at Delray 8,117             10,088           12,103           14,163           16,270           226,224         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 286,965            
Osprey Village -                 291,132         72,000           188,230         204,968         220,641         236,496         252,530         268,744         285,137         301,708         318,456         335,381         352,480         369,754         387,199         404,814         1,986,957      -                 -                 6,476,627         
Heron Ridge -                 142,951         326,253         310,708         329,610         308,747         207,938         228,145         248,806         269,932         291,534         313,621         336,206         125,079         111,709         172,382         182,889         3,302,228      -                 -                 7,208,738         
St Cloud Village 178,891         4,860             4,915             4,973             5,031             5,091             5,152             84,721           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 293,634            
Crane Creek - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,068,566      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,068,566         
Crane Creek 46,846           51,849           56,964           62,195           67,543           73,012           78,604           84,321           90,167           96,145           102,257         88,737           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 898,640            
Whistlers Green 145,954         91,827           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 237,781            
Castilian 990,915         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 990,915            
Landon Trace 156,654         165,592         174,730         167,982         98,269           96,596           101,328         106,166         111,113         116,171         3,608,205      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,902,806         
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 39,883           77,584           82,192           86,903           779,445         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,066,007         
Lake Weston Point 112,094         122,647         133,437         144,471         155,752         167,288         179,083         191,143         168,465         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,374,380         
Nassau Bay 404,568         414,247         423,928         433,606         443,273         103,711         53,883           3,146,274      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,423,490         
Landon Pointe 248,383         259,331         225,200         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 732,914            
Chapel Trace 158,011         171,439         185,168         199,206         213,558         228,233         243,238         258,580         80,937           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,738,370         
Reef at Riviera 45,724           291,488         166,032         177,557         189,342         111,172         93,419           106,016         118,895         132,063         145,527         159,293         173,368         147,015         106,299         112,946         114,393         1,835,272      -                 -                 4,225,821         
Regency Gardens - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 598,049         -                 -                 -                 -                 598,049            
Regency Gardens 10,535           14,063           17,670           21,357           25,127           28,982           32,922           36,950           41,068           45,278           49,583           53,983           58,481           63,080           67,782           34,144           -                 -                 -                 -                 601,005            
Oaks at St. John 6,210             3,552             4,731             9,551             10,211           10,876           11,546           12,219           12,895           13,576           14,259           14,945           15,635           16,326           17,020           17,716           -                 -                 -                 -                 191,268            
Regency Palms 4,300             4,367             4,436             4,506             4,579             4,654             4,731             4,811             4,893             4,977             2,601,283      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,647,537         
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 902,236         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 902,236            
Seven Palms 21,567           31,310           41,273           51,460           61,877           72,527           83,417           94,553           105,939         117,581         129,485         927,565         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,738,554         
Sawyer Estates 56,175           63,255           70,494           77,896           85,464           93,203           60,213           15,179           4,293             4,401             4,511             1,279,744      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,814,828         
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 10,134           39,375           41,826           44,332           490,151         -                 -                 -                 -                 625,818            
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8,189             31,818           33,799           35,824           396,078         -                 -                 -                 -                 505,708            
Taylor Pointe 37,034           42,052           47,183           52,429           57,793           63,278           68,887           74,621           80,485           86,480           92,611           71,782           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 774,635            
Magnolia Court 66,630           73,733           80,996           88,423           96,016           103,781         111,720         119,838         99,982           71,728           76,284           80,943           85,706           90,577           1,082,402      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,328,759         
Parkland Manor 105,518         109,912         2,406,587      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,622,017         
Park at Mt. Zion 17,253           24,461           27,292           30,186           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 99,192              
Azalea Ridge 18,270           21,148           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 39,418              
Wellington Ridge 43,185           45,246           47,353           49,508           51,712           53,964           56,268           58,623           61,032           510                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 467,401            
Covington Crossings 115,473         82,393           57,083           60,583           65,292           70,108           75,031           80,065           85,213           90,476           95,858           101,361         106,987         112,740         118,623         2,046,932      -                 -                 -                 -                 3,364,218         
Arbor Lake 136,987         149,544         162,382         171,701         93,193           96,403           103,034         109,815         116,747         123,836         131,084         138,496         146,074         2,715,093      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,394,389         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 48,597           113,404         2,215,124      -                 -                 -                 2,377,125         
Dawnville Meadows 48,506           52,252           56,082           59,998           64,002           68,097           72,283           76,564           80,941           85,417           89,993           19,802           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 773,937            
Mill Creek Place 53,265           56,404           59,613           62,895           66,251           69,682           73,191           76,779           80,447           84,199           88,035           91,957           1,299,218      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,161,936         
Leyland Pointe 72,944           1,932,705      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,005,649         
Fulton Pointe 3                    649                579                315                344                374                4,790             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,054                
Grayson Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 17,177           62,026           67,587           73,272           4,915,848      -                 -                 -                 5,135,910         
Oaks at New Hope 38,605           45,786           53,128           60,635           68,312           76,161           84,187           92,393           100,784         109,364         118,137         72,231           66,053           69,185           73,721           1,421,089      -                 -                 -                 -                 2,549,771         
Mulberry Place -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 60,313           70,268           76,190           82,246           88,438           94,770           1,522,938      -                 -                 -                 -                 1,995,163         
Willow Place -                 117,716         734,387         51,205           51,536           34,126           36,131           38,129           40,118           42,098           44,065           46,020           47,959           49,881           51,784           53,665           55,523           541,055         -                 -                 2,035,398         
Promenade -                 37,216           874,278         84,713           84,528           87,779           91,016           94,235           97,434           100,610         103,759         106,879         109,966         113,017         116,028         118,994         121,913         124,780         -                 -                 2,467,145         
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 18,815           67,406           77,743           81,547           78,072           67,321           71,387           75,545           79,797           84,144           88,589           93,134           97,782           102,534         107,394         112,362         117,443         122,746         -                 -                 1,543,761         
Valley Hill - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 22,228           27,944           29,397           30,883           32,402           33,955           35,544           37,168           287,571         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 537,092            
Valley Hill 47,544           50,360           53,239           9,098             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 160,241            
StonePointe 151,653         55,533           60,978           66,545           72,237           78,057           84,007           90,090           96,310           102,670         109,172         115,819         122,616         129,565         136,670         143,934         151,361         158,955         1,930,415      -                 3,856,587         
Riverstock 78,521           82,766           87,106           91,543           96,079           100,717         105,460         110,308         115,265         120,333         125,515         2,392,723      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,506,336         
RiverEast -                 -                 -                 -                 4,396             7,117             9,021             10,967           12,957           14,991           17,071           635,537         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 712,057             



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

74 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total
 

Crosswinds 18,200           4,339             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 22,539              
Pheasant Ridge 25,580           28,056           30,589           33,180           35,830           38,542           41,316           44,153           47,056           50,025           53,063           2,365,492      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,792,882         
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16,852           23,812           26,524           29,297           32,132           35,030           37,994           41,025           660,528         -                 -                 -                 -                 903,194            
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 10,111           14,287           15,914           17,578           19,279           21,018           22,797           24,615           396,317         -                 -                 -                 -                 541,916            
Balmoral Apartments 10,048           20,597           29,413           37,393           45,551           53,894           62,423           14,483           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 273,802            
Cortland Estates 11,861           13,216           14,601           16,017           17,465           18,946           964,905         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,057,011         
Crowne Forest -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 242,113         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 242,113            
Westport 110,022         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 110,022            
Kirby Manor 16,862           272,461         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 289,323            
Copper Gate 34,781           33,474           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 68,255              
Porter Commons 117,612         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 117,612            
Albertville Meadow TH's 8,878             9,201             9,517             200,602         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 228,198            
Legends of Apple Valley 26,170           32,206           38,378           44,689           51,142           57,740           64,486           71,385           78,438           85,650           93,025           100,565         2,823,041      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,566,915         
Legends of Blaine 64,956           79,902           95,184           110,810         126,788         143,125         110,103         92,601           101,094         110,378         119,870         129,577         139,501         149,649         160,025         170,635         181,483         3,439,660      -                 -                 5,525,341         
Blooming Glen 17,547           18,989           657,357         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 693,893            
Ewing Square 1                    1                    1                    1                    37                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 41                     
Park Haven - Old Entity 73,772           77,452           81,215           85,062           88,996           93,018           97,131           101,337         105,637         110,034         37,724           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 951,378            
Park Haven -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 61,806           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 61,806              
Elmcreek 943,679         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 943,679            
Legends of Champlin 73,888           86,684           93,491           100,583         107,782         115,150         122,635         130,413         138,318         146,411         3,569,352      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,684,707         
Larson Commons 22,475           847,863         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 870,338            
Legends of Columbia Heights 53,404           44,688           51,913           59,332           65,543           73,441           80,840           88,487           96,386           103,838         2,148,775      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,866,647         
Grand Central Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 22,327           -                 21,403           52,239           1,839,290      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,935,259         
Mississippi View 23,705           102,190         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 125,895            
River North 47,262           52,610           58,078           63,669           69,386           75,231           81,209           87,320           93,569           2,207,028      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,835,362         
Legends of Cottage Grove 30,881           36,014           41,262           46,628           52,116           57,726           63,463           69,328           75,326           81,458           87,728           2,571,732      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,213,662         
Cavanagh Senior 201,685         203,255         207,939         107,587         130,125         153,355         158,754         66,498           174,525         2,148,641      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,552,364         
Pennel Park Commons 866,343         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 866,343            
Bluffs 56,335           63,980           71,798           79,792           87,965           96,322           104,868         113,605         122,540         131,675         2,732,111      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,660,991         
Upper Post Flats 71,171           353,164         50,285           62,528           75,047           87,847           100,935         114,318         128,002         141,993         156,300         172,650         187,758         203,206         219,002         235,153         251,668         4,005,579      -                 -                 6,616,606         
Village Green 356,301         297,066         185,611         194,439         203,465         212,694         222,130         231,778         241,642         251,728         262,041         272,585         283,366         294,390         1,747,836      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,257,072         
Landings of Lexington 66,371           76,394           86,541           96,813           107,210         117,732         128,379         139,152         150,050         161,072         172,219         183,490         194,885         202,181         2,283,488      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,165,977         
Medina Townhomes 8,159             8,769             9,392             6,099             5,046             5,360             5,681             6,010             6,345             19,325           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 80,186              
Buzza Historic Lofts 101,804         106,690         111,686         116,795         122,018         127,359         1,286,665      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,973,017         
A-Mill Artist Lofts 98,893           113,820         129,084         144,691         160,649         176,966         193,650         6,823,896      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,841,649         
Millworks Lofts 6,823             10,702           14,669           18,725           16,261           4,606             15,293           17,598           19,956           22,367           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 147,000            
1500 Nicollet 211,768         228,166         244,931         262,072         279,597         249,845         158,630         158,528         167,589         176,854         186,326         3,629,235      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,953,541         
Cedar Hills 29,748           30,957           669,767         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 730,472            
Preserve at Shady Oak 110,314         125,004         139,920         155,063         170,437         186,043         201,885         217,964         234,283         202,646         128,874         134,961         143,143         151,444         3,437,917      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,739,898         
Legends of Minnetonka 10,701           29,986           49,704           69,863           90,475           111,549         133,095         155,125         177,648         200,677         224,222         248,295         272,907         298,072         3,551,710      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,624,029         
Brighton Oaks 1,499             1,544             35,693           58,348           40,824           46,349           51,998           57,774           63,680           69,718           75,892           82,205           88,659           95,258           102,006         1,247,246      -                 -                 -                 -                 2,118,693         
Oaks Landing 212,780         348,374         365,302         289,969         156,370         142,334         144,306         152,556         160,990         169,614         178,432         187,447         196,665         206,090         215,726         225,579         1,685,560      -                 -                 -                 5,038,094         
Jefferson Square 12,205           12,657           13,119           222,380         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 260,361            
Stone Creek 30,877           33,183           35,540           37,950           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 137,550            
Grainwood 175,039         130,833         94,633           100,731         106,965         113,339         119,856         126,520         133,333         140,300         2,533,498      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,775,047         
Essex Park 37,890           39,567           41,281           43,033           44,826           46,658           1,093,039      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,346,294         
The Oasis at Twin Lakes 466,315         492,613         252,905         213,067         89,739           52,614           62,140           71,880           81,838           92,019           102,429         113,071         123,953         135,078         146,453         158,083         1,768,675      -                 -                 -                 4,422,872         
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                 87,925           170,132         102,218         119,802         137,781         156,163         174,959         194,177         213,827         233,919         254,462         275,466         235,802         169,830         167,507         173,090         2,449,108      -                 -                 5,316,168         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 87,303           33,748           39,667           47,006           54,071           61,294           68,251           76,233           83,956           91,852           99,496           108,182         116,623         3,208,922      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,176,604         
Legends of Silver Lake 118,685         112,485         115,269         115,261         191,306         191,471         -                 94,275           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 938,752            
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen 204,574         219,035         233,820         248,937         264,394         221,149         4,464             4,598             4,736             4,878             5,024             5,175             5,330             5,808             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,431,922         
808 Berry 209,425         224,204         239,315         254,766         270,565         286,720         303,238         320,127         337,397         355,055         9,524,697      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 12,325,509       
Schmidt Brewery 193,738         205,479         217,485         229,761         242,313         255,148         4,146,247      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,490,171         
Cambric 137,759         148,495         156,211         164,101         107,777         59,828           62,621           65,477           68,397           76,486           106,263         1,071,241      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,224,656         
Lonnie Adkins 21,412           23,616           25,870           28,175           30,531           18,782           11,672           9,701             10,310           10,932           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 191,001            
Union Flats 231,085         260,055         275,535         291,362         307,546         324,094         341,014         358,315         287,945         186,779         195,407         204,349         4,019,663      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,283,149         
Legends at Berry -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,743,075      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,743,075         
Millberry Apartments 53,538           61,107           68,845           76,618           84,709           92,982           101,441         110,090         118,780         127,823         137,070         146,524         156,192         165,907         2,474,585      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,976,211         
Rivertown Commons 29,342           30,539           734,234         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 794,115            
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                 118,689         68,240           79,574           44,925           41,765           47,490           53,343           59,328           65,448           71,706           78,104           84,646           91,335           98,175           105,169         112,320         2,100,821      -                 -                 3,321,078         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                 22,649           135,302         153,851         170,206         95,156           101,213         110,810         120,624         130,658         140,919         151,410         162,137         173,106         184,321         195,789         207,514         4,532,694      -                 -                 6,788,359         
Somerset Properties -                 -                 17,392           45,048           50,020           6,452             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 118,912            
Legends of Woodbury 74,804           55,104           69,177           83,796           98,744           114,029         129,656         145,388         161,726         178,431         195,512         3,852,118      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,158,485         
Orville Commons -                 105,810         162,708         56,531           72,305           88,433           104,924         121,787         139,028         156,658         174,684         193,116         211,963         231,234         250,938         333,891         278,243         647,327         -                 -                 3,329,580         
River Roads Estates 4,133             4,636             14,461           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,230              
River Roads Manor -                 378                26,297           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,675              
Messenger Towers 447,481         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 447,481            
1502 Michigan Place 2,924             3,683             4,604             5,545             6,508             7,336             8,343             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 38,943              
Leather Trades 10,179           10,768           11,371           11,987           12,617           13,221           316,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 386,338            
Metropolitan 12,455           13,974           12,538           13,282           14,043           14,821           315,181         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 396,294            
Arcade LIHTC 70,392           76,165           82,069           13,658           7,796             7,796             7,796             7,796             26,790           394,767         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 695,025             



Dominium Holdings I, LLC 
 

Exhibit D - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

75 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total
 

Arcade NMTC 30,876           31,509           31,590           31,467           31,552           31,638           31,727           31,817           31,910           6,087,243      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,371,329         
Grand South Senior -                 -                 -                 238,739         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 238,739            
Three Rivers Landing 50,060           52,396           54,784           1,291,118      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,448,358         
Pine Tree 35,160           39,390           39,752           43,751           47,841           52,022           56,297           60,669           65,139           1,887,375      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,327,396         
Bluffs at Cherry Hills 130,918         140,733         80,011           76,452           81,410           86,479           91,662           96,962           102,381         2,722,320      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,609,328         
Olive Branch 242                322                359                397                13,877           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 15,197              
Meadowview 27,777           30,650           33,588           36,591           2,023,768      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,152,374         
Mossy Oaks 11,775           12,586           12,502           13,448           14,416           15,405           16,416           258,260         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 354,808            
Magnolia Park 315,526         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 315,526            
Villages of Gallatin 132,941         141,031         149,303         99,531           71,403           75,183           79,048           83,000           87,041           91,173           2,146,985      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,156,639         
Waterview 55,777           62,489           69,351           76,367           83,542           90,878           95,444           55,676           58,211           1,711,862      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,359,597         
Chariot Pointe 73,951           81,418           89,054           96,862           104,846         113,009         70,210           68,192           65,898           2,138,526      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,901,966         
Preserve at Highland Ridge 80,997           91,557           102,238         113,040         123,961         135,001         146,160         157,438         168,832         180,343         191,969         203,709         196,797         111,983         113,638         119,394         125,200         3,976,499      -                 -                 6,338,756         
900 at Cleveland Park -                 -                 465,454         452,393         277,320         294,918         226,545         183,253         202,064         221,297         240,963         261,071         194,275         35,255           8,721             8,983             9,252             9,605             -                 -                 3,091,369         
Cathy's Pointe 42,366           44,147           1,265,151      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,351,664         
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas -                 40,808           7,087             13,406           25,154           32,748           40,513           48,453           56,572           64,873           73,361           82,040           90,914           99,988           109,266         118,753         128,453         138,372         148,514         3,629,136      4,948,411         
Windy Ridge 13,050           21,944           28,624           30,410           32,114           33,982           35,891           37,844           39,840           41,746           1,060,144      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,375,589         
Woodway Village 103,933         133,607         79,519           49,303           53,614           58,021           62,528           67,135           71,846           76,663           81,588           86,623           91,772           97,036           102,418         107,921         2,237,115      -                 -                 -                 3,560,642         
Franklin Park 46,083           48,916           51,811           45,128           28,865           31,960           35,124           38,359           41,666           45,048           48,505           52,040           961,544         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,475,049         
Crossroad Commons 572,453         190,319         152,628         170,689         140,840         109,220         86,128           89,056           96,233           103,571         111,075         118,747         126,592         134,613         142,814         151,200         3,099,124      -                 -                 -                 5,595,302         
Timbers at Hickory Tree 211,023         216,050         229,090         233,450         148,381         162,320         176,571         191,142         181,893         111,663         112,387         119,920         127,621         135,495         143,547         1,519,771      -                 -                 -                 -                 4,020,324         
Rosemont at Baytown 5,206             258,428         62,358           69,970           117,624         125,572         133,698         142,007         150,503         159,190         168,072         177,155         186,442         195,937         205,647         215,574         225,726         236,105         246,719         6,312,263      9,394,196         
Timbers Edge 326                6,823             3,668             435,731         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 446,548            
Seville Apts 35,898           42,844           46,178           49,587           826,529         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,001,036         
Woodlands of Beaumont 38,753           40,762           42,816           44,916           47,063           49,259           51,504           53,662           51,177           53,347           1,549,275      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,022,534         
Madison Pointe 8,979             8,976             9,243             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 27,198              
Pegasus Villas 1,387,932      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,387,932         
Vinewood Apartments 33,380           39,006           44,758           50,640           56,654           62,803           69,091           75,520           82,094           88,816           95,689           102,716         109,902         117,250         2,731,317      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,759,636         
Riverstation 54,582           259,693         210,410         142,133         156,021         170,220         123,905         95,017           102,209         109,564         117,084         124,773         132,635         140,673         148,892         157,296         2,191,170      -                 -                 -                 4,436,277         
Beckley Townhomes 917                3,087             5,305             7,535             9,812             12,160           14,561           17,016           19,526           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 89,919              
Silver Gardens 114,474         120,088         125,829         131,698         137,700         143,837         150,112         156,528         163,088         169,796         176,655         5,799,174      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,388,979         
Hickory Manor 1,887,310      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,887,310         
Arbor Cove 3,118,234      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,118,234         
Pinewood Apartments 64,219           16,769           22,177           27,706           33,360           39,140           45,050           51,092           57,270           63,587           70,046           76,649           83,400           90,303           97,361           104,577         1,758,744      -                 -                 -                 2,701,450         
Vermillion Apartments 108,836         112,330         62,710           68,903           75,235           81,709           88,329           95,097           102,018         109,094         116,329         123,727         131,290         139,024         146,931         155,016         2,745,471      -                 -                 -                 4,462,049         
St. James Village 124,996         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 124,996            
Lakecrest Village -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,465,027      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,465,027         
Quail Chase 87,077           97,615           108,390         119,408         130,673         142,192         109,187         71,731           76,635           82,007           87,501           3,882,236      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,994,652         
City Parc at West Oaks 155,076         152,168         87,564           76,246           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 471,054            
Village of Kaufman 726                903                1,097             1,489             1,705             1,938             528,851         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 536,709            
Lakeside Manor Senior 69,888           72,988           2,172,788      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,315,664         
Hillcrest Manor 91,010           94,691           98,454           2,601,151      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,885,306         
Kinwood Apartments 112,663         307,382         232,056         174,773         137,412         149,474         161,807         174,415         187,306         200,486         213,960         227,736         241,820         256,220         270,941         285,993         1,939,080      -                 -                 -                 5,273,524         
Ventura at Tradewinds 111,795         109,988         125,099         140,548         156,342         172,489         188,997         205,874         223,129         240,769         179,702         130,996         139,902         149,008         158,316         3,299,584      -                 -                 -                 -                 5,732,538         
Scharbauer Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 256,920         397,300         419,164         441,520         464,377         487,748         511,643         536,074         4,837,889      -                 -                 -                 8,352,635         
Fox Run 2,304             2,569             2,851             3,339             3,647             3,786             543,950         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 562,446            
Stoneridge Apartments -                 -                 19,554           34,154           41,622           49,258           57,066           65,049           73,212           81,559           90,093           98,820           107,742         115,980         1,877,143      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,711,252         
Sea Mist 8,885             204,856         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 213,741            
Asbury Place 206,961         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 206,961            

21,861,945$  15,925,516$  21,022,873$  19,119,885$  13,944,857$  12,838,081$  18,779,908$  20,058,139$  10,442,513$  29,530,911$  42,873,629$  54,323,320$  16,977,293$  14,049,187$  29,991,849$  18,856,438$  35,518,874$  31,807,439$  2,325,649$    9,941,400$    440,189,706$   

Net Present Value 10% 179,208,185$   



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

76 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total

Larson Commons 264,310        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              264,310              
Pennel Park Commons 366,732        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              366,732              
Jefferson Square 6,199            6,500            101,753      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              114,451              
Rivertown Commons 12,552          343,735        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              356,287              
Mossy Oaks 1,080            611               317             2,607          3,235          3,815          86,400           -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              98,065                
Elmcreek 14,819          543,299        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              558,117              
Albertville Meadow TH's 4,841            67,275          -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              72,115                
Park Haven - Old Entity 17,335          19,536          21,396        23,311        25,283        300,094      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              406,955              
Stone Creek 21,212          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              21,212                
Mississippi View 8,907            -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,907                  
Messenger Towers 71,883          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              71,883                
Desert Palms -                -               505,708      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              505,708              
Mountain View 13,989          14,228          602,996      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              631,213              
Leather Trades 3,232            3,573            3,924          4,286          4,658          116,423      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              136,097              
Village Meadows -                -               301,850      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              301,850              
Westview Terrace 5,196            -               399,350      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              404,546              
Metropolitan 6,076            120,497        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              126,573              
Arcade LIHTC -                -               -              3,341          3,341          3,341          3,341             3,341             11,610           14,477           15,251        957,159      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,015,204           
Arcade NMTC 6,688            6,682            6,716          -              3,738          6,682          6,710             6,757             6,805             6,854             6,904          167,520      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              232,058              
Medina Townhomes -                -               -              -              -              991             -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              991                     
Park Haven -                -               -              -              -              21,841        -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              21,841                
Legends of Cottage Grove 33,122          36,708          40,401        44,205        48,124        52,159        56,316           1,447,050      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,758,087           
The Meridian -                -               4,390          35,055        14,966        18,251        21,634           25,119           28,708           32,406           36,214        40,136        44,176        48,337        52,623        57,038        1,092,264   -              -              -              1,551,316           
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                -               12,038        34,679        37,654        40,718        43,874           47,124           50,473           53,921           294,734      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              615,214              
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                -               -              -              6,522          36,397        39,940           45,062           50,337           55,771           1,222,828   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,456,857           
Pinewood Apartments 3,189            3,285            3,384          3,485          3,590          3,697          3,808             3,922             4,040             4,161             32,331        51,371        923,871      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,044,136           
Stoneridge Apartments -                4,483            10,695        14,982        19,398        23,946        28,631           33,457           38,427           43,546           48,819        54,250        59,766        64,950        1,134,286   -              -              -              -              -              1,579,636           
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals 10,504          13,394          16,371        19,437        22,595        25,847        29,198           32,648           36,203           540,596         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              746,792              
Grayson Ridge 1,575            1,605            1,636          1,668          1,701          7,588          24,745           28,128           31,612           35,201           38,897        42,705        2,303,592   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,520,652           
Reef at Riviera -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 340,926         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              340,926              
StonePointe 16,086          19,228          22,465        25,798        29,232        32,769        36,412           40,164           44,029           48,009           52,109        56,332        419,686      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              842,319              
Vermillion Apartments 40,017          19,646          23,241        26,944        30,758        34,687        38,733           42,901           47,194           673,861         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              977,982              
808 Berry 38,884          59,672          60,659        67,516        74,578        81,852        89,345           96,861           2,685,521      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              3,254,888           
Cedar Hills 324,571        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              324,571              
Blooming Glen 122,361        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              122,361              
Seville Apts 5,399            336,147        -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              341,547              
Grand South Senior -                6,866            -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              6,866                  
River Roads Estates 10,858          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              10,858                
River Roads Manor 13,438          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              13,438                
Westport 68,818          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              68,818                
Kirby Manor 82,712          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              82,712                
Park Avenue West - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 327                -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              327                     
1601 Colorado -                -               234,852      -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              234,852              
Cathy's Pointe 294,418        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              294,418              
Madison Pointe 2,839            -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,839                  
Pegasus Villas 735,104        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              735,104              
Ewing Square 15                 -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              15                       
Parkland Manor 49,555          52,414          1,378,263   -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,480,233           
Copper Cove - Old Entity 2                   2                   3                 3                 4                 4                 5                    5                    6                    6                    7                 37               -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              83                       
1502 Michigan Place 33,292          -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              33,292                
Park at Mt. Zion -                2,996            10,324        -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              13,319                
Buzza Historic Lofts -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 22,665           785,981         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              808,646              
Hillcrest Manor 882,975        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              882,975              
Asbury Place 189,253        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              189,253              
Cortland Estates -                230               940             1,671          2,425          646,635      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              651,901              
Essex Park 8,328            9,233            10,165        11,126        12,115        344,619      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              395,584              
Schmidt Brewery -                -               -              826,356      -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              826,356              
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              817             10,751           12,290           13,875           15,507           17,189        24,913        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              95,342                
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              490             6,450             7,374             8,325             9,304             10,314        14,948        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              57,205                
Landon Trace -                12,353          54,642        57,571        60,893        64,316        67,841           71,472           75,212           79,063           1,872,018   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,415,381           
Windy Ridge 3,112            3,583            7,482          8,810          9,803          10,826        11,879           12,911           13,973           15,067           16,194        518,315      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              631,954              
Leyland Pointe 1,793,916     -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,793,916           
Sawyer Estates -                -               -              -              -              13,112        4,867             449,157         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              467,136              
Kinwood Apartments 2,242            2,292            2,344          2,397          2,452          2,508          2,566             2,626             2,687             2,751             25,727        41,217        651,483      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              743,293              
Millworks Lofts -                -               -              -              3,618          168,678      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              172,296              
Crowne Forest -                -               -              -              92,167        -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              92,167                



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

77 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total
 

Legends of Champlin 46,651          49,477          47,881        52,101        56,449        60,906        1,551,860      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,865,326           
Riverstock 34,156          36,770          39,464        42,238        851,303      -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,003,931           
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                -               -              -              461             35,208        341,071         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              376,740              
Mill Creek Place 26,589          28,612          30,696        32,843        35,054        37,331        449,091         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              640,216              
Magnolia Court -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 8,823             -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,823                  
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 36,806           -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              36,806                
Legends of Blaine 20,048          24,654          29,398        34,285        39,319        44,503        49,843           885,102         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,127,152           
Covington Crossings -                -               -              -              -              3,388          35,323           38,788           38,666           41,761           738,003      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              895,929              
Arbor Lake 35,772          39,565          43,472        47,496        51,641        55,910        60,307           578,467         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              912,630              
Oaks at New Hope -                -               14,153        26,339        29,012        31,765        34,601           37,421           40,325           43,316           46,398        49,571        52,840        659,983      -              -              -              -              -              -              1,065,724           
Mulberry Place -                -               -              -              1,193          26,700        29,222           30,596           33,824           376,547         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              498,080              
Woodway Village 1,031            1,062            1,094          27,487        32,440        34,850        37,333           39,890           42,523           45,236           48,030        50,907        457,766      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              819,649              
Meadowview 21,520          23,525          25,590        27,718        1,194,411   -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,292,764           
Olive Branch 238               263               288             8,181          -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,969                  
Chariot Pointe -                -               -              -              1,439,475   -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,439,475           
Waterview -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              758,878      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              758,878              
Pine Tree -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 823,381         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              823,381              
Bluffs at Cherry Hills -                29,913          32,857        35,882        1,164,749   -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,263,401           
River North 18,810          22,008          25,303        28,697        32,192        35,792        39,500           1,416,132      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,618,435           
Villages of Gallatin -                1,949            35,423        36,410        38,904        875,305      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              987,991              
Lakecrest Village -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 807,070      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              807,070              
RiverEast 4,520            8,379            7,084          2,150          1,409          1,409          1,409             1,997             300,237         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              328,593              
Landings of Lexington -                -               -              -              -              -              28,137           -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              28,137                
Preserve at Highland Ridge -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 774,631         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              774,631              
Preserve at Shady Oak -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 985,156         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              985,156              
Quail Chase -                -               -              -              -              -              1,334,124      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,334,124           
Bren Road Station -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 477,778         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              477,778              
Cavanagh Senior -                -               9,735          1,011,234   -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,020,969           
Legends of Columbia Heights 55,362          54,957          59,757        64,701        69,794        75,039        1,796,565      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,176,176           
Grainwood -                36,699          40,023        43,683        47,453        51,337        55,337           59,457           1,605,083      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,939,071           
Legends of Apple Valley 9,850            13,469          17,197        20,057        22,656        26,327        1,017,056      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,126,613           
North Range Crossings -                -               -              40,073        48,309        53,591        59,033           2,176,246      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,377,252           
Heritage at Church Ranch -                14,233          25,195        28,085        32,316        37,261        42,355           47,602           53,007           283,051         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              563,106              
East Range Crossings 36,729          40,931          45,259        59,499        72,032        78,327        84,810           3,201,749      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              3,619,335           
Centennial Crossings -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 60,257           65,233           808,306         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              933,796              
Willow Place -                39,209          19,372        15,997        10,688        12,787        14,949           17,176           19,470           21,833           24,266        26,773        29,354        32,014        616,796      -              -              -              -              -              900,684              
Promenade 14,179          64,889          32,049        26,597        30,014        33,534        37,159           40,893           44,739           48,700           52,781        56,983        61,312        65,771        1,178,285   -              -              -              -              -              1,787,884           
Vinewood Apartments 40,184          42,949          46,046        49,109        33,354        27,026        30,373           33,821           37,372           41,030           44,797        48,678        52,675        56,791        1,058,392   -              -              -              -              -              1,642,598           
Brighton Oaks 662               682               702             723             745             767             790                814                838                478,421         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              485,143              
Franklin Park -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 291,975         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              291,975              
The Oasis at Twin Lakes -                -               39,407        42,477        28,033        33,655        39,447           45,412           51,556           526,390         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              806,377              
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              32,066        79,968        78,464        1,513,094   -              -              -              -              1,703,591           
Upper Post Flats 31,317          1                   2                 3                 3                 4                 4                    5                    6                    6                    -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              31,351                
Oaks Landing -                -               57,342        69,936        62,999        67,755        72,654           77,700           82,898           704,346         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,195,629           
Osprey Village -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              1,347,636   -              -              -              -              1,347,636           
Vista Ridge -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 580,929         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              580,929              
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 27,739          24,903          26,843        26,043        22,504        24,624        26,807           29,056           31,373           33,759           36,246        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              309,896              
Sandpiper Glen -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              840,195      -              -              -              -              840,195              
Briar Park -                36,508          47,769        43,496        46,496        40,768        42,187           45,464           48,839           52,316           55,897        59,586        63,385        67,298        71,328        141,817      -              -              -              -              863,153              
The Paramount 15,357          34,592          58,692        53,486        56,898        50,864        52,574           56,302           60,142           64,097           68,171        72,367        76,689        81,140        85,725        169,580      -              -              -              -              1,056,677           
Heron Ridge -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              19,696        64,176        1,251,265   -              -              -              -              1,335,138           
900 at Cleveland Park -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              1,316          -              -              -              -              1,316                  
Aviara Flats -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              36,315        1,911,717   -              -              -              -              1,948,032           
Casa Azure -                65,500          -              4,309          25,419        29,024        32,738           36,562           40,502           44,559           48,739        53,044        57,478        62,044        66,748        998,040      -              -              -              -              1,564,706           
Riverstation 51,093          -               -              -              -              -              -                 29,387           48,538           52,939           57,472        62,141        1,064,407   -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,365,977           
Lakeside Pointe -                13,400          17,766        23,261        28,921        34,750        40,755           46,939           53,309           858,632         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,117,734           
Oaks at St. John 5,188            7,230            11,600        9,489          4,393          5,062          5,751             6,461             7,192             7,945             8,721          9,519          10,342        11,190        97,571        -              -              -              -              -              207,653              
Haven at Congaree Pointe 9,926            21,702          6,931          3,981          6,247          8,580          10,984           13,460           16,010           18,637           21,342        24,128        26,999        29,955        33,000        678,324      -              -              -              -              930,204              
The Cesera 127,956        8,659            11,377        17,998        22,154        26,435        30,844           35,386           40,064           44,882           49,844        54,956        60,221        75,592        -              -              -              -              -              -              606,369              
The Portofino 64,754          96,471          8,296          11,049        23,108        27,497        32,018           36,674           41,469           46,409           51,497        56,737        62,135        1,178,700   -              -              -              -              -              -              1,736,815           
Mission at Baytown -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 56,263           63,926           70,024           76,307        76,204        80,728        1,738,702   -              -              -              -              -              -              2,162,154           
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas 96,135          -               -              -              7,395          14,190        1,354             1,395             1,437             1,480             1,524          1,570          1,617          1,665          1,715          1,767          1,820          1,055,385   -              -              1,190,449           
Aria Landings 40,236          27,981          84,148        33,057        40,396        47,955        55,741           63,761           72,021           864,142         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,329,439           
Chapel Ridge of Gallatin -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              11,945        72,574        1,336,794   -              -              -              -              -              -              1,421,313           
Three Rivers Landing -                -               -              1,720          828,826      -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              830,546              
Nassau Bay 3,297            3,297            3,297          11,540        18,015        18,833        1,335,810      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,394,090            



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

 
 

78 

Project Name 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 Total
 

Crane Creek - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 339,335         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              339,335              
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              290,798         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              290,798              
St Cloud Village 2,067            2,098            2,131          2,177          -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,473                  
Enclave at Pine Oaks - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 16,761           57,122           61,199        65,398        69,723        55,518        -              -              -              -              -              -              325,721              
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 231,088         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              231,088              
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 195,427         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              195,427              
Village at Delray 6,532            7,870            9,249          10,669        12,132        13,638        15,190           277,447         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              352,726              
Valley Hill - Old Entity 8,609            9,419            10,253        11,112        11,997        12,908        140,662         -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              204,960              
Woodlands of Beaumont 535,055        -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              535,055              
Regency Palms 1,924            1,955            1,987          2,020          2,054          684,207      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              694,146              
Fulton Pointe 255               285               179             199             219             240             261                284                306                330                354             379             405             431             8,900          -              -              -              -              -              13,027                
Beckley Townhomes -                -               104             1,446          2,828          4,252          5,718             10,618           -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              24,966                
Ventura at Tradewinds -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 784,568         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              784,568              
Crossroad Commons -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 52,542           47,411           716,414         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              816,367              
Scharbauer Flats -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 59,394           93,516           1,253,273      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,406,183           
1500 Nicollet -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 248,648         -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              248,648              
Solstice of Mesa -                -               -              25,601        73,729        76,383        78,060           84,063           90,246           1,016,069      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,444,151           
Timbers at Hickory Tree -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 656,446         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              656,446              
Silver Gardens 32,878          35,769          38,747        41,814        44,973        48,226        1,868,771      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              2,111,177           
Cambric -                -               -              -              21,522        491,828      -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              513,350              
Woodside Village 18,544          20,795          23,114        25,502        742,656      -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              830,611              
Pheasant Ridge -                4,014            6,450          7,437          8,826          10,269        11,764           13,308           14,900           16,541           18,232        19,974        880,061      -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,011,776           
Legends of Woodbury 646               665               3,199          45,709        49,894        55,115        1,274,432      -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,429,661           
Union Flats -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 1,257,390      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,257,390           
Legends of Spring Lake Park 21,715          25,982          30,377        34,903        39,566        44,368        49,314           1,480,301      -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,726,526           
Grand Central Flats -                -               12,379        22,779        26,028        29,375        32,822           38,110           1,207,164      -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              1,368,656           
Millberry Apartments -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 20,243           -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              20,243                
Village Green -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 385,326         -                 -                 -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              385,331              
Orville Commons -                -               -              -              -              -              -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -              16,782        151,888      317,393      -              -              -              -              486,063              

Total 7,059,157$   2,733,367$   4,977,981$ 3,560,046$ 8,106,450$ 5,602,977$ 13,291,156$  17,593,582$  11,014,675$  12,139,617$  6,006,426$ 3,528,641$ 7,615,349$ 5,683,321$ 4,736,212$ 9,229,181$ 1,094,083$ 1,055,385$ -$            -$            125,027,607$     

NPV 10% 57,309,885$       

 
 
 
 



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

 
   

79 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total

Solstice of Mesa -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               45,873$         53,671$         57,430$         61,274$         65,204$         69,223$         73,331$         77,532$         81,828$         1,325,550$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,910,916$       
Vista Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 35,266           49,749           54,516           59,389           64,372           69,467           74,676           942,718         -                 -                 1,350,153         
Mountain Park 293,977         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 293,977            
Copper Cove - Old Entity 3                    4                    4                    4                    5                    5                    5                    6                    6                    6                    7                    7                    7                    -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 69                     
Westview Terrace -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 480,221         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 480,221            
Mountain View 22,294           19,308           19,177           654,114         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 714,893            
Desert Palms 10,358           11,340           12,343           671,156         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 705,197            
Village Meadows -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 472,089         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 472,089            
Legends of Centennial -                 -                 -                 30,455           3                    46,653           50,167           53,907           57,732           61,643           65,641           69,730           73,911           78,186           82,557           87,026           1,332,662      -                 -                 -                 2,090,273         
North Range Crossings -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,668             44,349           46,522           50,282           2,144,547      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,287,368         
1601 Colorado -                 -                 -                 -                 241,147         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 241,147            
East Range Crossings 21,058           23,722           26,446           29,232           32,080           37,215           50,224           54,271           58,409           62,640           66,966           2,529,354      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,991,617         
Woodside Village 14,513           15,997           17,515           19,066           20,653           22,275           23,933           25,629           27,362           29,135           850,587         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,066,665         
Heritage at Church Ranch -                 16,689           26,004           27,577           30,341           33,838           37,413           41,069           44,807           48,630           52,538           56,534           60,620           64,798           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 540,858            
Enclave at Pine Oaks -  Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,798           27,832           29,818           31,849           33,926           122,763         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 269,986            
Village at Delray 3,479             4,323             5,187             6,070             6,973             96,953           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 122,985            
Osprey Village -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 432,082         -                 -                 432,082            
Heron Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 47,875           73,878           78,381           1,415,241      -                 -                 1,615,375         
St Cloud Village 2,059             2,083             2,107             2,131             2,156             2,182             2,208             36,309           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 51,235              
Crane Creek - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 457,957         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 457,957            
Castilian 424,678         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 424,678            
Landon Trace -                 -                 -                 7,622             42,115           41,398           43,426           45,500           47,620           49,788           1,546,374      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,823,843         
Lake Weston Point - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 17,093           33,250           35,225           37,244           334,048         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 456,860            
Nassau Bay 4,817             4,817             4,817             4,817             4,817             20,434           23,093           1,348,403      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,416,015         
Reef at Riviera -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 19,300           45,557           48,405           49,026           786,545         -                 -                 948,833            
Regency Gardens - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 256,307         -                 -                 -                 -                 256,307            
Oaks at St. John 2,661             1,522             2,028             4,093             4,376             4,661             4,948             5,237             5,527             5,818             6,111             6,405             6,701             6,997             7,294             7,592             -                 -                 -                 -                 81,971              
Regency Palms 1,843             1,872             1,901             1,931             1,962             1,995             2,028             2,062             2,097             2,133             1,114,836      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,134,660         
Seven Palms - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 386,673         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 386,673            
Sawyer Estates -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,385           6,505             1,840             1,886             1,933             548,462         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 572,011            
Taylor Pointe I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,343             16,875           17,925           19,000           210,065         -                 -                 -                 -                 268,208            
Taylor Pointe II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,509             13,636           14,485           15,353           169,748         -                 -                 -                 -                 216,731            
Magnolia Court -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 13,337           30,741           32,693           34,690           36,731           38,819           463,887         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 650,898            
Parkland Manor 45,222           47,105           1,031,394      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,123,721         
Park at Mt. Zion 7,394             10,483           11,696           12,937           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 42,510              
Azalea Ridge 7,830             9,064             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16,894              
Covington Crossings 49,488           35,311           24,464           25,964           27,982           30,046           32,156           34,314           36,520           38,775           41,082           43,440           45,852           48,317           50,838           877,256         -                 -                 -                 -                 1,441,805         
Arbor Lake -                 -                 -                 1,804             39,940           41,316           44,158           47,063           50,035           53,073           56,179           59,355           62,603           1,163,611      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,619,137         
Preserve at Peachtree Shoals -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 20,827           48,602           949,339         -                 -                 -                 1,018,768         
Mill Creek Place 22,828           24,173           25,548           26,955           28,393           29,864           31,368           32,905           34,477           36,085           37,729           39,410           556,808         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 926,543            
Leyland Pointe 31,262           828,302         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 859,564            
Fulton Pointe 1                    278                248                135                147                160                2,053             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,022                
Grayson Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,362             26,583           28,966           31,402           2,106,792      -                 -                 -                 2,201,105         
Oaks at New Hope -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 25,994           28,308           29,651           31,595           609,038         -                 -                 -                 -                 724,586            
Mulberry Place -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 25,848           30,115           32,653           35,248           37,902           40,616           652,688         -                 -                 -                 -                 855,070            
Willow Place -                 -                 42,900           21,945           22,087           14,626           15,485           16,341           17,193           18,042           18,885           19,723           20,554           21,378           22,193           22,999           23,796           231,881         -                 -                 550,028            
Promenade -                 15,950           73,507           36,306           36,226           37,620           39,007           40,386           41,757           43,119           44,468           45,805           47,128           48,436           49,726           50,998           52,248           53,477           -                 -                 756,164            
Ashlynn Ridge Senior 8,064             28,888           33,319           34,949           33,459           28,852           30,595           32,377           34,199           36,062           37,967           39,915           41,907           43,943           46,026           48,155           50,333           52,606           -                 -                 661,616            
Valley Hill - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 9,526             11,976           12,599           13,235           13,887           14,552           15,233           15,929           123,245         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 230,182            
StonePointe 64,994           23,800           26,133           28,519           30,959           33,453           36,003           38,610           41,276           44,001           46,788           49,637           52,550           55,528           58,573           61,686           64,869           68,124           827,321         -                 1,652,824         
Riverstock 33,652           35,471           37,331           39,233           41,177           43,165           45,197           47,275           49,399           51,571           53,792           1,025,453      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,502,716         
RiverEast -                 -                 -                 -                 1,884             3,050             3,866             4,700             5,553             6,425             7,316             176,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 208,989            
Pheasant Ridge 10,963           12,024           13,109           14,220           15,356           16,518           17,707           18,923           20,167           21,439           22,741           1,013,782      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,196,949         
Balmoral I - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 7,222             10,205           11,367           12,556           13,771           15,013           16,283           17,582           283,084         -                 -                 -                 -                 387,083            
Balmoral II - Old Entity -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,333             6,123             6,820             7,533             8,262             9,008             9,770             10,549           169,850         -                 -                 -                 -                 232,248            
Cortland Estates 5,083             5,664             6,257             6,864             7,485             8,120             413,531         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 453,004            
Crowne Forest -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 72,382           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 72,382              
Westport 47,152           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 47,152              
Kirby Manor 7,227             116,769         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 123,996            
Porter Commons 50,405           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 50,405              
Albertville Meadow TH's 3,805             3,943             4,079             85,972           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 97,799              
Legends of Apple Valley 11,216           13,802           16,448           19,152           21,918           24,746           27,637           30,593           33,616           36,707           39,868           43,099           1,209,875      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,528,677         
Legends of Blaine -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,555           39,686           43,326           47,305           51,373           55,533           59,786           64,135           68,582           73,129           77,779           1,474,140      -                 -                 2,078,329         
Blooming Glen 7,520             8,138             281,724         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 297,382            
Ewing Square -                 -                 -                 -                 16                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16                     
Park Haven - Old Entity 31,617           33,194           34,806           36,455           38,141           39,865           41,628           43,430           45,273           47,157           16,167           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 407,733            
Park Haven -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,488           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,488              
Elmcreek 404,434         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 404,434            
Legends of Champlin 31,666           37,150           40,068           43,107           46,192           49,350           52,558           55,891           59,279           62,748           1,529,722      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,007,731         
Larson Commons 9,632             363,370         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 373,002            
Legends of Columbia Heights 22,887           19,152           22,248           25,428           28,090           31,475           34,646           37,923           41,308           44,502           920,903         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,228,562         
Grand Central Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 425,630         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 425,630            
Mississippi View 10,159           43,796           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 53,955              
River North 20,255           22,547           24,890           27,287           29,737           32,242           34,804           37,423           40,101           945,869         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,215,155         
Legends of Cottage Grove 13,235           15,434           17,684           19,984           22,335           24,740           27,198           29,712           32,283           34,911           37,598           1,102,171      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,377,285         



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

 
   

80 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total

Cavanagh Senior -                 -                 -                 43,396           55,768           65,723           68,038           28,499           74,796           920,846         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,257,066         
Pennel Park Commons 371,290         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 371,290            
Bluffs 24,143           27,420           30,771           34,196           37,699           41,281           44,943           48,688           52,517           56,432           1,170,905      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,568,995         
Upper Post Flats 30,502           79,620           2                    3                    3                    4                    5                    5                    6                    7                    7                    746                811                878                946                1,015             1,087             84,177           -                 -                 199,824            
Village Green -                 30,273           79,548           83,331           87,199           91,154           95,198           99,333           103,561         107,884         112,303         116,822         121,443         126,167         749,072         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,003,288         
Landings of Lexington -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,000             978,638         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 980,638            
Medina Townhomes -                 -                 -                 1,509             2,163             2,297             2,435             2,576             2,719             8,282             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 21,981              
Buzza Historic Lofts -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 479,233         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 479,233            
Millworks Lofts -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,293             5,853             6,819             7,808             8,818             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 30,591              
1500 Nicollet -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 22,580           67,984           67,941           71,824           75,794           79,854           1,555,386      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,941,363         
Cedar Hills 12,749           13,267           287,043         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 313,059            
Preserve at Shady Oak -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 21,429           55,232           57,840           61,347           64,905           1,473,393      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,734,146         
Legends of Minnetonka -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,400,144      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,400,144         
Brighton Oaks 642                662                15,297           25,006           17,496           19,864           22,285           24,760           27,291           29,879           32,525           35,231           37,997           40,825           43,717           534,534         -                 -                 -                 -                 908,011            
Oaks Landing -                 -                 -                 39,299           67,016           61,000           61,846           65,381           68,996           72,692           76,471           80,334           84,285           88,324           92,454           96,677           722,383         -                 -                 -                 1,677,158         
Jefferson Square 5,231             5,424             5,623             95,306           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 111,584            
Stone Creek 13,233           14,221           15,231           16,264           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 58,949              
Grainwood -                 22,840           40,557           43,170           45,842           48,574           51,367           54,223           57,143           60,129           1,085,785      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,509,630         
Essex Park 16,239           16,957           17,692           18,443           19,211           19,996           468,445         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 576,983            
The Oasis at Twin Lakes -                 -                 -                 19,250           38,459           22,549           26,631           30,806           35,073           39,437           43,898           48,459           53,123           57,891           62,766           67,750           758,004         -                 -                 -                 1,304,096         
Harbor at Twin Lakes -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 28,961           72,784           71,789           74,182           1,049,618      -                 -                 1,297,334         
Legends of Spring Lake Park 3,138             14,463           17,000           20,145           23,173           26,269           29,250           32,671           35,981           39,365           42,641           46,364           49,981           1,375,252      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,755,693         
The Bluffs at Liberty Glen -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 13,472           1,913             1,970             2,030             2,090             2,153             2,218             2,284             2,489             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 30,619              
808 Berry 89,753           96,087           102,564         109,186         115,957         122,880         129,959         137,197         144,599         152,167         4,082,013      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,282,362         
Schmidt Brewery 83,030           88,063           93,208           98,469           103,849         109,349         1,776,963      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,352,931         
Cambric -                 -                 -                 -                 14,512           25,640           26,837           28,061           29,313           32,780           45,541           459,103         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 661,787            
Lonnie Adkins -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 5,435             5,002             4,158             4,419             4,685             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 23,699              
Union Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 37,707           80,048           83,746           87,578           1,722,713      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2,011,792         
Legends at Berry -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 747,032         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 747,032            
Millberry Apartments -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 666,392         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 666,392            
Rivertown Commons 12,575           13,088           314,672         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 340,335            
Hilltop at Signal Hills -                 -                 -                 -                 15,702           17,899           20,353           22,861           25,426           28,049           30,731           33,473           36,277           39,144           42,075           45,072           48,137           900,352         -                 -                 1,305,551         
Legacy Commons at Signal Hills -                 -                 -                 -                 1,236             40,781           43,377           47,490           51,696           55,996           60,394           64,890           69,487           74,188           78,995           83,909           88,935           1,942,583      -                 -                 2,703,957         
Legends of Woodbury 609                627                646                665                685                706                727                749                771                794                818                961,437         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 969,234            
Orville Commons -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 29,226           119,247         277,426         -                 -                 425,899            
River Roads Estates 1,771             1,987             6,198             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 9,956                
River Roads Manor -                 162                11,270           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,432              
Messenger Towers 191,778         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 191,778            
1502 Michigan Place 1,253             1,578             1,973             2,376             2,789             3,144             3,575             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 16,688              
Leather Trades 4,362             4,615             4,873             5,137             5,407             5,666             135,512         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 165,572            
Metropolitan 5,338             5,989             5,373             5,692             6,018             6,352             135,078         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 169,840            
Arcade LIHTC -                 -                 -                 3,341             3,341             3,341             3,341             3,341             11,481           169,186         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 197,372            
Arcade NMTC 504                775                810                758                794                831                869                908                947                1,918,940      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,926,136         
Grand South Senior -                 -                 -                 102,317         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 102,317            
Three Rivers Landing 21,454           22,455           23,479           553,336         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 620,724            
Pine Tree 15,068           14,269           17,037           18,751           20,503           22,295           24,127           26,001           27,917           808,875         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 994,843            
Bluffs at Cherry Hills -                 -                 29,507           32,765           34,890           37,062           39,284           41,555           43,877           1,166,709      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,425,649         
Olive Branch 104                138                154                170                5,947             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,513                
Meadowview 11,905           13,136           14,395           15,682           867,329         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 922,447            
Mossy Oaks 5,047             5,394             5,358             5,764             6,178             6,602             7,036             110,683         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 152,062            
Magnolia Park 135,225         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 135,225            
Villages of Gallatin -                 -                 -                 22,127           30,601           32,221           33,878           35,571           37,303           39,074           920,137         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,150,912         
Waterview -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,390             23,861           24,948           733,655         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 783,854            
Chariot Pointe -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 24,227           29,225           28,242           916,511         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 998,205            
Preserve at Highland Ridge -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8,889             47,993           48,702           51,169           53,657           1,704,214      -                 -                 1,914,624         
900 at Cleveland Park -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 41,379           15,109           3,738             3,850             3,965             4,116             -                 -                 72,157              
Cathy's Pointe 18,157           18,920           542,208         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 579,285            
Rosemont at Mayfield Villas -                 17,489           3,037             5,745             10,780           14,035           17,363           20,766           24,245           27,803           31,440           35,160           38,963           42,852           46,828           50,894           55,051           59,302           63,649           1,555,344      2,120,746         
Windy Ridge 5,593             9,405             12,268           13,033           13,763           14,564           15,382           16,219           17,074           17,891           454,347         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 589,539            
Woodway Village 1,001             1,031             6,105             21,130           22,977           24,866           26,798           28,772           30,791           32,856           34,966           37,124           39,331           41,587           43,893           46,252           958,764         -                 -                 -                 1,398,244         
Franklin Park 19,750           20,964           22,205           19,340           12,371           13,697           15,053           16,440           17,857           19,306           20,788           22,303           412,090         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 632,164            
Crossroad Commons -                 -                 -                 -                 22,887           46,808           36,912           38,167           41,243           44,388           47,603           50,891           54,254           57,691           61,206           64,800           1,328,196      -                 -                 -                 1,895,046         
Timbers at Hickory Tree -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,439           47,856           48,166           51,394           54,695           58,069           61,520           651,330         -                 -                 -                 -                 984,469            
Rosemont at Baytown 2,231             110,755         26,725           29,987           50,410           53,816           57,299           60,860           64,501           68,224           72,031           75,923           79,904           83,973           88,134           92,389           96,740           101,188         105,737         2,705,255      4,026,082         
Timbers Edge 140                2,924             1,572             2,312             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 6,948                
Seville Apts 1,745             -                 -                 -                 354,176         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 355,921            
Woodlands of Beaumont 16,608           17,469           18,350           19,250           20,170           21,111           22,073           22,998           21,933           22,863           663,975         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 866,800            
Madison Pointe 3,848             3,847             3,961             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 11,656              
Pegasus Villas 594,828         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 594,828            
Vinewood Apartments 14,306           16,717           19,182           21,703           24,280           26,916           29,610           32,366           35,183           38,064           41,009           44,021           47,101           50,250           1,170,564      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,611,272         
Riverstation 23,392           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 26,492           40,721           43,804           46,956           50,179           53,474           56,843           60,288           63,811           67,413           939,073         -                 -                 -                 1,472,446         



Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit E - Projected Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

 
 

 
   

81 

Project Name 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 Total

Beckley Townhomes 393                1,323             2,273             3,229             4,205             5,211             6,240             7,292             8,368             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 38,534              
Silver Gardens 49,060           51,466           53,927           56,442           59,014           61,644           64,334           67,083           69,895           72,770           75,709           2,485,360      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,166,704         
Hickory Manor 808,847         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 808,847            
Arbor Cove 1,336,386      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,336,386         
Pinewood Apartments 27,522           7,187             9,504             11,874           14,297           16,774           19,307           21,897           24,544           27,252           30,020           32,850           35,743           38,701           41,726           44,819           753,747         -                 -                 -                 1,157,764         
Vermillion Apartments 46,644           48,141           26,876           29,530           32,243           35,018           37,855           40,756           43,722           46,755           49,855           53,026           56,267           59,582           62,971           66,436           1,176,631      -                 -                 -                 1,912,308         
St. James Village 53,570           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 53,570              
Lakecrest Village -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 610,825         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 610,825            
Quail Chase -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 19,451           30,742           32,843           35,146           37,500           1,663,815      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,819,497         
Village of Kaufman 311                387                470                638                731                831                226,650         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 230,018            
Lakeside Manor Senior 29,952           31,281           931,195         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 992,428            
Hillcrest Manor 39,004           40,582           42,195           1,114,779      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,236,560         
Kinwood Apartments 2,236             2,280             2,325             2,371             2,418             2,467             2,516             2,568             2,620             2,674             2,730             2,787             2,845             2,905             2,967             3,030             509,128         -                 -                 -                 550,867            
Ventura at Tradewinds -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 30,366           56,141           59,958           63,861           67,850           1,414,108      -                 -                 -                 -                 1,692,284         
Scharbauer Flats -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 110,108         170,271         179,642         189,223         199,019         209,035         219,275         229,746         2,073,381      -                 -                 -                 3,579,700         
Fox Run 988                1,101             1,222             1,431             1,563             1,622             233,122         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 241,049            
Stoneridge Apartments -                 -                 8,380             14,638           17,838           21,111           24,457           27,878           31,377           34,954           38,611           42,351           46,175           49,706           804,490         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,161,966         
Sea Mist 3,808             87,795           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 91,603              
Asbury Place 88,698           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 88,698              

6,005,692$    2,840,059$    4,759,643$    4,758,296$    3,164,018$    3,044,350$    5,986,763$    3,741,848$    2,660,940$    10,378,678$  16,842,829$  19,902,338$  6,074,828$    5,097,864$    11,836,364$  7,567,583$    14,620,209$  11,579,790$  996,707$       4,260,599$    146,119,398$   

Net Present Value 10% 53,759,565$     

 
 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Projected Cash Flows 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

 
82 

Valuation overview 
The value associated with Dominium Holdings I, LLC's and Dominium Holdings II, LLC's (hereafter, 
"Holdings") ownership interest with respect to a property is based on the net present value of future 
cash distributions that Holdings is projected to receive from the property, from both operations and 
a possible sale of the property. The valuation methodology is prescribed by an Agreed-Upon 
Procedures memorandum contained in guarantees which have been entered into by Holdings. 

Operating cash flow 
The projected operating cash flow distributions from a property to Holdings is based upon the 
anticipated normalized cash flow from the property and the resulting distributions to the property 
owners. The anticipated normalized cash flow represents a reasonable approach to determine 
projected operating cash flows from a property. The projected operating cash flows assume an 
inflation factor of 3.0% per year until an assumed sale date of a property. The projected 
distributions to Holdings take into account priority obligations with respect to the operating cash flow 
(for example, the funding of property reserves) and Holdings' indirect ownership percentage with 
respect to a property. 

Residual value of ownership interest 
An estimated value of a distribution to Holdings from a possible sale of a property is calculated by 
first projecting the net operating income for the property for an assumed year of sale, which is 
calculated in the same manner as was described in the preceding section. A projected sales price 
for the property then is calculated based on the projected net operating income for the assumed 
year of sale and an assumed capitalization rate. Next, the estimated, outstanding balance of all 
mortgages and any other debt obligations with respect to the property, as of the assumed sale, is 
calculated. This estimated outstanding debt balance is then subtracted from the projected sales 
price to estimate the net sale proceeds to be distributed to the property's owners from the assumed 
sale. Then, Holdings' indirect ownership percentage with respect to the property is applied to the 
projected net sales proceeds to calculate a projected amount that would be distributed to Holdings. 

This projected liquidating distribution amount to Holdings with respect to a property, along with the 
projected, annual operating cash flow distributions to Holdings with respect to the property, is then 
used to calculate a net present value of all of the projected future cash distributions from the 
property to Holdings, applying a 10.0% discount rate. 

Limitations of analysis 
The net present value that has been calculated as to Holdings' ownership interest with respect to 
each property is assumed to represent a reasonable estimation of the value. However, there are 
many limitations to the determination of these values, which can significantly impact them and the 
projected, aggregate value of Holdings' ownership interests. These limitations include the 
assumptions on which the calculation of the net present value is based. These assumptions and 
their limitations are detailed below: 

1. Capitalization rate 
The projected sales prices of the properties are all determined by assuming a range of 3.5% - 
8.00% capitalization rates. These rates were provided by one of the premier brokers in the 
affordable housing industry and determined based on the size, condition, location, and expected 
date of sale of the properties. Some dates of sale are assumed to occur as far in the future as 
2041. 

 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Notes to Projected Cash Flows 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 

 
 

83 

2. Discount rate 
The calculation of the net present value of the projected cash flow distributions uses a 10.0% 
discount rate. There is no way to determine if a possible purchaser of Holdings I's ownership 
interest with respect to a property would use this discount rate to calculate a possible purchase 
price. 

3. Consistency of income stream 
The valuation model assumes that the income streams generated by each property will continue 
to grow over the valuation term at an annual rate of 2.25%. It is unlikely that all properties will 
experience constant income growth of at least 2.25% over the valuation term. Unforeseen 
changes in market conditions, the economy, or other events could have major impacts on 
individual property occupancy rates, rent levels, and expenses and thus on operating cash flows 
and sales prices. Overall, the 3.0% inflation factor represents an estimate of the future 
performance of the properties, as averaged among them. 

4. Inability to sell 
The valuation model does not account for possible restrictions (such as consents or affordability 
period commitments) on the ability to sell a property that may be held by lenders, governmental 
agencies, or other co-owners with respect to the property. 

5. Other valuation discounts 
The valuation model does not consider lack of control or other valuation discounts with respect 
to Holdings' ownership. 



 

 

Compilation Report - Statements of Cash Flow - Modified Basis 



Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC 
 

Exhibit F - Statements of Cash Flow 
Years Ended December 31, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022 

 
 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
 

85 

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Cash flow from properties

Holdings I
Operations activity 5,587,382$        6,421,009$        6,147,506$        9,483,356$        6,883,374$        
Sales activity 2,790,279          2,635,325          7,058,339          9,249,217          17,817,105        
Net cash provided by Dominium Holdings I, LLC's 
ownership interest 8,377,661          9,056,334          13,205,845        18,732,573        24,700,479        

Holdings II
Operations activity 1,458,697          1,436,078          1,464,805          2,178,485          917,251             
Sales activity 1,261,717          1,165,461          3,025,002          3,963,950          7,678,813          
Net cash provided by Dominium Holdings II, LLC's 
ownership interest 2,720,414          2,601,539          4,489,807          6,142,435          8,596,064          

Net cash provided by development fees 6,064,132          13,222,105        2,573,890          7,702,795          4,390,770          

Total cash flow from properties 17,162,207$      24,879,978$      20,269,542$      32,577,803$      37,687,313$      

Cash flow to owners

Operations activity 7,046,079$        7,857,087$        7,612,311$        11,661,841$      7,800,625$        
Sales activity 4,051,996          3,800,786          10,083,341        13,213,167        25,495,918        
Development fees 6,064,132          13,222,105        2,573,890          7,702,795          4,390,770          

Cash available to perform on guarantees 17,162,207$      24,879,978$      20,269,542$      32,577,803$      37,687,313$      

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

Section 2 – 2.3‐1  
Attach a legal description of the site boundaries.     
 
 

alexa.abbott
Stamp



 

 

 
 

 
 

Section 2 – 2.3‐2  
Attach that portion of a county highway or city street map showing the site and surrounding area.      
Mark on the map all schools, churches, public parks, and shopping centers within a half-mile radius of 
the site.      
 
Please see below map. The site is outlined in yellow. there are no schools, churches, public parks, or 
shopping centers within a half-mile radius (as shown in orange) of the site.  
 
 

alexa.abbott
Stamp



 

 

 
 

 
 

Section 2 – 2.6‐1  
If the applicant has an executed contract to purchase the project site, attach a copy of the purchase    
contract.     
 
 



REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT  

 This Real Estate Purchase Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of June 29, 2023 
(“Effective Date”) by and between Throckmorton Creek Apartments, LLC, a Texas limited 
liability company (“Seller”), and Dominium Acquisition, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability 
company (“Buyer”). 

Seller and Buyer agree as follows: 

1. SALE OF PROPERTY. Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy from 
Seller, the following property (collectively, “Property”): 

1.1. Real Property. The real property, including all right, title, and interest 
therein, consisting of approximately 24.519  acres located at or about 245 
County Road 363, Melissa, TX 75454, identified by the Collin County Prop-
erty ID Number 461128 and is legally described and generally depicted in 
Exhibit A (the “Real Property”). 

1.2. Appurtenances. All rights, privileges, easements and rights of way appur-
tenant to the Real Property, including, without limitation, all mineral, oil 
and gas and other subsurface rights, development rights, air rights, and wa-
ter rights (collectively, “Appurtenances”).   

1.3. Intangible Property. All rights, warranties, guarantees, utility contracts, 
approvals (governmental or otherwise), permits, certificates of occupancy, 
surveys, plans and specifications, trademarks or tradenames, copyrights, 
and any agreements, covenants, or indemnifications that Seller received 
from a third-party, including any prior owner, and relating to the Real Prop-
erty or Appurtenances (collectively, “Intangible Property”).   

2. PURCHASE PRICE. The total purchase price for the Property is Six Million and 
No/100 Dollars ($6,000,000.00) (“Purchase Price”). Buyer shall pay the Purchase 
Price by wire transfer of immediately available funds at Closing, less (i) the Earnest 
Money, which shall be credited against the Purchase Price, and (ii) any other credits 
against the Purchase Price that result from the prorations and adjustments provided 
for in this Agreement.  

3. EARNEST MONEY. Buyer shall make, as and when required under this Agreement, 
the following deposits into an escrow account established with Stewart Title Guar-
anty Company, 1717 Main Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, TX 75201, Attn: Davis Sugg, 
which company, in its capacity as escrow agent, is the “Escrow Agent” under this 
Agreement: 

3.1. Initial Earnest Money. Within three (3) business days after the Effective 
Date, Buyer shall deposit with Escrow Agent Fifty Thousand and No/100 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



2 

Dollars ($50,000.00) (“Initial Earnest Money”), which shall be refundable 
to Buyer until the expiration of the Inspection Period (hereinafter defined).  

3.2. Additional Earnest Money. Within three (3) business days after the expi-
ration of the Inspection Period, Buyer shall deposit with Escrow Agent an 
additional Fifty Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($50,000.00) (“Additional 
Earnest Money,” together with the Initial Earnest Money, the “Earnest 
Money”), which shall be nonrefundable to Buyer once deposited. 

3.3. Closing Date Extension Deposits. For each Extension option exercised by 
Buyer pursuant to Section 5.1(a) herein, Buyer shall deposit the following 
amounts (each an “Extension Deposit” and collectively, the “Extension De-
posits”) directly with Seller by wire transfer of immediately available funds: 

(a) For the first Extension, an Extension Deposit of Fifty Thousand and 
No/100 Dollars ($50,000.00).  

(b) For the second Extension, an Extension Deposit of Fifty Thousand 
and No/100 Dollars ($50,000.00).  

3.4. Earnest Money and Extension Deposits. The Earnest Money shall be 
credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. Any Extension Deposit ac-
tually deposited shall be in addition to the Purchase Price and shall not be 
credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. Any Earnest Money or Ex-
tension Deposit not deposited directly with Seller shall be released to Seller 
at Closing. 

3.5. Earnest Money Refund. The Initial Earnest Money is fully refundable to 
Buyer until the expiration of the Inspection Period. After the expiration of 
the Inspection Period, all Earnest Money and any Extension Deposit actu-
ally deposited shall be nonrefundable unless a Full Refund Event occurs. A 
“Full Refund Event” occurs under this Agreement when: (i) Seller is in 
breach of or default under this Agreement, (ii) there is a Title Related Ter-
mination, (iii) there is a Condemnation Termination, or (iv) there is a Casu-
alty Termination. 

4. PROPERTY EVALUATION AND BUYER CONTINGENCIES.  

4.1. Inspection Period. For a period beginning on the Effective Date and ending 
on December 26, 2023 (“Inspection Period”), Buyer, together with its au-
thorized agents, representatives, and consultants (collectively, “Buyer Rep-
resentatives”) will have the right to obtain information regarding the Prop-
erty, make inspections of the Property, and otherwise determine to Buyer’s 
satisfaction whether or not the Property is suitable for purchase by Buyer.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



3 

(a) Prior to termination of this Agreement, the Buyer Representatives 
shall have the right to enter on and pass through the Property to ex-
amine, inspect, and test the Property, including, without limitation, 
investigate all zoning, code and governmental regulation, re-
strictions, or requirements in place at the Property, conduct environ-
mental site assessments, conduct soil testing and borings, determine 
flood zone status, and review due diligence (collectively, “Buyer 
Inspections”). The Buyer Representatives shall at all times comply 
with any applicable laws and regulations in connection with the 
Buyer Inspections and Buyer shall maintain insurance in the 
amounts and types that are customary for buyers of property similar 
to the Property to obtain with respect to investigations similar to the 
Buyer Inspections. Buyer agrees to repair and restore any material 
damage or disturbance that the Buyer Representatives cause to the 
Property as a result of the Buyer Inspections, other than any damage 
caused or resulting from any acts or omission of Seller or any pre-
existing, dangerous, or defective condition of the Property. During 
the term of this Agreement, Buyer shall not unreasonably interfere 
with any then-existing use of the Property.  

(b) The Buyer Representatives shall keep the Property free and clear of 
any liens directly related to the Buyer Inspections. Buyer shall in-
demnify, defend, and hold Seller harmless from all claims and lia-
bilities asserted against Seller or the Property resulting from (i) any 
injury or damage to person or property occurring after the Effective 
Date caused by any act or omission of the Buyer Representatives if 
the Buyer Representatives were acting on behalf or at the direction 
of Buyer, or (ii) Buyer’s failure to pay any bills, invoices, or other 
charges related to the Buyer Inspections. 

(c) If Buyer does not notify Seller of any objections to the Buyer In-
spections prior to the expiration of the Inspection Period, Buyer 
shall have waived all objections to the Buyer Inspections. If, prior 
to expiration of the Inspection Period, Buyer determines in its sole 
discretion that the Property is not suitable to Buyer for any reason, 
then Buyer may terminate this Agreement by delivery of written no-
tice to Seller prior to the end of the Inspection Period. If Buyer ter-
minates this Agreement for any reason or no reason prior to the ex-
piration of the Inspection Period, then Buyer shall receive a full re-
fund of the Initial Earnest Money. 

4.2. Title Matters. Title to the Property shall have been found acceptable, or 
been made acceptable to Buyer, in accordance with this section. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



4 

(a) Title Evidence. Buyer, at Buyer’s expense, will obtain the follow-
ing (collectively, “Title Evidence”): (i) a commitment for a current 
standard TLTA form Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance (“Title 
Commitment”) insuring title to the Real Property from Stewart Title 
Guaranty Company, 1717 Main Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, TX 
75201 (“Title Company”), deleting standard exceptions and includ-
ing affirmative insurance regarding zoning, contiguity, appurtenant 
easements and such other matters as may be identified by Buyer; (ii) 
a current TLTA/NSPS survey of the Property prepared by a regis-
tered land surveyor and certified to Buyer and Buyer’s lenders, if 
any, showing the Real Property and location of all buildings and 
easements thereon and such other information and containing such 
matters as Buyer or Buyer’s lenders, if any, shall request; and (iii) 
if desired by Buyer, any other evidence of the status of Seller and/or 
the Property that Buyer may obtain. 

(b) Title Objections. Within thirty (30) days of Buyer’s receipt of the 
last of the Title Evidence (“Objection Deadline”), Buyer shall pro-
vide copies of the Title Evidence to Seller and send written notice 
to Seller of any Buyer objections to the form and/or contents of the 
Title Evidence (“Objection Letter”). The failure of Buyer to deliver 
the Objection Letter on or before the Objection Deadline shall be 
deemed a waiver of Buyer's right to object to any condition of the 
Title Evidence (other than Mandatory Removal Items). If Buyer is-
sues the Objection Letter, Seller shall have until thirty (30) after its 
receipt of the Objection Letter (“Cure Period”) to cure all of Buyer’s 
objections. Seller, at Seller’s expense, shall use its best efforts to 
cure all of Buyer’s objections within the Cure Period. If an objection 
can be satisfied with the payment of money, Buyer shall have the 
right to apply a portion of the cash payable to Seller at Closing to 
the satisfaction of such Objection, and the amount so applied shall 
reduce the amount of cash payable to Seller at the Closing, provided 
Buyer and Seller mutually agree to the amount. If any Buyer objec-
tions are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer may, in its sole 
discretion, elect to: (i) terminate this Agreement and receive a full 
refund of Earnest Money in which event Buyer and Seller shall have 
no further obligations under this Agreement, except for those obli-
gations that expressly survive the termination of this Agreement 
(“Title Related Termination”); (ii) if mutually agreed to by Seller, 
receive a credit against the Purchase Price equal to the amount that 
the Title Company reasonably determines is sufficient to cure any 
uncured objections; (iii) extend the Cure Period; or (iv) waive the 
objections and elect to purchase the Property subject to such un-
cured title objection contained in the Objection Letter. Any uncured 
objection waived by Buyer or any matter in the Title Evidence not 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



5 

objected to shall be a “Permitted Encumbrance” under this Agree-
ment; provided, however, no Mandatory Removal Item will be con-
sidered a Permitted Encumbrance. If the Title Company supple-
ments the Title Commitment after the Objection Deadline or if the 
Survey is updated and such supplement or update reveals any new 
requirements or exceptions, then the same process shall apply, ex-
cept that the Cure Period shall last until five (5) days after Seller’s 
receipt of any additional Buyer objections, rather than until fifteen 
(15) days after receipt. 

(c) Mandatory Removal Items. Notwithstanding anything to the con-
trary in this Agreement, Buyer need not object to any judgements, 
monetary encumbrances, mortgages, deeds of trust, notices to pro-
ceed, delinquent real property taxes or assessments, or mechanic’s 
or materialmen liens (collectively, “Mandatory Removal Items”). 
All Mandatory Removal Items shall be satisfied by Seller at Seller’s 
sole cost and expense on or before the Closing Date, with satisfac-
tion on the Closing Date from Seller’s proceeds being deemed ac-
ceptable. Repayment of all of Seller’s debt financing and payment 
of any fees, costs, or expenses associated therewith, including, with-
out limitation, any yield maintenance or prepayment fees and pen-
alties, are Mandatory Removal Items and are the sole responsibility 
of the Seller. 

(d) Title Policy. At Closing, and as a condition to Buyer’s obligations 
under this Agreement, the Title Company shall issue the following 
(collectively, the “Title Policies”): (i) to Buyer an TLTA extended 
coverage owner’s title policy in such amount as reasonably deter-
mined by Buyer and with all available endorsements that are re-
quested by Buyer; and (ii) to each of Buyer’s lenders, if applicable, 
an TLTA extended coverage loan policy, in such amounts and with 
all available endorsements requested by such lender. The Title Pol-
icies may include the Permitted Encumbrances. If the Title Com-
pany cannot deliver the Title Policies at Closing due to failure of 
Seller to perform its obligations under this Agreement (including 
without limitation removal of the Mandatory Removal Items), the 
Buyer has the right to declare a Title Related Termination.  

4.3. Subdivision. If the Real Property or any portion thereof is required to be 
platted, replatted, or subdivided for Buyer’s intended use of the Real Prop-
erty to comply with any applicable law, regulation, or ordinance of any de-
partment, agency, or unit of any local, county, state, or federal government 
body having jurisdiction over the Real Property, then Buyer, at its sole cost 
and expense, may prepare such plat, replat, or subdivision and pursue the 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



6 

same to completion; provided, however, that such plat, replat, or subdivision 
shall not be recorded in the real property records until after the conveyance 
deeds from Seller to Buyer are recorded at Closing. Seller shall make good 
faith efforts to cooperate with Buyer in pursuing such plat, replat, or subdi-
vision, and shall execute such applications and other documents as may be 
reasonably required in connection therewith, provided Seller shall not be 
obligated to incur any monetary costs associated therewith. 

4.4. Seller Performance. Seller shall have performed all of Seller’s obligations 
in this Agreement at such times and in such manner as required by this 
Agreement.  

4.5. Representations and Warranties. The Seller’s representations and war-
ranties contained in this Agreement must be true as of the Effective Date 
and as of the Closing Date. The Seller shall deliver to Buyer on the Closing 
Date a certificate (“Bring-Down Certificate”) reaffirming the accuracy and 
truthfulness of each of Seller’s representations and warranties (or, if any has 
ceased to be true, so indicating), and providing that such representations and 
warranties shall survive the Closing Date and the delivery of the vesting 
deed in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

If any contingency is not satisfied on or before the specific date contained in such 
contingency, or the Closing Date if no date is specified, then this Agreement may 
be terminated by notice from Buyer to Seller. Upon termination, the Earnest Money 
that is still refundable shall be released to Buyer and upon return, neither party will 
have any further rights or obligations to the other party regarding this Agreement or 
the Property other than such rights or obligations that expressly survive termination 
of this Agreement. For avoidance of doubt, all Earnest Money shall be nonrefunda-
ble following the expiration of the Inspection Period, subject to the occurrence of a 
Full Refund Event.  All the contingencies are specifically for the benefit of the 
Buyer, and the Buyer shall have the right to waive any contingency.  

5. CLOSING.  

5.1. Closing Date. The purchase and sale contemplated by this Agreement shall 
close (“Closing”) on or before June 23, 2024, as may be extended in accord-
ance with this Agreement (“Closing Date”). The Closing shall take place 
electronically through the Title Company. 

(a) Buyer shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to extend the Clos-
ing Date for up to two (2) additional ninety (90) day periods (each 
period an “Extension”) by delivering written notice to Seller prior 
to the then scheduled Closing Date and concurrently depositing the 
applicable Extension Deposit in accordance with Section 3.3 herein. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



7 

Each Extension Deposit is nonrefundable upon delivery unless a 
Full Refund Event occurs, and shall not be credited against the Pur-
chase Price.  

5.2. Seller’s Closing Documents. On the Closing Date, Seller shall execute and 
deliver to Buyer the following (collectively, “Seller’s Closing Documents”), 
all in form and content reasonably satisfactory to Buyer: 

(a) Deed. A warranty deed in recordable form conveying the Real Prop-
erty and Appurtenances to Buyer, free and clear of all encumbrances 
other than the Permitted Encumbrances.  

(b) Assignment of Documents and Rights. If applicable, an assign-
ment of the Intangible Property to the Buyer together with the con-
sent of all parties having a right to consent to such assignment. 

(c) Bring-Down Certificate. The Bring-Down Certificate described in 
Section 4.5 related to the Seller’s representations and warranties 
made in this Agreement.  

(d) FIRPTA Affidavit. A non-foreign affidavit, properly executed, con-
taining such information as is required by Section 1445(b)(2) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended or any regulations 
promulgated thereunder. 

(e) IRS Forms. A designation agreement designating the “reporting 
person” for purposes of completing Internal Revenue Form 1099 
and, if applicable, Internal Revenue Form 8594. 

(f) Settlement Statement. A settlement statement reflecting the finan-
cial aspects of the Closing, consistent with the provisions of this 
Agreement. 

(g) Seller’s Affidavit. An affidavit of the Seller certifying certain mat-
ters related to the Property. The form and substance of such Seller’s 
affidavit must be reasonably acceptable to Buyer, Title Company, 
and Seller. 

(h) Government Documents. All other forms, certificates, or other 
documents required by any state or local government, including, 
without limitation, any tax forms or other reporting documents re-
lated to the sale of the Property. 

(i) Other Documents. All other documents reasonably determined by 
Buyer or Title Company to be necessary to transfer the Property to 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



8 

Buyer free and clear of all encumbrances other than the Permitted 
Encumbrances. 

5.3. Buyer’s Closing Deliveries. On the Closing Date, Buyer will execute and 
deliver to Seller the following: 

(a) Purchase Price. Immediately available funds representing the cash 
balance of the Purchase Price in accordance with Section 2. 

(b) Counterparts of Seller’s Closing Documents. All of the Seller’s 
Closing Documents that also require Buyer’s signature. 

(c) IRS Forms. A designation agreement designating the “reporting 
person” for purposes of completing Internal Revenue Form 1099 
and, if applicable, Internal Revenue Form 8594. 

(d) Other Documents. Such other customary documents or instru-
ments as may be reasonably required by Seller or Title Company in 
order to consummate the Closing. 

5.4. Possession. Seller will deliver possession of the Property to Buyer on the 
Closing Date. 

6. COSTS AND PRORATIONS. Seller and Buyer agree to the following allocation of 
costs, prorations, and adjustments under this Agreement: 

6.1. Closing Costs. 

(a) Seller’s Closing Costs. Seller shall pay the following costs and ex-
penses in connection with this Agreement and Closing: 

(1) All recording fees associated with the recording of the con-
veyance deeds from Seller to Buyer any and all releases of 
security interests, liens, or encumbrances related to the 
Property.  

(2) One half of the Title Company’s fees for acting as closing 
agent and one half of the Escrow Agent’s fees for acting as 
escrow agent. 

(3) All costs related to curing the Mandatory Removal Items 
and any Buyer title objections (to the extent such costs have 
not previously been paid), including without limitation, all 
recording fees for releasing any liens on the Property that 
Seller is obligated to remove. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



9 

(4) All costs incurred by Seller in connection with the prepara-
tion, review and negotiation of this Agreement (excluding 
costs to be paid  by Buyer) and the transactions and the Clos-
ing contemplated by this Agreement, including any attor-
neys’ fees or consultants’ fees, to the extent not previously 
paid. 

(5) All transfer taxes, “roll-back taxes”, or other similar taxes 
assessed as a result of the conveyance of the Property. 

(6) All costs of providing and transmitting due diligence pro-
vided by Seller. 

(b) Buyer’s Closing Costs. Buyer shall pay the following costs and ex-
penses in connection with Closing and this Agreement: 

(1) All costs associated with the Title Evidence and the Buyer’s 
Title Policy, including all costs associated with any lender 
Title Policy that Buyer’s lenders, if any, may require. 

(2) All mortgage registration tax or other similar taxes associ-
ated with Buyer’s financing.  

(3) One half of the Title Company’s fees for acting as closing 
agent and one half of the Escrow Agent’s fees for acting as 
escrow agent. 

(4) All costs incurred by Buyer in connection with the prepara-
tion, review and negotiation of this Agreement and the 
transactions and the Closing contemplated by this Agree-
ment (excluding costs to be paid by Seller), including any 
expenses associated with Buyer’s investigation of the Prop-
erty, and Buyer’s attorneys’ fees or consultants’ fees; pro-
vided, however, Seller may be responsible for such costs in 
the event of the Seller’s default hereunder in accordance 
with Section 16.2. 

6.2. Real Estate Taxes and Special Assessments. All real estate taxes and spe-
cial assessments for the years prior to the year in which this Agreement is 
executed shall be paid by Seller. Real estate taxes for the year in which this 
Agreement is executed (the “Execution Year”) shall be prorated based upon 
a calendar year based upon the date on which this Agreement is executed. 
All real estate taxes due subsequent to the Execution Year shall be paid by 
Buyer. In the event this Agreement is terminated, the real estate taxes for 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



10 

the year in which the termination occurs shall be prorated based upon a cal-
endar year based upon the date on which the termination occurred with 
Seller being responsible for the real estate taxes associated with the portion 
of the year in which this Agreement is not in effect and Buyer being respon-
sible for the real estate taxes associated with the portion of the year in which 
this Agreement is in effect. In no event shall Buyer pay any more than Fifty 
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($50,000) per year towards real estate taxes 
(the “Buyer’s Property Tax Cap”). Seller shall be responsible for paying any 
real estate taxes beyond the Buyer’s Property Tax Cap for any year in which 
this Agreement is in effect and Closing does not occur. Seller shall pay the 
balance of all levied or pending special assessments against the Property at 
or prior to Closing. Prorations of the real estate taxes will be based on the 
most recent real estate taxes for a full tax year. There shall be no later re-
proration. 

6.3. Operating Costs. All operating costs of the Property, including rent, utili-
ties, real estate taxes, security deposits, and service contracts, as applicable 
shall be allocated between Seller and Buyer as of the Closing Date, so that 
Seller pays that part of operating costs attributable to the period before the 
Closing Date, and Buyer pays that part of operating costs attributable to the 
period from and after the Closing Date. 

7. OPERATION PRIOR TO CLOSING. During the period from the Effective Date to the 
Closing Date (“Executory Period”), Seller shall operate and maintain the Property 
in the ordinary course of business in accordance with prudent, reasonable business 
standards, including the maintenance of adequate liability insurance and insurance 
against loss by fire, windstorm and other hazards, casualties and contingencies, in-
cluding vandalism and malicious mischief. Without the prior written consent of 
Buyer, which may be granted or denied at Buyer’s sole and absolute discretion, 
Seller shall execute no contracts, leases, or other agreements regarding the Property 
during the Executory Period that cannot be terminated on or before the Closing 
Date. 

8. SERVICE CONTRACTS. The Property is not subject to, and Seller shall not enter into 
prior to the Closing Date, any service, maintenance, supply, leasing, listing, and 
other contracts (including all related amendments and modifications) related to the 
operation of the Property.  

9. SELLER REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. In addition to any other representa-
tion and warranties contained in this Agreement, Seller hereby represents and war-
rants to Buyer as follows: 

9.1. Existence; Authority. Seller is duly organized, qualified and in good stand-
ing, and has the requisite power and authority to enter into and perform this 
Agreement and the Seller's Closing Documents, including all necessary 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



11 

consents from any constituent members, partners, shareholders or other in-
terest comprising Seller. Seller is not subject to any law, order, decree, re-
striction, or agreement that prohibits or would be violated by this Agree-
ment, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby have 
been duly authorized by all requisite action of Seller. This Agreement con-
stitutes, and each document and instrument contemplated hereby to be cre-
ated and delivered by Seller, when executed and delivered, shall constitute 
the legal, valid, and binding obligation of Seller, enforceable against Seller 
in accordance with its respective terms. 

9.2. Contracts. Seller has made available to Buyer a correct and complete copy 
of each contract and its amendments directly associated with the Property 
which will survive a closing hereunder. 

9.3. Environmental Laws. To the best of Seller's knowledge, there has been no 
discharge, release or threatened release of toxic or hazardous substances or 
wastes, pollutants or contaminants (including, without limitation, asbestos, 
urea formaldehyde, the group of organic compounds known as polychlorin-
ated biphenyls, petroleum products including gasoline, fuel oil, crude oil 
and various constituents of such products, and any hazardous substance as 
defined in any state, local or federal law, regulation, rule, policy or order 
relating to the protection of the environment) (collectively, “Hazardous Sub-
stance”) from the Property. To the best of Seller's knowledge, there are no 
Hazardous Substances or conditions in or on the Property that may support 
a claim or cause of action under any state, local or federal law, regulation, 
rule, policy or order relating to the protection of the environment.  

9.4. Storage Tanks, Wells, and Individual Sewage Treatment Systems. To 
the extent storage tanks exist on or under the Real Property, such  storage 
tanks have been duly registered with all appropriate regulatory and govern-
mental bodies, and are otherwise in compliance with applicable federal, 
state, and local statutes, regulations, ordinances and other regulatory re-
quirements. Seller has not received written notice of any open or closed 
wells on the Real Property or present or past sewage treatment systems on 
the Real Property.  

9.5. FIRPTA. Seller is not a "foreign person," "foreign partnership," "foreign 
trust," or "foreign estate," as those terms are defined in Section 1445 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or any regulations promul-
gated thereunder. 

9.6. No Conflict or Lien. Neither the execution or delivery of this Agreement 
nor the consummation of the transaction as contemplated herein will con-
flict with or result in a breach of any contract, license or undertaking to 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



12 

which Seller is a party, or constitute a default thereunder or, except as con-
templated herein, result in the creation of any lien or encumbrance upon the 
Property. 

9.7. No Proceedings. There are no judgments presently outstanding and unsat-
isfied against Seller or the Property. To the best of Seller's knowledge, no 
legal or administrative proceeding is threatened or pending against Seller or 
the Property. To the best of Seller's knowledge, there are no condemnation 
or eminent domain proceedings pending or threatened with respect to Seller 
or the Property. 

9.8. No Bankruptcy. Seller has not: (i) filed any voluntary or had involuntarily 
filed against it in any court or with any governmental body pursuant to any 
statute either of the United States or of any state, a petition in bankruptcy or 
insolvency or seeking to effect any plan or other arrangement with creditors, 
or seeking the appointment of a receiver; (ii) had a receiver, conservator or 
liquidating agent or similar person appointed for all or a substantial portion 
of its assets; (iii) suffered the attachment or other judicial seizure of all, or 
substantially all of its assets; (iv) given notice to any person or governmental 
body of insolvency; or (v) made an assignment for the benefit of its creditors 
or taken any other similar action for the protection or benefit of its creditors. 
Seller is not insolvent and will not be rendered insolvent by the performance 
of its obligations under this Agreement.  

9.9. Seller's Defaults. Seller is not in default concerning any of its obligations 
or liabilities regarding the Property.  

9.10. Additional Interests. There are no property interests or other improve-
ments owned by Seller or any third party which are necessary or useful for 
the operation of the Property that are not being conveyed pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

The Seller’s representations and warranties set forth in this Agreement are true, 
complete, and correct as of the Effective Date, and shall be true, complete, and cor-
rect as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if first made on the 
Closing Date. Seller will indemnify Buyer, its successors and assigns, against, and 
will hold Buyer, its successors and assigns, harmless from, any expenses or dam-
ages, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, that Buyer incurs because of the breach 
of any of the above representations and warranties, whether such breach is discov-
ered before or after the Closing for a period of six (6) months after the Closing Date. 
Closing by Buyer with knowledge of a breach of any of the above representations 
and warranties will not be deemed a waiver or release by Buyer of any claim that 
Buyer otherwise has on account of such breach.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



13 

10. COOPERATION. Seller agrees to reasonably cooperate with Buyer’s efforts to plat, 
replat, or subdivide the Real Property in accordance with Section 4.4. Seller’s rea-
sonable cooperation includes, without limitation, executing any applications or 
providing any information about the Property reasonably required in Buyer’s opin-
ion in connection with the foregoing. 

11. CASUALTY; CONDEMNATION. If all or any part of the Property is substantially dam-
aged by fire, casualty, the elements or any other cause, Seller shall immediately give 
notice to Buyer, and Buyer shall have the right, in its sole and absolute discretion, 
to terminate this Agreement and receive back the Earnest Money actually deposited 
by giving notice within thirty (30) days after Seller’s notice (“Casualty Termina-
tion”). If Buyer shall fail to give the notice, then the parties shall proceed to Closing, 
and Seller shall assign to Buyer all rights to insurance proceeds resulting from such 
event. If eminent domain proceedings are threatened or commenced against all or 
any part of the Property, Seller shall immediately give notice to Buyer, and Buyer 
shall have the right, in its sole and absolute discretion, to terminate this Agreement 
and receive back the Earnest Money actually deposited by giving notice within 
thirty (30) days after Seller’s notice (“Condemnation Termination”). If Buyer shall 
fail to give the notice, then the parties shall proceed to Closing, and Seller shall 
assign to Buyer all rights to appear in and receive any award from such proceedings.  

12. ESCROW AGENT. This Section 12 and the Escrow Receipt attached hereto as Exhibit 
B set forth all of the responsibilities of the Escrow Agent pursuant to this Agree-
ment, except as such responsibilities may be further supplemented by the Escrow 
Agreement contemplated in Section 4.3(c) hereof, and the parties agree that such 
duties are ministerial in nature. Escrow Agent’s signature hereon shall not be a pre-
requisite to the binding nature of this Agreement on Buyer and Seller. Escrow Agent 
is expressly authorized to rely upon a notice delivered to it by Buyer within the 
Inspection Period (or any extension thereof) without any duty to investigate the suf-
ficiency, manner of execution, or validity of any such notice. Escrow Agent shall 
not be required to determine whether or not the terms and conditions of this Agree-
ment have been complied with by the parties. Escrow Agent shall not at any time 
be held liable for actions taken or omitted to be taken in good faith and without 
negligence. Escrow Agent is hereby relieved of all liability under this Agreement 
except for fraud, negligence, or willful misconduct. The parties agree to save and 
hold Escrow Agent harmless from any loss and from any claims or demands arising 
out of its actions hereunder and hereby agree to indemnify Escrow Agent from any 
claims or demands for losses arising out of its activities hereunder, including with-
out limitation, court costs, reasonable attorney’s fees, and expenses, except as stated 
above. The Escrow Agent may be removed at any time by an instrument or concur-
rent instruments in writing delivered to the Escrow Agent signed by Buyer and 
Seller. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



14 

13. BROKER’S COMMISSION. The following provisions shall survive the termination of 
this Agreement and Closing: 

13.1. Seller. Seller represents and warrants to Buyer that it has not dealt or nego-
tiated with any broker, finder, consultant, advisor, or professional in the ca-
pacity of a broker or finder (each a “Broker”).  Seller hereby agrees to in-
demnify, defend, and hold Buyer harmless from claims made by any Broker 
engaged by or claiming to have dealt with Seller in connection with this 
Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby.   

13.2. Buyer. Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that it has not dealt or nego-
tiated with, or engaged on its own behalf or for its benefit, any Broker in 
connection with this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby. 
Buyer hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Seller harmless from 
Claims made by any Broker engaged by or claiming to have dealt with 
Buyer in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated 
hereby. 

14. ASSIGNMENT. Seller may not assign or otherwise transfer any of its rights under this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of Buyer. Buyer shall have the right, 
in its sole and absolute discretion, and at any time prior to or on the Closing Date, 
to (i) assign all of its interest in and to this Agreement and the Property to one or 
more affiliates of Buyer; (ii) establish a separate entity or separate entities to acquire 
or hold title to some or all of the Property and to assign all of its interest in and to 
this Agreement and the Property to such entity or entities for such purpose; (iii) 
assign all of its interest in and to this Agreement and the Property to an entity exempt 
from federal income taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code 
(an “Exempt Entity”), an entity wholly owned by an Exempt Entity, or a limited 
partnership, the general partner of which is an Exempt Entity or is wholly owned 
by an Exempt Entity; or (iv) assign all of its interest in and to this Agreement and 
the Property to a public housing authority created under Chapter 392 of the Texas 
Local Government Code or a housing finance corporation created under Chapter 
394 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

15. NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted hereunder shall be given by personal 
delivery upon an authorized representative of a party hereto; or if mailed in a sealed 
wrapper by United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, post-
age prepaid; or if transmitted by email followed by mailed notice; or if deposited 
cost paid with a nationally recognized, reputable overnight courier, properly ad-
dressed as follows: 

If to Buyer: Dominium Acquisition, LLC 
 2905 Northwest Blvd., Ste. 150 
 Plymouth, Minnesota 55441 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



15 

 Attention: Mark Moorhouse; Neal Route 
 Email: mmoorhouse@dominiuminc.com; nroute@domini-

uminc.com 
  
 With a copy to: Winthrop & Weinstine, P.A. 
 225 South Sixth Street, Suite 3500 
 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402 
 Attention: Neil D. Mahoney  
 Email: nmahoney@winthrop.com  
  
If to Seller: Throckmorton Creek Apartments, LLC 

771 Creekwood Dr N, 
Fairview, Texas 75069 

 Attention: Charlie McCollum 
 Email: crm5@flash.net 
  
 With a copy to: Sandifer Law Office, P.C.201 A West Main, Allen, TX 75013 

 Attention: T. Randall Sandifer 
 Email: randy@sandiferlawoffice.com 
  

Notices shall be deemed effective on the earlier of the date of receipt or the date of 
deposit, as aforesaid; provided, however, that if notice is given by deposit, the time 
for response to any notice by the other party shall commence to run one (1) business 
day after any such deposit. Any party may change its address for the service of no-
tice by giving notice of such change ten (10) days prior to the effective date of such 
change. 

16. REMEDIES.  

16.1. Seller Remedies. If Buyer defaults under this Agreement (other than in re-
sponse to a default by Seller), and Buyer fails to cure such default within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice of such default from the Seller, 
the Seller shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written 
notice to Buyer. On the date of Buyer’s receipt of such termination notice, 
this Agreement will terminate, and upon such termination Seller will retain 
all non-refundable Earnest Money previously deposited with the Escrow 
Agent as full liquidated damages. The termination of this Agreement and 
retention of the non-refundable Earnest Money is the sole remedy available 
to Seller for an uncured default by Buyer, and Buyer will not be liable for 
damages or specific performance. 

16.2. Buyer Remedies. If Seller defaults under this Agreement, Buyer shall be 
entitled to terminate this Agreement and receive a refund of the Earnest 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



16 

Money or seek from Seller specific performance of this Agreement. If Seller 
defaults under this Agreement and the remedy of specific performance is 
unavailable or is not elected by Buyer, Buyer shall recover as damages from 
Seller all of Buyer’s out-of-pocket costs and fees, as evidenced by paid in-
voices provided to Seller, including without limitation, reasonable attor-
neys’ fees, accountants’ fees, design fees, and other consultants’ fees in-
curred by Buyer in preparing and negotiating this Agreement, preparing for 
the Closing, obtaining financing commitments, investigating the status, ti-
tle, and condition of the Property, and other similar and reasonable costs 
and expenses.  

17. 1031 EXCHANGE. At the option of either party, upon not less than five (5) days 
written notice to the other party prior to Closing, either party may require the Clos-
ing to be achieved pursuant to an escrow created to effectuate an exchange pursuant 
to Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code. In such event, the other party agrees 
to cooperate with the party giving such notice, provided that such facilitation will 
not delay Closing, or result in any additional cost or expense to the cooperating 
party, and the cooperating party shall not be required to take title to or to convey the 
exchange property or to incur any personal liability in connection with the exchange 
transaction.  

18. MISCELLANEOUS.  

18.1. Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree that, except as otherwise expressly 
provided in this Agreement, TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE for the perfor-
mance of all actions (including, without limitation, the giving of notices, the 
delivery of documents, and the funding of money) required or permitted to 
be taken under this Agreement. Whenever action must be taken (including, 
without limitation, the giving of notice, the delivery of documents, or the 
funding of money) under this Agreement, prior to the expiration of, by no 
later than or on a particular date, unless otherwise expressly provided in this 
Agreement, such action must be completed by 11:59 PM Central Time on 
such date.  

18.2. The paragraph headings or captions appearing in this Agreement are for 
convenience only, are not a part of this Agreement, and are not to be con-
sidered in interpreting this Agreement.  

18.3. This written Agreement constitutes the complete agreement between the 
parties and supersedes any prior oral or written agreements between the par-
ties regarding the Property including any letters of intent or term sheets.  

18.4. There are no verbal agreements that change this Agreement, and no waiver 
of any of its terms will be effective unless in writing executed by the parties.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



17 

18.5. This Agreement shall not be deemed an offer or binding upon Seller or 
Buyer until this Agreement is fully executed and delivered by Seller and 
Buyer. 

18.6. This Agreement binds and benefits the parties and their successors and as-
signs. This Agreement has been made under the laws of the State of Texas 
and such laws will control its interpretation. The parties hereby submit to 
the jurisdiction of any state or federal court located in Collin County, Texas, 
with respect to any disputes arising out of this Agreement.  

18.7. Except as otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement to survive the Clos-
ing hereunder, all obligations the parties have to each other under this 
Agreement shall survive neither the Closing nor the earlier termination of 
this Agreement.  

18.8. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that, in connection with negotiating and ex-
ecuting this Agreement, each has had its own counsel and advisors and that 
each has reviewed and participated in the drafting of this Agreement. The 
fact that this Agreement was prepared by Buyer’s counsel as a matter of 
convenience shall have no import or significance to the construction of this 
Agreement. Any uncertainty or ambiguity in this Agreement shall not be 
construed against Buyer because Buyer’s counsel prepared this Agreement 
in its final form. Any rule of construction that requires any ambiguities to 
be interpreted against the drafter shall not be employed in the interpretation 
of: (i) this Agreement; (ii) any exhibits to this Agreement; or (iii) any doc-
ument drafted or delivered in connection with the transactions contemplated 
by this Agreement 

18.9. Whenever the term “day” is used in this Agreement, it shall refer to a cal-
endar day unless otherwise specified. A “business day” shall mean any 
weekday except for those weekdays that a banking institution within the 
State of Texas is required to be closed (a “Holiday”). Should this Agreement 
require an act to be performed or a notice to be given on a Saturday, Sunday, 
or Holiday, the act shall be performed or notice given on the following busi-
ness day. 

18.10. Except as required otherwise under this Agreement, each of Buyer and 
Seller shall be responsible for all costs it incurs in connection with the prep-
aration, review, and negotiation of this Agreement and the transactions and 
the Closing contemplated by this Agreement, including any attorneys’ or 
consultants’ fees. In addition, each of Buyer and Seller is responsible for its 
own income taxes and capital gains taxes resulting from its operation of the 
Property and such taxes shall not be a proration at the Closing. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



18 

18.11. If any action is brought by either Buyer or Seller against the other in con-
nection with or arising out of this Agreement or any of the documents and 
instruments delivered in connection herewith or in connection with the 
transactions contemplated hereby, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
recover from the other party its reasonable out-of-pocket costs and ex-
penses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred in 
connection with the prosecution or defense of such action. 

18.12. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts and all counter-
parts so executed shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties 
hereto, notwithstanding that all parties have not signed the original or the 
same counterpart. Furthermore, the parties hereby agree that signature pages 
transmitted electronically in PDF format shall be considered original signa-
ture pages for all purposes. 

 
 

 (Signature Pages Follow) 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

REAL PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND GENERAL DEPICTION 

Legal Description: 
Collin County Central Appraisal District Parcel #461128 
ABS A0339 JACOB GRAGG SURVEY, TRACT 9, 24.519 ACRES 
 
General Depiction: 
Parcel #245 as indicated in the map below.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



[SE LLE R  S IG N AT UR E  P AG E TO  RE AL ES TAT E  PU RC HAS E  AG R E E M E N T]   

 Seller and Buyer have executed this Real Estate Purchase Agreement as of the date 
first written above. 

 SELLER: 
  
Throckmorton Creek Apartments, LLC, 
a Texas limited liability company 
  
  
  
By:  
Its:  
  
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272

Charlie McCullom

Broker



[BUY E R S I GN AT U R E P AG E  TO  RE AL ES TAT E  PU RC HAS E  AG R E E M E N T]  
 

 Seller and Buyer have executed this Real Estate Purchase Agreement as of the date 
first written above. 

 

  
BUYER: 
  
Dominium Acquisition, LLC, a 
Minnesota limited liability company 
  
  
  
By: Mark S. Moorhouse 
Its: Senior Vice President 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



Section 2 ‐ 2.7‐1 
Attach a copy of the receipt for the consideration paid for the option or earnest money paid under the       
purchase contract.  



 

EXHIBIT B 

ESCROW RECEIPT 

The undersigned, Stewart Title Guaranty Company, 1717 Main Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, 
TX 75201 (“Escrow Agent”), acknowledges receipt of a deposit equal to Fifty Thousand 
and No/100 Dollars ($50,000.00) ( “Initial Earnest Money”) to be held by it pursuant to the 
Real Estate Purchase Agreement to which this Escrow Receipt is attached (“Agreement”). 
Escrow Agent acknowledges that it may in the future receive a deposit of Fifty Thousand 
and No/100 Dollars ($50,000.00) (“Additional Earnest Money” and together with the Initial 
Earnest Money, the “Earnest Money”). 

Escrow Agent agrees to hold the Earnest Money in accordance with the terms of the Pur-
chase Agreement and disburse the same strictly in accordance with such terms.  Escrow 
Agent shall deposit the Earnest Money into an interest earning escrow account with a na-
tional banking association or other federally insured banking institution with which Escrow 
Agent has established a banking relationship. 

Seller and Buyer represent that their respective Tax I.D. Numbers are as follows: Seller, 84-
3847427; Buyer, 41-1895927. 

Escrow Agent shall have no responsibility for any decision concerning performance or ef-
fectiveness of the Purchase Agreement or to resolve any disputes concerning the Purchase 
Agreement.  Escrow Agent shall be responsible only to act in accordance with the joint and 
mutual direction of both Seller and Buyer, or in lieu thereof, the direction of a court of 
competent jurisdiction.   

Escrow Agent shall not at any time be held liable for actions taken or omitted to be taken in 
good faith and without negligence or willful misconduct. Escrow Agent is hereby relieved 
of all liability under this Agreement except for fraud, negligence, or willful misconduct. The 
parties agree to save and hold Escrow Agent harmless from any loss and from any claims 
or demands arising out of its actions hereunder and hereby agree to indemnify Escrow Agent 
from any claims or demands for losses arising out of its activities hereunder, including with-
out limitation, court costs, reasonable attorney’s fees, and expenses, except as state above. 
The Escrow Agent may be removed at any time by an instrument or concurrent instruments 
in writing delivered to the Escrow Agent signed by Buyer and Seller.  

The fees and charges of the Escrow Agent shall be paid equally by Buyer and Seller.  

 

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank] 

 

26569984v5 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75EC6E4E-7102-4606-83DB-F32FEBD1D09BDocuSign Envelope ID: AC0CE894-F0ED-471F-861B-2E7CBD3F5272



 

ESCROW AGENT 
 
Stewart Title Guaranty Company 
 
 
By:      
Its:      
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Section 2 ‐ 2.10‐1:  
Site Plan 

 
 
 
 

alexa.abbott
Text Box

alexa.abbott
Text Box



alexa.abbott
Text Box



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Section 2 – 2.14‐1 
Pet restrictions 

alexa.abbott
Text Box

alexa.abbott
Text Box



DMS Operations Policies Procedures Manual – Leases                                                                                                                       

Rev. 09/09/19 Page 1 of 2 

DEHana0517161

ANIMAL/PET POLICIES 

Resident(s) Name: _____________________________ 

Unit # ____________ 

Dominium Management Services, LLC (Management) manages a variety of rental communities.  Some of the properties we manage allow 

residents to own one or two cats.  Dogs, except for assistance animals necessary to accommodate a disability, are prohibited at many of 

the rental communities we manage.  Applicants and residents should check with the site office for your rental community to determine 

what animals are permitted and any requirements to pay a nonrefundable animal approval fee, an additional security deposit, or additional 

monthly pet rent.  Dominium prohibits visiting pets. 

Any cat(s) or dog at Management properties are subject to these animal policy requirements.  Cat and dog owners are required to have 

Management consent and to sign an Animal License Agreement.  A copy of our standard Animal License Agreement is available on 

request.  Pet owners must use the Animal License Agreement to register their pets with management before the pet is brought on 

premises and must update registration annually. Registration must include the following:  certification of inoculation, sufficient 

information to identify the pet and demonstrate that it is a common household pet, name, address and phone number of at least one 

responsible party who will care for pet if owner dies or is unable to provide care. 

Animals Permitted 

Birds – limit two.  Only species that are normally kept as household pets, such as canaries or parakeets are permitted.  Birds must always 

be confined to cages.  Birds of prey are not permitted.  Management’s advance consent to own up to two birds is not required.  But 

complaints about any noise, odors, or problems associated with birds is grounds to terminate resident’s right to own or keep a bird(s). 

Fish – in tanks or aquariums, not exceeding 20 gallons in capacity.  Poisonous or dangerous fish are not permitted.  Occupant agrees not 

to keep or permit a fish tank or aquarium, not exceeding 20 gallons in capacity, unless Occupant is able to provide proof of Renter’s 

Insurance. 

No snakes, rodents, reptiles, insects, or other mammals, except cats and dogs as set forth below, are allowed. 

Cats and dogs – where cat(s) or a dog are permitted as pets, applicant/resident will be required to pay the fees and deposits in effect at 

the specific site, as outlined on page two of this document. 

The following rules apply to any cat or dog ownership (if permitted): 

Dogs must be housebroken.  Cats must be trained to a litter box. 

Animals must be at least one year of age.  This must be confirmed by documentation from a veterinarian.   

Animals must be spayed or neutered.   

At the time of approval for any dog, and for cats upon request, you must provide Management with proof that all required vaccinations 

have been given.  Updates on required vaccinations and other appropriate veterinary care must be provided on request. 

Management reserves the right to screen any request for approval of an animal and to reject any dog that has any history of aggressive 

or nuisance behavior, including full or mixed breed dogs that are breeds known for aggressive behaviors.  The following breed or breed 

mixes are prohibited unless already owned by an applicant/resident as an assistance animal for a disability in which case a specific dog of 

a normally prohibited breed may be subject to individual screening:  Pitbulls, Presa Canario, or Mastiffs, American Staffordshire Terrier, 

Staffordshire Bull Terrier, Chow-Chow, Dalmatian, German Shepard, Rottweiler, and Doberman.  Individual sites may have limits based on 

dog weight.  The weight limit for this property is 

Proof of any license required by the applicable city or municipality must be provided. 



DMS Operations Policies Procedures Manual – Leases                                                                                                                       

Rev. 09/09/19 Page 2 of 2 

DEHana0517161

You should apply for Management’s consent to approve an animal, and provide the documentation and fees required to 

Management, before any cat or dog is brought to your apartment.  It is your responsibility to discuss with Management your 

intention or desire to own a cat dog as an assistance animal for a disability.  Management will make exceptions 

(accommodations) in the above rules regarding cat/dog ownership if necessary for a disability related need.  

I agree to comply with these Animal Policies and to not allow any animal on the property, except permitted birds and fish, 

without Management's prior written consent.  I further agree to furnish payment for all applicable deposits and/or fees. 

$__________ One time Refundable Animal/Pet Deposit  

$__________ One time Non-Refundable Animal/Pet Deposit  

$__________ Monthly Animal/Pet Rent 

□ I do not own an animal.   

□ I do own an animal(s) and understand I must have a signed Animal License Agreement. 

Resident(s):                                                                                      Owner’s Agent: 

                                                                                                           DOMINIUM MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

_______________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date 

_______________________________________________________                       __________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date                       Authorized Representative               Date 

_______________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date 

_______________________________________________________ 

Signature                                               Date 



 

 

 
 

 
Section 2 – 2.19‐1 
If a professional management company will be employed, attach a resume for the company and estimate the 
monthly management fee to be paid.  
 
 
Please see attached for the Dominium Texas Management Services, LLC resume. 
 
 



BECKLEY TOWNHOMES - DALLAS, TXTIMBERS EDGE - BEAUMONT, TX

VINEWOOD - DALLAS, TX

QUAIL CHASE - HOUSTON, TX



2



What we do hits HOME.

SILVER GLEN - HOUSTON, TX

WHAT WE DO HITS HOME.
It’s Dominium’s promise, and we work hard every  
day to keep it. To us, What we do hits HOME means 
providing long-term value for our residents and 
employees, for the communities they live and work in, 
and for all our valued stakeholders.

Dominium brings excellence to the development  
and management of affordable housing communities
across the United States. It is clear to us that our 
responsibility extends beyond completing deals and
serving our residents; we have the responsibility to 
positively contribute to the communities where we
operate. We strive to ensure all of Dominium’s 
stakeholders are well-served:

• Residents gain places they are proud to call home;

•  Financial and community stakeholders gain a solid 
partner dedicated to growth and community 
vitality along with economic development; and

•  Dominium employees experience both an engaging 
place to work and the motivation to contribute  
to growth.

Access to quality, affordable housing is becoming 
increasingly important in every community across the
country. It is critical infrastructure that allows families  
to succeed, businesses to grow and communities
to flourish. Our residents and communities are at  
the heart of everything we do, and by developing
quality homes that are as warm and welcoming as 
they are innovative, we create living spaces with  
long-term value that hits HOME.

  |  3

TIMELINE 

1972
Founded as a Section 8 developer

1990
Focused on utilizing the Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit program to acquire  
and develop affordable housing

1996
Began actively fixing troubled LIHTC 
properties which created our workout 
business unit

2011
Reached 20,000 apartment homes,  
of which approximately 12,000 are 
stabilized workout properties

2012
40th Anniversary Celebration

Named the 5th largest affordable  
apartment owner/manager in the  
country by AHF

2015
Announced the DOMINIUM 2025 initiative

Named the 2nd largest affordable  
apartment owner/manager in the  
country by AHF

2017
Reached $3 billion in acquired assets

2018
Launched DOMINIUM GIVES

Reached 30,000 apartment  
homes and 1,000 employees

2020
Added headquarter offices in Atlanta,  
Dallas and Phoenix

2022
50th Anniversary Celebration

Reached 38,000 apartment  
homes and 1,300 employees



Who we are

PARK MANOR - SHERMAN, TX

COMPANY OVERVIEW 
Founded in 1972 by David Brierton 
and Jack Safar, Dominium is now the 
second largest affordable apartment 
development and management 
company in the nation. Created as 
a family of companies (Dominium 
Development & Acquisition, LLC / 
Dominium Management Services, 
LLC), Dominium utilizes a variety of 
real estate disciplines throughout 
the development and acquisition 
process. Dominium has grown 
substantially over the past several 
years by becoming a leader in the 
real estate industry. Since 1991, 
Dominium has grown from a 
company with 3,000 apartment units 
to a company that now owns almost 
40,000 apartment homes. This 
growth is credited to the company’s 
ability to adapt to an ever-changing 
real estate market.

OUR RESIDENTS
Our residents represent an incredibly diverse set  
of individuals and families. They are seniors, both
retired and working. They are working parents.  
They are young professionals. They live in cities,  
the suburbs and rural communities. They represent  
a wide variety of racial and ethnic backgrounds.

There is no one group that benefits from affordable 
housing – it benefits many different kinds of people
at all different stages of life. When more people have 
access to high-quality affordable housing, our
communities, workplaces and schools are stronger.

DOMINIUM IS A FOR-PROFIT  
DEVELOPER OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING
We build value for our partners, investors and our 
communities by engaging in the development of
affordable housing with the goal of returns over  
the long-term. This guides our approach to both
development and management.

Unlike our non-profit counterparts, Dominium  
makes money on the properties we develop, own  
and manage. Because of our unique position as a 
mission-driven for-profit, Dominium can make a  
large difference in addressing the growing need for 
affordable housing. Dominium has the capacity and 
the strategic strength to evolve with market forces, 
helping by leading in the development of innovative
projects that will meet the needs of growing 
communities across the U.S.

  |  4



Who we are in TEXAS

DOMINIUM IN TEXAS
For over 50 years, Dominium has been committed  
to superior resident experiences by providing  
best-in-class rental opportunities through sound 
management 
of apartments 
and townhomes. 
Dominium owns, 
develops and 
manages rental 
communities in 18 
states, including Texas.

We are proud to say we own 
and manage over 45 wonderful 
properties in the great state of 
Texas, which all of them have 
TDHCA affordable programs, 
including Housing Tax Credits,  
Tax-Exempt 
Bonds, and HOME, 
representing over 8,600 
homes and employing 
almost 300 people.  

STATS AT-A-GLANCE
•  Ownsand manages 45+  

properties in Texas 
•  ALL Texas properties have TDHCA 

Affordable Housing Programs
•  Dominium entered Texas in  

October 2008
•  Since 2008 has grown its Texas 

portfolio to over 8,600 homes
•   Almost 300 professional  

employees in Texas
•  Four offices in Texas 
•  Owns and manages more than  

38,000 rental homes in 18 states 
•  2nd largest owner of  

affordable housing 
• 50+ years in business 
•  Multi-generational company 
•    Portfolio of over $1.6 billion  

in owned properties 
•  Experienced and highly-trained staff

  |  5



Who we are in TEXAS

DOMINIUM IN TEXAS
Dominium owns and operates approximately 8,600 
homes in the Dallas and Fort Worth (DFW) area 
alone and has also expanded into the neighboring 
communities of Desoto, Balch Springs, Mckinney,  
Little Elm, and Kaufman.

Dominium’s investment in the area continues to 
grow with the majority of its DFW portfolio having 
been acquired or developed in the past 5 years.

DALLASFORT WORTH

Kinwood

Vinewood

Village of Kaufman

Timbers at Hickory Tree

Silver Gardens

Riverstation

Signature at Southern Oaks

Pegasus Villas

Lakeside Manor

Highland Hills

Hickory Manor

Five Mile Creek

Cobblestone Manor

Beckley Townhomes

Rosemont at Mayfield Villas

The Cesera

KEY:

8

Property Count

Unit Count

1,295

3
640

17

3,051

3,426

17

DOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE 
DALLAS / FORT WORTH AREA

  |  6



Awards

2022 NATIONAL MULTIFAMILY  
HOUSING COUNCIL (NMHC) 50
The NMCH’s authoritative ranking of the nation’s Top 
50 Apartment Owners and Top 50 Managers  
as well as the Top 25 Developers, Top 25 Builders and 
Top 10 Syndicators.

TOP 50 
 - LARGEST APARTMENT OWNERS: #30
 - LARGEST APARTMENT MANAGERS: #46

TOP 25  
 - LARGEST BUILDERS: #17
 - LARGEST DEVELOPERS - #18

U.S. BEST MANAGED  
COMPANY BY DELOITTE
Recognizes excellence and honors private companies 
for their strategy, execution, culture and financials.  
This group joins hundreds of private companies  
around the world that have earned this designation  
in a rigorous and independent process that evaluates 
four key criteria in their management skills and 
practices - strategy, execution, culture and financials.

SELECTED AS A 2020 U.S. BEST MANAGED 
COMPANY HONOREE: DOMINIUM

NATIONAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION  
(NAHMA) VANGUARD AWARDS
Celebrates success in the multifamily affordable  
housing industry by recognizing and benchmarking 
newly developed or significantly rehabbed affordable 
multifamily housing communities that showcase high 
quality design and resourceful financing. 

2019 VANGUARD AWARD WINNERS
 -  NEW CONSTRUCTION:  

UNION FLATS
 -  MAJOR REHAB OF HISTORIC STRUCTURE: 

MILLWORKS LOFTS

HOUSING COLORADO
THE EAGLE AWARD
Established in 1990, the Eagle Award represents  
one of the highest achievements for the Colorado 
housing community. This prestigious award  
celebrates the extraordinary accomplishments and 
outstanding leadership in housing and support 
services. The award honors individuals, agencies, 
projects, and programs that soar to new heights in 
their work to ensure safe, fair, affordable housing  
for all Coloradans. Winners are chosen by an  
industry-diverse selection committee.

2019 PEOPLE’S CHOICE AWARD WINNER: 
NORTH RANGE CROSSINGS

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION  
OF HOME BUILDERS (NAHB)  
PILLARS OF THE INDUSTRY
NAHB’s Multifamily Pillars of the Industry  
Awards highlight creative development concepts,  
innovative financing strategies, great design,  
and superior management and marketing in  
the apartment and condo marketplace.

The Pillars awards are held in high esteem by 
top-level multifamily development companies, 
management firms and experts in the field. 
The annual competition is judged by a jury of 
knowledgeable peers, each having a proven  
record of success in various facets of the  
multifamily industry.

2017 MULTIFAMILY DEVELOPMENT  
FIRM OF THE YEAR: DOMINIUM 

2019 BEST REDEVELOPMENT OF  
A MULTI-FAMILY COMMUNITY:  
LAKECREST VILLAGE

2018 BEST ADAPTIVE REUSE  
COMMUNITY: MILLWORKS LOFTS

  |  7



Endorsements

We want to make sure that every community has 
access to clean energy. We want to make sure every 
community has access to low-carbon, high-quality, 
affordable housing and affordable housing developers 
with their eye on the prize of sustainability. They are 
offering a huge opportunity for families and lower 
income communities to participate in this green 
energy revolution, this sustainability revolution. This 
is where America is going, this is where the market 
is going, and I give credit to affordable housing 
developers like Dominium for helping lead the way 
and helping set a vision that others can follow too.

MICHAEL NOBLE
Executive Director | Fresh Energy

Dominium has been an incredible partner for us over 
the years. They’re a partner in affordable housing 
across the country. Right now, we have a huge 
housing crisis in this country and certainly in the Twin 
Cities. Without a focused effort, without all partners 
coming to the table to try to solve this problem, we’re 
never going to get ahead of the curve. But we know 
if we put a family in a stable, safe, affordable house, 
their lives will be changed forever.

CHRIS COLEMAN
President | Habitat For Humanity Twin Cities

Aeon cannot do it’s work without the community 
engaging. Folks like Dominium, bringing their 
expertise and their support, financial and otherwise,  
to the table is absolutely critical in our ability to get 
our work done.

ALAN ARTHUR
President & CEO | Aeon

I have to hand it to Dominium. They did an 
extraordinary job at bringing these different players 
and building the coalition necessary to create a 
really beautiful project. Everyone from the city to 
the financiers to the construction workers, this was 
a collaborative effort that is now complete with a 
wonderful community asset.

JACOB FREY
Mayor | Minneapolis

Right on the middle of what I would call St. Louis’ 
living room, you had this hulking crumbling former 
gem of a building that was not only sad to walk by but 
was a momentum killer. There is no question that this 
was a gargantuan task. For someone like Dominium 
to be able to step into that and to pull the pieces 
together, pull so may parties together…to make it not 
only to get it done at some bare minimum level, but 
really to make it a shining example of what’s possible 
when that kind of collaboration happens is really 
remarkable. To live in a vibrant place where innovation 
is embraced, downtown St. Louis ought to be…and 
I think the Arcade helps it become, a place where 
people of different ethnic, race and socio-economic 
backgrounds flourish.

ZACK BOYERS
Chairman & CEO | US Bank Community  
Development Corporation

Since Dominium came into the market, they’ve done  
a great job of really turning around the affordable  
market here in Florida.

DAVID LEON
Partner | Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP

  |  8



Endorsements (continued)

Tenacity and courage would be an understatement.  
The brilliance of their work has shown through and they 
created a new paradigm for St Louis. They created a real 
sense of community. That’s what downtown needs.

STEVEN STOGEL
President | DFC Group 

I have to say that you all are very easy to work with. 
They really have their stuff together, Dominium. They 
make it really easy to partner with them to bring what 
is absolutely needed here in Covington. We have been 
growing like crazy. Our economic development people 
here are doing a fantastic job… The number of jobs 
available here has grown tremendously and we want to 
make sure that people who are working in these places 
have a place to live and people – as they are retiring 
– can still live in a place that they enjoy. They can be 
close to their grandkids, enjoy their community, and still 
be able to contribute to their community. So, we are 
certainly happy that you are here, and we look forward 
to more partnerships with you.

SHAMICA TUCKER 
Executive Director | City of Covington Housing Authority

Dominium’s impact has been profound on our 
organization. They are recognized not only as leaders  
in the affordable housing arena, but as civic leaders  
and people trust them.

LOUIS KING
President & CEO | Summit Academy OIC

  |  9



Crossroad Commons is Dominium’s third new construction project 

in Texas and its first in the state capitol. Located in the growing 

community of northeast Austin, the property will provide affordable 

housing for the next 30+ years to 216 families making 60% or less of 

the area median income.

The property features 7 residential buildings ranging between 24-36 

homes in each, and contains 48 one-bedrooms, 84 two-bedrooms, and 

84 three-bedroom layouts. Each home includes granite countertops, 

resilient flooring, and laundry equipment. The community features a 

clubhouse containing a resident services area, fitness center and yoga 

studio, café lounge, and children’s play room along with the younger 

residents enjoying several outdoor playgrounds. 22 of the property’s  

32 acres have been preserved for the surrounding watershed with 

walking trails for residents to enjoy.  

Dominium partnered with Austin Affordable Housing Corporation 

(AAHC), a subsidiary of the Housing Authority of the City of Austin 

(HACA) to develop the property. An affiliate of HACA issued the tax-

exempt bonds for the project, and the Texas Department of Housing 

and Community Affairs (TDHCA) issued the Housing Tax Credits. 

Construction period financing was provided through a construction 

loan originated by Citibank and an equity bridge loan from Great 

Southern Bank. Permanent financing will be provided through a Freddie 

Mac Forward Tax-Exempt Loan serviced by Citibank, and Alliant Capital 

has made an equity investment in the 4% Housing Tax Credits. 

NAME: Crossroad Commons
Austin, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:   
216 Affordable Apartments

ARCHITECT:
Smith Gee Studio

CIVIL ENGINEER:
Kimley Horn

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
Austin Affordable Housing Corporation

PRIME SUBCONTRACTOR:
Weis Builders

DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Legal and Environmental Services
Architectural Consulting 
Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Citibank 
Great Southern Bank
Alliant Capital
Freddie Mac
TDHCA
Housing Authority of the City of Austin
Austin Affordable Housing Corporation
Austin Affordable PFC, Inc
Commercial Partners Title
Dougherty & Company, LLC
Bridgewater Bank

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$65,000,000

SIZE: 32 Acres 

COMPLETION DATE:  
Spring 2022



Lakecrest Village, located in northeast Houston inside of Beltway 8, was originally 

constructed in 1999. The property consists of large 2 and 3 bedroom flats and 4 

bedroom townhome units and primarily serves families with children. At the time 

of acquisition, the property had significant deferred maintenance issues including 

failing exteriors, subpar amenities and interior units in need of upgrades. 

Dominium’s acquisition of Lakecrest Village provides for a full rehabilitation of 

over $10 million - over $40,000 per unit - while preserving the community as 

affordable for another 30 years.

The rehab will include substantial upgrades to all units, including all new kitchen 

and bath cabinets, granite countertops in the kitchens and baths, new Energy 

Star appliances including washers and dryers, new LED lighting, all new plumbing 

fixtures, and more. The existing clubhouse will be demolished and replaced with a 

stunning 5,400 square foot building, with a new fitness center, clubroom, theater, 

management space, and a 900 square foot dedicated supportive service space 

with warming kitchen, library, computer station and flexible seating. Site amenities 

will be upgraded with an all new pool, two new shaded playgrounds, barbeque 

pavilion and pergola, and horseshoe pit. Exterior upgrades include all new roofs, 

gutters, and all new trim, soffit and fascia, as well as a full repaint of all buildings. 

Lakecrest Village, upon completion, will be a shining example of a community 

given new life by Dominium - to better serve its purpose as a stable, safe, quality 

affordable housing option for the residents of Northeast Houston. The project 

needed the full support of the surrounding community to be realized - and would 

not have occurred but for the support from City Councilmember Jerry Davis, 

Super Neighborhood 49-50, and the Houston Independent School District, 

including Board of Trustees President Wanda Adams.

This redevelopment was made possible by tax-exempt bonds from Houston 

Housing Finance Corporation (via the City of Houston), 4% Low-Income Housing 

Tax Credits from the Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs (TDHCA),  

construction and permanent debt financing from Citibank, and an equity 

investment from Stratford Capital Group. 

NAME:  
Lakecrest Village
Houston, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:  
Acquisition/Rehabilitation
224 Apartments
100% of Units Affordable

ARCHITECT:
e + a architecture

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT:
Construction Zone of Texas

DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Design & Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Houston Housing Finance Corporation 
(HHFC)
City of Houston
Texas Department of Housing & 
Community Affairs (TDHCA)
Citibank
Stratford Capital Group

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$28,000,000

SIZE: 18.5 Acres (Site)

CLOSING DATE: July 2017



Quail Chase Apartments, located in north Houston, was originally 
constructed in 2000. The property consists of one, two, and three 
bedroom multifamily apartment units, spread across 31 residential 
buildings and centered around a common area amenity space. At the 
time of acquisition, the property had significant deferred maintenance 
issues including failing exteriors, outdated amenities, and unit 
interiors in need of upgrades.

Dominium’s acquisition of Quail Chase provides for a full property 
rehabilitation with a budget of over $7 million — over $30,000 per 
unit — while preserving the community as affordable for another 30 
years. 

The project rehab scope included substantial unit upgrades featuring 
new granite countertops, new cabinet fronts, new energy star 
appliances, new LED lighting, and all new plumbing fixtures. Common 
area renovations included a full remodel of the existing clubhouse 
building, featuring a brand new club room & kitchen, fitness center, 
computer room, theater room, and upgraded maintenance and 
leasing offices. Several amenity spaces were added and/or enhanced, 
including the installation of an outdoor splash pad play area, large 
new playground, field turf play field, bus stop, and an outdoor seating 
pavilion complete with grilling stations. Exterior upgrades included 
the installation of new roofs on all buildings, as well as gutter and 
splash block replacement throughout the site. 

Quail Chase was made possible by a tax exempt bond allocation 
provided by the Harris County Housing Authority, an allocation of 
4% Low-Income Housing Tax Credits from the Texas Department of 
Housing & Community Affairs (TDHCA), financing provided by CIBC  
& Minnwest Bank, and an equity investment provided by WNC. 

NAME:
Quail Chase
Houston, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:  
248 Apartments
Workforce/Section 42

ARCHITECT:
Ebersoldt & Associates

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
Dominium Construction &  
 Architectural Services

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:
Katerra Construction
 
DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Legal and Environmental Services
Design & Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Texas Department of Housing & 
 Community Affairs
Harris County Housing Authority
CIBC
Minnwest Bank
WNC

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$35,000,000

SIZE:  
5.35 Acres (Site)
286,835 Square Feet (Building)





Timbers at Hickory Tree, Dominium’s second new construction 

project in the state of Texas, provides 216 homes of affordable 

family housing. Located in Balch Springs, Timbers at Hickory 

Tree provides quality affordable housing to individuals and 

families earning no more than 60% of Area Median Income (AMI). 

Dominium closed on the acquisition of the land in September 

of 2019, financing for the project in December of 2019 with 

construction completed in June of 2021.

Within the seven three-story apartment buildings there is a 

mixture of one, two, and three bedroom homes. Community 

amenities  include a large clubhouse comprised of a voluminous  

community room equipped with a fireplace and kitchen, fitness 

center, outdoor pool, two playground areas, and detached 

parking garage spaces. The site is also adjacent to the City of 

Balch Springs’ Luedeke Park; as part of the project, Dominium 

provided a direct connection to the park for residents as well as 

built out a walking trail, seating, and additional lighting for both 

our residents and the public to enjoy. 

Timbers at Hickory Tree’s financing includes a Freddie Mac 

Forward Tax Exempt Loan serviced by Berkadia, a construction 

loan provided by TCF Bank, an equity bridge loan provided by 

Colliers, an equity investment from Alliant Capital and both an 

issuance of tax-exempt bonds as well as the 4% Low-Income 

Housing Tax Credits from the Texas Department of Housing 

& Community Affairs. Special thanks is also due to the City of 

Balch Springs, without their support this project would not have 

been possible. We would like to thank all these partners along 

with many others for their assistance on this project, continued 

commitment to providing affordable housing and ongoing 

partnership with Dominium.

NAME:
Timbers at Hickory Tree
Balch Springs, TX

TYPE OF PROJECT:  
216 Multifamily Apartments
100% Affordable (60% AMI)

ARCHITECT:
Smith Gee Studio

GENERAL CONTRACTOR & 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT:
Dominium Construction  
& Architectural Services
Weiss Construction

DOMINIUM’S RESPONSIBILITY:
Real Estate Development
Project Financing
Legal & Environmental Services
Design & Construction Management
Property Management
Section 42 Compliance

FINANCIAL PARTNERS:
Freddie Mac
Berkadia
TCF Bank
Colliers
Alliant
Texas Department of Housing  
& Community Affairs

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST:
$53,000,000

SIZE: 
10.35 Acres (Site)
231,912 Square Feet (Building)

COMPLETION DATE: 
June 2021







THF Res 2023-1006 Inducement Res (Mustang Ridge Crossing).docx 
_________ 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1006 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$50,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING 
AN APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Provident Realty Advisors, Inc. (the “Applicant”) has applied to the 
Corporation to issue not to exceed $50,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to 
finance the acquisition, construction and equipping by THF Mustang Ridge Crossing LP, or an 
affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a qualified 
residential rental development located in the City of Mustang Ridge, Travis County, Texas (the 
“Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $50,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



Signature 
John Hickman 

(Typed name and Title) 

10/9/2023 

Date 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
Application for Financing Qualified Residential Rental Project 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By: 

1. Name, address, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant 
Name: 

Address: 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

E‐mail: 

 
2. Name, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant's contact person 

Name: 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

E‐mail: 

 
3. Name, address, telephone, fax number and e-mail address of Applicant's legal counsel 

Name: 

Address: 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

E‐mail: 

 
4. Name of project and county of location of project 

Name:  Mustang Ridge Crossing 

County:  Travis 

 
5. Amount of financing required $50,000,000 
6. Priority election Priority 3 
7. Brief description of project  

Mustang Ridge Crossing will be a new construction multifamily development located in 

the ETJ of the City of Mustang Ridge consisting of approximately 280 units 

 
The individual signing this Application represents that he or she read and understands the 
Instructions, that the information contained in the Application form is correct and Complete, 
that the Applicant agrees to the terms and conditions set out in the i 

 

Mustang Ridge Crossing LP 

10210 North Central Expressway, Suite 300 Dallas TX 75231 

972‐385‐4112 

 
jhickman@providentrealty.net; mfeaster@providentrealty.net 

John Hickman 

972‐385‐4112 

 
jhickman@providentrealty.net 

Barry Palmer, Coats Rose 

Suite 1000, 9 Greenway Plaza, Houston, TX  77046 

(713) 653‐7395 

 
bpalmer@coatsrose.com 



 



Applicant Information 
 
 

1.1  Legal form of Applicant (Check One) 
 

Sole Proprietorship 

Business Corporation X 

General Partnership (includes joint venture 

Limited Partnership 

Limited Liability Company 

 
1.2  If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, is it incorporated or authorized to 

 transact business in Texas?  Yes  No 

 
If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it have a current certificate on file with the 

Texas Secretary of State?  TBD  Yes  No 

 
1.3  If the Applicant is a corporation or limited liability company, attach a list with the name, title, 

 address, and telephone number of each of its officers. 

 
1.4  If the Applicant is a partnership, attach the name, address, and telephone number 

 of each general partner. 
 TBD 

1.5 Has the Applicant, any of its officers or directors, or any person who owns a 10% or greater 

 interest in the Applicant ever been found in violation of any rules or regulations of HUD or 
 of any other federal or state agency or been the subject of an investigation by HUD or of any 
 other federal or state agency?  If yes, attach a full explanation. 

 
Yes  X  No 

 
1.6 Attach a list with the name, address, and telephone number of every individual who owns 

 a 10% or greater beneficial interest in the Applicant.   
Leon Backes, 10210 N. Central Expwy, #300, Dallas TX 

1.7 Attach the name, address, telephone, fax number and E‐mail address of each financial adviser, 

 investment banker or mortgage banker advising the Applicant in connection with the project. 
 Check here if none:   
 X  None 

 
1.8  Attach a summary of the Applicant's (or its principal's) development experience in terms 

 of project types and dates, cost, locations, and methods of financing. 

1.9 Attach copies of the Applicant's most recent audited balance sheet 

and profit and loss statement of the Applicant's majority owner. 

 N/A 



 
 
 

) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
75231 (972) 385‐4100 



Purchase date: 

Purchase price: 
Balance of existing mortgage: 

9417 Bock Road, Travis County, City of Mustang Ridge ETJ, Texas 78610 

QCT 484530024.36 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
 

2.1  Do you want financing for (check one) 

 
Acquisition/rehabilitation 

 
2.2  Describe the location of the project site, including the zip code and its street address 

 if there is one.  This description will be used in the public hearing advertisment and 
 must be complete enough to permit someone interested in the project to find the site. 

 

 
2.3  Attach (1) a legal description of the site boundaries and (2) that portion of a county 

 highway or city street map showing the site and surrounding area. Mark on the map all 
 schools, churches, public parks, and shopping centers within a half‐mile radius of the site. 
 Note that the legal description attached must match that in the option agreement or 
 purchase contract described in 2.5 or 2.6, if there is one.  If the project site is located 
 in a qualified census tract, please give the tract number: 

 +/‐ 24 Acres of land near the intersection of Caldvis and Bock Road 

 
2.4  If the Applicant owns the project site, give the: 

 

 
Name and address of holder of existing mortgage: 

 

 

X  Applicant does not own the project site 

 
2.5  If the Applicant holds an option to purchase the project site, attach a copy of the 

 option agreement and give the: 
 

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner: 
 

X  New Construction 



John M. Beyer, 12100 Caldvis Road, Buda, TX 78610‐5219 

   
 

X  Applicant does not hold an option to puchase the project site. 

 
2.6  If the Applicant has executed a contract to purchase the project site, attach a copy 

 of the purchase contract and give the: 
 

Name, address and telephone number of the present owner: 
 

 
Date of Contract:  TBD 

Purchase Price:  $3,500,000 

Closing Date:  TBD 

 

X  Applicant has not executed a contract to purchase the project site. 

 
2.7  Attach a copy of the receipt for the consideration paid for the option or earnest money 

 paid under the purchase contract.  Not Applicable 

 
2.8  If the option or purchase contract is not in the name of the Applicant, attach a copy of 

 the assignment of the option or purchae contract to the Applicant. 
 Not Applicable 

 
2.9  Give the name, address, telephone, fax number and E‐mail address of the architect and registered 

 professional engineer for the project. 
 

Architect: 
 
 
 
 

 
Engineer: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
2.10  Give the number, type (number of bedrooms and bathrooms), approximate size (square feet), 

 estimated rents, and estimated construction or rrehabilitation cost per square foot of each 

Date of Option agreement: 

Purchase price of project site: 
Expiration date of option agreement: 

Name:  HEDK Architects 

Address:  4595 Excel Parkway, Addison TX 75001 

Telephone (214) 520‐8878   
Fax:   
E‐mail:  info@hedk.com 

Name:  Kimley Horn 

Address:  2600 Via Fortuna, Bldg. 1, Suite 300, Austin, Texas 78746 

Telephone 512 646 2237   
Fax:   
E‐mail:  andrew.evans@kimle 



X  Air Conditioning 

X  Disposal 

X  Refrigerator 

 Fireplace 

X  Washer/Dryer 

X  Range 

X  Carpet 

X  Dishwasher 

 Cable TV 

 Other (describe) 

  

None. 

type of dwelling unit in the project.  Attach a site sketch (if available) showing the location 
of the dwelling units on the site. 

 
# of Units  Type of Units  Size of Units  Monthly Rent  Cost per Sq. Ft. 

20  A1  730  $1,311  $190.71 

106  B1  925  $1,567  $190.71 

124  C1  1213  $1,806  $190.71 

30  D1  1347  $2,008  $190.71 

     

 
2.11  Describe any additional facilities to be included in the project ‐ for example, parking laundry, 

 recreational office.  If any of these facilites is expected to generate income, estimate the 
 total annual amount expected.  (Please limit descriptions to the size of the box.) 

 Free‐standing leasing office with on‐site staff, resident clubhouse including a 24/7 fitness center, 

business center, conference/meeting rooms, and swimming pool. 

 
2.12  Check which of the following furnishings and equipment will be included in the dwelling units: 

 

 
2.13  Check which of the following utilities project tenants will be required to pay for on an 

 individual basis: 
 

r 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2.14  Describe any restrictions the Applicant intends to impose on project tenants ‐ for example, 

 family size, no children, no pets.  If none, write None. 

 

X  Electricity  X  Water and Wastewate

 Gas  X  Garbage Pickup 

 Other (describe)    
 W/WW will be submetered and billed to the 

resident. Trash collection will be billed to the 

resident. 



 
 

 
2.15  Give the estimated cost of constructing and furnishing, or of rehabilitating, the project: 

 
Land  3,500,000.00 

Improvements (rehabilitation)  ‐ 

Design  1,062,275.00 

Engineering  593,525.00 

Construction  60,746,598.00 

Developer fee  11,293,150.00 

Furnishings and Equipment  500,000.00 

Construction insurance  200,654.00 

Construction period interest  10,800,000.00 

Marketing/Advertising  150,000.00 

Taxes  ‐ 

Legal  250,000.00 

Accounting   
Bond issuance costs  1,081,240.00 

Reserves  1,695,020.00 

Other (Describe)  6,481,792.00 

Permits & Impact Fees, 

Financing Fees, Tax Credit 

Costs 

 

 

Total  98,354,254.00 

 
 
 

2.16  Give the estimated annual cost of operating and maintaining the project during its 
 first year of occupancy: 

 
Management Fee  161,409.00 

Administrative Costs  92,700.00 

Operating Costs  467,428.00 

Maintenance Costs  198,520.00 

Taxes  ‐ 

Other (Describe)  553,000.00 

Insurance, Replacement 

Reserves, Utilities 

 

 

Total  1,473,057.00 

 
2.17  Has construction or rehabilitation work on the project begun? 



None at this time. 

Yes 
 

If yes, give the beginning date: 

 
If no, give the anticipated beginning date: 

and estimated completion date: 
 

7/1/2024  and completion date: 7/1/2026 

 
2.18  Give the total cost expended or incurred with respect to the project up to the date of this 

 application.  If none, write None. 
 None 

 
2.19  Describe briefly the anticipated arrangements for the project management.  If a professional 

 management company will be employed, attach a resume for the company and estimate 
 the monthly management fee to be paid. 

 

X  No 



 



 



4% LIHTC and PAB bonds (to be purchased by TBD lender) 

4% LIHTC and PAB bonds (to be purchased by TBD lender) 

52% 

State Tax Credits, Federal LIHTC, and deferred Developer Fee 

FINANCING INFORMATION 
 
 

3.1  Does the Applicant want the Corporation to finance construction 
 of the project? 

 
Yes 

 
If no, identify the source of construction financing: 

 

 
3.2  Does the Applicant want the Corporation to provide permanent 

 (including rehabilitation) financing for the project? 
 

Yes 

 
If no, identify the source of permanent financing: 

 

 
3.3  For what percentage of the total project cost does the Applicant want financing? 

 

 

What amount of equity investment does the Applicant intend to make in the project: 

 
47,201,253.00  which equals  48  % of the total project cost. 

 
Briefly describe the nature of the equity investment: 

 

X  No 

X  No 



3.4 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied for working capital? 
 

%  ,  or 
 
 
 

 
%  ,  or 

None 
 
 
 

 
None 

 
 
 

3.6  If the Applicant is a limited partnership, does it anticipate making a syndicated offering 
 of partnership shares in connection with financing of the project? 

 

Yes  No  Not a limited 

partnership 

 
3.7  If the proposed financing will include obligations (in any form) issued by an insurer, 

 lending institution, or governmental agency to secure the bonds, describe the security, 
 identify the insurer, lending institution, or agency and attach a copy of the letter of 
 commitment or intent (if you have one) from the insurer, institution, or agency. 

 

 
3.8  Describe any other important aspects of the proposed financing: 

 

3.5 What percentage of the requested financing will be applied to refinance an outstanding 
 loan secured by the project site? 



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A Texas Regional Housing Authority 

RESOLUTION No. 2023-1007  
 

The Texas Housing Foundation, as a Texas regional housing authority and sponsor of the 
THF Housing Development Corporation, the sole managing member of THF Cedar Creek MM, 
LLC, which is the Member-Manager (the “Member-Manager”) of THF Cedar Creek, LLC, a Texas 
limited liability company (the “Company”), does hereby consent to taking this action, does hereby 
adopt the following resolutions as the action of the Texas Housing Foundation, of the THF 
Housing Development Corporation, and of the Member-Manager of the Company, and does 
hereby direct that this written consent to such action be filed with the minutes of the proceedings 
of the Company:   
 

WHEREAS, the Company is the ground lessee of the real property located at 679-707 
Union Chapel Road, Cedar Creek, Texas 78612 (the “Property”), and the Company plans to 
develop, construct and operate a 291-unit multifamily project on the Property (the “Project”) and 

 
WHEREAS, the construction of the Project will be financed by a loan from Mason Joseph, 

LLC (the “Lender”) in the approximate amount of Forty-Seven Million Five Hundred Thirty-One 
Thousand Seven Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($47,531,700.00),  

 
BE IT RESOLVED: That Mark Mayfield, President of Texas Housing Foundation and of 

the THF Housing Development Corporation, the sole managing member of THF Cedar Creek MM, 
LLC, a Texas limited liability company, which is the Member-Manager of the Company, be and  
is hereby authorized and directed to execute, on behalf of the Company, a certain Forty-Seven 
Million Five Hundred Thirty-One Thousand Seven Hundred and No/100 Dollars 
($47,531,700.00) note, said note payable to the order of the Lender, on such terms and conditions 
and providing for interest and repayment schedules all as he, in his sole discretion, deems 
necessary and appropriate. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That Mark Mayfield is authorized to execute for the 
Company such Multifamily Deed of Trust, Assignment of Rents and Security Agreement, or other 
documents covering such property of the Company as he may determine to be appropriate and as 
may be required by the Lender to secure the payment of said note. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That Mark Mayfield is authorized to execute for the 
Company all documents necessary or convenient to effect a Forty-Seven Million Five Hundred 
Thirty-One Thousand Seven Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($47,531,700.00) loan to be made 
to the Company by the Lender in connection with FHA Project No. 115-36003, including, without 
limitation, any documents necessary for the Company to become bound by the Note, the 
Multifamily Deed of Trust, the Regulatory Agreement, and all other documents required by the 
Lender and/or the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development in order to obtain HUD insurance 
on said loan pursuant to Section 221(d)(4) of the National Housing Act and the Regulations 
thereunder, pursuant to that certain Commitment for Insurance of Advances issued by the U. S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development under the aforementioned Project Number. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the actions of the Member-Manager pursuant to this 
resolution shall be binding on the Company, when any such document is executed by the Member-
Manager, without the necessity of any attest of such signature by any other person and without the 
placement of a corporate seal upon any such document. 

 
WITNESS, the consent of the Texas Housing Foundation, the THF Housing Development 

Corporation and the Member-Manager, who by the signature below (i) consent to taking this 
action; and (ii) indicate their affirmative vote for adoption of the resolutions set forth herein, 
effective on the date noted below. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED October __, 2023. 
 
 
 
        By:___________________________ 
 
 
 
 Attest:___________________________ 

 
 

  



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A Texas Regional Housing Authority 

RESOLUTION No. 2023-1008 
 

The Texas Housing Foundation, as a Texas regional housing authority and sponsor of the  
THF Housing Development Corporation, the sole managing member of THF Cedar Creek MM, 
LLC, which is the Member-Manager (the “Member-Manager”) of THF Cedar Creek, LLC, a Texas 
limited liability company (the “Company”), does hereby consent to taking this action, and hereby 
adopts the following resolutions as the action of the Member-Manager, and does hereby direct that 
this written consent to such action be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Company:   
 

WHEREAS, the Company is the ground lessee of the real property located at 679-707 
Union Chapel Road, Cedar Creek, Texas 78612 (the “Property”), and the Company plans to 
develop, construct and operate a 291-unit multifamily project on the Property (the “Project”) and 

 
WHEREAS, the construction of the Project will be financed by a loan from Mason Joseph, 

LLC (the “Lender”) in the approximate amount of Forty-Seven Million Five Hundred Thirty-One 
Thousand Seven Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($47,531,700.00),  

 
BE IT RESOLVED: That Mark Mayfield, President of THF Housing Development 

Corporation, the sole member of THF Cedar Creek MM, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, 
which is the Member-Manager of the Company, be and he is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute, on behalf of the Company, a certain Forty-Seven Million Five Hundred Thirty-One 
Thousand Seven Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($47,531,700.00) note, said note payable to the 
order of the Lender, on such terms and conditions and providing for interest and repayment 
schedules all as he in his sole discretion deems necessary and appropriate. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That Mark Mayfield is authorized to execute for the 
Company such Multifamily Deed of Trust, Assignment of Rents and Security Agreement, or other 
documents covering such property of the Company as he may determine to be appropriate and as 
may be required by the Lender to secure the payment of said note. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That Mark Mayfield is authorized to execute for the 
Company all documents necessary or convenient to effect a Forty-Seven Million Five Hundred 
Thirty-One Thousand Seven Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($47,531,700.00) loan to be made 
to the Company by the Lender in connection with FHA Project No. 115-36003, including, without 
limitation, any documents necessary for the Company to become bound by the Note, the 
Multifamily Deed of Trust, the Regulatory Agreement, and all other documents required by the 
Lender and/or the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development in order to obtain HUD insurance 
on said loan pursuant to Section 221(d)(4) of the National Housing Act and the Regulations 
thereunder, pursuant to that certain Commitment for Insurance of Advances issued by the U. S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development under the aforementioned Project Number. 
 
 
 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the actions of the Member-Manager pursuant to this 
resolution shall be binding on the Company, when any such document is executed by the Member-
Manager, without the necessity of any attest of such signature by any other person and without the 
placement of a corporate seal upon any such document. 

 
WITNESS, the consent of the Member-Manager, who by the signature below: (i) consents 

to taking this action; and (ii) indicates the affirmative vote for adoption of the resolutions set forth 
herein, effective on the date noted below. 
 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED October __, 2023. 
 
 
 
        By:___________________________ 
 
 
 
 Attest:___________________________ 
 
 

   
 
 



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1009 
 

Authorizing a line of credit to be secured by Texas Housing Foundation  
and issued by Security State Bank & Trust 

 
A. Declarations and Premises: 
 
1. The Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing authority (“THF”) develops, 
operates owns, rehabilitates and finances affordable housing as part of its stated mission; 
 
2. THF has instrumentalities that it sponsors and maintains control over pursuant to the Texas 
Local Government Code. The THF has cash flow needs that, at times, temporarily exceed its 
income stream; 
 
3. A line of credit is necessary to support the daily operations of THF as it is in a period of 
growth. A line of credit in an amount up to 75% of the accepted appraised value of the Community 
Resource Center building located at 1016 Broadway in Marble Falls, Texas 78654 (the “Property”) 
not to exceed $2,500,000.00 for the benefit of THF has been approved by Security State Bank & 
Trust. THF’s Board of Commissioners must also approve the line of credit in order for THF to 
secure the line of credit; and 
 
4. Approval of this line of credit by THF’s Board of Commissioners is considered to be in the 
best interest of THF and the people it serves. 
 
B. Resolutions of the Board: 
 
1. In accordance with the Texas Housing Foundation’s bylaws and associated organizational 
documents and the laws of the State of Texas, the THF Board is authorized to and hereby 
authorizes the Texas Housing Foundation to enter into a line of credit secured by the Property and 
issued by Security State Bank & Trust in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000.00.   
 
2. The President and CEO, as well as authorized representatives of the Texas Housing 
Foundation, shall take any reasonable and necessary action to effectuate the direction and intention 
of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED October __, 2023. 
  
 
 
       By:___________________________ 
 
 
 
 Attest:___________________________              













 
THF 

Housing 
Development 
Corporation 



 
THF Housing Development Corporation 

 
Minutes of Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 
September 26, 2023 

 
 
PRESENT:   Susan Hamm, Griff Morris Nancy Jackson, Phil Woods, Johnny 

White, John Moman, Dave Edwards 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Mark Mayfield, Dominic Audino, Allison Milliorn,  

Nancy Ross, Jonathan Coreas, Lucy Murphy, Mary Jo Callaway, 
Donna Klaeger, Tommie Sledge 

 
 
There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order. 
 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS:   Discussion and possible approval of minutes of 
the meeting held on August 29, 2023.  Griff Morris moved to approve the minutes as 
presented.  Nancy Jackson seconded the motion.  Upon vote the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 
2023-0901 authorizing actions on behalf of THF Cedar Creek, LLC in connection 
with a HUD loan closing.  After discussion, motion was made by Dave Edwards and 
seconded by Phil Woods. Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 
2023-0902 authorizing actions on behalf of THF Cedar Creek MM, LLC in 
connection with a HUD loan closing.  After discussion, motion was made by John 
Moman and seconded by Phil Woods. Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
ADJOURN:  The meeting was adjourned by Susan Hamm. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
 

 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the currently elected Chair of the Board of 
Directors of the THF Housing Development Corporation and the foregoing Minutes of 
the proceedings of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the THF Housing 
Development Corporation are accurate and adopted by the Board of Directors at the duly 
called meeting held on September 26, 2023. 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Susan Hamm, Chair 
 
 
 
Attest:  __________________________ 
 Griff Morris, Secretary 



 
THF 

Public 
Facility 

Corporation 



 
THF Public Facility Corporation 

Minutes of Meeting of the Board of Directors 
August 29, 2023 

 
 
PRESENT:   Susan Hamm, Griff Morris, Johnny White, Nancy Jackson,  

Phil Woods, John Moman, Dave Edwards 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Allison Milliorn, Daniel Valles, Nancy Ross, Mary Jo  

Callaway, Jonathan Coreas, Wendy Lang, Barb Whittenburg 
 
  
There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order. 
 
2. Discussion and possible approval of minutes of the meeting held on  

June 27, 2023.  John Moman moved to approve the minutes as presented.  Johnny 
White seconded the motion.  Upon vote the motion passed unanimously. 

 
3. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0801 authorizing 

revisions to THF Public Facility Corporation’s Bond Application.   
   There were some minor amendments to the existing THFPFC Bond Application 

in order to prepare for the upcoming 2024 cycle.  These amendments were 
discussed and after discussion, motion was made by Johnny White and seconded 
by John Moman to approve the resolution adopting such amendments.  Upon 
vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 
4. Discussion and possible approval in connection with bond inducement 

Resolution 2023-0802 for the River Point Apartments development located in 
San Angelo, Texas.  This 2024 bond application was received.  It reflects an 
existing 204-unit complex located in San Angelo that would be acquired and 
extensive rehabilitation of the property as a result.  After discussion, motion was 
made by Griff Morris and seconded by Phil Woods.  Upon vote, the motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
 
ADJOURN:  Susan Hamm adjourned the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
 

 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the currently elected Chair of the Board of 
Directors of the THF Public Facility Corporation and the foregoing minutes of the 
proceedings of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the THF Public Facility are 
accurate and adopted by the Board of Directors at the duly called meeting held on  
August 29, 2023. 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Susan Hamm, Chair 
 
 
 
Attest:  __________________________ 
 Griff Morris, Secretary 



THF PFC Res 2023-1001 Inducement Res (Anna Family Apts).docx 

_________ 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1001 

 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-

EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$70,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 

CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 

LOCATED IN THE CITY OF ANNA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 

APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 

APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 

TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 

incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 

Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 

“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 

Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 

financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 

project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 

“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 

state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 

from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 

Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC (together, the 

“Applicant”), has applied to the Corporation to issue not to exceed $70,000,000 in tax-exempt 

indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to finance the acquisition, construction and equipping Anna Leased 

Housing Associates I, LP or an affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the 

“Borrower”), of a qualified residential rental development located in the City of Anna, Collin 

County, Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 

Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 

Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 

“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 

a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 

 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 

Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 

declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 

Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 

FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 

Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 

assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 

sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 

exceed $70,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 

loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 

of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 

the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 

Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 

the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 

revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 

by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 

of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 

Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 

will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 

all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 

terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 

individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 

obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 

of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 

requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 

 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 

volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 

amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 

Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 

Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 

relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 

approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 

Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 

Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 

of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 

Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 

within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 

final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 

Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 

of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 

Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 

LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 

selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 

issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 

serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 

applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 

Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 

Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 

the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 

 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 

Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 

or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 

respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 

determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 

purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 

correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 

intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 

Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 

Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

 

Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 

                           Griff Morris 

                             Secretary 

 

 



THF PFC Res 2023-1002 Inducement Res (EMLI at Honey Creek).docx 
_________ 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1002 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$35,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MCKINNEY, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Liberty Multifamily, LLC (the “Applicant”), has applied to the Corporation to 
issue not to exceed $35,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to finance the 
acquisition, construction and equipping by THF EMLI Honey Creek, LP or an affiliate, assignee 
or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a qualified residential rental 
development located in the City of McKinney, Collin County, Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $35,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



THF PFC Res 2023-1003 Inducement Res (Huntington Place Sr Living Union Park).docx 
_________ 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1003 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$35,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY SENIOR HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Cross Development Residential, LLC (the “Applicant”), has applied to the 
Corporation to issue not to exceed $35,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to 
finance the acquisition, construction and equipping THF Huntington Place Senior Living Little 
Elm, LP or an affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a 
qualified residential rental senior development located in the City of Little Elm, Denton County, 
Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $35,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



THF PFC Res 2023-1004 Inducement Res (Legacy Oaks Denton Apts).docx 
_________ 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1004 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$45,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF DENTON, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Legacy Multifamily Development, LLC (the “Applicant”) has applied to the 
Corporation to issue not to exceed $45,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to 
finance the acquisition, construction and equipping by THF Legacy Oaks Denton, LP, or an 
affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a qualified 
residential rental development located in the City of Denton, Denton County, Texas (the 
“Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $45,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



THF PFC Res 2023-1005 Inducement Res (Melissa Family Apts).docx 
_________ 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1005 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$70,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MELISSA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AN 
APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Dominium Holdings I, LLC and Dominium Holdings II, LLC (together, the 
“Applicant”), has applied to the Corporation to issue not to exceed $70,000,000 in tax-exempt 
indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to finance the acquisition, construction and equipping by Melissa 
Leased Housing Associates I, LP or an affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant 
(the “Borrower”), of a qualified residential rental development located in the City of Melissa, 
Collin County, Texas (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $70,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



THF PFC Res 2023-1006 Inducement Res (Mustang Ridge Crossing).docx 
_________ 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1006 
 

RESOLUTION EVIDENCING THE CORPORATION’S INTENT TO ISSUE AND SELL ITS TAX-
EXEMPT INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$50,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FINANCING FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING 
AN APPLICATION FOR ALLOCATION OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS; MAKING CERTAIN 
APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT 

WHEREAS, the THF Public Facility Corporation (the “Corporation”) was duly 
incorporated and organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, Chapter 303, Texas 
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) by the Texas Housing Foundation (the 
“Sponsor”), a regional housing authority duly incorporated and organized under the Housing 
Authorities Law, Chapter 392, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Corporation to issue special revenue bonds to provide 
financing of public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, a “public facility” includes a qualified residential rental 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 103 and 142 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), provide that the interest on fully registered, qualified bonds issued by or on behalf of the 
state or its political subdivisions to finance qualified residential rental developments is excludable 
from gross income of the bondholders for federal income tax purposes if the requirements of 
Sections 141-150 of the Code are met; and 

WHEREAS, Provident Realty Advisors, Inc. (the “Applicant”) has applied to the 
Corporation to issue not to exceed $50,000,000 in tax-exempt indebtedness (the “Bonds”) to 
finance the acquisition, construction and equipping by THF Mustang Ridge Crossing LP, or an 
affiliate, assignee or designee thereof or of the Applicant (the “Borrower”), of a qualified 
residential rental development located in the City of Mustang Ridge, Travis County, Texas (the 
“Development”); and 

WHEREAS, the private activity bond “State Ceiling” (as defined in Section 146(d) of the 
Code) applicable to the State of Texas is subject to allocation, in the manner authorized by 
Section 146(e) of the Code, pursuant to Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended (the 
“Allocation Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Act requires the Corporation, in order to receive an allocation of 
a portion of the state ceiling for the Bonds and to satisfy the requirements of Section 146(a) of the 



-2- 
 

Code, to file an Application for Private Activity Bonds (the “Application for Allocation”) with the 
Texas Bond Review Board (the “TBRB”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) desires to take action 
declaring the Corporation’s official intent to issue special revenue bonds to finance the 
Development on the terms and conditions set out below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE THF PUBLIC 
FACILITY CORPORATION: 

1. The Board finds and declares that the issuance of the Bonds to finance the 
Development will promote the public purposes of the Corporation under the Act, including 
assisting persons of low and moderate income in the State of Texas to obtain decent, safe and 
sanitary housing at rentals they can afford. 

 2. The Corporation declares its official intent to issue the Bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $50,000,000 in one or more series, which amount is estimated to be sufficient (i) to fund a 
loan to finance a portion of the costs in connection with the acquisition, construction and equipping 
of the Development by the Borrower; (ii) to fund certain reserves for the benefit of the holders of 
the Bonds; and (iii) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Bonds may be issued in 2024 or in future years in accordance with state and federal laws governing 
the carryforward of private activity volume cap. 

 3. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from 
revenue received by the Corporation from or in connection with its loan, from other funds obtained 
by exercising its remedies in case of default on the loan, or from such other revenue and resources 
of the Corporation as may be expressly pledged by the Corporation to secure payment of the 
Bonds. 

 4. The Bonds will be issued in minimum denominations determined by the Corporation; 
will be fully registered upon issue; will bear interest at the rates, payable on such dates, and mature, 
all as may be determined by the Corporation; and will be subject to earlier redemption on such 
terms and conditions as the Corporation may prescribe. 

 5. The directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall not be 
individually liable for repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall not constitute a debt, moral 
obligation, or pledge or loan of the credit of the State of Texas, the sponsoring local subdivisions 
of the Corporation or of any other political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

 6. Issuance of the Bonds is conditioned on: 

 (i) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the Corporation’s 
requirements for the issuance of the Bonds. 



-3- 
 

 (ii) The Borrower’s receipt from the TBRB of an allocation under the state’s 
volume cap imposed by Section 146 of the Code in an amount equal to the total principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

 (iii) If the Borrower applies for low income housing tax credits for the 
Development, the Borrower’s receipt of credits from the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs. 

 (iv) The Applicant’s and the Borrower’s satisfaction of the requirements 
relating to the public hearing and approval of the chief elected executive officer, regulatory 
approvals, rating or private placement and other requirements described in the 
Corporation’s Instructions and Application Form. 

 (v) The Borrower providing the Corporation with the opinion of Chapman and 
Cutler LLP to the effect that interest on the Bonds will be excludable from the gross income 
of the holders of the Bonds. 

 (vi) The Board adopting a bond resolution evidencing final approval of the 
Bonds and the financing of the Development, the adoption of the bond resolution being 
within the sole discretion of the Board. 

 (vii) The Board of Directors of the Sponsor adopting a resolution evidencing 
final approval of the issuance of the Bonds by the Corporation and the financing of the 
Development, the adoption of such resolution being within the sole discretion of the Board 
of Directors of the Sponsor. 

 (viii) The Applicant and the Borrower making arrangements satisfactory to the 
Corporation for management of the Development. 

 (ix) The Applicant and the Borrower retaining retaining Chapman and Cutler 
LLP as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and retaining a trustee or fiscal agent for the Bonds 
selected by the Corporation. 

 (x) The Borrower executing a tax compliance procedures agreement prior to 
issuance of the Bonds. 

 (xi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Sponsor or a nonprofit affiliate thereof 
serving as the general partner of the Borrower. 

 (xii) The Sponsor obtaining a resolution and cooperation agreement from the 
applicable municipality, county, housing authority or political subdivision as set forth in 
Section 392.017, Section 392.019 and Section 392.059 of Chapter 392, Texas Local 
Government Code. 

 7. The Board finds and declares that this Resolution expresses its official intent to issue 
the Bonds and to provide reimbursement for expenditures in connection with the Development 



-4- 
 

with proceeds of the Bonds, within the meaning of Section 1.150-2, Title 26, Code of Federal 
Regulations. 

 8. The Board designates the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, 
or his designee, to serve as hearing officer for the public hearing. 

 9. The Board hereby authorizes Bond Counsel to file the Application for Allocation with 
respect to the Bonds with the TBRB for an allocation of 2024 state ceiling or in such other year as 
determined necessary by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 

 10. The Board hereby appoints Bond Counsel to act as authorized representative for the 
purposes of the Application for Allocation to act on behalf of the Corporation on specific 
correspondence as requested by the TBRB. 

 11. This Resolution is not an indication by the Board of the Sponsor’s willingness or 
intent to participate in the ownership of the Development, which may only be evidenced by the 
Sponsor’s execution and delivery of a memorandum of understanding to the Applicant. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 
 

ADOPTED the 17th day of October, 2023. 

THF PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION 

By: ____________________________________ 
Mark Mayfield 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
                           Griff Morris 
                             Secretary 
 
 



Set Next 
Meeting Date 

* 
* 

Summation & 
Adjournment 


	THF Cover Page
	Agenda
	A4__Minutes
	A5__President's Report
	A6__Dir. of Community Resources Report
	A7__Chief Operating Officer Report
	A8__Res 2023-1001
	Bond application

	A9__Res 2023-1002
	Bond application

	A10__Res 2023-1003
	Bond application

	A11__Res 2023-1004
	Bond application

	A12__Res 2023-1005
	Bond application

	A13__Res 2023-1006
	Bond application

	A14__Res 2023-1007
	A15__Res 2023-1008
	A16__Res 2023-1009
	B__THF Hous Dev Corp
	B2__Minutes

	C__THF Public Fac Corp
	C2__Minutes
	C3__Res 2023-1001
	C4__Res 2023-1002
	C5__Res 2023-1003
	C6__Res 2023-1004
	C7__Res 2023-1005
	C8__Res 2023-1006

	Set Next Meeting Date
	Reduced-Anna 2023.09.26 - Anna - THF Bond Application.pdf
	_Cover Page
	_Table of Contents
	_Application Form
	1.4-1. Applicant Contact Information
	1.6-1. List of Officers
	1.8-1. Applicant's Development Experience
	1.9-1. Owner's Audited Financials
	2.3-1. Legal Description
	2.3-2. Area Map
	2.6-1. Purchase Agreement
	2.7-1. Earnest Money Paid
	2.10-1. Site Plan
	2.14-1. Pet Restrictions
	2.19-1. Management Resume

	Reduced-Melissa - THF Application.pdf
	2023.09.25 - Melissa - THF PFC Application (1).pdf
	_Title Page
	_Table of Contents
	_Application Form
	1.4-1. Applicant Contact Information
	1.6-1. List of Officers
	1.8-1. Applicant's Development Experience
	1.9-1. Owner's Audited Financials
	2.3-1. Legal Description
	2.3-2. Area Map
	2.6-1. Purchase Agreement
	2.7-1. Earnest Money and Consideration Paid Receipt
	2.10-1. Site Plan
	2.14-1. Pet Restrictions
	2.19-1. Management Resume


	Reduced THF PFC Bond App List_10.12.2023.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11




